
   
    
  
  
  
 

 
 
 
 
 

A Regular Meeting of the City Council – Tuesday, August 15, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. 
 

Members of the audience who would like to address  
the City Council this evening may do so under the  

Audience portion and will be allowed 3 minutes to speak. 

 
AGENDA  
 

1 CALL TO ORDER 
 

2 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3 ROLL CALL 
 

4 ADOPTION OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 
 

5 ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
 
6 CALENDAR OF PENDING MATTERS 

 
a) Calendar 
b) Discussion in re: Resident/Neighborhood Concerns 

 
7 APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES  

 
a) Regular Meeting Minutes-July 25, 2023 
b) Special Meeting Minutes-August 9, 2023   

 
8 APPROVAL OF THE BILLS 

 
a) General Revenue Funds 

 
b) Water and Sewer System 

 
c) General Fund Revenue Report  

 
d) General Fund Expenditure Report  

 
9 AUDIENCE – an opportunity for citizen participation 

 
Members of the audience who would like to address the City Council this evening may do so under the Audience portion 
by filling out the audience form located at the right side of the stage. 
  

10        ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

a) Resolution honoring Joe Cochran 
 

11   PUBLIC HEARINGS/ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS: None 
 

 
  Patrick Green, President-Mayor Pro Tem  Garry Watts, Vice-President                  Mindy Moore, Secretary 
  Jonathan Lafferty, Asst. Secretary  Eddie Kabacinski                  Ron Papandrea 
       Angela Rogensues                                 
  



12        MISCELLANEOUS CORRESPONDENCE:  
 
a) Proposed Ordinance to amend Chapter 41, Section 41-155 regulating storm water runoff for new or redeveloped project sites. 

(Second Reading). 
 

b) Proposed Ordinance to amend: Chapter 41, Article II, Section 41-33 relating to Cross Connections; Chapter 41, Article V, Section 
41-181 relating to Sewer Disposal Charges; and Chapter 1, Division 3, Section 1-11 relating to Authority to issue Civil Infractions. 
(Second Reading) 

 
c) Proposed Ordinance amendment to Chapter 9, Article II, Division 1, Subdivision 2, Section 9-17.12, Creating a Parking Lot 

Maintenance Permit Requirement. (Second Reading) 
 

d) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION approving the continuation of health insurance coverages with Blue 
Cross, Blue Care Network and Blue Cross Medicare Advantage; and dental insurance coverage with Delta Dental and Golden 
Dental (Dencap Dental). 

 
e) Proposed Ordinance to Amend Chapter 28, Article II, Sections 28-10, 28-11 and 28-16 relating to licensing of Rental Dwellings. 

(First Reading) 
 

13         COUNCIL BUSINESS:  
 

a) Request to approve Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for allocations of Allergan, TEVA, CVS, Walmart, and Walgreens 
settlement agreements, addendum number 1. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION. 
 

b) Request to approve Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for allocations of distributor settlement agreement and Janssen 
Settlement Agreement, addendum number 2. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
14          CORRESPONDENCE FROM THE MAYOR:  

 
a) Request of the Police Department for an increase in budgeted revenues and appropriations in the amount of $4,114.00 to purchase 

911 Dispatch equipment with recently enacted Macomb County 911 surcharge tax revenue and to cover contractual obligations 
associated with GELC 227 collective bargaining agreement. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. (5 
votes needed) 
 

b) Request of the Police Department for an increase in budgeted appropriations of funds in the amount of $797,451.00 to cover the 
costs of purchasing additional police vehicles. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. (5 votes needed)  

 
c) Request of the Police Department to approve the purchase of eighteen (18) police vehicles through the Oakland County Vehicle 

Contracts and the State of Michigan MiDeal Contract TRI-W-1006, in a total amount not to exceed $773,451.00. 
CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.   

 
d) Request of the Police Department to increase the award for the Police Department Vehicle Up-Fitting, from $200,000.00 annually 

to $482,000.00 annually, utilizing the City of Dearborn Cooperative Proposal to Canfield Equipment, located in Warren. 
CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
e) Request of the Controller’s Office for an increase in budgeted appropriations in the amount of $1,675.00 to cover the increased 

costs associated with the two-year extension for the City of Warren’s defined contribution consulting services. 
CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. (5 votes needed) 

 
f) Recommendation of the Controller’s Office to rescind the current seven and one half (7.5) month extension of award for RFP-W-

9632 to Sigma Planning Corporation and re-award a two (2) year extension for consulting services for the city of Warren Defined 
Contribution, Deferred Compensation, RHS and Roth IRA Plans. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
g) Request of the Sanitation Division for an increase in budgeted appropriation of funds in the amount of $15,800.00 to cover the 

increased costs for the annual community contribution to the SMDA fund. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A 
RESOLUTION. (5 votes needed) 

 
h) Request of Information Technology Department for an increase in appropriation of funds in the amount of $535,390.00 and to 

approve the migration of all city applications for BS&A to a cloud-based system. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A 
RESOLUTION. (5 votes needed) 

 
15          ADJOURNMENT 



MINDY MOORE 
        Secretary of the Council 
 
 Any person with a disability who needs accommodation for participation in this meeting should contact the Warren City 
Council Office at (586) 258-2052 – 48 hours in advance of the meeting to request assistance. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
  

The following routine items are presented for City Council approval without discussion, as a single agenda item, in order to 
expedite the meeting. Should any Council Member wish to discuss or disapprove any item it must be dropped from the blanket 
motion of approval and considered as a separate item. 
 
Item 4: 
 

a) Request of the Department of Public Works to award bid ITB-W-0279 to furnish city tree and stump removal to Owen Tree Service, 
Inc., be increased from $476,250.00 annually to $626,250.00 annually for the current period (August 28, 2022 through August 27, 
2023) and for the annual period from August 28, 2023 through August 27, 2024, for an increase of $150,000.00 per year, or 
$300,000.00 in total. CONSIDREATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  
 

b) Request of the Department of Public Works to award the purchase of one (1) Heil Durapack 5000, 27-yard rear load sanitation vehicle 
to Bell Equipment Company in the amount of $242,000.00. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
c) Request of the Department of Public Works to award the purchase of RFP-W-1008 for one (1) New 2025 Freightliner 108 D Cab & 

Chassis and one (1) Weiler Forestry 2124 BC Log Loader to Wolverine Freightliner Eastside, Inc. and Versalift Midwest, LLC, in a 
total amount not to exceed $272,746.00. COSNDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
d) Request of the Department of Public Works to award the purchase of RFP-W-1007 for one (1) New 2025 Freightliner 108 D Cab & 

Chassis and one (1) Crysteel 14’ Select Dump Body to Wolverine Freightliner Eastside, Inc. and Truck and Trailer Specialties, in a 
total amount not to exceed $182,637.00. COSNDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. 

 
e) Request of the Department of Public Works to award STA-W-1000 for the purchase of two (2) pothole path/recycler & hot box tailers 

from Falcon Asphalt Repair Equipment, in the grand total amount of $56,126.84 and authorize payment to be made within ten (10) 
days. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTON OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
f) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION to award bid and contract for City Project P-23—797, Licht Park & 

Rentz Park-Drainage Improvements, ITB-W-0856 to the low bidder, Premier Group Associates, in the total bid amount not to exceed 
$432,754.20. 

 
g) Request of the Fire Department to authorize the purchase of specialized cleaning products (SOL-W-1005) from the sole source 

provider, State Chemical Solutions, for a five (5) year period, in an annual amount not to exceed $25,000.00. CONSIDERATION 
AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
h) Request of the Water Division to award the purchase of two (2) 2023 GMC Savana Cargo Van from Todd Wenzel Buick GMC of 

Westland (STA-W-1017), total cost for both vehicles not to exceed $74,564.00, and to authorize payment within ten (10) days. 
CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
i) Request of the Waste Water Treatment Plant to award bid ITB-W-8916, to furnish HVAC Repair Services for the WWTP, be 

extended for one (1) final year, to Metro Controls, Inc., in an amount not to exceed $88,890.05. CONSIDERATION AND 
ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
j) Request of the Waste Water Treatment Plant to award Calibration, Preventative Maintenance Services and Related Repair Services of 

the City’s five (5) WWTP Laser Flow Meters, to the sole source provider, Hesco, for a one (1) year period in an amount not exceed 
$45,000.00. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
k) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION to approve contract modification No. 2 and final to City Contract 

WWTP-21-001, Final Clarifiers 5-8 Rehabilitation, decreasing the current amended contract amount by $17,149.42, resulting in a 
final contract amount of $5.422,080.58 and to issue payment NO. 18 and final to Weiss Construction Co., LLC in the amount of 
$30,000.00. 

 
l) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION to approve letter of intent with De La Salle for redevelopment and lease 

of Warren Community Center Stadium and Athletic Fields.  
 



m)  Proposed Resolution to recognize TEAM UP ACADEMY FOUNDATION as a Non-Profit Organization operating within the City of 
Warren.  

 
n) Request of the Engineering Division to make additional corrections to the details for Special Assessment District SO515. 

 
o) Request of the Department of Public Service to award bid RFQ-W-PS325 for the demolition of 22706 Van Dyke, to the sole bidder 

Blue Star Inc., in the amount of $30,400.00. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  
 

p) Request for a Subdivision Lot Split: located on the south side of Fourteen Mile Road; approximately 645 ft. west of Hollingsworth 
Avenue; commercial building to the west (6440 Fourteen Mile Road) to be split into own parcel; 6500 Fourteen Mile Road (Gardner 
White); Section 4; Derek Kosicki (14 Mack LP). PSLS230001. Set Public Hearing Date: September 12,2023.  

 
q) Investment Summary Report-May 2023. 

 
 
 

 
 























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































End of Item 4 



 

Warren City Council Requests for Information

Meeting Date Request Requestor
Responding 
Department

Due 
Date/Status

11/26/2019 Ordinance on Social Media policy for the City of Warren Officials Council Attorney
12/10/2019 
Pending

11/26/2019
Update on information available to view on BS&A site-COW with BS&A possibe 
update/replace and an RFP

Council Building/IS
12/10/2019 
Pending

4/28/2020 Signed Ethics Pledge for appointeees/employees as required by Ethics Ordinance Council
Human 
Resources

5/12/2020

5/26/2020
Invoices, receipts, contracts with Broadcast Selections-10/16/19:1881B, 1884B; 
11/13/19: 1876B, 1897B; 3/4/20: 1920B, 1935B

Moore DDA 6/9/2020

5/26/2020
Revised budget request to reflect the GIS (software to be electronic)System used by Water, DPW and 
Engineering Division-1st year (2019/2020) in budget, 2nd year not in proposed budget for 2020/2021

Council Controller 6/9/2020

7/14/2020 Appointment and Payroll records for all staff of the Mayor's Office Council
Human 
Resources

7/28/2020

7/14/2020 Request for building records and information related to Civic Center South Kabacinski
Library/Econ 
Development

7/28/2020

7/14/2020 Report on Warren United mailing, who authorized, what account paid from, etc. Moore/Green
Communications/
Mayor 7/28/2020

8/25/2020
Status of all Commissions-list of Commissioners with expiration dates, number of 
vacancies per commission

Green Mayor 9/8/2020

Calendar
Pending 
Matters



CALENDAR PENDING MATTERS 

Meeting Date Request Requestor
Responding 
Department

Due 
Date/Status

3/9/2021
Council re-issues all Calendar of Pending Items Pursuant to the court order on January 13, 2021 in Case No. 20-
002349-AW in the Macomb County Circuit Court, please be advised that documents requested by formal resolution 
of city council shall be produced within 10 days of the request. 

Council ALL Depts. 3/19/2021

8/10/2021 Mayor James R. Fouts to be subpeonaed by the Council Secretary Watts 8/24/2021

9/28/2021
Written responses to the questions submitted on Towne Center Project including 
letters of intent

Council DDA 10/12/2021

10/12/2021 Feasibility of painting addresses on curbs Rogensues Fire/Mayor 10/26/2021

2/8/2022 Explain why renewals/inspections of marihuana licenses not being handled timely Green Building 2/22/2022

2/8/2022 Civil Service Rules of Procedure and list of all appointed positions Moore Civil Service 2/22/2022

 3/8/2022 & 3/22/22
Provide total legal fees/costs in the Greg Murray lawsuit excluding the settlement 
figure

Moore Atty/controller 3/18/2022

3/8/2022 & 3/22/22
Request for audio recording of Civil Service unnoticed Special Meeting of 2/15/2022, 
copy of rules of procedure and list of all appointed positions

Moore Civil Service 3/18/2022

3/22/2022
Request for a report on all police and fire runs to the hotels on Van Dyke from 12 to 
14 Mile for the past year. Inspections and rental regulations

Watts
Police/Fire/ 
Bldg/ Rental

4/12/2022

4/12/2022
Report on the number of rat baited locations in the city, where in the city and how many at each 
location

Watts Property Maintenace4/26/2022

4/12/2022 Council to investigate if DDA can be charged to reimburse general fund for legal costs Watts
Plunkett 
Cooney

4/26/2022

4/12/2022 Council to receive update on all litigtion and letters of engagement Moore City Attorney 4/26/2022

4/12/2022 Report on chicken coops, inspections, license renewal, etc. Moore Clerk 4/26/2022



CALENDAR PENDING MATTERS 

Meeting Date Request Requestor
Responding 
Department

Due 
Date/Status

4/12/2022 Plan for City Hall fountain and report if it is part of the 5-year master plan Council Parks and Rec 4/26/2022

4/26/2022
Request for information relating to the social media posting of Ralph Roberts 
regarding tipping a Warren Sanitation worker

Council HR/Sanitation 5/10/2022

5/24/2022
HR Director and City Attorney to provide a full outline of the hiring process as related to 
Jasmine Early 

Council Human Resources 6/14/2022

5/24/2022
Explanation from Miller Canfield and Kirk, Huth as to the public purpose of sending demanding leeters to residents and 
to non-profit organizations attempting to stifle free speech Council Human Resources / Atty 6/14/2022

5/24/2022
Review of the purpose of the Community Center-meeting current needs-competitive 
wages, etc

Watts/Green
Parks and Rec/ 
Building Authority 6/14/2022

6/14/2022
Review of boards and commissions, people serving that were denied by Council-
detriment to votes taken, violations of Open Meeting acts, etc. 

Moore Attorney 6/28/2022

6/14/2022
Violations of the nepotism clause section 7.27 of the Charter-Mayor and Human 
Resources to call for resignation of department heads in violation of this clause.

Council
Mayor/Human 
Resources/ Attorney 6/28/2022

6/14/2022
Gerald Barricade-Request administration to send over recommendation for action 
after Planning review

Moore/Lafferty
Planning/May
or

6/28/2022

6/28/2022 Council reviewed all outstanding items and reiterated their requests Council All Dept 7/12/2022

8/9/2022 History and policy around Civic Plus, mass notification system Lafferty Communications 8/23/2022

8/23/2022 Report on Property at 21445 Hoover Commercial Rehab request-litigation? Moore Attorney 9/13/2022

10/25/2022 City Attorney to review Civic Plus contract for mass notifications return w/updates Lafferty Attorney 11/22/2022

10/26 & 11/15
Request for information surrounding funding and plan for cricket field and park 
upgrades as discussed at COW mtg 10.26.22 and Council Mtg. 11.15.2022

Lafferty Parks and Rec 12/13/2022



CALENDAR PENDING MATTERS 

Meeting Date Request Requestor
Responding 
Department

Due 
Date/Status

1/10/2023
Purchasing Division to provide input on draft of the Responsible Contracting 
Ordinance*5/4/23 Update-Ordinance passed by Council waiting for Clerk to publish.

Rogensues Purchasing 1/24/2023

1/10/2023 Request for copies of each departments original budget submission to the Mayor Moore Controller 1/24/2023

1/10/2023
Clerk to publlsh Council adopted ordinances: Equity & Diversity, Veterans Commission, 
Advertising at Public Expense, Fire Department Revenue Ordinance

Council Clerk 1/24/2023

1/24/2023
Updates on previously submitted property maintenance items: Michael Street, 4513 
and 4515 9 Mile, Fire damanged home on Greenbriar, Camper at Panama

Watts
Property 
Maintenace

2/14/2023

4/11/2023
Report on Smoking Lounge Ordinance delay and report on Easter Morning incident at 
Phoenix

Moore/Watts
Police/ 
Attorney 

4/25/2023

4/11/2023 Cost estimate of overtime for entire implentation of BS&A Software Lafferty IS 4/25/2023

4/11/2023 Corrected Public Arts Commission Ordinance 80-803 to be published Moore Clerk 4/25/2023

4/25/2023 Amend Zoning ordinance to include safety netting for new baseball fields Green Zoning/Atty 5/9/2023

4/25/2023 Create Ordinance to prohibit ethnic discrimination on rental of city properties Council
Plunkett 
Cooney

5/9/2023

4/25/2023
Provide copy of settlement made between city and LandMark Estates -All back up 
material related to this matter.

Council Attorney 5/9/2023

4/25/2023
Review fencing ordinance relating to animals in yards. Report on any ordinances not 
enforced relating to dog attack on 14 Mile Road.

Lafferty
Police/Atty/ 
Animal Welfare

5/9/2023

4/25/2023
Creation of Opioid Settlement Fund Panel to include Council and several experts to 
advise best use of funds *See Result Letter of item 13c 4/25/2023 for more info.

Moore
Mayor/ Plunkett 
Cooney 5/9/2023

5/9/2023 Jeff Schroder of Plunkett Cooney to review Tree Ordinance Rogensues
Plunkett 
Cooney

5/23/2023



CALENDAR PENDING MATTERS 

Meeting Date Request Requestor
Responding 
Department

Due 
Date/Status

7/11/2023
Renewed Request for update confirmation from Mr. Vinson relating to M-Files Contract 
to show amended termination clauses

Lafferty Attorney 7/25/2023

7/11/2023
Report on vacant home at the corner of Marlow and Cunningham.  Vacant for 22 years and 
Council had voted to have it abated, but it is still standing with rumor of new owners. 

Lafferty Public Service 7/25/2023



End of Item 6 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

July 25, 2023 
 
A Regular Meeting of the Warren City Council held Tuesday, July 25, 2023 at 
7:00 p.m. at the Warren Community Center, 5460 Arden Road, Warren, 
Michigan 48092. 
 
MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL PRESENT: 
 
Patrick Green, President, Mayor Pro Tem  
Garry Watts, Vice President  
Council Secretary Mindy Moore 
Jonathan Lafferty, Assistant Council Secretary  
Eddie Kabacinski, Council Member 
Ron Papandrea, Council Member  
Angela Rogensues, Council Member 
 
ABSENT:  
 
 

1.           CALL TO ORDER 
 
Council President Green called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 

2.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3.  ROLL CALL 
 

All members were present. 
 

4.  ADOPTION OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore with a support 
motion by Council Member Lafferty with the request to move item 4g to 
the main agenda as item 14a. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Papandrea Yes  
Council Member Kabacinski Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

July 25, 2023 
Page 2 

 
Council Member Watts  Yes  

 Council Member Green  Yes 
 

5.  ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve the agenda was made by Council Member Moore with 
a support motion by Council Member Lafferty with the following 
amendments: Move 4g to the main agenda as item 14a. Add item 12e-
Warren v Quad Tran, add 12f-DeVooght v Warren, add 12g-DeVooght 
case 2020-CB-13168, add 13b-Council Member Watts discussion in re: 
7th squad status, add 13c-Council President Green, resolution to 
Macomb County Road Commission in support of Innovate Mound 
expansion project. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Papandrea Yes  
Council Member Kabacinski Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
Council Member Watts  Yes  

 Council Member Green  Yes 
  

6.  Calendar Pending Matters 
 
a)      Calendar  

 
Motion: 
Motion to receive and file the calendar was made by Council Member 
Moore and support motion was made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded, the motion 
carried (7-0). 
 
b) Discussion in re: Resident/Neighborhood Concerns 
 

• Council Member Garry Watts, Towing Company on Continental has had 
junk cars that had previously been removed, returned.  Behind Louie’s 
bar corner of Continental and Van Dyke, an auto repair shop has taken 
over the city parking lot for cars they are working on and a camper is 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

July 25, 2023 
Page 3 

 
being stored. 32621 Wexford south of 14 Mile continued blight not being 
addressed. Alger east of Schoenherr blight inspector came out, knocked 
down pool, left debris and wrote neighbor a ticket and said nasty things 
to the resident.  

• Council Member Eddie Kabacinski addressed concerns about a flyer 
from Dispo Hazel Park that was mailed to South Warren residents that is 
targeting kids for marihuana use, through cartoon or animated 
characters depicted on the flyer.  

• Council President Green said AT&T is trenching front yards of Morrosso 
without notice to the residents, supposedly for fiber optic cables, but 
setbacks are in the rear, please investigate. Also 4481 Marlow was 
abated by the Council and should have been torn down, utilities have 
already been cut off, last meeting Council was informed that the property 
was sold. Have the City Attorney investigate and draft an ordinance to 
prevent these last-minute sales taking place without a surety bond and a 
plan for immediate rehabilitation. 

• Council Member Mindy Moore was over at Ridgewood Park and the 
sidewalk is in need of attention, asked Engineering to look into 
immediately.  
 
Motion: 
Motion to send to the administration for action was made by Council 
Member Moore and support motion was made by Council Member 
Lafferty. 
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded, the motion 
carried (7-0) 
 

7.  APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES  
 

a)  Regular Meeting of July 11, 2023 
 

Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support 
motion made by Council Member Watts. 
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded, the motion 
carried (7-0). 
 

8.     APPROVAL OF THE BILLS 
 
a) General Revenue Funds  



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

July 25, 2023 
Page 4 

 
  

Motion: 
Motion to approve the General Fund list of bills was made by Council 
Member Lafferty and support motion was made by Council Member 
Moore with a denial of check # 656955 to Eddie Banko, his Civil Service 
Appointment was not approved by Council. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Lafferty  Yes  
Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Watts  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
Council Member Papandrea Yes  
Council Member Kabacinski Yes  

 Council Member Green  Yes 
 

b) Water and Sewer System 
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve the Water and Sewer System bills made by Council 
Member Moore and support motion made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes  
Council Member Watts  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues  Yes 
Council Member Papandrea Yes  
Council Member Kabacinski Yes  

 Council Member Green  Yes 
 

9.  AUDIENCE PARTICPATION:  
 
Gerald Hasspacher 
Michael Campbell 
Michelle Nard 
Mary Mataczynski 
Steven Reeves 
Katie and Nathaniel Bell 
Michael John 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

July 25, 2023 
Page 5 

 
Lindsay Parton 
Fred Neidstedt 
Curtiss Ostosh 
Michael Howard 
Jerry Bell 
Ed Rushton 
Lori Harris 
Joel Vanderlinden 
Gloria Sankuer 
 

10.     ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
a) ADA Anniversary Recognition  

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve the resolution and present it to resident Tony Baker 
was made by Council Member Moore and support motion made by 
Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes  
Council Member Watts  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues  Yes 
Council Member Papandrea Yes  
Council Member Kabacinski Yes  

 Council Member Green  Yes 
 
 
Council Member Watts discussed the resent Bangladeshi Festival at 
City Hall, said he attended and had a nice time, said it was a well 
attended event.  
 
Council Member Kabacinski spoke out against the recent indictments 
of precinct delegates here in Michigan. Claimed it was voter 
interference and intimidation by the Governor, Lt. Governor, Attorney 
General, and Secretary of State.  
 
Council Member Lafferty also commented on the successful 
Bangladeshi festival. He also encouraged everyone to attend the 
upcoming tribute concert to J. Geils Band on Friday, August 4th. He 
also clarified that there was no meeting of the Council this upcoming 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

July 25, 2023 
Page 6 

 
Thursday, as the mailing was from a political opponent and it was 
false.  
 
Council Member Kabacinski also addressed a mailer that looked to 
be from the City Clerk that indicated that it was official voter 
information, although it was not from the clerk and is not official, it 
has emails listed for the city and the state, it appears to be an illegal 
flyer.  
 
Council Member Watts talked about video and photos of a closed 
business shaking hands with city employees and stating that they 
were happy to be back open, yet, no permits were pulled. He will be 
investigating this matter further.  
 
President Green wanted to acknowledge the accomplishment of Julie 
Barns-Moore for here 1000th consecutive day of running at least 2.5 
miles.    

 
11.  PUBLIC HEARINGS/ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS:  

 
PUBLIC HEARING:  
a) 1) Consideration and approval of Brownfield Plan #1, pursuant to PA 381 

of 1996 for Proposed Multi-Family Residential Development located at 
13041 Ten Mile Road; Macomb South SOM, LLC; and  

 
Motion: 
Motion to excuse Council Member Green was made by Council Member 
Lafferty and support motion made by Council Member Moore. 
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded, the motion 
carried (7-0). 

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support 
motion made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (6-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes  
Council Member Watts  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues  Yes 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

July 25, 2023 
Page 7 

 
Council Member Papandrea Yes  
Council Member Kabacinski Yes  

  
2) Consideration and approval of First Amendment to the Brownfield 

Redevelopment Plan of the Warren Transmission Redevelopment 
Project; 23500 Mound Road; NP Mound Road Industrial, LLC. 

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support 
motion made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes  
Council Member Watts  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues  Yes 
Council Member Papandrea Yes  
Council Member Kabacinski Yes  

 Council Member Green  Yes 
 
b) PUBLIC HEARING: Request to vacate easement; located within 50 ft. 

wide vacated Woodrow Wilson Avenue; located approximately 608.3 
feet west of Warner Avenue, abutting lots 211, 212, 241 and 242 Capitol 
Avenue; Section 30; CC Shadylane Property LLC/Jeff Davidson (Atwell, 
LLC/Jennifer Roth); PEV 230001.  

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support 
motion made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes  
Council Member Watts  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues  Yes 
Council Member Papandrea Yes  
Council Member Kabacinski Yes  

 Council Member Green  Yes 
 
 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

July 25, 2023 
Page 8 

 
 
c) PUBLIC HEARING: Request for rezoning from “R-1-C” to “R-4”; lots 189 

through 198, located on the southeast corner of Bart and Methuen 
Avenues; Lots 255 and 256 located on the south side of Reba Avenue, 
approximately 333.20 ft. east of Methuen Avenue; lots 320 through 323, 
located on the south side of Capitol Avenue and Waltz Avenue, 
approximately 93.14 f. west of Woodrow Wilson Drive; Lots 326, 354 & 
355, located on the east side of Woodrow Wilson Drive; between Capitol 
Avenue and Waltz Avenue; from the present zoning classification of “R-
1-C”, one family residential-60’ lot district, to be zoned “r-4”, Mobile 
Home District; 2709 Capitol Avenue; Section 30, CC Shadylane Property 
LLC/Jeff Davidson (Atwell, LLC/Jennifer Roth); PR230005.  

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Watts and support 
motion made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Watts  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes  
Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues  Yes 
Council Member Papandrea Yes  
Council Member Kabacinski Yes  

 Council Member Green  Yes 
 
d) PUBLIC HEARING: Request for rezoning from “P” to “M-2”; located on 

the south side of Ten Mile Road, approximately 292.35 ft. east of Warner 
Avenue; from the present zoning classification of “P”, Parking District, 
the south 165 ft. of the property, to “M-2” Medium Light Industrial District; 
Section 30; 3000 Ten Mile Road; MMC Management LLC/Michael 
Campbell (Brad Brickel). PR230003.  

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support 
motion made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes  



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

July 25, 2023 
Page 9 

 
Council Member Watts  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues  Yes 
Council Member Papandrea Yes  
Council Member Kabacinski Yes  

 Council Member Green  Yes 
 

12.  MISCELLANEOUS CORRESPONDANCE:  
 

a) (Tabled 7.11.2023) Proposed Ordinance to amend Chapter 41, Section 
41-155 regulating storm water runoff for new or redeveloped project 
sites. (First Reading). 

 
Motion: 
Motion to remove from the table was made by Council Member Moore 
and support motion made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded, the motion 
carried (7-0). 

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support 
motion made by Council Member Lafferty with the condition that the 
remaining approved but unpublished ordinances have to also be 
published and all shall be published within 20 days of adoption.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes  
Council Member Watts  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues  Yes 
Council Member Papandrea Yes  
Council Member Kabacinski Yes  

 Council Member Green  Yes 
 
b) Proposed Ordinance to amend: Chapter 41, Article II, Section 41-33 

relating to Cross Connections; Chapter 41, Article V, Section 41-181 
relating to Sewer Disposal Charges; and Chapter 1, Division 3, Section 
1-11 relating to Authority to issue Civil Infractions. (First Reading) 

 
Motion: 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

July 25, 2023 
Page 10 

 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support 
motion made by Council Member Lafferty with the condition that the 
remaining approved but unpublished ordinances have to also be 
published and all shall be published within 20 days of adoption.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes  
Council Member Watts  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues  Yes 
Council Member Papandrea Yes  
Council Member Kabacinski Yes  

 Council Member Green  Yes 
 
c) Request of the city of Warren and UAW 412, Local 35 to ratify the 

proposed contract extension agreement.  
 

Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support 
motion made by Council Member Watts. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Watts  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues  Yes 
Council Member Papandrea Yes  
Council Member Kabacinski Yes  

 Council Member Green  Yes 
 
d) Second Quarter 2023 Water Division Operation Report.  
 

Motion: 
Motion to receive and file was made by Council Member Moore and 
support motion made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded, the motion 
carried (7-0). 

 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

July 25, 2023 
Page 11 

 
 
e) (Added) Proposed settlement in the matter of CITY OF WARREN vs. 

QUAD-TRAN OF MICHIGAN INC et al.; Case No. 2021-004742-CB; as 
discussed in closed session.  

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support 
motion made by Council Member Rogensues. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (6-1). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues  Yes 
Council Member Watts  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Papandrea Yes  
Council Member Kabacinski No 

 Council Member Green  Yes 
 
f) (Added) Proposed partial settlement in the matter of Linda Devooght, et 

al. v City of Warren; USDC Case Nos. 2:20-CV-10812 and 2:20-CV-
13168; as discussed in closed session. 

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support 
motion made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (6-1). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Watts  Yes  
Council Member Rogensues  Yes 
Council Member Papandrea Yes  
Council Member Kabacinski No  

 Council Member Green  Yes 
 
g) (Added) Remainder of the matter of Linda Devooght, et al. v City of 

Warren; USDC Case Nos. 2:20-CV-10812 and 2:20-CV-13168; as 
discussed in closed session. 

 
Motion: 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

July 25, 2023 
Page 12 

 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support 
motion made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (6-1). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Watts  Yes  
Council Member Rogensues  Yes 
Council Member Papandrea Yes  
Council Member Kabacinski No  

 Council Member Green  Yes 
 

13.  COUNCIL BUSINESS:  
 

a) Request of MNS Stephens Ventures LLC, for a 60-day extension of 
cannabis cultivation license, located at 13159 Stephens, Warren, MI 
48089.   

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support 
motion made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (5-2). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Watts  No  
Council Member Rogensues  Yes 
Council Member Papandrea Yes  
Council Member Kabacinski No  

 Council Member Green  Yes 
 
b) (added) Council Member Garry Watts, discussion in re: 7th Squad. 
 

Motion: 
Motion to request a report from Fire Commissioner McAdams for his 
plan to put the 7th squad in service and a report from Mr. Dimas and 
Human Resources on why they have not done job postings for 
Firefighters when we have not been fully staffed for 10 years, the Cadets 
were not to be a replacement to fully credentialled was made by Council 
Member Moore and support motion made by Council Member Lafferty. 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

July 25, 2023 
Page 13 

 
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded, the motion 
carried (7-0). 

 
c) (Added) Council President Green, discussion in re: Macomb County 

Road Commission Mound Road Project. 
 

Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Watts and support 
motion made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded, the motion 
carried (7-0). 

 
14.       CORRESPONDANCE FROM THE MAYOR:  
 

a) (Formerly 4g) Request of the Sanitation Division to authorize the 
purchase of additional bar carts from Schaefer Systems International, 
Inc., in the amount of $155,585.82. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION 
OF A RESOLUTION.  
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support 
motion made by Council Member Watts. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Watts  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues  Yes 
Council Member Papandrea Yes  
Council Member Kabacinski Yes  

 Council Member Green  Yes 
 
15.   ADJOURNMENT 

 
     Motion:  

Motion to adjourn was made by Council Member Moore and support 
motion made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

July 25, 2023 
Page 14 

 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (7-0). 
 

     The meeting adjourned at 8:59 p.m. 
 

Mindy Moore 
        Secretary of the Council  



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
SPECIAL MEETING 

August 9, 2023 
 
A Special Meeting of the Warren City Council held Wednesday, August 9, 2032 
at 6:00 p.m. at the Warren Community Center, 5460 Arden Road, Warren, 
Michigan 48092. 
 
MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL PRESENT: 
 
Patrick Green, President, Mayor Pro Tem  
Garry Watts, Vice President  
Council Secretary Mindy Moore 
Jonathan Lafferty, Assistant Council Secretary  
Angela Rogensues, Council Member  
 
ABSENT:  
Eddie Kabacinski, Council Member 
Ronald Papandrea, Council Member  
 
 

1.           CALL TO ORDER 
 
Council President Green called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 

2.  ROLL CALL 
 

3. ADOPTION OF AGENDA-Acknowledge Receipt of Special Meeting 
Notice.  
 
Motion:  
Motion to approve the agenda and acknowledge receipt of special 
meeting notice was made by Council Member Lafferty and support 
motion made by Council Member Watts. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (5-0). 
 

Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Watts  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes  
Council Member Moore  Yes 

 Council Member Green  Yes 
 

4. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION approving 
Ryan Road Easement Acquisitions. 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
SPECIAL MEETING 

August 30, 2022 
Page 2 

 
 

Motion:  
Motion to approve and authorize payment immediately was made by 
Council Member Moore and support motion made by Council Member 
Lafferty. 
 

 Roll Call: 
 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (5-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Watts  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes  

 Council Member Green  Yes 
 
Council Convened to a Closed Session at 6:08 p.m. 
 
Council Re-convened the Special Meeting at 6:18 p.m. 
 

6. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION 
 
  No one appeared. 
   

7.  ADJOURNMENT 
 
     Motion:  

Motion to adjourn was made by Council Member Moore and support 
motion made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (5-0). 
 

The meeting adjourned at 6:19 p.m. 
 

Mindy Moore 
        Secretary of the Council  



End of Item 7 



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/1Page
:

08/09/2023 10:40 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

2,214,277.25 Total for fund 101 GENERAL FUND

971,243.99 Total for fund 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG

522,012.96 Total for fund 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG

672,012.16 Total for fund 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M

141,607.59 Total for fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

238,050.13 Total for fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

1,158.52 Total for fund 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE

11,538.28 Total for fund 250 COMMUNICATIONS

44,107.88 Total for fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

584.00 Total for fund 260 VICE CRIME CONFISCATION

29,750.27 Total for fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND

5,230.00 Total for fund 262 POLICE TRAINING FUND

48,449.00 Total for fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

47,238.38 Total for fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND

29,785.00 Total for fund 277 H.O.M.E.

20,840.00 Total for fund 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT

0.00 Total for fund 358 2013A REF 2006 CAP IMP

0.00 Total for fund 359 2015 (2008) CAP IMP DEBT - ROADS

0.00 Total for fund 381 2008 CAP IMP DEBT - SDWLK

0.00 Total for fund 386 2014 WCC REF DEBT 05

0.00 Total for fund 391 2013 DDA REF 2002

1,265.01 Total for fund 410 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION

430,197.17 Total for fund 437 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION

664,711.92 Total for fund 438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION

642.38 Total for fund 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND

11,345.92 Total for fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL

13,504.84 Total for fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

1,995,688.29 Total for fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

16,202.30 Total for fund 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

9,500.76 Total for fund 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND

133,186.70 Total for fund 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

14,660.00 Total for fund 801 S/A REVOLVING FUND

36,322.90 Total for fund 802 SIDEWALK & TREE S/A FUND

8,325,113.60 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/8Page: 08/09/2023 10:41 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 657049 - 657617

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL 

21,086.05 DTE ENERGY000323657049POOL07/20/2023
43.96 DTE ENERGY000324657050POOL07/20/2023

2,063.22 AT&T MOBILITY011369657051POOL07/20/2023
989.40 JAY MIRON III076381657052POOL07/20/2023

4,902.00 DENCAP080023657053POOL07/20/2023
57,262.86 DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN080029657054POOL07/20/2023

200.23 AT&T000731657055POOL07/21/2023
654.02 AT&T017390657056POOL07/21/2023
164.90 RENE M MAZZA099998657057POOL07/21/2023
989.40 PATRICIA TATE099998657058POOL07/21/2023

15,072.06 DTE ENERGY000323657059POOL07/27/2023
179,701.27 DTE ENERGY000324657060POOL07/27/2023

101.92 AT&T000731657061POOL07/27/2023
783.41 VERIZON WIRELESS012239657062POOL07/27/2023

1,137.50 DEBORAH WEIHERMULLER016627657063POOL07/27/2023
1,672.56 WARREN POLICE COMMAND080003657064POOL07/27/2023

71,081.00 WARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL080009657065POOL07/27/2023
1,099.00 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE080079657066POOL07/27/2023

230.77 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE080079657067POOL07/27/2023
459.13 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE080079657068POOL07/27/2023

1,184.50 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE080079657069POOL07/27/2023
216.96 DENCAP080109657070POOL07/27/2023

4,987.41 DELTA DENTAL PLAN080110657071POOL07/27/2023
10,876.25 MISDU080118657072POOL07/27/2023
1,093.00 CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE080172657073POOL07/27/2023

120,305.36 BLUE CARE NETWORK080206657074POOL07/27/2023
295,803.60 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI080218657075POOL07/27/2023

8,040.00 LOCAL U227080221657076POOL07/27/2023
464.69 JEFFERSON CAPITAL SYSTEMS LLC080244657077POOL07/27/2023
989.40 LINDA M BRINCHECK099998657078POOL07/27/2023
435.93 SAMANTHA BALSAMO099998657079POOL07/27/2023

5,400.00 KEVIN WASIK099998657080POOL07/27/2023
60.39 CONSUMERS ENERGY000265657081POOL08/03/2023

1,746.92 DTE ENERGY000323657082POOL08/03/2023
16.81 DTE ENERGY000324657083POOL08/03/2023
51.31 AT&T000731657084POOL08/03/2023
190.48 VERIZON WIRELESS012239657085POOL08/03/2023
259.87 COMERICA COMML CARD SRVC013470657086POOL08/03/2023
82.40 COMERICA COMML CARD SRVC013470657087POOL08/03/2023
260.00 COMERICA COMML CARD SRVC013470657088POOL08/03/2023
40.00 COMERICA COMML CARD SRVC013470657089POOL08/03/2023
85.54 CADR PLUS016280657090POOL08/03/2023

16,236.45 DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO017320657091POOL08/03/2023
117.00 BERKLEY ANIMAL HOSPITAL017464657092POOL08/03/2023

9,559.48 AFLAC GROUP080242657093POOL08/03/2023
23,150.00 QUAD-TRAN OF MICHIGAN INC004875657094POOL08/09/2023
2,824.64 ALLIE BROTHERS INC000043657095POOL08/16/2023

52.89 BID'S LAWN & GARDEN CENTER000132657096POOL08/16/2023
1,008,566.36 GREAT LAKES WATER AUTHORITY000142657097POOL08/16/2023

1,674.52 BRONER INC000158657098POOL08/16/2023
1,465.25 C & G PUBLISHING INC000184657099POOL08/16/2023

963.98 DETROIT CHEMICAL & PAPER000317657100POOL08/16/2023
523,260.77 DTE ENERGY000324657101POOL08/16/2023

506.00 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS000329657102POOL08/16/2023
2,879.00 JACK DOHENY SUPPLIES INC000348657103POOL08/16/2023

949.77 EJ USA INC000371657104POOL08/16/2023
17.50 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP000400657105POOL08/16/2023
288.00 FIRE EQUIPMENT CO INC000404657106POOL08/16/2023

18,433.97 GRAINGER INC000466657107POOL08/16/2023
8,820.94 HAMILTON CHEVROLET INC000502657108POOL08/16/2023

478.14 H & P TECHNOLOGIES INC000527657109POOL08/16/2023
235.00 INDUSTRIAL BROOM SERVICE000537657110POOL08/16/2023
257.00 ICLE000542657111POOL08/16/2023

2,049.00 ICLE000542657112POOL08/16/2023
59.64 KIRKS AUTOMOTIVE INC000601657113POOL08/16/2023

1,219.00 TEAM EQUIPMENT COMPANY000630657114POOL08/16/2023
13,415.24 SUBURBAN LIBRARY000634657115POOL08/16/2023
5,270.73 MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE000661657116POOL08/16/2023

58,692.58 MACOMB COUNTY DEPT000665657117POOL08/16/2023
2,345.00 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER000666657118POOL08/16/2023
2,064.00 THE MACOMB DAILY000670657119POOL08/16/2023

186.00 THE MACOMB DAILY000670657120POOL08/16/2023
24.68 MADISON ELECTRIC COMPANY000680657121POOL08/16/2023
85.00 MICHIGAN LIBRARY000741657122POOL08/16/2023

1,245.40 RP RABINE EQUIPMENT CO000910657123POOL08/16/2023
360.00 REGAL TIRE CO000928657124POOL08/16/2023

1,261.59 SUPPLYDEN INC000965657125POOL08/16/2023
52.32 SABISTON BUILDERS SUPPLY000976657126POOL08/16/2023



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 2/8Page: 08/09/2023 10:41 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 657049 - 657617

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

314.09 SATTERLUND SUPPLY COMPANY000986657127POOL08/16/2023
125.43 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS001010657128POOL08/16/2023

9,434.84 GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY001044657129POOL08/16/2023
1,194.09 STATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS001054657130POOL08/16/2023

107.00 SUBURBAN BOLT & SUPPLY CO001066657131POOL08/16/2023
868.88 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO001086657132POOL08/16/2023

8,301.45 TREASURER CITY OF WARREN001201657133POOL08/16/2023
27.33 CITY OF WARREN001206657134POOL08/16/2023
158.66 CITY OF WARREN001218657135POOL08/16/2023

10,000.00 CITY OF WARREN001223657136POOL08/16/2023
4,000.00 CITY OF WARREN001224657137POOL08/16/2023

319.45 WARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO001241657138POOL08/16/2023
735.51 ZEP MANUFACTURING COMPANY001296657139POOL08/16/2023

8,500.78 JCI JONES CHEMICALS INC001355657140POOL08/16/2023
9,950.00 PVS TECHNOLOGIES INC001757657141POOL08/16/2023

750.00 MACOMB COUNTY BAR ASSOCIATION002079657142POOL08/16/2023
406.92 POLLARDWATER002288657143POOL08/16/2023

1,446.08 ASSOCIATED BAG COMPANY002434657144POOL08/16/2023
400.50 JOHN CHMURA002490657145POOL08/16/2023
60.00 MACOMB COUNTY REGISTER002546657146POOL08/16/2023

1,748.51 BANDIT INDUSTRIES INC002559657147POOL08/16/2023
4,125.00 MACOMB COMMUNITY COLLEGE002686657148POOL08/16/2023
8,788.50 CMP DISTRIBUTORS INC002711657149POOL08/16/2023

275.00 WILLIAM BRANCH002915657150POOL08/16/2023
75.73 PIRTEK 003002657151POOL08/16/2023
425.55 LYNN PEAVEY COMPANY003083657152POOL08/16/2023

6,234.00 CAREY AND PAUL GROUP003228657153POOL08/16/2023
2,105.45 ROCKET ENTERPRISE INC003260657154POOL08/16/2023
3,209.00 SERVICE TOWING INC003396657155POOL08/16/2023

825.00 INTERSTATE SECURITY INC003558657156POOL08/16/2023
350.00 SUN-SHADE WINDOW TINTING003587657157POOL08/16/2023
530.00 MR GAS INC003624657158POOL08/16/2023
560.00 MICHIGAN ASSOC OF CHIEFS OF POLICE003773657159POOL08/16/2023

17,838.96 CANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC003851657160POOL08/16/2023
650.00 KAREN LEMKE003859657161POOL08/16/2023
200.00 KENNETH J WROBEL003860657162POOL08/16/2023
405.18 BRODART COMPANY003957657163POOL08/16/2023
988.52 NEWARK004118657164POOL08/16/2023

3,054.83 INGERSOLL-RAND INDUSTRIAL US INC004227657165POOL08/16/2023
322.50 MICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSO004336657166POOL08/16/2023

1,265.01 PITNEY BOWES INC004341657167POOL08/16/2023
630.76 PITNEY BOWES INC004341657168POOL08/16/2023

60,675.75 TETRA TECH INC004360657169POOL08/16/2023
95.89 AIRGAS USA LLC004376657170POOL08/16/2023
36.05 METRO WELDING SUPPLY004412657171POOL08/16/2023
782.03 UNCONVENTIONAL SOLUTIONS004437657172POOL08/16/2023

1,874.50 BREHOB CORP004461657173POOL08/16/2023
397.57 MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL004462657174POOL08/16/2023
841.93 BROWNELLS INC004474657175POOL08/16/2023

4,553.36 GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO004540657176POOL08/16/2023
620.51 TRACTION HEAVY DUTY PARTS004562657177POOL08/16/2023

1,024.27 PERLMUTTER PURCHASING PWR004638657178POOL08/16/2023
381.81 FLUID SYSTEMS ENGINEERING004642657179POOL08/16/2023

189,657.17 SOUTH MACOMB DISPOSAL AUTHORITY004699657180POOL08/16/2023
1,125.00 ETITLE AGENCY INC004700657181POOL08/16/2023
1,467.37 SOUTHERN COMPUTER WHSE004732657182POOL08/16/2023
1,782.00 ALS ENVIRONMENTAL004818657183POOL08/16/2023
6,600.00 QUAD-TRAN OF MICHIGAN INC004875657184POOL08/16/2023
5,984.25 TRACE ENVIRONMENTAL SYS004880657185POOL08/16/2023
7,076.21 METRO CONTROLS INC004896657186POOL08/16/2023

108.73 BAKER'S GAS AND WELDING SUPPLIES 004906657187POOL08/16/2023
1,000.00 ENVIROCARE INTERNATIONAL INC004934657188POOL08/16/2023

600.00 PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS004951657189POOL08/16/2023
16,755.00 MICHIGAN DEPT OF TREASURY005686657190POOL08/16/2023

577.85 LOWER HURON SUPPLY CO005757657191POOL08/16/2023
1,575.00 DAWN M WALTON006175657192POOL08/16/2023
1,381.09 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE006187657193POOL08/16/2023

250.00 MIDWEST COLLABORATIVE FOR006293657194POOL08/16/2023
300.00 CAREN M BURDI006397657195POOL08/16/2023
450.00 MICHAEL KNOLL006824657196POOL08/16/2023
196.00 LAIRD PLASTICS INC007165657197POOL08/16/2023
425.08 TARGET INFORMATION007271657198POOL08/16/2023

1,413.98 APOLLO FIRE APPARATUS SALES & SERVI007481657199POOL08/16/2023
84.11 ALL SEASONS OUTDOOR EQUIP007775657200POOL08/16/2023

22,324.50 HOWARD L SHIFMAN PC007814657201POOL08/16/2023
2,475.00 BODY IMAGES INC007905657202POOL08/16/2023
4,023.05 DEPENDABLE WHOLESALE INC008133657203POOL08/16/2023

482.86 SE CORPORATION OF MICHIGAN008221657204POOL08/16/2023
49,407.00 BS & A SOFTWARE008323657205POOL08/16/2023

210.59 B & H PHOTO - VIDEO INC008398657206POOL08/16/2023
1,952.50 PRESSURE VESSEL TESTING008492657207POOL08/16/2023



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 3/8Page: 08/09/2023 10:41 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 657049 - 657617

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

6,700.00 EIGHT MILE BOULEVARD ASSN008577657208POOL08/16/2023
1,038.89 QUADIENT INC008651657209POOL08/16/2023

98.00 AMERICAN ASSOCIATION FOR STATE & 008806657210POOL08/16/2023
1,100.00 KEVIN SCHNEIDER008873657211POOL08/16/2023

48,750.00 HYLANT GROUP008950657212POOL08/16/2023
181.77 GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC009029657213POOL08/16/2023

3,465.00 WICKLANDER-ZULAWSKI ASSOC009057657214POOL08/16/2023
425.00 COLONIAL TITLE009144657215POOL08/16/2023

2,043.81 METCO SERVICES INC009248657216POOL08/16/2023
725.00 JENNIFER CHUPA009298657217POOL08/16/2023
29.70 CONTRACTORS CONNECTION009314657218POOL08/16/2023

2,007.50 DAVID WORDEN009336657219POOL08/16/2023
245.82 AIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT009421657220POOL08/16/2023
750.00 ANDREW M CANU009457657221POOL08/16/2023
405.00 CREATIVE AWARDS009541657222POOL08/16/2023

267,648.56 MDOT009600657223POOL08/16/2023
900.20 FLOR DRI SUPPLY CO INC009627657224POOL08/16/2023

10,000.00 U.S. POSTAL SERVICE009637657225POOL08/16/2023
118,452.35 ANDERSON ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK009698657226POOL08/16/2023
156,256.76 HUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC009737657227POOL08/16/2023

800.00 MARY CLARK009739657228POOL08/16/2023
6,840.00 CLINTON RIVER WATERSHED009742657229POOL08/16/2023

25,276.00 ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE INC009867657230POOL08/16/2023
57.88 LOWES HOME IMPROVEMENT009871657231POOL08/16/2023

1,205.00 OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE009901657232POOL08/16/2023
260.00 GREAT LAKES SECURITY HARDWARE010045657233POOL08/16/2023

1,175.00 PAUL M MISUKEWICZ010096657234POOL08/16/2023
523.40 CHERYL ZIPAY010207657235POOL08/16/2023

7,900.00 B & B POOLS & SPA CORP010336657236POOL08/16/2023
25.00 EDWARD M HANNA010474657237POOL08/16/2023
200.00 LORAINE C KENNY010591657238POOL08/16/2023

14,622.65 ARC DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS LLC010612657239POOL08/16/2023
3,904.98 BOUND TREE MEDICAL010776657240POOL08/16/2023

710.00 JAYS SEPTIC TANK SERVICE010781657241POOL08/16/2023
155.00 APPRAISAL INSTITUTE010787657242POOL08/16/2023

1,039.57 ULINE INC010843657243POOL08/16/2023
512.50 MATTHEW A LICATA010861657244POOL08/16/2023

10,098.47 GOV CONNECTION INC010875657245POOL08/16/2023
786.88 GEMINI FORMS & SYSTEMS010996657246POOL08/16/2023
300.00 PAUL SCALLY011067657247POOL08/16/2023

66,631.26 OWEN TREE SERVICE INC011088657248POOL08/16/2023
3,133.98 WOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE INC011091657249POOL08/16/2023
5,108.59 DELL MARKETING LP011163657250POOL08/16/2023

156.37 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY011219657251POOL08/16/2023
416.28 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY011219657252POOL08/16/2023
145.68 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY011219657253POOL08/16/2023
250.00 JULIE A HLYWA011239657254POOL08/16/2023

1,554,794.12 ZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC011249657255POOL08/16/2023
2,352.00 LISA E BIGGS011370657256POOL08/16/2023
2,623.00 LAKEVIEW MECHANICAL INC011407657257POOL08/16/2023
1,612.50 JASON MALKIEWICZ011543657258POOL08/16/2023

42.00 AMERICAN RED CROSS011560657259POOL08/16/2023
1,750.00 RESOLUTION CENTER THE011751657260POOL08/16/2023
1,362.50 VINCENZO MANZELLA011876657261POOL08/16/2023

562.50 JAMES B ROONEY011877657262POOL08/16/2023
42,680.00 D & T HOME IMPROVEMENT011978657263POOL08/16/2023

459.00 OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY011980657264POOL08/16/2023
1,800.00 ERIC LUNDQUIST JR012050657265POOL08/16/2023
3,400.00 MJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC012133657266POOL08/16/2023

430.00 A & F WATER HEATER & SPA SERVICE 012352657267POOL08/16/2023
46,020.00 MANDO CONSTRUCTION INC012370657268POOL08/16/2023

175.00 DANA FREERS012531657269POOL08/16/2023
100.00 HURON CLINTON METRO AUTH012636657270POOL08/16/2023

2,870.00 TRUCK AND TRAILER012712657271POOL08/16/2023
1,560.00 JH HART URBAN FORESTRY012833657272POOL08/16/2023

200.00 SUSAN R COLE012860657273POOL08/16/2023
675.00 ERIN FREERS-COLE012974657274POOL08/16/2023
86.50 STATE OF MICHIGAN - MSPLA013016657275POOL08/16/2023

5,369.00 SHREDCORP013066657276POOL08/16/2023
1,075.00 AVIS CHOULAGH LAW PLLC013199657277POOL08/16/2023
1,300.00 THEODORE A METRY013212657278POOL08/16/2023

652.44 EMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS013226657279POOL08/16/2023
569.08 HELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP013237657280POOL08/16/2023

2,013.30 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC013314657281POOL08/16/2023
63,273.85 LANDSCAPE SERVICE INC013336657282POOL08/16/2023
1,485.00 FIRE SERVICE MANAGEMENT013442657283POOL08/16/2023

54,079.70 RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES013577657284POOL08/16/2023
75.00 JOHN S KUPIEC013598657285POOL08/16/2023
696.38 J & B MEDICAL SUPPLY013601657286POOL08/16/2023
250.00 ROGER ANTHONY DESMET013701657287POOL08/16/2023
400.00 IGNITED LIGHT AND SOUND013751657288POOL08/16/2023



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 4/8Page: 08/09/2023 10:41 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 657049 - 657617

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

4,273.27 MITCHELL 1013916657289POOL08/16/2023
1,385.00 GARRETT DOOR CO013932657290POOL08/16/2023

721.62 RUSSELL F ETHRIDGE014093657291POOL08/16/2023
250.00 JAMES R HILLER014130657292POOL08/16/2023
958.00 EBCO COMPANY LLC014146657293POOL08/16/2023
769.85 PREFERRED TONER SOLUTIONS014255657294POOL08/16/2023
225.00 GENEVIEVE LYNN TAYLOR014308657295POOL08/16/2023
40.00 MICHIGAN MILITARY014311657296POOL08/16/2023

24,069.01 QSCEND TECHNOLOGIES INC014344657297POOL08/16/2023
537.72 APCO SUPPLY014359657298POOL08/16/2023

1,850.00 MICHIGAN STATE POLICE014429657299POOL08/16/2023
350.00 CHRISTOPHER ALAYAN014483657300POOL08/16/2023

4,456.70 APPLE INC014492657301POOL08/16/2023
85,491.93 STRYKER SALES CORPORATION014505657302POOL08/16/2023

75.00 CLAUDETTE ROBINSON014530657303POOL08/16/2023
16,703.16 ACCUMED BILLING INC014552657304POOL08/16/2023
4,150.00 SUBURBAN LIBRARY CO-OP014594657305POOL08/16/2023
1,101.60 COSTAR REALTY INFORMATION014616657306POOL08/16/2023

150.00 ROMAN T NESTOROWICZ014625657307POOL08/16/2023
30,966.23 COMPONE ADMINISTRATORS014635657308POOL08/16/2023

490.00 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT014656657309POOL08/16/2023
5,483.93 CREST FORD INC014756657310POOL08/16/2023

396.87 MICRO CENTER014867657311POOL08/16/2023
18,761.84 M-FILES INC014951657312POOL08/16/2023
9,171.39 DU ALL CLEANING INC014981657313POOL08/16/2023

91.80 CITY ELECTRIC SUPPLY014993657314POOL08/16/2023
175.00 WILLIAM ALTER015006657315POOL08/16/2023
220.50 GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC015025657316POOL08/16/2023

2,665.26 HALLAHAN & ASSOCIATES PC015071657317POOL08/16/2023
76.95 JEFFREY MIDDLETON015114657318POOL08/16/2023

1,700.00 MUSAR TRAINING015136657319POOL08/16/2023
855.00 GREGORY TRZASKOMA015188657320POOL08/16/2023

1,460.00 PRIORITY DISPATCH CORP015218657321POOL08/16/2023
11,064.19 GREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC015247657322POOL08/16/2023

249.00 OVERDRIVE015445657323POOL08/16/2023
6,062.86 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY015475657324POOL08/16/2023
1,350.00 CLOSE QUARTERS TACTICAL015485657325POOL08/16/2023
1,150.00 EDWARD TROJANOWSKI015549657326POOL08/16/2023
9,414.17 APPLIED INNOVATION015558657327POOL08/16/2023
5,905.93 BELFOR PROPERTY RESTORATION015605657328POOL08/16/2023

60.00 TERRY CHAMPION015656657329POOL08/16/2023
575.00 JENNA BOMMARITO015671657330POOL08/16/2023
894.30 KIESLER POLICE SUPPLY INC015678657331POOL08/16/2023
799.80 INTEGRITY BUSINESS SOLUTIONS015679657332POOL08/16/2023
800.00 WOW! INTERNET CABLE PHONE015721657333POOL08/16/2023

1,394.40 DEERE & COMPANY015749657334POOL08/16/2023
2,861.50 MTECH COMPANY015778657335POOL08/16/2023
1,101.90 CHEMSEARCH015814657336POOL08/16/2023
1,000.00 WOW! BUSINESS015829657337POOL08/16/2023

425.00 KIMBERLY DIBARTOLOMEO015856657338POOL08/16/2023
269.54 WORLDWIDE INTERPRETERS015937657339POOL08/16/2023
240.00 XAVIER WHITACRE016092657340POOL08/16/2023

17,239.41 PAMAR ENTERPRISES INC016115657341POOL08/16/2023
300.00 SAMUEL J CHURIKIAN016133657342POOL08/16/2023

632,778.13 THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL016146657343POOL08/16/2023
2,000.00 HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK016159657344POOL08/16/2023
4,050.10 USA PLUMBING016177657345POOL08/16/2023
5,316.60 MICHIGAN.COM016225657346POOL08/16/2023

522.53 MICHIGAN.COM016225657347POOL08/16/2023
411.36 ROYAL TRUCK & TRAILER016308657348POOL08/16/2023

1,900.00 MICHAEL F MACHERZAK016346657349POOL08/16/2023
2,698.78 COMMPAR LLC016401657350POOL08/16/2023

123.84 SIRCHIE 016434657351POOL08/16/2023
787.66 SCI FLOOR COVERING INC016454657352POOL08/16/2023

1,664.30 EQUIPMENT DISTRIBUTORS016488657353POOL08/16/2023
507.95 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY016500657354POOL08/16/2023

2,250.00 PAMELA M KROLL016513657355POOL08/16/2023
2,385.60 THOMAS K PERRY016522657356POOL08/16/2023

360.00 JEAN W BRANCH016553657357POOL08/16/2023
102.49 JEFFERSON CHEVROLET016600657358POOL08/16/2023
150.00 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL RECYCLING LLC016601657359POOL08/16/2023
559.09 ITU ABSORBTECH INC016605657360POOL08/16/2023
550.00 NASRO016611657361POOL08/16/2023
75.00 CHARLES ANGLIN016618657362POOL08/16/2023
637.50 DEBORAH WEIHERMULLER016627657363POOL08/16/2023
125.00 BUCKS OIL CO INC016685657364POOL08/16/2023
700.00 KIMBERLY M LUBINSKI016689657365POOL08/16/2023

208,424.75 SCODELLAR CONSTRUCTION016726657366POOL08/16/2023
2,000.00 CUMULUS RADIO016766657367POOL08/16/2023

360.00 ENVER SHAPLLO016798657368POOL08/16/2023
120.00 KEVIN TAEGEL016800657369POOL08/16/2023



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 5/8Page: 08/09/2023 10:41 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 657049 - 657617

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

780.00 RICHARD SMITH016813657370POOL08/16/2023
576.25 FIVE STAR LANGUAGES016856657371POOL08/16/2023

2,918.00 INDUSTRIAL FOOTWEAR LLC016876657372POOL08/16/2023
1,208.38 M & K HOLDING COMPANY016894657373POOL08/16/2023
1,328.94 WOODWARD CAMERA016947657374POOL08/16/2023

361.74 PROGRESSIVE PLUMBING SUPPLY016955657375POOL08/16/2023
780.00 WILLIAM HOPKINS016983657376POOL08/16/2023

1,207.38 GLOBAL INTERPRETING SERVICES016985657377POOL08/16/2023
23,014.41 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL USA INC016994657378POOL08/16/2023
4,800.00 IBM017005657379POOL08/16/2023
1,170.00 EXTREME TOOLING LLC017043657380POOL08/16/2023

620.00 ON TIME LABEL017045657381POOL08/16/2023
4,092.71 PHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTERS017046657382POOL08/16/2023

781.50 EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES017085657383POOL08/16/2023
2,200.00 GUNNERS METERS & PARTS017117657384POOL08/16/2023

713.09 PREMIER SAFETY017176657385POOL08/16/2023
51,498.87 THE ASU GROUP017185657386POOL08/16/2023
1,025.66 T-MOBILE USA INC017186657387POOL08/16/2023
3,813.06 CORE & MAIN LP017223657388POOL08/16/2023

12,115.00 THE ASU GROUP (SERVICE FEES)017233657389POOL08/16/2023
748.00 WILSON VETERINARY HOSPITAL PC017234657390POOL08/16/2023
584.00 THERMO SCIENTIFIC PORTABLE 017236657391POOL08/16/2023
253.58 CHARM-TEX INC017285657392POOL08/16/2023
700.00 CARL F JARBOE017291657393POOL08/16/2023

1,750.00 MARK VRANA017292657394POOL08/16/2023
236.64 MOTOR CITY INDUSTRIAL017300657395POOL08/16/2023
462.00 DSI MEDICAL SERVICES INC017304657396POOL08/16/2023
602.64 CITY OF CENTER LINE017309657397POOL08/16/2023

4,900.00 BROADCAST SELECTIONS & SALES INC017319657398POOL08/16/2023
150.00 MICHAEL SYLVESTER017338657399POOL08/16/2023

1,695.58 NORTH AMERICAN RESCUE LLC017353657400POOL08/16/2023
500.00 ANGELO DONOFRIO017368657401POOL08/16/2023
171.00 ROY SMITH COMPANY017423657402POOL08/16/2023

1,800.00 MICHELLE LUNDQUIST017425657403POOL08/16/2023
1,064.91 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC017447657404POOL08/16/2023

50,218.53 FITNESS THINGS INC017450657405POOL08/16/2023
1,200.00 POISON IVY CONTROL LLC017488657406POOL08/16/2023
1,000.00 BERNADETTE KATHRYN AND THE LONELY017524657407POOL08/16/2023

10,100.00 RICHARD CERVENAK017550657408POOL08/16/2023
192.00 AVENTRIC TECHNOLOGIES017573657409POOL08/16/2023

3,120.00 FTR LTD017576657410POOL08/16/2023
289,955.59 MARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC017582657411POOL08/16/2023

593.44 OAKLAND ANIMAL HOSPITAL PC017667657412POOL08/16/2023
300.09 TARA PITTMAN017689657413POOL08/16/2023
175.00 LYNN A MELTON017705657414POOL08/16/2023
65.00 NICOLE TRAVERS017709657415POOL08/16/2023

1,715.00 GLOBAL ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING LLC017715657416POOL08/16/2023
1,375.22 PRIORITY WASTE LLC017738657417POOL08/16/2023
2,553.12 METRO WIRE & CABLE CO017747657418POOL08/16/2023

75.00 SULTANA CHOWDHURY017777657419POOL08/16/2023
60,280.00 DPW & SON LLC017779657420POOL08/16/2023

43.45 DANA DAVIDSON017797657421POOL08/16/2023
290.00 TRACE ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES INC017934657422POOL08/16/2023

2,466.75 POINT & PAY017939657423POOL08/16/2023
12,562.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRIES INC017962657424POOL08/16/2023
23,436.67 G2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC017963657425POOL08/16/2023

634.50 CLEARVIEW HOMES LLC017983657426POOL08/16/2023
730.00 AMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC018001657427POOL08/16/2023

5,750.67 TEDESCO BUILDING SERVICES INC018014657428POOL08/16/2023
542.85 TALKPOINT TECHNOLOGIES INC018027657429POOL08/16/2023
857.13 THE PRINT HOUSE INC018033657430POOL08/16/2023

2,175.00 ANIMAL HOUSE PET SERVICES018061657431POOL08/16/2023
1,619.70 METCOM INC018078657432POOL08/16/2023

12,600.00 COMCAST018088657433POOL08/16/2023
4,999.00 WINCAN LLC018094657434POOL08/16/2023
2,497.03 POWER TECHNIQUES INC018127657435POOL08/16/2023

14.00 HENRY FORD MACOMB HOSP018144657436POOL08/16/2023
341.51 UNITED AUTO PARTS018145657437POOL08/16/2023
35.00 KIMBERLY MILLER018155657438POOL08/16/2023
150.00 PAUL JERZY018157657439POOL08/16/2023
150.00 ANTHONY T SIERACKI JR018158657440POOL08/16/2023
150.00 CHARLES L PERRY018159657441POOL08/16/2023
200.00 LEGAL & LIABILITY RISK MANAGEMENT 018195657442POOL08/16/2023

1,170.05 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC018217657443POOL08/16/2023
368,145.45 GREAT LAKES CONTRACTING SOLUTIONS 018288657444POOL08/16/2023

125.52 RPM018329657445POOL08/16/2023
133,992.00 AXON ENTERPRISES INC018331657446POOL08/16/2023

405.00 SPEED CLEAN SERVICE018333657447POOL08/16/2023
4,534.07 MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC018342657448POOL08/16/2023
1,220.00 ALBERT M SOPHIEA P.C.018351657449POOL08/16/2023
1,797.24 SHELBY GENERATOR INC018366657450POOL08/16/2023



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 6/8Page: 08/09/2023 10:41 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 657049 - 657617

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

75.00 MERLE BONIECKI018368657451POOL08/16/2023
775.00 KNIGHT WATCH INC018375657452POOL08/16/2023
595.00 TILMANDRA WILKERSON018384657453POOL08/16/2023
300.00 TANIA GHANEM018392657454POOL08/16/2023
764.00 EAGLES TOOLS DISTRIBUTION LLC018404657455POOL08/16/2023
150.00 WILLIAM G CLIFT018412657456POOL08/16/2023

1,850.00 ANNMARIE FARCHONE018422657457POOL08/16/2023
153,348.55 LUIGI FERDINANDI AND SON018429657458POOL08/16/2023

194.20 ASCENTIS CORPORATION018431657459POOL08/16/2023
2,650.00 SKIP PRINTING COMPANY018442657460POOL08/16/2023

697.20 IMAGE PRINTING COMPANY INC018453657461POOL08/16/2023
540.00 SANDRA C DICKSON018457657462POOL08/16/2023

13,313.16 GALLS LLC018467657463POOL08/16/2023
450.00 SUPREME SWEEPING SERVICES INC018478657464POOL08/16/2023

1,275.00 CAROLE ANN MURRAY018489657465POOL08/16/2023
231.00 GUIDEHOUSE INC018490657466POOL08/16/2023
100.33 LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC018498657467POOL08/16/2023
75.00 MICHELLE TUTT018532657468POOL08/16/2023
75.00 MAHMUDA MOURI018541657469POOL08/16/2023
100.00 APPLIANCE REPAIR USA LLC018568657470POOL08/16/2023

4,070.00 DEWOLF & ASSOCIATES018601657471POOL08/16/2023
356.00 KEITH WILLIAMS018606657472POOL08/16/2023
84.83 THE WASHTUB018682657473POOL08/16/2023

10,372.30 PREMIER GROUP ASSOCIATES LC018689657474POOL08/16/2023
7,456.85 CORRIGAN ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS018695657475POOL08/16/2023

300.00 CONTI LLC018709657476POOL08/16/2023
4,722.00 WINNICK HOMES LLC018712657477POOL08/16/2023

80.00 HUMANE SOCIETY OF MACOMB018726657478POOL08/16/2023
14,350.00 IPROJECT SOLUTIONS LLC018728657479POOL08/16/2023
1,200.00 BLUEBEAM INC018729657480POOL08/16/2023

500.00 MEGAN LESLIE NICHOLAS018734657481POOL08/16/2023
9,811.84 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC018736657482POOL08/16/2023

150.00 DAVID A SOPHIEA018787657483POOL08/16/2023
25.00 NICKOLAUS VRANIC018815657484POOL08/16/2023
180.00 BRENDAN BURG018833657485POOL08/16/2023
120.00 VINCENT J GAROFALO018837657486POOL08/16/2023
75.00 DELWAR HUSSAIN ANSAR018868657487POOL08/16/2023
170.62 MACQUEEN EMERGENCY GROUP018905657488POOL08/16/2023
660.00 HEALTHCARE DURABLE MEDICAL EQUIPMEN018907657489POOL08/16/2023
599.41 MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC018916657490POOL08/16/2023
50.00 ANNA PURRENHAGE018917657491POOL08/16/2023

8,912.71 VERIZON CONNECT FLEET USA LLC018936657492POOL08/16/2023
33,295.50 COMMERCE CONTROLS INC018937657493POOL08/16/2023

450.00 YOUR MEMBERSHIP.COM INC018948657494POOL08/16/2023
299.25 BMW KAR WASH LLC018970657495POOL08/16/2023

1,837.50 HOUSE OF REUBEN DETROIT018994657496POOL08/16/2023
531.00 PAULA M SAUBER019022657497POOL08/16/2023

13,000.00 THOMAS TRUCKING SERVICE INC019028657498POOL08/16/2023
2,604.00 SPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC019037657499POOL08/16/2023

368.00 PEOPLE DRIVEN TECHNOLOGY INC019045657500POOL08/16/2023
1,110.00 GOOSE BUSTERS OF MICHIGAN LLC019058657501POOL08/16/2023

413.16 STEVEN M BIEDA019061657502POOL08/16/2023
25,638.11 HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE & CONSTRUCTION 019069657503POOL08/16/2023

75.00 KEVIN M HIGGINS019080657504POOL08/16/2023
9,133.82 ROWLEYS WHOLESALE019083657505POOL08/16/2023

10.97 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC019107657506POOL08/16/2023
289.92 FRIENDLY CHRYSLER JEEP019108657507POOL08/16/2023
991.85 BILLOW COMPANY LLC019110657508POOL08/16/2023
515.00 MODERN PRINTING SERVICES INC019119657509POOL08/16/2023

1,660.00 BRADLEY G SMITH019147657510POOL08/16/2023
4,636.50 TEAM WENDY LLC019153657511POOL08/16/2023

687.86 KSS ENTERPRISES019157657512POOL08/16/2023
200.00 PERNICANO LAW PLLC019159657513POOL08/16/2023
144.22 ENVIRONMENTAL EXPRESS INC019165657514POOL08/16/2023
620.00 SPRESSER OGDEN PLLC019169657515POOL08/16/2023
360.00 LUKE LASS019175657516POOL08/16/2023
640.00 TAJ MUSTAPHA019176657517POOL08/16/2023
180.00 JOHN M WATTS019178657518POOL08/16/2023
288.00 KAYLA T THOMAS019181657519POOL08/16/2023

1,658.00 LOOK PROFESSIONAL PAINTING019183657520POOL08/16/2023
300.00 DAVID BOCHENEK019186657521POOL08/16/2023
240.00 AUSTIN FORD019187657522POOL08/16/2023
640.00 DARRYL E GLENN019188657523POOL08/16/2023
120.00 MARK J MROZEK019189657524POOL08/16/2023
120.00 KOURTNEY THOMPSON019191657525POOL08/16/2023

3,543.12 CONVEYOR COMPONENTS COMPANY019192657526POOL08/16/2023
497.00 RESCUE RESPONSE GEAR & RIGGING LAB019198657527POOL08/16/2023

1,580.00 AMERICAN AIR OPERATIONS LLC019201657528POOL08/16/2023
9,961.49 AXELLIANT LLC019204657529POOL08/16/2023

180.00 GERARD VAN DE VYVER019207657530POOL08/16/2023
840.00 J MICHAEL LUTTENBERGER019208657531POOL08/16/2023



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 7/8Page: 08/09/2023 10:41 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 657049 - 657617

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

120.00 DARRELL MANNING019209657532POOL08/16/2023
240.00 JEREMY W MARTIN019210657533POOL08/16/2023

1,428.00 IDENTIFIX LLC019211657534POOL08/16/2023
472.30 NETWORK SERVICES COMPANY019214657535POOL08/16/2023
400.00 HAWKS CONSULTING LLC019215657536POOL08/16/2023

8,000.00 MICHIGAN MOBILE MEDICAL EDUCATION 019216657537POOL08/16/2023
800.00 MICHAEL LAFFERTY019220657538POOL08/16/2023
25.00 NATHAN HAYWARD019223657539POOL08/16/2023
50.17 KIMBERLY KALMANIR019224657540POOL08/16/2023
400.00 LYNNE A PIERCE019225657541POOL08/16/2023
60.00 ANTHONY ATWATER019227657542POOL08/16/2023
540.00 DANIEL CAMARENA019228657543POOL08/16/2023
60.00 JEFFREY L CAMPBELL019229657544POOL08/16/2023
300.00 ANTHONY DINSMORE019230657545POOL08/16/2023

1,020.00 KRAIG K PORTER019232657546POOL08/16/2023
120.00 CRATHMAN GABE STEPHENS019233657547POOL08/16/2023
134.89 SCOTT ISAACSON070361657548POOL08/16/2023
393.74 JONATHAN PICKETT070409657549POOL08/16/2023
428.33 BRENT CHISOLM070428657550POOL08/16/2023
61.01 JESSE LAPHAM070433657551POOL08/16/2023
200.00 WILLIAM DWYER070439657552POOL08/16/2023
450.37 WILLIAM MIERZWINSKI070442657553POOL08/16/2023
309.77 MICHAEL LEWIS JR070443657554POOL08/16/2023
398.51 ANDREW KOERNER070456657555POOL08/16/2023
85.18 STEVEN REED070469657556POOL08/16/2023
614.78 DAVID VILLEROT070480657557POOL08/16/2023
415.51 MATTHEW ACCIVATTI070507657558POOL08/16/2023
187.62 DAVID GIFFORD070514657559POOL08/16/2023

2,509.32 LOCAL 412080000657560POOL08/16/2023
3,390.00 FOP LODGE 124080005657561POOL08/16/2023

13,929.31 INT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS080006657562POOL08/16/2023
2,570.00 WARREN FIRE FIGHTER FUND080007657563POOL08/16/2023
2,460.00 INT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS080043657564POOL08/16/2023
2,448.00 WARREN SUPERVISORS080220657565POOL08/16/2023
3,880.00 DR MARTIN AND WALLSIDE WINDOWS099998657566POOL08/16/2023
1,318.00 ATLANTIS HOMES LLC099998657567POOL08/16/2023

88.18 MAY SABTY099998657568POOL08/16/2023
2,136.28 CITY OF WARREN TREASURER099998657569POOL08/16/2023
1,240.73 CITY OF WARREN TREASURER099998657570POOL08/16/2023

500.00 ALLIED CONSTRUCTION099998657571POOL08/16/2023
150.00 CITY OF WARREN TREASURER099998657572POOL08/16/2023
187.40 GARY BOMEK099998657573POOL08/16/2023
114.57 TINA M BLADECKI099998657574POOL08/16/2023
200.00 JEFFREY I PARSONS099998657575POOL08/16/2023
192.00 RANDAZZO MECHANICAL HTG & CLG099998657576POOL08/16/2023
96.00 GOYETTE MECHANICAL099998657577POOL08/16/2023
200.00 POOL BUSTERS099998657578POOL08/16/2023
96.00 MR ROOF HOLDING099998657579POOL08/16/2023
64.00 BISON PLUMBING INC099998657580POOL08/16/2023
16.60 ERON ALI099998657581POOL08/16/2023
15.40 COLE BELLOMO099998657582POOL08/16/2023
16.20 JANITA BOELKE099998657583POOL08/16/2023
31.60 SHANELLE BREEZE099998657584POOL08/16/2023
30.60 AMY BUDZINSKI099998657585POOL08/16/2023
16.00 SHERRI CALLEBS099998657586POOL08/16/2023
30.40 RICHARD CASTLEMAN099998657587POOL08/16/2023
16.20 ADAM DANIELS099998657588POOL08/16/2023
15.60 DANIELLE DEWILDE099998657589POOL08/16/2023
32.00 JACLYN EDDY099998657590POOL08/16/2023
31.60 SHANE FOBARE099998657591POOL08/16/2023
31.20 JENNIFER FRAUCE099998657592POOL08/16/2023
18.20 JAMAAL GRANTHAM099998657593POOL08/16/2023
16.00 HEATHER HENSON099998657594POOL08/16/2023
17.60 ENAS HINDO099998657595POOL08/16/2023
16.00 ROSE HOWARD099998657596POOL08/16/2023
16.20 THEADORE JAKUBOWSKI JR099998657597POOL08/16/2023
32.00 JORDAN YANG099998657598POOL08/16/2023

2,051.00 THE STATE BANK099998657599POOL08/16/2023
558.20 REPS099998657600POOL08/16/2023
679.80 RYAN DIFORTI099998657601POOL08/16/2023
811.76 JAIME MRUK099998657602POOL08/16/2023

1,175.00 BEN CONSTRUCTION LLC099998657603POOL08/16/2023
10.00 VALERIE BANDY099998657604POOL08/16/2023
55.93 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER099998657605POOL08/16/2023
74.43 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER099998657606POOL08/16/2023

2,643.04 FIRST PREMIER TITLE AGENCY099998657607POOL08/16/2023
889.07 PRENTIS GIPSON II099998657608POOL08/16/2023
10.00 LEGACY TITLE AGENCY LLC099998657609POOL08/16/2023
130.49 UNISOURCE NATIONAL LENDER SERV LLC099998657610POOL08/16/2023
20.00 PATRICIA PIAZZA099998657611POOL08/16/2023
10.00 AKSA HOLDING LLC099998657612POOL08/16/2023



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 8/8Page: 08/09/2023 10:41 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 657049 - 657617

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

10.50 JAMES MOSS099998657613POOL08/16/2023
175.00 DENNIS DEANE099998657614POOL08/16/2023

11,714.95 MACOMB COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE099998657615POOL08/16/2023
250.00 SHAWN KRONNER099998657616POOL08/16/2023
250.00 ELIJAH DAVIS099998657617POOL08/16/2023

POOL TOTALS:

8,325,113.60 Total of 569 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
8,325,113.60 Total of 569 Checks:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

20.51 000009495ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657049*#POOL07/20/2023

256.14 000023124DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

85.38 000023124DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS

341.52 CHECK POOL 657054 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,467.09 000023124RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL PLAN657071#POOL07/27/2023

569.69 000023121HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CARE NETWORK657074#POOL07/27/2023

205.10 000023121INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI657075#POOL07/27/2023

424.95 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCEALLIE BROTHERS INC657095POOL08/16/2023

254.95 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

175.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

165.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

163.12 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

254.97 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

25.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

149.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

250.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

27.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

123.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

52.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

203.96 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

74.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

79.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

68.19 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

84.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

56.09 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

115.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

74.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

2,824.64 CHECK POOL 657095 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,345.00 000022001TRAILER PARK RENTALSMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER657118POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 2/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

1,214.00 000025603ESCROW REFUND 22-5663LAKEVIEW MECHANICAL INC657257POOL08/16/2023

1,409.00 000025603ESCROW REFUND 22-5680

2,623.00 CHECK POOL 657257 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

31,735.75 000010701GASOLINERKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES657284*#POOL08/16/2023

300.00 000020524WORKERS COMPENSATIONCOMPONE ADMINISTRATORS657308POOL08/16/2023

27,476.99 000020524WORKERS COMPENSATION

3,189.24 000020524WORKERS COMPENSATION

30,966.23 CHECK POOL 657308 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

175.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCEINDUSTRIAL FOOTWEAR LLC657372POOL08/16/2023

135.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

135.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

145.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

119.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

135.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

225.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

295.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

119.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

125.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

113.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

119.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

138.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

119.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

175.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

289.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

119.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

119.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

119.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

2,918.00 CHECK POOL 657372 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

(14,329.50)000012400LOSS FUND REIMBURSEMENTTHE ASU GROUP657386#POOL08/16/2023

(23,755.54)000012400LOSS FUND REIMBURSEMENT

(38,085.04)CHECK POOL 657386 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 3/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

43.45 000020289DISPATCH UNIFORMSDANA DAVIDSON657421POOL08/16/2023

634.50 000025603ESCROW REFUND 22-5634CLEARVIEW HOMES LLC657426POOL08/16/2023

75.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCEGALLS LLC657463#POOL08/16/2023

19.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

58.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

12.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

93.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

110.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

260.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

40.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

25.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

12.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

60.75 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

595.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

165.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

31.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

195.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

288.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

207.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

62.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

454.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

23.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

20.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

46.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

54.25 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

25.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

146.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

110.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

48.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

30.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

85.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

7.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

180.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

130.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

120.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

227.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

4.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

60.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

130.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

24.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

120.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 4/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

58.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

47.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

120.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

87.99 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

165.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

35.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

61.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

90.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

61.25 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

133.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

29.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

25.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

397.96 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

122.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

56.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

84.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

66.75 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

120.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

81.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

408.75 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

105.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

218.25 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

64.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

62.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

35.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

170.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

18.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

110.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

70.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

409.25 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

3.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

30.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

420.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

5.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

38.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

130.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

9.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

9.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

22.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

28.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

130.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

140.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 5/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

58.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

85.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

38.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

110.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

40.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

45.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

92.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

24.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

200.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

419.96 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

9,941.66 CHECK POOL 657463 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

746.00 000025603ESCROW REFUND 22-5599WINNICK HOMES LLC657477POOL08/16/2023

831.00 000025603ESCROW REFUND 22-5600

800.50 000025603ESCROW REFUND 22-5601

808.50 000025603ESCROW REFUND 22-5602

720.00 000025603ESCROW REFUND 22-5603

816.00 000025603ESCROW REFUND 22-5604

4,722.00 CHECK POOL 657477 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

(26,523.00)000021000PARKING LOT REHABILITATIONHIGHWAY MAINTENANCE &
CONSTRUCTION

657503#POOL08/16/2023

(884.89)000021001PARKING LOT REHABILITATION

26,523.00 000021119PARKING LOT REHABILITATION

(884.89)CHECK POOL 657503 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

134.89 000020289PLAINCLOTHESSCOTT ISAACSON657548POOL08/16/2023

393.74 000020291PLAINCLOTHESJONATHAN PICKETT657549POOL08/16/2023

428.33 000020289PLAINCLOTHESBRENT CHISOLM657550POOL08/16/2023

61.01 000020289PLAINCLOTHESJESSE LAPHAM657551POOL08/16/2023

200.00 000020289PLAINCLOTHESWILLIAM DWYER657552POOL08/16/2023

450.37 000020289PLAINCLOTHESWILLIAM MIERZWINSKI657553POOL08/16/2023

309.77 000020289PLAINCLOTHESMICHAEL LEWIS JR657554POOL08/16/2023

398.51 000020289UNIFORM EXPENDITURESANDREW KOERNER657555POOL08/16/2023

85.18 000020289PLAINCLOTHESSTEVEN REED657556POOL08/16/2023

614.78 000020289PLAINCLOTHESDAVID VILLEROT657557POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 6/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

415.51 000020289PLAINCLOTHESMATTHEW ACCIVATTI657558POOL08/16/2023

187.62 000020289UNIFORM EXPENDITURESDAVID GIFFORD657559POOL08/16/2023

1,318.00 000025603ESCROW REFUND 21-5555ATLANTIS HOMES LLC657567POOL08/16/2023

1,175.00 000025603ESCROW REFUND 19-5264BEN CONSTRUCTION LLC657603POOL08/16/2023

2,643.04 000027500OVERPAYMENTFIRST PREMIER TITLE AGENCY657607POOL08/16/2023

889.07 000027500OVERPAYMENTPRENTIS GIPSON II657608POOL08/16/2023

10.00 000027500OVERPAYMENTLEGACY TITLE AGENCY LLC657609POOL08/16/2023

130.49 000027500OVERPAYMENTUNISOURCE NATIONAL LENDER SERV LLC657610POOL08/16/2023

20.00 000027500OVERPAYMENTPATRICIA PIAZZA657611POOL08/16/2023

10.00 000027500OVERPAYMENTAKSA HOLDING LLC657612POOL08/16/2023

63,263.52 Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES

165.00 008063800ABANDONED VEHICLE EXCESSMICHIGAN DEPT OF TREASURY657190POOL08/16/2023

13,910.00 008063800ABANDONED VEHICLE EXCESS

2,680.00 008063800ABANDONED VEHICLE EXCESS

16,755.00 CHECK POOL 657190 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

128.00 008047600ELEC/MECH PERMIT REFUNDRANDAZZO MECHANICAL HTG & CLG657576POOL08/16/2023

64.00 008047900ELEC/MECH PERMIT REFUND

192.00 CHECK POOL 657576 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

96.00 008047600MECHANICAL PERMIT REFUNDGOYETTE MECHANICAL657577POOL08/16/2023

200.00 008048700DEMO PERMIT REFUNDPOOL BUSTERS657578POOL08/16/2023

64.00 008047800BLDG PERMIT/ZONING FEE REFUNDMR ROOF HOLDING657579POOL08/16/2023

32.00 008048600BLDG PERMIT/ZONING FEE REFUND

96.00 CHECK POOL 657579 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

64.00 008048100PLUMBING PERMIT REFUNDBISON PLUMBING INC657580POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 7/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0080 REVENUES

10.00 008063901EMS TRANSPORT REFUNDVALERIE BANDY657604POOL08/16/2023

55.93 008060900HOMESTEAD EXEMPTIONMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER657605POOL08/16/2023

74.43 008060900HOMESTEAD EXEMPTIONMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER657606POOL08/16/2023

10.50 008063901EMS TRANSPORT REFUNDJAMES MOSS657613POOL08/16/2023

175.00 008063901EMS TRANSPORT REFUNDDENNIS DEANE657614POOL08/16/2023

17,728.86 Total for department 0080:

Department: 1101 COUNCIL

683.04 110171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

141.60 110180100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

141.60 110180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

283.20 CHECK POOL 657327 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

966.24 Total for department 1101:

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

57.00 113671900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023

3,159.06 113671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

7,891.87 113692000ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY657060*#POOL07/27/2023

23,150.00 113680137SETTLEMENTQUAD-TRAN OF MICHIGAN INC657094POOL08/09/2023

531.18 113672700MAIL MACHINE SUPPLIESPITNEY BOWES INC657168POOL08/16/2023

99.58 113672700MAIL MACHINE SUPPLIES

630.76 CHECK POOL 657168 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

6,600.00 113680137DATA PROCESSING SERVICEQUAD-TRAN OF MICHIGAN INC657184POOL08/16/2023

425.08 113672700OFFICE SUPPLYTARGET INFORMATION657198POOL08/16/2023

200.00 113680100COURT RECORDING SERVICELORAINE C KENNY657238POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 8/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

1,750.00 113680100MEDIATION SERVICERESOLUTION CENTER THE657260POOL08/16/2023

84.00 113680100DOCUMENT SHREDDINGSHREDCORP657276#POOL08/16/2023

95.00 113680100DOCUMENT SHREDDING

179.00 CHECK POOL 657276 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

650.00 113680103VISITING JUDGETHEODORE A METRY657278POOL08/16/2023

650.00 113680103VISITING JUDGE

1,300.00 CHECK POOL 657278 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

721.62 113680103VISITING JUDGERUSSELL F ETHRIDGE657291POOL08/16/2023

248.00 113672700OFFICE SUPPLYEBCO COMPANY LLC657293POOL08/16/2023

710.00 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

958.00 CHECK POOL 657293 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

61.14 113680100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

19.67 113680100COPIER MAINTENANCE

80.81 CHECK POOL 657327 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

399.90 113672700OFFICE SUPPLYINTEGRITY BUSINESS SOLUTIONS657332POOL08/16/2023

399.90 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

799.80 CHECK POOL 657332 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

800.00 113685300INTERNET SERVICEWOW! INTERNET CABLE PHONE657333POOL08/16/2023

269.54 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICEWORLDWIDE INTERPRETERS657339POOL08/16/2023

228.75 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICEFIVE STAR LANGUAGES657371POOL08/16/2023

187.50 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

160.00 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

576.25 CHECK POOL 657371 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

268.51 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICEGLOBAL INTERPRETING SERVICES657377#POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 9/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

426.55 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

298.04 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

993.10 CHECK POOL 657377 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

700.00 113680103VISITING JUDGECARL F JARBOE657393POOL08/16/2023

297.00 113680200JIS POSTAGE FEESCITY OF CENTER LINE657397POOL08/16/2023

305.64 113680200JIS POSTAGE FEES

602.64 CHECK POOL 657397 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

102.50 113680100COPIER MAINTENANCEMARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC657404#POOL08/16/2023

3,120.00 113680100FTR GOLD SUPPORTFTR LTD657410POOL08/16/2023

300.09 113682246TRAVEL EXPENSETARA PITTMAN657413POOL08/16/2023

175.00 113680100COURT RECORDING SERVICELYNN A MELTON657414POOL08/16/2023

1,619.70 113672700COURT FORMSMETCOM INC657432POOL08/16/2023

460.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICERALBERT M SOPHIEA P.C.657449POOL08/16/2023

460.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER

300.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER

1,220.00 CHECK POOL 657449 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

150.00 113680100INTERPRETATION SERVICESTANIA GHANEM657454POOL08/16/2023

150.00 113680100INTERPRETATION SERVICES

300.00 CHECK POOL 657454 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

700.00 113680100COURT RECORDING SERVICESANNMARIE FARCHONE657457POOL08/16/2023

800.00 113680100COURT RECORDER

350.00 113680100COURT RECORDER

1,850.00 CHECK POOL 657457 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

500.00 113674006CONTRACTUAL SERVICESMEGAN LESLIE NICHOLAS657481POOL08/16/2023

101.12 113672700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC657482*#POOL08/16/2023

30.64 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 10/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

97.19 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

131.33 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

62.16 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

36.56 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

28.26 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

25.79 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

240.30 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

109.51 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

336.66 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

1,199.52 CHECK POOL 657482 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

274.50 113674006CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPAULA M SAUBER657497POOL08/16/2023

256.50 113674006CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

531.00 CHECK POOL 657497 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

515.00 113672700COURT FORMSMODERN PRINTING SERVICES INC657509POOL08/16/2023

400.00 113680103VISITING JUDGELYNNE A PIERCE657541POOL08/16/2023

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYERON ALI657581POOL08/16/2023

15.40 113683500JURY DUTYCOLE BELLOMO657582POOL08/16/2023

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYJANITA BOELKE657583POOL08/16/2023

31.60 113683500JURY DUTYSHANELLE BREEZE657584POOL08/16/2023

30.60 113683500JURY DUTYAMY BUDZINSKI657585POOL08/16/2023

16.00 113683500JURY DUTYSHERRI CALLEBS657586POOL08/16/2023

30.40 113683500JURY DUTYRICHARD CASTLEMAN657587POOL08/16/2023

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYADAM DANIELS657588POOL08/16/2023

15.60 113683500JURY DUTYDANIELLE DEWILDE657589POOL08/16/2023

32.00 113683500JURY DUTYJACLYN EDDY657590POOL08/16/2023

31.60 113683500JURY DUTYSHANE FOBARE657591POOL08/16/2023

31.20 113683500JURY DUTYJENNIFER FRAUCE657592POOL08/16/2023

18.20 113683500JURY DUTYJAMAAL GRANTHAM657593POOL08/16/2023

16.00 113683500JURY DUTYHEATHER HENSON657594POOL08/16/2023

17.60 113683500JURY DUTYENAS HINDO657595POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 11/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

16.00 113683500JURY DUTYROSE HOWARD657596POOL08/16/2023

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYTHEADORE JAKUBOWSKI JR657597POOL08/16/2023

32.00 113683500JURY DUTYJORDAN YANG657598POOL08/16/2023

64,076.74 Total for department 1136:

Department: 1171 MAYOR

256.14 117171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

158.66 117172700PETTY CASHCITY OF WARREN657135POOL08/16/2023

136.81 117172700EVENTSGORDON FOOD SERVICE INC657213*#POOL08/16/2023

1,257.47 117180100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

158.77 117180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

1,416.24 CHECK POOL 657327 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

77.09 117172700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC657482*#POOL08/16/2023

76.00 117172700OFFICE SUPPLY

40.58 117172700OFFICE SUPPLY

142.78 117172700OFFICE SUPPLIES

15.56 117172700OFFICE SUPPLIES

476.62 117172700OFFICE SUPPLIES

828.63 CHECK POOL 657482 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,796.48 Total for department 1171:

Department: 1209 ASSESSING

57.00 120971900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023

831.30 120971900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

12,327.33 120980106ONLINE SERVICES/SUPPORTBS & A SOFTWARE657205#POOL08/16/2023

140.00 120983300RESOURCE BOOKAPPRAISAL INSTITUTE657242POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 12/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1209 ASSESSING

15.00 120983300RESOURCE BOOK

155.00 CHECK POOL 657242 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,101.60 120980106ONLINE SERVICECOSTAR REALTY INFORMATION657306POOL08/16/2023

2,665.26 120982602TAX APPEAL LEGAL SERVICESHALLAHAN & ASSOCIATES PC657317POOL08/16/2023

561.68 120983300COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

195.41 120983300COPIER MAINTENANCE

757.09 CHECK POOL 657327 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

31.89 120972700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC657482*#POOL08/16/2023

58.74 120972700OFFICE SUPPLY

293.24 120972700OFFICE SUPPLY

346.95 120972700OFFICE SUPPLY

730.82 CHECK POOL 657482 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

18,625.40 Total for department 1209:

Department: 1210 LEGAL

57.00 121071900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023

853.80 121071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

82.40 121082600E-FILING FEESCOMERICA COMML CARD SRVC657087POOL08/03/2023

128.50 121095800BOOKSICLE657111POOL08/16/2023

128.50 121095800BOOKS

257.00 CHECK POOL 657111 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,049.00 121095800ICLE SUBSCRIPTIONICLE657112POOL08/16/2023

750.00 121095800MEMBERSHIP RENEWALMACOMB COUNTY BAR ASSOCIATION657142POOL08/16/2023

16.40 121082600TRANSCRIPT FEECHERYL ZIPAY657235#POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 13/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1210 LEGAL

4,661.05 121072700COMPUTER ACCESSORIESGOV CONNECTION INC657245#POOL08/16/2023

140.40 121072700COMPUTER ACCESSORIES

4,801.45 CHECK POOL 657245 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

8,761.84 121080100UPGRADEM-FILES INC657312POOL08/16/2023

10,000.00 121080100UPGRADE

18,761.84 CHECK POOL 657312 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

49.60 121080100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

198.35 121080100COPIER MAINTENANCE

24.01 121080100COPIER MAINTENANCE

79.53 121080100COPIER MAINTENANCE

351.49 CHECK POOL 657327 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

81.87 121072700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC657482*#POOL08/16/2023

37.19 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

15.98 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

157.40 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

292.44 CHECK POOL 657482 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

28,272.82 Total for department 1210:

Department: 1215 CLERK

426.90 121571900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

260.00 121580100BACKGROUND CHECKSCOMERICA COMML CARD SRVC657088POOL08/03/2023

536.25 121590000LEGAL PUBLICATIONSC & G PUBLISHING INC657099#POOL08/16/2023

2,934.00 121580600WARRANTYELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE INC657230POOL08/16/2023

3,412.00 121580600WARRANTY

4,720.00 121580600WARRANTY

8,260.00 121580600WARRANTY

2,380.00 121580600WARRANTY

3,570.00 121580600WARRANTY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 14/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1215 CLERK

25,276.00 CHECK POOL 657230 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

47.20 121580100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

79.80 121580100COPIER MAINTENANCE

127.00 CHECK POOL 657327 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

26,626.15 Total for department 1215:

Department: 1220 HUMAN RESOURCES

57.00 122071900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023

512.28 122071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

58.33 122080100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

5,316.60 122090000ADVERTISEMENTMICHIGAN.COM657346POOL08/16/2023

462.00 122080100DRUG/ALCOHOL TESTINGDSI MEDICAL SERVICES INC657396POOL08/16/2023

67.39 122072700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC657482*#POOL08/16/2023

7.76 122072700OFFICE SUPPLY

137.27 122072700OFFICE SUPPLY

122.74 122072700OFFICE SUPPLY

335.16 CHECK POOL 657482 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

150.00 122080100ADVERTISINGYOUR MEMBERSHIP.COM INC657494POOL08/16/2023

150.00 122080100ADVERTISING

150.00 122080100ADVERTISING

450.00 CHECK POOL 657494 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

7,191.37 Total for department 1220:

Department: 1223 CONTROLLER

57.00 122371900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 15/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1223 CONTROLLER

660.54 122371900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

1,756.20 122372700COMPUTER SUPPLYGOV CONNECTION INC657245#POOL08/16/2023

194.82 122380100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

60.47 122380100COPIER MAINTENANCE

255.29 CHECK POOL 657327 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

962.41 122372700SCANNERMARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC657404#POOL08/16/2023

3,691.44 Total for department 1223:

Department: 1237 CITY RETIREMENT

170.76 123771900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

164.90 123796910MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTRENE M MAZZA657057POOL07/21/2023

989.40 123796910MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTPATRICIA TATE657058POOL07/21/2023

216.96 123771902DENTAL INSURANCEDENCAP657070POOL07/27/2023

2,520.32 123771902RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL PLAN657071#POOL07/27/2023

52,529.62 123771902HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CARE NETWORK657074#POOL07/27/2023

148,373.90 123771902INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI657075#POOL07/27/2023

204,965.86 Total for department 1237:

Department: 1238 POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT

989.40 123896910MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTJAY MIRON III657052POOL07/20/2023

170.76 123871900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

67,206.05 123871902HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CARE NETWORK657074#POOL07/27/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 16/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1238 POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT

147,224.60 123871902INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI657075#POOL07/27/2023

989.40 123896910MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTLINDA M BRINCHECK657078POOL07/27/2023

216,580.21 Total for department 1238:

Department: 1253 TREASURER

114.00 125371900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023

683.04 125371900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

12,327.33 125380100ONLINE SERVICES/SUPPORTBS & A SOFTWARE657205#POOL08/16/2023

1,038.89 125380200MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTQUADIENT INC657209POOL08/16/2023

10,000.00 125380200MONTHLY POSTAGEU.S. POSTAL SERVICE657225POOL08/16/2023

1,141.50 125372700MONITORSGOV CONNECTION INC657245#POOL08/16/2023

667.44 125372700PRINTER/SCANNER

1,808.94 CHECK POOL 657245 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

786.88 125372700OFFICE SUPPLYGEMINI FORMS & SYSTEMS657246POOL08/16/2023

120.00 125380100MONTHLY SHREDDINGSHREDCORP657276#POOL08/16/2023

120.00 125380100SHREDDING SERVICES

240.00 CHECK POOL 657276 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,844.22 125383600TAX/SA BILL PRINTINGGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC657322*#POOL08/16/2023

4,426.54 125383600TAX BILL ENVELOPES

7,270.76 CHECK POOL 657322 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

30.00 125380100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

419.98 125372700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC657482*#POOL08/16/2023

45.89 125372700OFFICE SUPPLY

13.99 125372700OFFICE SUPPLY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 17/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1253 TREASURER

842.15 125372700OFFICE SUPPLY

1,322.01 CHECK POOL 657482 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

35,621.85 Total for department 1253:

Department: 1258 INFORMATION SYSTEMS

256.14 125871900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

600.00 125880100NETWORK SERVICESPRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS657189POOL08/16/2023

62.96 125874000COMPUTER SUPPLYMICRO CENTER657311*#POOL08/16/2023

12,600.00 125880100INTERNET ACCESSCOMCAST657433POOL08/16/2023

356.00 125880100CONTRACTUAL SERVICESKEITH WILLIAMS657472POOL08/16/2023

368.00 125874000HARDWAREPEOPLE DRIVEN TECHNOLOGY INC657500POOL08/16/2023

14,243.10 Total for department 1258:

Department: 1265 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

114.00 126571900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023

1,024.56 126571900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

171.75 126577600BUILDING MAINTENANCEDETROIT CHEMICAL & PAPER657100*#POOL08/16/2023

1,199.40 126574000JANITORIAL SUPPLYGRAINGER INC657107*#POOL08/16/2023

126.00 126574000JANITORIAL SUPPLY

77.76 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

24.89 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

28.90 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

1,456.95 CHECK POOL 657107 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

88.25 126577600PAINTING SUPPLIESSHERWIN-WILLIAMS657128POOL08/16/2023

37.18 126577600PAINTING SUPPLIES

125.43 CHECK POOL 657128 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 18/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1265 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

107.45 126574000JANITORIAL SUPPLYZEP MANUFACTURING COMPANY657139#POOL08/16/2023

915.45 126577600FLAGSROCKET ENTERPRISE INC657154POOL08/16/2023

1,190.00 126577600FLAGS

2,105.45 CHECK POOL 657154 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

38.92 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYLOWES HOME IMPROVEMENT657231POOL08/16/2023

18.96 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

57.88 CHECK POOL 657231 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

156.37 126574000FIRST AID SUPPLYCINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY657251POOL08/16/2023

115.12 126574000FIRST AID SUPPLYCINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY657252*#POOL08/16/2023

134.84 126574000FIRST AID SUPPLY

249.96 CHECK POOL 657252 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

145.68 126574000FIRST AID SUPPLYCINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY657253POOL08/16/2023

633.95 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYCHEMSEARCH657336#POOL08/16/2023

192.00 126574000DEFIBRILLATOR PADSAVENTRIC TECHNOLOGIES657409POOL08/16/2023

450.00 126580110SWEEPINGSUPREME SWEEPING SERVICES INC657464POOL08/16/2023

472.30 126574000JANITORIAL SUPPLIESNETWORK SERVICES COMPANY657535POOL08/16/2023

7,463.73 Total for department 1265:

Department: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE

780.51 129492001ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY657060*#POOL07/27/2023

19,927.96 129492002ELECTRIC SUPPLY 

20,708.47 CHECK POOL 657060 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

259.87 129482602MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTIONCOMERICA COMML CARD SRVC657086POOL08/03/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 19/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE

400.50 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONJOHN CHMURA657145POOL08/16/2023

22,324.50 129482602PROFESSIONAL SERVICESHOWARD L SHIFMAN PC657201POOL08/16/2023

48,750.00 129491000LIABILITY INSURANCE 07/01/23-12/31/23HYLANT GROUP657212POOL08/16/2023

507.00 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONCHERYL ZIPAY657235#POOL08/16/2023

4,950.00 129482602SHREDDING EVENTSHREDCORP657276#POOL08/16/2023

14,586.08 129482602SOFTWARE LICENSEQSCEND TECHNOLOGIES INC657297POOL08/16/2023

7,640.33 129482602SOFTWARE LICENSE

1,842.60 129482602SOFTWARE LICENSE

24,069.01 CHECK POOL 657297 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

89.00 129482602INTERPRETING SERVICEGLOBAL INTERPRETING SERVICES657377#POOL08/16/2023

31.46 129482602INTERPRETING SERVICE

21.38 129482602INTERPRETING SERVICE

45.14 129482602INTERPRETING SERVICE

27.30 129482602INTERPRETING SERVICE

214.28 CHECK POOL 657377 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

89,583.91 129491000LOSS FUND REIMBURSEMENTTHE ASU GROUP657386#POOL08/16/2023

6,865.00 129491000CLAIMS SERVICE FEESTHE ASU GROUP (SERVICE FEES)657389POOL08/16/2023

5,250.00 129491000CLAIMS SERVICE FEES

12,115.00 CHECK POOL 657389 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

65.00 129486400TRAVEL EXPENSENICOLE TRAVERS657415POOL08/16/2023

231.00 129498500ARPA CONSULTINGGUIDEHOUSE INC657466POOL08/16/2023

12.66 129486400TRAVEL EXPENSESTEVEN M BIEDA657502POOL08/16/2023

400.50 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION

413.16 CHECK POOL 657502 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 20/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE

1,240.73 1294801942023 SUMMER TAXESCITY OF WARREN TREASURER657570POOL08/16/2023

225,832.43 Total for department 1294:

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

1,425.00 130171900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023

18,909.36 130171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

654.02 130185300MONTHLY SERVICEAT&T657056POOL07/21/2023

13,008.58 130192000ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY657060*#POOL07/27/2023

40.01 130188012ROUTERVERIZON WIRELESS657062*#POOL07/27/2023

153.00 130174000ADVERTISEMENTC & G PUBLISHING INC657099#POOL08/16/2023

85.00 130174000ADVERTISEMENT

238.00 CHECK POOL 657099 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

59.36 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCEGRAINGER INC657107*#POOL08/16/2023

1,387.81 130185300RADIO CHARGES JUN23MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE657116#POOL08/16/2023

186.00 130174000SUBSCRIPTIONTHE MACOMB DAILY657120POOL08/16/2023

4,000.00 130181001REIMBURSE SID PETTY CASHCITY OF WARREN657137POOL08/16/2023

1,446.08 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYASSOCIATED BAG COMPANY657144POOL08/16/2023

425.55 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYLYNN PEAVEY COMPANY657152POOL08/16/2023

145.00 130174000TOWINGSERVICE TOWING INC657155#POOL08/16/2023

1,100.00 130174000TOWING

145.00 130174000TOWING

1,390.00 CHECK POOL 657155 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

841.93 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYBROWNELLS INC657175POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 21/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

119.76 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCEHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE657193*#POOL08/16/2023

482.86 130186300MOTORCYCLE UNIT GASOLINESE CORPORATION OF MICHIGAN657204POOL08/16/2023

694.60 130174000MEDICAL SUPPLYBOUND TREE MEDICAL657240#POOL08/16/2023

1,039.57 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYULINE INC657243POOL08/16/2023

431.88 130172700COMPUTER SUPPLYGOV CONNECTION INC657245#POOL08/16/2023

4,933.85 130180100COMPUTER SUPPLYDELL MARKETING LP657250*#POOL08/16/2023

86.50 130180100LIVESCAN SERVICES/FINGERPRINTINGSTATE OF MICHIGAN - MSPLA657275POOL08/16/2023

493.88 130174000MEDICAL SUPPLYJ & B MEDICAL SUPPLY657286POOL08/16/2023

202.50 130174000MEDICAL SUPPLY

696.38 CHECK POOL 657286 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

450.00 130180100REGISTRATION FEESMICHIGAN STATE POLICE657299#POOL08/16/2023

75.60 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

35.40 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

35.76 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

155.85 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

47.20 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

76.02 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

50.27 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

35.40 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

35.76 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

85.28 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

47.20 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

76.02 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

47.20 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

802.96 CHECK POOL 657327 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

102.36 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYSIRCHIE657351POOL08/16/2023

21.48 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 22/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT
123.84 CHECK POOL 657351 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

500.00 130182401TRAININGNASRO657361POOL08/16/2023

50.00 130182401TRAINING

550.00 CHECK POOL 657361 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,328.94 130180100EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEWOODWARD CAMERA657374POOL08/16/2023

253.58 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYCHARM-TEX INC657392POOL08/16/2023

689.40 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYNORTH AMERICAN RESCUE LLC657400POOL08/16/2023

229.80 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

479.40 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

282.98 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

14.00 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

1,695.58 CHECK POOL 657400 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

28.00 130180100PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC657427*#POOL08/16/2023

498.00 130174000EQUIPMENT SUPPLYTALKPOINT TECHNOLOGIES INC657429POOL08/16/2023

29.90 130174000EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

14.95 130174000EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

542.85 CHECK POOL 657429 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

786.13 130172700PRINTINGTHE PRINT HOUSE INC657430POOL08/16/2023

71.00 130172700PRINTING

857.13 CHECK POOL 657430 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

200.00 130182401TRAININGLEGAL & LIABILITY RISK
MANAGEMENT

657442POOL08/16/2023

121,322.88 130198402TASERSAXON ENTERPRISES INC657446POOL08/16/2023

9,449.43 130198402TASERS

3,219.69 130198402TASERS

133,992.00 CHECK POOL 657446 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

405.00 130186300VEHICLE MAINTENANCESPEED CLEAN SERVICE657447POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 23/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

2,500.00 130172700PRINTINGSKIP PRINTING COMPANY657460*#POOL08/16/2023

697.20 130172700PRINTINGIMAGE PRINTING COMPANY INC657461POOL08/16/2023

158.42 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCEGALLS LLC657463#POOL08/16/2023

63.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

1,370.00 130172401BODY ARMOR

167.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

242.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

315.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

155.88 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

10.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

331.60 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

193.60 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

161.50 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

153.50 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

50.00 130174000BADGES/EQUIPMENT

3,371.50 CHECK POOL 657463 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,380.00 130182401TRAININGDEWOLF & ASSOCIATES657471POOL08/16/2023

1,690.00 130182402TRAINING

4,070.00 CHECK POOL 657471 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

141.80 130172700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC657482*#POOL08/16/2023

743.19 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

532.54 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

22.99 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

1,440.52 CHECK POOL 657482 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

712.50 130181200PRISONER FOODHOUSE OF REUBEN DETROIT657496POOL08/16/2023

412.50 130181200PRISONER FOOD

712.50 130181200PRISONER FOOD

1,837.50 CHECK POOL 657496 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 24/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

26,523.00 130197400PARKING LOT REHABILITATIONHIGHWAY MAINTENANCE &
CONSTRUCTION

657503#POOL08/16/2023

1,075.61 130180100COMPUTER SOFTWAREAXELLIANT LLC657529POOL08/16/2023

2,907.95 130180100COMPUTER SOFTWARE

5,977.93 130180100COMPUTER SOFTWARE

9,961.49 CHECK POOL 657529 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

400.00 130182401TRAININGHAWKS CONSULTING LLC657536POOL08/16/2023

11,714.95 130198479BYRNE JAG EXPENSEMACOMB COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE657615POOL08/16/2023

256,243.14 Total for department 1301:

Department: 1311 CRIME COMMISSION

21.25 131192000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657049*#POOL07/20/2023

21.25 Total for department 1311:

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

1,069.17 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657049*#POOL07/20/2023

1,085.90 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

126.13 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

2,449.90 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

845.17 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

5,576.27 CHECK POOL 657049 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

684.00 133671900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023

10,245.60 133671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

1,022.71 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657059*#POOL07/27/2023

740.29 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657082*#POOL08/03/2023

190.48 133685300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS657085POOL08/03/2023

164.12 133674000OPERATING SUPPLYGRAINGER INC657107*#POOL08/16/2023

228.84 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

379.79 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 25/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

125.32 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

138.95 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

1,348.32 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

30.29 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

112.78 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

19.59 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

210.40 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

275.91 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

395.83 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

134.54 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

97.56 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

118.48 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

98.07 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

3,878.79 CHECK POOL 657107 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

3,882.92 133685300RADIO CHARGES JUN23MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE657116#POOL08/16/2023

264.50 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLYSTATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS657130POOL08/16/2023

308.40 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLY

313.89 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLY

307.30 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLY

1,194.09 CHECK POOL 657130 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

8,788.50 133674000BALLISTIC VESTSCMP DISTRIBUTORS INC657149POOL08/16/2023

530.00 133693000EQUIPMENT SERVICEMR GAS INC657158POOL08/16/2023

2,096.83 133698401UPFITTING - FIRE VEHICLESCANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC657160*#POOL08/16/2023

379.84 133674000MISC PARTS/EQUIPMENTAPOLLO FIRE APPARATUS SALES &
SERVI

657199#POOL08/16/2023

370.00 133674000OPERATING SUPPLYPRESSURE VESSEL TESTING657207POOL08/16/2023

887.50 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

125.00 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

570.00 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

1,952.50 CHECK POOL 657207 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 26/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

900.20 133674000HAZMAT SUPPLYFLOR DRI SUPPLY CO INC657224POOL08/16/2023

25.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTEDWARD M HANNA657237POOL08/16/2023

36.48 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLYBOUND TREE MEDICAL657240#POOL08/16/2023

1,489.99 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

2,901.51 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

47.00 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

(1,264.60)133672701CREDIT MEMO

3,210.38 CHECK POOL 657240 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

379.00 133693000HVAC SERVICESJOHNSON CONTROLS INC657281*#POOL08/16/2023

1,565.00 133680100MOWING/FERTILIZATIONLANDSCAPE SERVICE INC657282*#POOL08/16/2023

1,485.00 133680100FIRE GEAR CLEANING/REPAIRSFIRE SERVICE MANAGEMENT657283POOL08/16/2023

325.00 133693000OVERHEAD DOOR MAINTENANCEGARRETT DOOR CO657290#POOL08/16/2023

270.00 133693000OVERHEAD DOOR MAINTENANCE

264.00 133693000OVERHEAD DOOR MAINTENANCE

284.00 133693000OVERHEAD DOOR MAINTENANCE

167.00 133693000OVERHEAD DOOR MAINTENANCE

1,310.00 CHECK POOL 657290 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,400.00 133682401HAZMAT TRAININGMICHIGAN STATE POLICE657299#POOL08/16/2023

2,398.00 133674000COMPUTER EQUIPMENTAPPLE INC657301POOL08/16/2023

199.75 133674000COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

1,799.00 133674000COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

59.95 133674000COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

4,456.70 CHECK POOL 657301 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

7,789.50 133680100SERVICE AGREEMENTSTRYKER SALES CORPORATION657302POOL08/16/2023

95,702.43 133697400EMS EQUIPMENT

(18,000.00)133697400CREDIT MEMO

85,491.93 CHECK POOL 657302 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 27/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

16,703.16 133680100EMS BILLING SERVICEACCUMED BILLING INC657304POOL08/16/2023

175.00 133682401REIMBURSEMENTWILLIAM ALTER657315POOL08/16/2023

76.95 133674000REIMBURSEMENTJEFFREY MIDDLETON657318POOL08/16/2023

700.00 133682401TRAININGMUSAR TRAINING657319POOL08/16/2023

1,000.00 133682401TRAINING

1,700.00 CHECK POOL 657319 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,350.00 133682401HAZMAT TRAININGCLOSE QUARTERS TACTICAL657325POOL08/16/2023

59.00 133674000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

23.60 133674000COPIER MAINTENANCE

59.00 133674000COPIER MAINTENANCE

23.60 133674000COPIER MAINTENANCE

165.20 CHECK POOL 657327 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

5,905.93 133674000BOARD-UP SERVICEBELFOR PROPERTY RESTORATION657328POOL08/16/2023

1,000.00 133674000HIGH SPEED INTERNET SERVICEWOW! BUSINESS657337POOL08/16/2023

333.00 133693000PLUMBING SERVICESUSA PLUMBING657345POOL08/16/2023

992.00 133693000PLUMBING SERVICES

2,725.10 133693000PLUMBING SERVICES

4,050.10 CHECK POOL 657345 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

4,800.00 133674000COMPUTER SOFTWAREIBM657379POOL08/16/2023

180.50 133698401PPE GEARPHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTERS657382POOL08/16/2023

3,912.21 133698401PPE GEAR

4,092.71 CHECK POOL 657382 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

41.80 133693000TRASH REMOVALPRIORITY WASTE LLC657417*#POOL08/16/2023

50.16 133693000TRASH REMOVAL

41.80 133693000TRASH REMOVAL

41.80 133693000TRASH REMOVAL

33.44 133693000TRASH REMOVAL



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 28/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

41.80 133693000TRASH REMOVAL

250.80 CHECK POOL 657417 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

33.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC657427*#POOL08/16/2023

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

201.00 CHECK POOL 657427 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

14.00 133674000FIREFIGHTER ACLS CARDSHENRY FORD MACOMB HOSP657436POOL08/16/2023

100.00 133693000APPLIANCE REPAIR SERVICESAPPLIANCE REPAIR USA LLC657470POOL08/16/2023

13,700.00 133680101PLANS TABLE SYSTEMIPROJECT SOLUTIONS LLC657479POOL08/16/2023

650.00 133680101PLANS TABLE SYSTEM

14,350.00 CHECK POOL 657479 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,200.00 133680101PLANS REVIEW SOFTWARE LICENSESBLUEBEAM INC657480POOL08/16/2023

185.72 133674000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC657482*#POOL08/16/2023

98.48 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

142.50 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

18.99 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

25.72 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

166.69 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

638.10 CHECK POOL 657482 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

170.62 133674000MSA PARTS/EQUIPMENT FOR SERVICEMACQUEEN EMERGENCY GROUP657488POOL08/16/2023

599.41 133674000MISC PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENTMACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC657490POOL08/16/2023

3,187.50 133698401TECH RESCUE EQUIPMENTTEAM WENDY LLC657511POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 29/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

637.50 133698401TECH RESCUE EQUIPMENT

675.00 133698401TECH RESCUE EQUIPMENT

136.50 133698401TECH RESCUE EQUIPMENT

4,636.50 CHECK POOL 657511 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

497.00 133695800MEMBERSHIPRESCUE RESPONSE GEAR & RIGGING LAB657527POOL08/16/2023

395.00 133682401FIREFIGHTER TRAININGAMERICAN AIR OPERATIONS LLC657528POOL08/16/2023

1,185.00 133682401FIREFIGHTER TRAINING

1,580.00 CHECK POOL 657528 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

4,000.00 133682401FIREFIGHTER TRAININGMICHIGAN MOBILE MEDICAL
EDUCATION

657537POOL08/16/2023

4,000.00 133682401FIREFIGHTER TRAINING

8,000.00 CHECK POOL 657537 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

25.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTNATHAN HAYWARD657539POOL08/16/2023

50.17 133695800REIMBURSEMENTKIMBERLY KALMANIR657540POOL08/16/2023

213,717.68 Total for department 1336:

Department: 1371 BUILDING INSPECTIONS

76.46 137185300DATA PLANAT&T MOBILITY657051*#POOL07/20/2023

114.00 137171900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023

1,707.60 137171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

21,892.34 137180100ONLINE SERVICES/SUPPORTBS & A SOFTWARE657205#POOL08/16/2023

2,860.00 137180100COMPUTER SOFTWARE

24,752.34 CHECK POOL 657205 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHESCOLONIAL TITLE657215POOL08/16/2023

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 30/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1371 BUILDING INSPECTIONS

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES

425.00 CHECK POOL 657215 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

14,013.03 137180100SCANNING/FILING SERVICESARC DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS LLC657239#POOL08/16/2023

601.45 137172700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

257.42 137172700COPIER MAINTENANCE

858.87 CHECK POOL 657327 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

29.75 137180100JUN 23 PROCESSING FEESPOINT & PAY657423*#POOL08/16/2023

35.00 137172501TRAVEL EXPENSEKIMBERLY MILLER657438POOL08/16/2023

14.16 137172700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC657482*#POOL08/16/2023

1,112.01 137172700OFFICE SUPPLY

209.45 137172700OFFICE SUPPLY

(212.64)137172700CREDIT MEMO

1,122.98 CHECK POOL 657482 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

152.00 137186300CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC657495*#POOL08/16/2023

43,287.03 Total for department 1371:

Department: 1400 PLANNING

57.00 140071900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023

256.14 140071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

400.00 140080100COURT REPORTING SERVICEMARY CLARK657228POOL08/16/2023

400.00 140080100COURT REPORTING SERVICE

800.00 CHECK POOL 657228 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

80.00 140072700OFFICE SUPPLYARC DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS LLC657239#POOL08/16/2023

15.99 140072700OFFICE SUPPLY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 31/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1400 PLANNING

2.99 140072700OFFICE SUPPLY

491.66 140072700OFFICE SUPPLY

15.99 140072700OFFICE SUPPLY

2.99 140072700OFFICE SUPPLY

609.62 CHECK POOL 657239 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONJOHN S KUPIEC657285POOL08/16/2023

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONCLAUDETTE ROBINSON657303POOL08/16/2023

717.74 140072700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONSULTANA CHOWDHURY657419POOL08/16/2023

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONMERLE BONIECKI657451POOL08/16/2023

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONMICHELLE TUTT657468POOL08/16/2023

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONMAHMUDA MOURI657469POOL08/16/2023

6.92 140072700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC657482*#POOL08/16/2023

93.42 140072700OFFICE SUPPLY

100.34 CHECK POOL 657482 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONDELWAR HUSSAIN ANSAR657487POOL08/16/2023

3,065.84 Total for department 1400:

Department: 1401 COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVE

6,700.00 140195808MEMBERSHIP/DUESEIGHT MILE BOULEVARD ASSN657208POOL08/16/2023

6,700.00 Total for department 1401:

Department: 1410 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSROMAN T NESTOROWICZ657307POOL08/16/2023

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALS

150.00 CHECK POOL 657307 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSCHARLES ANGLIN657362POOL08/16/2023

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSMICHAEL SYLVESTER657399POOL08/16/2023

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALS

150.00 CHECK POOL 657399 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 32/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1410 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSPAUL JERZY657439POOL08/16/2023

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALS

150.00 CHECK POOL 657439 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSANTHONY T SIERACKI JR657440POOL08/16/2023

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALS

150.00 CHECK POOL 657440 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSCHARLES L PERRY657441POOL08/16/2023

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALS

150.00 CHECK POOL 657441 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSWILLIAM G CLIFT657456POOL08/16/2023

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALS

150.00 CHECK POOL 657456 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSDAVID A SOPHIEA657483POOL08/16/2023

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALS

150.00 CHECK POOL 657483 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSKEVIN M HIGGINS657504POOL08/16/2023

1,200.00 Total for department 1410:

Department: 1421 PUBLIC SERVICES DIRECTOR

256.14 142171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

192.93 142172700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

47.20 142172700COPIER MAINTENANCE

240.13 CHECK POOL 657327 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

496.27 Total for department 1421:

Department: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

114.00 142271900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 33/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

512.28 142271900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

69.56 142274000BLIGHT SUPPLIESHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE657193*#POOL08/16/2023

62.94 142274000BLIGHT SUPPLIES

132.50 CHECK POOL 657193 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

93.82 142274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP657280*#POOL08/16/2023

65.96 142274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

36.36 142274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

196.14 CHECK POOL 657280 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

3,555.00 142280107WEEDBOOK GRASS CUTTINGLANDSCAPE SERVICE INC657282*#POOL08/16/2023

1,890.00 142280107WEEDBOOK GRASS CUTTING

2,700.00 142280107WEEDBOOK GRASS CUTTING

1,755.00 142280107WEEDBOOK GRASS CUTTING

(45.00)142280107CREDIT MEMO

2,910.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

2,880.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

4,170.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

4,544.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

4,380.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

4,290.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

3,330.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

4,260.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,080.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

2,910.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,874.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,470.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,500.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,380.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

3,900.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,230.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

55,963.00 CHECK POOL 657282 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

717.73 142272700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 34/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

46.98 142272700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC657482*#POOL08/16/2023

31.98 142272700OFFICE SUPPLY

78.96 CHECK POOL 657482 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

57,714.61 Total for department 1422:

Department: 1426 CIVIL DEFENSE

85.38 142671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

85.38 Total for department 1426:

Department: 1430 ANIMAL CONTROL

114.00 143071900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023

85.38 143071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

250.00 143080500ANIMAL DISPOSALSROGER ANTHONY DESMET657287POOL08/16/2023

225.00 143080500ANIMAL SERVICEWILSON VETERINARY HOSPITAL PC657390POOL08/16/2023

523.00 143080500ANIMAL SERVICE

748.00 CHECK POOL 657390 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

950.00 143080500ANIMAL SHELTER SERVICESANIMAL HOUSE PET SERVICES657431POOL08/16/2023

1,225.00 143080500ANIMAL SHELTER SERVICES

2,175.00 CHECK POOL 657431 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

52.78 143074000LAUNDRY SERVICETHE WASHTUB657473POOL08/16/2023

32.05 143074000LAUNDRY SERVICE

84.83 CHECK POOL 657473 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

80.00 143080500ANIMAL SHELTER SERVICESHUMANE SOCIETY OF MACOMB657478POOL08/16/2023

3,537.21 Total for department 1430:

Department: 1441 STREET MAINTENANCE DIV

342.00 144171900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 35/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1441 STREET MAINTENANCE DIV

1,685.10 144171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

2,027.10 Total for department 1441:

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

1,265.55 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657049*#POOL07/20/2023

833.92 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

2,099.47 CHECK POOL 657049 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

57.00 144271900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023

853.80 144271900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

18.61 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657059*#POOL07/27/2023

713.90 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

732.51 CHECK POOL 657059 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

52.89 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYBID'S LAWN & GARDEN CENTER657096POOL08/16/2023

2,879.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEJACK DOHENY SUPPLIES INC657103POOL08/16/2023

20.32 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGRAINGER INC657107*#POOL08/16/2023

79.64 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

16.87 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

762.09 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

5.56 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

61.46 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

945.94 CHECK POOL 657107 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

220.35 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEHAMILTON CHEVROLET INC657108POOL08/16/2023

210.06 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

65.03 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

287.21 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

22.06 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 36/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

336.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

104.48 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

86.88 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

68.05 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

551.71 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

507.76 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

267.72 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

490.68 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

367.67 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

134.92 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

179.20 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

183.77 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

49.49 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

229.66 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

4,105.85 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

141.37 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

356.25 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(125.00)144286300CREDIT MEMO

(20.23)144286300CREDIT MEMO

8,820.94 CHECK POOL 657108 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

412.28 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEH & P TECHNOLOGIES INC657109POOL08/16/2023

65.86 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

478.14 CHECK POOL 657109 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

235.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEINDUSTRIAL BROOM SERVICE657110POOL08/16/2023

59.64 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEKIRKS AUTOMOTIVE INC657113POOL08/16/2023

1,219.00 144274000TOOLSTEAM EQUIPMENT COMPANY657114POOL08/16/2023

80.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEREGAL TIRE CO657124POOL08/16/2023

120.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

80.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

80.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

360.00 CHECK POOL 657124 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

212.81 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCETERMINAL SUPPLY CO657132POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 37/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

429.60 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

64.37 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

162.10 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

868.88 CHECK POOL 657132 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

105.18 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYWARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO657138*#POOL08/16/2023

37.88 144274000OPERATING SUPPLY

83.58 144274000OPERATING SUPPLY

226.64 CHECK POOL 657138 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

628.06 144274000JANITORIAL SUPPLYZEP MANUFACTURING COMPANY657139#POOL08/16/2023

1,748.51 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEBANDIT INDUSTRIES INC657147POOL08/16/2023

75.73 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEPIRTEK657151POOL08/16/2023

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCESERVICE TOWING INC657155#POOL08/16/2023

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

310.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

310.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

365.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

365.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

129.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,819.00 CHECK POOL 657155 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

150.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC657160*#POOL08/16/2023

87.85 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYAIRGAS USA LLC657170POOL08/16/2023

8.04 144274000OPERATING SUPPLY

95.89 CHECK POOL 657170 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

405.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO657176POOL08/16/2023

726.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 38/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

395.10 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

304.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

552.10 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

879.04 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

208.86 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

560.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

523.26 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

4,553.36 CHECK POOL 657176 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

125.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCETRACTION HEAVY DUTY PARTS657177POOL08/16/2023

31.56 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

400.28 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

63.67 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

620.51 CHECK POOL 657177 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

551.14 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEAPOLLO FIRE APPARATUS SALES &
SERVI

657199#POOL08/16/2023

308.04 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

43.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

131.46 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,034.14 CHECK POOL 657199 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

43.62 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYALL SEASONS OUTDOOR EQUIP657200POOL08/16/2023

40.49 144286300EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

84.11 CHECK POOL 657200 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

262.90 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEDEPENDABLE WHOLESALE INC657203POOL08/16/2023

38.16 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

352.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

937.99 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2,318.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

113.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

4,023.05 CHECK POOL 657203 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

245.82 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEAIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT657220POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 39/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

4,380.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVALOWEN TREE SERVICE INC657248*#POOL08/16/2023

4,920.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

6,560.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

4,920.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

4,920.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

10,761.26 144281400TREE TRIMMING

4,920.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

6,560.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

4,920.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

5,770.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

58,631.26 CHECK POOL 657248 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

301.14 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEWOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE
INC

657249POOL08/16/2023

639.45 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

30.29 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,662.96 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

536.81 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

22.23 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

61.76 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

91.84 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(212.50)144286300CREDIT MEMO

3,133.98 CHECK POOL 657249 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,870.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCETRUCK AND TRAILER657271POOL08/16/2023

601.06 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEEMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS657279POOL08/16/2023

51.38 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

652.44 CHECK POOL 657279 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

327.96 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYHELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP657280*#POOL08/16/2023

1,903.56 144280100OPERATING SUPPLYMITCHELL 1657289POOL08/16/2023

2,369.71 144280100OPERATING SUPPLY

4,273.27 CHECK POOL 657289 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 40/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

75.00 144293000OVERHEAD DOOR SERVICEGARRETT DOOR CO657290#POOL08/16/2023

10.23 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECREST FORD INC657310POOL08/16/2023

51.26 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

981.49 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

52.22 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

393.10 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

7.51 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

3,013.93 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

52.22 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

721.77 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

200.20 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

5,483.93 CHECK POOL 657310 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

174.12 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGENUINE PARTS COMPANY657324POOL08/16/2023

321.10 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

566.04 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

11.41 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

55.47 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

62.56 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

26.75 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

576.20 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

73.60 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

492.54 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

855.88 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

8.36 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

79.08 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

36.07 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

207.79 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

240.27 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

117.33 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

125.62 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

27.66 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

55.32 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

128.59 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

167.55 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

124.43 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

23.94 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

78.29 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

163.97 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

8.44 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 41/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

20.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

100.44 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

43.93 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

11.75 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

166.16 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

60.84 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

96.83 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

47.94 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

315.91 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

57.72 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

259.56 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

15.73 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

72.37 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

16.70 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

38.34 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

75.97 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

29.04 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(98.69)144286300CREDIT MEMO

(27.50)144286300CREDIT MEMO

(48.56)144286300CREDIT MEMO

6,062.86 CHECK POOL 657324 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

11.80 144274000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

17.70 144274000COPIER MAINTENANCE

11.80 144274000COPIER MAINTENANCE

41.30 CHECK POOL 657327 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

920.54 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMTECH COMPANY657335*#POOL08/16/2023

932.54 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,853.08 CHECK POOL 657335 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

467.95 144274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYCHEMSEARCH657336#POOL08/16/2023

6,262.62 144280100EMERGENCY REPAIRSPAMAR ENTERPRISES INC657341*#POOL08/16/2023

411.36 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEROYAL TRUCK & TRAILER657348POOL08/16/2023

639.60 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECOMMPAR LLC657350POOL08/16/2023

99.76 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 42/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

1,319.82 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

639.60 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2,698.78 CHECK POOL 657350 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

284.80 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEEQUIPMENT DISTRIBUTORS657353POOL08/16/2023

1,330.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

49.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,664.30 CHECK POOL 657353 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

199.85 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY657354POOL08/16/2023

308.10 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

507.95 CHECK POOL 657354 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

102.49 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEJEFFERSON CHEVROLET657358POOL08/16/2023

559.09 144274000FIRST AID SUPPLYITU ABSORBTECH INC657360POOL08/16/2023

125.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEBUCKS OIL CO INC657364POOL08/16/2023

172.81 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEM & K HOLDING COMPANY657373POOL08/16/2023

43.71 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

87.75 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

333.36 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

675.20 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

200.96 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

700.16 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

44.59 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(376.49)144286300CREDIT MEMO

(375.00)144286300CREDIT MEMO

(117.42)144286300CREDIT MEMO

(181.25)144286300CREDIT MEMO

1,208.38 CHECK POOL 657373 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,170.00 144286300OPERATING SUPPLYEXTREME TOOLING LLC657380POOL08/16/2023

136.66 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMOTOR CITY INDUSTRIAL657395POOL08/16/2023

99.98 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

236.64 CHECK POOL 657395 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 43/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

78.84 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEUNITED AUTO PARTS657437POOL08/16/2023

144.25 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

39.40 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

79.02 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

341.51 CHECK POOL 657437 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

12.25 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCELAWSON PRODUCTS INC657443POOL08/16/2023

21.75 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

141.27 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

422.85 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

97.02 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

72.96 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

231.55 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

77.40 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

93.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,170.05 CHECK POOL 657443 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

685.46 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC657448POOL08/16/2023

1,181.05 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

806.97 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,712.88 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

147.71 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

4,534.07 CHECK POOL 657448 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,197.20 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCESHELBY GENERATOR INC657450POOL08/16/2023

600.04 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,797.24 CHECK POOL 657450 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

764.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEEAGLES TOOLS DISTRIBUTION LLC657455POOL08/16/2023

265.21 144274000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC657482*#POOL08/16/2023

487.57 144274000OFFICE SUPPLY

752.78 CHECK POOL 657482 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

25.00 144274000REIMBURSEMENTNICKOLAUS VRANIC657484POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 44/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

8,912.71 144280100ASSET MANAGEMENTVERIZON CONNECT FLEET USA LLC657492POOL08/16/2023

9.50 144286300CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC657495*#POOL08/16/2023

760.00 144275100OIL/LUBRICANTSROWLEYS WHOLESALE657505*#POOL08/16/2023

299.06 144275100OIL/LUBRICANTS

2,508.40 144275100OIL/LUBRICANTS

1,581.48 144275100OIL/LUBRICANTS

5,148.94 CHECK POOL 657505 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

27.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEFRIENDLY CHRYSLER JEEP657507POOL08/16/2023

34.16 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

78.88 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

78.88 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

70.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

289.92 CHECK POOL 657507 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

991.85 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEBILLOW COMPANY LLC657508POOL08/16/2023

1,428.00 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYIDENTIFIX LLC657534POOL08/16/2023

159,952.24 Total for department 1442:

Department: 1447 ENGINEERING & INSPECTIONS

114.00 144771900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023

426.90 144771900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

3,467.01 144780100ENGINEERING SERVICESHUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC657227*#POOL08/16/2023

403.70 144780100ENGINEERING SERVICES

3,870.71 CHECK POOL 657227 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

6,840.00 144780119STORMWATER PERMITCLINTON RIVER WATERSHED657229POOL08/16/2023

1,300.00 144798000COMPUTER SUPPLYGOV CONNECTION INC657245#POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 45/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1447 ENGINEERING & INSPECTIONS

545.96 144780119SPRINKLER REPAIRSLANDSCAPE SERVICE INC657282*#POOL08/16/2023

400.75 144780119SPRINKLER REPAIRS

323.29 144780119SPRINKLER REPAIRS

160.88 144780119SPRINKLER REPAIRS

1,430.88 CHECK POOL 657282 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

769.85 144772700OFFICE TONER SUPPLYPREFERRED TONER SOLUTIONS657294POOL08/16/2023

86.10 144772700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC657482*#POOL08/16/2023

32.04 144772700OFFICE SUPPLY

183.32 144772700OFFICE SUPPLY

32.70 144772700OFFICE SUPPLY

10.15 144772700OFFICE SUPPLY

2.34 144772700OFFICE SUPPLY

346.65 CHECK POOL 657482 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

23.75 144786300CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC657495*#POOL08/16/2023

15,122.74 Total for department 1447:

Department: 1448 HIGHWAY STREET LIGHTING

26.67 144892600STREET LIGHTING DTE ENERGY657050POOL07/20/2023

17.29 144892600STREET LIGHTING 

43.96 CHECK POOL 657050 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

66.14 144892600ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657082*#POOL08/03/2023

16.81 144892600STREET LIGHTING DTE ENERGY657083POOL08/03/2023

254,342.16 144892600STREET LIGHTING DTE ENERGY657101*#POOL08/16/2023

255,941.44 144892600STREET LIGHTING 

510,283.60 CHECK POOL 657101 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

510,410.51 Total for department 1448:

Department: 1793 BEAUTIFICATION

20.24 179392000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657049*#POOL07/20/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 46/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1793 BEAUTIFICATION

27.33 179396105PETTY CASHCITY OF WARREN657134POOL08/16/2023

47.57 Total for department 1793:

Department: 1794 CULTURAL COMMISSION

691.00 179496110ADVERTISEMENTC & G PUBLISHING INC657099#POOL08/16/2023

1,000.00 179496110FEATURE PERFORMANCEBERNADETTE KATHRYN AND THE LONELY657407POOL08/16/2023

800.00 179496110PERFORMANCEMICHAEL LAFFERTY657538POOL08/16/2023

2,491.00 Total for department 1794:

Department: 1795 HISTORICAL COMMISSION

98.00 179595800MEMBERSHIPAMERICAN ASSOCIATION FOR STATE &657210POOL08/16/2023

35.00 179595800MEMBERSHIPMICHIGAN MILITARY657296POOL08/16/2023

5.00 179595800MEMBERSHIP

40.00 CHECK POOL 657296 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

138.00 Total for department 1795:

Department: 1796 VILLAGE HISTORICAL COMM

21.25 179692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657049*#POOL07/20/2023

52.23 179692000MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T657061*#POOL07/27/2023

73.48 Total for department 1796:

2,214,277.25 Total for fund 101 GENERAL FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 47/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG

Department: 0000

(49,212.10)000021000CONCRETE BASE REPAIRMDOT657223*#POOL08/16/2023

(19,450.96)000021000RESURFACING

19,450.96 000021074RESURFACING

49,212.10 000021088CONCRETE BASE REPAIR

0.00 CHECK POOL 657223 TOTAL FOR FUND 202:

(220,087.25)000021000JOINT CRACK SEALINGSCODELLAR CONSTRUCTION657366#POOL08/16/2023

(11,662.50)000021001JOINT CRACK SEALING

220,087.25 000021090JOINT CRACK SEALING

(11,662.50)CHECK POOL 657366 TOTAL FOR FUND 202:

(11,662.50)Total for department 0000:

Department: 2451 CONSTRUCTION

3,177.60 245197400ENGINEERING SERVICESTETRA TECH INC657169*#POOL08/16/2023

51,909.06 245197400ENGINEERING SERVICES

55,086.66 CHECK POOL 657169 TOTAL FOR FUND 202:

49,212.10 245197400CONCRETE BASE REPAIRMDOT657223*#POOL08/16/2023

19,450.96 245197400RESURFACING

68,663.06 CHECK POOL 657223 TOTAL FOR FUND 202:

7,742.01 245197400ENGINEERING SERVICESANDERSON ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK657226*#POOL08/16/2023

9,081.58 245197400ENGINEERING SERVICES

16,823.59 CHECK POOL 657226 TOTAL FOR FUND 202:

4,622.81 245197400ENGINEERING SERVICESHUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC657227*#POOL08/16/2023

4,622.80 245197400ENGINEERING SERVICES

60,993.08 245197400ENGINEERING SERVICES

70,238.69 CHECK POOL 657227 TOTAL FOR FUND 202:

1,881.03 245197400ENGINEERING SERVICESG2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC657425*#POOL08/16/2023

7,125.00 245197400ENGINEERING SERVICES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 48/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG

Department: 2451 CONSTRUCTION
9,006.03 CHECK POOL 657425 TOTAL FOR FUND 202:

219,818.03 Total for department 2451:

Department: 2463 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

24.83 246380100ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657049*#POOL07/20/2023

2,068.17 246380207ENGINEERING SERVICESANDERSON ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK657226*#POOL08/16/2023

780.00 246380100BRANCH/LOG DISPOSALJH HART URBAN FORESTRY657272*#POOL08/16/2023

220,087.25 246380206JOINT CRACK SEALINGSCODELLAR CONSTRUCTION657366#POOL08/16/2023

222,960.25 Total for department 2463:

Department: 2474 TRAFFIC SERVICES

5,298.17 247480121STREET LIGHTING DTE ENERGY657101*#POOL08/16/2023

5,472.88 247480121STREET LIGHTING 

10,771.05 CHECK POOL 657101 TOTAL FOR FUND 202:

48,714.84 247480121TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCEMACOMB COUNTY DEPT657117*#POOL08/16/2023

2,850.00 247480120ENGINEERING SERVICESANDERSON ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK657226*#POOL08/16/2023

62,335.89 Total for department 2474:

Department: 2484 TRANSFERS TO

305,359.86 248496658PRINCIPAL & INTEREST DUE 09/01/23THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL657343*#POOL08/16/2023

172,073.28 248496659PRINCIPAL & INTEREST DUE 09/01/23

477,433.14 CHECK POOL 657343 TOTAL FOR FUND 202:

359.18 248496658AGENCY FEEHUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK657344*#POOL08/16/2023

477,792.32 Total for department 2484:

971,243.99 Total for fund 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 49/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG

Department: 0000

(176,433.91)000021000ROAD RECONSTRUCTIONGREAT LAKES CONTRACTING
SOLUTIONS

657444#POOL08/16/2023

(209,354.94)000021000ROAD RECONSTRUCTION

(17,643.39)000021001ROAD RECONSTRUCTION

176,433.91 000021081ROAD RECONSTRUCTION

209,354.94 000021081ROAD RECONSTRUCTION

(17,643.39)CHECK POOL 657444 TOTAL FOR FUND 203:

(125,821.30)000021000PAVEMENT REPAIRSLUIGI FERDINANDI AND SON657458*#POOL08/16/2023

125,821.30 000021044PAVEMENT REPAIRS

0.00 CHECK POOL 657458 TOTAL FOR FUND 203:

(17,643.39)Total for department 0000:

Department: 3463 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

2,562.50 346380206ENGINEERING SERVICESANDERSON ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK657226*#POOL08/16/2023

780.00 346380100BRANCH/LOG DISPOSALJH HART URBAN FORESTRY657272*#POOL08/16/2023

5,063.00 346380206ENGINEERING SERVICESPROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRIES
INC

657424*#POOL08/16/2023

176,433.90 346380206ROAD RECONSTRUCTIONGREAT LAKES CONTRACTING
SOLUTIONS

657444#POOL08/16/2023

209,354.94 346380206ROAD RECONSTRUCTION

385,788.84 CHECK POOL 657444 TOTAL FOR FUND 203:

125,821.30 346380206PAVEMENT REPAIRSLUIGI FERDINANDI AND SON657458*#POOL08/16/2023

3,766.85 346380100CALCIUM CHLORIDECORRIGAN ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS657475POOL08/16/2023

3,690.00 346380100CALCIUM CHLORIDE

7,456.85 CHECK POOL 657475 TOTAL FOR FUND 203:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 50/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG

Department: 3463 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

527,472.49 Total for department 3463:

Department: 3474 TRAFFIC SERVICES

1,085.17 347480121STREET LIGHTING DTE ENERGY657101*#POOL08/16/2023

1,120.95 347480121STREET LIGHTING 

2,206.12 CHECK POOL 657101 TOTAL FOR FUND 203:

9,977.74 347480121TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCEMACOMB COUNTY DEPT657117*#POOL08/16/2023

12,183.86 Total for department 3474:

522,012.96 Total for fund 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 51/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M

Department: 0000

(350,914.45)000021000PAVEMENT REPLACEMENTZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC657255*#POOL08/16/2023

(34,974.84)000021000PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

(35,091.45)000021001PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT

889.44 000021001PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

350,914.45 000021086PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT

34,974.84 000021087PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

(34,202.01)CHECK POOL 657255 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

(277,646.83)000021000PAVEMENT REPLACEMENTMARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC657411*#POOL08/16/2023

277,646.83 000021085PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT

0.00 CHECK POOL 657411 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

27,527.25 000021001PAVEMENT REPAIRSLUIGI FERDINANDI AND SON657458*#POOL08/16/2023

(6,674.76)Total for department 0000:

Department: 9204 2011 LOCAL ST REPAIR EXP

5,761.14 920497400ENGINEERING SERVICESANDERSON ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK657226*#POOL08/16/2023

203.55 920497400ENGINEERING SERVICES

5,964.69 CHECK POOL 657226 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

350,914.46 920497400PAVEMENT REPLACEMENTZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC657255*#POOL08/16/2023

34,974.84 920497400PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

385,889.30 CHECK POOL 657255 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

277,646.83 920497400PAVEMENT REPLACEMENTMARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC657411*#POOL08/16/2023

2,079.04 920497400ENGINEERING SERVICESPROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRIES
INC

657424*#POOL08/16/2023

2,590.96 920497400ENGINEERING SERVICESG2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC657425*#POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 52/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M

Department: 9204 2011 LOCAL ST REPAIR EXP

1,395.94 920497400ENGINEERING SERVICES

3,120.16 920497400ENGINEERING SERVICES

7,107.06 CHECK POOL 657425 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

678,686.92 Total for department 9204:

672,012.16 Total for fund 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 53/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 0000

1,055.81 000010700GASOLINERKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES657284*#POOL08/16/2023

1,830.92 000010700GASOLINE

2,886.73 CHECK POOL 657284 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

2,886.73 Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES

250.00 008065103REFUNDSHAWN KRONNER657616POOL08/16/2023

250.00 008065103REFUNDELIJAH DAVIS657617POOL08/16/2023

500.00 Total for department 0080:

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

1,071.11 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657049*#POOL07/20/2023

32.47 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

14.89 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

17.87 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

20.74 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

14.89 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

49.53 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

17.07 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

1,238.57 CHECK POOL 657049 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

114.00 920871900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023

597.66 920871900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

33.82 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657059*#POOL07/27/2023

739.48 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

952.48 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

30.67 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

14.89 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

35.32 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

1,828.69 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

668.93 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

18.46 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

37.54 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

57.79 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

17.86 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 54/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

23.34 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

14.89 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

201.52 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

46.99 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

37.18 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

16.39 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

14.89 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

24.08 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

4,815.21 CHECK POOL 657059 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

21,887.89 920892000ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY657060*#POOL07/27/2023

849.45 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657082*#POOL08/03/2023

51.31 920885300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T657084POOL08/03/2023

679.48 920877600JANITORIAL SUPPLYDETROIT CHEMICAL & PAPER657100*#POOL08/16/2023

112.75 920877600JANITORIAL SUPPLY

792.23 CHECK POOL 657100 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

634.87 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC657107*#POOL08/16/2023

151.26 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

38.13 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

84.40 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

44.54 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

17.08 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

55.87 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

163.04 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

(10.00)920880100CREDIT MEMO

(44.54)920880100CREDIT MEMO

1,134.65 CHECK POOL 657107 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

480.00 920896127ENTERTAINMENTCAREY AND PAUL GROUP657153POOL08/16/2023

3,132.00 920896127ENTERTAINMENT

2,622.00 920896127ENTERTAINMENT

6,234.00 CHECK POOL 657153 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 55/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

115.00 920880100ALARM MONITORINGINTERSTATE SECURITY INC657156#POOL08/16/2023

525.00 920880100EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

640.00 CHECK POOL 657156 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

50.00 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE657193*#POOL08/16/2023

8.65 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

152.08 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

40.85 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

251.58 CHECK POOL 657193 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

450.00 920870713OFFICIALMICHAEL KNOLL657196POOL08/16/2023

2,475.00 920870713AEROBICS INSTRUCTORBODY IMAGES INC657202POOL08/16/2023

405.00 920876000SPORTS APPAREL/AWARDSCREATIVE AWARDS657222POOL08/16/2023

4,440.00 920877600CHLORINATOR BRIQUETTESB & B POOLS & SPA CORP657236POOL08/16/2023

3,460.00 920877600POOL CHEMICALS

7,900.00 CHECK POOL 657236 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

8,000.00 920881400TREE/STUMP REMOVALOWEN TREE SERVICE INC657248*#POOL08/16/2023

2,352.00 920870713GYMNASTICS INSTRUCTORLISA E BIGGS657256POOL08/16/2023

42.00 920876000TRAININGAMERICAN RED CROSS657259POOL08/16/2023

195.00 920893000STEAM ROOM REPAIRA & F WATER HEATER & SPA SERVICE657267POOL08/16/2023

235.00 920893000STEAM ROOM REPAIR

430.00 CHECK POOL 657267 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

19.99 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP657280*#POOL08/16/2023

24.99 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

44.98 CHECK POOL 657280 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

400.00 920880100EVENTSIGNITED LIGHT AND SOUND657288POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 56/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

1,980.00 920880100MAINTENANCE SERVICEDU ALL CLEANING INC657313*#POOL08/16/2023

91.80 920893000ELECTRICAL SUPPLYCITY ELECTRIC SUPPLY657314POOL08/16/2023

855.00 920870713THEATREGREGORY TRZASKOMA657320POOL08/16/2023

607.77 920888011PRINTING SERVICEGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC657322*#POOL08/16/2023

47.20 920880100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

60.00 920870713OFFICIALTERRY CHAMPION657329POOL08/16/2023

1,394.40 920898411EQUIPMENT SUPPLYDEERE & COMPANY657334POOL08/16/2023

240.00 920870713OFFICIALXAVIER WHITACRE657340POOL08/16/2023

86.83 920896470AGENCY FEEHUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK657344*#POOL08/16/2023

2,385.60 920870713KARATE INSTRUCTORTHOMAS K PERRY657356POOL08/16/2023

360.00 920870713YOGA INSTRUCTORJEAN W BRANCH657357POOL08/16/2023

50.00 920888011ADVERTISEMENTCUMULUS RADIO657367POOL08/16/2023

1,080.00 920888011ADVERTISEMENT

820.00 920888011ADVERTISEMENT

50.00 920888011ADVERTISEMENT

2,000.00 CHECK POOL 657367 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

360.00 920870713OFFICIALENVER SHAPLLO657368POOL08/16/2023

120.00 920870713OFFICIALKEVIN TAEGEL657369POOL08/16/2023

780.00 920870713OFFICIALRICHARD SMITH657370POOL08/16/2023

36.88 920877600PLUMBING SUPPLYPROGRESSIVE PLUMBING SUPPLY657375POOL08/16/2023

34.82 920877600PLUMBING SUPPLY

285.12 920877600PLUMBING SUPPLY

4.92 920877600PLUMBING SUPPLY

361.74 CHECK POOL 657375 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

780.00 920870713OFFICIALWILLIAM HOPKINS657376POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 57/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

4,900.00 920888011M53 PROMOTION/ADBROADCAST SELECTIONS & SALES INC657398POOL08/16/2023

1,604.00 920876000RECREATION SUPPLYFITNESS THINGS INC657405POOL08/16/2023

27.98 920876000RECREATION SUPPLY

39,625.95 920898411EXERCISE EQUIPMENT

1,260.00 920898411EXERCISE EQUIPMENT

61.60 920898411EXERCISE EQUIPMENT

1,487.00 920898411EXERCISE EQUIPMENT

1,605.00 920898411EXERCISE EQUIPMENT

(6,000.00)920898411EXERCISE EQUIPMENT

4,750.00 920898411EXERCISE EQUIPMENT

4,999.00 920898411EXERCISE EQUIPMENT

533.00 920898411EXERCISE EQUIPMENT

265.00 920898411EXERCISE EQUIPMENT

50,218.53 CHECK POOL 657405 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

83.60 920880100TRASH REMOVALPRIORITY WASTE LLC657417*#POOL08/16/2023

37.62 920880100TRASH REMOVAL

234.08 920880100TRASH REMOVAL

300.96 920880100TRASH REMOVAL

656.26 CHECK POOL 657417 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

540.00 920870713FITNESS INSTRUCTORSANDRA C DICKSON657462POOL08/16/2023

180.00 920870713OFFICIALBRENDAN BURG657485POOL08/16/2023

120.00 920870713OFFICIALVINCENT J GAROFALO657486POOL08/16/2023

50.00 920870713YOGA INSTRUCTORANNA PURRENHAGE657491POOL08/16/2023

160.38 920877600JANITORIAL SUPPLYKSS ENTERPRISES657512POOL08/16/2023

388.08 920877600JANITORIAL SUPPLY

139.40 920877600JANITORIAL SUPPLY

687.86 CHECK POOL 657512 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

360.00 920870713OFFICIALLUKE LASS657516POOL08/16/2023

640.00 920870713OFFICIALTAJ MUSTAPHA657517POOL08/16/2023

180.00 920870713OFFICIALJOHN M WATTS657518POOL08/16/2023

288.00 920870713CHESS INSTRUCTORKAYLA T THOMAS657519POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 58/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

300.00 920870713OFFICIALDAVID BOCHENEK657521POOL08/16/2023

240.00 920870713OFFICIALAUSTIN FORD657522POOL08/16/2023

640.00 920870713OFFICIALDARRYL E GLENN657523POOL08/16/2023

120.00 920870713OFFICIALMARK J MROZEK657524POOL08/16/2023

120.00 920870713OFFICIALKOURTNEY THOMPSON657525POOL08/16/2023

180.00 920870713OFFICIALGERARD VAN DE VYVER657530POOL08/16/2023

840.00 920870713OFFICIALJ MICHAEL LUTTENBERGER657531POOL08/16/2023

120.00 920870713OFFICIALDARRELL MANNING657532POOL08/16/2023

240.00 920870713OFFICIALJEREMY W MARTIN657533POOL08/16/2023

60.00 920870713OFFICIALANTHONY ATWATER657542POOL08/16/2023

540.00 920870713OFFICIALDANIEL CAMARENA657543POOL08/16/2023

60.00 920870713OFFICIALJEFFREY L CAMPBELL657544POOL08/16/2023

300.00 920870713OFFICIALANTHONY DINSMORE657545POOL08/16/2023

1,020.00 920870713OFFICIALKRAIG K PORTER657546POOL08/16/2023

120.00 920870713OFFICIALCRATHMAN GABE STEPHENS657547POOL08/16/2023

137,336.52 Total for department 9208:

Department: 9210 TRANSPORT EXPENDITURES

572.51 921092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657059*#POOL07/27/2023

51.83 921092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

624.34 CHECK POOL 657059 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

185.00 921080100ALARM MONITORINGINTERSTATE SECURITY INC657156#POOL08/16/2023

75.00 921080100PEST CONTROL SERVICEAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC657427*#POOL08/16/2023

884.34 Total for department 9210:

141,607.59 Total for fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 59/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

Department: 9226 SANITATION EXPENDITURES

152.92 922685300DATA PLANAT&T MOBILITY657051*#POOL07/20/2023

456.00 922671900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023

1,622.22 922671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

103.47 922685300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T657055*#POOL07/21/2023

681.59 922692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657059*#POOL07/27/2023

51.62 922692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

733.21 CHECK POOL 657059 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

128.00 922672700MEDICAL SERVICEOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS657102*#POOL08/16/2023

82,103.70 922680112SOLID WASTE/COMPOSTSOUTH MACOMB DISPOSAL AUTHORITY657180POOL08/16/2023

16,450.00 922680113ADMINISTRATIVE FEE

25,303.47 922680115SOLID WASTE/COMPOST

65,800.00 922680213ADMINISTRATIVE FEE

189,657.17 CHECK POOL 657180 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

18,470.39 922675100GASOLINE/DIESEL FUELRKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES657284*#POOL08/16/2023

268.18 922680100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

82.56 922680100COPIER MAINTENANCE

350.74 CHECK POOL 657327 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

4,641.30 922680112SOLID WASTE/COMPOSTGFL ENVIRONMENTAL USA INC657378POOL08/16/2023

3,478.41 922680115SOLID WASTE/COMPOST

14,894.70 922680115COMMINGLED RECYCLING

23,014.41 CHECK POOL 657378 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 60/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

Department: 9226 SANITATION EXPENDITURES

3,361.60 922675100OILS/LUBRICANTSROWLEYS WHOLESALE657505*#POOL08/16/2023

238,050.13 Total for department 9226:

238,050.13 Total for fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 61/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE

Department: 9230 RENTAL ORDIN EXPENDITURES

57.00 923071900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023

426.90 923071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

232.80 923072700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

73.76 923072700COPIER MAINTENANCE

306.56 CHECK POOL 657327 TOTAL FOR FUND 230:

219.66 923072700OFFICE SUPPLIESODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC657482*#POOL08/16/2023

148.40 923072700OFFICE SUPPLIES

368.06 CHECK POOL 657482 TOTAL FOR FUND 230:

1,158.52 Total for department 9230:

1,158.52 Total for fund 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 62/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 250 COMMUNICATIONS

Department: 9250 COMMUNICATION EXPENDITURE

597.66 925071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

7,766.67 925092000ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY657060*#POOL07/27/2023

1,707.37 925074000OPERATING SUPPLYGRAINGER INC657107*#POOL08/16/2023

61.28 925074000OPERATING SUPPLY

1,768.65 CHECK POOL 657107 TOTAL FOR FUND 250:

210.59 925074000OPERATING SUPPLYB & H PHOTO - VIDEO INC657206POOL08/16/2023

1,017.50 925088001PRINTING SERVICEGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC657322*#POOL08/16/2023

53.16 925080100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

124.05 925096470AGENCY FEEHUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK657344*#POOL08/16/2023

11,538.28 Total for department 9250:

11,538.28 Total for fund 250 COMMUNICATIONS



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 63/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

85.38 925971900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

75.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDEBORAH WEIHERMULLER657063POOL07/27/2023

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

87.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,137.50 CHECK POOL 657063 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

100.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYWILLIAM BRANCH657150POOL08/16/2023

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

275.00 CHECK POOL 657150 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKAREN LEMKE657161POOL08/16/2023

350.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

650.00 CHECK POOL 657161 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKENNETH J WROBEL657162POOL08/16/2023

100.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDAWN M WALTON657192POOL08/16/2023

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

400.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,575.00 CHECK POOL 657192 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCAREN M BURDI657195POOL08/16/2023

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 CHECK POOL 657195 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKEVIN SCHNEIDER657211POOL08/16/2023

100.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 64/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

100.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,100.00 CHECK POOL 657211 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJENNIFER CHUPA657217POOL08/16/2023

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

725.00 CHECK POOL 657217 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

100.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDAVID WORDEN657219POOL08/16/2023

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

87.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

255.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

315.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

75.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,007.50 CHECK POOL 657219 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYANDREW M CANU657221POOL08/16/2023

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

750.00 CHECK POOL 657221 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPAUL M MISUKEWICZ657234POOL08/16/2023

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

325.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

350.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,175.00 CHECK POOL 657234 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

37.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMATTHEW A LICATA657244POOL08/16/2023

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

512.50 CHECK POOL 657244 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 65/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPAUL SCALLY657247POOL08/16/2023

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJULIE A HLYWA657254POOL08/16/2023

100.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

250.00 CHECK POOL 657254 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJASON MALKIEWICZ657258POOL08/16/2023

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

87.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

125.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

400.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,612.50 CHECK POOL 657258 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYVINCENZO MANZELLA657261POOL08/16/2023

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

62.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

375.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

75.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,362.50 CHECK POOL 657261 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

325.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJAMES B ROONEY657262POOL08/16/2023

162.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

75.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

562.50 CHECK POOL 657262 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYERIC LUNDQUIST JR657265POOL08/16/2023

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,800.00 CHECK POOL 657265 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDANA FREERS657269POOL08/16/2023

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYSUSAN R COLE657273POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 66/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYERIN FREERS-COLE657274POOL08/16/2023

475.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

675.00 CHECK POOL 657274 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYAVIS CHOULAGH LAW PLLC657277POOL08/16/2023

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

125.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

75.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

75.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,075.00 CHECK POOL 657277 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJAMES R HILLER657292POOL08/16/2023

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYGENEVIEVE LYNN TAYLOR657295POOL08/16/2023

350.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCHRISTOPHER ALAYAN657300POOL08/16/2023

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYEDWARD TROJANOWSKI657326POOL08/16/2023

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,150.00 CHECK POOL 657326 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJENNA BOMMARITO657330POOL08/16/2023

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

575.00 CHECK POOL 657330 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKIMBERLY DIBARTOLOMEO657338POOL08/16/2023

125.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

425.00 CHECK POOL 657338 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYSAMUEL J CHURIKIAN657342POOL08/16/2023

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMICHAEL F MACHERZAK657349POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 67/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

525.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

350.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

350.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,900.00 CHECK POOL 657349 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

75.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPAMELA M KROLL657355POOL08/16/2023

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

75.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,250.00 CHECK POOL 657355 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

87.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDEBORAH WEIHERMULLER657363POOL08/16/2023

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

637.50 CHECK POOL 657363 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

350.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKIMBERLY M LUBINSKI657365POOL08/16/2023

350.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

700.00 CHECK POOL 657365 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMARK VRANA657394POOL08/16/2023

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,750.00 CHECK POOL 657394 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

325.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYANGELO DONOFRIO657401POOL08/16/2023

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 68/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES
500.00 CHECK POOL 657401 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMICHELLE LUNDQUIST657403POOL08/16/2023

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

350.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

550.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,800.00 CHECK POOL 657403 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYRICHARD CERVENAK657408POOL08/16/2023

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

75.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

8,800.00 925982601MANAGED ASSIGNED COUNSEL COORD

10,100.00 CHECK POOL 657408 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYTILMANDRA WILKERSON657453POOL08/16/2023

195.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

595.00 CHECK POOL 657453 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCAROLE ANN MURRAY657465POOL08/16/2023

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,275.00 CHECK POOL 657465 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPERNICANO LAW PLLC657513POOL08/16/2023

420.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYSPRESSER OGDEN PLLC657515POOL08/16/2023

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

620.00 CHECK POOL 657515 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

44,107.88 Total for department 9259:

44,107.88 Total for fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 69/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 260 VICE CRIME CONFISCATION

Department: 9260 VICE CRIME EXPENDITURES

584.00 926082211OPERATING SUPPLYTHERMO SCIENTIFIC PORTABLE657391POOL08/16/2023

584.00 Total for department 9260:

584.00 Total for fund 260 VICE CRIME CONFISCATION



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 70/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND

Department: 9261 DRUG FORFEIT EXPENDITURES

743.40 926182215CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS657062*#POOL07/27/2023

117.00 926182215CANINE VETERINARY SERVICESBERKLEY ANIMAL HOSPITAL657092POOL08/03/2023

10,000.00 926182215DRUG ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMCITY OF WARREN657136POOL08/16/2023

350.00 926182214GLASS SERVICESSUN-SHADE WINDOW TINTING657157POOL08/16/2023

15,592.13 926182215VEHICLE MAINTENANCECANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC657160*#POOL08/16/2023

365.00 926182215TRAININGPRIORITY DISPATCH CORP657321POOL08/16/2023

730.00 926182215TRAINING

365.00 926182215TRAINING

1,460.00 CHECK POOL 657321 TOTAL FOR FUND 261:

894.30 926182215AMMUNITIONKIESLER POLICE SUPPLY INC657331POOL08/16/2023

593.44 926182215CANINE SERVICEOAKLAND ANIMAL HOSPITAL PC657412POOL08/16/2023

29,750.27 Total for department 9261:

29,750.27 Total for fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 71/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 262 POLICE TRAINING FUND

Department: 9262 POLICE TRAINING EXPEND

280.00 926286400TRAININGMICHIGAN ASSOC OF CHIEFS OF POLICE657159POOL08/16/2023

280.00 926286400TRAINING

560.00 CHECK POOL 657159 TOTAL FOR FUND 262:

3,465.00 926286400TRAININGWICKLANDER-ZULAWSKI ASSOC657214POOL08/16/2023

75.00 926286400TRAININGOAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE657232POOL08/16/2023

700.00 926286400TRAINING

200.00 926286400TRAINING

115.00 926286400TRAINING

115.00 926286400TRAINING

1,205.00 CHECK POOL 657232 TOTAL FOR FUND 262:

5,230.00 Total for department 9262:

5,230.00 Total for fund 262 POLICE TRAINING FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 72/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

Department: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

114.00 927171900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023

1,536.84 927171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

5,648.49 927192000ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY657060*#POOL07/27/2023

7,370.61 927192000ELECTRIC SUPPLY 

13,019.10 CHECK POOL 657060 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

110.10 927172700JANITORIAL SUPPLYGRAINGER INC657107*#POOL08/16/2023

19.49 927182201VIDEOSSUBURBAN LIBRARY657115POOL08/16/2023

86.96 927182201VIDEOS

20.99 927182201VIDEOS

41.23 927182201VIDEOS

685.96 927182201VIDEOS

80.83 927182201VIDEOS

115.55 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

210.96 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

279.95 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

91.96 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

697.76 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

41.94 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

1,095.51 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

2,144.48 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

445.10 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

861.80 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

218.31 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

16.91 927198200BOOKS

371.18 927198200BOOKS

79.86 927198200BOOKS

32.12 927198200BOOKS

590.38 927198200BOOKS

1,770.97 927198200BOOKS

26.40 927198200BOOKS

1,513.43 927198200BOOKS

142.46 927198200BOOKS

1,038.36 927198200BOOKS

54.73 927198200BOOKS



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 73/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

Department: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

639.66 927198200BOOKS

13,415.24 CHECK POOL 657115 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

2,064.00 927198200SUBSCRIPTIONTHE MACOMB DAILY657119POOL08/16/2023

85.00 927172700MEMBERSHIPMICHIGAN LIBRARY657122POOL08/16/2023

405.18 927172700PROCESSING SUPPLYBRODART COMPANY657163POOL08/16/2023

250.00 927180100MCLS ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP FEEMIDWEST COLLABORATIVE FOR657194POOL08/16/2023

100.00 927180100LIBRARY PROGRAMHURON CLINTON METRO AUTH657270POOL08/16/2023

4,150.00 927180117ONLINE DATABASESUBURBAN LIBRARY CO-OP657305POOL08/16/2023

78.00 927180100COLLECTION SERVICESUNIQUE MANAGEMENT657309POOL08/16/2023

412.00 927180100COLLECTION SERVICES

490.00 CHECK POOL 657309 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

7,191.39 927180100JANITORIAL SERVICEDU ALL CLEANING INC657313*#POOL08/16/2023

249.00 927186400CONFERENCEOVERDRIVE657323POOL08/16/2023

59.01 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

18.77 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

79.41 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

168.49 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

127.20 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

17.70 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

41.30 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

24.31 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

56.40 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

51.93 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

62.98 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

17.70 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

41.30 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

766.50 CHECK POOL 657327 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

37.21 927196470AGENCY FEEHUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK657344*#POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 74/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

Department: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

522.53 927198200SUBSCRIPTIONMICHIGAN.COM657347POOL08/16/2023

150.00 927180100RECYCLING PROGRAMGFL ENVIRONMENTAL RECYCLING LLC657359POOL08/16/2023

600.00 927172700SPECIALTY LABELSON TIME LABEL657381POOL08/16/2023

20.00 927172700SPECIALTY LABELS

620.00 CHECK POOL 657381 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

1,025.66 927180100MOBILE HOT SPOT SERVICET-MOBILE USA INC657387POOL08/16/2023

5.99 927172700LIBRARY SUPPLYAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC657506POOL08/16/2023

4.98 927172700OFFICE SUPPLY

10.97 CHECK POOL 657506 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

2,136.28 9271974002023 SUMMER TAXESCITY OF WARREN TREASURER657569POOL08/16/2023

48,449.00 Total for department 9271:

48,449.00 Total for fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 75/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND

Department: 9666 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS

341.52 966671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

67.34 966695000MAINTENANCE PLAN FOR RICOH IM5000
COPIER

APPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

54.14 966695000MAINTENANCE PLAN FOR RICOH IM5000
COPIER

121.48 CHECK POOL 657327 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

463.00 Total for department 9666:

Department: 9706 RESID REHAB DELIVERY

85.38 970671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

60.00 970680134RECORDING FEESMACOMB COUNTY REGISTER657146POOL08/16/2023

125.00 970680134TITLE SEARCHES/UPDATESETITLE AGENCY INC657181POOL08/16/2023

125.00 970680134TITLE SEARCHES/UPDATES

125.00 970680134TITLE SEARCHES/UPDATES

125.00 970680134TITLE SEARCHES/UPDATES

125.00 970680134TITLE SEARCHES/UPDATES

125.00 970680134TITLE SEARCHES/UPDATES

125.00 970680134TITLE SEARCHES/UPDATES

125.00 970680134TITLE SEARCHES/UPDATES

125.00 970680134TITLE SEARCHES/UPDATES

1,125.00 CHECK POOL 657181 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

475.00 970680134LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCESMJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC657266*POOL08/16/2023

275.00 970680134LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

475.00 970680134LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

275.00 970680134LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

1,500.00 CHECK POOL 657266 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

2,770.38 Total for department 9706:

Department: 9707 RESID REHAB PROJECTS

12,895.00 970788102REHAB PROJECT COSTSD & T HOME IMPROVEMENT657263*POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 76/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND

Department: 9707 RESID REHAB PROJECTS

700.00 970788102REHAB PROJECT COSTSMANDO CONSTRUCTION INC657268*POOL08/16/2023

29,620.00 970788102REHAB PROJECT COSTS

790.00 970788203REHAB PROJECT COSTS

31,110.00 CHECK POOL 657268 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

44,005.00 Total for department 9707:

47,238.38 Total for fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 77/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 277 H.O.M.E.

Department: 9707 RESID REHAB PROJECTS

15,165.00 970788102REHAB PROJECT COSTSD & T HOME IMPROVEMENT657263*POOL08/16/2023

14,620.00 970788102REHAB PROJECT COSTS

29,785.00 CHECK POOL 657263 TOTAL FOR FUND 277:

29,785.00 Total for department 9707:

29,785.00 Total for fund 277 H.O.M.E.



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 78/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT

Department: 9706 RESID REHAB DELIVERY

475.00 970680179LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCESMJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC657266*POOL08/16/2023

475.00 970680179LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

475.00 970680179LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

475.00 970680179LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

1,900.00 CHECK POOL 657266 TOTAL FOR FUND 281:

1,900.00 Total for department 9706:

Department: 9707 RESID REHAB PROJECTS

7,110.00 970780118REHAB PROJECT COSTSMANDO CONSTRUCTION INC657268*POOL08/16/2023

7,800.00 970780228REHAB PROJECT COSTS

14,910.00 CHECK POOL 657268 TOTAL FOR FUND 281:

3,880.00 970780118MATERIALS FOR LEAD HAZARD CONTROLDR MARTIN AND WALLSIDE WINDOWS657566POOL08/16/2023

18,790.00 Total for department 9707:

Department: 9850 UNALLOCATED EXPENSES

150.00 985082403LEAD AWARENESS FAIR '23 FLYERSSKIP PRINTING COMPANY657460*#POOL08/16/2023

150.00 Total for department 9850:

20,840.00 Total for fund 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 79/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 358 2013A REF 2006 CAP IMP

Department: 0080 REVENUES

(305,359.86)008069902PRINCIPAL & INTEREST DUE 09/01/23THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL657343*#POOL08/16/2023

(359.18)008069902AGENCY FEEHUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK657344*#POOL08/16/2023

(305,719.04)Total for department 0080:

Department: 9358 2006 CAP IMP DEBT EXPEND

298,122.31 935899102PRINCIPAL & INTEREST DUE 09/01/23THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL657343*#POOL08/16/2023

7,237.55 935899502PRINCIPAL & INTEREST DUE 09/01/23

305,359.86 CHECK POOL 657343 TOTAL FOR FUND 358:

359.18 935899802AGENCY FEEHUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK657344*#POOL08/16/2023

305,719.04 Total for department 9358:

0.00 Total for fund 358 2013A REF 2006 CAP IMP



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 80/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 359 2015 (2008) CAP IMP DEBT - ROADS

Department: 0080 REVENUES

(172,073.28)008069902PRINCIPAL & INTEREST DUE 09/01/23THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL657343*#POOL08/16/2023

(172,073.28)Total for department 0080:

Department: 9359 2008 CAP IMP DEBT EXPENSE

159,810.02 935999102PRINCIPAL & INTEREST DUE 09/01/23THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL657343*#POOL08/16/2023

12,263.26 935999502PRINCIPAL & INTEREST DUE 09/01/23

172,073.28 CHECK POOL 657343 TOTAL FOR FUND 359:

172,073.28 Total for department 9359:

0.00 Total for fund 359 2015 (2008) CAP IMP DEBT -
ROADS



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 81/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 381 2008 CAP IMP DEBT - SDWLK

Department: 0080 REVENUES

(35,629.85)008069802PRINCIPAL & INTEREST DUE 09/01/23THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL657343*#POOL08/16/2023

(35,629.85)Total for department 0080:

Department: 9381 2008 CAP IMP DEBT EXPENSE

35,189.98 938199100PRINCIPAL & INTEREST DUE 09/01/23THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL657343*#POOL08/16/2023

439.87 938199500PRINCIPAL & INTEREST DUE 09/01/23

35,629.85 CHECK POOL 657343 TOTAL FOR FUND 381:

35,629.85 Total for department 9381:

0.00 Total for fund 381 2008 CAP IMP DEBT - SDWLK



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 82/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 386 2014 WCC REF DEBT 05

Department: 0080 REVENUES

(86.83)008069208AGENCY FEEHUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK657344*#POOL08/16/2023

(37.21)008069271AGENCY FEE

(124.05)008069950AGENCY FEE

(248.09)CHECK POOL 657344 TOTAL FOR FUND 386:

(248.09)Total for department 0080:

Department: 9386 B/A WCC REFUNDING EXPENSE

248.09 938699800AGENCY FEEHUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK657344*#POOL08/16/2023

248.09 Total for department 9386:

0.00 Total for fund 386 2014 WCC REF DEBT 05



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 83/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 391 2013 DDA REF 2002

Department: 0080 REVENUES

(500.00)008069494AGENCY FEEHUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK657344*#POOL08/16/2023

(500.00)Total for department 0080:

Department: 9391 DDA SERIES 02 EXPENDITURE

500.00 939199800AGENCY FEEHUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK657344*#POOL08/16/2023

500.00 Total for department 9391:

0.00 Total for fund 391 2013 DDA REF 2002



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 84/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 410 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION

Department: 9410 COURT BLDG RENOVATION EXP

1,265.01 941097400MAIL MACHINE LEASEPITNEY BOWES INC657167POOL08/16/2023

1,265.01 Total for department 9410:

1,265.01 Total for fund 410 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 85/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 437 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION

Department: 0000

(199,655.23)000021000PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTIONZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC657255*#POOL08/16/2023

164,168.87 000021001PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

199,655.23 000021077PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

164,168.87 CHECK POOL 657255 TOTAL FOR FUND 437:

164,168.87 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9437 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION

44,977.51 943797450ENGINEERING SERVICESANDERSON ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK657226*#POOL08/16/2023

1,431.49 943797450ENGINEERING SERVICES

15,313.07 943797450ENGINEERING SERVICES

61,722.07 CHECK POOL 657226 TOTAL FOR FUND 437:

199,655.23 943797450PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTIONZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC657255*#POOL08/16/2023

4,651.00 943797450ENGINEERING SERVICESPROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRIES
INC

657424*#POOL08/16/2023

266,028.30 Total for department 9437:

430,197.17 Total for fund 437 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 86/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION

Department: 0000

(384,909.78)000021000PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTIONZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC657255*#POOL08/16/2023

(353,659.02)000021000PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

(38,490.98)000021001PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

(35,365.90)000021001PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

384,909.78 000021100PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

353,659.02 000021100PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

(73,856.88)CHECK POOL 657255 TOTAL FOR FUND 438:

(73,856.88)Total for department 0000:

Department: 9438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION

384,909.78 943897450PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTIONZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC657255*#POOL08/16/2023

353,659.02 943897450PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

738,568.80 CHECK POOL 657255 TOTAL FOR FUND 438:

738,568.80 Total for department 9438:

664,711.92 Total for fund 438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 87/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND

Department: 9494 DDA ADMIN EXPENDITURES

57.00 949471900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023

85.38 949471900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

500.00 949496391AGENCY FEEHUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK657344*#POOL08/16/2023

642.38 Total for department 9494:

642.38 Total for fund 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 88/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL

Department: 9536 STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES

7,351.51 953692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657049*#POOL07/20/2023

341.52 953671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

10.00 953680100BACKGROUND CHECKSCOMERICA COMML CARD SRVC657089*#POOL08/03/2023

11.37 953677600JANITORIAL SUPPLYLOWER HURON SUPPLY CO657191*#POOL08/16/2023

73.26 953677600JANITORIAL SUPPLY

65.83 953677600JANITORIAL SUPPLY

(6.00)953677600CREDIT MEMO

144.46 CHECK POOL 657191 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

45.57 953693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE657193*#POOL08/16/2023

6.79 953693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

52.36 CHECK POOL 657193 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

11.24 953676001PARTY SUPPLYGORDON FOOD SERVICE INC657213*#POOL08/16/2023

300.96 953680100MOWING/FERTILIZATIONLANDSCAPE SERVICE INC657282*#POOL08/16/2023

36.16 953677600PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLYAPCO SUPPLY657298*#POOL08/16/2023

28.66 953677600PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLY

69.61 953698422APPLIANCES

134.43 CHECK POOL 657298 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

82.50 953680100PEST CONTROL SERVICEGRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC657316*#POOL08/16/2023

4.92 953680100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

135.51 953680100COPIER MAINTENANCE

33.75 953680100COPIER MAINTENANCE

174.18 CHECK POOL 657327 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 89/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL

Department: 9536 STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES

133.76 953680100TRASH REMOVALPRIORITY WASTE LLC657417*#POOL08/16/2023

300.00 953680100FIRE SYSTEM INSPECTION/REPAIRSCONTI LLC657476POOL08/16/2023

651.00 953680100SECURITY SERVICESSPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC657499*#POOL08/16/2023

1,658.00 953680100PAINTING SERVICELOOK PROFESSIONAL PAINTING657520POOL08/16/2023

11,345.92 Total for department 9536:

11,345.92 Total for fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 90/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

Department: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

171.00 953771900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023

85.38 953771900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

96.76 953785300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T657055*#POOL07/21/2023

23.81 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657059*#POOL07/27/2023

20.07 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

30.24 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

42.78 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

546.76 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

205.68 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

553.19 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

663.22 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

2,085.75 CHECK POOL 657059 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

19.53 953792000UTILITY SERVICE CONSUMERS ENERGY657081POOL08/03/2023

19.53 953792000UTILITY SERVICE 

21.33 953792000UTILITY SERVICE 

60.39 CHECK POOL 657081 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

30.00 953780100BACKGROUND CHECKSCOMERICA COMML CARD SRVC657089*#POOL08/03/2023

34.13 953777600JANITORIAL SUPPLYLOWER HURON SUPPLY CO657191*#POOL08/16/2023

219.76 953777600JANITORIAL SUPPLY

197.49 953777600JANITORIAL SUPPLY

(17.99)953777600CREDIT MEMO

433.39 CHECK POOL 657191 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

136.70 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE657193*#POOL08/16/2023

20.38 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

157.08 CHECK POOL 657193 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 91/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

Department: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

33.72 953776001PARTY SUPPLYGORDON FOOD SERVICE INC657213*#POOL08/16/2023

260.00 953793000LOCK/KEY REPAIRGREAT LAKES SECURITY HARDWARE657233POOL08/16/2023

482.00 953780100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC657281*#POOL08/16/2023

276.00 953780100HVAC SERVICE

500.72 953780100HVAC MAINTENANCE

375.58 953780100HVAC SERVICE

1,634.30 CHECK POOL 657281 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

300.96 953780100MOWING/FERTILIZATIONLANDSCAPE SERVICE INC657282*#POOL08/16/2023

3,493.05 953780100IRRIGATION REPAIRS

3,794.01 CHECK POOL 657282 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

108.47 953777600PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLYAPCO SUPPLY657298*#POOL08/16/2023

86.00 953777600PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLY

208.82 953798422APPLIANCES

403.29 CHECK POOL 657298 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

138.00 953780100PEST CONTROL SERVICEGRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC657316*#POOL08/16/2023

14.75 953780100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

406.52 953780100COPIER MAINTENANCE

101.24 953780100COPIER MAINTENANCE

522.51 CHECK POOL 657327 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

200.00 953780100CARPET INSTALLATIONSCI FLOOR COVERING INC657352POOL08/16/2023

587.66 953780100CARPET INSTALLATION

787.66 CHECK POOL 657352 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

33.44 953780100TRASH REMOVALPRIORITY WASTE LLC657417*#POOL08/16/2023

33.44 953780100TRASH REMOVAL

16.72 953780100TRASH REMOVAL



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 92/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

Department: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES
83.60 CHECK POOL 657417 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

775.00 953777600SURVEILLANCE SERVICE/REPAIRSKNIGHT WATCH INC657452POOL08/16/2023

1,953.00 953780100SECURITY SERVICESSPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC657499*#POOL08/16/2023

13,504.84 Total for department 9537:

13,504.84 Total for fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 93/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 0000

435.93 000004101REFUNDSAMANTHA BALSAMO657079POOL07/27/2023

566.49 000011000HYDRANT SUPPLY/PARTSEJ USA INC657104POOL08/16/2023

383.28 000011000HYDRANT SUPPLY/PARTS

949.77 CHECK POOL 657104 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

8,301.45 000021402DPW FLEET CHARGESTREASURER CITY OF WARREN657133POOL08/16/2023

(1,250,500.00)000021000WATER MAIN REPLACEMENTMDOT657223*#POOL08/16/2023

1,250,500.00 000021008WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT

0.00 CHECK POOL 657223 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

(101,087.42)000021000WATER MAIN RECONSTRUCTIONZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC657255*#POOL08/16/2023

(92,880.14)000021000WATER MAIN RECONSTRUCTION

(10,108.74)000021001WATER MAIN RECONSTRUCTION

(9,288.01)000021001WATER MAIN RECONSTRUCTION

101,087.42 000021100WATER MAIN RECONSTRUCTION

92,880.14 000021100WATER MAIN RECONSTRUCTION

(19,396.75)CHECK POOL 657255 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

3,202.50 000011100COPPER SUPPLY PARTSCORE & MAIN LP657388POOL08/16/2023

610.56 000011100COPPER SUPPLY PARTS

3,813.06 CHECK POOL 657388 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

(12,308.76)000021000WATER MAIN REPLACEMENTMARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC657411*#POOL08/16/2023

12,308.76 000021085WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT

0.00 CHECK POOL 657411 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

(20,596.00)000021000SCADA PHASE IICOMMERCE CONTROLS INC657493#POOL08/16/2023

(13,199.00)000021000SCADA PHASE II

(3,200.00)000021000SCADA PHASE II

(2,059.60)000021001SCADA PHASE II

(1,319.90)000021001SCADA PHASE II

(320.00)000021001SCADA PHASE II

20,596.00 000021075SCADA PHASE II



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 94/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 0000

13,199.00 000021075SCADA PHASE II

3,200.00 000021075SCADA PHASE II

(3,699.50)CHECK POOL 657493 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

88.18 000004101REFUNDMAY SABTY657568POOL08/16/2023

500.00 000025502REFUNDALLIED CONSTRUCTION657571POOL08/16/2023

150.00 000004101REFUNDCITY OF WARREN TREASURER657572POOL08/16/2023

187.40 000004101REFUNDGARY BOMEK657573POOL08/16/2023

114.57 000004101REFUNDTINA M BLADECKI657574POOL08/16/2023

(8,555.89)Total for department 0000:

Department: 1537 GENERAL

1,008,566.36 1537927002023 WHOLESALE WATERGREAT LAKES WATER AUTHORITY657097POOL08/16/2023

1,008,566.36 Total for department 1537:

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

61.32 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657049*#POOL07/20/2023

53.54 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

52.78 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

51.79 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

219.43 CHECK POOL 657049 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

955.75 154080100DATA PLANAT&T MOBILITY657051*#POOL07/20/2023

572.25 154085300CELLULAR SERVICE

1,528.00 CHECK POOL 657051 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

171.00 154071900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023

2,561.40 154071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

4,420.48 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657059*#POOL07/27/2023

65.33 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

4,485.81 CHECK POOL 657059 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 95/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

70.40 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657082*#POOL08/03/2023

189.00 154074000MEDICAL SERVICEOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS657102*#POOL08/16/2023

189.00 154074000MEDICAL SERVICE

378.00 CHECK POOL 657102 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

55.68 154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC657107*#POOL08/16/2023

27.70 154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

18.85 154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

393.94 154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

117.54 154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

62.71 154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

24.00 154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

(20.45)154074000CREDIT MEMO

679.97 CHECK POOL 657107 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

1,245.40 154074000OPERATION SUPPLYRP RABINE EQUIPMENT CO657123POOL08/16/2023

61.68 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYSUPPLYDEN INC657125#POOL08/16/2023

306.72 154074000OPERATING SUPPLY

368.40 CHECK POOL 657125 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

107.00 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYSUBURBAN BOLT & SUPPLY CO657131POOL08/16/2023

16.67 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYWARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO657138*#POOL08/16/2023

25.24 154074000OPERATING SUPPLY

41.91 CHECK POOL 657138 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

406.92 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYPOLLARDWATER657143POOL08/16/2023

322.50 154071302EDUCATION & TRAININGMICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSO657166POOL08/16/2023

43.76 154097500FACILITY MAINTENANCEMAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL657174#POOL08/16/2023

43.76 154097500FACILITY MAINTENANCE

43.76 154097500FACILITY MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 96/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

131.28 CHECK POOL 657174 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

43.94 154074000EQUIPMENT SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE657193*#POOL08/16/2023

29.70 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYCONTRACTORS CONNECTION657218POOL08/16/2023

3,827.95 154080253ENGINEERING SERVICESHUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC657227*#POOL08/16/2023

15,151.98 154080253ENGINEERING SERVICES

18,979.93 CHECK POOL 657227 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

710.00 154080100PROFESSIONAL SERVICESJAYS SEPTIC TANK SERVICE657241POOL08/16/2023

166.32 154074000FIRST AID SUPPLYCINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY657252*#POOL08/16/2023

220.00 154097500LAWN CARE/FERTILIZATIONLANDSCAPE SERVICE INC657282*#POOL08/16/2023

179.96 154074000MOBILE ACCESSORIESMICRO CENTER657311*#POOL08/16/2023

153.95 154074000MOBILE ACCESSORIES

333.91 CHECK POOL 657311 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

10.00 154074000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

17.70 154074000COPIER MAINTENANCE

10.00 154074000COPIER MAINTENANCE

47.20 154074000COPIER MAINTENANCE

84.90 CHECK POOL 657327 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

1,008.42 154074000OPERATING SUPPLIESMTECH COMPANY657335*#POOL08/16/2023

10,976.79 154080251EMERGENCY REPAIRSPAMAR ENTERPRISES INC657341*#POOL08/16/2023

2,200.00 154074000LEAD REPLACEMENT FITTINGSGUNNERS METERS & PARTS657384POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 97/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

5,795.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICESDPW & SON LLC657420POOL08/16/2023

4,295.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,595.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,295.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

3,495.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

3,645.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

3,495.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,295.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,295.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,295.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,595.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

5,395.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,295.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

3,495.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

60,280.00 CHECK POOL 657420 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

28.00 154080100PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC657427*#POOL08/16/2023

28.00 154080100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

56.00 CHECK POOL 657427 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

4,999.00 154074000OPERATING SUPPLIESWINCAN LLC657434POOL08/16/2023

100.33 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYLINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC657467POOL08/16/2023

90.25 154074000CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC657495*#POOL08/16/2023

19.00 154074000CAR WASH

109.25 CHECK POOL 657495 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

113,015.91 Total for department 1540:

Department: 1560 ADMINISTRATION

21.61 156092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657049*#POOL07/20/2023

305.84 156085300DATA PLANAT&T MOBILITY657051*#POOL07/20/2023

114.00 156071900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 98/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1560 ADMINISTRATION

1,366.08 156071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

20.64 156092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657082*#POOL08/03/2023

922.62 156080100PRINTING SERVICEGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC657322*#POOL08/16/2023

230.66 156080100PRINTING SERVICE

461.31 156080100PRINTING SERVICE

46.13 156080100PRINTING SERVICE

507.44 156080100PRINTING SERVICE

2,168.16 CHECK POOL 657322 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

41.65 156074000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

19.67 156074000COPIER MAINTENANCE

61.32 CHECK POOL 657327 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

2,437.00 156080100JUN 23 PROCESSING FEESPOINT & PAY657423*#POOL08/16/2023

6,494.65 Total for department 1560:

Department: 1580 WWTP

17.48 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657049*#POOL07/20/2023

63.37 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 

4,353.41 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 

36.85 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 

4,471.11 CHECK POOL 657049 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

114.00 158071900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023

2,476.02 158071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

572.52 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657059*#POOL07/27/2023

95,418.69 158092005ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY657060*#POOL07/27/2023

49.69 158085300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T657061*#POOL07/27/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 99/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

455.62 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYBRONER INC657098POOL08/16/2023

1,218.90 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

1,674.52 CHECK POOL 657098 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

17.50 158074000SHIPPING SERVICEFEDERAL EXPRESS CORP657105POOL08/16/2023

288.00 158093020FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINTENANCEFIRE EQUIPMENT CO INC657106POOL08/16/2023

940.82 158093001MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLYGRAINGER INC657107*#POOL08/16/2023

1,662.84 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

103.18 158093001MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLY

1,548.06 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

89.35 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

130.66 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

2,514.28 158093001ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE

267.69 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

130.53 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

202.31 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

809.84 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

8,399.56 CHECK POOL 657107 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

24.68 158093001ELECTRICAL SUPPLYMADISON ELECTRIC COMPANY657121POOL08/16/2023

893.19 158093001JANITORIAL SUPPLYSUPPLYDEN INC657125#POOL08/16/2023

52.32 158093001MAINTENANCE  SUPPLYSABISTON BUILDERS SUPPLY657126POOL08/16/2023

314.09 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYSATTERLUND SUPPLY COMPANY657127POOL08/16/2023

9,434.84 158093001ELECTRICAL SUPPLYGRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY657129POOL08/16/2023

50.90 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYWARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO657138*#POOL08/16/2023

8,500.78 158074300CHEMICALSJCI JONES CHEMICALS INC657140POOL08/16/2023

9,950.00 158074300CHEMICAL DELIVERYPVS TECHNOLOGIES INC657141POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 100/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

4,125.00 158093020TRAININGMACOMB COMMUNITY COLLEGE657148POOL08/16/2023

988.52 158093001ELECTRICAL SUPPLYNEWARK657164POOL08/16/2023

3,054.83 158093001MAINTENANCE SERVICEINGERSOLL-RAND INDUSTRIAL US INC657165POOL08/16/2023

36.05 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYMETRO WELDING SUPPLY657171POOL08/16/2023

782.03 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLIESUNCONVENTIONAL SOLUTIONS657172POOL08/16/2023

1,874.50 158093001COMPRESSOR SERVICEBREHOB CORP657173POOL08/16/2023

17.50 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICEMAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL657174#POOL08/16/2023

49.87 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

17.50 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

29.18 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

17.50 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

49.87 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

17.50 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

49.87 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

17.50 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

266.29 CHECK POOL 657174 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

753.80 158093001COMPUTER SUPPLYPERLMUTTER PURCHASING PWR657178POOL08/16/2023

110.67 158093001COMPUTER SUPPLY

159.80 158093001COMPUTER SUPPLY

1,024.27 CHECK POOL 657178 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

381.81 158093001REPAIR SUPPLYFLUID SYSTEMS ENGINEERING657179POOL08/16/2023

508.35 158093001COMPUTER EQUIPMENTSOUTHERN COMPUTER WHSE657182POOL08/16/2023

49.32 158093001COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

909.70 158093001COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

1,467.37 CHECK POOL 657182 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

112.00 158074300LAB SAMPLESALS ENVIRONMENTAL657183POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 101/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

224.00 158074300LAB SAMPLES

350.00 158074300LAB SAMPLES

375.00 158074300LAB SAMPLES

75.00 158074300LAB SAMPLES

422.00 158074300LAB SAMPLES

224.00 158074300LAB SAMPLES

1,782.00 CHECK POOL 657183 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

5,984.25 158080100EQUIPMENT SERVICETRACE ENVIRONMENTAL SYS657185POOL08/16/2023

1,255.95 158093020HVAC SERVICEMETRO CONTROLS INC657186POOL08/16/2023

1,045.34 158093020HVAC SERVICE

583.83 158093020HVAC SERVICE

3,002.25 158093020HVAC SERVICE

712.19 158093020HVAC SERVICE

145.62 158093020HVAC SERVICE

331.03 158093020HVAC SERVICE

7,076.21 CHECK POOL 657186 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

108.73 158074300SPECIALTY GASESBAKER'S GAS AND WELDING SUPPLIES657187POOL08/16/2023

1,000.00 158080100ENGINEERING SERVICESENVIROCARE INTERNATIONAL INC657188POOL08/16/2023

48.10 158093001MISC SUPPLIESHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE657193*#POOL08/16/2023

110.99 158093001MISC SUPPLIES

118.18 158093001MISC SUPPLIES

250.37 158093001MISC SUPPLIES

60.11 158093001MISC SUPPLIES

36.12 158093001MISC SUPPLIES

623.87 CHECK POOL 657193 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

196.00 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYLAIRD PLASTICS INC657197POOL08/16/2023

174.74 158093001COMPUTER SUPPLYDELL MARKETING LP657250*#POOL08/16/2023

459.00 158093020ELEVATOR MAINTENANCEOTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY657264POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 102/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

986.83 158092005DIESEL FUELRKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES657284*#POOL08/16/2023

11.24 158074000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

11.00 158074000COPIER MAINTENANCE

22.24 CHECK POOL 657327 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

122.66 158074300CHEMICALSEVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES657383POOL08/16/2023

106.19 158074300CHEMICALS

552.65 158074300CHEMICALS

781.50 CHECK POOL 657383 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

713.09 158093001REPAIR GAS DETECTORSPREMIER SAFETY657385POOL08/16/2023

171.00 158074300MAINTENANCE SUPPLYROY SMITH COMPANY657402POOL08/16/2023

1,200.00 158093020WEED CONTROL SERVICEPOISON IVY CONTROL LLC657406POOL08/16/2023

1,715.00 158074300WATER SAMPLE TESTINGGLOBAL ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING
LLC

657416POOL08/16/2023

225.72 158093001TRASH REMOVALPRIORITY WASTE LLC657417*#POOL08/16/2023

25.08 158093001TRASH REMOVAL

250.80 CHECK POOL 657417 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

2,553.12 158093001COMPUTER SUPPLIESMETRO WIRE & CABLE CO657418POOL08/16/2023

290.00 158074300LAB SAMPLE ANALYSISTRACE ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES INC657422POOL08/16/2023

156.00 158093001PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC657427*#POOL08/16/2023

10.00 158093001PEST CONTROL SERVICES

10.00 158093001PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 158093001PEST CONTROL SERVICES

10.00 158093001PEST CONTROL SERVICES

156.00 158093001PEST CONTROL SERVICES

370.00 CHECK POOL 657427 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

5,750.67 158093020JANITORIAL SERVICETEDESCO BUILDING SERVICES INC657428POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 103/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

2,497.03 158093001COMPUTER BATTERY REPLACEMENTPOWER TECHNIQUES INC657435POOL08/16/2023

125.52 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYRPM657445POOL08/16/2023

194.20 158074000TIME CLOCK MAINTENANCEASCENTIS CORPORATION657459POOL08/16/2023

3,788.50 158093001LAWN MOWING SERVICEPREMIER GROUP ASSOCIATES LC657474POOL08/16/2023

1,490.80 158093001LAWN MOWING SERVICE

3,602.20 158093001LAWN MOWING SERVICE

1,490.80 158093001LAWN MOWING SERVICE

10,372.30 CHECK POOL 657474 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

41.93 158074000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC657482*#POOL08/16/2023

94.54 158074000OFFICE SUPPLY

118.40 158074000OFFICE SUPPLY

254.87 CHECK POOL 657482 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

660.00 158093020MEDICAL EQUIPMENTHEALTHCARE DURABLE MEDICAL
EQUIPMEN

657489POOL08/16/2023

4.75 158086300CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC657495*#POOL08/16/2023

555.00 158093020PEST CONTROLGOOSE BUSTERS OF MICHIGAN LLC657501POOL08/16/2023

555.00 158093020PEST CONTROL

1,110.00 CHECK POOL 657501 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

623.28 158093001OIL PRODUCTSROWLEYS WHOLESALE657505*#POOL08/16/2023

144.22 158074300LAB SUPPLYENVIRONMENTAL EXPRESS INC657514POOL08/16/2023

3,474.00 158093001ELECTRICAL SUPPLYCONVEYOR COMPONENTS COMPANY657526POOL08/16/2023

69.12 158093001ELECTRICAL SUPPLY

3,543.12 CHECK POOL 657526 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

208,441.42 Total for department 1580:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 104/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 9044 EXPENSE

322.40 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICESTETRA TECH INC657169*#POOL08/16/2023

5,266.69 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

5,589.09 CHECK POOL 657169 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

198,985.50 904497001WATER MAIN REPLACEMENTMDOT657223*#POOL08/16/2023

91.45 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICESANDERSON ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK657226*#POOL08/16/2023

3,491.56 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

562.23 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

17,665.26 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

1,662.76 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

708.07 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

24,181.33 CHECK POOL 657226 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

20,953.13 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICESHUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC657227*#POOL08/16/2023

11,791.02 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

18,200.00 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

1,300.00 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

2,607.11 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

2,607.11 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

4,440.38 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

1,268.68 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

63,167.43 CHECK POOL 657227 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

101,087.42 904497001WATER MAIN RECONSTRUCTIONZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC657255*#POOL08/16/2023

92,880.14 904497001WATER MAIN RECONSTRUCTION

193,967.56 CHECK POOL 657255 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

12,308.76 904497001WATER MAIN REPLACEMENTMARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC657411*#POOL08/16/2023

768.96 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICESPROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRIES
INC

657424*#POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 105/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 9044 EXPENSE

966.49 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICESG2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC657425*#POOL08/16/2023

499,935.12 Total for department 9044:

Department: 9047 EXPENSE

1,084.88 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICESMETCO SERVICES INC657216POOL08/16/2023

958.93 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

2,043.81 CHECK POOL 657216 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

2,280.00 904798040ENGINEERING SERVICESANDERSON ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK657226*#POOL08/16/2023

5,864.04 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICESG2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC657425*#POOL08/16/2023

20,596.00 904798080SCADA PHASE IICOMMERCE CONTROLS INC657493#POOL08/16/2023

13,199.00 904798080SCADA PHASE II

3,200.00 904798080SCADA PHASE II

36,995.00 CHECK POOL 657493 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

47,182.85 Total for department 9047:

Department: 9072 EXPENSE

116,877.69 907299604PRINCIPAL & INTEREST DUE 09/01/23THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL657343*#POOL08/16/2023

2,837.45 907299605PRINCIPAL & INTEREST DUE 09/01/23

119,715.14 CHECK POOL 657343 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

140.82 907299700AGENCY FEEHUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK657344*#POOL08/16/2023

251.91 907299700AGENCY FEE

500.00 907299700AGENCY FEE

892.73 CHECK POOL 657344 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

120,607.87 Total for department 9072:

1,995,688.29 Total for fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 106/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

Department: 0000

8,629.00 000023101PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL657065*POOL07/27/2023

1,171.04 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSMISDU657072*POOL07/27/2023

1,980.00 000023110UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL U227657076*POOL07/27/2023

856.72 000022809VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCEDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

657091*POOL08/03/2023

1,320.88 000023109VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE

2,177.60 CHECK POOL 657091 TOTAL FOR FUND 596:

1,158.28 000023127PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSAFLAC GROUP657093*POOL08/03/2023

414.38 000023112UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL 412657560*POOL08/16/2023

672.00 000023111UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSWARREN SUPERVISORS657565*POOL08/16/2023

16,202.30 Total for department 0000:

16,202.30 Total for fund 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 107/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND

Department: 9701 UNALLOCATED TAX EXPEND

5,400.00 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTKEVIN WASIK657080POOL07/27/2023

2,051.00 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTTHE STATE BANK657599POOL08/16/2023

558.20 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTREPS657600POOL08/16/2023

679.80 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTRYAN DIFORTI657601POOL08/16/2023

811.76 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTJAIME MRUK657602POOL08/16/2023

9,500.76 Total for department 9701:

9,500.76 Total for fund 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 108/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

Department: 0000

1,672.56 000023118PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN POLICE COMMAND657064POOL07/27/2023

62,452.00 000023101PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL657065*POOL07/27/2023

1,099.00 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE657066POOL07/27/2023

230.77 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE657067POOL07/27/2023

459.13 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE657068POOL07/27/2023

1,184.50 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE657069POOL07/27/2023

9,705.21 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSMISDU657072*POOL07/27/2023

1,093.00 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE657073POOL07/27/2023

6,060.00 000023110UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL U227657076*POOL07/27/2023

464.69 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONJEFFERSON CAPITAL SYSTEMS LLC657077POOL07/27/2023

85.54 000023126PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSCADR PLUS657090POOL08/03/2023

4,487.13 000022809VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCEDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

657091*POOL08/03/2023

9,571.72 000023109VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE

14,058.85 CHECK POOL 657091 TOTAL FOR FUND 750:

8,401.20 000023127PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSAFLAC GROUP657093*POOL08/03/2023

1,561.62 000023112UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL 412657560*POOL08/16/2023

533.32 000023112UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS

2,094.94 CHECK POOL 657560 TOTAL FOR FUND 750:

3,390.00 000023116PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSFOP LODGE 124657561POOL08/16/2023

13,929.31 000023113PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSINT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS657562POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 109/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

Department: 0000

1,290.00 000023114PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN FIRE FIGHTER FUND657563POOL08/16/2023

1,280.00 000023114PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS

2,570.00 CHECK POOL 657563 TOTAL FOR FUND 750:

2,460.00 000023113PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSINT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS657564POOL08/16/2023

1,776.00 000023111UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSWARREN SUPERVISORS657565*POOL08/16/2023

133,186.70 Total for department 0000:

133,186.70 Total for fund 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 110/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 801 S/A REVOLVING FUND

Department: 9801 S/A REVOLVING EXPENDITURE

13,000.00 980196700DEMOLITIONTHOMAS TRUCKING SERVICE INC657498POOL08/16/2023

400.00 980196700ASBESTOS SURVEYSBRADLEY G SMITH657510POOL08/16/2023

450.00 980196700ASBESTOS SURVEYS

430.00 980196700ASBESTOS SURVEYS

380.00 980196700ASBESTOS SURVEYS

1,660.00 CHECK POOL 657510 TOTAL FOR FUND 801:

14,660.00 Total for department 9801:

14,660.00 Total for fund 801 S/A REVOLVING FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 111/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 802 SIDEWALK & TREE S/A FUND

Department: 0000

200.00 000004515REFUNDJEFFREY I PARSONS657575POOL08/16/2023

200.00 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9802 SIDEWALK/TREE EXPENDITURE

35,629.85 980296381PRINCIPAL & INTEREST DUE 09/01/23THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL657343*#POOL08/16/2023

493.05 980280182ENGINEERING SERVICESG2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC657425*#POOL08/16/2023

36,122.90 Total for department 9802:

36,322.90 Total for fund 802 SIDEWALK & TREE S/A FUND

  '#'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE DEPARTMENT
  '*'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE FUND

8,325,113.60 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS



DATE AMOUNT
REQUESTED REQUESTED

THE ASU GROUP REIMBURSE LARGE DOLLAR CLAIM 7/28/23 17,838.47

MICROSOFT LICENSES 7/28/23 3,522.00

TOTAL WIRES TO BE EFFECTUATED 8/21/23 $21,360.47 

CITY OF WARREN
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

PENDING WIRE TRANSFERS

TRANSFER TO REASON

REGULAR MEETING OF AUGUST 15, 2023



 
 

CITY OF WARREN WATER & SEWER SYSTEM 
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT 

REGULAR MEETING OF  
August 1 , 2023 

 
               MISCELLANEOUS TRANSFERS  

 
 
    

 
TRANSFER TO  

 
REASON 

 
DATE  

 

 
AMOUNT 

 
    

ICMA 401-A 07/13/23 $ 54,145.68 

ICMA DEFERRED COMPENSATION 07/13/23  11,071.38 
 

VOYA DEFERRED COMPENSATION 07/13/23 675.00 
 

ICMA RHS 07/13/23 10,681.78 

ICMA ROTH IRA CONTRIBUTION 07/13/23 2,214.00 
 

ICMA 401-A 07/27/23 44,443.09 

ICMA DEFERRED COMPENSATION 07/27/23 9,050.85 

VOYA DEFERRED COMPENSATION 07/27/23 675.00 

ICMA RHS 07/27/23 8,518.92 

ICMA ROTH IRA CONTRIBUTION 07/27/23 2,214.00 

IRS  FEDERAL TAX PAYMENT 07/13/23 94,856.47 

IRS  
 

FEDERAL TAX PAYMENT 
 

07/27/23 74,908.66 

     

    

 
JULY TOTAL 

 
 

 
 

 
  $313,454.83 

 

rserra
Typewritten Text
5



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/1Page
:

08/09/2023 10:40 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

2,214,277.25 Total for fund 101 GENERAL FUND

971,243.99 Total for fund 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG

522,012.96 Total for fund 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG

672,012.16 Total for fund 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M

141,607.59 Total for fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

238,050.13 Total for fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

1,158.52 Total for fund 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE

11,538.28 Total for fund 250 COMMUNICATIONS

44,107.88 Total for fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

584.00 Total for fund 260 VICE CRIME CONFISCATION

29,750.27 Total for fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND

5,230.00 Total for fund 262 POLICE TRAINING FUND

48,449.00 Total for fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

47,238.38 Total for fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND

29,785.00 Total for fund 277 H.O.M.E.

20,840.00 Total for fund 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT

0.00 Total for fund 358 2013A REF 2006 CAP IMP

0.00 Total for fund 359 2015 (2008) CAP IMP DEBT - ROADS

0.00 Total for fund 381 2008 CAP IMP DEBT - SDWLK

0.00 Total for fund 386 2014 WCC REF DEBT 05

0.00 Total for fund 391 2013 DDA REF 2002

1,265.01 Total for fund 410 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION

430,197.17 Total for fund 437 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION

664,711.92 Total for fund 438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION

642.38 Total for fund 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND

11,345.92 Total for fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL

13,504.84 Total for fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

1,995,688.29 Total for fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

16,202.30 Total for fund 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

9,500.76 Total for fund 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND

133,186.70 Total for fund 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

14,660.00 Total for fund 801 S/A REVOLVING FUND

36,322.90 Total for fund 802 SIDEWALK & TREE S/A FUND

8,325,113.60 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/8Page: 08/09/2023 10:41 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 657049 - 657617

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL 

21,086.05 DTE ENERGY000323657049POOL07/20/2023
43.96 DTE ENERGY000324657050POOL07/20/2023

2,063.22 AT&T MOBILITY011369657051POOL07/20/2023
989.40 JAY MIRON III076381657052POOL07/20/2023

4,902.00 DENCAP080023657053POOL07/20/2023
57,262.86 DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN080029657054POOL07/20/2023

200.23 AT&T000731657055POOL07/21/2023
654.02 AT&T017390657056POOL07/21/2023
164.90 RENE M MAZZA099998657057POOL07/21/2023
989.40 PATRICIA TATE099998657058POOL07/21/2023

15,072.06 DTE ENERGY000323657059POOL07/27/2023
179,701.27 DTE ENERGY000324657060POOL07/27/2023

101.92 AT&T000731657061POOL07/27/2023
783.41 VERIZON WIRELESS012239657062POOL07/27/2023

1,137.50 DEBORAH WEIHERMULLER016627657063POOL07/27/2023
1,672.56 WARREN POLICE COMMAND080003657064POOL07/27/2023

71,081.00 WARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL080009657065POOL07/27/2023
1,099.00 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE080079657066POOL07/27/2023

230.77 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE080079657067POOL07/27/2023
459.13 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE080079657068POOL07/27/2023

1,184.50 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE080079657069POOL07/27/2023
216.96 DENCAP080109657070POOL07/27/2023

4,987.41 DELTA DENTAL PLAN080110657071POOL07/27/2023
10,876.25 MISDU080118657072POOL07/27/2023
1,093.00 CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE080172657073POOL07/27/2023

120,305.36 BLUE CARE NETWORK080206657074POOL07/27/2023
295,803.60 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI080218657075POOL07/27/2023

8,040.00 LOCAL U227080221657076POOL07/27/2023
464.69 JEFFERSON CAPITAL SYSTEMS LLC080244657077POOL07/27/2023
989.40 LINDA M BRINCHECK099998657078POOL07/27/2023
435.93 SAMANTHA BALSAMO099998657079POOL07/27/2023

5,400.00 KEVIN WASIK099998657080POOL07/27/2023
60.39 CONSUMERS ENERGY000265657081POOL08/03/2023

1,746.92 DTE ENERGY000323657082POOL08/03/2023
16.81 DTE ENERGY000324657083POOL08/03/2023
51.31 AT&T000731657084POOL08/03/2023
190.48 VERIZON WIRELESS012239657085POOL08/03/2023
259.87 COMERICA COMML CARD SRVC013470657086POOL08/03/2023
82.40 COMERICA COMML CARD SRVC013470657087POOL08/03/2023
260.00 COMERICA COMML CARD SRVC013470657088POOL08/03/2023
40.00 COMERICA COMML CARD SRVC013470657089POOL08/03/2023
85.54 CADR PLUS016280657090POOL08/03/2023

16,236.45 DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO017320657091POOL08/03/2023
117.00 BERKLEY ANIMAL HOSPITAL017464657092POOL08/03/2023

9,559.48 AFLAC GROUP080242657093POOL08/03/2023
23,150.00 QUAD-TRAN OF MICHIGAN INC004875657094POOL08/09/2023
2,824.64 ALLIE BROTHERS INC000043657095POOL08/16/2023

52.89 BID'S LAWN & GARDEN CENTER000132657096POOL08/16/2023
1,008,566.36 GREAT LAKES WATER AUTHORITY000142657097POOL08/16/2023

1,674.52 BRONER INC000158657098POOL08/16/2023
1,465.25 C & G PUBLISHING INC000184657099POOL08/16/2023

963.98 DETROIT CHEMICAL & PAPER000317657100POOL08/16/2023
523,260.77 DTE ENERGY000324657101POOL08/16/2023

506.00 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS000329657102POOL08/16/2023
2,879.00 JACK DOHENY SUPPLIES INC000348657103POOL08/16/2023

949.77 EJ USA INC000371657104POOL08/16/2023
17.50 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP000400657105POOL08/16/2023
288.00 FIRE EQUIPMENT CO INC000404657106POOL08/16/2023

18,433.97 GRAINGER INC000466657107POOL08/16/2023
8,820.94 HAMILTON CHEVROLET INC000502657108POOL08/16/2023

478.14 H & P TECHNOLOGIES INC000527657109POOL08/16/2023
235.00 INDUSTRIAL BROOM SERVICE000537657110POOL08/16/2023
257.00 ICLE000542657111POOL08/16/2023

2,049.00 ICLE000542657112POOL08/16/2023
59.64 KIRKS AUTOMOTIVE INC000601657113POOL08/16/2023

1,219.00 TEAM EQUIPMENT COMPANY000630657114POOL08/16/2023
13,415.24 SUBURBAN LIBRARY000634657115POOL08/16/2023
5,270.73 MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE000661657116POOL08/16/2023

58,692.58 MACOMB COUNTY DEPT000665657117POOL08/16/2023
2,345.00 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER000666657118POOL08/16/2023
2,064.00 THE MACOMB DAILY000670657119POOL08/16/2023

186.00 THE MACOMB DAILY000670657120POOL08/16/2023
24.68 MADISON ELECTRIC COMPANY000680657121POOL08/16/2023
85.00 MICHIGAN LIBRARY000741657122POOL08/16/2023

1,245.40 RP RABINE EQUIPMENT CO000910657123POOL08/16/2023
360.00 REGAL TIRE CO000928657124POOL08/16/2023

1,261.59 SUPPLYDEN INC000965657125POOL08/16/2023
52.32 SABISTON BUILDERS SUPPLY000976657126POOL08/16/2023



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 2/8Page: 08/09/2023 10:41 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 657049 - 657617

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

314.09 SATTERLUND SUPPLY COMPANY000986657127POOL08/16/2023
125.43 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS001010657128POOL08/16/2023

9,434.84 GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY001044657129POOL08/16/2023
1,194.09 STATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS001054657130POOL08/16/2023

107.00 SUBURBAN BOLT & SUPPLY CO001066657131POOL08/16/2023
868.88 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO001086657132POOL08/16/2023

8,301.45 TREASURER CITY OF WARREN001201657133POOL08/16/2023
27.33 CITY OF WARREN001206657134POOL08/16/2023
158.66 CITY OF WARREN001218657135POOL08/16/2023

10,000.00 CITY OF WARREN001223657136POOL08/16/2023
4,000.00 CITY OF WARREN001224657137POOL08/16/2023

319.45 WARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO001241657138POOL08/16/2023
735.51 ZEP MANUFACTURING COMPANY001296657139POOL08/16/2023

8,500.78 JCI JONES CHEMICALS INC001355657140POOL08/16/2023
9,950.00 PVS TECHNOLOGIES INC001757657141POOL08/16/2023

750.00 MACOMB COUNTY BAR ASSOCIATION002079657142POOL08/16/2023
406.92 POLLARDWATER002288657143POOL08/16/2023

1,446.08 ASSOCIATED BAG COMPANY002434657144POOL08/16/2023
400.50 JOHN CHMURA002490657145POOL08/16/2023
60.00 MACOMB COUNTY REGISTER002546657146POOL08/16/2023

1,748.51 BANDIT INDUSTRIES INC002559657147POOL08/16/2023
4,125.00 MACOMB COMMUNITY COLLEGE002686657148POOL08/16/2023
8,788.50 CMP DISTRIBUTORS INC002711657149POOL08/16/2023

275.00 WILLIAM BRANCH002915657150POOL08/16/2023
75.73 PIRTEK 003002657151POOL08/16/2023
425.55 LYNN PEAVEY COMPANY003083657152POOL08/16/2023

6,234.00 CAREY AND PAUL GROUP003228657153POOL08/16/2023
2,105.45 ROCKET ENTERPRISE INC003260657154POOL08/16/2023
3,209.00 SERVICE TOWING INC003396657155POOL08/16/2023

825.00 INTERSTATE SECURITY INC003558657156POOL08/16/2023
350.00 SUN-SHADE WINDOW TINTING003587657157POOL08/16/2023
530.00 MR GAS INC003624657158POOL08/16/2023
560.00 MICHIGAN ASSOC OF CHIEFS OF POLICE003773657159POOL08/16/2023

17,838.96 CANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC003851657160POOL08/16/2023
650.00 KAREN LEMKE003859657161POOL08/16/2023
200.00 KENNETH J WROBEL003860657162POOL08/16/2023
405.18 BRODART COMPANY003957657163POOL08/16/2023
988.52 NEWARK004118657164POOL08/16/2023

3,054.83 INGERSOLL-RAND INDUSTRIAL US INC004227657165POOL08/16/2023
322.50 MICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSO004336657166POOL08/16/2023

1,265.01 PITNEY BOWES INC004341657167POOL08/16/2023
630.76 PITNEY BOWES INC004341657168POOL08/16/2023

60,675.75 TETRA TECH INC004360657169POOL08/16/2023
95.89 AIRGAS USA LLC004376657170POOL08/16/2023
36.05 METRO WELDING SUPPLY004412657171POOL08/16/2023
782.03 UNCONVENTIONAL SOLUTIONS004437657172POOL08/16/2023

1,874.50 BREHOB CORP004461657173POOL08/16/2023
397.57 MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL004462657174POOL08/16/2023
841.93 BROWNELLS INC004474657175POOL08/16/2023

4,553.36 GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO004540657176POOL08/16/2023
620.51 TRACTION HEAVY DUTY PARTS004562657177POOL08/16/2023

1,024.27 PERLMUTTER PURCHASING PWR004638657178POOL08/16/2023
381.81 FLUID SYSTEMS ENGINEERING004642657179POOL08/16/2023

189,657.17 SOUTH MACOMB DISPOSAL AUTHORITY004699657180POOL08/16/2023
1,125.00 ETITLE AGENCY INC004700657181POOL08/16/2023
1,467.37 SOUTHERN COMPUTER WHSE004732657182POOL08/16/2023
1,782.00 ALS ENVIRONMENTAL004818657183POOL08/16/2023
6,600.00 QUAD-TRAN OF MICHIGAN INC004875657184POOL08/16/2023
5,984.25 TRACE ENVIRONMENTAL SYS004880657185POOL08/16/2023
7,076.21 METRO CONTROLS INC004896657186POOL08/16/2023

108.73 BAKER'S GAS AND WELDING SUPPLIES 004906657187POOL08/16/2023
1,000.00 ENVIROCARE INTERNATIONAL INC004934657188POOL08/16/2023

600.00 PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS004951657189POOL08/16/2023
16,755.00 MICHIGAN DEPT OF TREASURY005686657190POOL08/16/2023

577.85 LOWER HURON SUPPLY CO005757657191POOL08/16/2023
1,575.00 DAWN M WALTON006175657192POOL08/16/2023
1,381.09 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE006187657193POOL08/16/2023

250.00 MIDWEST COLLABORATIVE FOR006293657194POOL08/16/2023
300.00 CAREN M BURDI006397657195POOL08/16/2023
450.00 MICHAEL KNOLL006824657196POOL08/16/2023
196.00 LAIRD PLASTICS INC007165657197POOL08/16/2023
425.08 TARGET INFORMATION007271657198POOL08/16/2023

1,413.98 APOLLO FIRE APPARATUS SALES & SERVI007481657199POOL08/16/2023
84.11 ALL SEASONS OUTDOOR EQUIP007775657200POOL08/16/2023

22,324.50 HOWARD L SHIFMAN PC007814657201POOL08/16/2023
2,475.00 BODY IMAGES INC007905657202POOL08/16/2023
4,023.05 DEPENDABLE WHOLESALE INC008133657203POOL08/16/2023

482.86 SE CORPORATION OF MICHIGAN008221657204POOL08/16/2023
49,407.00 BS & A SOFTWARE008323657205POOL08/16/2023

210.59 B & H PHOTO - VIDEO INC008398657206POOL08/16/2023
1,952.50 PRESSURE VESSEL TESTING008492657207POOL08/16/2023



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 3/8Page: 08/09/2023 10:41 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 657049 - 657617

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

6,700.00 EIGHT MILE BOULEVARD ASSN008577657208POOL08/16/2023
1,038.89 QUADIENT INC008651657209POOL08/16/2023

98.00 AMERICAN ASSOCIATION FOR STATE & 008806657210POOL08/16/2023
1,100.00 KEVIN SCHNEIDER008873657211POOL08/16/2023

48,750.00 HYLANT GROUP008950657212POOL08/16/2023
181.77 GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC009029657213POOL08/16/2023

3,465.00 WICKLANDER-ZULAWSKI ASSOC009057657214POOL08/16/2023
425.00 COLONIAL TITLE009144657215POOL08/16/2023

2,043.81 METCO SERVICES INC009248657216POOL08/16/2023
725.00 JENNIFER CHUPA009298657217POOL08/16/2023
29.70 CONTRACTORS CONNECTION009314657218POOL08/16/2023

2,007.50 DAVID WORDEN009336657219POOL08/16/2023
245.82 AIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT009421657220POOL08/16/2023
750.00 ANDREW M CANU009457657221POOL08/16/2023
405.00 CREATIVE AWARDS009541657222POOL08/16/2023

267,648.56 MDOT009600657223POOL08/16/2023
900.20 FLOR DRI SUPPLY CO INC009627657224POOL08/16/2023

10,000.00 U.S. POSTAL SERVICE009637657225POOL08/16/2023
118,452.35 ANDERSON ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK009698657226POOL08/16/2023
156,256.76 HUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC009737657227POOL08/16/2023

800.00 MARY CLARK009739657228POOL08/16/2023
6,840.00 CLINTON RIVER WATERSHED009742657229POOL08/16/2023

25,276.00 ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE INC009867657230POOL08/16/2023
57.88 LOWES HOME IMPROVEMENT009871657231POOL08/16/2023

1,205.00 OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE009901657232POOL08/16/2023
260.00 GREAT LAKES SECURITY HARDWARE010045657233POOL08/16/2023

1,175.00 PAUL M MISUKEWICZ010096657234POOL08/16/2023
523.40 CHERYL ZIPAY010207657235POOL08/16/2023

7,900.00 B & B POOLS & SPA CORP010336657236POOL08/16/2023
25.00 EDWARD M HANNA010474657237POOL08/16/2023
200.00 LORAINE C KENNY010591657238POOL08/16/2023

14,622.65 ARC DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS LLC010612657239POOL08/16/2023
3,904.98 BOUND TREE MEDICAL010776657240POOL08/16/2023

710.00 JAYS SEPTIC TANK SERVICE010781657241POOL08/16/2023
155.00 APPRAISAL INSTITUTE010787657242POOL08/16/2023

1,039.57 ULINE INC010843657243POOL08/16/2023
512.50 MATTHEW A LICATA010861657244POOL08/16/2023

10,098.47 GOV CONNECTION INC010875657245POOL08/16/2023
786.88 GEMINI FORMS & SYSTEMS010996657246POOL08/16/2023
300.00 PAUL SCALLY011067657247POOL08/16/2023

66,631.26 OWEN TREE SERVICE INC011088657248POOL08/16/2023
3,133.98 WOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE INC011091657249POOL08/16/2023
5,108.59 DELL MARKETING LP011163657250POOL08/16/2023

156.37 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY011219657251POOL08/16/2023
416.28 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY011219657252POOL08/16/2023
145.68 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY011219657253POOL08/16/2023
250.00 JULIE A HLYWA011239657254POOL08/16/2023

1,554,794.12 ZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC011249657255POOL08/16/2023
2,352.00 LISA E BIGGS011370657256POOL08/16/2023
2,623.00 LAKEVIEW MECHANICAL INC011407657257POOL08/16/2023
1,612.50 JASON MALKIEWICZ011543657258POOL08/16/2023

42.00 AMERICAN RED CROSS011560657259POOL08/16/2023
1,750.00 RESOLUTION CENTER THE011751657260POOL08/16/2023
1,362.50 VINCENZO MANZELLA011876657261POOL08/16/2023

562.50 JAMES B ROONEY011877657262POOL08/16/2023
42,680.00 D & T HOME IMPROVEMENT011978657263POOL08/16/2023

459.00 OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY011980657264POOL08/16/2023
1,800.00 ERIC LUNDQUIST JR012050657265POOL08/16/2023
3,400.00 MJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC012133657266POOL08/16/2023

430.00 A & F WATER HEATER & SPA SERVICE 012352657267POOL08/16/2023
46,020.00 MANDO CONSTRUCTION INC012370657268POOL08/16/2023

175.00 DANA FREERS012531657269POOL08/16/2023
100.00 HURON CLINTON METRO AUTH012636657270POOL08/16/2023

2,870.00 TRUCK AND TRAILER012712657271POOL08/16/2023
1,560.00 JH HART URBAN FORESTRY012833657272POOL08/16/2023

200.00 SUSAN R COLE012860657273POOL08/16/2023
675.00 ERIN FREERS-COLE012974657274POOL08/16/2023
86.50 STATE OF MICHIGAN - MSPLA013016657275POOL08/16/2023

5,369.00 SHREDCORP013066657276POOL08/16/2023
1,075.00 AVIS CHOULAGH LAW PLLC013199657277POOL08/16/2023
1,300.00 THEODORE A METRY013212657278POOL08/16/2023

652.44 EMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS013226657279POOL08/16/2023
569.08 HELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP013237657280POOL08/16/2023

2,013.30 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC013314657281POOL08/16/2023
63,273.85 LANDSCAPE SERVICE INC013336657282POOL08/16/2023
1,485.00 FIRE SERVICE MANAGEMENT013442657283POOL08/16/2023

54,079.70 RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES013577657284POOL08/16/2023
75.00 JOHN S KUPIEC013598657285POOL08/16/2023
696.38 J & B MEDICAL SUPPLY013601657286POOL08/16/2023
250.00 ROGER ANTHONY DESMET013701657287POOL08/16/2023
400.00 IGNITED LIGHT AND SOUND013751657288POOL08/16/2023



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 4/8Page: 08/09/2023 10:41 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 657049 - 657617

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

4,273.27 MITCHELL 1013916657289POOL08/16/2023
1,385.00 GARRETT DOOR CO013932657290POOL08/16/2023

721.62 RUSSELL F ETHRIDGE014093657291POOL08/16/2023
250.00 JAMES R HILLER014130657292POOL08/16/2023
958.00 EBCO COMPANY LLC014146657293POOL08/16/2023
769.85 PREFERRED TONER SOLUTIONS014255657294POOL08/16/2023
225.00 GENEVIEVE LYNN TAYLOR014308657295POOL08/16/2023
40.00 MICHIGAN MILITARY014311657296POOL08/16/2023

24,069.01 QSCEND TECHNOLOGIES INC014344657297POOL08/16/2023
537.72 APCO SUPPLY014359657298POOL08/16/2023

1,850.00 MICHIGAN STATE POLICE014429657299POOL08/16/2023
350.00 CHRISTOPHER ALAYAN014483657300POOL08/16/2023

4,456.70 APPLE INC014492657301POOL08/16/2023
85,491.93 STRYKER SALES CORPORATION014505657302POOL08/16/2023

75.00 CLAUDETTE ROBINSON014530657303POOL08/16/2023
16,703.16 ACCUMED BILLING INC014552657304POOL08/16/2023
4,150.00 SUBURBAN LIBRARY CO-OP014594657305POOL08/16/2023
1,101.60 COSTAR REALTY INFORMATION014616657306POOL08/16/2023

150.00 ROMAN T NESTOROWICZ014625657307POOL08/16/2023
30,966.23 COMPONE ADMINISTRATORS014635657308POOL08/16/2023

490.00 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT014656657309POOL08/16/2023
5,483.93 CREST FORD INC014756657310POOL08/16/2023

396.87 MICRO CENTER014867657311POOL08/16/2023
18,761.84 M-FILES INC014951657312POOL08/16/2023
9,171.39 DU ALL CLEANING INC014981657313POOL08/16/2023

91.80 CITY ELECTRIC SUPPLY014993657314POOL08/16/2023
175.00 WILLIAM ALTER015006657315POOL08/16/2023
220.50 GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC015025657316POOL08/16/2023

2,665.26 HALLAHAN & ASSOCIATES PC015071657317POOL08/16/2023
76.95 JEFFREY MIDDLETON015114657318POOL08/16/2023

1,700.00 MUSAR TRAINING015136657319POOL08/16/2023
855.00 GREGORY TRZASKOMA015188657320POOL08/16/2023

1,460.00 PRIORITY DISPATCH CORP015218657321POOL08/16/2023
11,064.19 GREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC015247657322POOL08/16/2023

249.00 OVERDRIVE015445657323POOL08/16/2023
6,062.86 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY015475657324POOL08/16/2023
1,350.00 CLOSE QUARTERS TACTICAL015485657325POOL08/16/2023
1,150.00 EDWARD TROJANOWSKI015549657326POOL08/16/2023
9,414.17 APPLIED INNOVATION015558657327POOL08/16/2023
5,905.93 BELFOR PROPERTY RESTORATION015605657328POOL08/16/2023

60.00 TERRY CHAMPION015656657329POOL08/16/2023
575.00 JENNA BOMMARITO015671657330POOL08/16/2023
894.30 KIESLER POLICE SUPPLY INC015678657331POOL08/16/2023
799.80 INTEGRITY BUSINESS SOLUTIONS015679657332POOL08/16/2023
800.00 WOW! INTERNET CABLE PHONE015721657333POOL08/16/2023

1,394.40 DEERE & COMPANY015749657334POOL08/16/2023
2,861.50 MTECH COMPANY015778657335POOL08/16/2023
1,101.90 CHEMSEARCH015814657336POOL08/16/2023
1,000.00 WOW! BUSINESS015829657337POOL08/16/2023

425.00 KIMBERLY DIBARTOLOMEO015856657338POOL08/16/2023
269.54 WORLDWIDE INTERPRETERS015937657339POOL08/16/2023
240.00 XAVIER WHITACRE016092657340POOL08/16/2023

17,239.41 PAMAR ENTERPRISES INC016115657341POOL08/16/2023
300.00 SAMUEL J CHURIKIAN016133657342POOL08/16/2023

632,778.13 THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL016146657343POOL08/16/2023
2,000.00 HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK016159657344POOL08/16/2023
4,050.10 USA PLUMBING016177657345POOL08/16/2023
5,316.60 MICHIGAN.COM016225657346POOL08/16/2023

522.53 MICHIGAN.COM016225657347POOL08/16/2023
411.36 ROYAL TRUCK & TRAILER016308657348POOL08/16/2023

1,900.00 MICHAEL F MACHERZAK016346657349POOL08/16/2023
2,698.78 COMMPAR LLC016401657350POOL08/16/2023

123.84 SIRCHIE 016434657351POOL08/16/2023
787.66 SCI FLOOR COVERING INC016454657352POOL08/16/2023

1,664.30 EQUIPMENT DISTRIBUTORS016488657353POOL08/16/2023
507.95 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY016500657354POOL08/16/2023

2,250.00 PAMELA M KROLL016513657355POOL08/16/2023
2,385.60 THOMAS K PERRY016522657356POOL08/16/2023

360.00 JEAN W BRANCH016553657357POOL08/16/2023
102.49 JEFFERSON CHEVROLET016600657358POOL08/16/2023
150.00 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL RECYCLING LLC016601657359POOL08/16/2023
559.09 ITU ABSORBTECH INC016605657360POOL08/16/2023
550.00 NASRO016611657361POOL08/16/2023
75.00 CHARLES ANGLIN016618657362POOL08/16/2023
637.50 DEBORAH WEIHERMULLER016627657363POOL08/16/2023
125.00 BUCKS OIL CO INC016685657364POOL08/16/2023
700.00 KIMBERLY M LUBINSKI016689657365POOL08/16/2023

208,424.75 SCODELLAR CONSTRUCTION016726657366POOL08/16/2023
2,000.00 CUMULUS RADIO016766657367POOL08/16/2023

360.00 ENVER SHAPLLO016798657368POOL08/16/2023
120.00 KEVIN TAEGEL016800657369POOL08/16/2023



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 5/8Page: 08/09/2023 10:41 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 657049 - 657617

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

780.00 RICHARD SMITH016813657370POOL08/16/2023
576.25 FIVE STAR LANGUAGES016856657371POOL08/16/2023

2,918.00 INDUSTRIAL FOOTWEAR LLC016876657372POOL08/16/2023
1,208.38 M & K HOLDING COMPANY016894657373POOL08/16/2023
1,328.94 WOODWARD CAMERA016947657374POOL08/16/2023

361.74 PROGRESSIVE PLUMBING SUPPLY016955657375POOL08/16/2023
780.00 WILLIAM HOPKINS016983657376POOL08/16/2023

1,207.38 GLOBAL INTERPRETING SERVICES016985657377POOL08/16/2023
23,014.41 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL USA INC016994657378POOL08/16/2023
4,800.00 IBM017005657379POOL08/16/2023
1,170.00 EXTREME TOOLING LLC017043657380POOL08/16/2023

620.00 ON TIME LABEL017045657381POOL08/16/2023
4,092.71 PHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTERS017046657382POOL08/16/2023

781.50 EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES017085657383POOL08/16/2023
2,200.00 GUNNERS METERS & PARTS017117657384POOL08/16/2023

713.09 PREMIER SAFETY017176657385POOL08/16/2023
51,498.87 THE ASU GROUP017185657386POOL08/16/2023
1,025.66 T-MOBILE USA INC017186657387POOL08/16/2023
3,813.06 CORE & MAIN LP017223657388POOL08/16/2023

12,115.00 THE ASU GROUP (SERVICE FEES)017233657389POOL08/16/2023
748.00 WILSON VETERINARY HOSPITAL PC017234657390POOL08/16/2023
584.00 THERMO SCIENTIFIC PORTABLE 017236657391POOL08/16/2023
253.58 CHARM-TEX INC017285657392POOL08/16/2023
700.00 CARL F JARBOE017291657393POOL08/16/2023

1,750.00 MARK VRANA017292657394POOL08/16/2023
236.64 MOTOR CITY INDUSTRIAL017300657395POOL08/16/2023
462.00 DSI MEDICAL SERVICES INC017304657396POOL08/16/2023
602.64 CITY OF CENTER LINE017309657397POOL08/16/2023

4,900.00 BROADCAST SELECTIONS & SALES INC017319657398POOL08/16/2023
150.00 MICHAEL SYLVESTER017338657399POOL08/16/2023

1,695.58 NORTH AMERICAN RESCUE LLC017353657400POOL08/16/2023
500.00 ANGELO DONOFRIO017368657401POOL08/16/2023
171.00 ROY SMITH COMPANY017423657402POOL08/16/2023

1,800.00 MICHELLE LUNDQUIST017425657403POOL08/16/2023
1,064.91 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC017447657404POOL08/16/2023

50,218.53 FITNESS THINGS INC017450657405POOL08/16/2023
1,200.00 POISON IVY CONTROL LLC017488657406POOL08/16/2023
1,000.00 BERNADETTE KATHRYN AND THE LONELY017524657407POOL08/16/2023

10,100.00 RICHARD CERVENAK017550657408POOL08/16/2023
192.00 AVENTRIC TECHNOLOGIES017573657409POOL08/16/2023

3,120.00 FTR LTD017576657410POOL08/16/2023
289,955.59 MARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC017582657411POOL08/16/2023

593.44 OAKLAND ANIMAL HOSPITAL PC017667657412POOL08/16/2023
300.09 TARA PITTMAN017689657413POOL08/16/2023
175.00 LYNN A MELTON017705657414POOL08/16/2023
65.00 NICOLE TRAVERS017709657415POOL08/16/2023

1,715.00 GLOBAL ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING LLC017715657416POOL08/16/2023
1,375.22 PRIORITY WASTE LLC017738657417POOL08/16/2023
2,553.12 METRO WIRE & CABLE CO017747657418POOL08/16/2023

75.00 SULTANA CHOWDHURY017777657419POOL08/16/2023
60,280.00 DPW & SON LLC017779657420POOL08/16/2023

43.45 DANA DAVIDSON017797657421POOL08/16/2023
290.00 TRACE ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES INC017934657422POOL08/16/2023

2,466.75 POINT & PAY017939657423POOL08/16/2023
12,562.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRIES INC017962657424POOL08/16/2023
23,436.67 G2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC017963657425POOL08/16/2023

634.50 CLEARVIEW HOMES LLC017983657426POOL08/16/2023
730.00 AMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC018001657427POOL08/16/2023

5,750.67 TEDESCO BUILDING SERVICES INC018014657428POOL08/16/2023
542.85 TALKPOINT TECHNOLOGIES INC018027657429POOL08/16/2023
857.13 THE PRINT HOUSE INC018033657430POOL08/16/2023

2,175.00 ANIMAL HOUSE PET SERVICES018061657431POOL08/16/2023
1,619.70 METCOM INC018078657432POOL08/16/2023

12,600.00 COMCAST018088657433POOL08/16/2023
4,999.00 WINCAN LLC018094657434POOL08/16/2023
2,497.03 POWER TECHNIQUES INC018127657435POOL08/16/2023

14.00 HENRY FORD MACOMB HOSP018144657436POOL08/16/2023
341.51 UNITED AUTO PARTS018145657437POOL08/16/2023
35.00 KIMBERLY MILLER018155657438POOL08/16/2023
150.00 PAUL JERZY018157657439POOL08/16/2023
150.00 ANTHONY T SIERACKI JR018158657440POOL08/16/2023
150.00 CHARLES L PERRY018159657441POOL08/16/2023
200.00 LEGAL & LIABILITY RISK MANAGEMENT 018195657442POOL08/16/2023

1,170.05 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC018217657443POOL08/16/2023
368,145.45 GREAT LAKES CONTRACTING SOLUTIONS 018288657444POOL08/16/2023

125.52 RPM018329657445POOL08/16/2023
133,992.00 AXON ENTERPRISES INC018331657446POOL08/16/2023

405.00 SPEED CLEAN SERVICE018333657447POOL08/16/2023
4,534.07 MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC018342657448POOL08/16/2023
1,220.00 ALBERT M SOPHIEA P.C.018351657449POOL08/16/2023
1,797.24 SHELBY GENERATOR INC018366657450POOL08/16/2023



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 6/8Page: 08/09/2023 10:41 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 657049 - 657617

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

75.00 MERLE BONIECKI018368657451POOL08/16/2023
775.00 KNIGHT WATCH INC018375657452POOL08/16/2023
595.00 TILMANDRA WILKERSON018384657453POOL08/16/2023
300.00 TANIA GHANEM018392657454POOL08/16/2023
764.00 EAGLES TOOLS DISTRIBUTION LLC018404657455POOL08/16/2023
150.00 WILLIAM G CLIFT018412657456POOL08/16/2023

1,850.00 ANNMARIE FARCHONE018422657457POOL08/16/2023
153,348.55 LUIGI FERDINANDI AND SON018429657458POOL08/16/2023

194.20 ASCENTIS CORPORATION018431657459POOL08/16/2023
2,650.00 SKIP PRINTING COMPANY018442657460POOL08/16/2023

697.20 IMAGE PRINTING COMPANY INC018453657461POOL08/16/2023
540.00 SANDRA C DICKSON018457657462POOL08/16/2023

13,313.16 GALLS LLC018467657463POOL08/16/2023
450.00 SUPREME SWEEPING SERVICES INC018478657464POOL08/16/2023

1,275.00 CAROLE ANN MURRAY018489657465POOL08/16/2023
231.00 GUIDEHOUSE INC018490657466POOL08/16/2023
100.33 LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC018498657467POOL08/16/2023
75.00 MICHELLE TUTT018532657468POOL08/16/2023
75.00 MAHMUDA MOURI018541657469POOL08/16/2023
100.00 APPLIANCE REPAIR USA LLC018568657470POOL08/16/2023

4,070.00 DEWOLF & ASSOCIATES018601657471POOL08/16/2023
356.00 KEITH WILLIAMS018606657472POOL08/16/2023
84.83 THE WASHTUB018682657473POOL08/16/2023

10,372.30 PREMIER GROUP ASSOCIATES LC018689657474POOL08/16/2023
7,456.85 CORRIGAN ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS018695657475POOL08/16/2023

300.00 CONTI LLC018709657476POOL08/16/2023
4,722.00 WINNICK HOMES LLC018712657477POOL08/16/2023

80.00 HUMANE SOCIETY OF MACOMB018726657478POOL08/16/2023
14,350.00 IPROJECT SOLUTIONS LLC018728657479POOL08/16/2023
1,200.00 BLUEBEAM INC018729657480POOL08/16/2023

500.00 MEGAN LESLIE NICHOLAS018734657481POOL08/16/2023
9,811.84 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC018736657482POOL08/16/2023

150.00 DAVID A SOPHIEA018787657483POOL08/16/2023
25.00 NICKOLAUS VRANIC018815657484POOL08/16/2023
180.00 BRENDAN BURG018833657485POOL08/16/2023
120.00 VINCENT J GAROFALO018837657486POOL08/16/2023
75.00 DELWAR HUSSAIN ANSAR018868657487POOL08/16/2023
170.62 MACQUEEN EMERGENCY GROUP018905657488POOL08/16/2023
660.00 HEALTHCARE DURABLE MEDICAL EQUIPMEN018907657489POOL08/16/2023
599.41 MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC018916657490POOL08/16/2023
50.00 ANNA PURRENHAGE018917657491POOL08/16/2023

8,912.71 VERIZON CONNECT FLEET USA LLC018936657492POOL08/16/2023
33,295.50 COMMERCE CONTROLS INC018937657493POOL08/16/2023

450.00 YOUR MEMBERSHIP.COM INC018948657494POOL08/16/2023
299.25 BMW KAR WASH LLC018970657495POOL08/16/2023

1,837.50 HOUSE OF REUBEN DETROIT018994657496POOL08/16/2023
531.00 PAULA M SAUBER019022657497POOL08/16/2023

13,000.00 THOMAS TRUCKING SERVICE INC019028657498POOL08/16/2023
2,604.00 SPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC019037657499POOL08/16/2023

368.00 PEOPLE DRIVEN TECHNOLOGY INC019045657500POOL08/16/2023
1,110.00 GOOSE BUSTERS OF MICHIGAN LLC019058657501POOL08/16/2023

413.16 STEVEN M BIEDA019061657502POOL08/16/2023
25,638.11 HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE & CONSTRUCTION 019069657503POOL08/16/2023

75.00 KEVIN M HIGGINS019080657504POOL08/16/2023
9,133.82 ROWLEYS WHOLESALE019083657505POOL08/16/2023

10.97 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC019107657506POOL08/16/2023
289.92 FRIENDLY CHRYSLER JEEP019108657507POOL08/16/2023
991.85 BILLOW COMPANY LLC019110657508POOL08/16/2023
515.00 MODERN PRINTING SERVICES INC019119657509POOL08/16/2023

1,660.00 BRADLEY G SMITH019147657510POOL08/16/2023
4,636.50 TEAM WENDY LLC019153657511POOL08/16/2023

687.86 KSS ENTERPRISES019157657512POOL08/16/2023
200.00 PERNICANO LAW PLLC019159657513POOL08/16/2023
144.22 ENVIRONMENTAL EXPRESS INC019165657514POOL08/16/2023
620.00 SPRESSER OGDEN PLLC019169657515POOL08/16/2023
360.00 LUKE LASS019175657516POOL08/16/2023
640.00 TAJ MUSTAPHA019176657517POOL08/16/2023
180.00 JOHN M WATTS019178657518POOL08/16/2023
288.00 KAYLA T THOMAS019181657519POOL08/16/2023

1,658.00 LOOK PROFESSIONAL PAINTING019183657520POOL08/16/2023
300.00 DAVID BOCHENEK019186657521POOL08/16/2023
240.00 AUSTIN FORD019187657522POOL08/16/2023
640.00 DARRYL E GLENN019188657523POOL08/16/2023
120.00 MARK J MROZEK019189657524POOL08/16/2023
120.00 KOURTNEY THOMPSON019191657525POOL08/16/2023

3,543.12 CONVEYOR COMPONENTS COMPANY019192657526POOL08/16/2023
497.00 RESCUE RESPONSE GEAR & RIGGING LAB019198657527POOL08/16/2023

1,580.00 AMERICAN AIR OPERATIONS LLC019201657528POOL08/16/2023
9,961.49 AXELLIANT LLC019204657529POOL08/16/2023

180.00 GERARD VAN DE VYVER019207657530POOL08/16/2023
840.00 J MICHAEL LUTTENBERGER019208657531POOL08/16/2023



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 7/8Page: 08/09/2023 10:41 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 657049 - 657617

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

120.00 DARRELL MANNING019209657532POOL08/16/2023
240.00 JEREMY W MARTIN019210657533POOL08/16/2023

1,428.00 IDENTIFIX LLC019211657534POOL08/16/2023
472.30 NETWORK SERVICES COMPANY019214657535POOL08/16/2023
400.00 HAWKS CONSULTING LLC019215657536POOL08/16/2023

8,000.00 MICHIGAN MOBILE MEDICAL EDUCATION 019216657537POOL08/16/2023
800.00 MICHAEL LAFFERTY019220657538POOL08/16/2023
25.00 NATHAN HAYWARD019223657539POOL08/16/2023
50.17 KIMBERLY KALMANIR019224657540POOL08/16/2023
400.00 LYNNE A PIERCE019225657541POOL08/16/2023
60.00 ANTHONY ATWATER019227657542POOL08/16/2023
540.00 DANIEL CAMARENA019228657543POOL08/16/2023
60.00 JEFFREY L CAMPBELL019229657544POOL08/16/2023
300.00 ANTHONY DINSMORE019230657545POOL08/16/2023

1,020.00 KRAIG K PORTER019232657546POOL08/16/2023
120.00 CRATHMAN GABE STEPHENS019233657547POOL08/16/2023
134.89 SCOTT ISAACSON070361657548POOL08/16/2023
393.74 JONATHAN PICKETT070409657549POOL08/16/2023
428.33 BRENT CHISOLM070428657550POOL08/16/2023
61.01 JESSE LAPHAM070433657551POOL08/16/2023
200.00 WILLIAM DWYER070439657552POOL08/16/2023
450.37 WILLIAM MIERZWINSKI070442657553POOL08/16/2023
309.77 MICHAEL LEWIS JR070443657554POOL08/16/2023
398.51 ANDREW KOERNER070456657555POOL08/16/2023
85.18 STEVEN REED070469657556POOL08/16/2023
614.78 DAVID VILLEROT070480657557POOL08/16/2023
415.51 MATTHEW ACCIVATTI070507657558POOL08/16/2023
187.62 DAVID GIFFORD070514657559POOL08/16/2023

2,509.32 LOCAL 412080000657560POOL08/16/2023
3,390.00 FOP LODGE 124080005657561POOL08/16/2023

13,929.31 INT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS080006657562POOL08/16/2023
2,570.00 WARREN FIRE FIGHTER FUND080007657563POOL08/16/2023
2,460.00 INT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS080043657564POOL08/16/2023
2,448.00 WARREN SUPERVISORS080220657565POOL08/16/2023
3,880.00 DR MARTIN AND WALLSIDE WINDOWS099998657566POOL08/16/2023
1,318.00 ATLANTIS HOMES LLC099998657567POOL08/16/2023

88.18 MAY SABTY099998657568POOL08/16/2023
2,136.28 CITY OF WARREN TREASURER099998657569POOL08/16/2023
1,240.73 CITY OF WARREN TREASURER099998657570POOL08/16/2023

500.00 ALLIED CONSTRUCTION099998657571POOL08/16/2023
150.00 CITY OF WARREN TREASURER099998657572POOL08/16/2023
187.40 GARY BOMEK099998657573POOL08/16/2023
114.57 TINA M BLADECKI099998657574POOL08/16/2023
200.00 JEFFREY I PARSONS099998657575POOL08/16/2023
192.00 RANDAZZO MECHANICAL HTG & CLG099998657576POOL08/16/2023
96.00 GOYETTE MECHANICAL099998657577POOL08/16/2023
200.00 POOL BUSTERS099998657578POOL08/16/2023
96.00 MR ROOF HOLDING099998657579POOL08/16/2023
64.00 BISON PLUMBING INC099998657580POOL08/16/2023
16.60 ERON ALI099998657581POOL08/16/2023
15.40 COLE BELLOMO099998657582POOL08/16/2023
16.20 JANITA BOELKE099998657583POOL08/16/2023
31.60 SHANELLE BREEZE099998657584POOL08/16/2023
30.60 AMY BUDZINSKI099998657585POOL08/16/2023
16.00 SHERRI CALLEBS099998657586POOL08/16/2023
30.40 RICHARD CASTLEMAN099998657587POOL08/16/2023
16.20 ADAM DANIELS099998657588POOL08/16/2023
15.60 DANIELLE DEWILDE099998657589POOL08/16/2023
32.00 JACLYN EDDY099998657590POOL08/16/2023
31.60 SHANE FOBARE099998657591POOL08/16/2023
31.20 JENNIFER FRAUCE099998657592POOL08/16/2023
18.20 JAMAAL GRANTHAM099998657593POOL08/16/2023
16.00 HEATHER HENSON099998657594POOL08/16/2023
17.60 ENAS HINDO099998657595POOL08/16/2023
16.00 ROSE HOWARD099998657596POOL08/16/2023
16.20 THEADORE JAKUBOWSKI JR099998657597POOL08/16/2023
32.00 JORDAN YANG099998657598POOL08/16/2023

2,051.00 THE STATE BANK099998657599POOL08/16/2023
558.20 REPS099998657600POOL08/16/2023
679.80 RYAN DIFORTI099998657601POOL08/16/2023
811.76 JAIME MRUK099998657602POOL08/16/2023

1,175.00 BEN CONSTRUCTION LLC099998657603POOL08/16/2023
10.00 VALERIE BANDY099998657604POOL08/16/2023
55.93 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER099998657605POOL08/16/2023
74.43 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER099998657606POOL08/16/2023

2,643.04 FIRST PREMIER TITLE AGENCY099998657607POOL08/16/2023
889.07 PRENTIS GIPSON II099998657608POOL08/16/2023
10.00 LEGACY TITLE AGENCY LLC099998657609POOL08/16/2023
130.49 UNISOURCE NATIONAL LENDER SERV LLC099998657610POOL08/16/2023
20.00 PATRICIA PIAZZA099998657611POOL08/16/2023
10.00 AKSA HOLDING LLC099998657612POOL08/16/2023



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 8/8Page: 08/09/2023 10:41 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 657049 - 657617

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

10.50 JAMES MOSS099998657613POOL08/16/2023
175.00 DENNIS DEANE099998657614POOL08/16/2023

11,714.95 MACOMB COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE099998657615POOL08/16/2023
250.00 SHAWN KRONNER099998657616POOL08/16/2023
250.00 ELIJAH DAVIS099998657617POOL08/16/2023

POOL TOTALS:

8,325,113.60 Total of 569 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
8,325,113.60 Total of 569 Checks:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

20.51 000009495ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657049*#POOL07/20/2023

256.14 000023124DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

85.38 000023124DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS

341.52 CHECK POOL 657054 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,467.09 000023124RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL PLAN657071#POOL07/27/2023

569.69 000023121HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CARE NETWORK657074#POOL07/27/2023

205.10 000023121INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI657075#POOL07/27/2023

424.95 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCEALLIE BROTHERS INC657095POOL08/16/2023

254.95 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

175.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

165.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

163.12 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

254.97 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

25.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

149.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

250.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

27.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

123.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

52.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

203.96 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

74.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

79.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

68.19 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

84.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

56.09 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

115.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

74.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

2,824.64 CHECK POOL 657095 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,345.00 000022001TRAILER PARK RENTALSMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER657118POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 2/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

1,214.00 000025603ESCROW REFUND 22-5663LAKEVIEW MECHANICAL INC657257POOL08/16/2023

1,409.00 000025603ESCROW REFUND 22-5680

2,623.00 CHECK POOL 657257 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

31,735.75 000010701GASOLINERKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES657284*#POOL08/16/2023

300.00 000020524WORKERS COMPENSATIONCOMPONE ADMINISTRATORS657308POOL08/16/2023

27,476.99 000020524WORKERS COMPENSATION

3,189.24 000020524WORKERS COMPENSATION

30,966.23 CHECK POOL 657308 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

175.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCEINDUSTRIAL FOOTWEAR LLC657372POOL08/16/2023

135.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

135.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

145.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

119.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

135.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

225.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

295.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

119.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

125.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

113.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

119.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

138.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

119.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

175.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

289.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

119.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

119.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

119.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

2,918.00 CHECK POOL 657372 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

(14,329.50)000012400LOSS FUND REIMBURSEMENTTHE ASU GROUP657386#POOL08/16/2023

(23,755.54)000012400LOSS FUND REIMBURSEMENT

(38,085.04)CHECK POOL 657386 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 3/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

43.45 000020289DISPATCH UNIFORMSDANA DAVIDSON657421POOL08/16/2023

634.50 000025603ESCROW REFUND 22-5634CLEARVIEW HOMES LLC657426POOL08/16/2023

75.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCEGALLS LLC657463#POOL08/16/2023

19.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

58.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

12.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

93.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

110.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

260.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

40.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

25.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

12.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

60.75 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

595.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

165.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

31.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

195.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

288.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

207.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

62.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

454.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

23.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

20.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

46.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

54.25 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

25.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

146.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

110.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

48.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

30.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

85.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

7.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

180.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

130.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

120.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

227.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

4.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

60.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

130.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

24.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

120.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 4/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

58.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

47.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

120.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

87.99 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

165.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

35.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

61.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

90.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

61.25 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

133.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

29.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

25.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

397.96 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

122.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

56.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

84.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

66.75 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

120.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

81.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

408.75 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

105.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

218.25 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

64.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

62.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

35.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

170.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

18.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

110.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

70.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

409.25 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

3.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

30.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

420.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

5.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

38.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

130.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

9.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

9.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

22.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

28.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

130.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

140.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 5/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

58.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

85.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

38.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

110.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

40.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

45.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

92.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

24.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

200.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

419.96 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

9,941.66 CHECK POOL 657463 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

746.00 000025603ESCROW REFUND 22-5599WINNICK HOMES LLC657477POOL08/16/2023

831.00 000025603ESCROW REFUND 22-5600

800.50 000025603ESCROW REFUND 22-5601

808.50 000025603ESCROW REFUND 22-5602

720.00 000025603ESCROW REFUND 22-5603

816.00 000025603ESCROW REFUND 22-5604

4,722.00 CHECK POOL 657477 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

(26,523.00)000021000PARKING LOT REHABILITATIONHIGHWAY MAINTENANCE &
CONSTRUCTION

657503#POOL08/16/2023

(884.89)000021001PARKING LOT REHABILITATION

26,523.00 000021119PARKING LOT REHABILITATION

(884.89)CHECK POOL 657503 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

134.89 000020289PLAINCLOTHESSCOTT ISAACSON657548POOL08/16/2023

393.74 000020291PLAINCLOTHESJONATHAN PICKETT657549POOL08/16/2023

428.33 000020289PLAINCLOTHESBRENT CHISOLM657550POOL08/16/2023

61.01 000020289PLAINCLOTHESJESSE LAPHAM657551POOL08/16/2023

200.00 000020289PLAINCLOTHESWILLIAM DWYER657552POOL08/16/2023

450.37 000020289PLAINCLOTHESWILLIAM MIERZWINSKI657553POOL08/16/2023

309.77 000020289PLAINCLOTHESMICHAEL LEWIS JR657554POOL08/16/2023

398.51 000020289UNIFORM EXPENDITURESANDREW KOERNER657555POOL08/16/2023

85.18 000020289PLAINCLOTHESSTEVEN REED657556POOL08/16/2023

614.78 000020289PLAINCLOTHESDAVID VILLEROT657557POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 6/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

415.51 000020289PLAINCLOTHESMATTHEW ACCIVATTI657558POOL08/16/2023

187.62 000020289UNIFORM EXPENDITURESDAVID GIFFORD657559POOL08/16/2023

1,318.00 000025603ESCROW REFUND 21-5555ATLANTIS HOMES LLC657567POOL08/16/2023

1,175.00 000025603ESCROW REFUND 19-5264BEN CONSTRUCTION LLC657603POOL08/16/2023

2,643.04 000027500OVERPAYMENTFIRST PREMIER TITLE AGENCY657607POOL08/16/2023

889.07 000027500OVERPAYMENTPRENTIS GIPSON II657608POOL08/16/2023

10.00 000027500OVERPAYMENTLEGACY TITLE AGENCY LLC657609POOL08/16/2023

130.49 000027500OVERPAYMENTUNISOURCE NATIONAL LENDER SERV LLC657610POOL08/16/2023

20.00 000027500OVERPAYMENTPATRICIA PIAZZA657611POOL08/16/2023

10.00 000027500OVERPAYMENTAKSA HOLDING LLC657612POOL08/16/2023

63,263.52 Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES

165.00 008063800ABANDONED VEHICLE EXCESSMICHIGAN DEPT OF TREASURY657190POOL08/16/2023

13,910.00 008063800ABANDONED VEHICLE EXCESS

2,680.00 008063800ABANDONED VEHICLE EXCESS

16,755.00 CHECK POOL 657190 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

128.00 008047600ELEC/MECH PERMIT REFUNDRANDAZZO MECHANICAL HTG & CLG657576POOL08/16/2023

64.00 008047900ELEC/MECH PERMIT REFUND

192.00 CHECK POOL 657576 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

96.00 008047600MECHANICAL PERMIT REFUNDGOYETTE MECHANICAL657577POOL08/16/2023

200.00 008048700DEMO PERMIT REFUNDPOOL BUSTERS657578POOL08/16/2023

64.00 008047800BLDG PERMIT/ZONING FEE REFUNDMR ROOF HOLDING657579POOL08/16/2023

32.00 008048600BLDG PERMIT/ZONING FEE REFUND

96.00 CHECK POOL 657579 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

64.00 008048100PLUMBING PERMIT REFUNDBISON PLUMBING INC657580POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 7/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0080 REVENUES

10.00 008063901EMS TRANSPORT REFUNDVALERIE BANDY657604POOL08/16/2023

55.93 008060900HOMESTEAD EXEMPTIONMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER657605POOL08/16/2023

74.43 008060900HOMESTEAD EXEMPTIONMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER657606POOL08/16/2023

10.50 008063901EMS TRANSPORT REFUNDJAMES MOSS657613POOL08/16/2023

175.00 008063901EMS TRANSPORT REFUNDDENNIS DEANE657614POOL08/16/2023

17,728.86 Total for department 0080:

Department: 1101 COUNCIL

683.04 110171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

141.60 110180100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

141.60 110180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

283.20 CHECK POOL 657327 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

966.24 Total for department 1101:

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

57.00 113671900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023

3,159.06 113671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

7,891.87 113692000ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY657060*#POOL07/27/2023

23,150.00 113680137SETTLEMENTQUAD-TRAN OF MICHIGAN INC657094POOL08/09/2023

531.18 113672700MAIL MACHINE SUPPLIESPITNEY BOWES INC657168POOL08/16/2023

99.58 113672700MAIL MACHINE SUPPLIES

630.76 CHECK POOL 657168 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

6,600.00 113680137DATA PROCESSING SERVICEQUAD-TRAN OF MICHIGAN INC657184POOL08/16/2023

425.08 113672700OFFICE SUPPLYTARGET INFORMATION657198POOL08/16/2023

200.00 113680100COURT RECORDING SERVICELORAINE C KENNY657238POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 8/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

1,750.00 113680100MEDIATION SERVICERESOLUTION CENTER THE657260POOL08/16/2023

84.00 113680100DOCUMENT SHREDDINGSHREDCORP657276#POOL08/16/2023

95.00 113680100DOCUMENT SHREDDING

179.00 CHECK POOL 657276 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

650.00 113680103VISITING JUDGETHEODORE A METRY657278POOL08/16/2023

650.00 113680103VISITING JUDGE

1,300.00 CHECK POOL 657278 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

721.62 113680103VISITING JUDGERUSSELL F ETHRIDGE657291POOL08/16/2023

248.00 113672700OFFICE SUPPLYEBCO COMPANY LLC657293POOL08/16/2023

710.00 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

958.00 CHECK POOL 657293 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

61.14 113680100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

19.67 113680100COPIER MAINTENANCE

80.81 CHECK POOL 657327 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

399.90 113672700OFFICE SUPPLYINTEGRITY BUSINESS SOLUTIONS657332POOL08/16/2023

399.90 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

799.80 CHECK POOL 657332 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

800.00 113685300INTERNET SERVICEWOW! INTERNET CABLE PHONE657333POOL08/16/2023

269.54 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICEWORLDWIDE INTERPRETERS657339POOL08/16/2023

228.75 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICEFIVE STAR LANGUAGES657371POOL08/16/2023

187.50 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

160.00 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

576.25 CHECK POOL 657371 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

268.51 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICEGLOBAL INTERPRETING SERVICES657377#POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 9/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

426.55 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

298.04 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

993.10 CHECK POOL 657377 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

700.00 113680103VISITING JUDGECARL F JARBOE657393POOL08/16/2023

297.00 113680200JIS POSTAGE FEESCITY OF CENTER LINE657397POOL08/16/2023

305.64 113680200JIS POSTAGE FEES

602.64 CHECK POOL 657397 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

102.50 113680100COPIER MAINTENANCEMARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC657404#POOL08/16/2023

3,120.00 113680100FTR GOLD SUPPORTFTR LTD657410POOL08/16/2023

300.09 113682246TRAVEL EXPENSETARA PITTMAN657413POOL08/16/2023

175.00 113680100COURT RECORDING SERVICELYNN A MELTON657414POOL08/16/2023

1,619.70 113672700COURT FORMSMETCOM INC657432POOL08/16/2023

460.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICERALBERT M SOPHIEA P.C.657449POOL08/16/2023

460.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER

300.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER

1,220.00 CHECK POOL 657449 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

150.00 113680100INTERPRETATION SERVICESTANIA GHANEM657454POOL08/16/2023

150.00 113680100INTERPRETATION SERVICES

300.00 CHECK POOL 657454 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

700.00 113680100COURT RECORDING SERVICESANNMARIE FARCHONE657457POOL08/16/2023

800.00 113680100COURT RECORDER

350.00 113680100COURT RECORDER

1,850.00 CHECK POOL 657457 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

500.00 113674006CONTRACTUAL SERVICESMEGAN LESLIE NICHOLAS657481POOL08/16/2023

101.12 113672700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC657482*#POOL08/16/2023

30.64 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 10/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

97.19 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

131.33 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

62.16 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

36.56 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

28.26 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

25.79 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

240.30 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

109.51 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

336.66 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

1,199.52 CHECK POOL 657482 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

274.50 113674006CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPAULA M SAUBER657497POOL08/16/2023

256.50 113674006CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

531.00 CHECK POOL 657497 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

515.00 113672700COURT FORMSMODERN PRINTING SERVICES INC657509POOL08/16/2023

400.00 113680103VISITING JUDGELYNNE A PIERCE657541POOL08/16/2023

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYERON ALI657581POOL08/16/2023

15.40 113683500JURY DUTYCOLE BELLOMO657582POOL08/16/2023

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYJANITA BOELKE657583POOL08/16/2023

31.60 113683500JURY DUTYSHANELLE BREEZE657584POOL08/16/2023

30.60 113683500JURY DUTYAMY BUDZINSKI657585POOL08/16/2023

16.00 113683500JURY DUTYSHERRI CALLEBS657586POOL08/16/2023

30.40 113683500JURY DUTYRICHARD CASTLEMAN657587POOL08/16/2023

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYADAM DANIELS657588POOL08/16/2023

15.60 113683500JURY DUTYDANIELLE DEWILDE657589POOL08/16/2023

32.00 113683500JURY DUTYJACLYN EDDY657590POOL08/16/2023

31.60 113683500JURY DUTYSHANE FOBARE657591POOL08/16/2023

31.20 113683500JURY DUTYJENNIFER FRAUCE657592POOL08/16/2023

18.20 113683500JURY DUTYJAMAAL GRANTHAM657593POOL08/16/2023

16.00 113683500JURY DUTYHEATHER HENSON657594POOL08/16/2023

17.60 113683500JURY DUTYENAS HINDO657595POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 11/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

16.00 113683500JURY DUTYROSE HOWARD657596POOL08/16/2023

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYTHEADORE JAKUBOWSKI JR657597POOL08/16/2023

32.00 113683500JURY DUTYJORDAN YANG657598POOL08/16/2023

64,076.74 Total for department 1136:

Department: 1171 MAYOR

256.14 117171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

158.66 117172700PETTY CASHCITY OF WARREN657135POOL08/16/2023

136.81 117172700EVENTSGORDON FOOD SERVICE INC657213*#POOL08/16/2023

1,257.47 117180100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

158.77 117180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

1,416.24 CHECK POOL 657327 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

77.09 117172700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC657482*#POOL08/16/2023

76.00 117172700OFFICE SUPPLY

40.58 117172700OFFICE SUPPLY

142.78 117172700OFFICE SUPPLIES

15.56 117172700OFFICE SUPPLIES

476.62 117172700OFFICE SUPPLIES

828.63 CHECK POOL 657482 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,796.48 Total for department 1171:

Department: 1209 ASSESSING

57.00 120971900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023

831.30 120971900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

12,327.33 120980106ONLINE SERVICES/SUPPORTBS & A SOFTWARE657205#POOL08/16/2023

140.00 120983300RESOURCE BOOKAPPRAISAL INSTITUTE657242POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 12/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1209 ASSESSING

15.00 120983300RESOURCE BOOK

155.00 CHECK POOL 657242 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,101.60 120980106ONLINE SERVICECOSTAR REALTY INFORMATION657306POOL08/16/2023

2,665.26 120982602TAX APPEAL LEGAL SERVICESHALLAHAN & ASSOCIATES PC657317POOL08/16/2023

561.68 120983300COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

195.41 120983300COPIER MAINTENANCE

757.09 CHECK POOL 657327 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

31.89 120972700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC657482*#POOL08/16/2023

58.74 120972700OFFICE SUPPLY

293.24 120972700OFFICE SUPPLY

346.95 120972700OFFICE SUPPLY

730.82 CHECK POOL 657482 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

18,625.40 Total for department 1209:

Department: 1210 LEGAL

57.00 121071900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023

853.80 121071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

82.40 121082600E-FILING FEESCOMERICA COMML CARD SRVC657087POOL08/03/2023

128.50 121095800BOOKSICLE657111POOL08/16/2023

128.50 121095800BOOKS

257.00 CHECK POOL 657111 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,049.00 121095800ICLE SUBSCRIPTIONICLE657112POOL08/16/2023

750.00 121095800MEMBERSHIP RENEWALMACOMB COUNTY BAR ASSOCIATION657142POOL08/16/2023

16.40 121082600TRANSCRIPT FEECHERYL ZIPAY657235#POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 13/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1210 LEGAL

4,661.05 121072700COMPUTER ACCESSORIESGOV CONNECTION INC657245#POOL08/16/2023

140.40 121072700COMPUTER ACCESSORIES

4,801.45 CHECK POOL 657245 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

8,761.84 121080100UPGRADEM-FILES INC657312POOL08/16/2023

10,000.00 121080100UPGRADE

18,761.84 CHECK POOL 657312 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

49.60 121080100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

198.35 121080100COPIER MAINTENANCE

24.01 121080100COPIER MAINTENANCE

79.53 121080100COPIER MAINTENANCE

351.49 CHECK POOL 657327 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

81.87 121072700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC657482*#POOL08/16/2023

37.19 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

15.98 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

157.40 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

292.44 CHECK POOL 657482 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

28,272.82 Total for department 1210:

Department: 1215 CLERK

426.90 121571900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

260.00 121580100BACKGROUND CHECKSCOMERICA COMML CARD SRVC657088POOL08/03/2023

536.25 121590000LEGAL PUBLICATIONSC & G PUBLISHING INC657099#POOL08/16/2023

2,934.00 121580600WARRANTYELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE INC657230POOL08/16/2023

3,412.00 121580600WARRANTY

4,720.00 121580600WARRANTY

8,260.00 121580600WARRANTY

2,380.00 121580600WARRANTY

3,570.00 121580600WARRANTY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 14/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1215 CLERK

25,276.00 CHECK POOL 657230 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

47.20 121580100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

79.80 121580100COPIER MAINTENANCE

127.00 CHECK POOL 657327 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

26,626.15 Total for department 1215:

Department: 1220 HUMAN RESOURCES

57.00 122071900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023

512.28 122071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

58.33 122080100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

5,316.60 122090000ADVERTISEMENTMICHIGAN.COM657346POOL08/16/2023

462.00 122080100DRUG/ALCOHOL TESTINGDSI MEDICAL SERVICES INC657396POOL08/16/2023

67.39 122072700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC657482*#POOL08/16/2023

7.76 122072700OFFICE SUPPLY

137.27 122072700OFFICE SUPPLY

122.74 122072700OFFICE SUPPLY

335.16 CHECK POOL 657482 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

150.00 122080100ADVERTISINGYOUR MEMBERSHIP.COM INC657494POOL08/16/2023

150.00 122080100ADVERTISING

150.00 122080100ADVERTISING

450.00 CHECK POOL 657494 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

7,191.37 Total for department 1220:

Department: 1223 CONTROLLER

57.00 122371900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 15/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1223 CONTROLLER

660.54 122371900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

1,756.20 122372700COMPUTER SUPPLYGOV CONNECTION INC657245#POOL08/16/2023

194.82 122380100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

60.47 122380100COPIER MAINTENANCE

255.29 CHECK POOL 657327 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

962.41 122372700SCANNERMARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC657404#POOL08/16/2023

3,691.44 Total for department 1223:

Department: 1237 CITY RETIREMENT

170.76 123771900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

164.90 123796910MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTRENE M MAZZA657057POOL07/21/2023

989.40 123796910MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTPATRICIA TATE657058POOL07/21/2023

216.96 123771902DENTAL INSURANCEDENCAP657070POOL07/27/2023

2,520.32 123771902RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL PLAN657071#POOL07/27/2023

52,529.62 123771902HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CARE NETWORK657074#POOL07/27/2023

148,373.90 123771902INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI657075#POOL07/27/2023

204,965.86 Total for department 1237:

Department: 1238 POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT

989.40 123896910MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTJAY MIRON III657052POOL07/20/2023

170.76 123871900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

67,206.05 123871902HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CARE NETWORK657074#POOL07/27/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 16/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1238 POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT

147,224.60 123871902INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI657075#POOL07/27/2023

989.40 123896910MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTLINDA M BRINCHECK657078POOL07/27/2023

216,580.21 Total for department 1238:

Department: 1253 TREASURER

114.00 125371900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023

683.04 125371900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

12,327.33 125380100ONLINE SERVICES/SUPPORTBS & A SOFTWARE657205#POOL08/16/2023

1,038.89 125380200MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTQUADIENT INC657209POOL08/16/2023

10,000.00 125380200MONTHLY POSTAGEU.S. POSTAL SERVICE657225POOL08/16/2023

1,141.50 125372700MONITORSGOV CONNECTION INC657245#POOL08/16/2023

667.44 125372700PRINTER/SCANNER

1,808.94 CHECK POOL 657245 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

786.88 125372700OFFICE SUPPLYGEMINI FORMS & SYSTEMS657246POOL08/16/2023

120.00 125380100MONTHLY SHREDDINGSHREDCORP657276#POOL08/16/2023

120.00 125380100SHREDDING SERVICES

240.00 CHECK POOL 657276 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,844.22 125383600TAX/SA BILL PRINTINGGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC657322*#POOL08/16/2023

4,426.54 125383600TAX BILL ENVELOPES

7,270.76 CHECK POOL 657322 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

30.00 125380100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

419.98 125372700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC657482*#POOL08/16/2023

45.89 125372700OFFICE SUPPLY

13.99 125372700OFFICE SUPPLY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 17/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1253 TREASURER

842.15 125372700OFFICE SUPPLY

1,322.01 CHECK POOL 657482 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

35,621.85 Total for department 1253:

Department: 1258 INFORMATION SYSTEMS

256.14 125871900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

600.00 125880100NETWORK SERVICESPRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS657189POOL08/16/2023

62.96 125874000COMPUTER SUPPLYMICRO CENTER657311*#POOL08/16/2023

12,600.00 125880100INTERNET ACCESSCOMCAST657433POOL08/16/2023

356.00 125880100CONTRACTUAL SERVICESKEITH WILLIAMS657472POOL08/16/2023

368.00 125874000HARDWAREPEOPLE DRIVEN TECHNOLOGY INC657500POOL08/16/2023

14,243.10 Total for department 1258:

Department: 1265 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

114.00 126571900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023

1,024.56 126571900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

171.75 126577600BUILDING MAINTENANCEDETROIT CHEMICAL & PAPER657100*#POOL08/16/2023

1,199.40 126574000JANITORIAL SUPPLYGRAINGER INC657107*#POOL08/16/2023

126.00 126574000JANITORIAL SUPPLY

77.76 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

24.89 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

28.90 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

1,456.95 CHECK POOL 657107 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

88.25 126577600PAINTING SUPPLIESSHERWIN-WILLIAMS657128POOL08/16/2023

37.18 126577600PAINTING SUPPLIES

125.43 CHECK POOL 657128 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 18/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1265 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

107.45 126574000JANITORIAL SUPPLYZEP MANUFACTURING COMPANY657139#POOL08/16/2023

915.45 126577600FLAGSROCKET ENTERPRISE INC657154POOL08/16/2023

1,190.00 126577600FLAGS

2,105.45 CHECK POOL 657154 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

38.92 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYLOWES HOME IMPROVEMENT657231POOL08/16/2023

18.96 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

57.88 CHECK POOL 657231 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

156.37 126574000FIRST AID SUPPLYCINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY657251POOL08/16/2023

115.12 126574000FIRST AID SUPPLYCINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY657252*#POOL08/16/2023

134.84 126574000FIRST AID SUPPLY

249.96 CHECK POOL 657252 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

145.68 126574000FIRST AID SUPPLYCINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY657253POOL08/16/2023

633.95 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYCHEMSEARCH657336#POOL08/16/2023

192.00 126574000DEFIBRILLATOR PADSAVENTRIC TECHNOLOGIES657409POOL08/16/2023

450.00 126580110SWEEPINGSUPREME SWEEPING SERVICES INC657464POOL08/16/2023

472.30 126574000JANITORIAL SUPPLIESNETWORK SERVICES COMPANY657535POOL08/16/2023

7,463.73 Total for department 1265:

Department: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE

780.51 129492001ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY657060*#POOL07/27/2023

19,927.96 129492002ELECTRIC SUPPLY 

20,708.47 CHECK POOL 657060 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

259.87 129482602MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTIONCOMERICA COMML CARD SRVC657086POOL08/03/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 19/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE

400.50 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONJOHN CHMURA657145POOL08/16/2023

22,324.50 129482602PROFESSIONAL SERVICESHOWARD L SHIFMAN PC657201POOL08/16/2023

48,750.00 129491000LIABILITY INSURANCE 07/01/23-12/31/23HYLANT GROUP657212POOL08/16/2023

507.00 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONCHERYL ZIPAY657235#POOL08/16/2023

4,950.00 129482602SHREDDING EVENTSHREDCORP657276#POOL08/16/2023

14,586.08 129482602SOFTWARE LICENSEQSCEND TECHNOLOGIES INC657297POOL08/16/2023

7,640.33 129482602SOFTWARE LICENSE

1,842.60 129482602SOFTWARE LICENSE

24,069.01 CHECK POOL 657297 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

89.00 129482602INTERPRETING SERVICEGLOBAL INTERPRETING SERVICES657377#POOL08/16/2023

31.46 129482602INTERPRETING SERVICE

21.38 129482602INTERPRETING SERVICE

45.14 129482602INTERPRETING SERVICE

27.30 129482602INTERPRETING SERVICE

214.28 CHECK POOL 657377 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

89,583.91 129491000LOSS FUND REIMBURSEMENTTHE ASU GROUP657386#POOL08/16/2023

6,865.00 129491000CLAIMS SERVICE FEESTHE ASU GROUP (SERVICE FEES)657389POOL08/16/2023

5,250.00 129491000CLAIMS SERVICE FEES

12,115.00 CHECK POOL 657389 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

65.00 129486400TRAVEL EXPENSENICOLE TRAVERS657415POOL08/16/2023

231.00 129498500ARPA CONSULTINGGUIDEHOUSE INC657466POOL08/16/2023

12.66 129486400TRAVEL EXPENSESTEVEN M BIEDA657502POOL08/16/2023

400.50 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION

413.16 CHECK POOL 657502 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 20/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE

1,240.73 1294801942023 SUMMER TAXESCITY OF WARREN TREASURER657570POOL08/16/2023

225,832.43 Total for department 1294:

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

1,425.00 130171900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023

18,909.36 130171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

654.02 130185300MONTHLY SERVICEAT&T657056POOL07/21/2023

13,008.58 130192000ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY657060*#POOL07/27/2023

40.01 130188012ROUTERVERIZON WIRELESS657062*#POOL07/27/2023

153.00 130174000ADVERTISEMENTC & G PUBLISHING INC657099#POOL08/16/2023

85.00 130174000ADVERTISEMENT

238.00 CHECK POOL 657099 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

59.36 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCEGRAINGER INC657107*#POOL08/16/2023

1,387.81 130185300RADIO CHARGES JUN23MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE657116#POOL08/16/2023

186.00 130174000SUBSCRIPTIONTHE MACOMB DAILY657120POOL08/16/2023

4,000.00 130181001REIMBURSE SID PETTY CASHCITY OF WARREN657137POOL08/16/2023

1,446.08 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYASSOCIATED BAG COMPANY657144POOL08/16/2023

425.55 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYLYNN PEAVEY COMPANY657152POOL08/16/2023

145.00 130174000TOWINGSERVICE TOWING INC657155#POOL08/16/2023

1,100.00 130174000TOWING

145.00 130174000TOWING

1,390.00 CHECK POOL 657155 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

841.93 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYBROWNELLS INC657175POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 21/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

119.76 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCEHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE657193*#POOL08/16/2023

482.86 130186300MOTORCYCLE UNIT GASOLINESE CORPORATION OF MICHIGAN657204POOL08/16/2023

694.60 130174000MEDICAL SUPPLYBOUND TREE MEDICAL657240#POOL08/16/2023

1,039.57 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYULINE INC657243POOL08/16/2023

431.88 130172700COMPUTER SUPPLYGOV CONNECTION INC657245#POOL08/16/2023

4,933.85 130180100COMPUTER SUPPLYDELL MARKETING LP657250*#POOL08/16/2023

86.50 130180100LIVESCAN SERVICES/FINGERPRINTINGSTATE OF MICHIGAN - MSPLA657275POOL08/16/2023

493.88 130174000MEDICAL SUPPLYJ & B MEDICAL SUPPLY657286POOL08/16/2023

202.50 130174000MEDICAL SUPPLY

696.38 CHECK POOL 657286 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

450.00 130180100REGISTRATION FEESMICHIGAN STATE POLICE657299#POOL08/16/2023

75.60 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

35.40 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

35.76 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

155.85 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

47.20 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

76.02 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

50.27 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

35.40 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

35.76 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

85.28 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

47.20 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

76.02 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

47.20 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

802.96 CHECK POOL 657327 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

102.36 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYSIRCHIE657351POOL08/16/2023

21.48 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 22/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT
123.84 CHECK POOL 657351 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

500.00 130182401TRAININGNASRO657361POOL08/16/2023

50.00 130182401TRAINING

550.00 CHECK POOL 657361 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,328.94 130180100EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEWOODWARD CAMERA657374POOL08/16/2023

253.58 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYCHARM-TEX INC657392POOL08/16/2023

689.40 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYNORTH AMERICAN RESCUE LLC657400POOL08/16/2023

229.80 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

479.40 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

282.98 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

14.00 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

1,695.58 CHECK POOL 657400 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

28.00 130180100PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC657427*#POOL08/16/2023

498.00 130174000EQUIPMENT SUPPLYTALKPOINT TECHNOLOGIES INC657429POOL08/16/2023

29.90 130174000EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

14.95 130174000EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

542.85 CHECK POOL 657429 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

786.13 130172700PRINTINGTHE PRINT HOUSE INC657430POOL08/16/2023

71.00 130172700PRINTING

857.13 CHECK POOL 657430 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

200.00 130182401TRAININGLEGAL & LIABILITY RISK
MANAGEMENT

657442POOL08/16/2023

121,322.88 130198402TASERSAXON ENTERPRISES INC657446POOL08/16/2023

9,449.43 130198402TASERS

3,219.69 130198402TASERS

133,992.00 CHECK POOL 657446 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

405.00 130186300VEHICLE MAINTENANCESPEED CLEAN SERVICE657447POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 23/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

2,500.00 130172700PRINTINGSKIP PRINTING COMPANY657460*#POOL08/16/2023

697.20 130172700PRINTINGIMAGE PRINTING COMPANY INC657461POOL08/16/2023

158.42 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCEGALLS LLC657463#POOL08/16/2023

63.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

1,370.00 130172401BODY ARMOR

167.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

242.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

315.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

155.88 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

10.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

331.60 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

193.60 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

161.50 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

153.50 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

50.00 130174000BADGES/EQUIPMENT

3,371.50 CHECK POOL 657463 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,380.00 130182401TRAININGDEWOLF & ASSOCIATES657471POOL08/16/2023

1,690.00 130182402TRAINING

4,070.00 CHECK POOL 657471 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

141.80 130172700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC657482*#POOL08/16/2023

743.19 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

532.54 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

22.99 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

1,440.52 CHECK POOL 657482 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

712.50 130181200PRISONER FOODHOUSE OF REUBEN DETROIT657496POOL08/16/2023

412.50 130181200PRISONER FOOD

712.50 130181200PRISONER FOOD

1,837.50 CHECK POOL 657496 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 24/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

26,523.00 130197400PARKING LOT REHABILITATIONHIGHWAY MAINTENANCE &
CONSTRUCTION

657503#POOL08/16/2023

1,075.61 130180100COMPUTER SOFTWAREAXELLIANT LLC657529POOL08/16/2023

2,907.95 130180100COMPUTER SOFTWARE

5,977.93 130180100COMPUTER SOFTWARE

9,961.49 CHECK POOL 657529 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

400.00 130182401TRAININGHAWKS CONSULTING LLC657536POOL08/16/2023

11,714.95 130198479BYRNE JAG EXPENSEMACOMB COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE657615POOL08/16/2023

256,243.14 Total for department 1301:

Department: 1311 CRIME COMMISSION

21.25 131192000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657049*#POOL07/20/2023

21.25 Total for department 1311:

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

1,069.17 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657049*#POOL07/20/2023

1,085.90 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

126.13 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

2,449.90 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

845.17 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

5,576.27 CHECK POOL 657049 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

684.00 133671900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023

10,245.60 133671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

1,022.71 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657059*#POOL07/27/2023

740.29 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657082*#POOL08/03/2023

190.48 133685300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS657085POOL08/03/2023

164.12 133674000OPERATING SUPPLYGRAINGER INC657107*#POOL08/16/2023

228.84 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

379.79 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 25/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

125.32 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

138.95 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

1,348.32 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

30.29 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

112.78 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

19.59 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

210.40 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

275.91 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

395.83 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

134.54 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

97.56 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

118.48 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

98.07 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

3,878.79 CHECK POOL 657107 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

3,882.92 133685300RADIO CHARGES JUN23MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE657116#POOL08/16/2023

264.50 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLYSTATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS657130POOL08/16/2023

308.40 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLY

313.89 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLY

307.30 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLY

1,194.09 CHECK POOL 657130 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

8,788.50 133674000BALLISTIC VESTSCMP DISTRIBUTORS INC657149POOL08/16/2023

530.00 133693000EQUIPMENT SERVICEMR GAS INC657158POOL08/16/2023

2,096.83 133698401UPFITTING - FIRE VEHICLESCANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC657160*#POOL08/16/2023

379.84 133674000MISC PARTS/EQUIPMENTAPOLLO FIRE APPARATUS SALES &
SERVI

657199#POOL08/16/2023

370.00 133674000OPERATING SUPPLYPRESSURE VESSEL TESTING657207POOL08/16/2023

887.50 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

125.00 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

570.00 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

1,952.50 CHECK POOL 657207 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 26/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

900.20 133674000HAZMAT SUPPLYFLOR DRI SUPPLY CO INC657224POOL08/16/2023

25.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTEDWARD M HANNA657237POOL08/16/2023

36.48 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLYBOUND TREE MEDICAL657240#POOL08/16/2023

1,489.99 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

2,901.51 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

47.00 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

(1,264.60)133672701CREDIT MEMO

3,210.38 CHECK POOL 657240 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

379.00 133693000HVAC SERVICESJOHNSON CONTROLS INC657281*#POOL08/16/2023

1,565.00 133680100MOWING/FERTILIZATIONLANDSCAPE SERVICE INC657282*#POOL08/16/2023

1,485.00 133680100FIRE GEAR CLEANING/REPAIRSFIRE SERVICE MANAGEMENT657283POOL08/16/2023

325.00 133693000OVERHEAD DOOR MAINTENANCEGARRETT DOOR CO657290#POOL08/16/2023

270.00 133693000OVERHEAD DOOR MAINTENANCE

264.00 133693000OVERHEAD DOOR MAINTENANCE

284.00 133693000OVERHEAD DOOR MAINTENANCE

167.00 133693000OVERHEAD DOOR MAINTENANCE

1,310.00 CHECK POOL 657290 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,400.00 133682401HAZMAT TRAININGMICHIGAN STATE POLICE657299#POOL08/16/2023

2,398.00 133674000COMPUTER EQUIPMENTAPPLE INC657301POOL08/16/2023

199.75 133674000COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

1,799.00 133674000COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

59.95 133674000COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

4,456.70 CHECK POOL 657301 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

7,789.50 133680100SERVICE AGREEMENTSTRYKER SALES CORPORATION657302POOL08/16/2023

95,702.43 133697400EMS EQUIPMENT

(18,000.00)133697400CREDIT MEMO

85,491.93 CHECK POOL 657302 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 27/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

16,703.16 133680100EMS BILLING SERVICEACCUMED BILLING INC657304POOL08/16/2023

175.00 133682401REIMBURSEMENTWILLIAM ALTER657315POOL08/16/2023

76.95 133674000REIMBURSEMENTJEFFREY MIDDLETON657318POOL08/16/2023

700.00 133682401TRAININGMUSAR TRAINING657319POOL08/16/2023

1,000.00 133682401TRAINING

1,700.00 CHECK POOL 657319 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,350.00 133682401HAZMAT TRAININGCLOSE QUARTERS TACTICAL657325POOL08/16/2023

59.00 133674000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

23.60 133674000COPIER MAINTENANCE

59.00 133674000COPIER MAINTENANCE

23.60 133674000COPIER MAINTENANCE

165.20 CHECK POOL 657327 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

5,905.93 133674000BOARD-UP SERVICEBELFOR PROPERTY RESTORATION657328POOL08/16/2023

1,000.00 133674000HIGH SPEED INTERNET SERVICEWOW! BUSINESS657337POOL08/16/2023

333.00 133693000PLUMBING SERVICESUSA PLUMBING657345POOL08/16/2023

992.00 133693000PLUMBING SERVICES

2,725.10 133693000PLUMBING SERVICES

4,050.10 CHECK POOL 657345 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

4,800.00 133674000COMPUTER SOFTWAREIBM657379POOL08/16/2023

180.50 133698401PPE GEARPHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTERS657382POOL08/16/2023

3,912.21 133698401PPE GEAR

4,092.71 CHECK POOL 657382 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

41.80 133693000TRASH REMOVALPRIORITY WASTE LLC657417*#POOL08/16/2023

50.16 133693000TRASH REMOVAL

41.80 133693000TRASH REMOVAL

41.80 133693000TRASH REMOVAL

33.44 133693000TRASH REMOVAL



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 28/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

41.80 133693000TRASH REMOVAL

250.80 CHECK POOL 657417 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

33.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC657427*#POOL08/16/2023

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

201.00 CHECK POOL 657427 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

14.00 133674000FIREFIGHTER ACLS CARDSHENRY FORD MACOMB HOSP657436POOL08/16/2023

100.00 133693000APPLIANCE REPAIR SERVICESAPPLIANCE REPAIR USA LLC657470POOL08/16/2023

13,700.00 133680101PLANS TABLE SYSTEMIPROJECT SOLUTIONS LLC657479POOL08/16/2023

650.00 133680101PLANS TABLE SYSTEM

14,350.00 CHECK POOL 657479 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,200.00 133680101PLANS REVIEW SOFTWARE LICENSESBLUEBEAM INC657480POOL08/16/2023

185.72 133674000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC657482*#POOL08/16/2023

98.48 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

142.50 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

18.99 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

25.72 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

166.69 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

638.10 CHECK POOL 657482 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

170.62 133674000MSA PARTS/EQUIPMENT FOR SERVICEMACQUEEN EMERGENCY GROUP657488POOL08/16/2023

599.41 133674000MISC PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENTMACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC657490POOL08/16/2023

3,187.50 133698401TECH RESCUE EQUIPMENTTEAM WENDY LLC657511POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 29/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

637.50 133698401TECH RESCUE EQUIPMENT

675.00 133698401TECH RESCUE EQUIPMENT

136.50 133698401TECH RESCUE EQUIPMENT

4,636.50 CHECK POOL 657511 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

497.00 133695800MEMBERSHIPRESCUE RESPONSE GEAR & RIGGING LAB657527POOL08/16/2023

395.00 133682401FIREFIGHTER TRAININGAMERICAN AIR OPERATIONS LLC657528POOL08/16/2023

1,185.00 133682401FIREFIGHTER TRAINING

1,580.00 CHECK POOL 657528 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

4,000.00 133682401FIREFIGHTER TRAININGMICHIGAN MOBILE MEDICAL
EDUCATION

657537POOL08/16/2023

4,000.00 133682401FIREFIGHTER TRAINING

8,000.00 CHECK POOL 657537 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

25.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTNATHAN HAYWARD657539POOL08/16/2023

50.17 133695800REIMBURSEMENTKIMBERLY KALMANIR657540POOL08/16/2023

213,717.68 Total for department 1336:

Department: 1371 BUILDING INSPECTIONS

76.46 137185300DATA PLANAT&T MOBILITY657051*#POOL07/20/2023

114.00 137171900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023

1,707.60 137171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

21,892.34 137180100ONLINE SERVICES/SUPPORTBS & A SOFTWARE657205#POOL08/16/2023

2,860.00 137180100COMPUTER SOFTWARE

24,752.34 CHECK POOL 657205 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHESCOLONIAL TITLE657215POOL08/16/2023

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 30/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1371 BUILDING INSPECTIONS

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES

425.00 CHECK POOL 657215 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

14,013.03 137180100SCANNING/FILING SERVICESARC DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS LLC657239#POOL08/16/2023

601.45 137172700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

257.42 137172700COPIER MAINTENANCE

858.87 CHECK POOL 657327 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

29.75 137180100JUN 23 PROCESSING FEESPOINT & PAY657423*#POOL08/16/2023

35.00 137172501TRAVEL EXPENSEKIMBERLY MILLER657438POOL08/16/2023

14.16 137172700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC657482*#POOL08/16/2023

1,112.01 137172700OFFICE SUPPLY

209.45 137172700OFFICE SUPPLY

(212.64)137172700CREDIT MEMO

1,122.98 CHECK POOL 657482 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

152.00 137186300CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC657495*#POOL08/16/2023

43,287.03 Total for department 1371:

Department: 1400 PLANNING

57.00 140071900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023

256.14 140071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

400.00 140080100COURT REPORTING SERVICEMARY CLARK657228POOL08/16/2023

400.00 140080100COURT REPORTING SERVICE

800.00 CHECK POOL 657228 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

80.00 140072700OFFICE SUPPLYARC DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS LLC657239#POOL08/16/2023

15.99 140072700OFFICE SUPPLY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 31/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1400 PLANNING

2.99 140072700OFFICE SUPPLY

491.66 140072700OFFICE SUPPLY

15.99 140072700OFFICE SUPPLY

2.99 140072700OFFICE SUPPLY

609.62 CHECK POOL 657239 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONJOHN S KUPIEC657285POOL08/16/2023

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONCLAUDETTE ROBINSON657303POOL08/16/2023

717.74 140072700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONSULTANA CHOWDHURY657419POOL08/16/2023

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONMERLE BONIECKI657451POOL08/16/2023

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONMICHELLE TUTT657468POOL08/16/2023

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONMAHMUDA MOURI657469POOL08/16/2023

6.92 140072700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC657482*#POOL08/16/2023

93.42 140072700OFFICE SUPPLY

100.34 CHECK POOL 657482 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONDELWAR HUSSAIN ANSAR657487POOL08/16/2023

3,065.84 Total for department 1400:

Department: 1401 COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVE

6,700.00 140195808MEMBERSHIP/DUESEIGHT MILE BOULEVARD ASSN657208POOL08/16/2023

6,700.00 Total for department 1401:

Department: 1410 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSROMAN T NESTOROWICZ657307POOL08/16/2023

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALS

150.00 CHECK POOL 657307 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSCHARLES ANGLIN657362POOL08/16/2023

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSMICHAEL SYLVESTER657399POOL08/16/2023

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALS

150.00 CHECK POOL 657399 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 32/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1410 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSPAUL JERZY657439POOL08/16/2023

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALS

150.00 CHECK POOL 657439 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSANTHONY T SIERACKI JR657440POOL08/16/2023

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALS

150.00 CHECK POOL 657440 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSCHARLES L PERRY657441POOL08/16/2023

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALS

150.00 CHECK POOL 657441 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSWILLIAM G CLIFT657456POOL08/16/2023

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALS

150.00 CHECK POOL 657456 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSDAVID A SOPHIEA657483POOL08/16/2023

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALS

150.00 CHECK POOL 657483 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSKEVIN M HIGGINS657504POOL08/16/2023

1,200.00 Total for department 1410:

Department: 1421 PUBLIC SERVICES DIRECTOR

256.14 142171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

192.93 142172700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

47.20 142172700COPIER MAINTENANCE

240.13 CHECK POOL 657327 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

496.27 Total for department 1421:

Department: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

114.00 142271900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 33/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

512.28 142271900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

69.56 142274000BLIGHT SUPPLIESHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE657193*#POOL08/16/2023

62.94 142274000BLIGHT SUPPLIES

132.50 CHECK POOL 657193 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

93.82 142274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP657280*#POOL08/16/2023

65.96 142274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

36.36 142274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

196.14 CHECK POOL 657280 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

3,555.00 142280107WEEDBOOK GRASS CUTTINGLANDSCAPE SERVICE INC657282*#POOL08/16/2023

1,890.00 142280107WEEDBOOK GRASS CUTTING

2,700.00 142280107WEEDBOOK GRASS CUTTING

1,755.00 142280107WEEDBOOK GRASS CUTTING

(45.00)142280107CREDIT MEMO

2,910.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

2,880.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

4,170.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

4,544.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

4,380.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

4,290.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

3,330.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

4,260.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,080.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

2,910.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,874.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,470.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,500.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,380.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

3,900.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,230.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

55,963.00 CHECK POOL 657282 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

717.73 142272700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 34/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

46.98 142272700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC657482*#POOL08/16/2023

31.98 142272700OFFICE SUPPLY

78.96 CHECK POOL 657482 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

57,714.61 Total for department 1422:

Department: 1426 CIVIL DEFENSE

85.38 142671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

85.38 Total for department 1426:

Department: 1430 ANIMAL CONTROL

114.00 143071900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023

85.38 143071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

250.00 143080500ANIMAL DISPOSALSROGER ANTHONY DESMET657287POOL08/16/2023

225.00 143080500ANIMAL SERVICEWILSON VETERINARY HOSPITAL PC657390POOL08/16/2023

523.00 143080500ANIMAL SERVICE

748.00 CHECK POOL 657390 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

950.00 143080500ANIMAL SHELTER SERVICESANIMAL HOUSE PET SERVICES657431POOL08/16/2023

1,225.00 143080500ANIMAL SHELTER SERVICES

2,175.00 CHECK POOL 657431 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

52.78 143074000LAUNDRY SERVICETHE WASHTUB657473POOL08/16/2023

32.05 143074000LAUNDRY SERVICE

84.83 CHECK POOL 657473 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

80.00 143080500ANIMAL SHELTER SERVICESHUMANE SOCIETY OF MACOMB657478POOL08/16/2023

3,537.21 Total for department 1430:

Department: 1441 STREET MAINTENANCE DIV

342.00 144171900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 35/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1441 STREET MAINTENANCE DIV

1,685.10 144171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

2,027.10 Total for department 1441:

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

1,265.55 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657049*#POOL07/20/2023

833.92 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

2,099.47 CHECK POOL 657049 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

57.00 144271900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023

853.80 144271900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

18.61 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657059*#POOL07/27/2023

713.90 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

732.51 CHECK POOL 657059 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

52.89 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYBID'S LAWN & GARDEN CENTER657096POOL08/16/2023

2,879.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEJACK DOHENY SUPPLIES INC657103POOL08/16/2023

20.32 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGRAINGER INC657107*#POOL08/16/2023

79.64 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

16.87 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

762.09 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

5.56 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

61.46 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

945.94 CHECK POOL 657107 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

220.35 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEHAMILTON CHEVROLET INC657108POOL08/16/2023

210.06 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

65.03 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

287.21 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

22.06 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 36/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

336.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

104.48 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

86.88 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

68.05 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

551.71 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

507.76 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

267.72 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

490.68 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

367.67 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

134.92 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

179.20 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

183.77 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

49.49 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

229.66 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

4,105.85 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

141.37 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

356.25 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(125.00)144286300CREDIT MEMO

(20.23)144286300CREDIT MEMO

8,820.94 CHECK POOL 657108 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

412.28 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEH & P TECHNOLOGIES INC657109POOL08/16/2023

65.86 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

478.14 CHECK POOL 657109 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

235.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEINDUSTRIAL BROOM SERVICE657110POOL08/16/2023

59.64 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEKIRKS AUTOMOTIVE INC657113POOL08/16/2023

1,219.00 144274000TOOLSTEAM EQUIPMENT COMPANY657114POOL08/16/2023

80.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEREGAL TIRE CO657124POOL08/16/2023

120.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

80.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

80.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

360.00 CHECK POOL 657124 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

212.81 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCETERMINAL SUPPLY CO657132POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 37/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

429.60 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

64.37 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

162.10 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

868.88 CHECK POOL 657132 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

105.18 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYWARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO657138*#POOL08/16/2023

37.88 144274000OPERATING SUPPLY

83.58 144274000OPERATING SUPPLY

226.64 CHECK POOL 657138 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

628.06 144274000JANITORIAL SUPPLYZEP MANUFACTURING COMPANY657139#POOL08/16/2023

1,748.51 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEBANDIT INDUSTRIES INC657147POOL08/16/2023

75.73 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEPIRTEK657151POOL08/16/2023

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCESERVICE TOWING INC657155#POOL08/16/2023

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

310.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

310.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

365.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

365.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

129.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,819.00 CHECK POOL 657155 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

150.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC657160*#POOL08/16/2023

87.85 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYAIRGAS USA LLC657170POOL08/16/2023

8.04 144274000OPERATING SUPPLY

95.89 CHECK POOL 657170 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

405.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO657176POOL08/16/2023

726.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 38/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

395.10 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

304.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

552.10 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

879.04 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

208.86 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

560.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

523.26 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

4,553.36 CHECK POOL 657176 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

125.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCETRACTION HEAVY DUTY PARTS657177POOL08/16/2023

31.56 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

400.28 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

63.67 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

620.51 CHECK POOL 657177 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

551.14 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEAPOLLO FIRE APPARATUS SALES &
SERVI

657199#POOL08/16/2023

308.04 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

43.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

131.46 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,034.14 CHECK POOL 657199 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

43.62 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYALL SEASONS OUTDOOR EQUIP657200POOL08/16/2023

40.49 144286300EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

84.11 CHECK POOL 657200 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

262.90 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEDEPENDABLE WHOLESALE INC657203POOL08/16/2023

38.16 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

352.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

937.99 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2,318.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

113.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

4,023.05 CHECK POOL 657203 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

245.82 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEAIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT657220POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 39/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

4,380.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVALOWEN TREE SERVICE INC657248*#POOL08/16/2023

4,920.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

6,560.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

4,920.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

4,920.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

10,761.26 144281400TREE TRIMMING

4,920.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

6,560.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

4,920.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

5,770.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

58,631.26 CHECK POOL 657248 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

301.14 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEWOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE
INC

657249POOL08/16/2023

639.45 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

30.29 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,662.96 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

536.81 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

22.23 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

61.76 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

91.84 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(212.50)144286300CREDIT MEMO

3,133.98 CHECK POOL 657249 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,870.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCETRUCK AND TRAILER657271POOL08/16/2023

601.06 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEEMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS657279POOL08/16/2023

51.38 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

652.44 CHECK POOL 657279 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

327.96 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYHELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP657280*#POOL08/16/2023

1,903.56 144280100OPERATING SUPPLYMITCHELL 1657289POOL08/16/2023

2,369.71 144280100OPERATING SUPPLY

4,273.27 CHECK POOL 657289 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 40/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

75.00 144293000OVERHEAD DOOR SERVICEGARRETT DOOR CO657290#POOL08/16/2023

10.23 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECREST FORD INC657310POOL08/16/2023

51.26 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

981.49 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

52.22 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

393.10 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

7.51 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

3,013.93 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

52.22 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

721.77 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

200.20 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

5,483.93 CHECK POOL 657310 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

174.12 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGENUINE PARTS COMPANY657324POOL08/16/2023

321.10 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

566.04 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

11.41 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

55.47 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

62.56 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

26.75 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

576.20 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

73.60 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

492.54 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

855.88 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

8.36 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

79.08 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

36.07 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

207.79 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

240.27 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

117.33 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

125.62 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

27.66 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

55.32 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

128.59 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

167.55 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

124.43 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

23.94 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

78.29 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

163.97 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

8.44 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 41/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

20.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

100.44 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

43.93 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

11.75 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

166.16 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

60.84 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

96.83 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

47.94 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

315.91 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

57.72 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

259.56 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

15.73 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

72.37 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

16.70 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

38.34 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

75.97 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

29.04 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(98.69)144286300CREDIT MEMO

(27.50)144286300CREDIT MEMO

(48.56)144286300CREDIT MEMO

6,062.86 CHECK POOL 657324 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

11.80 144274000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

17.70 144274000COPIER MAINTENANCE

11.80 144274000COPIER MAINTENANCE

41.30 CHECK POOL 657327 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

920.54 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMTECH COMPANY657335*#POOL08/16/2023

932.54 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,853.08 CHECK POOL 657335 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

467.95 144274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYCHEMSEARCH657336#POOL08/16/2023

6,262.62 144280100EMERGENCY REPAIRSPAMAR ENTERPRISES INC657341*#POOL08/16/2023

411.36 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEROYAL TRUCK & TRAILER657348POOL08/16/2023

639.60 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECOMMPAR LLC657350POOL08/16/2023

99.76 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 42/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

1,319.82 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

639.60 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2,698.78 CHECK POOL 657350 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

284.80 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEEQUIPMENT DISTRIBUTORS657353POOL08/16/2023

1,330.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

49.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,664.30 CHECK POOL 657353 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

199.85 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY657354POOL08/16/2023

308.10 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

507.95 CHECK POOL 657354 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

102.49 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEJEFFERSON CHEVROLET657358POOL08/16/2023

559.09 144274000FIRST AID SUPPLYITU ABSORBTECH INC657360POOL08/16/2023

125.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEBUCKS OIL CO INC657364POOL08/16/2023

172.81 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEM & K HOLDING COMPANY657373POOL08/16/2023

43.71 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

87.75 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

333.36 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

675.20 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

200.96 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

700.16 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

44.59 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(376.49)144286300CREDIT MEMO

(375.00)144286300CREDIT MEMO

(117.42)144286300CREDIT MEMO

(181.25)144286300CREDIT MEMO

1,208.38 CHECK POOL 657373 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,170.00 144286300OPERATING SUPPLYEXTREME TOOLING LLC657380POOL08/16/2023

136.66 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMOTOR CITY INDUSTRIAL657395POOL08/16/2023

99.98 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

236.64 CHECK POOL 657395 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 43/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

78.84 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEUNITED AUTO PARTS657437POOL08/16/2023

144.25 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

39.40 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

79.02 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

341.51 CHECK POOL 657437 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

12.25 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCELAWSON PRODUCTS INC657443POOL08/16/2023

21.75 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

141.27 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

422.85 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

97.02 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

72.96 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

231.55 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

77.40 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

93.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,170.05 CHECK POOL 657443 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

685.46 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC657448POOL08/16/2023

1,181.05 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

806.97 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,712.88 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

147.71 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

4,534.07 CHECK POOL 657448 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,197.20 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCESHELBY GENERATOR INC657450POOL08/16/2023

600.04 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,797.24 CHECK POOL 657450 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

764.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEEAGLES TOOLS DISTRIBUTION LLC657455POOL08/16/2023

265.21 144274000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC657482*#POOL08/16/2023

487.57 144274000OFFICE SUPPLY

752.78 CHECK POOL 657482 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

25.00 144274000REIMBURSEMENTNICKOLAUS VRANIC657484POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 44/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

8,912.71 144280100ASSET MANAGEMENTVERIZON CONNECT FLEET USA LLC657492POOL08/16/2023

9.50 144286300CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC657495*#POOL08/16/2023

760.00 144275100OIL/LUBRICANTSROWLEYS WHOLESALE657505*#POOL08/16/2023

299.06 144275100OIL/LUBRICANTS

2,508.40 144275100OIL/LUBRICANTS

1,581.48 144275100OIL/LUBRICANTS

5,148.94 CHECK POOL 657505 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

27.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEFRIENDLY CHRYSLER JEEP657507POOL08/16/2023

34.16 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

78.88 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

78.88 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

70.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

289.92 CHECK POOL 657507 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

991.85 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEBILLOW COMPANY LLC657508POOL08/16/2023

1,428.00 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYIDENTIFIX LLC657534POOL08/16/2023

159,952.24 Total for department 1442:

Department: 1447 ENGINEERING & INSPECTIONS

114.00 144771900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023

426.90 144771900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

3,467.01 144780100ENGINEERING SERVICESHUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC657227*#POOL08/16/2023

403.70 144780100ENGINEERING SERVICES

3,870.71 CHECK POOL 657227 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

6,840.00 144780119STORMWATER PERMITCLINTON RIVER WATERSHED657229POOL08/16/2023

1,300.00 144798000COMPUTER SUPPLYGOV CONNECTION INC657245#POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 45/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1447 ENGINEERING & INSPECTIONS

545.96 144780119SPRINKLER REPAIRSLANDSCAPE SERVICE INC657282*#POOL08/16/2023

400.75 144780119SPRINKLER REPAIRS

323.29 144780119SPRINKLER REPAIRS

160.88 144780119SPRINKLER REPAIRS

1,430.88 CHECK POOL 657282 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

769.85 144772700OFFICE TONER SUPPLYPREFERRED TONER SOLUTIONS657294POOL08/16/2023

86.10 144772700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC657482*#POOL08/16/2023

32.04 144772700OFFICE SUPPLY

183.32 144772700OFFICE SUPPLY

32.70 144772700OFFICE SUPPLY

10.15 144772700OFFICE SUPPLY

2.34 144772700OFFICE SUPPLY

346.65 CHECK POOL 657482 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

23.75 144786300CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC657495*#POOL08/16/2023

15,122.74 Total for department 1447:

Department: 1448 HIGHWAY STREET LIGHTING

26.67 144892600STREET LIGHTING DTE ENERGY657050POOL07/20/2023

17.29 144892600STREET LIGHTING 

43.96 CHECK POOL 657050 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

66.14 144892600ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657082*#POOL08/03/2023

16.81 144892600STREET LIGHTING DTE ENERGY657083POOL08/03/2023

254,342.16 144892600STREET LIGHTING DTE ENERGY657101*#POOL08/16/2023

255,941.44 144892600STREET LIGHTING 

510,283.60 CHECK POOL 657101 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

510,410.51 Total for department 1448:

Department: 1793 BEAUTIFICATION

20.24 179392000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657049*#POOL07/20/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 46/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1793 BEAUTIFICATION

27.33 179396105PETTY CASHCITY OF WARREN657134POOL08/16/2023

47.57 Total for department 1793:

Department: 1794 CULTURAL COMMISSION

691.00 179496110ADVERTISEMENTC & G PUBLISHING INC657099#POOL08/16/2023

1,000.00 179496110FEATURE PERFORMANCEBERNADETTE KATHRYN AND THE LONELY657407POOL08/16/2023

800.00 179496110PERFORMANCEMICHAEL LAFFERTY657538POOL08/16/2023

2,491.00 Total for department 1794:

Department: 1795 HISTORICAL COMMISSION

98.00 179595800MEMBERSHIPAMERICAN ASSOCIATION FOR STATE &657210POOL08/16/2023

35.00 179595800MEMBERSHIPMICHIGAN MILITARY657296POOL08/16/2023

5.00 179595800MEMBERSHIP

40.00 CHECK POOL 657296 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

138.00 Total for department 1795:

Department: 1796 VILLAGE HISTORICAL COMM

21.25 179692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657049*#POOL07/20/2023

52.23 179692000MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T657061*#POOL07/27/2023

73.48 Total for department 1796:

2,214,277.25 Total for fund 101 GENERAL FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 47/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG

Department: 0000

(49,212.10)000021000CONCRETE BASE REPAIRMDOT657223*#POOL08/16/2023

(19,450.96)000021000RESURFACING

19,450.96 000021074RESURFACING

49,212.10 000021088CONCRETE BASE REPAIR

0.00 CHECK POOL 657223 TOTAL FOR FUND 202:

(220,087.25)000021000JOINT CRACK SEALINGSCODELLAR CONSTRUCTION657366#POOL08/16/2023

(11,662.50)000021001JOINT CRACK SEALING

220,087.25 000021090JOINT CRACK SEALING

(11,662.50)CHECK POOL 657366 TOTAL FOR FUND 202:

(11,662.50)Total for department 0000:

Department: 2451 CONSTRUCTION

3,177.60 245197400ENGINEERING SERVICESTETRA TECH INC657169*#POOL08/16/2023

51,909.06 245197400ENGINEERING SERVICES

55,086.66 CHECK POOL 657169 TOTAL FOR FUND 202:

49,212.10 245197400CONCRETE BASE REPAIRMDOT657223*#POOL08/16/2023

19,450.96 245197400RESURFACING

68,663.06 CHECK POOL 657223 TOTAL FOR FUND 202:

7,742.01 245197400ENGINEERING SERVICESANDERSON ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK657226*#POOL08/16/2023

9,081.58 245197400ENGINEERING SERVICES

16,823.59 CHECK POOL 657226 TOTAL FOR FUND 202:

4,622.81 245197400ENGINEERING SERVICESHUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC657227*#POOL08/16/2023

4,622.80 245197400ENGINEERING SERVICES

60,993.08 245197400ENGINEERING SERVICES

70,238.69 CHECK POOL 657227 TOTAL FOR FUND 202:

1,881.03 245197400ENGINEERING SERVICESG2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC657425*#POOL08/16/2023

7,125.00 245197400ENGINEERING SERVICES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 48/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG

Department: 2451 CONSTRUCTION
9,006.03 CHECK POOL 657425 TOTAL FOR FUND 202:

219,818.03 Total for department 2451:

Department: 2463 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

24.83 246380100ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657049*#POOL07/20/2023

2,068.17 246380207ENGINEERING SERVICESANDERSON ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK657226*#POOL08/16/2023

780.00 246380100BRANCH/LOG DISPOSALJH HART URBAN FORESTRY657272*#POOL08/16/2023

220,087.25 246380206JOINT CRACK SEALINGSCODELLAR CONSTRUCTION657366#POOL08/16/2023

222,960.25 Total for department 2463:

Department: 2474 TRAFFIC SERVICES

5,298.17 247480121STREET LIGHTING DTE ENERGY657101*#POOL08/16/2023

5,472.88 247480121STREET LIGHTING 

10,771.05 CHECK POOL 657101 TOTAL FOR FUND 202:

48,714.84 247480121TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCEMACOMB COUNTY DEPT657117*#POOL08/16/2023

2,850.00 247480120ENGINEERING SERVICESANDERSON ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK657226*#POOL08/16/2023

62,335.89 Total for department 2474:

Department: 2484 TRANSFERS TO

305,359.86 248496658PRINCIPAL & INTEREST DUE 09/01/23THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL657343*#POOL08/16/2023

172,073.28 248496659PRINCIPAL & INTEREST DUE 09/01/23

477,433.14 CHECK POOL 657343 TOTAL FOR FUND 202:

359.18 248496658AGENCY FEEHUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK657344*#POOL08/16/2023

477,792.32 Total for department 2484:

971,243.99 Total for fund 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 49/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG

Department: 0000

(176,433.91)000021000ROAD RECONSTRUCTIONGREAT LAKES CONTRACTING
SOLUTIONS

657444#POOL08/16/2023

(209,354.94)000021000ROAD RECONSTRUCTION

(17,643.39)000021001ROAD RECONSTRUCTION

176,433.91 000021081ROAD RECONSTRUCTION

209,354.94 000021081ROAD RECONSTRUCTION

(17,643.39)CHECK POOL 657444 TOTAL FOR FUND 203:

(125,821.30)000021000PAVEMENT REPAIRSLUIGI FERDINANDI AND SON657458*#POOL08/16/2023

125,821.30 000021044PAVEMENT REPAIRS

0.00 CHECK POOL 657458 TOTAL FOR FUND 203:

(17,643.39)Total for department 0000:

Department: 3463 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

2,562.50 346380206ENGINEERING SERVICESANDERSON ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK657226*#POOL08/16/2023

780.00 346380100BRANCH/LOG DISPOSALJH HART URBAN FORESTRY657272*#POOL08/16/2023

5,063.00 346380206ENGINEERING SERVICESPROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRIES
INC

657424*#POOL08/16/2023

176,433.90 346380206ROAD RECONSTRUCTIONGREAT LAKES CONTRACTING
SOLUTIONS

657444#POOL08/16/2023

209,354.94 346380206ROAD RECONSTRUCTION

385,788.84 CHECK POOL 657444 TOTAL FOR FUND 203:

125,821.30 346380206PAVEMENT REPAIRSLUIGI FERDINANDI AND SON657458*#POOL08/16/2023

3,766.85 346380100CALCIUM CHLORIDECORRIGAN ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS657475POOL08/16/2023

3,690.00 346380100CALCIUM CHLORIDE

7,456.85 CHECK POOL 657475 TOTAL FOR FUND 203:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 50/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG

Department: 3463 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

527,472.49 Total for department 3463:

Department: 3474 TRAFFIC SERVICES

1,085.17 347480121STREET LIGHTING DTE ENERGY657101*#POOL08/16/2023

1,120.95 347480121STREET LIGHTING 

2,206.12 CHECK POOL 657101 TOTAL FOR FUND 203:

9,977.74 347480121TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCEMACOMB COUNTY DEPT657117*#POOL08/16/2023

12,183.86 Total for department 3474:

522,012.96 Total for fund 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 51/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M

Department: 0000

(350,914.45)000021000PAVEMENT REPLACEMENTZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC657255*#POOL08/16/2023

(34,974.84)000021000PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

(35,091.45)000021001PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT

889.44 000021001PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

350,914.45 000021086PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT

34,974.84 000021087PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

(34,202.01)CHECK POOL 657255 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

(277,646.83)000021000PAVEMENT REPLACEMENTMARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC657411*#POOL08/16/2023

277,646.83 000021085PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT

0.00 CHECK POOL 657411 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

27,527.25 000021001PAVEMENT REPAIRSLUIGI FERDINANDI AND SON657458*#POOL08/16/2023

(6,674.76)Total for department 0000:

Department: 9204 2011 LOCAL ST REPAIR EXP

5,761.14 920497400ENGINEERING SERVICESANDERSON ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK657226*#POOL08/16/2023

203.55 920497400ENGINEERING SERVICES

5,964.69 CHECK POOL 657226 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

350,914.46 920497400PAVEMENT REPLACEMENTZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC657255*#POOL08/16/2023

34,974.84 920497400PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

385,889.30 CHECK POOL 657255 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

277,646.83 920497400PAVEMENT REPLACEMENTMARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC657411*#POOL08/16/2023

2,079.04 920497400ENGINEERING SERVICESPROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRIES
INC

657424*#POOL08/16/2023

2,590.96 920497400ENGINEERING SERVICESG2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC657425*#POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 52/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M

Department: 9204 2011 LOCAL ST REPAIR EXP

1,395.94 920497400ENGINEERING SERVICES

3,120.16 920497400ENGINEERING SERVICES

7,107.06 CHECK POOL 657425 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

678,686.92 Total for department 9204:

672,012.16 Total for fund 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 53/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 0000

1,055.81 000010700GASOLINERKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES657284*#POOL08/16/2023

1,830.92 000010700GASOLINE

2,886.73 CHECK POOL 657284 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

2,886.73 Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES

250.00 008065103REFUNDSHAWN KRONNER657616POOL08/16/2023

250.00 008065103REFUNDELIJAH DAVIS657617POOL08/16/2023

500.00 Total for department 0080:

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

1,071.11 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657049*#POOL07/20/2023

32.47 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

14.89 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

17.87 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

20.74 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

14.89 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

49.53 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

17.07 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

1,238.57 CHECK POOL 657049 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

114.00 920871900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023

597.66 920871900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

33.82 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657059*#POOL07/27/2023

739.48 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

952.48 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

30.67 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

14.89 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

35.32 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

1,828.69 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

668.93 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

18.46 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

37.54 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

57.79 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

17.86 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 54/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

23.34 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

14.89 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

201.52 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

46.99 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

37.18 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

16.39 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

14.89 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

24.08 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

4,815.21 CHECK POOL 657059 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

21,887.89 920892000ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY657060*#POOL07/27/2023

849.45 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657082*#POOL08/03/2023

51.31 920885300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T657084POOL08/03/2023

679.48 920877600JANITORIAL SUPPLYDETROIT CHEMICAL & PAPER657100*#POOL08/16/2023

112.75 920877600JANITORIAL SUPPLY

792.23 CHECK POOL 657100 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

634.87 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC657107*#POOL08/16/2023

151.26 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

38.13 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

84.40 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

44.54 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

17.08 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

55.87 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

163.04 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

(10.00)920880100CREDIT MEMO

(44.54)920880100CREDIT MEMO

1,134.65 CHECK POOL 657107 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

480.00 920896127ENTERTAINMENTCAREY AND PAUL GROUP657153POOL08/16/2023

3,132.00 920896127ENTERTAINMENT

2,622.00 920896127ENTERTAINMENT

6,234.00 CHECK POOL 657153 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 55/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

115.00 920880100ALARM MONITORINGINTERSTATE SECURITY INC657156#POOL08/16/2023

525.00 920880100EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

640.00 CHECK POOL 657156 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

50.00 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE657193*#POOL08/16/2023

8.65 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

152.08 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

40.85 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

251.58 CHECK POOL 657193 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

450.00 920870713OFFICIALMICHAEL KNOLL657196POOL08/16/2023

2,475.00 920870713AEROBICS INSTRUCTORBODY IMAGES INC657202POOL08/16/2023

405.00 920876000SPORTS APPAREL/AWARDSCREATIVE AWARDS657222POOL08/16/2023

4,440.00 920877600CHLORINATOR BRIQUETTESB & B POOLS & SPA CORP657236POOL08/16/2023

3,460.00 920877600POOL CHEMICALS

7,900.00 CHECK POOL 657236 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

8,000.00 920881400TREE/STUMP REMOVALOWEN TREE SERVICE INC657248*#POOL08/16/2023

2,352.00 920870713GYMNASTICS INSTRUCTORLISA E BIGGS657256POOL08/16/2023

42.00 920876000TRAININGAMERICAN RED CROSS657259POOL08/16/2023

195.00 920893000STEAM ROOM REPAIRA & F WATER HEATER & SPA SERVICE657267POOL08/16/2023

235.00 920893000STEAM ROOM REPAIR

430.00 CHECK POOL 657267 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

19.99 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP657280*#POOL08/16/2023

24.99 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

44.98 CHECK POOL 657280 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

400.00 920880100EVENTSIGNITED LIGHT AND SOUND657288POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 56/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

1,980.00 920880100MAINTENANCE SERVICEDU ALL CLEANING INC657313*#POOL08/16/2023

91.80 920893000ELECTRICAL SUPPLYCITY ELECTRIC SUPPLY657314POOL08/16/2023

855.00 920870713THEATREGREGORY TRZASKOMA657320POOL08/16/2023

607.77 920888011PRINTING SERVICEGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC657322*#POOL08/16/2023

47.20 920880100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

60.00 920870713OFFICIALTERRY CHAMPION657329POOL08/16/2023

1,394.40 920898411EQUIPMENT SUPPLYDEERE & COMPANY657334POOL08/16/2023

240.00 920870713OFFICIALXAVIER WHITACRE657340POOL08/16/2023

86.83 920896470AGENCY FEEHUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK657344*#POOL08/16/2023

2,385.60 920870713KARATE INSTRUCTORTHOMAS K PERRY657356POOL08/16/2023

360.00 920870713YOGA INSTRUCTORJEAN W BRANCH657357POOL08/16/2023

50.00 920888011ADVERTISEMENTCUMULUS RADIO657367POOL08/16/2023

1,080.00 920888011ADVERTISEMENT

820.00 920888011ADVERTISEMENT

50.00 920888011ADVERTISEMENT

2,000.00 CHECK POOL 657367 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

360.00 920870713OFFICIALENVER SHAPLLO657368POOL08/16/2023

120.00 920870713OFFICIALKEVIN TAEGEL657369POOL08/16/2023

780.00 920870713OFFICIALRICHARD SMITH657370POOL08/16/2023

36.88 920877600PLUMBING SUPPLYPROGRESSIVE PLUMBING SUPPLY657375POOL08/16/2023

34.82 920877600PLUMBING SUPPLY

285.12 920877600PLUMBING SUPPLY

4.92 920877600PLUMBING SUPPLY

361.74 CHECK POOL 657375 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

780.00 920870713OFFICIALWILLIAM HOPKINS657376POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 57/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

4,900.00 920888011M53 PROMOTION/ADBROADCAST SELECTIONS & SALES INC657398POOL08/16/2023

1,604.00 920876000RECREATION SUPPLYFITNESS THINGS INC657405POOL08/16/2023

27.98 920876000RECREATION SUPPLY

39,625.95 920898411EXERCISE EQUIPMENT

1,260.00 920898411EXERCISE EQUIPMENT

61.60 920898411EXERCISE EQUIPMENT

1,487.00 920898411EXERCISE EQUIPMENT

1,605.00 920898411EXERCISE EQUIPMENT

(6,000.00)920898411EXERCISE EQUIPMENT

4,750.00 920898411EXERCISE EQUIPMENT

4,999.00 920898411EXERCISE EQUIPMENT

533.00 920898411EXERCISE EQUIPMENT

265.00 920898411EXERCISE EQUIPMENT

50,218.53 CHECK POOL 657405 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

83.60 920880100TRASH REMOVALPRIORITY WASTE LLC657417*#POOL08/16/2023

37.62 920880100TRASH REMOVAL

234.08 920880100TRASH REMOVAL

300.96 920880100TRASH REMOVAL

656.26 CHECK POOL 657417 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

540.00 920870713FITNESS INSTRUCTORSANDRA C DICKSON657462POOL08/16/2023

180.00 920870713OFFICIALBRENDAN BURG657485POOL08/16/2023

120.00 920870713OFFICIALVINCENT J GAROFALO657486POOL08/16/2023

50.00 920870713YOGA INSTRUCTORANNA PURRENHAGE657491POOL08/16/2023

160.38 920877600JANITORIAL SUPPLYKSS ENTERPRISES657512POOL08/16/2023

388.08 920877600JANITORIAL SUPPLY

139.40 920877600JANITORIAL SUPPLY

687.86 CHECK POOL 657512 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

360.00 920870713OFFICIALLUKE LASS657516POOL08/16/2023

640.00 920870713OFFICIALTAJ MUSTAPHA657517POOL08/16/2023

180.00 920870713OFFICIALJOHN M WATTS657518POOL08/16/2023

288.00 920870713CHESS INSTRUCTORKAYLA T THOMAS657519POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 58/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

300.00 920870713OFFICIALDAVID BOCHENEK657521POOL08/16/2023

240.00 920870713OFFICIALAUSTIN FORD657522POOL08/16/2023

640.00 920870713OFFICIALDARRYL E GLENN657523POOL08/16/2023

120.00 920870713OFFICIALMARK J MROZEK657524POOL08/16/2023

120.00 920870713OFFICIALKOURTNEY THOMPSON657525POOL08/16/2023

180.00 920870713OFFICIALGERARD VAN DE VYVER657530POOL08/16/2023

840.00 920870713OFFICIALJ MICHAEL LUTTENBERGER657531POOL08/16/2023

120.00 920870713OFFICIALDARRELL MANNING657532POOL08/16/2023

240.00 920870713OFFICIALJEREMY W MARTIN657533POOL08/16/2023

60.00 920870713OFFICIALANTHONY ATWATER657542POOL08/16/2023

540.00 920870713OFFICIALDANIEL CAMARENA657543POOL08/16/2023

60.00 920870713OFFICIALJEFFREY L CAMPBELL657544POOL08/16/2023

300.00 920870713OFFICIALANTHONY DINSMORE657545POOL08/16/2023

1,020.00 920870713OFFICIALKRAIG K PORTER657546POOL08/16/2023

120.00 920870713OFFICIALCRATHMAN GABE STEPHENS657547POOL08/16/2023

137,336.52 Total for department 9208:

Department: 9210 TRANSPORT EXPENDITURES

572.51 921092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657059*#POOL07/27/2023

51.83 921092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

624.34 CHECK POOL 657059 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

185.00 921080100ALARM MONITORINGINTERSTATE SECURITY INC657156#POOL08/16/2023

75.00 921080100PEST CONTROL SERVICEAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC657427*#POOL08/16/2023

884.34 Total for department 9210:

141,607.59 Total for fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 59/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

Department: 9226 SANITATION EXPENDITURES

152.92 922685300DATA PLANAT&T MOBILITY657051*#POOL07/20/2023

456.00 922671900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023

1,622.22 922671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

103.47 922685300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T657055*#POOL07/21/2023

681.59 922692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657059*#POOL07/27/2023

51.62 922692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

733.21 CHECK POOL 657059 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

128.00 922672700MEDICAL SERVICEOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS657102*#POOL08/16/2023

82,103.70 922680112SOLID WASTE/COMPOSTSOUTH MACOMB DISPOSAL AUTHORITY657180POOL08/16/2023

16,450.00 922680113ADMINISTRATIVE FEE

25,303.47 922680115SOLID WASTE/COMPOST

65,800.00 922680213ADMINISTRATIVE FEE

189,657.17 CHECK POOL 657180 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

18,470.39 922675100GASOLINE/DIESEL FUELRKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES657284*#POOL08/16/2023

268.18 922680100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

82.56 922680100COPIER MAINTENANCE

350.74 CHECK POOL 657327 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

4,641.30 922680112SOLID WASTE/COMPOSTGFL ENVIRONMENTAL USA INC657378POOL08/16/2023

3,478.41 922680115SOLID WASTE/COMPOST

14,894.70 922680115COMMINGLED RECYCLING

23,014.41 CHECK POOL 657378 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 60/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

Department: 9226 SANITATION EXPENDITURES

3,361.60 922675100OILS/LUBRICANTSROWLEYS WHOLESALE657505*#POOL08/16/2023

238,050.13 Total for department 9226:

238,050.13 Total for fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 61/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE

Department: 9230 RENTAL ORDIN EXPENDITURES

57.00 923071900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023

426.90 923071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

232.80 923072700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

73.76 923072700COPIER MAINTENANCE

306.56 CHECK POOL 657327 TOTAL FOR FUND 230:

219.66 923072700OFFICE SUPPLIESODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC657482*#POOL08/16/2023

148.40 923072700OFFICE SUPPLIES

368.06 CHECK POOL 657482 TOTAL FOR FUND 230:

1,158.52 Total for department 9230:

1,158.52 Total for fund 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 62/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 250 COMMUNICATIONS

Department: 9250 COMMUNICATION EXPENDITURE

597.66 925071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

7,766.67 925092000ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY657060*#POOL07/27/2023

1,707.37 925074000OPERATING SUPPLYGRAINGER INC657107*#POOL08/16/2023

61.28 925074000OPERATING SUPPLY

1,768.65 CHECK POOL 657107 TOTAL FOR FUND 250:

210.59 925074000OPERATING SUPPLYB & H PHOTO - VIDEO INC657206POOL08/16/2023

1,017.50 925088001PRINTING SERVICEGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC657322*#POOL08/16/2023

53.16 925080100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

124.05 925096470AGENCY FEEHUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK657344*#POOL08/16/2023

11,538.28 Total for department 9250:

11,538.28 Total for fund 250 COMMUNICATIONS



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 63/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

85.38 925971900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

75.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDEBORAH WEIHERMULLER657063POOL07/27/2023

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

87.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,137.50 CHECK POOL 657063 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

100.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYWILLIAM BRANCH657150POOL08/16/2023

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

275.00 CHECK POOL 657150 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKAREN LEMKE657161POOL08/16/2023

350.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

650.00 CHECK POOL 657161 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKENNETH J WROBEL657162POOL08/16/2023

100.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDAWN M WALTON657192POOL08/16/2023

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

400.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,575.00 CHECK POOL 657192 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCAREN M BURDI657195POOL08/16/2023

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 CHECK POOL 657195 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKEVIN SCHNEIDER657211POOL08/16/2023

100.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 64/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

100.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,100.00 CHECK POOL 657211 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJENNIFER CHUPA657217POOL08/16/2023

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

725.00 CHECK POOL 657217 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

100.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDAVID WORDEN657219POOL08/16/2023

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

87.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

255.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

315.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

75.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,007.50 CHECK POOL 657219 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYANDREW M CANU657221POOL08/16/2023

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

750.00 CHECK POOL 657221 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPAUL M MISUKEWICZ657234POOL08/16/2023

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

325.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

350.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,175.00 CHECK POOL 657234 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

37.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMATTHEW A LICATA657244POOL08/16/2023

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

512.50 CHECK POOL 657244 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 65/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPAUL SCALLY657247POOL08/16/2023

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJULIE A HLYWA657254POOL08/16/2023

100.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

250.00 CHECK POOL 657254 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJASON MALKIEWICZ657258POOL08/16/2023

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

87.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

125.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

400.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,612.50 CHECK POOL 657258 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYVINCENZO MANZELLA657261POOL08/16/2023

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

62.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

375.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

75.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,362.50 CHECK POOL 657261 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

325.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJAMES B ROONEY657262POOL08/16/2023

162.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

75.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

562.50 CHECK POOL 657262 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYERIC LUNDQUIST JR657265POOL08/16/2023

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,800.00 CHECK POOL 657265 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDANA FREERS657269POOL08/16/2023

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYSUSAN R COLE657273POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 66/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYERIN FREERS-COLE657274POOL08/16/2023

475.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

675.00 CHECK POOL 657274 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYAVIS CHOULAGH LAW PLLC657277POOL08/16/2023

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

125.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

75.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

75.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,075.00 CHECK POOL 657277 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJAMES R HILLER657292POOL08/16/2023

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYGENEVIEVE LYNN TAYLOR657295POOL08/16/2023

350.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCHRISTOPHER ALAYAN657300POOL08/16/2023

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYEDWARD TROJANOWSKI657326POOL08/16/2023

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,150.00 CHECK POOL 657326 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJENNA BOMMARITO657330POOL08/16/2023

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

575.00 CHECK POOL 657330 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKIMBERLY DIBARTOLOMEO657338POOL08/16/2023

125.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

425.00 CHECK POOL 657338 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYSAMUEL J CHURIKIAN657342POOL08/16/2023

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMICHAEL F MACHERZAK657349POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 67/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

525.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

350.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

350.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,900.00 CHECK POOL 657349 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

75.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPAMELA M KROLL657355POOL08/16/2023

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

75.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,250.00 CHECK POOL 657355 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

87.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDEBORAH WEIHERMULLER657363POOL08/16/2023

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

637.50 CHECK POOL 657363 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

350.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKIMBERLY M LUBINSKI657365POOL08/16/2023

350.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

700.00 CHECK POOL 657365 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMARK VRANA657394POOL08/16/2023

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,750.00 CHECK POOL 657394 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

325.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYANGELO DONOFRIO657401POOL08/16/2023

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 68/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES
500.00 CHECK POOL 657401 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMICHELLE LUNDQUIST657403POOL08/16/2023

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

350.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

550.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,800.00 CHECK POOL 657403 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYRICHARD CERVENAK657408POOL08/16/2023

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

75.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

8,800.00 925982601MANAGED ASSIGNED COUNSEL COORD

10,100.00 CHECK POOL 657408 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYTILMANDRA WILKERSON657453POOL08/16/2023

195.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

595.00 CHECK POOL 657453 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCAROLE ANN MURRAY657465POOL08/16/2023

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,275.00 CHECK POOL 657465 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPERNICANO LAW PLLC657513POOL08/16/2023

420.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYSPRESSER OGDEN PLLC657515POOL08/16/2023

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

620.00 CHECK POOL 657515 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

44,107.88 Total for department 9259:

44,107.88 Total for fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 69/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 260 VICE CRIME CONFISCATION

Department: 9260 VICE CRIME EXPENDITURES

584.00 926082211OPERATING SUPPLYTHERMO SCIENTIFIC PORTABLE657391POOL08/16/2023

584.00 Total for department 9260:

584.00 Total for fund 260 VICE CRIME CONFISCATION



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 70/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND

Department: 9261 DRUG FORFEIT EXPENDITURES

743.40 926182215CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS657062*#POOL07/27/2023

117.00 926182215CANINE VETERINARY SERVICESBERKLEY ANIMAL HOSPITAL657092POOL08/03/2023

10,000.00 926182215DRUG ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMCITY OF WARREN657136POOL08/16/2023

350.00 926182214GLASS SERVICESSUN-SHADE WINDOW TINTING657157POOL08/16/2023

15,592.13 926182215VEHICLE MAINTENANCECANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC657160*#POOL08/16/2023

365.00 926182215TRAININGPRIORITY DISPATCH CORP657321POOL08/16/2023

730.00 926182215TRAINING

365.00 926182215TRAINING

1,460.00 CHECK POOL 657321 TOTAL FOR FUND 261:

894.30 926182215AMMUNITIONKIESLER POLICE SUPPLY INC657331POOL08/16/2023

593.44 926182215CANINE SERVICEOAKLAND ANIMAL HOSPITAL PC657412POOL08/16/2023

29,750.27 Total for department 9261:

29,750.27 Total for fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 71/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 262 POLICE TRAINING FUND

Department: 9262 POLICE TRAINING EXPEND

280.00 926286400TRAININGMICHIGAN ASSOC OF CHIEFS OF POLICE657159POOL08/16/2023

280.00 926286400TRAINING

560.00 CHECK POOL 657159 TOTAL FOR FUND 262:

3,465.00 926286400TRAININGWICKLANDER-ZULAWSKI ASSOC657214POOL08/16/2023

75.00 926286400TRAININGOAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE657232POOL08/16/2023

700.00 926286400TRAINING

200.00 926286400TRAINING

115.00 926286400TRAINING

115.00 926286400TRAINING

1,205.00 CHECK POOL 657232 TOTAL FOR FUND 262:

5,230.00 Total for department 9262:

5,230.00 Total for fund 262 POLICE TRAINING FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 72/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

Department: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

114.00 927171900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023

1,536.84 927171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

5,648.49 927192000ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY657060*#POOL07/27/2023

7,370.61 927192000ELECTRIC SUPPLY 

13,019.10 CHECK POOL 657060 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

110.10 927172700JANITORIAL SUPPLYGRAINGER INC657107*#POOL08/16/2023

19.49 927182201VIDEOSSUBURBAN LIBRARY657115POOL08/16/2023

86.96 927182201VIDEOS

20.99 927182201VIDEOS

41.23 927182201VIDEOS

685.96 927182201VIDEOS

80.83 927182201VIDEOS

115.55 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

210.96 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

279.95 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

91.96 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

697.76 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

41.94 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

1,095.51 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

2,144.48 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

445.10 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

861.80 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

218.31 927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

16.91 927198200BOOKS

371.18 927198200BOOKS

79.86 927198200BOOKS

32.12 927198200BOOKS

590.38 927198200BOOKS

1,770.97 927198200BOOKS

26.40 927198200BOOKS

1,513.43 927198200BOOKS

142.46 927198200BOOKS

1,038.36 927198200BOOKS

54.73 927198200BOOKS



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 73/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

Department: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

639.66 927198200BOOKS

13,415.24 CHECK POOL 657115 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

2,064.00 927198200SUBSCRIPTIONTHE MACOMB DAILY657119POOL08/16/2023

85.00 927172700MEMBERSHIPMICHIGAN LIBRARY657122POOL08/16/2023

405.18 927172700PROCESSING SUPPLYBRODART COMPANY657163POOL08/16/2023

250.00 927180100MCLS ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP FEEMIDWEST COLLABORATIVE FOR657194POOL08/16/2023

100.00 927180100LIBRARY PROGRAMHURON CLINTON METRO AUTH657270POOL08/16/2023

4,150.00 927180117ONLINE DATABASESUBURBAN LIBRARY CO-OP657305POOL08/16/2023

78.00 927180100COLLECTION SERVICESUNIQUE MANAGEMENT657309POOL08/16/2023

412.00 927180100COLLECTION SERVICES

490.00 CHECK POOL 657309 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

7,191.39 927180100JANITORIAL SERVICEDU ALL CLEANING INC657313*#POOL08/16/2023

249.00 927186400CONFERENCEOVERDRIVE657323POOL08/16/2023

59.01 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

18.77 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

79.41 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

168.49 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

127.20 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

17.70 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

41.30 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

24.31 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

56.40 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

51.93 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

62.98 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

17.70 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

41.30 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

766.50 CHECK POOL 657327 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

37.21 927196470AGENCY FEEHUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK657344*#POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 74/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

Department: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

522.53 927198200SUBSCRIPTIONMICHIGAN.COM657347POOL08/16/2023

150.00 927180100RECYCLING PROGRAMGFL ENVIRONMENTAL RECYCLING LLC657359POOL08/16/2023

600.00 927172700SPECIALTY LABELSON TIME LABEL657381POOL08/16/2023

20.00 927172700SPECIALTY LABELS

620.00 CHECK POOL 657381 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

1,025.66 927180100MOBILE HOT SPOT SERVICET-MOBILE USA INC657387POOL08/16/2023

5.99 927172700LIBRARY SUPPLYAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC657506POOL08/16/2023

4.98 927172700OFFICE SUPPLY

10.97 CHECK POOL 657506 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

2,136.28 9271974002023 SUMMER TAXESCITY OF WARREN TREASURER657569POOL08/16/2023

48,449.00 Total for department 9271:

48,449.00 Total for fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 75/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND

Department: 9666 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS

341.52 966671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

67.34 966695000MAINTENANCE PLAN FOR RICOH IM5000
COPIER

APPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

54.14 966695000MAINTENANCE PLAN FOR RICOH IM5000
COPIER

121.48 CHECK POOL 657327 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

463.00 Total for department 9666:

Department: 9706 RESID REHAB DELIVERY

85.38 970671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

60.00 970680134RECORDING FEESMACOMB COUNTY REGISTER657146POOL08/16/2023

125.00 970680134TITLE SEARCHES/UPDATESETITLE AGENCY INC657181POOL08/16/2023

125.00 970680134TITLE SEARCHES/UPDATES

125.00 970680134TITLE SEARCHES/UPDATES

125.00 970680134TITLE SEARCHES/UPDATES

125.00 970680134TITLE SEARCHES/UPDATES

125.00 970680134TITLE SEARCHES/UPDATES

125.00 970680134TITLE SEARCHES/UPDATES

125.00 970680134TITLE SEARCHES/UPDATES

125.00 970680134TITLE SEARCHES/UPDATES

1,125.00 CHECK POOL 657181 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

475.00 970680134LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCESMJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC657266*POOL08/16/2023

275.00 970680134LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

475.00 970680134LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

275.00 970680134LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

1,500.00 CHECK POOL 657266 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

2,770.38 Total for department 9706:

Department: 9707 RESID REHAB PROJECTS

12,895.00 970788102REHAB PROJECT COSTSD & T HOME IMPROVEMENT657263*POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 76/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND

Department: 9707 RESID REHAB PROJECTS

700.00 970788102REHAB PROJECT COSTSMANDO CONSTRUCTION INC657268*POOL08/16/2023

29,620.00 970788102REHAB PROJECT COSTS

790.00 970788203REHAB PROJECT COSTS

31,110.00 CHECK POOL 657268 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

44,005.00 Total for department 9707:

47,238.38 Total for fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 77/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 277 H.O.M.E.

Department: 9707 RESID REHAB PROJECTS

15,165.00 970788102REHAB PROJECT COSTSD & T HOME IMPROVEMENT657263*POOL08/16/2023

14,620.00 970788102REHAB PROJECT COSTS

29,785.00 CHECK POOL 657263 TOTAL FOR FUND 277:

29,785.00 Total for department 9707:

29,785.00 Total for fund 277 H.O.M.E.



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 78/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT

Department: 9706 RESID REHAB DELIVERY

475.00 970680179LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCESMJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC657266*POOL08/16/2023

475.00 970680179LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

475.00 970680179LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

475.00 970680179LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

1,900.00 CHECK POOL 657266 TOTAL FOR FUND 281:

1,900.00 Total for department 9706:

Department: 9707 RESID REHAB PROJECTS

7,110.00 970780118REHAB PROJECT COSTSMANDO CONSTRUCTION INC657268*POOL08/16/2023

7,800.00 970780228REHAB PROJECT COSTS

14,910.00 CHECK POOL 657268 TOTAL FOR FUND 281:

3,880.00 970780118MATERIALS FOR LEAD HAZARD CONTROLDR MARTIN AND WALLSIDE WINDOWS657566POOL08/16/2023

18,790.00 Total for department 9707:

Department: 9850 UNALLOCATED EXPENSES

150.00 985082403LEAD AWARENESS FAIR '23 FLYERSSKIP PRINTING COMPANY657460*#POOL08/16/2023

150.00 Total for department 9850:

20,840.00 Total for fund 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 79/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 358 2013A REF 2006 CAP IMP

Department: 0080 REVENUES

(305,359.86)008069902PRINCIPAL & INTEREST DUE 09/01/23THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL657343*#POOL08/16/2023

(359.18)008069902AGENCY FEEHUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK657344*#POOL08/16/2023

(305,719.04)Total for department 0080:

Department: 9358 2006 CAP IMP DEBT EXPEND

298,122.31 935899102PRINCIPAL & INTEREST DUE 09/01/23THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL657343*#POOL08/16/2023

7,237.55 935899502PRINCIPAL & INTEREST DUE 09/01/23

305,359.86 CHECK POOL 657343 TOTAL FOR FUND 358:

359.18 935899802AGENCY FEEHUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK657344*#POOL08/16/2023

305,719.04 Total for department 9358:

0.00 Total for fund 358 2013A REF 2006 CAP IMP



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 80/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 359 2015 (2008) CAP IMP DEBT - ROADS

Department: 0080 REVENUES

(172,073.28)008069902PRINCIPAL & INTEREST DUE 09/01/23THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL657343*#POOL08/16/2023

(172,073.28)Total for department 0080:

Department: 9359 2008 CAP IMP DEBT EXPENSE

159,810.02 935999102PRINCIPAL & INTEREST DUE 09/01/23THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL657343*#POOL08/16/2023

12,263.26 935999502PRINCIPAL & INTEREST DUE 09/01/23

172,073.28 CHECK POOL 657343 TOTAL FOR FUND 359:

172,073.28 Total for department 9359:

0.00 Total for fund 359 2015 (2008) CAP IMP DEBT -
ROADS



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 81/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 381 2008 CAP IMP DEBT - SDWLK

Department: 0080 REVENUES

(35,629.85)008069802PRINCIPAL & INTEREST DUE 09/01/23THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL657343*#POOL08/16/2023

(35,629.85)Total for department 0080:

Department: 9381 2008 CAP IMP DEBT EXPENSE

35,189.98 938199100PRINCIPAL & INTEREST DUE 09/01/23THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL657343*#POOL08/16/2023

439.87 938199500PRINCIPAL & INTEREST DUE 09/01/23

35,629.85 CHECK POOL 657343 TOTAL FOR FUND 381:

35,629.85 Total for department 9381:

0.00 Total for fund 381 2008 CAP IMP DEBT - SDWLK



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 82/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 386 2014 WCC REF DEBT 05

Department: 0080 REVENUES

(86.83)008069208AGENCY FEEHUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK657344*#POOL08/16/2023

(37.21)008069271AGENCY FEE

(124.05)008069950AGENCY FEE

(248.09)CHECK POOL 657344 TOTAL FOR FUND 386:

(248.09)Total for department 0080:

Department: 9386 B/A WCC REFUNDING EXPENSE

248.09 938699800AGENCY FEEHUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK657344*#POOL08/16/2023

248.09 Total for department 9386:

0.00 Total for fund 386 2014 WCC REF DEBT 05



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 83/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 391 2013 DDA REF 2002

Department: 0080 REVENUES

(500.00)008069494AGENCY FEEHUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK657344*#POOL08/16/2023

(500.00)Total for department 0080:

Department: 9391 DDA SERIES 02 EXPENDITURE

500.00 939199800AGENCY FEEHUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK657344*#POOL08/16/2023

500.00 Total for department 9391:

0.00 Total for fund 391 2013 DDA REF 2002



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 84/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 410 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION

Department: 9410 COURT BLDG RENOVATION EXP

1,265.01 941097400MAIL MACHINE LEASEPITNEY BOWES INC657167POOL08/16/2023

1,265.01 Total for department 9410:

1,265.01 Total for fund 410 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 85/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 437 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION

Department: 0000

(199,655.23)000021000PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTIONZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC657255*#POOL08/16/2023

164,168.87 000021001PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

199,655.23 000021077PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

164,168.87 CHECK POOL 657255 TOTAL FOR FUND 437:

164,168.87 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9437 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION

44,977.51 943797450ENGINEERING SERVICESANDERSON ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK657226*#POOL08/16/2023

1,431.49 943797450ENGINEERING SERVICES

15,313.07 943797450ENGINEERING SERVICES

61,722.07 CHECK POOL 657226 TOTAL FOR FUND 437:

199,655.23 943797450PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTIONZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC657255*#POOL08/16/2023

4,651.00 943797450ENGINEERING SERVICESPROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRIES
INC

657424*#POOL08/16/2023

266,028.30 Total for department 9437:

430,197.17 Total for fund 437 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 86/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION

Department: 0000

(384,909.78)000021000PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTIONZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC657255*#POOL08/16/2023

(353,659.02)000021000PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

(38,490.98)000021001PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

(35,365.90)000021001PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

384,909.78 000021100PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

353,659.02 000021100PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

(73,856.88)CHECK POOL 657255 TOTAL FOR FUND 438:

(73,856.88)Total for department 0000:

Department: 9438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION

384,909.78 943897450PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTIONZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC657255*#POOL08/16/2023

353,659.02 943897450PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

738,568.80 CHECK POOL 657255 TOTAL FOR FUND 438:

738,568.80 Total for department 9438:

664,711.92 Total for fund 438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 87/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND

Department: 9494 DDA ADMIN EXPENDITURES

57.00 949471900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023

85.38 949471900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

500.00 949496391AGENCY FEEHUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK657344*#POOL08/16/2023

642.38 Total for department 9494:

642.38 Total for fund 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 88/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL

Department: 9536 STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES

7,351.51 953692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657049*#POOL07/20/2023

341.52 953671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

10.00 953680100BACKGROUND CHECKSCOMERICA COMML CARD SRVC657089*#POOL08/03/2023

11.37 953677600JANITORIAL SUPPLYLOWER HURON SUPPLY CO657191*#POOL08/16/2023

73.26 953677600JANITORIAL SUPPLY

65.83 953677600JANITORIAL SUPPLY

(6.00)953677600CREDIT MEMO

144.46 CHECK POOL 657191 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

45.57 953693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE657193*#POOL08/16/2023

6.79 953693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

52.36 CHECK POOL 657193 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

11.24 953676001PARTY SUPPLYGORDON FOOD SERVICE INC657213*#POOL08/16/2023

300.96 953680100MOWING/FERTILIZATIONLANDSCAPE SERVICE INC657282*#POOL08/16/2023

36.16 953677600PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLYAPCO SUPPLY657298*#POOL08/16/2023

28.66 953677600PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLY

69.61 953698422APPLIANCES

134.43 CHECK POOL 657298 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

82.50 953680100PEST CONTROL SERVICEGRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC657316*#POOL08/16/2023

4.92 953680100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

135.51 953680100COPIER MAINTENANCE

33.75 953680100COPIER MAINTENANCE

174.18 CHECK POOL 657327 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 89/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL

Department: 9536 STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES

133.76 953680100TRASH REMOVALPRIORITY WASTE LLC657417*#POOL08/16/2023

300.00 953680100FIRE SYSTEM INSPECTION/REPAIRSCONTI LLC657476POOL08/16/2023

651.00 953680100SECURITY SERVICESSPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC657499*#POOL08/16/2023

1,658.00 953680100PAINTING SERVICELOOK PROFESSIONAL PAINTING657520POOL08/16/2023

11,345.92 Total for department 9536:

11,345.92 Total for fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 90/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

Department: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

171.00 953771900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023

85.38 953771900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

96.76 953785300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T657055*#POOL07/21/2023

23.81 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657059*#POOL07/27/2023

20.07 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

30.24 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

42.78 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

546.76 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

205.68 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

553.19 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

663.22 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

2,085.75 CHECK POOL 657059 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

19.53 953792000UTILITY SERVICE CONSUMERS ENERGY657081POOL08/03/2023

19.53 953792000UTILITY SERVICE 

21.33 953792000UTILITY SERVICE 

60.39 CHECK POOL 657081 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

30.00 953780100BACKGROUND CHECKSCOMERICA COMML CARD SRVC657089*#POOL08/03/2023

34.13 953777600JANITORIAL SUPPLYLOWER HURON SUPPLY CO657191*#POOL08/16/2023

219.76 953777600JANITORIAL SUPPLY

197.49 953777600JANITORIAL SUPPLY

(17.99)953777600CREDIT MEMO

433.39 CHECK POOL 657191 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

136.70 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE657193*#POOL08/16/2023

20.38 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

157.08 CHECK POOL 657193 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 91/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

Department: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

33.72 953776001PARTY SUPPLYGORDON FOOD SERVICE INC657213*#POOL08/16/2023

260.00 953793000LOCK/KEY REPAIRGREAT LAKES SECURITY HARDWARE657233POOL08/16/2023

482.00 953780100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC657281*#POOL08/16/2023

276.00 953780100HVAC SERVICE

500.72 953780100HVAC MAINTENANCE

375.58 953780100HVAC SERVICE

1,634.30 CHECK POOL 657281 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

300.96 953780100MOWING/FERTILIZATIONLANDSCAPE SERVICE INC657282*#POOL08/16/2023

3,493.05 953780100IRRIGATION REPAIRS

3,794.01 CHECK POOL 657282 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

108.47 953777600PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLYAPCO SUPPLY657298*#POOL08/16/2023

86.00 953777600PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLY

208.82 953798422APPLIANCES

403.29 CHECK POOL 657298 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

138.00 953780100PEST CONTROL SERVICEGRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC657316*#POOL08/16/2023

14.75 953780100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

406.52 953780100COPIER MAINTENANCE

101.24 953780100COPIER MAINTENANCE

522.51 CHECK POOL 657327 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

200.00 953780100CARPET INSTALLATIONSCI FLOOR COVERING INC657352POOL08/16/2023

587.66 953780100CARPET INSTALLATION

787.66 CHECK POOL 657352 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

33.44 953780100TRASH REMOVALPRIORITY WASTE LLC657417*#POOL08/16/2023

33.44 953780100TRASH REMOVAL

16.72 953780100TRASH REMOVAL



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 92/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

Department: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES
83.60 CHECK POOL 657417 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

775.00 953777600SURVEILLANCE SERVICE/REPAIRSKNIGHT WATCH INC657452POOL08/16/2023

1,953.00 953780100SECURITY SERVICESSPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC657499*#POOL08/16/2023

13,504.84 Total for department 9537:

13,504.84 Total for fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 93/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 0000

435.93 000004101REFUNDSAMANTHA BALSAMO657079POOL07/27/2023

566.49 000011000HYDRANT SUPPLY/PARTSEJ USA INC657104POOL08/16/2023

383.28 000011000HYDRANT SUPPLY/PARTS

949.77 CHECK POOL 657104 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

8,301.45 000021402DPW FLEET CHARGESTREASURER CITY OF WARREN657133POOL08/16/2023

(1,250,500.00)000021000WATER MAIN REPLACEMENTMDOT657223*#POOL08/16/2023

1,250,500.00 000021008WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT

0.00 CHECK POOL 657223 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

(101,087.42)000021000WATER MAIN RECONSTRUCTIONZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC657255*#POOL08/16/2023

(92,880.14)000021000WATER MAIN RECONSTRUCTION

(10,108.74)000021001WATER MAIN RECONSTRUCTION

(9,288.01)000021001WATER MAIN RECONSTRUCTION

101,087.42 000021100WATER MAIN RECONSTRUCTION

92,880.14 000021100WATER MAIN RECONSTRUCTION

(19,396.75)CHECK POOL 657255 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

3,202.50 000011100COPPER SUPPLY PARTSCORE & MAIN LP657388POOL08/16/2023

610.56 000011100COPPER SUPPLY PARTS

3,813.06 CHECK POOL 657388 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

(12,308.76)000021000WATER MAIN REPLACEMENTMARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC657411*#POOL08/16/2023

12,308.76 000021085WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT

0.00 CHECK POOL 657411 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

(20,596.00)000021000SCADA PHASE IICOMMERCE CONTROLS INC657493#POOL08/16/2023

(13,199.00)000021000SCADA PHASE II

(3,200.00)000021000SCADA PHASE II

(2,059.60)000021001SCADA PHASE II

(1,319.90)000021001SCADA PHASE II

(320.00)000021001SCADA PHASE II

20,596.00 000021075SCADA PHASE II



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 94/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 0000

13,199.00 000021075SCADA PHASE II

3,200.00 000021075SCADA PHASE II

(3,699.50)CHECK POOL 657493 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

88.18 000004101REFUNDMAY SABTY657568POOL08/16/2023

500.00 000025502REFUNDALLIED CONSTRUCTION657571POOL08/16/2023

150.00 000004101REFUNDCITY OF WARREN TREASURER657572POOL08/16/2023

187.40 000004101REFUNDGARY BOMEK657573POOL08/16/2023

114.57 000004101REFUNDTINA M BLADECKI657574POOL08/16/2023

(8,555.89)Total for department 0000:

Department: 1537 GENERAL

1,008,566.36 1537927002023 WHOLESALE WATERGREAT LAKES WATER AUTHORITY657097POOL08/16/2023

1,008,566.36 Total for department 1537:

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

61.32 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657049*#POOL07/20/2023

53.54 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

52.78 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

51.79 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

219.43 CHECK POOL 657049 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

955.75 154080100DATA PLANAT&T MOBILITY657051*#POOL07/20/2023

572.25 154085300CELLULAR SERVICE

1,528.00 CHECK POOL 657051 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

171.00 154071900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023

2,561.40 154071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

4,420.48 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657059*#POOL07/27/2023

65.33 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

4,485.81 CHECK POOL 657059 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 95/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

70.40 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657082*#POOL08/03/2023

189.00 154074000MEDICAL SERVICEOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS657102*#POOL08/16/2023

189.00 154074000MEDICAL SERVICE

378.00 CHECK POOL 657102 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

55.68 154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC657107*#POOL08/16/2023

27.70 154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

18.85 154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

393.94 154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

117.54 154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

62.71 154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

24.00 154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

(20.45)154074000CREDIT MEMO

679.97 CHECK POOL 657107 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

1,245.40 154074000OPERATION SUPPLYRP RABINE EQUIPMENT CO657123POOL08/16/2023

61.68 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYSUPPLYDEN INC657125#POOL08/16/2023

306.72 154074000OPERATING SUPPLY

368.40 CHECK POOL 657125 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

107.00 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYSUBURBAN BOLT & SUPPLY CO657131POOL08/16/2023

16.67 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYWARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO657138*#POOL08/16/2023

25.24 154074000OPERATING SUPPLY

41.91 CHECK POOL 657138 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

406.92 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYPOLLARDWATER657143POOL08/16/2023

322.50 154071302EDUCATION & TRAININGMICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSO657166POOL08/16/2023

43.76 154097500FACILITY MAINTENANCEMAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL657174#POOL08/16/2023

43.76 154097500FACILITY MAINTENANCE

43.76 154097500FACILITY MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 96/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

131.28 CHECK POOL 657174 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

43.94 154074000EQUIPMENT SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE657193*#POOL08/16/2023

29.70 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYCONTRACTORS CONNECTION657218POOL08/16/2023

3,827.95 154080253ENGINEERING SERVICESHUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC657227*#POOL08/16/2023

15,151.98 154080253ENGINEERING SERVICES

18,979.93 CHECK POOL 657227 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

710.00 154080100PROFESSIONAL SERVICESJAYS SEPTIC TANK SERVICE657241POOL08/16/2023

166.32 154074000FIRST AID SUPPLYCINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY657252*#POOL08/16/2023

220.00 154097500LAWN CARE/FERTILIZATIONLANDSCAPE SERVICE INC657282*#POOL08/16/2023

179.96 154074000MOBILE ACCESSORIESMICRO CENTER657311*#POOL08/16/2023

153.95 154074000MOBILE ACCESSORIES

333.91 CHECK POOL 657311 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

10.00 154074000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

17.70 154074000COPIER MAINTENANCE

10.00 154074000COPIER MAINTENANCE

47.20 154074000COPIER MAINTENANCE

84.90 CHECK POOL 657327 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

1,008.42 154074000OPERATING SUPPLIESMTECH COMPANY657335*#POOL08/16/2023

10,976.79 154080251EMERGENCY REPAIRSPAMAR ENTERPRISES INC657341*#POOL08/16/2023

2,200.00 154074000LEAD REPLACEMENT FITTINGSGUNNERS METERS & PARTS657384POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 97/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

5,795.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICESDPW & SON LLC657420POOL08/16/2023

4,295.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,595.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,295.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

3,495.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

3,645.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

3,495.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,295.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,295.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,295.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,595.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

5,395.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,295.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

3,495.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

60,280.00 CHECK POOL 657420 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

28.00 154080100PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC657427*#POOL08/16/2023

28.00 154080100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

56.00 CHECK POOL 657427 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

4,999.00 154074000OPERATING SUPPLIESWINCAN LLC657434POOL08/16/2023

100.33 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYLINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC657467POOL08/16/2023

90.25 154074000CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC657495*#POOL08/16/2023

19.00 154074000CAR WASH

109.25 CHECK POOL 657495 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

113,015.91 Total for department 1540:

Department: 1560 ADMINISTRATION

21.61 156092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657049*#POOL07/20/2023

305.84 156085300DATA PLANAT&T MOBILITY657051*#POOL07/20/2023

114.00 156071900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 98/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1560 ADMINISTRATION

1,366.08 156071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

20.64 156092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657082*#POOL08/03/2023

922.62 156080100PRINTING SERVICEGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC657322*#POOL08/16/2023

230.66 156080100PRINTING SERVICE

461.31 156080100PRINTING SERVICE

46.13 156080100PRINTING SERVICE

507.44 156080100PRINTING SERVICE

2,168.16 CHECK POOL 657322 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

41.65 156074000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

19.67 156074000COPIER MAINTENANCE

61.32 CHECK POOL 657327 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

2,437.00 156080100JUN 23 PROCESSING FEESPOINT & PAY657423*#POOL08/16/2023

6,494.65 Total for department 1560:

Department: 1580 WWTP

17.48 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657049*#POOL07/20/2023

63.37 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 

4,353.41 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 

36.85 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 

4,471.11 CHECK POOL 657049 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

114.00 158071900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP657053*#POOL07/20/2023

2,476.02 158071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN657054*#POOL07/20/2023

572.52 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY657059*#POOL07/27/2023

95,418.69 158092005ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY657060*#POOL07/27/2023

49.69 158085300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T657061*#POOL07/27/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 99/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

455.62 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYBRONER INC657098POOL08/16/2023

1,218.90 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

1,674.52 CHECK POOL 657098 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

17.50 158074000SHIPPING SERVICEFEDERAL EXPRESS CORP657105POOL08/16/2023

288.00 158093020FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINTENANCEFIRE EQUIPMENT CO INC657106POOL08/16/2023

940.82 158093001MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLYGRAINGER INC657107*#POOL08/16/2023

1,662.84 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

103.18 158093001MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLY

1,548.06 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

89.35 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

130.66 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

2,514.28 158093001ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE

267.69 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

130.53 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

202.31 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

809.84 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

8,399.56 CHECK POOL 657107 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

24.68 158093001ELECTRICAL SUPPLYMADISON ELECTRIC COMPANY657121POOL08/16/2023

893.19 158093001JANITORIAL SUPPLYSUPPLYDEN INC657125#POOL08/16/2023

52.32 158093001MAINTENANCE  SUPPLYSABISTON BUILDERS SUPPLY657126POOL08/16/2023

314.09 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYSATTERLUND SUPPLY COMPANY657127POOL08/16/2023

9,434.84 158093001ELECTRICAL SUPPLYGRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY657129POOL08/16/2023

50.90 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYWARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO657138*#POOL08/16/2023

8,500.78 158074300CHEMICALSJCI JONES CHEMICALS INC657140POOL08/16/2023

9,950.00 158074300CHEMICAL DELIVERYPVS TECHNOLOGIES INC657141POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 100/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

4,125.00 158093020TRAININGMACOMB COMMUNITY COLLEGE657148POOL08/16/2023

988.52 158093001ELECTRICAL SUPPLYNEWARK657164POOL08/16/2023

3,054.83 158093001MAINTENANCE SERVICEINGERSOLL-RAND INDUSTRIAL US INC657165POOL08/16/2023

36.05 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYMETRO WELDING SUPPLY657171POOL08/16/2023

782.03 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLIESUNCONVENTIONAL SOLUTIONS657172POOL08/16/2023

1,874.50 158093001COMPRESSOR SERVICEBREHOB CORP657173POOL08/16/2023

17.50 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICEMAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL657174#POOL08/16/2023

49.87 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

17.50 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

29.18 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

17.50 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

49.87 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

17.50 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

49.87 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

17.50 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

266.29 CHECK POOL 657174 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

753.80 158093001COMPUTER SUPPLYPERLMUTTER PURCHASING PWR657178POOL08/16/2023

110.67 158093001COMPUTER SUPPLY

159.80 158093001COMPUTER SUPPLY

1,024.27 CHECK POOL 657178 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

381.81 158093001REPAIR SUPPLYFLUID SYSTEMS ENGINEERING657179POOL08/16/2023

508.35 158093001COMPUTER EQUIPMENTSOUTHERN COMPUTER WHSE657182POOL08/16/2023

49.32 158093001COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

909.70 158093001COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

1,467.37 CHECK POOL 657182 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

112.00 158074300LAB SAMPLESALS ENVIRONMENTAL657183POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 101/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

224.00 158074300LAB SAMPLES

350.00 158074300LAB SAMPLES

375.00 158074300LAB SAMPLES

75.00 158074300LAB SAMPLES

422.00 158074300LAB SAMPLES

224.00 158074300LAB SAMPLES

1,782.00 CHECK POOL 657183 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

5,984.25 158080100EQUIPMENT SERVICETRACE ENVIRONMENTAL SYS657185POOL08/16/2023

1,255.95 158093020HVAC SERVICEMETRO CONTROLS INC657186POOL08/16/2023

1,045.34 158093020HVAC SERVICE

583.83 158093020HVAC SERVICE

3,002.25 158093020HVAC SERVICE

712.19 158093020HVAC SERVICE

145.62 158093020HVAC SERVICE

331.03 158093020HVAC SERVICE

7,076.21 CHECK POOL 657186 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

108.73 158074300SPECIALTY GASESBAKER'S GAS AND WELDING SUPPLIES657187POOL08/16/2023

1,000.00 158080100ENGINEERING SERVICESENVIROCARE INTERNATIONAL INC657188POOL08/16/2023

48.10 158093001MISC SUPPLIESHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE657193*#POOL08/16/2023

110.99 158093001MISC SUPPLIES

118.18 158093001MISC SUPPLIES

250.37 158093001MISC SUPPLIES

60.11 158093001MISC SUPPLIES

36.12 158093001MISC SUPPLIES

623.87 CHECK POOL 657193 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

196.00 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYLAIRD PLASTICS INC657197POOL08/16/2023

174.74 158093001COMPUTER SUPPLYDELL MARKETING LP657250*#POOL08/16/2023

459.00 158093020ELEVATOR MAINTENANCEOTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY657264POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 102/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

986.83 158092005DIESEL FUELRKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES657284*#POOL08/16/2023

11.24 158074000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION657327*#POOL08/16/2023

11.00 158074000COPIER MAINTENANCE

22.24 CHECK POOL 657327 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

122.66 158074300CHEMICALSEVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES657383POOL08/16/2023

106.19 158074300CHEMICALS

552.65 158074300CHEMICALS

781.50 CHECK POOL 657383 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

713.09 158093001REPAIR GAS DETECTORSPREMIER SAFETY657385POOL08/16/2023

171.00 158074300MAINTENANCE SUPPLYROY SMITH COMPANY657402POOL08/16/2023

1,200.00 158093020WEED CONTROL SERVICEPOISON IVY CONTROL LLC657406POOL08/16/2023

1,715.00 158074300WATER SAMPLE TESTINGGLOBAL ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING
LLC

657416POOL08/16/2023

225.72 158093001TRASH REMOVALPRIORITY WASTE LLC657417*#POOL08/16/2023

25.08 158093001TRASH REMOVAL

250.80 CHECK POOL 657417 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

2,553.12 158093001COMPUTER SUPPLIESMETRO WIRE & CABLE CO657418POOL08/16/2023

290.00 158074300LAB SAMPLE ANALYSISTRACE ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES INC657422POOL08/16/2023

156.00 158093001PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC657427*#POOL08/16/2023

10.00 158093001PEST CONTROL SERVICES

10.00 158093001PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 158093001PEST CONTROL SERVICES

10.00 158093001PEST CONTROL SERVICES

156.00 158093001PEST CONTROL SERVICES

370.00 CHECK POOL 657427 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

5,750.67 158093020JANITORIAL SERVICETEDESCO BUILDING SERVICES INC657428POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 103/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

2,497.03 158093001COMPUTER BATTERY REPLACEMENTPOWER TECHNIQUES INC657435POOL08/16/2023

125.52 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYRPM657445POOL08/16/2023

194.20 158074000TIME CLOCK MAINTENANCEASCENTIS CORPORATION657459POOL08/16/2023

3,788.50 158093001LAWN MOWING SERVICEPREMIER GROUP ASSOCIATES LC657474POOL08/16/2023

1,490.80 158093001LAWN MOWING SERVICE

3,602.20 158093001LAWN MOWING SERVICE

1,490.80 158093001LAWN MOWING SERVICE

10,372.30 CHECK POOL 657474 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

41.93 158074000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC657482*#POOL08/16/2023

94.54 158074000OFFICE SUPPLY

118.40 158074000OFFICE SUPPLY

254.87 CHECK POOL 657482 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

660.00 158093020MEDICAL EQUIPMENTHEALTHCARE DURABLE MEDICAL
EQUIPMEN

657489POOL08/16/2023

4.75 158086300CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC657495*#POOL08/16/2023

555.00 158093020PEST CONTROLGOOSE BUSTERS OF MICHIGAN LLC657501POOL08/16/2023

555.00 158093020PEST CONTROL

1,110.00 CHECK POOL 657501 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

623.28 158093001OIL PRODUCTSROWLEYS WHOLESALE657505*#POOL08/16/2023

144.22 158074300LAB SUPPLYENVIRONMENTAL EXPRESS INC657514POOL08/16/2023

3,474.00 158093001ELECTRICAL SUPPLYCONVEYOR COMPONENTS COMPANY657526POOL08/16/2023

69.12 158093001ELECTRICAL SUPPLY

3,543.12 CHECK POOL 657526 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

208,441.42 Total for department 1580:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 104/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 9044 EXPENSE

322.40 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICESTETRA TECH INC657169*#POOL08/16/2023

5,266.69 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

5,589.09 CHECK POOL 657169 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

198,985.50 904497001WATER MAIN REPLACEMENTMDOT657223*#POOL08/16/2023

91.45 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICESANDERSON ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK657226*#POOL08/16/2023

3,491.56 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

562.23 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

17,665.26 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

1,662.76 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

708.07 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

24,181.33 CHECK POOL 657226 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

20,953.13 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICESHUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC657227*#POOL08/16/2023

11,791.02 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

18,200.00 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

1,300.00 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

2,607.11 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

2,607.11 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

4,440.38 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

1,268.68 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

63,167.43 CHECK POOL 657227 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

101,087.42 904497001WATER MAIN RECONSTRUCTIONZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC657255*#POOL08/16/2023

92,880.14 904497001WATER MAIN RECONSTRUCTION

193,967.56 CHECK POOL 657255 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

12,308.76 904497001WATER MAIN REPLACEMENTMARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC657411*#POOL08/16/2023

768.96 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICESPROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRIES
INC

657424*#POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 105/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 9044 EXPENSE

966.49 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICESG2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC657425*#POOL08/16/2023

499,935.12 Total for department 9044:

Department: 9047 EXPENSE

1,084.88 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICESMETCO SERVICES INC657216POOL08/16/2023

958.93 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

2,043.81 CHECK POOL 657216 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

2,280.00 904798040ENGINEERING SERVICESANDERSON ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK657226*#POOL08/16/2023

5,864.04 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICESG2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC657425*#POOL08/16/2023

20,596.00 904798080SCADA PHASE IICOMMERCE CONTROLS INC657493#POOL08/16/2023

13,199.00 904798080SCADA PHASE II

3,200.00 904798080SCADA PHASE II

36,995.00 CHECK POOL 657493 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

47,182.85 Total for department 9047:

Department: 9072 EXPENSE

116,877.69 907299604PRINCIPAL & INTEREST DUE 09/01/23THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL657343*#POOL08/16/2023

2,837.45 907299605PRINCIPAL & INTEREST DUE 09/01/23

119,715.14 CHECK POOL 657343 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

140.82 907299700AGENCY FEEHUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK657344*#POOL08/16/2023

251.91 907299700AGENCY FEE

500.00 907299700AGENCY FEE

892.73 CHECK POOL 657344 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

120,607.87 Total for department 9072:

1,995,688.29 Total for fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 106/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

Department: 0000

8,629.00 000023101PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL657065*POOL07/27/2023

1,171.04 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSMISDU657072*POOL07/27/2023

1,980.00 000023110UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL U227657076*POOL07/27/2023

856.72 000022809VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCEDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

657091*POOL08/03/2023

1,320.88 000023109VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE

2,177.60 CHECK POOL 657091 TOTAL FOR FUND 596:

1,158.28 000023127PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSAFLAC GROUP657093*POOL08/03/2023

414.38 000023112UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL 412657560*POOL08/16/2023

672.00 000023111UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSWARREN SUPERVISORS657565*POOL08/16/2023

16,202.30 Total for department 0000:

16,202.30 Total for fund 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 107/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND

Department: 9701 UNALLOCATED TAX EXPEND

5,400.00 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTKEVIN WASIK657080POOL07/27/2023

2,051.00 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTTHE STATE BANK657599POOL08/16/2023

558.20 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTREPS657600POOL08/16/2023

679.80 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTRYAN DIFORTI657601POOL08/16/2023

811.76 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTJAIME MRUK657602POOL08/16/2023

9,500.76 Total for department 9701:

9,500.76 Total for fund 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 108/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

Department: 0000

1,672.56 000023118PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN POLICE COMMAND657064POOL07/27/2023

62,452.00 000023101PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL657065*POOL07/27/2023

1,099.00 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE657066POOL07/27/2023

230.77 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE657067POOL07/27/2023

459.13 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE657068POOL07/27/2023

1,184.50 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE657069POOL07/27/2023

9,705.21 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSMISDU657072*POOL07/27/2023

1,093.00 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE657073POOL07/27/2023

6,060.00 000023110UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL U227657076*POOL07/27/2023

464.69 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONJEFFERSON CAPITAL SYSTEMS LLC657077POOL07/27/2023

85.54 000023126PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSCADR PLUS657090POOL08/03/2023

4,487.13 000022809VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCEDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

657091*POOL08/03/2023

9,571.72 000023109VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE

14,058.85 CHECK POOL 657091 TOTAL FOR FUND 750:

8,401.20 000023127PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSAFLAC GROUP657093*POOL08/03/2023

1,561.62 000023112UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL 412657560*POOL08/16/2023

533.32 000023112UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS

2,094.94 CHECK POOL 657560 TOTAL FOR FUND 750:

3,390.00 000023116PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSFOP LODGE 124657561POOL08/16/2023

13,929.31 000023113PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSINT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS657562POOL08/16/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 109/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

Department: 0000

1,290.00 000023114PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN FIRE FIGHTER FUND657563POOL08/16/2023

1,280.00 000023114PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS

2,570.00 CHECK POOL 657563 TOTAL FOR FUND 750:

2,460.00 000023113PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSINT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS657564POOL08/16/2023

1,776.00 000023111UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSWARREN SUPERVISORS657565*POOL08/16/2023

133,186.70 Total for department 0000:

133,186.70 Total for fund 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 110/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 801 S/A REVOLVING FUND

Department: 9801 S/A REVOLVING EXPENDITURE

13,000.00 980196700DEMOLITIONTHOMAS TRUCKING SERVICE INC657498POOL08/16/2023

400.00 980196700ASBESTOS SURVEYSBRADLEY G SMITH657510POOL08/16/2023

450.00 980196700ASBESTOS SURVEYS

430.00 980196700ASBESTOS SURVEYS

380.00 980196700ASBESTOS SURVEYS

1,660.00 CHECK POOL 657510 TOTAL FOR FUND 801:

14,660.00 Total for department 9801:

14,660.00 Total for fund 801 S/A REVOLVING FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 111/111Page
:

08/09/2023 10:38 AM
User: rserra
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 657049 - 657617

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 802 SIDEWALK & TREE S/A FUND

Department: 0000

200.00 000004515REFUNDJEFFREY I PARSONS657575POOL08/16/2023

200.00 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9802 SIDEWALK/TREE EXPENDITURE

35,629.85 980296381PRINCIPAL & INTEREST DUE 09/01/23THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL657343*#POOL08/16/2023

493.05 980280182ENGINEERING SERVICESG2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC657425*#POOL08/16/2023

36,122.90 Total for department 9802:

36,322.90 Total for fund 802 SIDEWALK & TREE S/A FUND

  '#'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE DEPARTMENT
  '*'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE FUND

8,325,113.60 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS



DATE AMOUNT
REQUESTED REQUESTED

THE ASU GROUP REIMBURSE LARGE DOLLAR CLAIM 7/28/23 17,838.47

MICROSOFT LICENSES 7/28/23 3,522.00

TOTAL WIRES TO BE EFFECTUATED 8/21/23 $21,360.47 

CITY OF WARREN
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

PENDING WIRE TRANSFERS

TRANSFER TO REASON

REGULAR MEETING OF AUGUST 15, 2023



 
 

CITY OF WARREN WATER & SEWER SYSTEM 
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT 

REGULAR MEETING OF  
August 1 , 2023 

 
               MISCELLANEOUS TRANSFERS  

 
 
    

 
TRANSFER TO  

 
REASON 

 
DATE  

 

 
AMOUNT 

 
    

ICMA 401-A 07/13/23 $ 54,145.68 

ICMA DEFERRED COMPENSATION 07/13/23  11,071.38 
 

VOYA DEFERRED COMPENSATION 07/13/23 675.00 
 

ICMA RHS 07/13/23 10,681.78 

ICMA ROTH IRA CONTRIBUTION 07/13/23 2,214.00 
 

ICMA 401-A 07/27/23 44,443.09 

ICMA DEFERRED COMPENSATION 07/27/23 9,050.85 

VOYA DEFERRED COMPENSATION 07/27/23 675.00 

ICMA RHS 07/27/23 8,518.92 

ICMA ROTH IRA CONTRIBUTION 07/27/23 2,214.00 

IRS  FEDERAL TAX PAYMENT 07/13/23 94,856.47 

IRS  
 

FEDERAL TAX PAYMENT 
 

07/27/23 74,908.66 

     

    

 
JULY TOTAL 

 
 

 
 

 
  $313,454.83 

 

rserra
Typewritten Text
5



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 1/30Page:08/09/2023 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

TAXES
100.00 (16,954.00)0.00 16,954.00 1,389.58 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS101-0080-40300
100.00 (639.91)0.00 32,048,917.91 2,444,936.79 32,048,278.00 PROPERTY TAXES: CHARTER101-0080-40301
100.26 (50,028.47)0.00 19,236,733.47 1,453,295.57 19,186,705.00 PROPERTY TAX: P&F PENSION101-0080-40303
100.93 (9,923.63)0.00 1,076,108.63 91,500.97 1,066,185.00 PROPERTY TAX: EMS101-0080-40305
99.99 219.85 0.00 3,575,155.15 272,761.98 3,575,375.00 PROPERTY TAX: POLICE101-0080-40306
99.99 218.95 0.00 3,575,156.05 272,761.98 3,575,375.00 PROPERTY TAX: FIRE101-0080-40307
99.83 31,255.50 0.00 17,959,551.50 1,372,504.85 17,990,807.00 PROPERTY TAX: P&F OPER.101-0080-40311

100.00 0.00 0.00 28,125.00 28,125.00 28,125.00 PYMT IN LIEU OF PROP TAX101-0080-40400
124.08 (1,174.00)0.00 6,049.00 475.50 4,875.00 TRAILER PARK TAXES101-0080-40500
81.51 47,832.21 0.00 210,929.79 21,558.00 258,762.00 IF TAX: CHARTER101-0080-43701

104.73 (7,334.41)0.00 162,251.41 12,907.00 154,917.00 IF TAX: P&F PENSION101-0080-43703
81.51 1,591.98 0.00 7,017.02 722.00 8,609.00 IF TAX: EMS101-0080-43705
81.52 5,333.41 0.00 23,531.59 2,410.00 28,865.00 IF TAX: POLICE101-0080-43706
81.52 5,333.41 0.00 23,531.59 2,410.00 28,865.00 IF TAX: FIRE101-0080-43707
81.52 26,849.31 0.00 118,408.69 12,103.00 145,258.00 IF TAX: POLICE & FIRE OP101-0080-43711

150.33 (150,984.39)0.00 450,984.39 142,198.42 300,000.00 PENALTIES & INT ON TAXES101-0080-44500
100.00 (1,078.46)0.00 1,078.46 138.33 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS204-0080-40300
100.05 (3,910.33)0.00 7,713,156.33 588,136.12 7,709,246.00 PROPERTY TAXES: ROAD MILL204-0080-40310
81.52 11,503.78 0.00 50,739.22 5,186.00 62,243.00 IF TAX: ROAD MILLAGE204-0080-43710

100.00 (942.20)0.00 942.20 63.87 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS208-0080-40300
99.91 3,255.20 0.00 3,555,953.80 271,528.75 3,559,209.00 PROPERTY TAX : RECREATION208-0080-40308
81.52 5,309.80 0.00 23,425.20 2,390.00 28,735.00 IF TAX : RECREATION208-0080-43708

100.00 (2,286.89)0.00 2,286.89 191.66 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS226-0080-40300
99.90 10,691.85 0.00 10,670,400.15 814,220.54 10,681,092.00 PROPERTY TAX: SANITATION226-0080-40304
81.51 15,942.17 0.00 70,298.83 7,184.00 86,241.00 IF TAX: SANITATION226-0080-43704

100.00 (823.73)0.00 823.73 87.62 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS271-0080-40300
99.80 9,683.63 0.00 4,873,595.37 372,053.79 4,883,279.00 PROPERTY TAX: LIBRARY271-0080-40302
81.52 7,285.21 0.00 32,139.79 3,290.00 39,425.00 IF TAX: LIBRARY271-0080-43702

100.00 (424,179.30)0.00 424,179.30 0.00 0.00 TAXES - LIPARI WBCE PROPERTIES492-0080-40601
100.00 (104,157.47)0.00 104,157.47 0.00 0.00 TAXES - DKM HOLDINGS492-0080-40602
100.00 (265,395.28)0.00 265,395.28 0.00 0.00 TAXES - UNIVERSAL PROP.492-0080-40603
100.00 (15,944.82)0.00 15,944.82 0.00 0.00 TAXES - STAR WARREN492-0080-40604
100.00 (416,057.63)0.00 416,057.63 0.00 0.00 TAXES - MEIJER492-0080-40605
104.91 (348,299.95)0.00 7,448,299.95 591,663.00 7,100,000.00 PROPERTY TAXES: DDA494-0080-40309
118.05 (58,660.46)0.00 383,660.46 0.00 325,000.00 TAX COLLECTIONS495-0080-40300
100.00 (245,248,496.62)0.00 245,248,496.62 0.00 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS701-0080-40300
100.00 (11,561.25)0.00 11,561.25 2,233.00 0.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS801-0080-42500
100.00 (3,405.07)0.00 3,405.07 0.00 0.00 PENALTIES & INT ON TAXES801-0080-44500
100.00 (361,277.50)0.00 361,277.50 184,649.89 0.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS802-0080-42500
100.00 (4,168.45)0.00 4,168.45 17.75 0.00 PENALTIES & INT ON TAXES802-0080-44500

319.11 (247,325,377.96)0.00 360,200,848.96 8,975,094.96 112,875,471.00 Net TAXES

LICENSES & PERMITS
97.49 11,926.00 0.00 463,074.00 42,199.00 475,000.00 MECHANICAL PERMITS101-0080-47600
61.90 685,772.00 0.00 1,114,228.00 166,549.00 1,800,000.00 BUILDING PERMITS101-0080-47800
79.73 141,856.48 0.00 558,143.52 43,512.00 700,000.00 ELECTRICAL PERMITS101-0080-47900

100.00 (1,404,420.00)0.00 1,404,420.00 74,164.00 0.00 MARIJUANA LICENSES101-0080-48000
46.56 213,777.00 0.00 186,223.00 13,768.00 400,000.00 PLUMBING PERMITS101-0080-48100
72.61 117,780.00 0.00 312,220.00 30,342.00 430,000.00 PLAN REVIEW FEES101-0080-48200
52.90 11,774.80 0.00 13,225.20 1,032.30 25,000.00 ANIMAL LICENSES101-0080-48300
38.83 12,233.30 0.00 7,766.70 812.40 20,000.00 SIDEWALK PERMITS101-0080-48400
27.51 996,780.94 0.00 378,219.06 38,527.09 1,375,000.00 OTHER LICENSES & PERMITS101-0080-48500
87.04 23,336.20 0.00 156,663.80 15,546.00 180,000.00 ZONING PERMITS101-0080-48600

100.00 (14,700.00)0.00 14,700.00 1,000.00 0.00 DEMOLITION PERMITS101-0080-48700

85.27 796,116.72 0.00 4,608,883.28 427,451.79 5,405,000.00 Net LICENSES & PERMITS



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 2/30Page:08/09/2023 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

FEDERAL GRANTS
100.00 (63,741.56)0.00 63,741.56 0.00 0.00 POLICE CIVIL DEFENSE101-0080-50500
69.75 24,638.19 0.00 56,807.81 0.00 81,446.00 2022 JAG GRANT101-0080-50501

100.00 (55,315.83)0.00 55,315.83 0.00 0.00 2020 DOJ CORONAVIRUS CESF101-0080-50506
100.00 (12,293.00)0.00 12,293.00 0.00 0.00 2020 JAG REVENUE101-0080-50507
100.00 (7,038.00)0.00 7,038.00 0.00 0.00 2019 HOMELAND SECURITY GRANT POLICE101-0080-50508
100.00 (9,775.00)0.00 9,775.00 0.00 0.00 2019 JAG REVENUE - SIMULATOR101-0080-50509
100.00 (25,522.63)0.00 25,522.63 0.00 0.00 2020 DOJ CORONAVIRUS CESF - COURT101-0080-50511
100.00 (37,638.50)0.00 37,638.50 6,058.50 0.00 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS COVID19/ARPA101-0080-52800
226.29 (316,757.43)0.00 567,583.43 0.00 250,826.00 911 DISPATCH TRAIN EQUIP101-0080-53603
100.00 (91,793.19)0.00 91,793.19 0.00 0.00 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY22 REV101-0080-53691
33.60 265,606.88 0.00 134,393.12 0.00 400,000.00 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY23 REV101-0080-53693

100.00 (6,629.43)0.00 6,629.43 0.00 0.00 BULLETPROOF VEST 101-0080-56652
100.00 (16,309.37)0.00 16,309.37 0.00 0.00 EMERGENCY CONNECTIVITY GRANT ECF271-0080-50512

0.00 2,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000,000.00 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS COVID19/ARPA271-0080-52800
56.80 709,061.34 0.00 932,151.30 431,328.06 1,641,212.64 DRAWDOWN273-0080-53100
18.03 1,985,353.82 0.00 436,720.16 220,467.99 2,422,073.98 PROGRAM INCOME273-0080-53102

116.89 (77,210.19)0.00 534,325.06 12,134.86 457,114.87 HUD CARES ACT FUNDING273-0080-53118
0.00 588,749.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 588,749.00 DRAWDOWN277-0080-53100
9.50 2,121,020.98 0.00 222,652.02 0.00 2,343,673.00 PROGRAM INCOME277-0080-53102

55.43 548,135.99 0.00 681,591.01 129,139.10 1,229,727.00 DRAWDOWN278-0080-53100
0.00 971,056.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 971,056.33 PROGRAM INCOME278-0080-53102

100.00 0.00 0.00 39,742.18 0.00 39,742.18 HUD CARES ACT FUNDING278-0080-53118
100.00 (15,029.75)0.00 15,029.75 0.00 0.00 PROGRAM INCOME279-0080-53102

0.00 15,075.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,075.13 DRAWDOWN280-0080-53100
100.00 0.00 0.00 (1,551.67)(10,154.93)(1,551.67)PROGRAM INCOME280-0080-53102

7.48 277,563.00 0.00 22,437.00 0.00 300,000.00 HEALTHY HOMES SUPPLEMENTAL GRANT 2019281-0080-53101
14.06 822,801.16 0.00 134,579.86 19,723.39 957,381.02 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT 2019281-0080-53119
12.51 106,440.11 0.00 15,215.22 3,214.39 121,655.33 MATCH281-0080-53203

1,345.99 (6,229,972.18)0.00 6,729,972.18 4,176,460.51 500,000.00 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS COVID19/ARPA592-0080-52800

75.76 3,470,475.87 0.00 10,847,704.94 4,988,371.87 14,318,180.81 Net FEDERAL GRANTS

CHARGES FOR SERVICES
106.02 (5,595.79)0.00 98,553.79 10,017.26 92,958.00 COMMUNITY DEV ADMIN101-0080-53601
88.89 10,000.00 0.00 80,000.00 500.00 90,000.00 COMM DEV REIMB101-0080-53604
81.73 7,310.00 0.00 32,690.00 2,550.00 40,000.00 BOARD OF APPEALS101-0080-60800

109.50 (123,544.04)0.00 1,423,544.04 (9,488.06)1,300,000.00 TAX COLL FEE - NON CITY101-0080-60900
61.73 79,831.50 0.00 128,792.50 7,070.50 208,624.00 CITY CLERK101-0080-61100

120.49 (9,220.00)0.00 54,220.00 2,740.00 45,000.00 SITE PLANS FEES101-0080-62100
107.42 (2,226.44)0.00 32,226.44 2,700.00 30,000.00 PLANNING COMMISSION FEES101-0080-62200
168.00 (1,020.00)0.00 2,520.00 0.00 1,500.00 PROCESSING PA 198 IFT CER101-0080-62300
100.00 (400.00)0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 FORESTRY - TREE PLANTING101-0080-62700
83.71 30,386.92 0.00 156,165.08 45,724.00 186,552.00 REIMB JUDGES' SAL STANDZN101-0080-62900
69.63 40,087.98 0.00 91,912.02 44,240.51 132,000.00 ELECTION EXP REIMBURSEMNT101-0080-62910
84.82 74,401.34 0.00 415,598.66 415,598.66 490,000.00 REIMBURSE FROM SCHOOLS101-0080-63100

106.74 (5,392.50)0.00 85,392.50 7,088.50 80,000.00 ENGINEERING & INSP FEES101-0080-63400
96.21 2,650.00 0.00 67,350.00 4,700.00 70,000.00 FORECLOSURE FEE101-0080-63404
94.86 9,250.00 0.00 170,750.00 24,550.00 180,000.00 TOWING ADMIN FEE101-0080-63700

149.98 (129,750.77)0.00 389,350.77 32,762.17 259,600.00 POLICE FEES101-0080-63800
162.41 (9,360.84)0.00 24,360.84 (155.00)15,000.00 FIRE REVENUES101-0080-63900
108.19 (311,078.42)0.00 4,111,078.42 530,733.29 3,800,000.00 EMS REVENUE101-0080-63901
63.51 63,851.25 0.00 111,148.75 24,050.00 175,000.00 WEED CUTTING101-0080-64100

169.50 (69,501.35)0.00 169,501.35 21,082.00 100,000.00 RECREATION FEES208-0080-65101
4.63 14,305.00 0.00 695.00 0.00 15,000.00 DOWNTOWN SKATE RINK FEES208-0080-65102

54.11 435,908.52 0.00 514,091.48 75,398.00 950,000.00 COMMUNITY CENTER FEES208-0080-65103
0.00 350.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 BINGO FEES208-0080-65104

65.12 23,700.00 0.00 44,248.60 0.00 67,948.60 SPONSORED EVENTS REVENUE208-0080-65106



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 3/30Page:08/09/2023 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 SENIOR TRANSPORTATION208-0080-65108
3.20 58,081.00 0.00 1,919.00 351.00 60,000.00 SPECIAL EVENTS REVENUE208-0080-65110

131.61 (268,685.00)0.00 1,118,685.00 101,445.00 850,000.00 RESIDENTIAL INSP FEES230-0080-63401
248.54 (17,825.00)0.00 29,825.00 775.00 12,000.00 APARTMENT INSPECTION FEE230-0080-63402
86.19 4,143.46 0.00 25,856.54 2,111.78 30,000.00 COPY MACHINE REVENUE271-0080-62611
52.91 941.71 0.00 1,058.29 56.64 2,000.00 VIDEO CASSETTE USER FEES271-0080-62613
32.11 5,431.00 0.00 2,569.00 200.00 8,000.00 NON-RESIDENT INTERNET FEE271-0080-62615

100.00 (628.05)0.00 628.05 10.00 0.00 NON-RESIDENT ROOM USE271-0080-65105
100.00 (3,130.00)0.00 3,130.00 179.00 0.00 CLEANING FEES536-0080-62610
100.00 (5,132.00)0.00 5,132.00 320.00 0.00 CLEANING FEES537-0080-62610

100.88 (81,860.52)0.00 9,393,393.12 1,347,310.25 9,311,532.60 Net CHARGES FOR SERVICES

STATE GRANTS
100.00 (3,286.42)0.00 3,286.42 3,286.42 0.00 STATE HOMELAND SEC GRT101-0080-53619

0.00 400,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400,000.00 MICHIGAN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT MEDC101-0080-53620
100.00 (6,408.59)0.00 6,408.59 0.00 0.00 MICH DRUG COURT GRT FY22 REV101-0080-53692
38.21 55,614.63 0.00 34,385.37 0.00 90,000.00 MICH DRUG COURT GRT FY23 REV101-0080-53694

100.00 (9,145.48)0.00 9,145.48 0.00 0.00 MEDICAL MARIJUANA EXCISE TAX101-0080-55900
70.61 1,763,410.51 0.00 4,236,589.49 1,377,923.25 6,000,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE101-0080-57300
94.40 899,883.00 0.00 15,162,117.00 2,936,943.00 16,062,000.00 SALES TAXES101-0080-57502

123.93 (19,141.35)0.00 99,141.35 1,848.00 80,000.00 LIQUOR LICENSES101-0080-57504
83.90 2,084,514.39 0.00 10,862,485.61 1,014,498.81 12,947,000.00 WEIGHT AND GAS TAX202-0080-54900
83.91 694,286.92 0.00 3,619,713.08 338,062.08 4,314,000.00 WEIGHT AND GAS TAX203-0080-54900

503.52 (807,033.44)0.00 1,007,033.44 691,807.28 200,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE204-0080-57300
100.00 0.00 0.00 74,285.00 0.00 74,285.00 MDOT - RECREATION208-0080-56605
99.28 1,388.00 0.00 191,612.00 58,001.00 193,000.00 SMART-COMMUNITY CR. GRANT208-0080-56607

309.96 (314,940.77)0.00 464,940.77 319,402.91 150,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE208-0080-57300
317.10 (955,218.16)0.00 1,395,218.16 958,480.67 440,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE226-0080-57300
116.91 (54,603.10)0.00 377,565.01 0.00 322,961.91 INDIGENT DEFENSE GRANT259-0080-53901
215.69 (25,452.14)0.00 47,452.14 0.00 22,000.00 POLICE TRAINING262-0080-54400
77.98 19,821.72 0.00 70,178.28 0.00 90,000.00 STATE AID271-0080-54200

212.01 (280,017.64)0.00 530,017.64 364,109.12 250,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE271-0080-57300
0.00 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,000.00 RENAISSANCE ZONE REIMB271-0080-57500

116.86 (707,998.00)0.00 4,907,998.00 0.00 4,200,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE494-0080-57300
30.19 2,792.31 0.00 1,207.69 0.00 4,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE495-0080-57300

100.00 (37,517.94)0.00 37,517.94 0.00 0.00 SAW GRANT592-0080-56900

94.07 2,717,948.45 0.00 43,138,298.46 8,064,362.54 45,856,246.91 Net STATE GRANTS

CONTRIB FROM LOCAL UNITS
140.09 (150,324.46)0.00 525,324.46 0.00 375,000.00 REIMB CENTER LINE COURT101-0080-58100

140.09 (150,324.46)0.00 525,324.46 0.00 375,000.00 Net CONTRIB FROM LOCAL UNITS

FINES & FORFEITS
66.61 83,472.08 0.00 166,527.92 15,589.55 250,000.00 PROBATION FEES101-0080-63200
71.27 1,177,742.56 0.00 2,921,239.44 275,723.95 4,098,982.00 DISTRICT COURT FINES&FEES101-0080-65800
57.39 21,305.00 0.00 28,695.00 2,130.00 50,000.00 DRUG COURT REVENUE101-0080-65802

100.00 (53,736.00)0.00 53,736.00 4,950.00 0.00 CIVIL FEES/DRUG TREATMENT101-0080-65804
166.13 (99,197.00)0.00 249,197.00 28,890.00 150,000.00 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE FINE101-0080-65805
141.45 (8,290.35)0.00 28,290.35 175.00 20,000.00 VICE CRIME CONFISCATIONS260-0080-66000
157.86 (138,852.76)0.00 378,852.76 36,392.54 240,000.00 FED DRUG FORFEITURES JUSTICE261-0080-66100
478.45 (37,844.70)0.00 47,844.70 0.00 10,000.00 FED DRUG FORFEITURES TREASURY261-0080-66101
214.09 (285,226.84)0.00 535,226.84 247,154.15 250,000.00 LOCAL DRUG FORFEITURES261-0080-66102
77.99 25,753.16 0.00 91,246.84 91,246.84 117,000.00 LIBRARY - PENAL FINES271-0080-65600
48.82 12,795.55 0.00 12,204.45 1,453.04 25,000.00 LIBRARY FINES271-0080-65700
75.71 2,671.60 0.00 8,328.40 1,157.68 11,000.00 LOST BOOK REVENUE271-0080-65900
95.34 23,316.39 0.00 476,683.61 36,745.29 500,000.00 COURT BLDG RENOVATION FEE410-0080-65803



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 4/30Page:08/09/2023 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

87.35 723,908.69 0.00 4,998,073.31 741,608.04 5,721,982.00 Net FINES & FORFEITS

INTEREST AND RENTS
345.10 (980,413.06)0.00 1,380,413.06 29,560.91 400,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS101-0080-66500
100.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 COURT BUILDING RENTAL101-0080-66700

4,387.58 (214,378.95)0.00 219,378.95 15,566.29 5,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS202-0080-66500
4,058.35 (98,958.71)0.00 101,458.71 7,331.31 2,500.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS203-0080-66500
7,370.86 (363,542.98)0.00 368,542.98 43,019.33 5,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS204-0080-66500
8,320.04 (98,640.47)0.00 99,840.47 10,505.73 1,200.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS208-0080-66500
4,281.21 (209,060.27)0.00 214,060.27 30,892.13 5,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS226-0080-66500

122.05 (31,965.36)0.00 176,965.36 23,550.10 145,000.00 TRANS STATION ROYALTIES226-0080-66800
7,317.67 (86,611.98)0.00 87,811.98 9,917.41 1,200.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS230-0080-66500
5,401.35 (79,520.23)0.00 81,020.23 8,493.08 1,500.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS250-0080-66500

72.54 542,312.78 0.00 1,432,687.22 137,643.29 1,975,000.00 CABLE TV FRANCHISE FEES250-0080-66810
100.00 (20,209.85)0.00 20,209.85 1,633.87 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS259-0080-66500

10,548.63 (15,672.95)0.00 15,822.95 1,691.79 150.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS260-0080-66500
1,443.63 (67,181.45)0.00 72,181.45 8,631.23 5,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS261-0080-66500

13,903.50 (1,380.35)0.00 1,390.35 220.53 10.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS262-0080-66500
1,367.34 (190,101.40)0.00 205,101.40 24,271.99 15,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS271-0080-66500

100.00 (514.86)0.00 514.86 21.46 0.00 INTEREST EARNED273-0080-66500
100.00 (8,135.96)0.00 8,135.96 897.98 0.00 INTEREST EARNED277-0080-66500
100.00 (27.38)0.00 27.38 1.10 0.00 INTEREST EARNED281-0080-66500

29,249.30 (2,914.93)0.00 2,924.93 309.38 10.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS385-0080-66500
8,005.39 (395,269.46)0.00 400,269.46 44,177.55 5,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS410-0080-66500

100.00 (13,661.05)0.00 13,661.05 1,554.00 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS433-0080-66500
100.00 (114,330.08)0.00 114,330.08 11,330.08 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS434-0080-66500
100.00 (101.76)0.00 101.76 0.08 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS435-0080-66500
100.00 (0.04)0.00 0.04 0.01 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS436-0080-66500
100.00 (38,563.71)0.00 38,563.71 4,254.73 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS437-0080-66500
100.00 (8,289.59)0.00 8,289.59 940.18 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS492-0080-66500
100.00 (1,950.12)0.00 1,950.12 207.76 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS493-0080-66500

5,483.46 (807,519.18)0.00 822,519.18 184,291.02 15,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS494-0080-66500
66.27 337.27 0.00 662.73 61.54 1,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS495-0080-66500
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS536-0080-66500

100.92 (4,037.00)0.00 440,573.00 30,955.00 436,536.00 RENTAL REV - ONE BEDROOM536-0080-66701
98.41 589.00 0.00 36,567.00 1,675.00 37,156.00 RENTAL REV - TWO BEDROOM536-0080-66702

105.66 (5,022.00)0.00 93,818.00 8,272.00 88,796.00 RENTAL REV - EFF ROOMS536-0080-66703
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS537-0080-66500

100.37 (6,098.96)0.00 1,656,637.96 126,817.00 1,650,539.00 RENTAL REVENUES537-0080-66704
3,737.90 (1,105,230.89)0.00 1,135,611.89 125,334.44 30,381.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS592-0080-66500

187.03 (4,421,565.93)0.00 9,502,043.93 894,029.30 5,080,478.00 Net INTEREST AND RENTS

OTHER REVENUE
100.00 (30,063.81)0.00 30,063.81 0.00 0.00 LEASE PROCEEDS101-0080-66801
111.70 (5,850.00)0.00 55,850.00 0.00 50,000.00 SALE OF EQUIPMENT101-0080-67300

0.14 848,787.00 0.00 1,213.00 0.00 850,000.00 SALE OF PROPERTY101-0080-67350
100.00 0.00 0.00 5,665,400.00 472,113.00 5,665,400.00 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES101-0080-67700
100.00 0.00 0.00 769,926.00 64,155.00 769,926.00 FLEET MAINTENANCE FEES101-0080-67701
55.64 200,968.46 0.00 252,031.54 8,678.59 453,000.00 EQUIP RENTALS/SERVICE REIMB - MAJOR ST101-0080-67802
85.40 150,799.07 0.00 882,200.93 83,328.49 1,033,000.00 EQUIP RENTALS - LOCAL ST101-0080-67803

100.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 SALT DOME RENTAL REVENUE101-0080-67804
17.06 215,648.71 0.00 44,351.29 6,088.36 260,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE101-0080-67900
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 DONATIONS101-0080-67907

102.56 (895.96)0.00 35,895.96 0.00 35,000.00 TELECOM LEASES101-0080-67913
100.00 (3,920.86)0.00 3,920.86 0.00 0.00 EMG RUBBISH / BOARDINGS101-0080-67920
100.00 (1,087.50)0.00 1,087.50 375.00 0.00 SNOW REMOVALS101-0080-67921
100.00 (188.00)0.00 188.00 0.00 0.00 RODENT BAITING101-0080-67922



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 5/30Page:08/09/2023 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

100.00 (74,746.25)0.00 74,746.25 8,162.50 0.00 BLIGHT BUSTERS101-0080-67923
100.00 (758,608.40)0.00 758,608.40 0.00 0.00 NATIONAL OPIOID SETTLEMENT101-0080-68500
100.00 (45,038.45)0.00 45,038.45 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE202-0080-67900

0.00 14,510.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,510.00 WEED MOWING - MACOMB CO.202-0080-67902
134.54 (3,209.00)0.00 12,500.00 12,500.00 9,291.00 WINTER MAINT (DEQUINDRE)202-0080-67904
112.11 (62,991.08)0.00 582,991.08 582,991.08 520,000.00 P.A. 48 - R.O.W. TELECOM203-0080-67905
100.00 (8,800.00)0.00 8,800.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF EQUIPMENT208-0080-67300

2,119.14 (1,009.57)0.00 1,059.57 7.50 50.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE208-0080-67900
123.88 (13,136.08)0.00 68,136.08 0.00 55,000.00 TELECOM LEASES208-0080-67913
100.01 (5.60)0.00 52,310.60 8,869.12 52,305.00 LEASE PROCEEDS226-0080-66801
210.16 (88,125.38)0.00 168,125.38 21,962.89 80,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS - REIMBURS226-0080-67901
109.57 (3,347.89)0.00 38,347.89 3,621.61 35,000.00 SANITATION RECYCLING REV226-0080-67910

8,891.25 (17,582.50)0.00 17,782.50 67.50 200.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE250-0080-67900
100.00 (4,100.00)0.00 4,100.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF EQUIPMENT271-0080-67300
126.06 (2,736.03)0.00 13,236.03 503.15 10,500.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE271-0080-67900
100.00 (95.20)0.00 95.20 3.60 0.00 DONATIONS271-0080-67907
100.00 (80,669.98)0.00 80,669.98 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE492-0080-67900

0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE494-0080-67900
100.56 (2,532.00)0.00 454,181.00 37,853.00 451,649.00 ADMIN EXPENSE - JOS COACH536-0080-67737
117.43 (3,486.70)0.00 23,486.70 2,275.82 20,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE536-0080-67900
77.00 4,024.44 0.00 13,475.56 550.00 17,500.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE537-0080-67900

97.34 277,511.44 0.00 10,164,819.56 1,314,106.21 10,442,331.00 Net OTHER REVENUE

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
0.00 21,538,063.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,538,063.25 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED101-0080-69901
0.00 74,233.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 74,233.00 TRANSFER FROM GEN FUND202-0080-69501
0.00 10,077,898.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,077,898.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED202-0080-69901
0.00 104,233.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 104,233.00 TRANSFER FROM GEN FUND203-0080-69501
0.00 2,532,113.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,532,113.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED203-0080-69901

100.00 0.00 0.00 2,500,000.00 0.00 2,500,000.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND203-0080-69902
0.00 6,652,166.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,652,166.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED204-0080-69901
0.00 1,352,455.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,352,455.67 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED208-0080-69901
0.00 999,241.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 999,241.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED226-0080-69901
0.00 313,875.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 313,875.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED230-0080-69901
0.00 568,773.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 568,773.80 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED250-0080-69901

100.00 0.00 0.00 123,769.06 0.00 123,769.06 TRANSFER FROM GEN FUND259-0080-69501
0.00 745,360.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 745,360.84 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED259-0080-69901
0.00 39,850.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 39,850.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED260-0080-69901
0.00 977,225.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 977,225.18 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED261-0080-69901
0.00 3,990.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,990.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED262-0080-69901
0.00 41,068.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,068.48 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED271-0080-69901

100.00 0.83 0.00 922,054.17 0.00 922,055.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND357-0080-69902
99.96 141.25 0.00 322,124.75 0.00 322,266.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND358-0080-69902

100.00 2.12 0.00 191,643.88 0.00 191,646.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND359-0080-69902
100.00 0.50 0.00 1,105,017.50 0.00 1,105,018.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND360-0080-69902
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,258,700.00 0.00 1,258,700.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND361-0080-69902
100.00 (36,562.38)0.00 36,562.38 0.00 0.00 TRANS FROM S/A FUND 802381-0080-69802
100.00 (245,713.01)0.00 245,713.01 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER FROM P&R FUND386-0080-69208
100.00 (105,305.58)0.00 105,305.58 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER FROM LIBRARY386-0080-69271
100.00 (351,018.62)0.00 351,018.62 0.00 0.00 TRFR FROM CABLE TV FUND386-0080-69950
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,548,089.00 0.00 1,548,089.00 TRANS FROM DDA391-0080-69494
100.00 0.00 0.00 3,342,600.00 0.00 3,342,600.00 TRANS FROM DDA393-0080-69494
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,234,050.00 0.00 1,234,050.00 TRANS FROM DDA394-0080-69494

0.00 400,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400,000.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED410-0080-69901
100.00 (13,179,444.25)0.00 13,179,444.25 0.00 0.00 BOND PROCEEDS437-0080-69603

0.00 11,064,936.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,064,936.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED494-0080-69901
0.00 315,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 315,000.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED495-0080-69901
0.00 246,608.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 246,608.11 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED536-0080-69901



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 6/30Page:08/09/2023 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

0.00 135,967.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 135,967.09 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED537-0080-69901
0.00 11,086,836.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,086,836.19 TRANSFER FROM RET EARNING592-0080-67601

81.61 3,677,099.20 0.00 16,322,900.80 0.00 20,000,000.00 FINANCING PROCEEDS592-0080-69600
100.00 (500,000.00)0.00 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER FROM GEN FUND801-0080-69501

42.52 58,529,093.67 0.00 43,288,993.00 0.00 101,818,086.67 Net OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

PERSONNEL SERVICES
100.00 1.00 0.00 219,884.00 18,072.60 219,885.00 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1101-70200
61.65 101,530.92 0.00 163,186.08 19,298.59 264,717.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1101-70600
24.07 7,593.30 0.00 2,406.70 260.59 10,000.00 OVERTIME101-1101-70900
92.86 50.00 0.00 650.00 0.00 700.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1101-71303
77.16 8,871.62 0.00 29,976.38 2,783.77 38,848.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1101-71500
71.55 52,571.32 0.00 132,188.68 12,920.51 184,760.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1101-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 68,511.00 5,712.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1101-71904
77.70 2,124.49 0.00 7,401.51 701.02 9,526.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1101-71905

100.00 0.00 0.00 726.00 60.50 726.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1101-71906
59.39 2,145.14 0.00 3,136.86 0.00 5,282.00 LONGEVITY101-1101-72100

100.00 0.00 0.00 7,239.00 0.00 7,239.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1101-72101
100.00 0.00 0.00 124,436.00 10,366.00 124,436.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1101-72200
79.06 10,633.85 0.00 40,148.15 3,763.19 50,782.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1101-72201
98.17 2,915.32 0.00 156,692.68 21,806.89 159,608.00 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1136-70200
94.16 167,740.22 0.00 2,706,869.78 324,437.50 2,874,610.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1136-70600
95.72 10,152.22 0.00 226,940.78 25,624.00 237,093.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1136-70703
1.95 147,365.62 0.00 2,937.00 0.00 150,302.62 TEMPORARY - DRUG COURT101-1136-70716

12.85 17,450.82 0.00 2,574.18 694.91 20,025.00 OVERTIME101-1136-70900
100.00 0.00 0.00 5,725.00 0.00 5,725.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1136-71303
89.61 27,263.17 0.00 235,100.82 27,189.33 262,363.99 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1136-71500
85.43 124,605.60 0.00 730,897.40 69,155.13 855,503.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1136-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 639,408.00 53,284.00 639,408.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1136-71904
93.08 2,793.94 0.00 37,576.06 4,600.51 40,370.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1136-71905
77.65 1,020.06 0.00 3,543.94 299.84 4,564.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1136-71906
94.94 4,144.64 0.00 77,768.36 8,710.32 81,913.00 LONGEVITY101-1136-72100
53.35 45,691.58 0.00 52,264.42 860.60 97,956.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1136-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 684,398.00 57,035.00 684,398.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1136-72200
95.52 13,211.71 0.00 281,922.29 33,265.16 295,134.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1136-72201

100.00 1.76 0.00 126,125.24 14,980.41 126,127.00 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1171-70200
61.23 131,001.45 0.00 206,855.55 24,498.93 337,857.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1171-70600
80.23 6,919.18 0.00 28,080.82 7,328.32 35,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1171-70703
60.00 600.00 0.00 900.00 0.00 1,500.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1171-71303
73.33 10,482.92 0.00 28,829.08 3,543.34 39,312.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1171-71500
40.02 62,196.46 0.00 41,505.54 3,617.50 103,702.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1171-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 22,837.00 1,904.00 22,837.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1171-71904
63.88 2,551.48 0.00 4,512.52 489.96 7,064.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1171-71905
99.99 0.36 0.00 5,976.64 0.00 5,977.00 LONGEVITY101-1171-72100

100.00 0.00 0.00 7,401.00 0.00 7,401.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1171-72101
73.46 12,710.14 0.00 35,175.86 3,947.94 47,886.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1171-72201
99.99 6.25 0.00 123,559.75 14,675.68 123,566.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1209-70300
95.73 32,955.16 0.00 738,973.84 94,472.46 771,929.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1209-70600
30.78 34,610.00 0.00 15,390.00 0.00 50,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1209-70703
79.81 5,350.85 0.00 21,149.15 418.52 26,500.00 OVERTIME101-1209-70900

100.00 0.00 0.00 3,800.00 0.00 3,800.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1209-71303
89.01 8,721.75 0.00 70,644.25 8,280.42 79,366.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1209-71500
81.82 41,866.12 0.00 188,415.88 18,355.63 230,282.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1209-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 137,022.00 11,413.00 137,022.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1209-71904
91.39 1,514.67 0.00 16,083.33 1,971.70 17,598.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1209-71905
95.57 80.54 0.00 1,739.46 159.14 1,820.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1209-71906
98.95 135.84 0.00 12,786.16 1,239.84 12,922.00 LONGEVITY101-1209-72100
61.51 10,972.98 0.00 17,537.02 0.00 28,510.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1209-72101



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 7/30Page:08/09/2023 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

100.00 0.00 0.00 311,090.00 25,926.00 311,090.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1209-72200
90.12 8,819.85 0.00 80,416.15 9,858.29 89,236.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1209-72201
99.99 7.03 0.00 134,609.97 15,988.16 134,617.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1210-70300
99.45 2,829.59 0.00 515,077.41 61,215.95 517,907.00 ASSISTANT ATTORNEYS101-1210-70601
99.73 769.83 0.00 279,787.17 32,804.94 280,557.00 CLERICAL101-1210-70602
83.50 6,930.47 0.00 35,069.53 4,629.25 42,000.00 LAW CLERKS101-1210-70701
67.91 11,969.80 0.00 25,330.20 7,977.50 37,300.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1210-70703
0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 OVERTIME101-1210-70900

100.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1210-71303
94.38 4,668.56 0.00 78,385.44 9,277.74 83,054.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1210-71500
93.12 14,792.96 0.00 200,269.04 19,925.96 215,062.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1210-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 91,348.00 7,616.00 91,348.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1210-71904
82.50 2,430.10 0.00 11,458.90 1,322.31 13,889.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1210-71905
94.79 142.56 0.00 2,591.44 244.82 2,734.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1210-71906
98.95 196.74 0.00 18,579.26 0.00 18,776.00 LONGEVITY101-1210-72100
82.92 5,172.17 0.00 25,115.83 1,547.24 30,288.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1210-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 124,436.00 10,366.00 124,436.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1210-72200
98.08 1,731.19 0.00 88,398.81 10,054.58 90,130.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1210-72201

100.00 0.60 0.00 93,280.40 11,079.28 93,281.00 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1215-70200
91.55 34,436.85 0.00 373,058.15 43,747.46 407,495.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1215-70600
49.54 89,888.76 0.00 88,236.24 11,016.01 178,125.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1215-70703
36.80 42,854.82 0.00 24,953.18 2,095.45 67,808.00 OVERTIME101-1215-70900
97.59 53.31 0.00 2,156.69 0.00 2,210.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1215-71303
77.35 13,454.96 0.00 45,937.04 5,124.86 59,392.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1215-71500
72.98 35,254.02 0.00 95,197.98 8,003.66 130,452.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1215-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 68,511.00 5,712.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1215-71904
84.31 1,585.79 0.00 8,520.21 916.90 10,106.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1215-71905

123.48 (183.58)0.00 965.58 82.76 782.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1215-71906
100.00 0.00 0.00 8,638.00 0.00 8,638.00 LONGEVITY101-1215-72100
44.40 10,459.64 0.00 8,352.36 0.00 18,812.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1215-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 62,217.00 5,182.00 62,217.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1215-72200
87.81 7,859.03 0.00 56,610.97 6,246.14 64,470.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1215-72201
93.29 38,995.05 0.00 542,344.95 65,429.87 581,340.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1220-70600
53.24 29,925.19 0.00 34,074.81 0.00 64,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1220-70703
71.60 4,260.55 0.00 10,739.45 4,423.20 15,000.00 OVERTIME101-1220-70900

100.00 0.00 0.00 2,350.00 0.00 2,350.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1220-71303
87.39 6,828.55 0.00 47,341.45 5,211.66 54,170.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1220-71500
64.24 51,607.92 0.00 92,723.08 9,198.33 144,331.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1220-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 91,348.00 7,616.00 91,348.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1220-71904
94.07 604.80 0.00 9,586.20 1,141.14 10,191.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1220-71905
83.84 66.24 0.00 343.76 31.14 410.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1220-71906
98.22 214.38 0.00 11,837.62 0.00 12,052.00 LONGEVITY101-1220-72100
95.97 898.83 0.00 21,401.17 302.99 22,300.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1220-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 124,436.00 10,366.00 124,436.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1220-72200
94.26 3,636.22 0.00 59,674.78 6,822.86 63,311.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1220-72201

111.25 (450.00)0.00 4,450.00 1,150.00 4,000.00 FEES & PER DIEM101-1220-72501
62.50 750.00 0.00 1,250.00 500.00 2,000.00 FEES & PER DIEM101-1221-72501
97.24 3,616.35 0.00 127,533.65 15,576.38 131,150.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1223-70300
91.93 76,971.91 0.00 876,452.09 105,154.96 953,424.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1223-70600
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1223-70703

52.25 9,549.95 0.00 10,450.05 0.00 20,000.00 OVERTIME101-1223-70900
100.00 0.00 0.00 3,800.00 0.00 3,800.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1223-71303
88.60 10,839.92 0.00 84,210.08 9,320.03 95,050.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1223-71500
89.71 21,698.49 0.00 189,181.51 19,487.84 210,880.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1223-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 114,185.00 9,520.00 114,185.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1223-71904
81.45 2,254.94 0.00 9,903.06 1,158.15 12,158.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1223-71905
94.48 188.08 0.00 3,217.92 269.50 3,406.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1223-71906
80.49 6,582.45 0.00 27,155.55 3,400.00 33,738.00 LONGEVITY101-1223-72100



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 8/30Page:08/09/2023 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

96.85 1,589.23 0.00 48,800.77 0.00 50,390.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1223-72101
100.00 0.00 0.00 124,436.00 10,366.00 124,436.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1223-72200
89.42 10,018.50 0.00 84,716.50 9,710.99 94,735.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1223-72201

100.02 (35.07)0.00 156,946.07 18,679.96 156,911.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1237-70600
24.68 7,532.50 0.00 2,467.50 735.00 10,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1237-70700
90.43 956.73 0.00 9,043.27 889.92 10,000.00 OVERTIME101-1237-70900

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,400.00 0.00 1,400.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1237-71302
92.86 50.00 0.00 650.00 0.00 700.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1237-71303
92.71 1,073.54 0.00 13,662.46 1,522.12 14,736.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1237-71500
78.57 8,629.12 0.00 31,640.88 3,180.97 40,270.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1237-71900
91.17 750,673.21 0.00 7,749,326.79 249,370.18 8,500,000.00 RETIREE INSURANCES101-1237-71902

100.00 0.00 0.00 45,674.00 3,808.00 45,674.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1237-71904
97.16 60.57 0.00 2,074.43 220.95 2,135.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1237-71905
94.90 20.00 0.00 372.00 31.00 392.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1237-71906

100.00 0.00 0.00 6,800.00 0.00 6,800.00 LONGEVITY101-1237-72100
65.65 2,477.82 0.00 4,736.18 0.00 7,214.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1237-72101
95.61 823.72 0.00 17,938.28 1,956.99 18,762.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1237-72201
89.72 24,606.66 0.00 214,732.34 28,453.27 239,339.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1238-70600
45.27 10,946.50 0.00 9,053.50 0.00 20,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1238-70700
77.43 4,061.75 0.00 13,938.25 0.00 18,000.00 OVERTIME101-1238-70900

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1238-71302
92.86 50.00 0.00 650.00 0.00 700.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1238-71303
83.37 3,824.90 0.00 19,181.10 2,112.03 23,006.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1238-71500
89.51 6,355.95 0.00 54,228.05 6,269.22 60,584.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1238-71900
87.90 1,270,811.05 0.00 9,229,188.95 360,868.59 10,500,000.00 RETIREE INSURANCES101-1238-71902

100.00 0.00 0.00 45,674.00 3,808.00 45,674.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1238-71904
65.10 552.77 0.00 1,031.23 169.80 1,584.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1238-71905
68.02 241.80 0.00 514.20 45.76 756.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1238-71906

100.00 0.00 0.00 10,200.00 0.00 10,200.00 LONGEVITY101-1238-72100
52.21 5,258.90 0.00 5,746.10 0.00 11,005.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1238-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 62,217.00 5,182.00 62,217.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1238-72200
90.13 3,769.74 0.00 34,437.26 3,843.56 38,207.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1238-72201

100.00 0.60 0.00 93,280.40 11,079.28 93,281.00 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1253-70200
86.13 82,815.40 0.00 514,142.60 66,386.54 596,958.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1253-70600
57.68 6,348.00 0.00 8,652.00 0.00 15,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1253-70703
11.06 3,557.77 0.00 442.23 66.92 4,000.00 OVERTIME101-1253-70900
95.92 100.00 0.00 2,350.00 0.00 2,450.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1253-71303
85.05 8,706.02 0.00 49,534.98 5,838.10 58,241.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1253-71500
83.53 29,722.96 0.00 150,712.04 16,779.29 180,435.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1253-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 114,185.00 9,520.00 114,185.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1253-71904
75.52 1,849.54 0.00 5,706.46 746.09 7,556.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1253-71905
64.27 212.96 0.00 383.04 31.76 596.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1253-71906
73.07 5,955.32 0.00 16,154.68 0.00 22,110.00 LONGEVITY101-1253-72100
67.05 9,071.60 0.00 18,461.40 0.00 27,533.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1253-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 124,436.00 10,366.00 124,436.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1253-72200
86.16 10,201.62 0.00 63,507.38 7,626.60 73,709.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1253-72201
82.84 67,794.01 0.00 327,346.99 41,213.39 395,141.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1258-70600
0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1258-70700

93.13 1,236.96 0.00 16,763.04 0.00 18,000.00 OVERTIME101-1258-70900
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,050.00 0.00 1,050.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1258-71303
79.31 7,361.40 0.00 28,214.60 3,089.45 35,576.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1258-71500
63.78 36,515.98 0.00 64,303.02 7,145.41 100,819.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1258-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 68,511.00 5,712.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1258-71904
65.59 1,870.02 0.00 3,564.98 417.63 5,435.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1258-71905
44.82 666.56 0.00 541.44 46.10 1,208.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1258-71906
94.08 727.00 0.00 11,552.00 0.00 12,279.00 LONGEVITY101-1258-72100
99.99 1.96 0.00 16,458.04 0.00 16,460.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1258-72101
82.38 9,151.38 0.00 42,787.62 4,681.03 51,939.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1258-72201



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 9/30Page:08/09/2023 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

99.99 4.80 0.00 92,885.20 11,032.34 92,890.00 SUPERINTENDENT101-1265-70501
94.64 43,864.73 0.00 774,952.27 100,043.48 818,817.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1265-70600
12.01 31,676.12 0.00 4,323.88 847.77 36,000.00 OVERTIME101-1265-70900
94.18 283.89 0.00 4,591.11 41.11 4,875.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1265-71303
84.73 12,284.92 0.00 68,160.08 8,690.38 80,445.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1265-71500
71.69 96,131.09 0.00 243,424.91 22,015.02 339,556.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1265-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 159,859.00 13,317.00 159,859.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1265-71904
97.14 379.51 0.00 12,896.49 1,680.99 13,276.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1265-71905
82.82 610.40 0.00 2,943.60 280.72 3,554.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1265-71906
69.44 6,472.76 0.00 14,710.24 139.36 21,183.00 LONGEVITY101-1265-72100
51.29 10,656.16 0.00 11,220.84 3,256.20 21,877.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1265-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 373,308.00 31,109.00 373,308.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1265-72200
95.93 3,723.00 0.00 87,829.00 11,225.99 91,552.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1265-72201
90.05 6,966.67 0.00 63,033.33 0.00 70,000.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1294-71302
99.99 7.57 0.00 138,515.43 16,452.04 138,523.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1301-70300
81.78 445,504.10 0.00 1,999,304.90 245,356.18 2,444,809.00 CLERICAL101-1301-70602
97.07 583,904.59 0.00 19,376,646.41 2,457,239.57 19,960,551.00 POLICEMEN101-1301-70605
76.94 32,468.70 0.00 108,307.30 16,523.00 140,776.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1301-70703
96.94 7,785.20 0.00 246,889.80 37,287.00 254,675.00 CROSSING GUARDS101-1301-70707
92.73 15,111.16 0.00 192,801.84 22,358.00 207,913.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL101-1301-70902
98.48 21,518.40 0.00 1,395,127.60 265,977.99 1,416,646.00 OVERTIME - POLICEMEN101-1301-70905
96.15 12,320.24 0.00 307,679.76 80,375.48 320,000.00 SHIFT PREMIUM101-1301-71000
95.48 10,082.97 0.00 213,167.03 207,438.38 223,250.00 GUN ALLOWANCE101-1301-71301
91.64 4,933.33 0.00 54,066.67 450.00 59,000.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1301-71302
79.98 29,782.99 0.00 119,017.01 1,353.01 148,800.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1301-71303
90.07 59,721.40 0.00 541,867.60 81,957.64 601,589.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1301-71500
99.11 10,937.73 0.00 1,224,681.27 689,118.76 1,235,619.00 HOLIDAY PAY101-1301-71700
82.55 1,036,527.58 0.00 4,904,928.42 423,412.47 5,941,456.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1301-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 6,318,738.00 526,556.00 6,318,738.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1301-71904
93.83 23,624.71 0.00 359,528.29 58,106.17 383,153.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1301-71905
48.05 11,516.69 0.00 10,653.31 910.82 22,170.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1301-71906
88.54 40,430.31 0.00 312,311.69 24,889.38 352,742.00 LONGEVITY101-1301-72100
75.41 8,202.71 0.00 25,152.29 1,534.86 33,355.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1301-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 9,654,958.00 804,589.00 9,654,958.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1301-72200
79.13 55,694.40 0.00 211,199.60 28,774.76 266,894.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1301-72201
99.99 7.60 0.00 133,558.40 15,863.26 133,566.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1336-70300
98.14 3,741.98 0.00 197,937.02 24,076.30 201,679.00 CLERICAL101-1336-70602
96.53 403,779.29 0.00 11,241,222.71 1,253,417.68 11,645,002.00 FIREMEN101-1336-70603
51.86 224,513.93 0.00 241,831.07 16,419.87 466,345.00 FIREFIGHTER CADETS101-1336-70606

100.00 1,291.50 0.00 (1,291.50)0.00 0.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1336-70703
46.58 2,671.13 0.00 2,328.87 0.00 5,000.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL101-1336-70902
97.24 57,650.27 0.00 2,029,527.73 391,716.78 2,087,178.00 OVERTIME - FIRE FIGHTERS101-1336-70903
44.58 83,123.07 0.00 66,876.93 16,024.43 150,000.00 SHIFT PREMIUM101-1336-71000
79.37 6,199.99 0.00 23,850.01 0.00 30,050.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1336-71302
48.57 11,108.68 0.00 10,491.32 0.00 21,600.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1336-71303
98.44 1,914.93 0.00 121,085.07 59,236.03 123,000.00 FOOD ALLOWANCE101-1336-71304
97.32 750.03 0.00 27,249.97 2,000.00 28,000.00 AEMT LICENSE ALLOWANCE101-1336-71306
87.97 33,765.67 0.00 246,974.33 30,223.47 280,740.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1336-71500
96.91 22,234.22 0.00 697,829.78 82,726.59 720,064.00 HOLIDAY PAY101-1336-71700
85.62 437,490.20 0.00 2,604,260.80 194,471.29 3,041,751.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1336-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 3,680,568.00 306,714.00 3,680,568.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1336-71904
91.90 18,174.45 0.00 206,128.55 28,422.87 224,303.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1336-71905
94.00 263.23 0.00 4,125.77 342.18 4,389.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1336-71906
97.09 4,888.20 0.00 163,252.80 14,280.00 168,141.00 LONGEVITY101-1336-72100
68.62 4,741.85 0.00 10,368.15 6,140.63 15,110.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1336-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 5,063,388.00 421,949.00 5,063,388.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1336-72200
76.64 12,521.79 0.00 41,084.21 5,205.03 53,606.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1336-72201
87.65 14,943.42 0.00 106,056.58 12,596.08 121,000.00 SUPERVISORY101-1371-70500



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 10/30Page:08/09/2023 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

65.63 100,947.09 0.00 192,729.91 18,811.15 293,677.00 CLERICAL101-1371-70602
86.44 196,028.09 0.00 1,249,913.91 164,128.38 1,445,942.00 INSPECTORS101-1371-70609
70.89 20,376.75 0.00 49,623.25 4,823.75 70,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1371-70703
51.50 83,418.40 0.00 88,581.60 3,132.00 172,000.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION101-1371-70705
49.79 2,510.75 0.00 2,489.25 0.00 5,000.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL101-1371-70902
86.65 11,611.76 0.00 75,388.24 9,002.45 87,000.00 OVERTIME - INSPECTORS101-1371-70909

100.00 0.00 0.00 6,600.00 0.00 6,600.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1371-71303
77.75 39,321.59 0.00 137,398.41 15,850.73 176,720.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1371-71500
67.28 193,548.77 0.00 398,065.23 36,758.68 591,614.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1371-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 251,196.00 20,933.00 251,196.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1371-71904
79.41 7,769.72 0.00 29,964.28 3,662.72 37,734.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1371-71905
92.87 260.52 0.00 3,392.48 302.26 3,653.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1371-71906
82.32 5,852.42 0.00 27,250.58 0.00 33,103.00 LONGEVITY101-1371-72100
45.42 38,829.99 0.00 32,311.01 0.00 71,141.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1371-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 248,872.00 20,743.00 248,872.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1371-72200
79.51 44,579.60 0.00 173,022.40 20,869.32 217,602.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1371-72201
86.37 1,771.68 0.00 11,228.32 3,345.70 13,000.00 FEES & PER DIEM101-1371-72501

100.00 5.23 0.00 110,290.77 13,099.67 110,296.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1400-70300
55.02 193,675.73 0.00 236,928.27 29,569.68 430,604.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1400-70600
67.19 11,599.96 0.00 23,760.04 1,745.04 35,360.00 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE101-1400-70712
87.41 629.70 0.00 4,370.30 1,551.55 5,000.00 OVERTIME101-1400-70900

150.00 (450.00)0.00 1,350.00 0.00 900.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1400-71303
64.32 16,809.63 0.00 30,297.37 3,466.07 47,107.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1400-71500
36.11 108,755.34 0.00 61,473.66 6,073.18 170,229.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1400-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 45,674.00 3,808.00 45,674.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1400-71904
55.30 4,123.96 0.00 5,102.04 657.31 9,226.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1400-71905
99.52 10.08 0.00 2,083.92 173.66 2,094.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1400-71906
59.66 3,530.24 0.00 5,221.76 0.00 8,752.00 LONGEVITY101-1400-72100
51.41 12,083.07 0.00 12,783.93 0.00 24,867.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1400-72101
68.12 20,399.81 0.00 43,594.19 5,251.59 63,994.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1400-72201
63.24 6,975.00 0.00 12,000.00 1,800.00 18,975.00 MEETING ALLOWANCE101-1400-72500
96.48 2,829.27 0.00 77,448.73 8,845.47 80,278.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1401-70600
0.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1401-70700

100.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 0.00 350.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1401-71303
68.81 2,910.03 0.00 6,419.97 658.28 9,330.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1401-71500
26.67 14,802.69 0.00 5,383.31 (37.20)20,186.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1401-71900
99.02 16.98 0.00 1,722.02 176.90 1,739.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1401-71905
91.43 5.40 0.00 57.60 4.80 63.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1401-71906
99.92 2.36 0.00 2,964.64 0.00 2,967.00 LONGEVITY101-1401-72100
33.94 2,219.74 0.00 1,140.26 0.00 3,360.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1401-72101
99.03 84.68 0.00 8,610.32 884.54 8,695.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1401-72201
80.09 3,225.00 0.00 12,975.00 2,325.00 16,200.00 MEETING ALLOWANCE101-1410-72500
99.99 6.61 0.00 129,791.39 15,415.84 129,798.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1421-70300
63.72 80,066.12 0.00 140,609.88 16,685.82 220,676.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1421-70600

333.33 (700.00)0.00 1,000.00 0.00 300.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1421-71303
76.11 6,783.74 0.00 21,608.26 2,676.17 28,392.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1421-71500
69.94 24,638.37 0.00 57,315.63 5,393.60 81,954.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1421-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 22,837.00 1,904.00 22,837.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1421-71904
70.67 1,646.27 0.00 3,966.73 444.18 5,613.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1421-71905

124.00 (187.20)0.00 967.20 80.60 780.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1421-71906
99.99 0.70 0.00 7,938.30 3,400.00 7,939.00 LONGEVITY101-1421-72100
48.05 6,452.52 0.00 5,967.48 0.00 12,420.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1421-72101
76.88 8,582.22 0.00 28,530.78 3,550.18 37,113.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1421-72201
75.60 82,478.91 0.00 255,529.09 35,003.36 338,008.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1422-70600
79.36 40,589.73 0.00 156,097.27 19,687.59 196,687.00 INSPECTORS101-1422-70609
99.46 194.40 0.00 35,805.60 5,220.00 36,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1422-70700
63.37 463,394.10 0.00 801,605.90 108,398.50 1,265,000.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION101-1422-70705
10.26 224,342.60 0.00 25,657.40 8,049.73 250,000.00 OVERTIME - INSPECTORS101-1422-70909



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 11/30Page:08/09/2023 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

93.03 195.05 0.00 2,604.95 (195.05)2,800.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1422-71303
60.76 62,866.63 0.00 97,347.37 13,364.56 160,214.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1422-71500
52.82 161,534.23 0.00 180,843.77 16,683.89 342,378.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1422-71900
97.62 211.11 0.00 8,668.89 1,208.31 8,880.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1422-71905
93.57 75.14 0.00 1,092.86 92.80 1,168.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1422-71906
94.02 60.84 0.00 957.16 0.00 1,018.00 LONGEVITY101-1422-72100
77.91 1,672.79 0.00 5,899.21 0.00 7,572.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1422-72101
95.01 2,303.20 0.00 43,864.80 6,041.62 46,168.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1422-72201
99.68 355.20 0.00 109,604.80 13,299.79 109,960.00 POLICEMEN101-1426-70605
62.48 3,001.33 0.00 4,998.67 200.00 8,000.00 OVERTIME - POLICEMEN101-1426-70905
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 SHIFT PREMIUM101-1426-71000

100.00 0.00 0.00 950.00 950.00 950.00 GUN ALLOWANCE101-1426-71301
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1426-71302

33.70 397.79 0.00 202.21 0.00 600.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1426-71303
91.53 164.81 0.00 1,780.19 255.85 1,945.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1426-71500
98.68 83.19 0.00 6,203.81 3,494.97 6,287.00 HOLIDAY PAY101-1426-71700
89.20 3,052.24 0.00 25,215.76 2,122.29 28,268.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1426-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 47,503.00 3,954.00 47,503.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1426-71904
0.00 240.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 240.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1426-71906

100.00 0.00 0.00 2,720.00 0.00 2,720.00 LONGEVITY101-1426-72100
0.00 2,330.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,330.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1426-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 38,359.00 3,192.00 38,359.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1426-72200
81.88 34,789.87 0.00 157,231.13 20,708.21 192,021.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1430-70600
18.98 5,671.73 0.00 1,328.27 0.00 7,000.00 OVERTIME101-1430-70900

100.00 (1,139.17)0.00 1,139.17 0.00 0.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1430-71303
76.44 3,725.33 0.00 12,083.67 1,537.76 15,809.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1430-71500
57.44 25,964.12 0.00 35,046.88 3,479.20 61,011.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1430-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 45,672.00 3,806.00 45,672.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1430-71904
111.98 (309.92)0.00 2,895.92 414.16 2,586.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1430-71905
21.63 601.12 0.00 165.88 14.00 767.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1430-71906
32.24 3,168.25 0.00 1,507.75 0.00 4,676.00 LONGEVITY101-1430-72100
0.00 2,943.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,943.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1430-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 62,217.00 5,182.00 62,217.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1430-72200
78.01 4,543.40 0.00 16,120.60 2,070.82 20,664.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1430-72201

100.00 (15,170.17)0.00 15,170.17 11,752.26 0.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1441-71900
90.25 101,796.11 0.00 941,940.89 120,120.75 1,043,737.00 MECHANICS101-1442-70604
68.57 12,574.00 0.00 27,426.00 3,752.00 40,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1442-70700
7.12 3,250.88 0.00 249.12 0.00 3,500.00 OVERTIME101-1442-70900

40.17 59,825.08 0.00 40,174.92 5,817.01 100,000.00 OVERTIME - MECHANICS101-1442-70904
96.40 163.82 0.00 4,386.18 (26.32)4,550.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1442-71303
82.85 16,413.42 0.00 79,274.58 9,956.56 95,688.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1442-71500
66.93 103,936.51 0.00 210,372.49 13,979.74 314,309.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1442-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 182,696.00 15,221.00 182,696.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1442-71904
79.88 3,044.01 0.00 12,082.99 1,684.46 15,127.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1442-71905
99.26 7.44 0.00 991.56 84.70 999.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1442-71906
72.41 10,483.43 0.00 27,513.57 3,400.00 37,997.00 LONGEVITY101-1442-72100
64.10 8,930.79 0.00 15,944.21 0.00 24,875.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1442-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 186,654.00 15,549.00 186,654.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1442-72200
82.90 19,933.36 0.00 96,665.64 13,020.59 116,599.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1442-72201
97.67 1,427.79 0.00 59,896.21 7,096.90 61,324.00 CLERICAL101-1447-70602
80.82 74,057.54 0.00 312,122.46 49,890.06 386,180.00 ENGINEERS & INSPECTORS101-1447-70608
10.95 131,800.00 0.00 16,200.00 0.00 148,000.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION101-1447-70705
0.00 74,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 74,000.00 TEMPORARY - ENGINEER101-1447-70706
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL101-1447-70902

93.96 7,846.70 0.00 122,153.30 23,865.72 130,000.00 OVERTIME - ENGINEERING101-1447-70908
69.02 650.51 0.00 1,449.49 (0.51)2,100.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1447-71303
62.32 23,922.68 0.00 39,563.32 6,075.98 63,486.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1447-71500
58.84 69,879.27 0.00 99,901.73 10,976.55 169,781.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1447-71900



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 12/30Page:08/09/2023 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

100.00 0.00 0.00 68,511.00 5,712.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1447-71904
72.91 2,759.80 0.00 7,428.20 1,235.38 10,188.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1447-71905
89.15 151.08 0.00 1,240.92 122.56 1,392.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1447-71906
99.65 33.12 0.00 9,553.88 0.00 9,587.00 LONGEVITY101-1447-72100
18.46 14,331.24 0.00 3,243.76 0.00 17,575.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1447-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 124,436.00 10,366.00 124,436.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1447-72200
79.62 14,717.64 0.00 57,495.36 9,039.37 72,213.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1447-72201
31.92 6,808.00 0.00 3,192.00 0.00 10,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1793-70700
31.92 520.81 0.00 244.19 0.00 765.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1793-71500
13.57 19.88 0.00 3.12 (1.44)23.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1793-71900
90.63 43,836.56 0.00 424,204.44 51,054.16 468,041.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES202-2463-70600
8.85 16,407.00 0.00 1,593.00 0.00 18,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES202-2463-70700
6.74 39,744.24 0.00 2,870.76 157.40 42,615.00 OVERTIME202-2463-70900

87.89 124.00 0.00 900.00 0.00 1,024.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE202-2463-71302
85.01 1,150.04 0.00 6,519.96 (84.21)7,670.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE202-2463-71303
0.00 796.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 796.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES202-2463-71308

70.72 12,780.27 0.00 30,865.73 3,941.90 43,646.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-2463-71500
63.21 59,383.74 0.00 102,011.26 5,083.66 161,395.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES202-2463-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 123,266.00 10,274.00 123,266.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE202-2463-71904
49.64 2,510.52 0.00 2,474.48 336.46 4,985.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE202-2463-71905
81.16 460.52 0.00 1,983.48 196.02 2,444.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP202-2463-71906

104.76 (2,498.27)0.00 54,958.27 4,736.61 52,460.00 LONGEVITY202-2463-72100
92.36 1,570.22 0.00 18,975.78 2,570.40 20,546.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION202-2463-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 194,437.00 16,204.00 194,437.00 RETIREMENT FUND202-2463-72200
68.02 13,225.69 0.00 28,136.31 3,670.06 41,362.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP202-2463-72201
84.79 4,034.93 0.00 22,489.07 2,787.51 26,524.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES202-2474-70600
0.00 2,415.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,415.00 OVERTIME202-2474-70900
0.00 47.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 47.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE202-2474-71302
0.00 10.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE202-2474-71303
0.00 45.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 45.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES202-2474-71308

79.21 497.87 0.00 1,897.13 215.69 2,395.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-2474-71500
77.04 2,099.83 0.00 7,046.17 312.40 9,146.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES202-2474-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 6,986.00 584.00 6,986.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE202-2474-71904
67.01 93.02 0.00 188.98 29.37 282.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE202-2474-71905
0.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP202-2474-71906
0.00 1,103.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,103.00 LONGEVITY202-2474-72100
0.00 1,164.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,164.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION202-2474-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 11,019.00 921.00 11,019.00 RETIREMENT FUND202-2474-72200
40.30 1,399.28 0.00 944.72 146.75 2,344.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP202-2474-72201
22.00 44,848.51 0.00 12,647.49 0.00 57,496.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES202-2479-70600
99.95 20.95 0.00 42,914.05 0.00 42,935.00 OVERTIME202-2479-70900
0.00 101.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE202-2479-71302
0.00 21.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE202-2479-71303
0.00 98.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 98.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES202-2479-71308

94.68 276.41 0.00 4,915.59 0.00 5,192.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-2479-71500
62.06 7,522.96 0.00 12,303.04 (379.71)19,826.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES202-2479-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 15,143.00 1,261.00 15,143.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE202-2479-71904
82.53 106.89 0.00 505.11 0.00 612.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE202-2479-71905
0.00 55.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 55.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP202-2479-71906
0.00 2,390.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,390.00 LONGEVITY202-2479-72100
0.00 2,524.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,524.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION202-2479-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 23,885.00 1,995.00 23,885.00 RETIREMENT FUND202-2479-72200
89.33 542.50 0.00 4,539.50 0.00 5,082.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP202-2479-72201
53.09 47,249.57 0.00 53,472.43 6,446.33 100,722.00 SUPERVISORY202-2483-70500
95.93 2,322.23 0.00 54,789.77 6,789.58 57,112.00 CLERICAL202-2483-70602
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES202-2483-70700

66.81 398.28 0.00 801.72 0.00 1,200.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL202-2483-70902
100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE202-2483-71303



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 13/30Page:08/09/2023 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

63.64 5,187.52 0.00 9,078.48 1,000.05 14,266.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-2483-71500
60.17 14,069.52 0.00 21,251.48 1,169.14 35,321.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES202-2483-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 22,836.00 1,903.00 22,836.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE202-2483-71904
32.21 1,052.77 0.00 500.23 59.58 1,553.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE202-2483-71905
95.29 12.85 0.00 260.15 23.88 273.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP202-2483-71906
72.12 1,700.64 0.00 4,398.36 0.00 6,099.00 LONGEVITY202-2483-72100
66.52 2,429.61 0.00 4,827.39 0.00 7,257.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION202-2483-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 31,109.00 2,597.00 31,109.00 RETIREMENT FUND202-2483-72200
44.87 7,612.02 0.00 6,195.98 678.97 13,808.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP202-2483-72201
89.99 94,951.88 0.00 853,156.12 142,357.23 948,108.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES203-3463-70600
14.39 18,834.34 0.00 3,165.66 915.66 22,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES203-3463-70700
34.32 56,702.50 0.00 29,622.50 4,094.33 86,325.00 OVERTIME203-3463-70900
0.00 1,669.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,669.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE203-3463-71302
0.00 345.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 345.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE203-3463-71303
0.00 1,611.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,611.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES203-3463-71308

83.82 14,119.84 0.00 73,174.16 11,595.45 87,294.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-3463-71500
74.26 84,153.64 0.00 242,783.36 16,621.53 326,937.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES203-3463-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 249,700.00 20,812.00 249,700.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE203-3463-71904
77.60 2,261.45 0.00 7,836.55 1,634.61 10,098.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE203-3463-71905
0.00 898.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 898.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP203-3463-71906
0.00 39,418.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 39,418.00 LONGEVITY203-3463-72100
0.00 41,620.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,620.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION203-3463-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 393,871.00 32,818.00 393,871.00 RETIREMENT FUND203-3463-72200
85.07 12,506.43 0.00 71,280.57 12,178.25 83,787.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP203-3463-72201
82.94 13,966.24 0.00 67,911.76 8,208.81 81,878.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES203-3474-70600
0.00 7,455.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,455.00 OVERTIME203-3474-70900
0.00 144.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 144.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE203-3474-71302
0.00 30.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE203-3474-71303
0.00 139.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 139.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES203-3474-71308

77.75 1,644.61 0.00 5,748.39 634.51 7,393.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-3474-71500
75.55 6,903.75 0.00 21,330.25 894.44 28,234.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES203-3474-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 21,564.00 1,797.00 21,564.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE203-3474-71904
65.24 303.10 0.00 568.90 87.52 872.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE203-3474-71905
0.00 78.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 78.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP203-3474-71906
0.00 3,404.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,404.00 LONGEVITY203-3474-72100
0.00 3,594.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,594.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION203-3474-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 34,015.00 2,830.00 34,015.00 RETIREMENT FUND203-3474-72200
39.11 4,405.32 0.00 2,829.68 437.63 7,235.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP203-3474-72201
21.34 51,443.93 0.00 13,960.07 0.00 65,404.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES203-3479-70600
99.95 6.57 0.00 12,348.43 0.00 12,355.00 OVERTIME203-3479-70900
0.00 115.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 115.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE203-3479-71302
0.00 24.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE203-3479-71303
0.00 111.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 111.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES203-3479-71308

38.31 3,643.45 0.00 2,262.55 0.00 5,906.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-3479-71500
28.92 16,030.16 0.00 6,522.84 (201.31)22,553.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES203-3479-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 17,225.00 1,440.00 17,225.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE203-3479-71904
37.50 435.61 0.00 261.39 0.00 697.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE203-3479-71905
0.00 62.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 62.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP203-3479-71906
0.00 2,719.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,719.00 LONGEVITY203-3479-72100
0.00 2,871.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,871.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION203-3479-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 27,171.00 2,267.00 27,171.00 RETIREMENT FUND203-3479-72200
35.48 3,729.29 0.00 2,050.71 0.00 5,780.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP203-3479-72201
53.09 47,249.37 0.00 53,472.63 6,446.36 100,722.00 SUPERVISORY203-3483-70500
95.93 2,322.02 0.00 54,789.98 6,789.61 57,112.00 CLERICAL203-3483-70602
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES203-3483-70700

66.81 398.28 0.00 801.72 0.00 1,200.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL203-3483-70902
100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE203-3483-71303
63.63 5,188.11 0.00 9,077.89 1,000.02 14,266.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-3483-71500



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 14/30Page:08/09/2023 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

60.17 14,069.53 0.00 21,251.47 1,169.16 35,321.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES203-3483-71900
100.00 0.00 0.00 22,836.00 1,903.00 22,836.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE203-3483-71904
32.23 1,051.80 0.00 500.20 59.58 1,552.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE203-3483-71905
95.12 13.31 0.00 259.69 23.82 273.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP203-3483-71906
72.13 1,699.64 0.00 4,398.36 0.00 6,098.00 LONGEVITY203-3483-72100
66.53 2,428.62 0.00 4,827.38 0.00 7,256.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION203-3483-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 31,109.00 2,597.00 31,109.00 RETIREMENT FUND203-3483-72200
44.87 7,612.29 0.00 6,195.71 678.94 13,808.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP203-3483-72201
99.99 6.19 0.00 118,121.81 14,029.79 118,128.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL208-9208-70300
69.31 50,027.30 0.00 112,974.70 17,200.20 163,002.00 MAINTENANCE208-9208-70610
93.02 26,537.62 0.00 353,819.38 44,117.27 380,357.00 RECREATION SUPERVISION208-9208-70612

100.83 (6,225.23)0.00 756,225.23 156,897.05 750,000.00 TEMPORARY - RECREATION208-9208-70713
35.70 12,860.74 0.00 7,139.26 114.27 20,000.00 OVERTIME - MAINTENANCE208-9208-70910
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 OVERTIME - REC SUPV208-9208-70912

55.56 2,000.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 4,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE208-9208-71302
62.34 1,450.00 0.00 2,400.00 0.00 3,850.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE208-9208-71303
74.04 34,238.08 0.00 97,668.92 15,899.09 131,907.00 SOCIAL SECURITY208-9208-71500
45.79 188,452.21 0.00 159,169.79 11,850.92 347,622.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES208-9208-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 251,196.00 20,933.00 251,196.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE208-9208-71904
78.97 2,332.95 0.00 8,758.05 1,089.90 11,091.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE208-9208-71905
93.98 60.00 0.00 936.00 78.00 996.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP208-9208-71906
77.17 3,456.30 0.00 11,685.70 0.00 15,142.00 LONGEVITY208-9208-72100
87.29 2,913.36 0.00 20,004.64 0.00 22,918.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION208-9208-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 186,654.00 15,549.00 186,654.00 RETIREMENT FUND208-9208-72200
79.76 18,435.28 0.00 72,665.72 8,577.24 91,101.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP208-9208-72201
86.81 18,472.60 0.00 121,527.40 15,860.28 140,000.00 TEMPORARY - RECREATION208-9210-70713
86.81 1,413.10 0.00 9,296.90 1,213.29 10,710.00 SOCIAL SECURITY208-9210-71500
59.13 1,353.13 0.00 1,957.87 (566.61)3,311.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES208-9210-71900
78.48 50,131.99 0.00 182,794.01 21,719.58 232,926.00 SUPERINTENDENT226-9226-70501
99.79 168.97 0.00 82,234.03 10,891.22 82,403.00 CLERICAL226-9226-70602
94.26 93,649.14 0.00 1,537,385.86 195,073.28 1,631,035.00 RUBBISH WAGES226-9226-70611

100.00 0.20 0.00 9,208.80 0.00 9,209.00 CLERICAL CO-OP226-9226-70703
24.34 254,228.49 0.00 81,771.51 6,781.60 336,000.00 TEMPORARY - RUBBISH COLL226-9226-70711
86.50 1,755.59 0.00 11,244.41 636.19 13,000.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL226-9226-70902
75.82 181,596.76 0.00 569,403.24 87,431.55 751,000.00 OVERTIME - RUBBISH COLL226-9226-70911
88.89 166.67 0.00 1,333.33 0.00 1,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE226-9226-71302
93.55 597.93 0.00 8,677.07 (181.26)9,275.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE226-9226-71303
81.83 42,685.46 0.00 192,216.54 24,558.89 234,902.00 SOCIAL SECURITY226-9226-71500
56.45 401,142.06 0.00 519,909.94 22,867.32 921,052.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES226-9226-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 502,392.00 41,866.00 502,392.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE226-9226-71904
95.64 1,454.47 0.00 31,901.53 4,723.77 33,356.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE226-9226-71905
95.31 104.94 0.00 2,133.06 195.48 2,238.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP226-9226-71906
95.55 1,815.96 0.00 39,001.04 3,400.00 40,817.00 LONGEVITY226-9226-72100
84.71 3,182.14 0.00 17,630.86 0.00 20,813.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION226-9226-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 622,180.00 51,852.00 622,180.00 RETIREMENT FUND226-9226-72200
91.70 18,151.05 0.00 200,487.95 27,721.07 218,639.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP226-9226-72201
96.85 12,125.24 0.00 372,504.76 45,380.27 384,630.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES230-9230-70600
42.52 45,987.20 0.00 34,012.80 4,320.00 80,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES230-9230-70700
81.01 31,990.95 0.00 136,489.05 13,176.00 168,480.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION230-9230-70705
28.60 3,569.89 0.00 1,430.11 653.97 5,000.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL230-9230-70902

100.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 0.00 2,100.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE230-9230-71303
84.69 7,748.48 0.00 42,863.52 4,768.74 50,612.00 SOCIAL SECURITY230-9230-71500
57.84 76,116.76 0.00 104,412.24 10,481.15 180,529.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES230-9230-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 22,837.00 1,904.00 22,837.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE230-9230-71904
96.38 299.08 0.00 7,963.92 915.28 8,263.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE230-9230-71905
86.46 75.54 0.00 482.46 45.00 558.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP230-9230-71906
99.98 1.18 0.00 7,231.82 0.00 7,233.00 LONGEVITY230-9230-72100
88.30 1,865.26 0.00 14,081.74 0.00 15,947.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION230-9230-72101



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 15/30Page:08/09/2023 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

96.39 1,491.58 0.00 39,819.42 4,576.42 41,311.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP230-9230-72201
0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 FEES & PER DIEM230-9230-72501

81.42 77,920.79 0.00 341,466.21 39,219.20 419,387.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES250-9250-70600
55.85 132,448.46 0.00 167,551.54 20,096.78 300,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES250-9250-70700
17.78 6,259.52 0.00 1,353.48 0.00 7,613.00 OVERTIME250-9250-70900
57.14 1,500.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 3,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE250-9250-71302

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,850.00 0.00 1,850.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE250-9250-71303
67.69 18,766.98 0.00 39,312.02 4,474.18 58,079.00 SOCIAL SECURITY250-9250-71500
46.26 96,528.59 0.00 83,098.41 7,619.74 179,627.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES250-9250-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 68,511.00 5,712.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE250-9250-71904
72.90 2,076.37 0.00 5,585.63 622.15 7,662.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE250-9250-71905
20.00 192.00 0.00 48.00 4.00 240.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP250-9250-71906
64.06 3,715.50 0.00 6,621.50 0.00 10,337.00 LONGEVITY250-9250-72100
0.00 16,519.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,519.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION250-9250-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 62,217.00 5,182.00 62,217.00 RETIREMENT FUND250-9250-72200
76.77 10,667.17 0.00 35,252.83 3,921.93 45,920.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP250-9250-72201
74.54 18,276.09 0.00 53,517.73 6,633.29 71,793.82 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES259-9259-70600
77.19 1,248.48 0.00 4,225.69 494.66 5,474.17 SOCIAL SECURITY259-9259-71500
25.49 18,502.84 0.00 6,330.55 599.34 24,833.39 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES259-9259-71900
78.73 305.44 0.00 1,130.47 132.68 1,435.91 H.S.A. EXPENSE259-9259-71905
78.72 1,527.55 0.00 5,651.86 663.34 7,179.41 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP259-9259-72201

100.00 5.23 0.00 110,290.77 13,099.67 110,296.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL271-9271-70300
97.00 43,067.33 0.00 1,392,149.67 166,742.79 1,435,217.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES271-9271-70600
68.60 69,086.20 0.00 150,913.80 23,977.35 220,000.00 PERMANENT PART-TIME EMP271-9271-70714
1.58 19,683.40 0.00 316.60 0.00 20,000.00 OVERTIME271-9271-70900

63.93 5,590.25 0.00 9,909.75 2,608.37 15,500.00 SHIFT PREMIUM271-9271-71000
100.00 0.00 0.00 17,900.00 0.00 17,900.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE271-9271-71302
84.07 1,450.00 0.00 7,650.00 0.00 9,100.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE271-9271-71303
89.68 15,162.78 0.00 131,794.22 15,551.97 146,957.00 SOCIAL SECURITY271-9271-71500
77.83 95,801.52 0.00 336,245.48 32,264.23 432,047.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES271-9271-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 182,696.00 15,221.00 182,696.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE271-9271-71904
93.23 1,746.34 0.00 24,036.66 2,774.61 25,783.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE271-9271-71905
90.84 199.50 0.00 1,978.50 167.56 2,178.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP271-9271-71906
91.15 3,699.42 0.00 38,094.58 1,208.30 41,794.00 LONGEVITY271-9271-72100
36.62 32,452.33 0.00 18,752.67 0.00 51,205.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION271-9271-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 373,308.00 31,109.00 373,308.00 RETIREMENT FUND271-9271-72200
93.11 10,684.66 0.00 144,342.34 16,272.82 155,027.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP271-9271-72201
21.34 547,930.41 0.00 148,636.50 21,915.00 696,566.91 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES273-9666-70600
47.56 75,326.05 0.00 68,311.50 4,410.00 143,637.55 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE273-9666-70712
11.76 10,500.00 0.00 1,400.00 0.00 11,900.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE273-9666-71302
66.67 350.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 1,050.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE273-9666-71303
32.65 35,446.19 0.00 17,179.87 2,250.72 52,626.06 SOCIAL SECURITY273-9666-71500

131.20 (12,675.44)0.00 53,306.95 5,746.83 40,631.51 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES273-9666-71900
14.56 134,046.45 0.00 22,837.00 1,904.00 156,883.45 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE273-9666-71904

100.00 (105.00)0.00 105.00 105.00 0.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE273-9666-71905
0.00 1,581.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,581.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP273-9666-71906

17.82 38,206.37 0.00 8,282.32 3,400.00 46,488.69 LONGEVITY273-9666-72100
22.08 78,136.89 0.00 22,137.31 3,203.22 100,274.20 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP273-9666-72201
0.00 102,416.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 102,416.39 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES273-9706-70600

20.22 292,359.20 0.00 74,116.12 8,551.86 366,475.32 INSPECTORS273-9706-70609
0.00 34,300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 34,300.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION273-9706-70705
0.00 38,636.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 38,636.34 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE273-9706-70712

80.00 100.00 0.00 400.00 0.00 500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE273-9706-71302
100.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 0.00 350.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE273-9706-71303
12.37 39,796.13 0.00 5,620.00 627.36 45,416.13 SOCIAL SECURITY273-9706-71500

332.15 (16,780.36)0.00 24,008.69 2,340.50 7,228.33 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES273-9706-71900
22.95 5,124.86 0.00 1,526.91 171.03 6,651.77 H.S.A. EXPENSE273-9706-71905
14.20 1,885.50 0.00 312.00 26.00 2,197.50 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP273-9706-71906



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 16/30Page:08/09/2023 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

10.96 62,045.22 0.00 7,634.79 855.18 69,680.01 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP273-9706-72201
0.00 71,684.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 71,684.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES277-9777-70600
0.00 5,560.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,560.00 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE277-9777-70712
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 SOCIAL SECURITY277-9777-71500
0.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES277-9777-71900
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE277-9777-71904
0.00 6,944.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,944.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP277-9777-72201
0.00 38,521.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 38,521.88 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES278-9778-70600
0.00 2,623.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,623.12 SOCIAL SECURITY278-9778-71500
0.00 4,554.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,554.71 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES278-9778-71900
0.00 3,630.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,630.22 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE278-9778-71904
0.00 3,878.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,878.03 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP278-9778-72201

100.00 0.00 0.00 (1,591.00)0.00 (1,591.00)DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP280-9779-72201
0.00 25,308.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,308.73 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES281-9666-70600

30.82 5,054.24 0.00 2,251.96 0.00 7,306.20 FEES & PER DIEM281-9666-72501
0.00 23,268.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,268.05 EMPLOYEE FRINGE BENEFITS281-9666-72502

57.03 2,641.35 0.00 3,505.60 0.00 6,146.95 TRANSPORTATION281-9666-72503
0.00 253,188.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 253,188.74 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES281-9706-70600
0.00 169,698.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 169,698.83 EMPLOYEE FRINGE BENEFITS281-9706-72502

98.43 2,752.83 0.00 173,130.17 20,588.03 175,883.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL494-9494-70300
98.02 496.20 0.00 24,503.80 1,830.00 25,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP494-9494-70703
41.49 39,783.50 0.00 28,216.50 8,947.00 68,000.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION494-9494-70705
50.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 600.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE494-9494-71303
84.67 3,260.38 0.00 18,005.62 2,453.95 21,266.00 SOCIAL SECURITY494-9494-71500
32.11 57,886.65 0.00 27,377.35 2,736.46 85,264.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES494-9494-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 22,837.00 1,904.00 22,837.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE494-9494-71904
100.71 (26.31)0.00 3,726.31 437.54 3,700.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE494-9494-71905

0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP494-9494-71906
98.56 50.52 0.00 3,453.48 1,288.32 3,504.00 LONGEVITY494-9494-72100
58.33 2,082.20 0.00 2,914.80 0.00 4,997.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION494-9494-72101

100.72 (133.02)0.00 18,631.02 2,187.64 18,498.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP494-9494-72201
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES495-9495-70600

97.65 8,317.32 0.00 345,169.68 41,669.75 353,487.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES536-9536-70600
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES536-9536-70700

118.45 (922.37)0.00 5,922.37 467.07 5,000.00 OVERTIME536-9536-70900
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE536-9536-71303
88.67 3,480.39 0.00 27,241.61 3,109.21 30,722.00 SOCIAL SECURITY536-9536-71500
93.29 6,998.41 0.00 97,310.59 9,149.59 104,309.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES536-9536-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 22,837.00 1,904.00 22,837.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE536-9536-71904
97.61 180.19 0.00 7,351.81 841.98 7,532.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE536-9536-71905

153.93 (375.36)0.00 1,071.36 99.14 696.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP536-9536-71906
100.00 (0.04)0.00 2,016.04 0.00 2,016.00 LONGEVITY536-9536-72100
89.36 1,550.26 0.00 13,018.74 0.00 14,569.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION536-9536-72101
96.97 1,148.00 0.00 36,759.00 4,209.94 37,907.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP536-9536-72201
99.82 228.87 0.00 126,417.13 15,041.54 126,646.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES537-9537-70600
49.86 12,535.00 0.00 12,465.00 2,025.00 25,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES537-9537-70700

135.92 (1,795.91)0.00 6,795.91 1,117.23 5,000.00 OVERTIME537-9537-70900
100.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 0.00 900.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE537-9537-71303
88.37 1,433.70 0.00 10,893.30 1,353.10 12,327.00 SOCIAL SECURITY537-9537-71500

109.48 (5,946.87)0.00 68,683.87 6,843.62 62,737.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES537-9537-71900
98.52 40.15 0.00 2,681.85 322.86 2,722.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE537-9537-71905
0.00 3,581.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,581.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION537-9537-72101

96.72 454.09 0.00 13,409.91 1,614.39 13,864.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP537-9537-72201
86.29 349,473.47 0.00 2,200,044.53 262,520.33 2,549,518.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES592-1540-70600
68.82 55,450.94 0.00 122,410.06 10,756.50 177,861.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES592-1540-70700

124.11 (28,934.04)0.00 148,934.04 11,554.04 120,000.00 OVERTIME592-1540-70900
78.16 4,367.31 250.00 15,382.69 2,287.50 20,000.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE592-1540-71302

660.00 (8,400.00)0.00 9,900.00 0.00 1,500.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE592-1540-71303



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 17/30Page:08/09/2023 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

85.27 32,890.34 0.00 190,350.66 21,583.78 223,241.00 SOCIAL SECURITY592-1540-71500
51.92 383,897.69 0.00 414,477.31 (8,864.64)798,375.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES592-1540-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 365,376.00 30,448.00 365,376.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE592-1540-71904
84.16 7,447.38 0.00 39,578.62 4,550.05 47,026.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE592-1540-71905

111.41 (416.88)0.00 4,070.88 353.08 3,654.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP592-1540-71906
73.91 17,270.23 0.00 48,926.77 3,400.00 66,197.00 LONGEVITY592-1540-72100

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,368,796.00 114,070.00 1,368,796.00 RETIREMENT FUND592-1540-72200
85.23 36,819.40 0.00 212,531.60 24,388.63 249,351.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP592-1540-72201
87.61 206,427.54 0.00 1,460,255.46 163,061.68 1,666,683.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES592-1560-70600
90.90 10,914.78 0.00 109,085.22 17,213.65 120,000.00 OVERTIME592-1560-70900
86.30 1,370.00 0.00 8,630.00 0.00 10,000.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE592-1560-71302

363.89 (4,750.00)0.00 6,550.00 0.00 1,800.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE592-1560-71303
86.50 18,984.22 0.00 121,625.78 13,932.43 140,610.00 SOCIAL SECURITY592-1560-71500
54.91 156,413.99 0.00 190,514.01 (1,819.47)346,928.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES592-1560-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 159,859.00 13,317.00 159,859.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE592-1560-71904
100.16 (44.28)0.00 26,952.28 3,082.23 26,908.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE592-1560-71905
96.51 59.00 0.00 1,633.00 129.18 1,692.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP592-1560-71906
96.69 1,413.70 0.00 41,303.30 7,556.52 42,717.00 LONGEVITY592-1560-72100

100.00 0.00 0.00 435,526.00 36,292.00 435,526.00 RETIREMENT FUND592-1560-72200
87.15 23,732.92 0.00 160,949.08 18,274.18 184,682.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP592-1560-72201
87.54 419,979.83 0.00 2,951,923.17 338,905.80 3,371,903.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES592-1580-70600
3.04 77,564.86 0.00 2,435.14 2,435.14 80,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES592-1580-70700

90.41 23,981.82 0.00 226,018.18 31,710.62 250,000.00 OVERTIME592-1580-70900
60.49 23,152.49 6,975.00 28,472.51 2,620.76 58,600.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE592-1580-71302

233.24 (6,129.16)0.00 10,729.16 0.00 4,600.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE592-1580-71303
87.60 7,191.75 0.00 50,808.25 0.00 58,000.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES592-1580-71308
85.27 44,205.59 0.00 255,948.41 31,102.75 300,154.00 SOCIAL SECURITY592-1580-71500

102.14 (1,425.68)0.00 68,117.68 29,285.60 66,692.00 HOLIDAY PAY592-1580-71700
53.15 415,203.57 0.00 471,003.43 (11,175.90)886,207.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES592-1580-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 570,925.00 47,578.00 570,925.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE592-1580-71904
81.02 9,791.03 0.00 41,806.97 5,316.07 51,598.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE592-1580-71905

111.80 (431.66)0.00 4,089.66 367.58 3,658.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP592-1580-71906
93.20 5,360.65 0.00 73,484.35 11,688.56 78,845.00 LONGEVITY592-1580-72100

100.00 0.00 0.00 746,616.00 62,218.00 746,616.00 RETIREMENT FUND592-1580-72200
89.64 41,135.60 0.00 355,774.40 43,954.23 396,910.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP592-1580-72201

88.67 19,150,746.07 7,225.00 149,891,805.86 15,818,755.33 169,049,776.93 Net PERSONNEL SERVICES

SUPPLIES
47.62 3,300.00 1,628.00 1,372.00 255.20 6,300.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1101-72700
82.53 22,897.66 3,772.00 104,380.34 16,830.53 131,050.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1136-72700
59.02 21,739.71 0.00 31,315.23 4,267.10 53,054.94 2020 DOJ CORONAVIRUS CESF - COURT101-1136-74006
62.03 3,796.87 0.00 6,203.13 478.75 10,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1171-72700
62.30 5,655.64 0.00 9,344.36 1,645.94 15,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1209-72700
96.19 400.45 0.00 10,099.55 1,297.57 10,500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1210-72700
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 UNIFORMS101-1215-72401

47.25 18,462.23 4,356.01 12,181.76 627.86 35,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1215-72700
86.92 1,570.07 1,490.51 8,939.42 1,329.08 12,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1220-72700
99.75 1.49 0.00 598.51 0.00 600.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1221-72700
16.67 5,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 375.00 6,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1221-74000
56.13 9,650.48 1,915.25 10,434.27 1,300.88 22,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1223-72700
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1237-72700
0.00 5,218.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,218.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1238-72700

78.00 2,860.45 504.03 9,635.52 1,430.65 13,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1253-72700
52.41 2,141.75 0.00 2,358.25 354.69 4,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1258-74000
59.67 32,951.47 0.00 48,748.53 7,405.65 81,700.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1265-74000
54.36 43,361.80 0.00 51,638.20 7,930.24 95,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES101-1265-77600
95.78 10,194.59 0.00 231,252.41 15,602.77 241,447.00 UNIFORMS101-1301-72401
87.17 7,793.85 0.17 52,970.98 11,370.02 60,765.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1301-72700



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 18/30Page:08/09/2023 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

83.31 17,765.19 4,707.89 83,985.92 13,487.75 106,459.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1301-74000
97.83 1,195.50 0.00 53,850.33 0.00 55,045.83 2020 DOJ CORONAVIRUS CESF101-1301-74005
80.96 98,063.07 0.00 416,936.93 34,721.37 515,000.00 GAS & OIL101-1301-75100
29.90 700.96 0.00 299.04 0.00 1,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1311-72700
84.42 19,114.67 9,485.68 94,099.65 3,043.55 122,700.00 UNIFORMS101-1336-72401

104.45 (9,338.34)13,119.64 206,218.70 43,913.20 210,000.00 EMS MEDICAL SUPPLIES101-1336-72701
106.67 (31,241.21)94,012.02 405,899.19 76,790.37 468,670.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1336-74000
89.48 22,615.99 1,116.30 191,267.71 14,487.67 215,000.00 GAS & OIL101-1336-75100
90.79 3,131.01 0.00 30,868.99 4,367.15 34,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1371-72700
66.06 5,790.58 0.00 11,269.42 2,927.93 17,060.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1400-72700
21.54 1,098.40 0.00 301.60 0.00 1,400.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1410-72700
36.01 5,758.98 0.00 3,241.02 209.39 9,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1421-72700
50.68 25,647.62 152.17 26,200.21 7,442.09 52,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1422-72700

100.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 0.00 750.00 UNIFORMS101-1426-72401
91.88 121.74 0.00 1,378.26 972.66 1,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1426-74000
0.00 1,140.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,140.00 UNIFORMS101-1430-72401

80.54 1,070.17 260.37 4,169.46 1,171.83 5,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1430-74000
53.37 180,406.63 6,035.25 200,408.12 120,546.87 386,850.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1442-74000
79.16 43,771.79 0.00 166,228.21 11,999.71 210,000.00 GAS & OIL101-1442-75100
0.00 900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 UNIFORMS101-1447-72401

74.41 5,630.00 450.30 15,919.70 1,659.31 22,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1447-72700
2.64 97.36 0.00 2.64 0.00 100.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1779-72700
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1780-72700

93.61 95.78 628.06 776.16 0.00 1,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1780-74000
61.02 194.91 250.00 55.09 0.00 500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1793-72700
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1794-72700

19.99 1,216.09 0.00 303.91 26.98 1,520.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1795-72700
16.67 500.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 600.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1796-72700
0.00 1,790.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,790.00 UNIFORMS202-2463-72401

36.28 63,717.92 0.00 36,282.08 560.00 100,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES202-2463-77600
0.00 101.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101.00 UNIFORMS202-2474-72401

35.42 3,229.00 0.00 1,771.00 91.00 5,000.00 TRAFFIC & STREET SIGNS202-2474-78601
0.00 220.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 220.00 UNIFORMS202-2479-72401

58.36 131,168.99 0.00 183,831.01 0.00 315,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES202-2479-77600
0.00 3,626.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,626.00 UNIFORMS203-3463-72401

29.25 106,131.62 0.00 43,868.38 6,749.00 150,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES203-3463-77600
0.00 313.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 313.00 UNIFORMS203-3474-72401

46.06 2,697.01 0.00 2,302.99 225.00 5,000.00 TRAFFIC & STREET SIGNS203-3474-78601
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 UNIFORMS203-3479-72401

21.35 200,553.04 0.00 54,446.96 0.00 255,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES203-3479-77600
45.91 4,327.44 0.00 3,672.56 699.21 8,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES208-9208-72700
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 BINGO OPERATING SUPPLIES208-9208-72703

83.87 1,935.38 0.00 10,064.62 3,073.00 12,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES208-9208-74000
83.55 9,870.86 504.00 49,625.14 14,722.01 60,000.00 PLAYGROUND & ATH SUPPLIES208-9208-76000
76.41 29,482.32 992.44 94,525.24 9,503.70 125,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES208-9208-77600
28.95 1,421.00 0.00 579.00 0.00 2,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES208-9210-72700
37.38 23,796.72 0.00 14,203.28 1,743.90 38,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES226-9226-72700
89.39 58,344.23 0.00 491,655.77 51,540.76 550,000.00 GAS & OIL226-9226-75100
92.61 850.35 1,318.18 9,331.47 1,204.11 11,500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES230-9230-72700
41.65 2,042.31 7.77 1,449.92 354.03 3,500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES250-9250-72700
96.58 683.52 3,563.19 15,753.29 2,326.29 20,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES250-9250-74000
99.50 10.04 0.00 1,989.96 0.00 2,000.00 TAPES250-9250-74001
88.29 432.40 183.65 3,078.01 494.35 3,694.06 OFFICE SUPPLIES259-9259-72700
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 UNIFORMS271-9271-72401

64.80 31,679.33 0.00 58,320.67 15,498.97 90,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES271-9271-72700
44.88 11,023.76 0.00 8,976.24 1,988.40 20,000.00 COPY MACHINE EXPENSE271-9271-72702
8.98 4,935.55 0.00 486.84 0.00 5,422.39 OFFICE SUPPLIES273-9666-72700

38.04 2,345.21 0.00 1,439.87 0.00 3,785.08 COPY MACHINE EXPENSE273-9666-72702



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 19/30Page:08/09/2023 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES277-9777-72700
15.74 1,033.15 0.00 193.00 0.00 1,226.15 OFFICE SUPPLIES281-9666-72700
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES494-9494-72700

106.04 (90.60)193.30 1,397.30 311.37 1,500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES536-9536-72700
137.98 (379.77)35.62 1,344.15 197.98 1,000.00 PROGRAM ACTIVITY SUPPLIES536-9536-76001
117.83 (2,674.99)5,587.46 12,087.53 1,102.84 15,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES536-9536-77600
85.80 639.12 1,140.42 2,720.46 906.97 4,500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES537-9537-72700

102.62 (78.71)62.80 3,015.91 521.49 3,000.00 PROGRAM ACTIVITY SUPPLIES537-9537-76001
93.31 3,009.44 9,343.67 32,646.89 5,374.38 45,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES537-9537-77600
0.00 9,900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,900.00 UNIFORMS592-1540-72401

172.42 (318,663.88)343,491.43 415,172.45 84,650.06 440,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES592-1540-74000
212.26 (112,262.20)0.00 212,262.20 0.00 100,000.00 MATERIALS592-1540-78700
45.45 81,831.81 0.00 68,168.19 0.00 150,000.00 METER REPLACEMENT592-1540-78900
0.00 900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 UNIFORMS592-1560-72401

98.85 115.08 477.79 9,407.13 390.43 10,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES592-1560-74000
0.00 8,700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,700.00 UNIFORMS592-1580-72401

83.83 11,318.55 7,000.54 51,680.91 1,615.46 70,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES592-1580-74000
71.93 84,208.64 24,721.85 191,069.51 28,015.32 300,000.00 CHEMICALS592-1580-74300

82.83 1,064,927.04 542,507.76 4,595,822.65 644,129.79 6,203,257.45 Net SUPPLIES

OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES
95.89 17,482.91 47,943.44 359,573.65 130,896.18 425,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1101-80100
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 COURT REPORTER101-1101-80102

19.27 1,049.47 0.00 250.53 0.00 1,300.00 POSTAGE101-1101-80200
40.15 658.40 0.00 441.60 25.69 1,100.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1101-85300
0.00 450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 MILEAGE101-1101-86100

28.12 1,509.50 0.00 590.50 0.00 2,100.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1101-90000
27.57 52,146.92 0.00 19,853.08 2,356.44 72,000.00 PAID STATE OF MICHIGAN101-1136-80008
90.15 9,451.40 19.20 86,529.40 21,733.20 96,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1136-80100
98.60 1,583.94 0.00 111,816.06 12,458.03 113,400.00 CONT SERV/MAGIST/VIST JUD101-1136-80103
70.26 138,527.75 65,784.00 261,472.25 6,600.00 465,784.00 CONT SERV - DATA PROC101-1136-80137
93.61 1,406.32 142.22 20,451.46 5,002.68 22,000.00 POSTAGE101-1136-80200
91.29 1,394.20 0.00 14,605.80 1,178.55 16,000.00 BANK SERVICE CHARGES101-1136-80202
0.00 650.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 650.00 TRANSCRIPTS101-1136-81900

46.34 8,048.81 1,041.36 5,909.83 601.52 15,000.00 DRUG COURT GRANT EXPENSE101-1136-82210
48.74 81,790.67 0.00 77,773.82 0.00 159,564.49 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY22 EXP101-1136-82244
22.77 21,730.84 0.00 6,408.59 0.00 28,139.43 MICH DRUG COURT GRT FY22 EXP101-1136-82245
64.04 106,040.77 46,411.43 142,434.80 19,654.92 294,887.00 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY23 EXP101-1136-82246
85.19 13,328.00 31,911.88 44,760.12 5,983.75 90,000.00 MICH DRUG COURT GRT FY23 EXP101-1136-82247
89.21 1,617.80 0.00 13,382.20 2,883.40 15,000.00 WITNESS & JURY FEES101-1136-83500
83.08 7,784.28 0.00 38,215.72 1,680.88 46,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1136-85300
10.97 1,513.54 0.00 186.46 89.08 1,700.00 MILEAGE101-1136-86100
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1136-88001

98.29 1,824.68 0.00 105,175.32 11,196.46 107,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1136-92000
100.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 BUILDING RENTAL101-1136-94200
75.87 2,895.30 0.00 9,104.70 260.00 12,000.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1136-95800
99.98 30.94 0.00 123,769.06 0.00 123,800.00 TRANSFER TO INDIGENT DEFENSE101-1136-96259
81.73 1,187.51 40.00 5,272.49 0.00 6,500.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1171-80100
40.79 2,960.31 0.00 2,039.69 871.40 5,000.00 POSTAGE101-1171-80200
71.35 3,724.00 0.00 9,276.00 0.00 13,000.00 US CONFERENCE OF MAYORS101-1171-95801
85.11 5,954.33 0.00 34,045.67 1,101.60 40,000.00 SOFTWARE SERVICES101-1209-80106
98.87 394.00 0.00 34,606.00 433.75 35,000.00 POSTAGE101-1209-80200
41.68 4,082.50 0.00 2,917.50 0.00 7,000.00 BOARD OF REVIEW101-1209-80401
52.92 70,618.00 0.00 79,382.00 14,734.46 150,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-1209-82602
49.90 16,031.06 0.00 15,968.94 815.00 32,000.00 TAX ROLL PREPARATION101-1209-83300
30.00 175.00 0.00 75.00 0.00 250.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1209-85300
56.35 872.97 0.00 1,127.03 80.82 2,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1209-86300
50.38 3,473.61 0.00 3,526.39 0.00 7,000.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1209-95800



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 20/30Page:08/09/2023 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

84.71 4,203.63 1,238.16 22,058.21 18,761.84 27,500.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1210-80100
42.79 972.65 0.00 727.35 33.84 1,700.00 POSTAGE101-1210-80200
32.66 4,714.15 0.00 2,285.85 111.50 7,000.00 LEGAL FEES101-1210-82600
36.31 445.86 0.00 254.14 70.00 700.00 MILEAGE101-1210-86100
91.15 3,453.28 752.00 34,794.72 8,995.51 39,000.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1210-95800
37.33 36,280.84 3,381.95 18,228.21 3,132.99 57,891.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1215-80100
64.42 27,179.25 0.00 49,200.75 19,788.80 76,380.00 POSTAGE101-1215-80200
44.77 216,140.00 0.00 175,170.00 0.00 391,310.00 ELECTION WAGES101-1215-80400
90.09 26,949.30 163,118.40 81,781.30 25,574.40 271,849.00 ELECTION EXPENSE101-1215-80600
37.87 1,242.69 0.00 757.31 46.02 2,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1215-86300
73.92 11,734.53 6,631.05 26,634.42 1,717.50 45,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1215-90000
25.00 3,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE101-1215-93000
65.96 63,651.93 46,791.34 76,556.73 10,583.11 187,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1220-80100
4.85 47,575.00 0.00 2,425.00 790.00 50,000.00 ARBITRATION EXPENSE101-1220-80114

80.76 5,578.70 0.00 23,421.30 13,632.00 29,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SVCS - E.A.C.101-1220-80127
67.45 976.64 155.61 1,867.75 193.77 3,000.00 POSTAGE101-1220-80200
57.29 68,333.00 0.00 91,667.00 10,473.00 160,000.00 MEDICAL SERVICES101-1220-82800
85.75 9,262.24 6,244.40 49,493.36 11,566.30 65,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1220-90000
50.20 747.00 0.00 753.00 0.00 1,500.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1220-95800
96.79 481.06 5,567.00 8,951.94 8,951.94 15,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1221-80100
15.38 169.25 0.00 30.75 6.00 200.00 POSTAGE101-1221-80200
6.43 15,907.52 0.00 1,092.48 0.00 17,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1223-80100

80.30 196.98 0.00 803.02 17.04 1,000.00 POSTAGE101-1223-80200
37.20 1,255.95 0.00 744.05 10.08 2,000.00 POSTAGE101-1237-80200
57.00 430.00 0.00 570.00 12.43 1,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1237-85300
46.05 (104,935.07)0.00 (89,560.93)0.00 (194,496.00)REIMB ACT 55101-1237-96904
51.05 (4,784,867.55)0.00 (4,991,130.45)0.00 (9,775,998.00)VEBA REIMBURSEMENT101-1237-96905
90.18 112,872.90 0.00 1,037,127.10 507,606.70 1,150,000.00 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT101-1237-96910
15.87 4,219.91 0.00 796.09 9.24 5,016.00 POSTAGE101-1238-80200
42.75 572.48 0.00 427.52 9.33 1,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1238-85300
39.15 (331,030.68)0.00 (212,975.32)0.00 (544,006.00)REIMB ACT 55101-1238-96904
44.13 (6,425,360.11)0.00 (5,074,639.89)0.00 (11,500,000.00)VEBA REIMBURSEMENT101-1238-96905
92.76 72,439.60 0.00 927,560.40 493,396.80 1,000,000.00 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT101-1238-96910
75.03 10,906.66 0.00 32,773.34 3,120.42 43,680.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1253-80100
76.56 18,046.41 0.00 58,953.59 (8,020.67)77,000.00 POSTAGE101-1253-80200
98.46 231.50 0.00 14,768.50 19.70 15,000.00 TAX STATEMENT PREPARATION101-1253-83600
86.42 37,704.25 28,986.00 211,015.75 7,478.23 277,706.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1258-80100
70.78 10,754.40 0.00 26,045.60 0.00 36,800.00 SOFTWARE SERVICES101-1258-80106
69.32 62,214.70 1,350.58 139,250.72 22,422.55 202,816.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-BLDG MNT101-1265-80110
53.32 368.80 0.00 421.20 0.00 790.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1265-85300
63.44 3,656.40 0.00 6,343.60 534.90 10,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1265-86300

100.00 0.00 239,575.00 80,500.00 0.00 320,075.00 CONT SVC- DATA CONVERSION101-1294-80104
97.03 2,800.00 0.00 91,500.00 0.00 94,300.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT101-1294-80105
1.93 833,627.43 0.00 16,372.57 0.00 850,000.00 TAX REVERTED PROPERTY101-1294-80194
0.00 5,615.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,615.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS101-1294-80301

118.42 (99,712.37)1,181.33 639,935.04 75,717.25 541,404.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-1294-82602
36.47 50,823.08 0.00 29,176.92 723.87 80,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1294-85300
96.66 1,337.71 0.00 38,662.29 2,110.89 40,000.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS101-1294-86400
87.19 422,718.28 0.00 2,877,281.72 158,569.27 3,300,000.00 INSURANCE & BONDS101-1294-91000

100.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 GRIEVANCE SETTLEMENTS101-1294-91200
100.75 (412.50)0.00 55,412.50 14,162.50 55,000.00 401(A) BOARD OPERATING EX101-1294-91304
80.01 2,598.08 0.00 10,401.92 1,107.34 13,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES - COURT101-1294-92001
92.30 23,856.91 0.00 286,143.09 30,308.29 310,000.00 PUB UTILITIES-CIVIC CENTR101-1294-92002

100.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00 TRANSFER TO REVOLVING FND101-1294-96701
95.77 40,087.91 42,830.38 864,280.15 82,292.21 947,198.44 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1301-80100
82.87 1,199.39 0.00 5,800.61 641.05 7,000.00 POSTAGE101-1301-80200
80.00 2,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS101-1301-81001
38.41 36,954.42 0.00 23,045.58 6,205.03 60,000.00 PRISONER FOOD101-1301-81200



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 21/30Page:08/09/2023 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

27.44 10,883.70 0.00 4,116.30 2,225.60 15,000.00 CRIME PREVENTION101-1301-81300
95.26 3,082.63 4,650.00 57,267.37 16,678.00 65,000.00 INSTRUCTION101-1301-82401
88.16 6,216.50 0.00 46,283.50 11,075.00 52,500.00 911 DISPATCH TRAINING EXP101-1301-82402
79.37 29,509.07 0.00 113,556.93 11,959.56 143,066.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1301-85300
88.11 4,161.29 7,242.50 23,596.21 9,736.84 35,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1301-86300
99.32 58.09 0.00 8,441.91 593.00 8,500.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1301-88001
99.34 33.00 0.00 4,967.00 3,071.80 5,000.00 EXPLORERS101-1301-88002

100.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 2,614.90 10,000.00 YOUTH ATHLETIC LEAGUE101-1301-88003
0.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 WELLNESS PROGRAM101-1301-88004

99.40 45.34 0.00 7,454.66 420.01 7,500.00 CERT EXPENSES101-1301-88012
105.40 (10,798.82)0.00 210,798.82 22,676.92 200,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1301-92000
70.79 41,839.49 27,838.75 73,571.76 34,862.32 143,250.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE101-1301-93000

100.00 0.56 0.00 94,741.44 0.00 94,742.00 LEASE PRINCIPAL101-1301-99400
116.67 (300.00)0.00 2,100.00 600.00 1,800.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1311-80100
97.80 219.69 0.00 9,780.31 147.68 10,000.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1311-88001

108.52 (170.46)0.00 2,170.46 97.19 2,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1311-92000
96.41 15,679.96 24,958.25 396,411.79 103,140.74 437,050.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1336-80100
98.29 672.52 4,877.98 33,691.50 12,207.93 39,242.00 FIRE PREVENTION WEEK101-1336-80101
41.78 204,980.85 7,142.70 139,976.45 37,565.82 352,100.00 INSTRUCTION101-1336-82401
93.47 1,116.00 4,135.00 11,849.00 0.00 17,100.00 MEDICAL SERVICES101-1336-82800
95.26 4,238.66 0.00 85,261.34 8,103.26 89,500.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1336-85300

104.53 (6,109.94)0.00 141,109.94 21,648.62 135,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1336-92000
54.22 192,267.28 17,895.28 209,837.44 49,445.11 420,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE101-1336-93000

100.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 2,500.00 30,000.00 HYDRANT INST & REPAIR101-1336-93100
100.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 5,000.00 60,000.00 PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION101-1336-94100

9.21 27,118.80 0.00 2,751.20 150.00 29,870.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1336-95800
46.37 105,376.59 24,580.55 66,542.86 6,342.50 196,500.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1371-80100
37.93 8,131.57 0.00 4,968.43 4,735.96 13,100.00 SOFTWARE SERVICES101-1371-80106
61.26 3,680.00 0.00 5,820.00 2,905.00 9,500.00 TITLE SEARCH101-1371-80141
0.00 22,251.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,251.00 NUISANCE ABATE-DEMOL EXP101-1371-80142

37.31 8,776.73 0.00 5,223.27 419.22 14,000.00 POSTAGE101-1371-80200
14.96 14,765.07 0.00 2,597.93 195.07 17,363.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1371-85300
50.43 18,340.07 4.25 18,655.68 1,869.05 37,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1371-86300
4.72 181,800.00 0.00 9,000.00 1,600.00 190,800.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1400-80100

64.12 2,511.73 0.00 4,488.27 545.82 7,000.00 POSTAGE101-1400-80200
10.69 1,044.97 0.00 125.03 0.00 1,170.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1400-86300
64.60 4,247.42 487.00 7,265.58 720.00 12,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1400-90000
90.28 2,037.00 0.00 18,913.00 0.00 20,950.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1400-95800
0.14 2,496.48 0.00 3.52 0.00 2,500.00 POSTAGE101-1401-80200

86.11 208.39 0.00 1,291.61 220.90 1,500.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1401-86300
12.82 4,359.00 0.00 641.00 0.00 5,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1401-90000
66.17 1,015.00 0.00 1,985.00 0.00 3,000.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1401-95800
0.00 7,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,200.00 8 MILE BOULEVARD ASSOC DUES101-1401-95808
5.50 2,835.00 0.00 165.00 0.00 3,000.00 COURT REPORTER101-1410-80102

38.57 3,685.57 0.00 2,314.43 163.68 6,000.00 POSTAGE101-1410-80200
0.00 840.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 840.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1410-90000

55.16 896.81 0.00 1,103.19 32.34 2,000.00 POSTAGE101-1421-80200
63.13 577.68 0.00 989.32 72.04 1,567.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1421-85300
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1421-86300

59.80 148,636.00 49,553.00 171,561.00 87,344.00 369,750.00 WEED MOWING101-1422-80107
100.00 0.00 380.00 354,620.00 8,126.00 355,000.00 RODENT CONTROL101-1422-80108
47.53 2,623.29 0.00 2,376.71 216.84 5,000.00 POSTAGE101-1422-80200
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 WEST NILE VIRUS EXPENSE101-1422-82216
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 WILDLIFE NUISANCE CONTROL101-1422-82217

37.25 6,023.74 0.00 3,576.26 299.74 9,600.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1422-85300
85.83 7,086.11 0.00 42,913.89 4,006.31 50,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1422-86300
19.55 16,091.00 0.00 3,909.00 438.00 20,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1422-90000
46.18 13,723.75 0.00 11,775.25 0.00 25,499.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1426-80100



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 22/30Page:08/09/2023 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

86.73 199.10 0.00 1,300.90 228.00 1,500.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1426-92000
89.78 11,961.17 10,020.74 95,018.09 21,977.95 117,000.00 ANIMAL COLLECTION101-1430-80500

161.77 (1,852.98)0.00 4,852.98 548.53 3,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1430-86300
51.68 236,534.20 3,405.54 249,560.26 128,194.63 489,500.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1442-80100
89.82 101,802.70 0.00 898,197.30 236,187.88 1,000,000.00 TREE MAINTENANCE101-1442-81400
39.90 10,818.05 0.00 7,181.95 301.06 18,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1442-85300
67.30 490,453.13 11,694.49 997,852.38 202,710.77 1,500,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1442-86300
74.01 32,490.05 0.00 92,509.95 14,443.95 125,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1442-92000
12.02 131,967.46 43.18 17,989.36 4,125.07 150,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE101-1442-93000
0.00 74,233.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 74,233.00 CONTRIB TO MAJOR STREETS101-1442-96202
0.00 104,233.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 104,233.00 CONTRIB TO LOCAL STREETS101-1442-96203

83.18 52,450.90 0.00 259,349.10 3,870.71 311,800.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1447-80100
39.95 9,307.00 0.00 6,193.00 0.00 15,500.00 SOFTWARE SERVICES101-1447-80106
40.85 55,479.75 4,564.80 33,755.45 4,372.70 93,800.00 CONT SERV - INSPECTORS101-1447-80119
74.52 203.87 0.00 596.13 51.18 800.00 POSTAGE101-1447-80200
19.33 2,420.06 0.00 579.94 105.96 3,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1447-85300
85.93 3,518.66 109.75 21,371.59 2,227.87 25,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1447-86300
71.75 3,715.10 1,340.00 8,094.90 190.00 13,150.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1447-95800

100.00 0.00 0.00 159,530.00 13,296.00 159,530.00 TRANSFER TO WATER & SEWER101-1447-96592
98.91 32,552.64 0.00 2,967,447.36 512,472.44 3,000,000.00 STREET LIGHTING101-1448-92600
37.25 1,254.98 0.00 745.02 0.00 2,000.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1610-88001
77.31 873.51 169.36 2,807.13 2,253.84 3,850.00 APPRECIATION RECEPTION101-1779-96137
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 POSTAGE101-1780-80200
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 EDUCATION101-1780-82403
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1780-85300

97.00 78.00 0.00 2,522.00 0.00 2,600.00 VACCINATION FAIR101-1780-96138
0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 DOG PARK101-1780-96139

92.73 218.00 0.00 2,782.00 2,250.00 3,000.00 CHIPPING CLINIC101-1780-96145
87.08 840.00 750.00 4,910.00 2,150.00 6,500.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1793-80100
3.34 1,643.21 0.00 56.79 4.20 1,700.00 POSTAGE101-1793-80200

31.55 136.91 0.00 63.09 3.67 200.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1793-85300
49.49 404.10 0.00 395.90 0.00 800.00 MILEAGE101-1793-86100
49.67 503.31 0.00 496.69 102.33 1,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1793-92000
91.34 103.96 0.00 1,096.04 0.00 1,200.00 SCHOOL PROGRAM101-1793-96102
48.12 4,150.49 0.00 3,849.51 60.00 8,000.00 AWARDS101-1793-96103
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 CLEAN-UP CAMPAIGN101-1793-96104

60.68 393.22 0.00 606.78 27.33 1,000.00 INSTALLATION DINNER101-1793-96105
43.38 2,265.00 0.00 1,735.00 1,735.00 4,000.00 CITY FLOWER PLANTINGS101-1793-96123
99.94 9.00 0.00 14,991.00 0.00 15,000.00 CHRISTMAS DECORATIONS101-1793-96134

100.00 0.00 0.00 11,500.00 4,600.00 11,500.00 CONT SVCS - SOUND SYSTEM101-1794-80140
99.87 22.00 0.00 16,478.00 0.00 16,500.00 SUMMER PROGRAM101-1794-96110
77.10 229.00 0.00 771.00 771.00 1,000.00 WINTER PROGRAM101-1794-96115
21.03 236.91 0.00 63.09 3.67 300.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1795-85300
42.86 685.65 0.00 514.35 0.00 1,200.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1795-88001
72.45 100.00 0.00 263.00 0.00 363.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1795-95800
0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 HISTORICAL SITE PLAQUES101-1795-96135

22.27 8,689.74 0.00 2,490.26 0.00 11,180.00 MUSEUM EXPENSE101-1795-96140
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 HALL OF FAME101-1795-96148

32.74 16,142.31 2,819.25 5,038.44 0.00 24,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1796-80100
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1796-88001

239.47 (4,602.50)0.00 7,902.50 192.26 3,300.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1796-92000
0.00 3,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,200.00 HISTORICAL SITE PLAQUES101-1796-96135
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 OLD VILLAGE HALL IMPROVEM101-1796-96141

55.28 124,146.45 1,693.75 151,789.80 3,451.10 277,630.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES202-2463-80100
22.76 231,733.15 0.00 68,266.85 0.00 300,000.00 JOINT SEALING202-2463-80205
8.87 3,014,325.60 0.00 293,372.40 0.00 3,307,698.00 CONCRETE/PAVEMENT REPAIRS202-2463-80206

95.31 44,977.25 0.00 915,022.75 293,798.77 960,000.00 BRIDGE REPAIRS202-2463-80207
50.56 150,788.46 0.00 154,211.54 8,244.07 305,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-2463-94500



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 23/30Page:08/09/2023 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

0.00 108,852.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 108,852.00 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES202-2463-96901
84.15 22,419.21 0.00 119,038.79 5,700.00 141,458.00 TRAFFIC SIGNALS202-2474-80120

116.96 (50,882.42)0.00 350,882.42 121,240.83 300,000.00 TRAFFIC SIGNAL UPKEEP202-2474-80121
29.46 158,703.82 0.00 66,296.18 0.00 225,000.00 PAVEMENT MARKING202-2474-80123
23.75 21,349.30 0.00 6,650.70 434.52 28,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-2474-94500
0.00 6,169.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,169.00 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES202-2474-96901
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES202-2479-80100

75.97 28,830.70 0.00 91,169.30 0.00 120,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-2479-94500
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 SALT DOME RENTAL202-2479-94501

0.00 13,372.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,372.00 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES202-2479-96901
100.00 0.00 0.00 714,800.00 59,563.00 714,800.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS202-2483-95000
100.00 0.00 0.00 36,822.00 3,063.00 36,822.00 TRANSFER TO WATER & SEWER202-2483-96592

0.00 (128,393.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (128,393.00)SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES202-2483-96901
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,500,000.00 0.00 2,500,000.00 LOCAL STREETS202-2484-96603
100.00 0.83 0.00 922,054.17 0.00 922,055.00 TRANS TO MTF 2022 DEBT #357202-2484-96657
99.96 141.25 0.00 322,124.75 0.00 322,266.00 TRANS TO 2021A CAP IMP DEBT #358202-2484-96658

100.00 2.12 0.00 191,643.88 0.00 191,646.00 TRANS TO 2015 CAP IMP DEBT #359202-2484-96659
100.00 0.50 0.00 1,105,017.50 0.00 1,105,018.00 TRANS TO MTF 2018 DEBT #360202-2484-96660
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,258,700.00 0.00 1,258,700.00 TRANS TO MTF 2021 DEBT #361202-2484-96661
12.27 552,690.85 5,081.25 72,227.90 45,798.05 630,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES203-3463-80100
28.33 71,669.38 0.00 28,330.62 0.00 100,000.00 JOINT SEALING203-3463-80205
61.18 1,565,264.63 0.00 2,466,365.37 1,290,222.29 4,031,630.00 CONCRETE/PAVEMENT REPAIRS203-3463-80206
96.37 30,831.94 0.00 819,168.06 82,604.29 850,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-3463-94500
0.00 220,501.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 220,501.00 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES203-3463-96901

119.78 (11,867.49)0.00 71,867.49 24,832.46 60,000.00 TRAFFIC SIGNAL UPKEEP203-3474-80121
29.46 52,901.28 0.00 22,098.72 0.00 75,000.00 PAVEMENT MARKING203-3474-80123
29.64 19,701.90 0.00 8,298.10 724.20 28,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-3474-94500
0.00 19,042.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,042.00 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES203-3474-96901
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES203-3479-80100

35.31 100,265.23 0.00 54,734.77 0.00 155,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-3479-94500
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 SALT DOME RENTAL203-3479-94501

0.00 15,211.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,211.00 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES203-3479-96901
100.00 0.00 0.00 306,300.00 25,525.00 306,300.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS203-3483-95000
100.00 0.00 0.00 36,822.00 3,063.00 36,822.00 TRANSFER TO WATER & SEWER203-3483-96592

0.00 (254,754.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (254,754.00)SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES203-3483-96901
100.00 0.00 0.00 288,600.00 24,050.00 288,600.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS204-9204-95000
94.89 43,168.85 55,970.20 745,860.95 208,252.36 845,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES208-9208-80100
8.86 50,125.00 4,337.50 537.50 0.00 55,000.00 HORTICULTURE CONSULTANT208-9208-80116

11.65 2,208.81 0.00 291.19 10.20 2,500.00 POSTAGE208-9208-80200
77.61 1,343.40 0.00 4,656.60 0.00 6,000.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS208-9208-80301
72.76 6,810.00 0.00 18,190.00 8,160.00 25,000.00 TREE MAINTENANCE208-9208-81400
84.16 5,069.95 0.00 26,930.05 1,122.66 32,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO208-9208-85300
79.63 9,164.38 0.00 35,835.62 4,157.90 45,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE208-9208-86300
55.85 17,659.26 0.00 22,340.74 9,043.54 40,000.00 MARKETING & PROMOTIONS208-9208-88011

100.00 0.00 0.00 162,300.00 13,525.00 162,300.00 INSURANCE & BONDS208-9208-91000
105.88 (26,461.92)0.00 476,461.92 60,644.57 450,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES208-9208-92000
91.78 8,223.54 610.00 91,166.46 1,565.37 100,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE208-9208-93000
31.38 3,430.93 0.00 1,569.07 0.00 5,000.00 RENTAL & JANITORIAL SERV208-9208-94400

100.00 0.00 0.00 139,600.00 11,637.00 139,600.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS208-9208-95000
80.19 18,415.00 0.00 74,533.60 2,175.00 92,948.60 SPECIAL EVENTS EXPENSES208-9208-96126
77.05 8,033.00 2,325.20 24,641.80 3,102.00 35,000.00 SPONSORED EVENTS EXPENSE208-9208-96127
71.98 4,203.59 0.00 10,796.41 3,222.00 15,000.00 DOWNTOWN ICE RINK EXPENSE208-9208-96146

100.00 2.99 0.00 245,713.01 0.00 245,716.00 TRANS TO FUND 386 BOND PMT208-9208-96470
39.55 9,067.50 883.00 5,049.50 313.00 15,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES208-9210-80100
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 POSTAGE208-9210-80200

59.34 406.64 0.00 593.36 49.43 1,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO208-9210-85300
82.49 4,377.99 0.00 20,622.01 3,458.51 25,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE208-9210-86300

100.00 0.00 0.00 19,600.00 1,637.00 19,600.00 INSURANCE & BONDS208-9210-91000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 24/30Page:08/09/2023 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

86.09 2,364.29 0.00 14,635.71 1,870.89 17,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES208-9210-92000
79.80 3,029.78 0.00 11,970.22 0.00 15,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE208-9210-93000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 BUS RENTAL208-9210-94401

40.49 23,415.96 0.00 15,934.04 11,423.48 39,350.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES226-9226-80100
98.21 339.90 0.00 18,660.10 0.00 19,000.00 HAZARDOUS WASTE COLLECTIO226-9226-80109
76.93 553,628.59 0.00 1,846,371.41 345,729.00 2,400,000.00 CONT SERV - RUBBISH HAUL226-9226-80112
47.00 10,600.00 0.00 9,400.00 0.00 20,000.00 SMDA - CLOSURE COSTS226-9226-80113
66.01 258,011.78 0.00 501,138.22 142,392.48 759,150.00 CONT SVC - RECYCLE/COMPST226-9226-80115
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 POSTAGE226-9226-80200

75.20 12,400.00 0.00 37,600.00 0.00 50,000.00 SMDA LEGAL/ENG COSTS226-9226-80213
78.26 608.66 0.00 2,191.34 0.00 2,800.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS226-9226-80301
51.95 6,246.07 0.00 6,753.93 449.98 13,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO226-9226-85300
98.39 13,430.50 0.00 820,058.50 68,234.25 833,489.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE226-9226-86300
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING226-9226-90000

58.00 16,800.30 0.00 23,199.70 3,143.83 40,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES226-9226-92000
36.44 15,889.58 476.00 8,634.42 3,796.09 25,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE226-9226-93000

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,060,745.00 0.00 1,060,745.00 LEASE PRINCIPAL226-9226-99400
100.00 0.61 0.00 147,703.39 0.00 147,704.00 LEASE INTEREST226-9226-99401

0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES230-9230-80100
100.83 (101.78)0.00 12,401.78 1,415.40 12,300.00 POSTAGE230-9230-80200
26.61 935.71 0.00 339.29 28.45 1,275.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO230-9230-85300
45.38 8,192.78 0.00 6,807.22 540.51 15,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE230-9230-86300

100.00 0.00 0.00 90,400.00 7,537.00 90,400.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS230-9230-95000
67.30 22,072.16 2,884.50 42,543.34 5,293.39 67,500.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES250-9250-80100
97.51 1,200.76 0.00 46,974.24 0.00 48,175.00 SOFTWARE & CONTR SERVICE250-9250-80147
97.46 332.50 0.00 12,767.50 9,385.96 13,100.00 POSTAGE250-9250-80200
85.92 703.92 0.00 4,296.08 113.76 5,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO250-9250-85300
72.79 1,047.50 0.00 2,802.50 227.27 3,850.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE250-9250-86300
4.14 3,355.00 0.00 145.00 0.00 3,500.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS250-9250-86400

93.58 962.27 0.00 14,037.73 1,030.37 15,000.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION250-9250-88001
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 SETS & DESIGN250-9250-88006

31.87 20,097.57 0.00 9,402.43 4,250.00 29,500.00 WEB SITE250-9250-88007
100.00 0.00 0.00 45,757.80 0.00 45,757.80 CITY CALENDAR250-9250-88008
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 MUSIC LIBRARY250-9250-88009
47.95 20,916.25 2,512.57 16,754.18 9,337.34 40,183.00 AUDITORIUM EXPENSE250-9250-88010

100.00 0.00 0.00 46,900.00 3,912.00 46,900.00 INSURANCE & BONDS250-9250-91000
102.89 (2,894.57)0.00 102,894.57 10,008.90 100,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES250-9250-92000
100.00 0.00 0.00 371,300.00 30,938.00 371,300.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS250-9250-95000

5.11 13,000.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 13,700.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES250-9250-95800
100.00 2.38 0.00 351,018.62 0.00 351,021.00 TRANS TO FUND 386 BOND PMT250-9250-96470

0.00 10,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,250.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES259-9259-80100
0.00 600.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.02 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS259-9259-80301

68.64 334,596.07 0.00 732,234.96 142,578.73 1,066,831.03 COUNSEL FOR INDIGENTS259-9259-82601
37.57 37,455.74 584.00 21,960.26 3,015.88 60,000.00 VICE CRIME EXPENDITURES260-9260-82211
99.62 1,810.00 0.00 475,317.00 460.00 477,127.00 FED JUSTICE FORFEITURE EXP261-9261-82214
67.46 327,041.10 58,936.19 619,120.89 76,702.49 1,005,098.18 LOCAL DRUG FORFEITURE EXP261-9261-82215
73.98 6,764.69 0.00 19,235.31 13,284.21 26,000.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS262-9262-86400
76.05 68,250.64 11,853.38 204,845.98 25,047.97 284,950.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES271-9271-80100
78.36 45,887.23 0.00 166,112.77 0.00 212,000.00 COOPERATIVE SERVICES271-9271-80117
53.98 29,910.86 0.00 35,089.14 0.00 65,000.00 LIBRARY COOP INDIRECT AID271-9271-80130
7.18 2,784.71 0.00 215.29 28.87 3,000.00 POSTAGE271-9271-80200
0.00 125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS271-9271-80301

100.00 0.08 0.00 16,099.92 4,830.79 16,100.00 DIGITAL VIDEO DISCS271-9271-82201
100.00 0.49 0.00 100,999.51 41,461.63 101,000.00 LIBRARY CIRCULATING MAT271-9271-82202
89.73 2,208.67 0.00 19,291.33 0.00 21,500.00 PERIODICALS271-9271-82207
75.40 6,150.83 0.00 18,849.17 241.29 25,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO271-9271-85300
16.74 166.52 0.00 33.48 0.00 200.00 MILEAGE271-9271-86100
33.09 2,007.39 0.00 992.61 86.35 3,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE271-9271-86300



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 25/30Page:08/09/2023 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

48.12 7,781.74 0.00 7,218.26 3,616.26 15,000.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS271-9271-86400
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 BOOK BINDING271-9271-90200

100.00 0.00 0.00 46,900.00 3,912.00 46,900.00 INSURANCE & BONDS271-9271-91000
99.56 949.78 0.00 214,050.22 23,586.15 215,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES271-9271-92000
75.62 15,238.76 28,541.00 18,720.24 8,183.92 62,500.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE271-9271-93000

100.00 0.00 0.00 269,100.00 22,425.00 269,100.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS271-9271-95000
100.00 2.42 0.00 105,305.58 0.00 105,308.00 TRANS TO FUND 386 BOND PMT271-9271-96470

0.00 30,068.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,068.48 EMERGENCY CONNECTIVITY GRANT ECF271-9271-98505
100.00 0.00 0.00 344,858.26 315,894.44 344,858.26 STREET PROGRAM273-9441-80183

0.00 106,238.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 106,238.53 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE273-9441-88102
34.24 26,690.00 0.00 13,900.00 0.00 40,590.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT273-9666-80105

100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 FAIR HOUSING ACTIVITY273-9666-80111
0.00 1,618.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,618.00 MILEAGE273-9666-86100

20.80 2,395.00 0.00 629.00 0.00 3,024.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS273-9666-86400
0.00 169,258.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 169,258.12 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE273-9666-88102

207.57 (1,290.85)0.00 2,490.85 666.00 1,200.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING273-9666-90000
0.00 2,888.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,888.88 INSURANCE & BONDS273-9666-91000
2.95 139,017.57 0.00 4,218.62 438.79 143,236.19 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS273-9666-95000
0.00 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES273-9706-80100

11.76 52,683.05 250.00 6,774.02 956.32 59,707.07 DELIVERY COSTS273-9706-80134
21.22 56,654.25 0.00 15,261.25 2,585.00 71,915.50 RISK ASSESSMENT/PAINT INS273-9706-80179
8.79 875.04 0.00 84.29 0.00 959.33 MILEAGE273-9706-86100

22.98 2,711.00 0.00 809.00 330.00 3,520.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS273-9706-86400
24.83 203,901.24 0.00 67,368.93 51,933.93 271,270.17 REHAB PROJECT COSTS273-9707-80118

174.51 (97,387.43)0.00 228,094.73 106,272.43 130,707.30 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE273-9707-88102
16.58 48,706.20 0.00 9,678.80 4,275.10 58,385.00 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE273-9707-88203
0.24 543,342.34 0.00 1,300.00 1,300.00 544,642.34 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES273-9757-80100
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 COOPERATIVE SERVICES273-9850-80117-CD2012

56.04 40,000.00 0.00 51,000.00 24,108.00 91,000.00 CHORE SERVICES273-9850-80156
59.24 26,705.00 0.00 38,820.00 19,130.00 65,525.00 SHELTER FOR THE HOMELESS273-9850-80157
0.00 4,014.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,014.34 CONTINGENCIES273-9850-80159

108.65 (6,366.43)0.00 80,000.00 500.00 73,633.57 CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER273-9850-80192
95.14 23,663.81 0.00 463,083.02 7,772.82 486,746.83 HOMELESS PREVENTION273-9850-80198
93.00 2,800.00 0.00 37,200.00 16,800.00 40,000.00 CHILD ADVOCACY273-9850-80232
0.00 184,771.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 184,771.00 CHDO RESERVE277-9474-80149
0.00 24,831.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,831.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9474-88102
0.00 1,514,484.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,514,484.00 ENTITLEMENT277-9476-80197

152.87 (50,849.60)0.00 147,034.00 0.00 96,184.40 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9476-88102
100.00 (4,538.12)0.00 4,538.12 350.00 0.00 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE277-9476-88203

0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 IN KIND MATCH EXPENSE277-9476-88204
0.00 283,313.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 283,313.40 REHAB PROJECT COSTS277-9707-80118

35.89 319,350.50 0.00 178,795.00 73,675.00 498,145.50 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9707-88102
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT277-9777-80105
0.00 (647.82)0.00 0.00 0.00 (647.82)BANK SERVICE CHARGES277-9777-80202
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS277-9777-86400
0.05 65,684.00 0.00 30.00 0.00 65,714.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9777-88102

75.78 226.00 0.00 707.00 0.00 933.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING277-9777-90000
0.00 12,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,200.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT278-9778-80105
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 MASTER LEASING PROGRAM278-9778-80136

61.43 22,577.91 0.00 35,956.20 7,776.00 58,534.11 SHORTERM RENT MTG UTILITY278-9778-80138
69.32 15,870.50 0.00 35,865.50 9,018.50 51,736.00 MOVE IN ASSISTANCE278-9778-80139

121.38 (600.00)0.00 3,406.64 0.00 2,806.64 PROJECT SPONSOR ADMIN278-9778-80235-WACV07
57.00 173,652.20 0.00 230,230.78 60,664.46 403,882.98 HOUSING ADVOCACY ASSIST.278-9778-80236
23.49 998,194.81 0.00 306,438.50 11,600.00 1,304,633.31 TENANT BASED RENTAL ASST.278-9778-80237
39.69 154,607.22 0.00 101,726.57 21,951.46 256,333.79 IN HOME NON-MEDICAL CARE278-9778-80238
33.20 2,188.81 0.00 1,088.00 0.00 3,276.81 PRINTING & PUBLISHING278-9778-90000
0.00 2,026.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,026.81 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS278-9778-95000

100.00 0.00 0.00 39.33 0.00 39.33 DELIVERY COSTS280-9476-80134



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 26/30Page:08/09/2023 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

0.00 15,075.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,075.13 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS280-9779-95000
0.00 5,040.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,040.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT281-9666-80105

60.29 945.00 250.00 1,185.00 250.00 2,380.00 TITLE SEARCH281-9706-80141
0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 MOLD TESTING281-9706-80177
0.00 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 ASBESTOS SURVEY281-9706-80178

45.96 19,945.50 250.00 16,711.00 2,590.00 36,906.50 RISK ASSESSMENT/PAINT INS281-9706-80179
0.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 ENGINEERING & INSP SVCS281-9706-80201
0.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 RELOCATION COSTS281-9706-80233
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 MILEAGE281-9706-86100

29.91 15,961.91 0.00 6,810.33 211.29 22,772.24 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE281-9706-88203
22.48 300,358.80 0.00 87,106.20 38,478.90 387,465.00 REHAB PROJECT COSTS281-9707-80118
18.26 220,710.00 0.00 49,290.00 26,853.00 270,000.00 HEALTHY HOMES REHAB281-9707-80228
8.50 90,478.20 0.00 8,406.80 3,003.10 98,885.00 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE281-9707-88203

20.45 14,973.46 0.00 3,850.00 3,850.00 18,823.46 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES281-9850-80100
20.07 3,597.00 0.00 903.00 120.00 4,500.00 EDUCATION281-9850-82403

100.00 0.00 0.00 505,000.00 0.00 505,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR357-9357-99102
100.00 0.83 0.00 416,554.17 0.00 416,555.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR357-9357-99502
100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR357-9357-99802
100.00 0.02 0.00 305,305.98 0.00 305,306.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR358-9358-99102
100.00 0.41 0.00 16,459.59 0.00 16,460.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR358-9358-99502
71.84 140.82 0.00 359.18 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR358-9358-99802

100.00 0.98 0.00 164,810.02 0.00 164,811.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR359-9359-99102
100.00 0.17 0.00 26,421.83 0.00 26,422.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR359-9359-99502
99.77 0.97 0.00 412.03 0.00 413.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR359-9359-99802

100.00 0.00 0.00 790,000.00 0.00 790,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR360-9360-99102
100.00 0.50 0.00 314,517.50 0.00 314,518.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR360-9360-99502
100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR360-9360-99802
100.00 0.00 0.00 640,000.00 0.00 640,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR361-9361-99102
100.00 0.00 0.00 618,200.00 0.00 618,200.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR361-9361-99502
100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR361-9361-99802
100.00 (35,189.98)0.00 35,189.98 0.00 0.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID381-9381-99100
100.00 (1,284.43)0.00 1,284.43 0.00 0.00 BOND INTEREST PAID381-9381-99500
100.00 (87.97)0.00 87.97 0.00 0.00 AGENT FEES381-9381-99800
100.00 (8,162.50)0.00 8,162.50 0.00 0.00 MAINTENANCE FEES385-9385-99001
100.00 (558,206.11)0.00 558,206.11 0.00 0.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID386-9386-99100
100.00 (143,583.01)0.00 143,583.01 0.00 0.00 BOND INTEREST PAID386-9386-99500
100.00 (248.09)0.00 248.09 0.00 0.00 AGENT FEES386-9386-99800
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,515,000.00 0.00 1,515,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID391-9391-99100
100.00 0.00 0.00 32,589.00 0.00 32,589.00 BOND INTEREST PAID391-9391-99500
100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES391-9391-99800
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,920,000.00 0.00 2,920,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID393-9393-99100
100.00 0.00 0.00 422,100.00 0.00 422,100.00 BOND INTEREST PAID393-9393-99500
100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES393-9393-99800
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,010,000.00 0.00 1,010,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID394-9394-99100
100.00 0.00 0.00 223,550.00 0.00 223,550.00 BOND INTEREST PAID394-9394-99500
100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES394-9394-99800
100.00 (101.76)0.00 101.76 101.76 0.00 CONTRIB TO MAJOR STREETS435-9435-96202
100.00 (0.04)0.00 0.04 0.04 0.00 TRANS TO GENERAL FUND436-9436-96301
100.00 (89,988.00)0.00 89,988.00 0.00 0.00 BOND ISSUANCE COSTS437-9437-80129
100.00 (27,774.19)0.00 27,774.19 27,740.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES492-9492-80100
100.00 (399,024.25)0.00 399,024.25 399,024.25 0.00 PROJECT COSTS - LIPARI WBCE PROPERTIES492-9492-80701
100.00 (104,157.47)0.00 104,157.47 0.00 0.00 PROJECT COSTS - DKM492-9492-80702
100.00 (265,395.27)0.00 265,395.27 265,395.27 0.00 PROJECT COSTS - UNIVERSAL492-9492-80703
100.00 (15,482.96)0.00 15,482.96 15,482.96 0.00 PROJECT COSTS - STAR WARREN492-9492-80704
100.00 (403,615.22)0.00 403,615.22 403,615.22 0.00 PROJECT COSTS - MEIJER492-9492-80705
100.00 (50,443.15)0.00 50,443.15 0.00 0.00 MISC CAPTURES DUE492-9492-80799
60.19 217,049.24 52,602.92 275,567.84 48,178.57 545,220.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES494-9494-80100
71.71 42.44 0.00 107.56 59.88 150.00 POSTAGE494-9494-80200



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 27/30Page:08/09/2023 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

39.51 423.43 0.00 276.57 6.22 700.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO494-9494-85300
100.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 800.00 MILEAGE494-9494-86100
31.58 5,336.93 0.00 2,463.07 190.37 7,800.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS494-9494-86400
4.00 2,880.00 0.00 120.00 0.00 3,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES494-9494-92000

100.00 0.00 0.00 419,200.00 34,937.00 419,200.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS494-9494-95000
64.17 4,300.00 0.00 7,700.00 0.00 12,000.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES494-9494-95800
49.85 15,045.00 14,955.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 CITY FLOWER PLANTINGS494-9494-96123

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,548,089.00 0.00 1,548,089.00 TRANS TO 2013 (2002) DDA DEBT #391494-9494-96391
100.00 0.00 0.00 3,342,600.00 0.00 3,342,600.00 TRANS TO 2014 (2003&2004) DDA DEBT #393494-9494-96393
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,234,050.00 0.00 1,234,050.00 TRANS TO 2015 (2005 DDA) DEBT #394494-9494-96394
29.98 105,036.31 0.00 44,963.69 3,589.17 150,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES495-9495-80100
0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 FACADE IMPROVEMNT PROGRAM495-9495-80204

79.61 1,019.66 0.00 3,980.34 1,980.34 5,000.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION495-9495-88001
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE495-9495-93000

116.81 (15,993.22)25,338.41 85,804.81 12,454.87 95,150.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES536-9536-80100
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 POSTAGE536-9536-80200

132.02 (3,458.27)193.23 14,065.04 802.86 10,800.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO536-9536-85300
451.74 (1,758.72)875.00 1,383.72 0.00 500.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE536-9536-86300
100.00 0.00 0.00 37,300.00 3,112.00 37,300.00 INSURANCE & BONDS536-9536-91000
118.09 (28,040.63)0.00 183,040.63 29,193.66 155,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES536-9536-92000
49.17 29,229.04 2,717.20 25,553.76 1,643.62 57,500.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE536-9536-93000

100.00 0.00 0.00 84,000.00 7,000.00 84,000.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS536-9536-95000
100.00 0.00 0.00 28,125.00 28,125.00 28,125.00 PYMT TO CITY IN LIEU TAX536-9536-96807
93.70 9,959.87 32,923.57 115,216.56 17,314.23 158,100.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES537-9537-80100
13.10 1,303.53 0.00 196.47 0.00 1,500.00 POSTAGE537-9537-80200

153.30 (2,931.49)765.31 7,666.18 863.52 5,500.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO537-9537-85300
197.66 (1,464.97)2,625.00 339.97 0.00 1,500.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE537-9537-86300
100.00 0.00 0.00 27,000.00 2,250.00 27,000.00 INSURANCE & BONDS537-9537-91000
90.13 12,343.17 0.00 112,656.83 17,994.10 125,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES537-9537-92000
86.15 14,468.25 33,727.60 56,304.15 7,430.58 104,500.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE537-9537-93000

100.00 0.00 0.00 559,381.00 46,616.00 559,381.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS537-9537-95000
100.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 150,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID537-9537-99100
99.97 0.50 0.00 1,687.50 0.00 1,688.00 BOND INTEREST PAID537-9537-99500
8.33 229.17 0.00 20.83 0.00 250.00 AGENT FEES537-9537-99800

116.71 (125,320.05)27,248.26 848,071.79 62,357.91 750,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES592-1540-80100
55.89 17,644.05 0.00 22,355.95 1,269.10 40,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO592-1540-85300

107.50 (30,003.49)0.00 430,003.49 58,808.51 400,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE592-1540-86300
93.39 7,268.55 0.00 102,731.45 13,864.32 110,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES592-1540-92000
58.72 30,959.49 21,870.08 22,170.43 7,946.07 75,000.00 FACILITY MAINTENANCE592-1540-97500
66.39 85,712.05 165.82 169,122.13 22,207.82 255,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES592-1560-80100
99.62 70.00 0.00 18,200.00 0.00 18,270.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT592-1560-80105

106.65 (16,614.54)3,236.78 263,377.76 (1,000.97)250,000.00 POSTAGE592-1560-80200
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 UNEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS592-1560-80300

47.93 10,414.00 0.00 9,586.00 915.22 20,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO592-1560-85300
1,109.71 (2,271.84)0.00 2,496.84 1,039.12 225.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE592-1560-86300

100.00 0.00 0.00 600,000.00 50,000.00 600,000.00 INSURANCE & BONDS592-1560-91000
83.82 129.46 0.00 670.54 99.17 800.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES592-1560-92000

100.00 0.00 0.00 2,876,900.00 239,738.00 2,876,900.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS592-1560-95000
123.44 (49,216.85)15,653.36 243,563.49 51,723.61 210,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES592-1580-80100
51.61 145,177.06 60,000.00 94,822.94 0.00 300,000.00 ASH REMOVAL592-1580-81800

155.62 (15,572.98)0.00 43,572.98 921.23 28,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO592-1580-85300
114.30 (13,175.62)6,453.83 98,858.79 10,730.33 92,137.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE592-1580-86300
138.20 (229,181.00)0.00 829,181.00 96,828.46 600,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES592-1580-92000
99.67 83.50 0.00 24,916.50 95.00 25,000.00 MANAGEMENT AGENCY FEES592-1580-96201

100.00 (27,038,616.58)0.00 27,038,616.58 0.00 0.00 PAID WARREN CONSOLIDATED701-9701-80001
100.00 (6,847,035.61)0.00 6,847,035.61 0.00 0.00 PAID CENTER LINE SCHOOLS701-9701-80002
100.00 (8,359,810.30)0.00 8,359,810.30 0.00 0.00 PAID WARREN WOODS SCHOOLS701-9701-80003
100.00 (9,824,914.09)0.00 9,824,914.09 0.00 0.00 PAID VAN DYKE SCHOOLS701-9701-80004



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 28/30Page:08/09/2023 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

100.00 (8,495,384.92)0.00 8,495,384.92 0.00 0.00 PAID FITZGERALD SCHOOLS701-9701-80005
100.00 (1,818,459.89)0.00 1,818,459.89 0.00 0.00 PAID EAST DETROIT SCHOOLS701-9701-80006
100.00 (21,693,029.38)0.00 21,693,029.38 0.00 0.00 PAID COUNTY TREASURER-TAX701-9701-80007
100.00 (2,205,722.38)0.00 2,205,722.38 0.00 0.00 PAID STATE OF MICHIGAN701-9701-80008
100.00 (5,238,258.26)0.00 5,238,258.26 0.00 0.00 PAID MACOMB COUNTY COLLEG701-9701-80009
100.00 (18,188,571.84)0.00 18,188,571.84 0.00 0.00 PAID MACOMB INTERMEDIATE701-9701-80010
100.00 (23,072,020.47)0.00 23,072,020.47 0.00 0.00 PD COUNTY-MI S.E.T. TAX701-9701-80011
100.00 (16,559.19)0.00 16,559.19 0.00 0.00 PD MACOMB CO - LATE FEES701-9701-80013
100.00 (7,439,165.84)0.00 7,439,165.84 647,625.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO RDS SPEC REV701-9701-96204
100.00 (3,438,054.66)0.00 3,438,054.66 298,988.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO REC SPEC REV701-9701-96208
100.00 (10,320,085.36)0.00 10,320,085.36 897,275.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO SAN SPEC REV701-9701-96226
100.00 (383,660.46)0.00 383,660.46 0.00 0.00 TRANS TO TIFA OPERATING701-9701-96247
100.00 (4,715,476.94)0.00 4,715,476.94 410,229.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO LIB SPEC REV701-9701-96271
100.00 (1,432,968.15)0.00 1,432,968.15 0.00 0.00 TRANS TO BROWNFIELD AUTH701-9701-96280
100.00 (74,945,300.26)0.00 74,945,300.26 6,505,664.00 0.00 TRANS TO GENERAL FUND701-9701-96301
100.00 (41,100.93)0.00 41,100.93 0.00 0.00 TRANS TO GENL FUND- WEEDS701-9701-96302
100.00 (1,350,332.38)0.00 1,350,332.38 0.00 0.00 TRANS GENL FUND ADMIN FEE701-9701-96303
100.00 (284,706.88)0.00 284,706.88 0.00 0.00 TRANS GENL FUND-PENALTIES701-9701-96304
100.00 (7,448,299.95)0.00 7,448,299.95 591,663.00 0.00 TRANS TO DDA ADMIN FUND701-9701-96494
100.00 (378,803.98)0.00 378,803.98 0.00 0.00 REFUND OF CURRENT TAXES701-9701-96500
100.00 (194,309.53)0.00 194,309.53 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO WATER & SEWER701-9701-96592
100.00 (77,848.39)0.00 77,848.39 0.00 0.00 TRANS TO S/A FUND 802701-9701-96704
100.00 (139,332.00)49,400.00 89,932.00 16,848.00 0.00 NUISANCE ABATEMENT EXPENS801-9801-96700
100.00 (500,059.23)0.00 500,059.23 457,480.45 0.00 SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT802-9802-80182
100.00 (279.00)0.00 279.00 0.00 0.00 POSTAGE802-9802-80200
100.00 (36,562.38)0.00 36,562.38 0.00 0.00 TRANS 2008 CAP IMP DEBT SA802-9802-96381

440.52 (239,822,203.12)1,478,949.01 308,771,618.60 19,396,932.94 70,428,364.49 Net OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES

CAPITAL OUTLAY
98.70 65.02 49.99 4,884.99 0.00 5,000.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1101-98000
87.18 1,987.23 0.00 13,512.77 2,268.33 15,500.00 BOOKS101-1136-98200
77.16 8,335.00 0.00 28,165.00 0.00 36,500.00 EQUIPMENT101-1209-98400
77.93 882.87 0.00 3,117.13 0.00 4,000.00 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT101-1210-98001
0.00 11,945.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,945.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1215-98000

92.30 2,170.22 0.00 26,029.78 5,679.78 28,200.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1253-98000
88.72 10,762.95 0.00 84,637.05 10,191.98 95,400.00 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT101-1258-98001

100.00 0.00 0.00 48,041.00 0.00 48,041.00 VEHICLES101-1265-98100
80.71 8,604.22 0.00 35,997.78 17,254.74 44,602.00 EQUIPMENT - MAINTENANCE101-1265-98408
10.79 311,078.50 0.00 37,638.50 5,652.50 348,717.00 ARPA EXPENDITURES101-1294-98500
86.67 59,298.12 34,827.20 350,801.08 232,047.08 444,926.40 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS101-1301-97400
16.87 72,955.68 643.90 14,166.42 1,856.10 87,766.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1301-98000
54.20 359,513.40 63,359.94 362,061.66 43,859.79 784,935.00 POLICE EQUIPMENT101-1301-98402
42.03 12,073.05 5,616.75 3,136.20 2,805.00 20,826.00 911 EQUIPMENT EXPENSE101-1301-98414
84.13 12,923.24 0.00 68,522.76 11,714.95 81,446.00 2022 JAG GRANT EXPENSE101-1301-98479
0.00 6,631.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,631.00 BULLETPROOF VEST PARTNERSHIP GRANT101-1301-98483

100.00 0.00 0.00 12,607.15 314.15 12,607.15 2020 BYRNE JAG EXPENSE101-1301-98501
99.71 28.00 0.00 9,775.00 0.00 9,803.00 2019 BYRNE JAG EXPENSES - SIMULATOR101-1301-98503
0.00 12,813.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,813.00 2021 BYRNE JAG EXPENSE101-1301-98504

78.40 1,082,437.09 3,593,640.13 335,858.78 30,847.50 5,011,936.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS101-1336-97400
89.67 90,173.64 218,001.04 564,763.54 147,255.49 872,938.22 FIRE EQUIPMENT101-1336-98401

100.00 0.00 400,000.00 0.00 0.00 400,000.00 MI ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT MEDC101-1336-98469
73.75 21,000.00 0.00 58,992.52 0.00 79,992.52 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1371-98000

100.00 0.00 0.00 199,873.00 0.00 199,873.00 VEHICLES101-1371-98100
52.38 10,476.00 0.00 11,524.00 0.00 22,000.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1400-98000
88.36 1,048.00 0.00 7,952.00 0.00 9,000.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1421-98000

100.00 0.00 0.00 35,200.00 0.00 35,200.00 VEHICLES101-1422-98100
2.52 42,890.34 0.00 1,109.66 0.00 44,000.00 EQUIPMENT101-1422-98400

16.06 700,000.00 63,271.01 70,688.99 70,688.99 833,960.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS101-1442-97400



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 29/30Page:08/09/2023 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

88.16 413,299.26 855,474.84 2,221,736.12 298,536.27 3,490,510.22 DPW VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT101-1442-98103
64.21 6,263.20 1,300.00 9,936.80 3,536.88 17,500.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1447-98000
99.67 290.18 87,709.82 0.00 0.00 88,000.00 VEHICLES101-1447-98100
50.58 4,941.95 0.00 5,058.05 331.95 10,000.00 EQUIPMENT101-1447-98400
34.84 5,169,362.24 0.00 2,764,257.76 316,460.99 7,933,620.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS202-2451-97400
0.00 303,643.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 303,643.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS203-3451-97400

63.07 5,296,175.66 0.00 9,043,879.34 2,261,444.22 14,340,055.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS204-9204-97400
97.28 32,845.58 43,511.36 1,132,570.73 0.00 1,208,927.67 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS208-9208-97400
59.77 45,000.00 0.00 66,856.00 0.00 111,856.00 VEHICLES208-9208-98100
99.09 455.07 0.00 49,544.93 39,433.95 50,000.00 EQUIPMENT - RECREATION208-9208-98411
97.26 2,802.83 0.00 99,567.17 44,865.54 102,370.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS226-9226-97400

100.00 0.00 321,000.00 311,934.00 227,000.00 632,934.00 VEHICLES226-9226-98100
91.15 10,313.33 0.00 106,286.67 0.00 116,600.00 EQUIPMENT226-9226-98400
22.54 56,000.00 0.00 16,300.00 0.00 72,300.00 VEHICLES230-9230-98100
83.29 30,087.33 72,578.89 77,358.78 64,558.78 180,025.00 CABLE TV EQUIPMENT250-9250-98412
85.42 36,167.52 23,000.00 188,832.48 14,204.16 248,000.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS271-9271-97400
27.17 69,116.19 0.00 25,783.81 7,381.54 94,900.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT271-9271-98000
96.81 894.00 0.00 27,106.00 0.00 28,000.00 VEHICLES271-9271-98100

100.00 0.20 0.00 314,999.80 106,843.52 315,000.00 BOOKS271-9271-98200
0.00 2,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000,000.00 ARPA EXPENDITURES271-9271-98500

100.00 0.00 0.00 7,084.00 0.00 7,084.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT273-9666-98000
0.00 374.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 374.85 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT281-9666-98001

61.25 348,765.17 310,900.35 240,334.48 20,914.39 900,000.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS410-9410-97400
100.00 (5,149,188.63)0.00 5,149,188.63 0.00 0.00 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS434-9434-97450
100.00 (6,400,437.27)0.00 6,400,437.27 1,991,679.38 0.00 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS437-9437-97450
100.00 (384,909.78)0.00 384,909.78 384,909.78 0.00 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS438-9438-97450
28.97 9,291,228.61 2,477,590.64 1,311,180.75 273,782.12 13,080,000.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS494-9494-97400

124.11 (427,702.24)119,744.35 2,081,635.89 0.00 1,773,678.00 EQUIPMENT494-9494-98400
21.06 296,025.83 0.00 78,974.17 0.00 375,000.00 EQUIPMENT495-9495-98400
90.26 16,756.49 86,814.28 68,524.34 56.72 172,095.11 EQUIPMENT - MAINTENANCE536-9536-98408
69.19 5,608.25 1,814.60 10,777.15 702.77 18,200.00 EQUIPMENT-APPLIANCES536-9536-98422
75.40 76,995.98 209,929.13 26,084.98 6,251.05 313,010.09 EQUIPMENT - MAINTENANCE537-9537-98408
83.08 9,189.75 9,337.80 35,772.45 5,214.33 54,300.00 EQUIPMENT-APPLIANCES537-9537-98422
0.00 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00 ARPA EXPENDITURES592-1540-98500

108.58 (937,191.45)0.00 11,862,191.45 2,749,850.12 10,925,000.00 CONTRACTS AWARDED592-9044-97001
121.11 (21,109.00)0.00 121,109.00 0.00 100,000.00 BOND ISSUANCE COSTS-WATER592-9044-97003

0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 CONTRACTS AWARDED592-9045-97001
47.90 1,580,062.44 656,794.32 796,143.24 141,435.34 3,033,000.00 EQUIPMENT - WATER MAINT592-9047-98040
46.73 12,949,210.78 731,930.37 10,628,630.05 2,113,158.69 24,309,771.20 EQUIPMENT - WWTP592-9047-98080

100.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00 0.00 90,000.00 BLDG AUTH BOND PRINCIPAL592-9072-99602
99.99 0.50 0.00 3,712.50 0.00 3,713.00 BLDG AUTH BOND INTEREST592-9072-99603

109.97 (599,999.91)0.00 6,616,487.91 825,000.00 6,016,488.00 CAP IMP BOND PRINCIPAL592-9072-99604
117.32 (568,898.18)0.00 3,852,849.18 829,006.25 3,283,951.00 CAP IMP BOND INTEREST592-9072-99605
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,325,000.00 0.00 1,325,000.00 SRF BOND PRINCIPAL592-9072-99606
100.00 (0.27)0.00 120,164.27 0.00 120,164.00 SRF BOND INTEREST592-9072-99607
107.99 (48,304.44)0.00 652,528.44 0.00 604,224.00 CAP EQUIP PRINCIPAL592-9072-99611
86.09 16,495.44 0.00 102,067.56 0.00 118,563.00 INSTALLMENT PUR INTEREST592-9072-99613

139.48 (1,184.39)0.00 4,184.39 0.00 3,000.00 OTHER COSTS592-9072-99700

75.13 26,884,537.64 10,388,840.71 70,821,037.08 13,308,995.12 108,094,415.43 Net CAPITAL OUTLAY

OTHER REVENUES
19.90 24,030.00 0.00 5,970.00 390.00 30,000.00 UNMETERED WATER SALES592-0080-46000
99.77 2,674.32 0.00 1,160,365.68 96,557.95 1,163,040.00 WATER SERVICE CHARGE592-0080-46103

100.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00 7,500.00 90,000.00 PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION REVENUE592-0080-46300
80.29 197,115.86 0.00 802,884.14 85,569.52 1,000,000.00 PENALTIES592-0080-47000

115.22 (45,668.68)0.00 345,668.68 23,328.02 300,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME592-0080-47100
100.00 0.00 0.00 65,604.00 0.00 65,604.00 BUILDING RENTAL REVENUE592-0080-47200
79.13 3,130.00 0.00 11,870.00 0.00 15,000.00 GAIN/LOSS SALE OF EQUIP592-0080-47401



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 30/30Page:08/09/2023 12:13 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

81.09 2,836.28 0.00 12,163.72 890.00 15,000.00 METER REPAIRS592-0080-47402
25.03 18,743.57 0.00 6,256.43 200.00 25,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICE592-0080-47404

141.60 (20,801.64)0.00 70,801.64 6,544.60 50,000.00 METER SALES592-0080-47405
132.41 (6,481.51)0.00 26,481.51 6,565.79 20,000.00 CENTER LINE TRANSMISSION592-0080-47406
89.48 24,987.12 0.00 212,561.88 17,997.68 237,549.00 CROSS CONNECTION CHARGES592-0080-47408

93.34 200,565.32 0.00 2,810,627.68 245,543.56 3,011,193.00 Net OTHER REVENUES

WATER SALES
95.52 1,206,973.93 0.00 25,739,026.07 2,235,635.50 26,946,000.00 WATER SALES INDUSTRIAL592-0080-46101

95.52 1,206,973.93 0.00 25,739,026.07 2,235,635.50 26,946,000.00 Net WATER SALES

TREATMENT CHARGES
89.39 108,694.54 0.00 916,223.46 59,394.80 1,024,918.00 PRE-TREATMENT SURCHARGES592-0080-47407

116.45 (43,592.94)0.00 308,592.94 28,589.94 265,000.00 WWTP-OTHER INCOME592-0080-47410
94.78 1,000,504.85 0.00 18,179,895.15 1,588,634.29 19,180,400.00 SEWAGE TREATMENT CHARGE592-0080-47501
99.41 16,098.61 0.00 2,713,651.39 225,266.53 2,729,750.00 SEWER SERVICE CHARGE592-0080-47502
95.34 249,199.53 0.00 5,100,400.47 445,431.38 5,349,600.00 STATE MANDATED FEE592-0080-47503

95.34 1,330,904.59 0.00 27,218,763.41 2,347,316.94 28,549,668.00 Net TREATMENT CHARGES

OPERATING EXPENSE
97.42 297,765.54 0.00 11,248,234.46 2,853,140.78 11,546,000.00 WATER PURCHASES592-1537-92700
0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 BAD DEBT EXPENSE592-1537-95100

138.93 (77,851.72)99,653.14 178,198.58 32,344.00 200,000.00 DIRT REMOVAL592-1540-80250
95.04 56,587.94 0.00 1,083,254.06 197,921.16 1,139,842.00 CONCRETE & SOD REPLACEMNT592-1540-80251
98.86 4,703.07 252,085.00 155,233.92 121,543.93 412,021.99 ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN EXPENSES592-1540-80253
99.53 2,375.00 234,655.00 262,970.00 60,280.00 500,000.00 LEAD AND COPPER RULE REPLACEMENTS592-1540-80254

112.21 (3,601.93)0.00 33,101.93 0.00 29,500.00 M.S.D.W.A. ANNUAL FEE592-1560-96160
63.94 18,030.88 0.00 31,969.12 0.00 50,000.00 ODOR CONTROL592-1580-80252

115.12 (151,157.85)11,348.33 1,139,809.52 199,733.46 1,000,000.00 ELECTRIC POWER592-1580-92005
122.88 (148,692.58)97,385.83 701,306.75 130,215.19 650,000.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE592-1580-93001
126.26 (65,650.60)70,068.02 245,582.58 57,548.96 250,000.00 HEALTH, SAFETY & SECURITY592-1580-93020

99.80 32,507.75 765,195.32 15,079,660.92 3,652,727.48 15,877,363.99 Net OPERATING EXPENSE

Unclassified
100.00 (0.04)0.00 0.04 0.04 0.00 TRANSFER FROM FUND 436101-0080-69436
100.00 (101.76)0.00 101.76 101.76 0.00 TRANSFER FROM FUND 435202-0080-69435
100.00 (11,610.45)0.00 11,610.45 0.00 0.00 TAXES-WARREN 10 MILE LLC492-0080-40606
100.00 (93,814.46)0.00 93,814.46 0.00 0.00 TAXES-LECOM/J.A.L.492-0080-40607
100.00 (8,486.06)0.00 8,486.06 8,486.06 0.00 PROJECT COSTS - WARREN 10 LLC492-9492-80706
100.00 (84,555.02)0.00 84,555.02 84,555.02 0.00 PROJECT COSTS LECOM/JAL492-9492-80707
100.00 (311.34)0.00 311.34 0.00 0.00 DWSRF GRANT EXPENSES592-1540-80255

100.00 12,174.29 0.00 (12,174.29)92,939.28 0.00 Net Unclassified

17,060.52 9,951,680.14 (13,182,717.80)3,289,029.36 (21,333,648.98)57,991.70 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

152.15 (192,782,837.04)13,182,717.80 549,253,297.53 52,914,581.74 369,653,178.29 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
149.45 (182,831,156.90)0.00 552,542,326.89 31,580,932.76 369,711,169.99 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 1/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (16,954.00)0.00 16,954.00 1,389.58 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS101-0080-40300
100.00 (639.91)0.00 32,048,917.91 2,444,936.79 32,048,278.00 PROPERTY TAXES: CHARTER101-0080-40301
100.26 (50,028.47)0.00 19,236,733.47 1,453,295.57 19,186,705.00 PROPERTY TAX: P&F PENSION101-0080-40303
100.93 (9,923.63)0.00 1,076,108.63 91,500.97 1,066,185.00 PROPERTY TAX: EMS101-0080-40305
99.99 219.85 0.00 3,575,155.15 272,761.98 3,575,375.00 PROPERTY TAX: POLICE101-0080-40306
99.99 218.95 0.00 3,575,156.05 272,761.98 3,575,375.00 PROPERTY TAX: FIRE101-0080-40307
99.83 31,255.50 0.00 17,959,551.50 1,372,504.85 17,990,807.00 PROPERTY TAX: P&F OPER.101-0080-40311

100.00 0.00 0.00 28,125.00 28,125.00 28,125.00 PYMT IN LIEU OF PROP TAX101-0080-40400
124.08 (1,174.00)0.00 6,049.00 475.50 4,875.00 TRAILER PARK TAXES101-0080-40500
81.51 47,832.21 0.00 210,929.79 21,558.00 258,762.00 IF TAX: CHARTER101-0080-43701

104.73 (7,334.41)0.00 162,251.41 12,907.00 154,917.00 IF TAX: P&F PENSION101-0080-43703
81.51 1,591.98 0.00 7,017.02 722.00 8,609.00 IF TAX: EMS101-0080-43705
81.52 5,333.41 0.00 23,531.59 2,410.00 28,865.00 IF TAX: POLICE101-0080-43706
81.52 5,333.41 0.00 23,531.59 2,410.00 28,865.00 IF TAX: FIRE101-0080-43707
81.52 26,849.31 0.00 118,408.69 12,103.00 145,258.00 IF TAX: POLICE & FIRE OP101-0080-43711

150.33 (150,984.39)0.00 450,984.39 142,198.42 300,000.00 PENALTIES & INT ON TAXES101-0080-44500
97.49 11,926.00 0.00 463,074.00 42,199.00 475,000.00 MECHANICAL PERMITS101-0080-47600
61.90 685,772.00 0.00 1,114,228.00 166,549.00 1,800,000.00 BUILDING PERMITS101-0080-47800
79.73 141,856.48 0.00 558,143.52 43,512.00 700,000.00 ELECTRICAL PERMITS101-0080-47900

100.00 (1,404,420.00)0.00 1,404,420.00 74,164.00 0.00 MARIJUANA LICENSES101-0080-48000
46.56 213,777.00 0.00 186,223.00 13,768.00 400,000.00 PLUMBING PERMITS101-0080-48100
72.61 117,780.00 0.00 312,220.00 30,342.00 430,000.00 PLAN REVIEW FEES101-0080-48200
52.90 11,774.80 0.00 13,225.20 1,032.30 25,000.00 ANIMAL LICENSES101-0080-48300
38.83 12,233.30 0.00 7,766.70 812.40 20,000.00 SIDEWALK PERMITS101-0080-48400
27.51 996,780.94 0.00 378,219.06 38,527.09 1,375,000.00 OTHER LICENSES & PERMITS101-0080-48500
87.04 23,336.20 0.00 156,663.80 15,546.00 180,000.00 ZONING PERMITS101-0080-48600

100.00 (14,700.00)0.00 14,700.00 1,000.00 0.00 DEMOLITION PERMITS101-0080-48700
100.00 (63,741.56)0.00 63,741.56 0.00 0.00 POLICE CIVIL DEFENSE101-0080-50500
69.75 24,638.19 0.00 56,807.81 0.00 81,446.00 2022 JAG GRANT101-0080-50501

100.00 (55,315.83)0.00 55,315.83 0.00 0.00 2020 DOJ CORONAVIRUS CESF101-0080-50506
100.00 (12,293.00)0.00 12,293.00 0.00 0.00 2020 JAG REVENUE101-0080-50507
100.00 (7,038.00)0.00 7,038.00 0.00 0.00 2019 HOMELAND SECURITY GRANT POLICE101-0080-50508
100.00 (9,775.00)0.00 9,775.00 0.00 0.00 2019 JAG REVENUE - SIMULATOR101-0080-50509
100.00 (25,522.63)0.00 25,522.63 0.00 0.00 2020 DOJ CORONAVIRUS CESF - COURT101-0080-50511
100.00 (37,638.50)0.00 37,638.50 6,058.50 0.00 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS COVID19/ARPA101-0080-52800
106.02 (5,595.79)0.00 98,553.79 10,017.26 92,958.00 COMMUNITY DEV ADMIN101-0080-53601
226.29 (316,757.43)0.00 567,583.43 0.00 250,826.00 911 DISPATCH TRAIN EQUIP101-0080-53603
88.89 10,000.00 0.00 80,000.00 500.00 90,000.00 COMM DEV REIMB101-0080-53604

100.00 (3,286.42)0.00 3,286.42 3,286.42 0.00 STATE HOMELAND SEC GRT101-0080-53619
0.00 400,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400,000.00 MICHIGAN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT MEDC101-0080-53620

100.00 (91,793.19)0.00 91,793.19 0.00 0.00 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY22 REV101-0080-53691
100.00 (6,408.59)0.00 6,408.59 0.00 0.00 MICH DRUG COURT GRT FY22 REV101-0080-53692
33.60 265,606.88 0.00 134,393.12 0.00 400,000.00 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY23 REV101-0080-53693
38.21 55,614.63 0.00 34,385.37 0.00 90,000.00 MICH DRUG COURT GRT FY23 REV101-0080-53694

100.00 (9,145.48)0.00 9,145.48 0.00 0.00 MEDICAL MARIJUANA EXCISE TAX101-0080-55900
100.00 (6,629.43)0.00 6,629.43 0.00 0.00 BULLETPROOF VEST 101-0080-56652
70.61 1,763,410.51 0.00 4,236,589.49 1,377,923.25 6,000,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE101-0080-57300
94.40 899,883.00 0.00 15,162,117.00 2,936,943.00 16,062,000.00 SALES TAXES101-0080-57502

123.93 (19,141.35)0.00 99,141.35 1,848.00 80,000.00 LIQUOR LICENSES101-0080-57504
140.09 (150,324.46)0.00 525,324.46 0.00 375,000.00 REIMB CENTER LINE COURT101-0080-58100
81.73 7,310.00 0.00 32,690.00 2,550.00 40,000.00 BOARD OF APPEALS101-0080-60800

109.50 (123,544.04)0.00 1,423,544.04 (9,488.06)1,300,000.00 TAX COLL FEE - NON CITY101-0080-60900
61.73 79,831.50 0.00 128,792.50 7,070.50 208,624.00 CITY CLERK101-0080-61100

120.49 (9,220.00)0.00 54,220.00 2,740.00 45,000.00 SITE PLANS FEES101-0080-62100
107.42 (2,226.44)0.00 32,226.44 2,700.00 30,000.00 PLANNING COMMISSION FEES101-0080-62200
168.00 (1,020.00)0.00 2,520.00 0.00 1,500.00 PROCESSING PA 198 IFT CER101-0080-62300



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 2/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
100.00 (400.00)0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 FORESTRY - TREE PLANTING101-0080-62700
83.71 30,386.92 0.00 156,165.08 45,724.00 186,552.00 REIMB JUDGES' SAL STANDZN101-0080-62900
69.63 40,087.98 0.00 91,912.02 44,240.51 132,000.00 ELECTION EXP REIMBURSEMNT101-0080-62910
84.82 74,401.34 0.00 415,598.66 415,598.66 490,000.00 REIMBURSE FROM SCHOOLS101-0080-63100
66.61 83,472.08 0.00 166,527.92 15,589.55 250,000.00 PROBATION FEES101-0080-63200

106.74 (5,392.50)0.00 85,392.50 7,088.50 80,000.00 ENGINEERING & INSP FEES101-0080-63400
96.21 2,650.00 0.00 67,350.00 4,700.00 70,000.00 FORECLOSURE FEE101-0080-63404
94.86 9,250.00 0.00 170,750.00 24,550.00 180,000.00 TOWING ADMIN FEE101-0080-63700

149.98 (129,750.77)0.00 389,350.77 32,762.17 259,600.00 POLICE FEES101-0080-63800
162.41 (9,360.84)0.00 24,360.84 (155.00)15,000.00 FIRE REVENUES101-0080-63900
108.19 (311,078.42)0.00 4,111,078.42 530,733.29 3,800,000.00 EMS REVENUE101-0080-63901
63.51 63,851.25 0.00 111,148.75 24,050.00 175,000.00 WEED CUTTING101-0080-64100
71.27 1,177,742.56 0.00 2,921,239.44 275,723.95 4,098,982.00 DISTRICT COURT FINES&FEES101-0080-65800
57.39 21,305.00 0.00 28,695.00 2,130.00 50,000.00 DRUG COURT REVENUE101-0080-65802

100.00 (53,736.00)0.00 53,736.00 4,950.00 0.00 CIVIL FEES/DRUG TREATMENT101-0080-65804
166.13 (99,197.00)0.00 249,197.00 28,890.00 150,000.00 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE FINE101-0080-65805
345.10 (980,413.06)0.00 1,380,413.06 29,560.91 400,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS101-0080-66500
100.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 COURT BUILDING RENTAL101-0080-66700
100.00 (30,063.81)0.00 30,063.81 0.00 0.00 LEASE PROCEEDS101-0080-66801
111.70 (5,850.00)0.00 55,850.00 0.00 50,000.00 SALE OF EQUIPMENT101-0080-67300

0.14 848,787.00 0.00 1,213.00 0.00 850,000.00 SALE OF PROPERTY101-0080-67350
100.00 0.00 0.00 5,665,400.00 472,113.00 5,665,400.00 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES101-0080-67700
100.00 0.00 0.00 769,926.00 64,155.00 769,926.00 FLEET MAINTENANCE FEES101-0080-67701
55.64 200,968.46 0.00 252,031.54 8,678.59 453,000.00 EQUIP RENTALS/SERVICE REIMB - MAJOR ST101-0080-67802
85.40 150,799.07 0.00 882,200.93 83,328.49 1,033,000.00 EQUIP RENTALS - LOCAL ST101-0080-67803

100.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 SALT DOME RENTAL REVENUE101-0080-67804
17.06 215,648.71 0.00 44,351.29 6,088.36 260,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE101-0080-67900
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 DONATIONS101-0080-67907

102.56 (895.96)0.00 35,895.96 0.00 35,000.00 TELECOM LEASES101-0080-67913
100.00 (3,920.86)0.00 3,920.86 0.00 0.00 EMG RUBBISH / BOARDINGS101-0080-67920
100.00 (1,087.50)0.00 1,087.50 375.00 0.00 SNOW REMOVALS101-0080-67921
100.00 (188.00)0.00 188.00 0.00 0.00 RODENT BAITING101-0080-67922
100.00 (74,746.25)0.00 74,746.25 8,162.50 0.00 BLIGHT BUSTERS101-0080-67923
100.00 (758,608.40)0.00 758,608.40 0.00 0.00 NATIONAL OPIOID SETTLEMENT101-0080-68500
100.00 (0.04)0.00 0.04 0.04 0.00 TRANSFER FROM FUND 436101-0080-69436

0.00 21,538,063.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,538,063.25 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED101-0080-69901

25,225,314.31 0.00 125,379,563.94 13,030,698.82 150,604,878.25 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 1101 - COUNCIL
100.00 1.00 0.00 219,884.00 18,072.60 219,885.00 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1101-70200
61.65 101,530.92 0.00 163,186.08 19,298.59 264,717.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1101-70600
24.07 7,593.30 0.00 2,406.70 260.59 10,000.00 OVERTIME101-1101-70900
92.86 50.00 0.00 650.00 0.00 700.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1101-71303
77.16 8,871.62 0.00 29,976.38 2,783.77 38,848.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1101-71500
71.55 52,571.32 0.00 132,188.68 12,920.51 184,760.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1101-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 68,511.00 5,712.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1101-71904
77.70 2,124.49 0.00 7,401.51 701.02 9,526.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1101-71905

100.00 0.00 0.00 726.00 60.50 726.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1101-71906
59.39 2,145.14 0.00 3,136.86 0.00 5,282.00 LONGEVITY101-1101-72100

100.00 0.00 0.00 7,239.00 0.00 7,239.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1101-72101
100.00 0.00 0.00 124,436.00 10,366.00 124,436.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1101-72200
79.06 10,633.85 0.00 40,148.15 3,763.19 50,782.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1101-72201
47.62 3,300.00 1,628.00 1,372.00 255.20 6,300.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1101-72700
95.89 17,482.91 47,943.44 359,573.65 130,896.18 425,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1101-80100
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 COURT REPORTER101-1101-80102



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 3/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
19.27 1,049.47 0.00 250.53 0.00 1,300.00 POSTAGE101-1101-80200
40.15 658.40 0.00 441.60 25.69 1,100.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1101-85300
0.00 450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 MILEAGE101-1101-86100

28.12 1,509.50 0.00 590.50 0.00 2,100.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1101-90000
98.70 65.02 49.99 4,884.99 0.00 5,000.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1101-98000

(211,236.94)(49,621.43)(1,167,003.63)(205,115.84)(1,427,862.00)Net - Dept 1101 - COUNCIL

Dept 1136 - 37TH DISTRICT COURT
98.17 2,915.32 0.00 156,692.68 21,806.89 159,608.00 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1136-70200
94.16 167,740.22 0.00 2,706,869.78 324,437.50 2,874,610.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1136-70600
95.72 10,152.22 0.00 226,940.78 25,624.00 237,093.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1136-70703
1.95 147,365.62 0.00 2,937.00 0.00 150,302.62 TEMPORARY - DRUG COURT101-1136-70716

12.85 17,450.82 0.00 2,574.18 694.91 20,025.00 OVERTIME101-1136-70900
100.00 0.00 0.00 5,725.00 0.00 5,725.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1136-71303
89.61 27,263.17 0.00 235,100.82 27,189.33 262,363.99 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1136-71500
85.43 124,605.60 0.00 730,897.40 69,155.13 855,503.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1136-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 639,408.00 53,284.00 639,408.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1136-71904
93.08 2,793.94 0.00 37,576.06 4,600.51 40,370.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1136-71905
77.65 1,020.06 0.00 3,543.94 299.84 4,564.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1136-71906
94.94 4,144.64 0.00 77,768.36 8,710.32 81,913.00 LONGEVITY101-1136-72100
53.35 45,691.58 0.00 52,264.42 860.60 97,956.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1136-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 684,398.00 57,035.00 684,398.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1136-72200
95.52 13,211.71 0.00 281,922.29 33,265.16 295,134.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1136-72201
82.53 22,897.66 3,772.00 104,380.34 16,830.53 131,050.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1136-72700
59.02 21,739.71 0.00 31,315.23 4,267.10 53,054.94 2020 DOJ CORONAVIRUS CESF - COURT101-1136-74006
27.57 52,146.92 0.00 19,853.08 2,356.44 72,000.00 PAID STATE OF MICHIGAN101-1136-80008
90.15 9,451.40 19.20 86,529.40 21,733.20 96,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1136-80100
98.60 1,583.94 0.00 111,816.06 12,458.03 113,400.00 CONT SERV/MAGIST/VIST JUD101-1136-80103
70.26 138,527.75 65,784.00 261,472.25 6,600.00 465,784.00 CONT SERV - DATA PROC101-1136-80137
93.61 1,406.32 142.22 20,451.46 5,002.68 22,000.00 POSTAGE101-1136-80200
91.29 1,394.20 0.00 14,605.80 1,178.55 16,000.00 BANK SERVICE CHARGES101-1136-80202
0.00 650.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 650.00 TRANSCRIPTS101-1136-81900

46.34 8,048.81 1,041.36 5,909.83 601.52 15,000.00 DRUG COURT GRANT EXPENSE101-1136-82210
48.74 81,790.67 0.00 77,773.82 0.00 159,564.49 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY22 EXP101-1136-82244
22.77 21,730.84 0.00 6,408.59 0.00 28,139.43 MICH DRUG COURT GRT FY22 EXP101-1136-82245
64.04 106,040.77 46,411.43 142,434.80 19,654.92 294,887.00 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY23 EXP101-1136-82246
85.19 13,328.00 31,911.88 44,760.12 5,983.75 90,000.00 MICH DRUG COURT GRT FY23 EXP101-1136-82247
89.21 1,617.80 0.00 13,382.20 2,883.40 15,000.00 WITNESS & JURY FEES101-1136-83500
83.08 7,784.28 0.00 38,215.72 1,680.88 46,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1136-85300
10.97 1,513.54 0.00 186.46 89.08 1,700.00 MILEAGE101-1136-86100
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1136-88001

98.29 1,824.68 0.00 105,175.32 11,196.46 107,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1136-92000
100.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 BUILDING RENTAL101-1136-94200
75.87 2,895.30 0.00 9,104.70 260.00 12,000.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1136-95800
99.98 30.94 0.00 123,769.06 0.00 123,800.00 TRANSFER TO INDIGENT DEFENSE101-1136-96259
87.18 1,987.23 0.00 13,512.77 2,268.33 15,500.00 BOOKS101-1136-98200

(1,063,245.66)(149,082.09)(7,325,675.72)(742,008.06)(8,538,003.47)Net - Dept 1136 - 37TH DISTRICT COURT

Dept 1171 - MAYOR
100.00 1.76 0.00 126,125.24 14,980.41 126,127.00 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1171-70200
61.23 131,001.45 0.00 206,855.55 24,498.93 337,857.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1171-70600
80.23 6,919.18 0.00 28,080.82 7,328.32 35,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1171-70703
60.00 600.00 0.00 900.00 0.00 1,500.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1171-71303



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 4/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
73.33 10,482.92 0.00 28,829.08 3,543.34 39,312.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1171-71500
40.02 62,196.46 0.00 41,505.54 3,617.50 103,702.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1171-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 22,837.00 1,904.00 22,837.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1171-71904
63.88 2,551.48 0.00 4,512.52 489.96 7,064.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1171-71905
99.99 0.36 0.00 5,976.64 0.00 5,977.00 LONGEVITY101-1171-72100

100.00 0.00 0.00 7,401.00 0.00 7,401.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1171-72101
73.46 12,710.14 0.00 35,175.86 3,947.94 47,886.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1171-72201
62.03 3,796.87 0.00 6,203.13 478.75 10,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1171-72700
81.73 1,187.51 40.00 5,272.49 0.00 6,500.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1171-80100
40.79 2,960.31 0.00 2,039.69 871.40 5,000.00 POSTAGE101-1171-80200
71.35 3,724.00 0.00 9,276.00 0.00 13,000.00 US CONFERENCE OF MAYORS101-1171-95801

(238,132.44)(40.00)(530,990.56)(61,660.55)(769,163.00)Net - Dept 1171 - MAYOR

Dept 1209 - ASSESSING
99.99 6.25 0.00 123,559.75 14,675.68 123,566.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1209-70300
95.73 32,955.16 0.00 738,973.84 94,472.46 771,929.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1209-70600
30.78 34,610.00 0.00 15,390.00 0.00 50,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1209-70703
79.81 5,350.85 0.00 21,149.15 418.52 26,500.00 OVERTIME101-1209-70900

100.00 0.00 0.00 3,800.00 0.00 3,800.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1209-71303
89.01 8,721.75 0.00 70,644.25 8,280.42 79,366.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1209-71500
81.82 41,866.12 0.00 188,415.88 18,355.63 230,282.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1209-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 137,022.00 11,413.00 137,022.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1209-71904
91.39 1,514.67 0.00 16,083.33 1,971.70 17,598.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1209-71905
95.57 80.54 0.00 1,739.46 159.14 1,820.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1209-71906
98.95 135.84 0.00 12,786.16 1,239.84 12,922.00 LONGEVITY101-1209-72100
61.51 10,972.98 0.00 17,537.02 0.00 28,510.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1209-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 311,090.00 25,926.00 311,090.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1209-72200
90.12 8,819.85 0.00 80,416.15 9,858.29 89,236.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1209-72201
62.30 5,655.64 0.00 9,344.36 1,645.94 15,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1209-72700
85.11 5,954.33 0.00 34,045.67 1,101.60 40,000.00 SOFTWARE SERVICES101-1209-80106
98.87 394.00 0.00 34,606.00 433.75 35,000.00 POSTAGE101-1209-80200
41.68 4,082.50 0.00 2,917.50 0.00 7,000.00 BOARD OF REVIEW101-1209-80401
52.92 70,618.00 0.00 79,382.00 14,734.46 150,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-1209-82602
49.90 16,031.06 0.00 15,968.94 815.00 32,000.00 TAX ROLL PREPARATION101-1209-83300
30.00 175.00 0.00 75.00 0.00 250.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1209-85300
56.35 872.97 0.00 1,127.03 80.82 2,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1209-86300
50.38 3,473.61 0.00 3,526.39 0.00 7,000.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1209-95800
77.16 8,335.00 0.00 28,165.00 0.00 36,500.00 EQUIPMENT101-1209-98400

(260,626.12)0.00 (1,947,764.88)(205,582.25)(2,208,391.00)Net - Dept 1209 - ASSESSING

Dept 1210 - LEGAL
99.99 7.03 0.00 134,609.97 15,988.16 134,617.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1210-70300
99.45 2,829.59 0.00 515,077.41 61,215.95 517,907.00 ASSISTANT ATTORNEYS101-1210-70601
99.73 769.83 0.00 279,787.17 32,804.94 280,557.00 CLERICAL101-1210-70602
83.50 6,930.47 0.00 35,069.53 4,629.25 42,000.00 LAW CLERKS101-1210-70701
67.91 11,969.80 0.00 25,330.20 7,977.50 37,300.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1210-70703
0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 OVERTIME101-1210-70900

100.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1210-71303
94.38 4,668.56 0.00 78,385.44 9,277.74 83,054.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1210-71500
93.12 14,792.96 0.00 200,269.04 19,925.96 215,062.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1210-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 91,348.00 7,616.00 91,348.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1210-71904
82.50 2,430.10 0.00 11,458.90 1,322.31 13,889.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1210-71905
94.79 142.56 0.00 2,591.44 244.82 2,734.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1210-71906



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 5/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
98.95 196.74 0.00 18,579.26 0.00 18,776.00 LONGEVITY101-1210-72100
82.92 5,172.17 0.00 25,115.83 1,547.24 30,288.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1210-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 124,436.00 10,366.00 124,436.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1210-72200
98.08 1,731.19 0.00 88,398.81 10,054.58 90,130.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1210-72201
96.19 400.45 0.00 10,099.55 1,297.57 10,500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1210-72700
84.71 4,203.63 1,238.16 22,058.21 18,761.84 27,500.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1210-80100
42.79 972.65 0.00 727.35 33.84 1,700.00 POSTAGE101-1210-80200
32.66 4,714.15 0.00 2,285.85 111.50 7,000.00 LEGAL FEES101-1210-82600
36.31 445.86 0.00 254.14 70.00 700.00 MILEAGE101-1210-86100
91.15 3,453.28 752.00 34,794.72 8,995.51 39,000.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1210-95800
77.93 882.87 0.00 3,117.13 0.00 4,000.00 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT101-1210-98001

(74,213.89)(1,990.16)(1,706,793.95)(212,240.71)(1,782,998.00)Net - Dept 1210 - LEGAL

Dept 1215 - CLERK
100.00 0.60 0.00 93,280.40 11,079.28 93,281.00 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1215-70200
91.55 34,436.85 0.00 373,058.15 43,747.46 407,495.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1215-70600
49.54 89,888.76 0.00 88,236.24 11,016.01 178,125.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1215-70703
36.80 42,854.82 0.00 24,953.18 2,095.45 67,808.00 OVERTIME101-1215-70900
97.59 53.31 0.00 2,156.69 0.00 2,210.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1215-71303
77.35 13,454.96 0.00 45,937.04 5,124.86 59,392.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1215-71500
72.98 35,254.02 0.00 95,197.98 8,003.66 130,452.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1215-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 68,511.00 5,712.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1215-71904
84.31 1,585.79 0.00 8,520.21 916.90 10,106.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1215-71905

123.48 (183.58)0.00 965.58 82.76 782.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1215-71906
100.00 0.00 0.00 8,638.00 0.00 8,638.00 LONGEVITY101-1215-72100
44.40 10,459.64 0.00 8,352.36 0.00 18,812.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1215-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 62,217.00 5,182.00 62,217.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1215-72200
87.81 7,859.03 0.00 56,610.97 6,246.14 64,470.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1215-72201
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 UNIFORMS101-1215-72401

47.25 18,462.23 4,356.01 12,181.76 627.86 35,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1215-72700
37.33 36,280.84 3,381.95 18,228.21 3,132.99 57,891.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1215-80100
64.42 27,179.25 0.00 49,200.75 19,788.80 76,380.00 POSTAGE101-1215-80200
44.77 216,140.00 0.00 175,170.00 0.00 391,310.00 ELECTION WAGES101-1215-80400
90.09 26,949.30 163,118.40 81,781.30 25,574.40 271,849.00 ELECTION EXPENSE101-1215-80600
37.87 1,242.69 0.00 757.31 46.02 2,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1215-86300
73.92 11,734.53 6,631.05 26,634.42 1,717.50 45,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1215-90000
25.00 3,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE101-1215-93000
0.00 11,945.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,945.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1215-98000

(589,198.04)(178,487.41)(1,300,588.55)(150,094.09)(2,068,274.00)Net - Dept 1215 - CLERK

Dept 1220 - HUMAN RESOURCES
93.29 38,995.05 0.00 542,344.95 65,429.87 581,340.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1220-70600
53.24 29,925.19 0.00 34,074.81 0.00 64,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1220-70703
71.60 4,260.55 0.00 10,739.45 4,423.20 15,000.00 OVERTIME101-1220-70900

100.00 0.00 0.00 2,350.00 0.00 2,350.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1220-71303
87.39 6,828.55 0.00 47,341.45 5,211.66 54,170.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1220-71500
64.24 51,607.92 0.00 92,723.08 9,198.33 144,331.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1220-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 91,348.00 7,616.00 91,348.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1220-71904
94.07 604.80 0.00 9,586.20 1,141.14 10,191.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1220-71905
83.84 66.24 0.00 343.76 31.14 410.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1220-71906
98.22 214.38 0.00 11,837.62 0.00 12,052.00 LONGEVITY101-1220-72100
95.97 898.83 0.00 21,401.17 302.99 22,300.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1220-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 124,436.00 10,366.00 124,436.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1220-72200



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 6/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
94.26 3,636.22 0.00 59,674.78 6,822.86 63,311.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1220-72201

111.25 (450.00)0.00 4,450.00 1,150.00 4,000.00 FEES & PER DIEM101-1220-72501
86.92 1,570.07 1,490.51 8,939.42 1,329.08 12,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1220-72700
65.96 63,651.93 46,791.34 76,556.73 10,583.11 187,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1220-80100
4.85 47,575.00 0.00 2,425.00 790.00 50,000.00 ARBITRATION EXPENSE101-1220-80114

80.76 5,578.70 0.00 23,421.30 13,632.00 29,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SVCS - E.A.C.101-1220-80127
67.45 976.64 155.61 1,867.75 193.77 3,000.00 POSTAGE101-1220-80200
57.29 68,333.00 0.00 91,667.00 10,473.00 160,000.00 MEDICAL SERVICES101-1220-82800
85.75 9,262.24 6,244.40 49,493.36 11,566.30 65,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1220-90000
50.20 747.00 0.00 753.00 0.00 1,500.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1220-95800

(334,282.31)(54,681.86)(1,307,774.83)(160,260.45)(1,696,739.00)Net - Dept 1220 - HUMAN RESOURCES

Dept 1221 - CIVIL SERVICE-POL & FIRE
62.50 750.00 0.00 1,250.00 500.00 2,000.00 FEES & PER DIEM101-1221-72501
99.75 1.49 0.00 598.51 0.00 600.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1221-72700
16.67 5,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 375.00 6,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1221-74000
96.79 481.06 5,567.00 8,951.94 8,951.94 15,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1221-80100
15.38 169.25 0.00 30.75 6.00 200.00 POSTAGE101-1221-80200

(6,401.80)(5,567.00)(11,831.20)(9,832.94)(23,800.00)Net - Dept 1221 - CIVIL SERVICE-POL & FIRE

Dept 1223 - CONTROLLER
97.24 3,616.35 0.00 127,533.65 15,576.38 131,150.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1223-70300
91.93 76,971.91 0.00 876,452.09 105,154.96 953,424.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1223-70600
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1223-70703

52.25 9,549.95 0.00 10,450.05 0.00 20,000.00 OVERTIME101-1223-70900
100.00 0.00 0.00 3,800.00 0.00 3,800.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1223-71303
88.60 10,839.92 0.00 84,210.08 9,320.03 95,050.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1223-71500
89.71 21,698.49 0.00 189,181.51 19,487.84 210,880.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1223-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 114,185.00 9,520.00 114,185.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1223-71904
81.45 2,254.94 0.00 9,903.06 1,158.15 12,158.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1223-71905
94.48 188.08 0.00 3,217.92 269.50 3,406.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1223-71906
80.49 6,582.45 0.00 27,155.55 3,400.00 33,738.00 LONGEVITY101-1223-72100
96.85 1,589.23 0.00 48,800.77 0.00 50,390.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1223-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 124,436.00 10,366.00 124,436.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1223-72200
89.42 10,018.50 0.00 84,716.50 9,710.99 94,735.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1223-72201
56.13 9,650.48 1,915.25 10,434.27 1,300.88 22,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1223-72700
6.43 15,907.52 0.00 1,092.48 0.00 17,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1223-80100

80.30 196.98 0.00 803.02 17.04 1,000.00 POSTAGE101-1223-80200

(219,064.80)(1,915.25)(1,716,371.95)(185,281.77)(1,937,352.00)Net - Dept 1223 - CONTROLLER

Dept 1237 - CITY RETIREMENT
100.02 (35.07)0.00 156,946.07 18,679.96 156,911.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1237-70600
24.68 7,532.50 0.00 2,467.50 735.00 10,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1237-70700
90.43 956.73 0.00 9,043.27 889.92 10,000.00 OVERTIME101-1237-70900

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,400.00 0.00 1,400.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1237-71302
92.86 50.00 0.00 650.00 0.00 700.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1237-71303
92.71 1,073.54 0.00 13,662.46 1,522.12 14,736.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1237-71500
78.57 8,629.12 0.00 31,640.88 3,180.97 40,270.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1237-71900
91.17 750,673.21 0.00 7,749,326.79 249,370.18 8,500,000.00 RETIREE INSURANCES101-1237-71902

100.00 0.00 0.00 45,674.00 3,808.00 45,674.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1237-71904
97.16 60.57 0.00 2,074.43 220.95 2,135.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1237-71905



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 7/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
94.90 20.00 0.00 372.00 31.00 392.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1237-71906

100.00 0.00 0.00 6,800.00 0.00 6,800.00 LONGEVITY101-1237-72100
65.65 2,477.82 0.00 4,736.18 0.00 7,214.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1237-72101
95.61 823.72 0.00 17,938.28 1,956.99 18,762.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1237-72201
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1237-72700

37.20 1,255.95 0.00 744.05 10.08 2,000.00 POSTAGE101-1237-80200
57.00 430.00 0.00 570.00 12.43 1,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1237-85300
46.05 (104,935.07)0.00 (89,560.93)0.00 (194,496.00)REIMB ACT 55101-1237-96904
51.05 (4,784,867.55)0.00 (4,991,130.45)0.00 (9,775,998.00)VEBA REIMBURSEMENT101-1237-96905
90.18 112,872.90 0.00 1,037,127.10 507,606.70 1,150,000.00 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT101-1237-96910

4,000,481.63 0.00 (4,000,481.63)(788,024.30)0.00 Net - Dept 1237 - CITY RETIREMENT

Dept 1238 - POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT
89.72 24,606.66 0.00 214,732.34 28,453.27 239,339.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1238-70600
45.27 10,946.50 0.00 9,053.50 0.00 20,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1238-70700
77.43 4,061.75 0.00 13,938.25 0.00 18,000.00 OVERTIME101-1238-70900

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1238-71302
92.86 50.00 0.00 650.00 0.00 700.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1238-71303
83.37 3,824.90 0.00 19,181.10 2,112.03 23,006.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1238-71500
89.51 6,355.95 0.00 54,228.05 6,269.22 60,584.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1238-71900
87.90 1,270,811.05 0.00 9,229,188.95 360,868.59 10,500,000.00 RETIREE INSURANCES101-1238-71902

100.00 0.00 0.00 45,674.00 3,808.00 45,674.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1238-71904
65.10 552.77 0.00 1,031.23 169.80 1,584.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1238-71905
68.02 241.80 0.00 514.20 45.76 756.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1238-71906

100.00 0.00 0.00 10,200.00 0.00 10,200.00 LONGEVITY101-1238-72100
52.21 5,258.90 0.00 5,746.10 0.00 11,005.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1238-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 62,217.00 5,182.00 62,217.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1238-72200
90.13 3,769.74 0.00 34,437.26 3,843.56 38,207.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1238-72201
0.00 5,218.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,218.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1238-72700

15.87 4,219.91 0.00 796.09 9.24 5,016.00 POSTAGE101-1238-80200
42.75 572.48 0.00 427.52 9.33 1,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1238-85300
39.15 (331,030.68)0.00 (212,975.32)0.00 (544,006.00)REIMB ACT 55101-1238-96904
44.13 (6,425,360.11)0.00 (5,074,639.89)0.00 (11,500,000.00)VEBA REIMBURSEMENT101-1238-96905
92.76 72,439.60 0.00 927,560.40 493,396.80 1,000,000.00 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT101-1238-96910

5,343,460.78 0.00 (5,343,460.78)(904,167.60)0.00 Net - Dept 1238 - POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT

Dept 1253 - TREASURER
100.00 0.60 0.00 93,280.40 11,079.28 93,281.00 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1253-70200
86.13 82,815.40 0.00 514,142.60 66,386.54 596,958.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1253-70600
57.68 6,348.00 0.00 8,652.00 0.00 15,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1253-70703
11.06 3,557.77 0.00 442.23 66.92 4,000.00 OVERTIME101-1253-70900
95.92 100.00 0.00 2,350.00 0.00 2,450.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1253-71303
85.05 8,706.02 0.00 49,534.98 5,838.10 58,241.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1253-71500
83.53 29,722.96 0.00 150,712.04 16,779.29 180,435.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1253-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 114,185.00 9,520.00 114,185.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1253-71904
75.52 1,849.54 0.00 5,706.46 746.09 7,556.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1253-71905
64.27 212.96 0.00 383.04 31.76 596.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1253-71906
73.07 5,955.32 0.00 16,154.68 0.00 22,110.00 LONGEVITY101-1253-72100
67.05 9,071.60 0.00 18,461.40 0.00 27,533.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1253-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 124,436.00 10,366.00 124,436.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1253-72200
86.16 10,201.62 0.00 63,507.38 7,626.60 73,709.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1253-72201
78.00 2,860.45 504.03 9,635.52 1,430.65 13,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1253-72700
75.03 10,906.66 0.00 32,773.34 3,120.42 43,680.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1253-80100



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 8/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
76.56 18,046.41 0.00 58,953.59 (8,020.67)77,000.00 POSTAGE101-1253-80200
98.46 231.50 0.00 14,768.50 19.70 15,000.00 TAX STATEMENT PREPARATION101-1253-83600
92.30 2,170.22 0.00 26,029.78 5,679.78 28,200.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1253-98000

(192,757.03)(504.03)(1,304,108.94)(130,670.46)(1,497,370.00)Net - Dept 1253 - TREASURER

Dept 1258 - INFORMATION SYSTEMS
82.84 67,794.01 0.00 327,346.99 41,213.39 395,141.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1258-70600
0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1258-70700

93.13 1,236.96 0.00 16,763.04 0.00 18,000.00 OVERTIME101-1258-70900
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,050.00 0.00 1,050.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1258-71303
79.31 7,361.40 0.00 28,214.60 3,089.45 35,576.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1258-71500
63.78 36,515.98 0.00 64,303.02 7,145.41 100,819.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1258-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 68,511.00 5,712.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1258-71904
65.59 1,870.02 0.00 3,564.98 417.63 5,435.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1258-71905
44.82 666.56 0.00 541.44 46.10 1,208.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1258-71906
94.08 727.00 0.00 11,552.00 0.00 12,279.00 LONGEVITY101-1258-72100
99.99 1.96 0.00 16,458.04 0.00 16,460.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1258-72101
82.38 9,151.38 0.00 42,787.62 4,681.03 51,939.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1258-72201
52.41 2,141.75 0.00 2,358.25 354.69 4,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1258-74000
86.42 37,704.25 28,986.00 211,015.75 7,478.23 277,706.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1258-80100
70.78 10,754.40 0.00 26,045.60 0.00 36,800.00 SOFTWARE SERVICES101-1258-80106
88.72 10,762.95 0.00 84,637.05 10,191.98 95,400.00 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT101-1258-98001

(194,188.62)(28,986.00)(905,149.38)(80,329.91)(1,128,324.00)Net - Dept 1258 - INFORMATION SYSTEMS

Dept 1265 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE
99.99 4.80 0.00 92,885.20 11,032.34 92,890.00 SUPERINTENDENT101-1265-70501
94.64 43,864.73 0.00 774,952.27 100,043.48 818,817.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1265-70600
12.01 31,676.12 0.00 4,323.88 847.77 36,000.00 OVERTIME101-1265-70900
94.18 283.89 0.00 4,591.11 41.11 4,875.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1265-71303
84.73 12,284.92 0.00 68,160.08 8,690.38 80,445.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1265-71500
71.69 96,131.09 0.00 243,424.91 22,015.02 339,556.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1265-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 159,859.00 13,317.00 159,859.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1265-71904
97.14 379.51 0.00 12,896.49 1,680.99 13,276.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1265-71905
82.82 610.40 0.00 2,943.60 280.72 3,554.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1265-71906
69.44 6,472.76 0.00 14,710.24 139.36 21,183.00 LONGEVITY101-1265-72100
51.29 10,656.16 0.00 11,220.84 3,256.20 21,877.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1265-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 373,308.00 31,109.00 373,308.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1265-72200
95.93 3,723.00 0.00 87,829.00 11,225.99 91,552.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1265-72201
59.67 32,951.47 0.00 48,748.53 7,405.65 81,700.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1265-74000
54.36 43,361.80 0.00 51,638.20 7,930.24 95,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES101-1265-77600
69.32 62,214.70 1,350.58 139,250.72 22,422.55 202,816.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-BLDG MNT101-1265-80110
53.32 368.80 0.00 421.20 0.00 790.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1265-85300
63.44 3,656.40 0.00 6,343.60 534.90 10,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1265-86300

100.00 0.00 0.00 48,041.00 0.00 48,041.00 VEHICLES101-1265-98100
80.71 8,604.22 0.00 35,997.78 17,254.74 44,602.00 EQUIPMENT - MAINTENANCE101-1265-98408

(357,244.77)(1,350.58)(2,181,545.65)(259,227.44)(2,540,141.00)Net - Dept 1265 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE

Dept 1294 - ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE
90.05 6,966.67 0.00 63,033.33 0.00 70,000.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1294-71302

100.00 0.00 239,575.00 80,500.00 0.00 320,075.00 CONT SVC- DATA CONVERSION101-1294-80104
97.03 2,800.00 0.00 91,500.00 0.00 94,300.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT101-1294-80105



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 9/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
1.93 833,627.43 0.00 16,372.57 0.00 850,000.00 TAX REVERTED PROPERTY101-1294-80194
0.00 5,615.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,615.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS101-1294-80301

118.42 (99,712.37)1,181.33 639,935.04 75,717.25 541,404.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-1294-82602
36.47 50,823.08 0.00 29,176.92 723.87 80,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1294-85300
96.66 1,337.71 0.00 38,662.29 2,110.89 40,000.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS101-1294-86400
87.19 422,718.28 0.00 2,877,281.72 158,569.27 3,300,000.00 INSURANCE & BONDS101-1294-91000

100.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 GRIEVANCE SETTLEMENTS101-1294-91200
100.75 (412.50)0.00 55,412.50 14,162.50 55,000.00 401(A) BOARD OPERATING EX101-1294-91304
80.01 2,598.08 0.00 10,401.92 1,107.34 13,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES - COURT101-1294-92001
92.30 23,856.91 0.00 286,143.09 30,308.29 310,000.00 PUB UTILITIES-CIVIC CENTR101-1294-92002

100.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00 TRANSFER TO REVOLVING FND101-1294-96701
10.79 311,078.50 0.00 37,638.50 5,652.50 348,717.00 ARPA EXPENDITURES101-1294-98500

(1,561,296.79)(240,756.33)(4,976,057.88)(288,351.91)(6,778,111.00)Net - Dept 1294 - ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE

Dept 1301 - POLICE DEPARTMENT
99.99 7.57 0.00 138,515.43 16,452.04 138,523.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1301-70300
81.78 445,504.10 0.00 1,999,304.90 245,356.18 2,444,809.00 CLERICAL101-1301-70602
97.07 583,904.59 0.00 19,376,646.41 2,457,239.57 19,960,551.00 POLICEMEN101-1301-70605
76.94 32,468.70 0.00 108,307.30 16,523.00 140,776.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1301-70703
96.94 7,785.20 0.00 246,889.80 37,287.00 254,675.00 CROSSING GUARDS101-1301-70707
92.73 15,111.16 0.00 192,801.84 22,358.00 207,913.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL101-1301-70902
98.48 21,518.40 0.00 1,395,127.60 265,977.99 1,416,646.00 OVERTIME - POLICEMEN101-1301-70905
96.15 12,320.24 0.00 307,679.76 80,375.48 320,000.00 SHIFT PREMIUM101-1301-71000
95.48 10,082.97 0.00 213,167.03 207,438.38 223,250.00 GUN ALLOWANCE101-1301-71301
91.64 4,933.33 0.00 54,066.67 450.00 59,000.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1301-71302
79.98 29,782.99 0.00 119,017.01 1,353.01 148,800.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1301-71303
90.07 59,721.40 0.00 541,867.60 81,957.64 601,589.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1301-71500
99.11 10,937.73 0.00 1,224,681.27 689,118.76 1,235,619.00 HOLIDAY PAY101-1301-71700
82.55 1,036,527.58 0.00 4,904,928.42 423,412.47 5,941,456.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1301-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 6,318,738.00 526,556.00 6,318,738.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1301-71904
93.83 23,624.71 0.00 359,528.29 58,106.17 383,153.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1301-71905
48.05 11,516.69 0.00 10,653.31 910.82 22,170.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1301-71906
88.54 40,430.31 0.00 312,311.69 24,889.38 352,742.00 LONGEVITY101-1301-72100
75.41 8,202.71 0.00 25,152.29 1,534.86 33,355.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1301-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 9,654,958.00 804,589.00 9,654,958.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1301-72200
79.13 55,694.40 0.00 211,199.60 28,774.76 266,894.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1301-72201
95.78 10,194.59 0.00 231,252.41 15,602.77 241,447.00 UNIFORMS101-1301-72401
87.17 7,793.85 0.17 52,970.98 11,370.02 60,765.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1301-72700
83.31 17,765.19 4,707.89 83,985.92 13,487.75 106,459.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1301-74000
97.83 1,195.50 0.00 53,850.33 0.00 55,045.83 2020 DOJ CORONAVIRUS CESF101-1301-74005
80.96 98,063.07 0.00 416,936.93 34,721.37 515,000.00 GAS & OIL101-1301-75100
95.77 40,087.91 42,830.38 864,280.15 82,292.21 947,198.44 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1301-80100
82.87 1,199.39 0.00 5,800.61 641.05 7,000.00 POSTAGE101-1301-80200
80.00 2,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS101-1301-81001
38.41 36,954.42 0.00 23,045.58 6,205.03 60,000.00 PRISONER FOOD101-1301-81200
27.44 10,883.70 0.00 4,116.30 2,225.60 15,000.00 CRIME PREVENTION101-1301-81300
95.26 3,082.63 4,650.00 57,267.37 16,678.00 65,000.00 INSTRUCTION101-1301-82401
88.16 6,216.50 0.00 46,283.50 11,075.00 52,500.00 911 DISPATCH TRAINING EXP101-1301-82402
79.37 29,509.07 0.00 113,556.93 11,959.56 143,066.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1301-85300
88.11 4,161.29 7,242.50 23,596.21 9,736.84 35,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1301-86300
99.32 58.09 0.00 8,441.91 593.00 8,500.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1301-88001
99.34 33.00 0.00 4,967.00 3,071.80 5,000.00 EXPLORERS101-1301-88002

100.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 2,614.90 10,000.00 YOUTH ATHLETIC LEAGUE101-1301-88003
0.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 WELLNESS PROGRAM101-1301-88004

99.40 45.34 0.00 7,454.66 420.01 7,500.00 CERT EXPENSES101-1301-88012



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 10/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
105.40 (10,798.82)0.00 210,798.82 22,676.92 200,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1301-92000
70.79 41,839.49 27,838.75 73,571.76 34,862.32 143,250.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE101-1301-93000
86.67 59,298.12 34,827.20 350,801.08 232,047.08 444,926.40 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS101-1301-97400
16.87 72,955.68 643.90 14,166.42 1,856.10 87,766.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1301-98000
54.20 359,513.40 63,359.94 362,061.66 43,859.79 784,935.00 POLICE EQUIPMENT101-1301-98402
42.03 12,073.05 5,616.75 3,136.20 2,805.00 20,826.00 911 EQUIPMENT EXPENSE101-1301-98414
84.13 12,923.24 0.00 68,522.76 11,714.95 81,446.00 2022 JAG GRANT EXPENSE101-1301-98479
0.00 6,631.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,631.00 BULLETPROOF VEST PARTNERSHIP GRANT101-1301-98483

100.00 0.00 0.00 12,607.15 314.15 12,607.15 2020 BYRNE JAG EXPENSE101-1301-98501
99.71 28.00 0.00 9,775.00 0.00 9,803.00 2019 BYRNE JAG EXPENSES - SIMULATOR101-1301-98503
0.00 12,813.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,813.00 2021 BYRNE JAG EXPENSE101-1301-98504

100.00 0.56 0.00 94,741.44 0.00 94,742.00 LEASE PRINCIPAL101-1301-99400

(3,254,595.04)(191,717.48)(50,931,531.30)(6,563,491.73)(54,377,843.82)Net - Dept 1301 - POLICE DEPARTMENT

Dept 1311 - CRIME COMMISSION
29.90 700.96 0.00 299.04 0.00 1,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1311-72700

116.67 (300.00)0.00 2,100.00 600.00 1,800.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1311-80100
97.80 219.69 0.00 9,780.31 147.68 10,000.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1311-88001

108.52 (170.46)0.00 2,170.46 97.19 2,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1311-92000

(450.19)0.00 (14,349.81)(844.87)(14,800.00)Net - Dept 1311 - CRIME COMMISSION

Dept 1336 - FIRE DEPARTMENT
99.99 7.60 0.00 133,558.40 15,863.26 133,566.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1336-70300
98.14 3,741.98 0.00 197,937.02 24,076.30 201,679.00 CLERICAL101-1336-70602
96.53 403,779.29 0.00 11,241,222.71 1,253,417.68 11,645,002.00 FIREMEN101-1336-70603
51.86 224,513.93 0.00 241,831.07 16,419.87 466,345.00 FIREFIGHTER CADETS101-1336-70606

100.00 1,291.50 0.00 (1,291.50)0.00 0.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1336-70703
46.58 2,671.13 0.00 2,328.87 0.00 5,000.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL101-1336-70902
97.24 57,650.27 0.00 2,029,527.73 391,716.78 2,087,178.00 OVERTIME - FIRE FIGHTERS101-1336-70903
44.58 83,123.07 0.00 66,876.93 16,024.43 150,000.00 SHIFT PREMIUM101-1336-71000
79.37 6,199.99 0.00 23,850.01 0.00 30,050.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1336-71302
48.57 11,108.68 0.00 10,491.32 0.00 21,600.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1336-71303
98.44 1,914.93 0.00 121,085.07 59,236.03 123,000.00 FOOD ALLOWANCE101-1336-71304
97.32 750.03 0.00 27,249.97 2,000.00 28,000.00 AEMT LICENSE ALLOWANCE101-1336-71306
87.97 33,765.67 0.00 246,974.33 30,223.47 280,740.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1336-71500
96.91 22,234.22 0.00 697,829.78 82,726.59 720,064.00 HOLIDAY PAY101-1336-71700
85.62 437,490.20 0.00 2,604,260.80 194,471.29 3,041,751.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1336-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 3,680,568.00 306,714.00 3,680,568.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1336-71904
91.90 18,174.45 0.00 206,128.55 28,422.87 224,303.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1336-71905
94.00 263.23 0.00 4,125.77 342.18 4,389.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1336-71906
97.09 4,888.20 0.00 163,252.80 14,280.00 168,141.00 LONGEVITY101-1336-72100
68.62 4,741.85 0.00 10,368.15 6,140.63 15,110.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1336-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 5,063,388.00 421,949.00 5,063,388.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1336-72200
76.64 12,521.79 0.00 41,084.21 5,205.03 53,606.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1336-72201
84.42 19,114.67 9,485.68 94,099.65 3,043.55 122,700.00 UNIFORMS101-1336-72401

104.45 (9,338.34)13,119.64 206,218.70 43,913.20 210,000.00 EMS MEDICAL SUPPLIES101-1336-72701
106.67 (31,241.21)94,012.02 405,899.19 76,790.37 468,670.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1336-74000
89.48 22,615.99 1,116.30 191,267.71 14,487.67 215,000.00 GAS & OIL101-1336-75100
96.41 15,679.96 24,958.25 396,411.79 103,140.74 437,050.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1336-80100
98.29 672.52 4,877.98 33,691.50 12,207.93 39,242.00 FIRE PREVENTION WEEK101-1336-80101
41.78 204,980.85 7,142.70 139,976.45 37,565.82 352,100.00 INSTRUCTION101-1336-82401
93.47 1,116.00 4,135.00 11,849.00 0.00 17,100.00 MEDICAL SERVICES101-1336-82800
95.26 4,238.66 0.00 85,261.34 8,103.26 89,500.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1336-85300



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 11/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
104.53 (6,109.94)0.00 141,109.94 21,648.62 135,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1336-92000
54.22 192,267.28 17,895.28 209,837.44 49,445.11 420,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE101-1336-93000

100.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 2,500.00 30,000.00 HYDRANT INST & REPAIR101-1336-93100
100.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 5,000.00 60,000.00 PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION101-1336-94100

9.21 27,118.80 0.00 2,751.20 150.00 29,870.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1336-95800
78.40 1,082,437.09 3,593,640.13 335,858.78 30,847.50 5,011,936.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS101-1336-97400
89.67 90,173.64 218,001.04 564,763.54 147,255.49 872,938.22 FIRE EQUIPMENT101-1336-98401

100.00 0.00 400,000.00 0.00 0.00 400,000.00 MI ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT MEDC101-1336-98469

(2,944,557.98)(4,388,384.02)(29,721,644.22)(3,425,328.67)(37,054,586.22)Net - Dept 1336 - FIRE DEPARTMENT

Dept 1371 - BUILDING INSPECTIONS
87.65 14,943.42 0.00 106,056.58 12,596.08 121,000.00 SUPERVISORY101-1371-70500
65.63 100,947.09 0.00 192,729.91 18,811.15 293,677.00 CLERICAL101-1371-70602
86.44 196,028.09 0.00 1,249,913.91 164,128.38 1,445,942.00 INSPECTORS101-1371-70609
70.89 20,376.75 0.00 49,623.25 4,823.75 70,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1371-70703
51.50 83,418.40 0.00 88,581.60 3,132.00 172,000.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION101-1371-70705
49.79 2,510.75 0.00 2,489.25 0.00 5,000.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL101-1371-70902
86.65 11,611.76 0.00 75,388.24 9,002.45 87,000.00 OVERTIME - INSPECTORS101-1371-70909

100.00 0.00 0.00 6,600.00 0.00 6,600.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1371-71303
77.75 39,321.59 0.00 137,398.41 15,850.73 176,720.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1371-71500
67.28 193,548.77 0.00 398,065.23 36,758.68 591,614.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1371-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 251,196.00 20,933.00 251,196.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1371-71904
79.41 7,769.72 0.00 29,964.28 3,662.72 37,734.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1371-71905
92.87 260.52 0.00 3,392.48 302.26 3,653.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1371-71906
82.32 5,852.42 0.00 27,250.58 0.00 33,103.00 LONGEVITY101-1371-72100
45.42 38,829.99 0.00 32,311.01 0.00 71,141.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1371-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 248,872.00 20,743.00 248,872.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1371-72200
79.51 44,579.60 0.00 173,022.40 20,869.32 217,602.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1371-72201
86.37 1,771.68 0.00 11,228.32 3,345.70 13,000.00 FEES & PER DIEM101-1371-72501
90.79 3,131.01 0.00 30,868.99 4,367.15 34,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1371-72700
46.37 105,376.59 24,580.55 66,542.86 6,342.50 196,500.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1371-80100
37.93 8,131.57 0.00 4,968.43 4,735.96 13,100.00 SOFTWARE SERVICES101-1371-80106
61.26 3,680.00 0.00 5,820.00 2,905.00 9,500.00 TITLE SEARCH101-1371-80141
0.00 22,251.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,251.00 NUISANCE ABATE-DEMOL EXP101-1371-80142

37.31 8,776.73 0.00 5,223.27 419.22 14,000.00 POSTAGE101-1371-80200
14.96 14,765.07 0.00 2,597.93 195.07 17,363.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1371-85300
50.43 18,340.07 4.25 18,655.68 1,869.05 37,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1371-86300
73.75 21,000.00 0.00 58,992.52 0.00 79,992.52 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1371-98000

100.00 0.00 0.00 199,873.00 0.00 199,873.00 VEHICLES101-1371-98100

(967,222.59)(24,584.80)(3,477,626.13)(355,793.17)(4,469,433.52)Net - Dept 1371 - BUILDING INSPECTIONS

Dept 1400 - PLANNING
100.00 5.23 0.00 110,290.77 13,099.67 110,296.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1400-70300
55.02 193,675.73 0.00 236,928.27 29,569.68 430,604.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1400-70600
67.19 11,599.96 0.00 23,760.04 1,745.04 35,360.00 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE101-1400-70712
87.41 629.70 0.00 4,370.30 1,551.55 5,000.00 OVERTIME101-1400-70900

150.00 (450.00)0.00 1,350.00 0.00 900.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1400-71303
64.32 16,809.63 0.00 30,297.37 3,466.07 47,107.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1400-71500
36.11 108,755.34 0.00 61,473.66 6,073.18 170,229.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1400-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 45,674.00 3,808.00 45,674.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1400-71904
55.30 4,123.96 0.00 5,102.04 657.31 9,226.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1400-71905
99.52 10.08 0.00 2,083.92 173.66 2,094.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1400-71906
59.66 3,530.24 0.00 5,221.76 0.00 8,752.00 LONGEVITY101-1400-72100



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 12/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
51.41 12,083.07 0.00 12,783.93 0.00 24,867.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1400-72101
68.12 20,399.81 0.00 43,594.19 5,251.59 63,994.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1400-72201
63.24 6,975.00 0.00 12,000.00 1,800.00 18,975.00 MEETING ALLOWANCE101-1400-72500
66.06 5,790.58 0.00 11,269.42 2,927.93 17,060.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1400-72700
4.72 181,800.00 0.00 9,000.00 1,600.00 190,800.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1400-80100

64.12 2,511.73 0.00 4,488.27 545.82 7,000.00 POSTAGE101-1400-80200
10.69 1,044.97 0.00 125.03 0.00 1,170.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1400-86300
64.60 4,247.42 487.00 7,265.58 720.00 12,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1400-90000
90.28 2,037.00 0.00 18,913.00 0.00 20,950.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1400-95800
52.38 10,476.00 0.00 11,524.00 0.00 22,000.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1400-98000

(586,055.45)(487.00)(657,515.55)(72,989.50)(1,244,058.00)Net - Dept 1400 - PLANNING

Dept 1401 - COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVE
96.48 2,829.27 0.00 77,448.73 8,845.47 80,278.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1401-70600
0.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1401-70700

100.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 0.00 350.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1401-71303
68.81 2,910.03 0.00 6,419.97 658.28 9,330.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1401-71500
26.67 14,802.69 0.00 5,383.31 (37.20)20,186.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1401-71900
99.02 16.98 0.00 1,722.02 176.90 1,739.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1401-71905
91.43 5.40 0.00 57.60 4.80 63.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1401-71906
99.92 2.36 0.00 2,964.64 0.00 2,967.00 LONGEVITY101-1401-72100
33.94 2,219.74 0.00 1,140.26 0.00 3,360.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1401-72101
99.03 84.68 0.00 8,610.32 884.54 8,695.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1401-72201
0.14 2,496.48 0.00 3.52 0.00 2,500.00 POSTAGE101-1401-80200

86.11 208.39 0.00 1,291.61 220.90 1,500.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1401-86300
12.82 4,359.00 0.00 641.00 0.00 5,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1401-90000
66.17 1,015.00 0.00 1,985.00 0.00 3,000.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1401-95800
0.00 7,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,200.00 8 MILE BOULEVARD ASSOC DUES101-1401-95808

(73,150.02)0.00 (108,017.98)(10,753.69)(181,168.00)Net - Dept 1401 - COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVE

Dept 1410 - ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
80.09 3,225.00 0.00 12,975.00 2,325.00 16,200.00 MEETING ALLOWANCE101-1410-72500
21.54 1,098.40 0.00 301.60 0.00 1,400.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1410-72700
5.50 2,835.00 0.00 165.00 0.00 3,000.00 COURT REPORTER101-1410-80102

38.57 3,685.57 0.00 2,314.43 163.68 6,000.00 POSTAGE101-1410-80200
0.00 840.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 840.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1410-90000

(11,683.97)0.00 (15,756.03)(2,488.68)(27,440.00)Net - Dept 1410 - ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

Dept 1421 - PUBLIC SERVICES DIRECTOR
99.99 6.61 0.00 129,791.39 15,415.84 129,798.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1421-70300
63.72 80,066.12 0.00 140,609.88 16,685.82 220,676.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1421-70600

333.33 (700.00)0.00 1,000.00 0.00 300.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1421-71303
76.11 6,783.74 0.00 21,608.26 2,676.17 28,392.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1421-71500
69.94 24,638.37 0.00 57,315.63 5,393.60 81,954.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1421-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 22,837.00 1,904.00 22,837.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1421-71904
70.67 1,646.27 0.00 3,966.73 444.18 5,613.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1421-71905

124.00 (187.20)0.00 967.20 80.60 780.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1421-71906
99.99 0.70 0.00 7,938.30 3,400.00 7,939.00 LONGEVITY101-1421-72100
48.05 6,452.52 0.00 5,967.48 0.00 12,420.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1421-72101
76.88 8,582.22 0.00 28,530.78 3,550.18 37,113.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1421-72201
36.01 5,758.98 0.00 3,241.02 209.39 9,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1421-72700



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 13/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
55.16 896.81 0.00 1,103.19 32.34 2,000.00 POSTAGE101-1421-80200
63.13 577.68 0.00 989.32 72.04 1,567.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1421-85300
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1421-86300

88.36 1,048.00 0.00 7,952.00 0.00 9,000.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1421-98000

(136,170.82)0.00 (433,818.18)(49,864.16)(569,989.00)Net - Dept 1421 - PUBLIC SERVICES DIRECTOR

Dept 1422 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE
75.60 82,478.91 0.00 255,529.09 35,003.36 338,008.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1422-70600
79.36 40,589.73 0.00 156,097.27 19,687.59 196,687.00 INSPECTORS101-1422-70609
99.46 194.40 0.00 35,805.60 5,220.00 36,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1422-70700
63.37 463,394.10 0.00 801,605.90 108,398.50 1,265,000.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION101-1422-70705
10.26 224,342.60 0.00 25,657.40 8,049.73 250,000.00 OVERTIME - INSPECTORS101-1422-70909
93.03 195.05 0.00 2,604.95 (195.05)2,800.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1422-71303
60.76 62,866.63 0.00 97,347.37 13,364.56 160,214.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1422-71500
52.82 161,534.23 0.00 180,843.77 16,683.89 342,378.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1422-71900
97.62 211.11 0.00 8,668.89 1,208.31 8,880.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1422-71905
93.57 75.14 0.00 1,092.86 92.80 1,168.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1422-71906
94.02 60.84 0.00 957.16 0.00 1,018.00 LONGEVITY101-1422-72100
77.91 1,672.79 0.00 5,899.21 0.00 7,572.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1422-72101
95.01 2,303.20 0.00 43,864.80 6,041.62 46,168.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1422-72201
50.68 25,647.62 152.17 26,200.21 7,442.09 52,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1422-72700
59.80 148,636.00 49,553.00 171,561.00 87,344.00 369,750.00 WEED MOWING101-1422-80107

100.00 0.00 380.00 354,620.00 8,126.00 355,000.00 RODENT CONTROL101-1422-80108
47.53 2,623.29 0.00 2,376.71 216.84 5,000.00 POSTAGE101-1422-80200
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 WEST NILE VIRUS EXPENSE101-1422-82216
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 WILDLIFE NUISANCE CONTROL101-1422-82217

37.25 6,023.74 0.00 3,576.26 299.74 9,600.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1422-85300
85.83 7,086.11 0.00 42,913.89 4,006.31 50,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1422-86300
19.55 16,091.00 0.00 3,909.00 438.00 20,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1422-90000

100.00 0.00 0.00 35,200.00 0.00 35,200.00 VEHICLES101-1422-98100
2.52 42,890.34 0.00 1,109.66 0.00 44,000.00 EQUIPMENT101-1422-98400

(1,318,916.83)(50,085.17)(2,257,441.00)(321,428.29)(3,626,443.00)Net - Dept 1422 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

Dept 1426 - CIVIL DEFENSE
99.68 355.20 0.00 109,604.80 13,299.79 109,960.00 POLICEMEN101-1426-70605
62.48 3,001.33 0.00 4,998.67 200.00 8,000.00 OVERTIME - POLICEMEN101-1426-70905
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 SHIFT PREMIUM101-1426-71000

100.00 0.00 0.00 950.00 950.00 950.00 GUN ALLOWANCE101-1426-71301
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1426-71302

33.70 397.79 0.00 202.21 0.00 600.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1426-71303
91.53 164.81 0.00 1,780.19 255.85 1,945.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1426-71500
98.68 83.19 0.00 6,203.81 3,494.97 6,287.00 HOLIDAY PAY101-1426-71700
89.20 3,052.24 0.00 25,215.76 2,122.29 28,268.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1426-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 47,503.00 3,954.00 47,503.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1426-71904
0.00 240.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 240.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1426-71906

100.00 0.00 0.00 2,720.00 0.00 2,720.00 LONGEVITY101-1426-72100
0.00 2,330.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,330.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1426-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 38,359.00 3,192.00 38,359.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1426-72200
100.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 0.00 750.00 UNIFORMS101-1426-72401
91.88 121.74 0.00 1,378.26 972.66 1,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1426-74000
46.18 13,723.75 0.00 11,775.25 0.00 25,499.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1426-80100
86.73 199.10 0.00 1,300.90 228.00 1,500.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1426-92000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 14/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND

(24,369.15)0.00 (252,741.85)(28,669.56)(277,111.00)Net - Dept 1426 - CIVIL DEFENSE

Dept 1430 - ANIMAL CONTROL
81.88 34,789.87 0.00 157,231.13 20,708.21 192,021.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1430-70600
18.98 5,671.73 0.00 1,328.27 0.00 7,000.00 OVERTIME101-1430-70900

100.00 (1,139.17)0.00 1,139.17 0.00 0.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1430-71303
76.44 3,725.33 0.00 12,083.67 1,537.76 15,809.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1430-71500
57.44 25,964.12 0.00 35,046.88 3,479.20 61,011.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1430-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 45,672.00 3,806.00 45,672.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1430-71904
111.98 (309.92)0.00 2,895.92 414.16 2,586.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1430-71905
21.63 601.12 0.00 165.88 14.00 767.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1430-71906
32.24 3,168.25 0.00 1,507.75 0.00 4,676.00 LONGEVITY101-1430-72100
0.00 2,943.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,943.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1430-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 62,217.00 5,182.00 62,217.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1430-72200
78.01 4,543.40 0.00 16,120.60 2,070.82 20,664.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1430-72201
0.00 1,140.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,140.00 UNIFORMS101-1430-72401

80.54 1,070.17 260.37 4,169.46 1,171.83 5,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1430-74000
89.78 11,961.17 10,020.74 95,018.09 21,977.95 117,000.00 ANIMAL COLLECTION101-1430-80500

161.77 (1,852.98)0.00 4,852.98 548.53 3,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1430-86300

(92,276.09)(10,281.11)(439,448.80)(60,910.46)(542,006.00)Net - Dept 1430 - ANIMAL CONTROL

Dept 1441 - STREET MAINTENANCE DIV
100.00 (15,170.17)0.00 15,170.17 11,752.26 0.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1441-71900

15,170.17 0.00 (15,170.17)(11,752.26)0.00 Net - Dept 1441 - STREET MAINTENANCE DIV

Dept 1442 - D P W GARAGE
90.25 101,796.11 0.00 941,940.89 120,120.75 1,043,737.00 MECHANICS101-1442-70604
68.57 12,574.00 0.00 27,426.00 3,752.00 40,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1442-70700
7.12 3,250.88 0.00 249.12 0.00 3,500.00 OVERTIME101-1442-70900

40.17 59,825.08 0.00 40,174.92 5,817.01 100,000.00 OVERTIME - MECHANICS101-1442-70904
96.40 163.82 0.00 4,386.18 (26.32)4,550.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1442-71303
82.85 16,413.42 0.00 79,274.58 9,956.56 95,688.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1442-71500
66.93 103,936.51 0.00 210,372.49 13,979.74 314,309.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1442-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 182,696.00 15,221.00 182,696.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1442-71904
79.88 3,044.01 0.00 12,082.99 1,684.46 15,127.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1442-71905
99.26 7.44 0.00 991.56 84.70 999.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1442-71906
72.41 10,483.43 0.00 27,513.57 3,400.00 37,997.00 LONGEVITY101-1442-72100
64.10 8,930.79 0.00 15,944.21 0.00 24,875.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1442-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 186,654.00 15,549.00 186,654.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1442-72200
82.90 19,933.36 0.00 96,665.64 13,020.59 116,599.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1442-72201
53.37 180,406.63 6,035.25 200,408.12 120,546.87 386,850.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1442-74000
79.16 43,771.79 0.00 166,228.21 11,999.71 210,000.00 GAS & OIL101-1442-75100
51.68 236,534.20 3,405.54 249,560.26 128,194.63 489,500.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1442-80100
89.82 101,802.70 0.00 898,197.30 236,187.88 1,000,000.00 TREE MAINTENANCE101-1442-81400
39.90 10,818.05 0.00 7,181.95 301.06 18,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1442-85300
67.30 490,453.13 11,694.49 997,852.38 202,710.77 1,500,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1442-86300
74.01 32,490.05 0.00 92,509.95 14,443.95 125,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1442-92000
12.02 131,967.46 43.18 17,989.36 4,125.07 150,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE101-1442-93000
0.00 74,233.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 74,233.00 CONTRIB TO MAJOR STREETS101-1442-96202
0.00 104,233.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 104,233.00 CONTRIB TO LOCAL STREETS101-1442-96203

16.06 700,000.00 63,271.01 70,688.99 70,688.99 833,960.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS101-1442-97400
88.16 413,299.26 855,474.84 2,221,736.12 298,536.27 3,490,510.22 DPW VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT101-1442-98103



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 15/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND

(2,860,368.12)(939,924.31)(6,748,724.79)(1,290,294.69)(10,549,017.22)Net - Dept 1442 - D P W GARAGE

Dept 1447 - ENGINEERING & INSPECTIONS
97.67 1,427.79 0.00 59,896.21 7,096.90 61,324.00 CLERICAL101-1447-70602
80.82 74,057.54 0.00 312,122.46 49,890.06 386,180.00 ENGINEERS & INSPECTORS101-1447-70608
10.95 131,800.00 0.00 16,200.00 0.00 148,000.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION101-1447-70705
0.00 74,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 74,000.00 TEMPORARY - ENGINEER101-1447-70706
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL101-1447-70902

93.96 7,846.70 0.00 122,153.30 23,865.72 130,000.00 OVERTIME - ENGINEERING101-1447-70908
69.02 650.51 0.00 1,449.49 (0.51)2,100.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1447-71303
62.32 23,922.68 0.00 39,563.32 6,075.98 63,486.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1447-71500
58.84 69,879.27 0.00 99,901.73 10,976.55 169,781.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1447-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 68,511.00 5,712.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1447-71904
72.91 2,759.80 0.00 7,428.20 1,235.38 10,188.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1447-71905
89.15 151.08 0.00 1,240.92 122.56 1,392.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1447-71906
99.65 33.12 0.00 9,553.88 0.00 9,587.00 LONGEVITY101-1447-72100
18.46 14,331.24 0.00 3,243.76 0.00 17,575.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1447-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 124,436.00 10,366.00 124,436.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1447-72200
79.62 14,717.64 0.00 57,495.36 9,039.37 72,213.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1447-72201
0.00 900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 UNIFORMS101-1447-72401

74.41 5,630.00 450.30 15,919.70 1,659.31 22,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1447-72700
83.18 52,450.90 0.00 259,349.10 3,870.71 311,800.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1447-80100
39.95 9,307.00 0.00 6,193.00 0.00 15,500.00 SOFTWARE SERVICES101-1447-80106
40.85 55,479.75 4,564.80 33,755.45 4,372.70 93,800.00 CONT SERV - INSPECTORS101-1447-80119
74.52 203.87 0.00 596.13 51.18 800.00 POSTAGE101-1447-80200
19.33 2,420.06 0.00 579.94 105.96 3,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1447-85300
85.93 3,518.66 109.75 21,371.59 2,227.87 25,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1447-86300
71.75 3,715.10 1,340.00 8,094.90 190.00 13,150.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1447-95800

100.00 0.00 0.00 159,530.00 13,296.00 159,530.00 TRANSFER TO WATER & SEWER101-1447-96592
64.21 6,263.20 1,300.00 9,936.80 3,536.88 17,500.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1447-98000
99.67 290.18 87,709.82 0.00 0.00 88,000.00 VEHICLES101-1447-98100
50.58 4,941.95 0.00 5,058.05 331.95 10,000.00 EQUIPMENT101-1447-98400

(561,198.04)(95,474.67)(1,443,580.29)(154,022.57)(2,100,253.00)Net - Dept 1447 - ENGINEERING & INSPECTIONS

Dept 1448 - HIGHWAY STREET LIGHTING
98.91 32,552.64 0.00 2,967,447.36 512,472.44 3,000,000.00 STREET LIGHTING101-1448-92600

(32,552.64)0.00 (2,967,447.36)(512,472.44)(3,000,000.00)Net - Dept 1448 - HIGHWAY STREET LIGHTING

Dept 1610 - COMM-SR HEALTH CARE SVCS
37.25 1,254.98 0.00 745.02 0.00 2,000.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1610-88001

(1,254.98)0.00 (745.02)0.00 (2,000.00)Net - Dept 1610 - COMM-SR HEALTH CARE SVCS

Dept 1779 - COUNCIL OF COMMISSIONS
2.64 97.36 0.00 2.64 0.00 100.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1779-72700

77.31 873.51 169.36 2,807.13 2,253.84 3,850.00 APPRECIATION RECEPTION101-1779-96137

(970.87)(169.36)(2,809.77)(2,253.84)(3,950.00)Net - Dept 1779 - COUNCIL OF COMMISSIONS

Dept 1780 - ANIMAL RIGHTS COMMISSION



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 16/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1780-72700

93.61 95.78 628.06 776.16 0.00 1,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1780-74000
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 POSTAGE101-1780-80200
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 EDUCATION101-1780-82403
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1780-85300

97.00 78.00 0.00 2,522.00 0.00 2,600.00 VACCINATION FAIR101-1780-96138
0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 DOG PARK101-1780-96139

92.73 218.00 0.00 2,782.00 2,250.00 3,000.00 CHIPPING CLINIC101-1780-96145

(10,791.78)(628.06)(6,080.16)(2,250.00)(17,500.00)Net - Dept 1780 - ANIMAL RIGHTS COMMISSION

Dept 1793 - BEAUTIFICATION
31.92 6,808.00 0.00 3,192.00 0.00 10,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1793-70700
31.92 520.81 0.00 244.19 0.00 765.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1793-71500
13.57 19.88 0.00 3.12 (1.44)23.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1793-71900
61.02 194.91 250.00 55.09 0.00 500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1793-72700
87.08 840.00 750.00 4,910.00 2,150.00 6,500.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1793-80100
3.34 1,643.21 0.00 56.79 4.20 1,700.00 POSTAGE101-1793-80200

31.55 136.91 0.00 63.09 3.67 200.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1793-85300
49.49 404.10 0.00 395.90 0.00 800.00 MILEAGE101-1793-86100
49.67 503.31 0.00 496.69 102.33 1,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1793-92000
91.34 103.96 0.00 1,096.04 0.00 1,200.00 SCHOOL PROGRAM101-1793-96102
48.12 4,150.49 0.00 3,849.51 60.00 8,000.00 AWARDS101-1793-96103
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 CLEAN-UP CAMPAIGN101-1793-96104

60.68 393.22 0.00 606.78 27.33 1,000.00 INSTALLATION DINNER101-1793-96105
43.38 2,265.00 0.00 1,735.00 1,735.00 4,000.00 CITY FLOWER PLANTINGS101-1793-96123
99.94 9.00 0.00 14,991.00 0.00 15,000.00 CHRISTMAS DECORATIONS101-1793-96134

(19,492.80)(1,000.00)(31,695.20)(4,081.09)(52,188.00)Net - Dept 1793 - BEAUTIFICATION

Dept 1794 - CULTURAL COMMISSION
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1794-72700

100.00 0.00 0.00 11,500.00 4,600.00 11,500.00 CONT SVCS - SOUND SYSTEM101-1794-80140
99.87 22.00 0.00 16,478.00 0.00 16,500.00 SUMMER PROGRAM101-1794-96110
77.10 229.00 0.00 771.00 771.00 1,000.00 WINTER PROGRAM101-1794-96115

(351.00)0.00 (28,749.00)(5,371.00)(29,100.00)Net - Dept 1794 - CULTURAL COMMISSION

Dept 1795 - HISTORICAL COMMISSION
19.99 1,216.09 0.00 303.91 26.98 1,520.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1795-72700
21.03 236.91 0.00 63.09 3.67 300.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1795-85300
42.86 685.65 0.00 514.35 0.00 1,200.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1795-88001
72.45 100.00 0.00 263.00 0.00 363.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1795-95800
0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 HISTORICAL SITE PLAQUES101-1795-96135

22.27 8,689.74 0.00 2,490.26 0.00 11,180.00 MUSEUM EXPENSE101-1795-96140
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 HALL OF FAME101-1795-96148

(14,728.39)0.00 (3,634.61)(30.65)(18,363.00)Net - Dept 1795 - HISTORICAL COMMISSION

Dept 1796 - VILLAGE HISTORICAL COMM
16.67 500.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 600.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1796-72700
32.74 16,142.31 2,819.25 5,038.44 0.00 24,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1796-80100
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1796-88001



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 17/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
239.47 (4,602.50)0.00 7,902.50 192.26 3,300.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1796-92000

0.00 3,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,200.00 HISTORICAL SITE PLAQUES101-1796-96135
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 OLD VILLAGE HALL IMPROVEM101-1796-96141

(35,239.81)(2,819.25)(13,040.94)(192.26)(51,100.00)Net - Dept 1796 - VILLAGE HISTORICAL COMM

100.00 16,336,141.12 (6,418,537.37)(9,917,603.75)(4,227,433.04)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

94.10 8,889,173.19 6,418,537.37 135,297,167.69 17,258,131.86 150,604,878.25 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
83.25 25,225,314.31 0.00 125,379,563.94 13,030,698.82 150,604,878.25 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:

Fund 202 - MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

83.90 2,084,514.39 0.00 10,862,485.61 1,014,498.81 12,947,000.00 WEIGHT AND GAS TAX202-0080-54900
4,387.58 (214,378.95)0.00 219,378.95 15,566.29 5,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS202-0080-66500

100.00 (45,038.45)0.00 45,038.45 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE202-0080-67900
0.00 14,510.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,510.00 WEED MOWING - MACOMB CO.202-0080-67902

134.54 (3,209.00)0.00 12,500.00 12,500.00 9,291.00 WINTER MAINT (DEQUINDRE)202-0080-67904
100.00 (101.76)0.00 101.76 101.76 0.00 TRANSFER FROM FUND 435202-0080-69435

0.00 74,233.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 74,233.00 TRANSFER FROM GEN FUND202-0080-69501
0.00 10,077,898.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,077,898.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED202-0080-69901

11,988,427.23 0.00 11,139,504.77 1,042,666.86 23,127,932.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 2451 - CONSTRUCTION
34.84 5,169,362.24 0.00 2,764,257.76 316,460.99 7,933,620.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS202-2451-97400

(5,169,362.24)0.00 (2,764,257.76)(316,460.99)(7,933,620.00)Net - Dept 2451 - CONSTRUCTION

Dept 2463 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
90.63 43,836.56 0.00 424,204.44 51,054.16 468,041.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES202-2463-70600
8.85 16,407.00 0.00 1,593.00 0.00 18,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES202-2463-70700
6.74 39,744.24 0.00 2,870.76 157.40 42,615.00 OVERTIME202-2463-70900

87.89 124.00 0.00 900.00 0.00 1,024.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE202-2463-71302
85.01 1,150.04 0.00 6,519.96 (84.21)7,670.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE202-2463-71303
0.00 796.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 796.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES202-2463-71308

70.72 12,780.27 0.00 30,865.73 3,941.90 43,646.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-2463-71500
63.21 59,383.74 0.00 102,011.26 5,083.66 161,395.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES202-2463-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 123,266.00 10,274.00 123,266.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE202-2463-71904
49.64 2,510.52 0.00 2,474.48 336.46 4,985.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE202-2463-71905
81.16 460.52 0.00 1,983.48 196.02 2,444.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP202-2463-71906

104.76 (2,498.27)0.00 54,958.27 4,736.61 52,460.00 LONGEVITY202-2463-72100
92.36 1,570.22 0.00 18,975.78 2,570.40 20,546.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION202-2463-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 194,437.00 16,204.00 194,437.00 RETIREMENT FUND202-2463-72200
68.02 13,225.69 0.00 28,136.31 3,670.06 41,362.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP202-2463-72201
0.00 1,790.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,790.00 UNIFORMS202-2463-72401

36.28 63,717.92 0.00 36,282.08 560.00 100,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES202-2463-77600
55.28 124,146.45 1,693.75 151,789.80 3,451.10 277,630.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES202-2463-80100
22.76 231,733.15 0.00 68,266.85 0.00 300,000.00 JOINT SEALING202-2463-80205



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 18/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG
8.87 3,014,325.60 0.00 293,372.40 0.00 3,307,698.00 CONCRETE/PAVEMENT REPAIRS202-2463-80206

95.31 44,977.25 0.00 915,022.75 293,798.77 960,000.00 BRIDGE REPAIRS202-2463-80207
50.56 150,788.46 0.00 154,211.54 8,244.07 305,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-2463-94500
0.00 108,852.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 108,852.00 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES202-2463-96901

(3,929,821.36)(1,693.75)(2,612,141.89)(404,194.40)(6,543,657.00)Net - Dept 2463 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

Dept 2474 - TRAFFIC SERVICES
84.79 4,034.93 0.00 22,489.07 2,787.51 26,524.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES202-2474-70600
0.00 2,415.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,415.00 OVERTIME202-2474-70900
0.00 47.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 47.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE202-2474-71302
0.00 10.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE202-2474-71303
0.00 45.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 45.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES202-2474-71308

79.21 497.87 0.00 1,897.13 215.69 2,395.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-2474-71500
77.04 2,099.83 0.00 7,046.17 312.40 9,146.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES202-2474-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 6,986.00 584.00 6,986.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE202-2474-71904
67.01 93.02 0.00 188.98 29.37 282.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE202-2474-71905
0.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP202-2474-71906
0.00 1,103.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,103.00 LONGEVITY202-2474-72100
0.00 1,164.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,164.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION202-2474-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 11,019.00 921.00 11,019.00 RETIREMENT FUND202-2474-72200
40.30 1,399.28 0.00 944.72 146.75 2,344.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP202-2474-72201
0.00 101.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101.00 UNIFORMS202-2474-72401

35.42 3,229.00 0.00 1,771.00 91.00 5,000.00 TRAFFIC & STREET SIGNS202-2474-78601
84.15 22,419.21 0.00 119,038.79 5,700.00 141,458.00 TRAFFIC SIGNALS202-2474-80120

116.96 (50,882.42)0.00 350,882.42 121,240.83 300,000.00 TRAFFIC SIGNAL UPKEEP202-2474-80121
29.46 158,703.82 0.00 66,296.18 0.00 225,000.00 PAVEMENT MARKING202-2474-80123
23.75 21,349.30 0.00 6,650.70 434.52 28,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-2474-94500
0.00 6,169.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,169.00 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES202-2474-96901

(174,022.84)0.00 (595,210.16)(132,463.07)(769,233.00)Net - Dept 2474 - TRAFFIC SERVICES

Dept 2479 - SNOW & ICE CONTROL
22.00 44,848.51 0.00 12,647.49 0.00 57,496.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES202-2479-70600
99.95 20.95 0.00 42,914.05 0.00 42,935.00 OVERTIME202-2479-70900
0.00 101.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE202-2479-71302
0.00 21.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE202-2479-71303
0.00 98.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 98.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES202-2479-71308

94.68 276.41 0.00 4,915.59 0.00 5,192.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-2479-71500
62.06 7,522.96 0.00 12,303.04 (379.71)19,826.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES202-2479-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 15,143.00 1,261.00 15,143.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE202-2479-71904
82.53 106.89 0.00 505.11 0.00 612.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE202-2479-71905
0.00 55.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 55.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP202-2479-71906
0.00 2,390.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,390.00 LONGEVITY202-2479-72100
0.00 2,524.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,524.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION202-2479-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 23,885.00 1,995.00 23,885.00 RETIREMENT FUND202-2479-72200
89.33 542.50 0.00 4,539.50 0.00 5,082.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP202-2479-72201
0.00 220.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 220.00 UNIFORMS202-2479-72401

58.36 131,168.99 0.00 183,831.01 0.00 315,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES202-2479-77600
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES202-2479-80100

75.97 28,830.70 0.00 91,169.30 0.00 120,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-2479-94500
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 SALT DOME RENTAL202-2479-94501

0.00 13,372.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,372.00 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES202-2479-96901



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 19/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG
(257,098.91)0.00 (394,353.09)(2,876.29)(651,452.00)Net - Dept 2479 - SNOW & ICE CONTROL

Dept 2483 - ADMIN & ENGINEERING
53.09 47,249.57 0.00 53,472.43 6,446.33 100,722.00 SUPERVISORY202-2483-70500
95.93 2,322.23 0.00 54,789.77 6,789.58 57,112.00 CLERICAL202-2483-70602
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES202-2483-70700

66.81 398.28 0.00 801.72 0.00 1,200.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL202-2483-70902
100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE202-2483-71303
63.64 5,187.52 0.00 9,078.48 1,000.05 14,266.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-2483-71500
60.17 14,069.52 0.00 21,251.48 1,169.14 35,321.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES202-2483-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 22,836.00 1,903.00 22,836.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE202-2483-71904
32.21 1,052.77 0.00 500.23 59.58 1,553.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE202-2483-71905
95.29 12.85 0.00 260.15 23.88 273.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP202-2483-71906
72.12 1,700.64 0.00 4,398.36 0.00 6,099.00 LONGEVITY202-2483-72100
66.52 2,429.61 0.00 4,827.39 0.00 7,257.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION202-2483-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 31,109.00 2,597.00 31,109.00 RETIREMENT FUND202-2483-72200
44.87 7,612.02 0.00 6,195.98 678.97 13,808.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP202-2483-72201

100.00 0.00 0.00 714,800.00 59,563.00 714,800.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS202-2483-95000
100.00 0.00 0.00 36,822.00 3,063.00 36,822.00 TRANSFER TO WATER & SEWER202-2483-96592

0.00 (128,393.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (128,393.00)SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES202-2483-96901

31,357.99 0.00 (961,642.99)(83,293.53)(930,285.00)Net - Dept 2483 - ADMIN & ENGINEERING

Dept 2484 - TRANSFERS TO
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,500,000.00 0.00 2,500,000.00 LOCAL STREETS202-2484-96603
100.00 0.83 0.00 922,054.17 0.00 922,055.00 TRANS TO MTF 2022 DEBT #357202-2484-96657
99.96 141.25 0.00 322,124.75 0.00 322,266.00 TRANS TO 2021A CAP IMP DEBT #358202-2484-96658

100.00 2.12 0.00 191,643.88 0.00 191,646.00 TRANS TO 2015 CAP IMP DEBT #359202-2484-96659
100.00 0.50 0.00 1,105,017.50 0.00 1,105,018.00 TRANS TO MTF 2018 DEBT #360202-2484-96660
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,258,700.00 0.00 1,258,700.00 TRANS TO MTF 2021 DEBT #361202-2484-96661

(144.70)0.00 (6,299,540.30)0.00 (6,299,685.00)Net - Dept 2484 - TRANSFERS TO

100.00 2,489,335.17 (1,693.75)(2,487,641.42)103,378.58 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

58.93 9,499,092.06 1,693.75 13,627,146.19 939,288.28 23,127,932.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
48.16 11,988,427.23 0.00 11,139,504.77 1,042,666.86 23,127,932.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 202 - MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG:

Fund 203 - MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

83.91 694,286.92 0.00 3,619,713.08 338,062.08 4,314,000.00 WEIGHT AND GAS TAX203-0080-54900
4,058.35 (98,958.71)0.00 101,458.71 7,331.31 2,500.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS203-0080-66500

112.11 (62,991.08)0.00 582,991.08 582,991.08 520,000.00 P.A. 48 - R.O.W. TELECOM203-0080-67905
0.00 104,233.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 104,233.00 TRANSFER FROM GEN FUND203-0080-69501
0.00 2,532,113.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,532,113.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED203-0080-69901

100.00 0.00 0.00 2,500,000.00 0.00 2,500,000.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND203-0080-69902

3,168,683.13 0.00 6,804,162.87 928,384.47 9,972,846.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 20/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG
Dept 3451 - CONSTRUCTION

0.00 303,643.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 303,643.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS203-3451-97400

(303,643.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (303,643.00)Net - Dept 3451 - CONSTRUCTION

Dept 3463 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
89.99 94,951.88 0.00 853,156.12 142,357.23 948,108.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES203-3463-70600
14.39 18,834.34 0.00 3,165.66 915.66 22,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES203-3463-70700
34.32 56,702.50 0.00 29,622.50 4,094.33 86,325.00 OVERTIME203-3463-70900
0.00 1,669.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,669.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE203-3463-71302
0.00 345.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 345.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE203-3463-71303
0.00 1,611.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,611.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES203-3463-71308

83.82 14,119.84 0.00 73,174.16 11,595.45 87,294.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-3463-71500
74.26 84,153.64 0.00 242,783.36 16,621.53 326,937.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES203-3463-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 249,700.00 20,812.00 249,700.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE203-3463-71904
77.60 2,261.45 0.00 7,836.55 1,634.61 10,098.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE203-3463-71905
0.00 898.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 898.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP203-3463-71906
0.00 39,418.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 39,418.00 LONGEVITY203-3463-72100
0.00 41,620.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,620.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION203-3463-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 393,871.00 32,818.00 393,871.00 RETIREMENT FUND203-3463-72200
85.07 12,506.43 0.00 71,280.57 12,178.25 83,787.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP203-3463-72201
0.00 3,626.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,626.00 UNIFORMS203-3463-72401

29.25 106,131.62 0.00 43,868.38 6,749.00 150,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES203-3463-77600
12.27 552,690.85 5,081.25 72,227.90 45,798.05 630,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES203-3463-80100
28.33 71,669.38 0.00 28,330.62 0.00 100,000.00 JOINT SEALING203-3463-80205
61.18 1,565,264.63 0.00 2,466,365.37 1,290,222.29 4,031,630.00 CONCRETE/PAVEMENT REPAIRS203-3463-80206
96.37 30,831.94 0.00 819,168.06 82,604.29 850,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-3463-94500
0.00 220,501.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 220,501.00 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES203-3463-96901

(2,919,806.50)(5,081.25)(5,354,550.25)(1,668,400.69)(8,279,438.00)Net - Dept 3463 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

Dept 3474 - TRAFFIC SERVICES
82.94 13,966.24 0.00 67,911.76 8,208.81 81,878.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES203-3474-70600
0.00 7,455.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,455.00 OVERTIME203-3474-70900
0.00 144.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 144.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE203-3474-71302
0.00 30.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE203-3474-71303
0.00 139.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 139.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES203-3474-71308

77.75 1,644.61 0.00 5,748.39 634.51 7,393.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-3474-71500
75.55 6,903.75 0.00 21,330.25 894.44 28,234.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES203-3474-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 21,564.00 1,797.00 21,564.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE203-3474-71904
65.24 303.10 0.00 568.90 87.52 872.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE203-3474-71905
0.00 78.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 78.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP203-3474-71906
0.00 3,404.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,404.00 LONGEVITY203-3474-72100
0.00 3,594.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,594.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION203-3474-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 34,015.00 2,830.00 34,015.00 RETIREMENT FUND203-3474-72200
39.11 4,405.32 0.00 2,829.68 437.63 7,235.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP203-3474-72201
0.00 313.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 313.00 UNIFORMS203-3474-72401

46.06 2,697.01 0.00 2,302.99 225.00 5,000.00 TRAFFIC & STREET SIGNS203-3474-78601
119.78 (11,867.49)0.00 71,867.49 24,832.46 60,000.00 TRAFFIC SIGNAL UPKEEP203-3474-80121
29.46 52,901.28 0.00 22,098.72 0.00 75,000.00 PAVEMENT MARKING203-3474-80123
29.64 19,701.90 0.00 8,298.10 724.20 28,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-3474-94500
0.00 19,042.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,042.00 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES203-3474-96901

(124,854.72)0.00 (258,535.28)(40,671.57)(383,390.00)Net - Dept 3474 - TRAFFIC SERVICES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 21/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG
Dept 3479 - SNOW & ICE CONTROL

21.34 51,443.93 0.00 13,960.07 0.00 65,404.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES203-3479-70600
99.95 6.57 0.00 12,348.43 0.00 12,355.00 OVERTIME203-3479-70900
0.00 115.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 115.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE203-3479-71302
0.00 24.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE203-3479-71303
0.00 111.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 111.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES203-3479-71308

38.31 3,643.45 0.00 2,262.55 0.00 5,906.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-3479-71500
28.92 16,030.16 0.00 6,522.84 (201.31)22,553.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES203-3479-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 17,225.00 1,440.00 17,225.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE203-3479-71904
37.50 435.61 0.00 261.39 0.00 697.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE203-3479-71905
0.00 62.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 62.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP203-3479-71906
0.00 2,719.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,719.00 LONGEVITY203-3479-72100
0.00 2,871.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,871.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION203-3479-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 27,171.00 2,267.00 27,171.00 RETIREMENT FUND203-3479-72200
35.48 3,729.29 0.00 2,050.71 0.00 5,780.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP203-3479-72201
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 UNIFORMS203-3479-72401

21.35 200,553.04 0.00 54,446.96 0.00 255,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES203-3479-77600
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES203-3479-80100

35.31 100,265.23 0.00 54,734.77 0.00 155,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-3479-94500
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 SALT DOME RENTAL203-3479-94501

0.00 15,211.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,211.00 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES203-3479-96901

(417,470.28)0.00 (193,483.72)(3,505.69)(610,954.00)Net - Dept 3479 - SNOW & ICE CONTROL

Dept 3483 - ADMIN & ENGINEERING
53.09 47,249.37 0.00 53,472.63 6,446.36 100,722.00 SUPERVISORY203-3483-70500
95.93 2,322.02 0.00 54,789.98 6,789.61 57,112.00 CLERICAL203-3483-70602
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES203-3483-70700

66.81 398.28 0.00 801.72 0.00 1,200.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL203-3483-70902
100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE203-3483-71303
63.63 5,188.11 0.00 9,077.89 1,000.02 14,266.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-3483-71500
60.17 14,069.53 0.00 21,251.47 1,169.16 35,321.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES203-3483-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 22,836.00 1,903.00 22,836.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE203-3483-71904
32.23 1,051.80 0.00 500.20 59.58 1,552.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE203-3483-71905
95.12 13.31 0.00 259.69 23.82 273.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP203-3483-71906
72.13 1,699.64 0.00 4,398.36 0.00 6,098.00 LONGEVITY203-3483-72100
66.53 2,428.62 0.00 4,827.38 0.00 7,256.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION203-3483-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 31,109.00 2,597.00 31,109.00 RETIREMENT FUND203-3483-72200
44.87 7,612.29 0.00 6,195.71 678.94 13,808.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP203-3483-72201

100.00 0.00 0.00 306,300.00 25,525.00 306,300.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS203-3483-95000
100.00 0.00 0.00 36,822.00 3,063.00 36,822.00 TRANSFER TO WATER & SEWER203-3483-96592

0.00 (254,754.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (254,754.00)SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES203-3483-96901

157,721.03 0.00 (553,142.03)(49,255.49)(395,421.00)Net - Dept 3483 - ADMIN & ENGINEERING

100.00 (439,370.34)(5,081.25)444,451.59 (833,448.97)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

63.82 3,608,053.47 5,081.25 6,359,711.28 1,761,833.44 9,972,846.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
68.23 3,168,683.13 0.00 6,804,162.87 928,384.47 9,972,846.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 203 - MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 22/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 204 - 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (1,078.46)0.00 1,078.46 138.33 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS204-0080-40300
100.05 (3,910.33)0.00 7,713,156.33 588,136.12 7,709,246.00 PROPERTY TAXES: ROAD MILL204-0080-40310
81.52 11,503.78 0.00 50,739.22 5,186.00 62,243.00 IF TAX: ROAD MILLAGE204-0080-43710

503.52 (807,033.44)0.00 1,007,033.44 691,807.28 200,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE204-0080-57300
7,370.86 (363,542.98)0.00 368,542.98 43,019.33 5,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS204-0080-66500

0.00 6,652,166.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,652,166.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED204-0080-69901

5,488,104.57 0.00 9,140,550.43 1,328,287.06 14,628,655.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9204 - 2011 LOCAL ST REPAIR EXP
100.00 0.00 0.00 288,600.00 24,050.00 288,600.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS204-9204-95000
63.07 5,296,175.66 0.00 9,043,879.34 2,261,444.22 14,340,055.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS204-9204-97400

(5,296,175.66)0.00 (9,332,479.34)(2,285,494.22)(14,628,655.00)Net - Dept 9204 - 2011 LOCAL ST REPAIR EXP

100.00 191,928.91 0.00 (191,928.91)(957,207.16)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

63.80 5,296,175.66 0.00 9,332,479.34 2,285,494.22 14,628,655.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
62.48 5,488,104.57 0.00 9,140,550.43 1,328,287.06 14,628,655.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 204 - 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M:

Fund 208 - RECREATION SPEC REVENUE
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (942.20)0.00 942.20 63.87 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS208-0080-40300
99.91 3,255.20 0.00 3,555,953.80 271,528.75 3,559,209.00 PROPERTY TAX : RECREATION208-0080-40308
81.52 5,309.80 0.00 23,425.20 2,390.00 28,735.00 IF TAX : RECREATION208-0080-43708

100.00 0.00 0.00 74,285.00 0.00 74,285.00 MDOT - RECREATION208-0080-56605
99.28 1,388.00 0.00 191,612.00 58,001.00 193,000.00 SMART-COMMUNITY CR. GRANT208-0080-56607

309.96 (314,940.77)0.00 464,940.77 319,402.91 150,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE208-0080-57300
169.50 (69,501.35)0.00 169,501.35 21,082.00 100,000.00 RECREATION FEES208-0080-65101

4.63 14,305.00 0.00 695.00 0.00 15,000.00 DOWNTOWN SKATE RINK FEES208-0080-65102
54.11 435,908.52 0.00 514,091.48 75,398.00 950,000.00 COMMUNITY CENTER FEES208-0080-65103
0.00 350.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 BINGO FEES208-0080-65104

65.12 23,700.00 0.00 44,248.60 0.00 67,948.60 SPONSORED EVENTS REVENUE208-0080-65106
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 SENIOR TRANSPORTATION208-0080-65108
3.20 58,081.00 0.00 1,919.00 351.00 60,000.00 SPECIAL EVENTS REVENUE208-0080-65110

8,320.04 (98,640.47)0.00 99,840.47 10,505.73 1,200.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS208-0080-66500
100.00 (8,800.00)0.00 8,800.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF EQUIPMENT208-0080-67300

2,119.14 (1,009.57)0.00 1,059.57 7.50 50.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE208-0080-67900
123.88 (13,136.08)0.00 68,136.08 0.00 55,000.00 TELECOM LEASES208-0080-67913

0.00 1,352,455.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,352,455.67 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED208-0080-69901

1,407,782.75 0.00 5,219,450.52 758,730.76 6,627,233.27 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9208 - RECREATION EXPENDITURES
99.99 6.19 0.00 118,121.81 14,029.79 118,128.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL208-9208-70300
69.31 50,027.30 0.00 112,974.70 17,200.20 163,002.00 MAINTENANCE208-9208-70610
93.02 26,537.62 0.00 353,819.38 44,117.27 380,357.00 RECREATION SUPERVISION208-9208-70612

100.83 (6,225.23)0.00 756,225.23 156,897.05 750,000.00 TEMPORARY - RECREATION208-9208-70713



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 23/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 208 - RECREATION SPEC REVENUE
35.70 12,860.74 0.00 7,139.26 114.27 20,000.00 OVERTIME - MAINTENANCE208-9208-70910
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 OVERTIME - REC SUPV208-9208-70912

55.56 2,000.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 4,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE208-9208-71302
62.34 1,450.00 0.00 2,400.00 0.00 3,850.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE208-9208-71303
74.04 34,238.08 0.00 97,668.92 15,899.09 131,907.00 SOCIAL SECURITY208-9208-71500
45.79 188,452.21 0.00 159,169.79 11,850.92 347,622.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES208-9208-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 251,196.00 20,933.00 251,196.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE208-9208-71904
78.97 2,332.95 0.00 8,758.05 1,089.90 11,091.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE208-9208-71905
93.98 60.00 0.00 936.00 78.00 996.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP208-9208-71906
77.17 3,456.30 0.00 11,685.70 0.00 15,142.00 LONGEVITY208-9208-72100
87.29 2,913.36 0.00 20,004.64 0.00 22,918.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION208-9208-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 186,654.00 15,549.00 186,654.00 RETIREMENT FUND208-9208-72200
79.76 18,435.28 0.00 72,665.72 8,577.24 91,101.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP208-9208-72201
45.91 4,327.44 0.00 3,672.56 699.21 8,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES208-9208-72700
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 BINGO OPERATING SUPPLIES208-9208-72703

83.87 1,935.38 0.00 10,064.62 3,073.00 12,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES208-9208-74000
83.55 9,870.86 504.00 49,625.14 14,722.01 60,000.00 PLAYGROUND & ATH SUPPLIES208-9208-76000
76.41 29,482.32 992.44 94,525.24 9,503.70 125,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES208-9208-77600
94.89 43,168.85 55,970.20 745,860.95 208,252.36 845,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES208-9208-80100
8.86 50,125.00 4,337.50 537.50 0.00 55,000.00 HORTICULTURE CONSULTANT208-9208-80116

11.65 2,208.81 0.00 291.19 10.20 2,500.00 POSTAGE208-9208-80200
77.61 1,343.40 0.00 4,656.60 0.00 6,000.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS208-9208-80301
72.76 6,810.00 0.00 18,190.00 8,160.00 25,000.00 TREE MAINTENANCE208-9208-81400
84.16 5,069.95 0.00 26,930.05 1,122.66 32,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO208-9208-85300
79.63 9,164.38 0.00 35,835.62 4,157.90 45,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE208-9208-86300
55.85 17,659.26 0.00 22,340.74 9,043.54 40,000.00 MARKETING & PROMOTIONS208-9208-88011

100.00 0.00 0.00 162,300.00 13,525.00 162,300.00 INSURANCE & BONDS208-9208-91000
105.88 (26,461.92)0.00 476,461.92 60,644.57 450,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES208-9208-92000
91.78 8,223.54 610.00 91,166.46 1,565.37 100,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE208-9208-93000
31.38 3,430.93 0.00 1,569.07 0.00 5,000.00 RENTAL & JANITORIAL SERV208-9208-94400

100.00 0.00 0.00 139,600.00 11,637.00 139,600.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS208-9208-95000
80.19 18,415.00 0.00 74,533.60 2,175.00 92,948.60 SPECIAL EVENTS EXPENSES208-9208-96126
77.05 8,033.00 2,325.20 24,641.80 3,102.00 35,000.00 SPONSORED EVENTS EXPENSE208-9208-96127
71.98 4,203.59 0.00 10,796.41 3,222.00 15,000.00 DOWNTOWN ICE RINK EXPENSE208-9208-96146

100.00 2.99 0.00 245,713.01 0.00 245,716.00 TRANS TO FUND 386 BOND PMT208-9208-96470
97.28 32,845.58 43,511.36 1,132,570.73 0.00 1,208,927.67 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS208-9208-97400
59.77 45,000.00 0.00 66,856.00 0.00 111,856.00 VEHICLES208-9208-98100
99.09 455.07 0.00 49,544.93 39,433.95 50,000.00 EQUIPMENT - RECREATION208-9208-98411

(617,058.23)(108,250.70)(5,650,203.34)(700,385.20)(6,375,512.27)Net - Dept 9208 - RECREATION EXPENDITURES

Dept 9210 - TRANSPORT EXPENDITURES
86.81 18,472.60 0.00 121,527.40 15,860.28 140,000.00 TEMPORARY - RECREATION208-9210-70713
86.81 1,413.10 0.00 9,296.90 1,213.29 10,710.00 SOCIAL SECURITY208-9210-71500
59.13 1,353.13 0.00 1,957.87 (566.61)3,311.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES208-9210-71900
28.95 1,421.00 0.00 579.00 0.00 2,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES208-9210-72700
39.55 9,067.50 883.00 5,049.50 313.00 15,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES208-9210-80100
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 POSTAGE208-9210-80200

59.34 406.64 0.00 593.36 49.43 1,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO208-9210-85300
82.49 4,377.99 0.00 20,622.01 3,458.51 25,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE208-9210-86300

100.00 0.00 0.00 19,600.00 1,637.00 19,600.00 INSURANCE & BONDS208-9210-91000
86.09 2,364.29 0.00 14,635.71 1,870.89 17,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES208-9210-92000
79.80 3,029.78 0.00 11,970.22 0.00 15,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE208-9210-93000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 BUS RENTAL208-9210-94401



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 24/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 208 - RECREATION SPEC REVENUE
(45,006.03)(883.00)(205,831.97)(23,835.79)(251,721.00)Net - Dept 9210 - TRANSPORT EXPENDITURES

100.00 745,718.49 (109,133.70)(636,584.79)34,509.77 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

90.01 662,064.26 109,133.70 5,856,035.31 724,220.99 6,627,233.27 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
78.76 1,407,782.75 0.00 5,219,450.52 758,730.76 6,627,233.27 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 208 - RECREATION SPEC REVENUE:

Fund 226 - SANITATION SPECIAL REV
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (2,286.89)0.00 2,286.89 191.66 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS226-0080-40300
99.90 10,691.85 0.00 10,670,400.15 814,220.54 10,681,092.00 PROPERTY TAX: SANITATION226-0080-40304
81.51 15,942.17 0.00 70,298.83 7,184.00 86,241.00 IF TAX: SANITATION226-0080-43704

317.10 (955,218.16)0.00 1,395,218.16 958,480.67 440,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE226-0080-57300
4,281.21 (209,060.27)0.00 214,060.27 30,892.13 5,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS226-0080-66500

122.05 (31,965.36)0.00 176,965.36 23,550.10 145,000.00 TRANS STATION ROYALTIES226-0080-66800
100.01 (5.60)0.00 52,310.60 8,869.12 52,305.00 LEASE PROCEEDS226-0080-66801
210.16 (88,125.38)0.00 168,125.38 21,962.89 80,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS - REIMBURS226-0080-67901
109.57 (3,347.89)0.00 38,347.89 3,621.61 35,000.00 SANITATION RECYCLING REV226-0080-67910

0.00 999,241.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 999,241.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED226-0080-69901

(264,134.53)0.00 12,788,013.53 1,868,972.72 12,523,879.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9226 - SANITATION EXPENDITURES
78.48 50,131.99 0.00 182,794.01 21,719.58 232,926.00 SUPERINTENDENT226-9226-70501
99.79 168.97 0.00 82,234.03 10,891.22 82,403.00 CLERICAL226-9226-70602
94.26 93,649.14 0.00 1,537,385.86 195,073.28 1,631,035.00 RUBBISH WAGES226-9226-70611

100.00 0.20 0.00 9,208.80 0.00 9,209.00 CLERICAL CO-OP226-9226-70703
24.34 254,228.49 0.00 81,771.51 6,781.60 336,000.00 TEMPORARY - RUBBISH COLL226-9226-70711
86.50 1,755.59 0.00 11,244.41 636.19 13,000.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL226-9226-70902
75.82 181,596.76 0.00 569,403.24 87,431.55 751,000.00 OVERTIME - RUBBISH COLL226-9226-70911
88.89 166.67 0.00 1,333.33 0.00 1,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE226-9226-71302
93.55 597.93 0.00 8,677.07 (181.26)9,275.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE226-9226-71303
81.83 42,685.46 0.00 192,216.54 24,558.89 234,902.00 SOCIAL SECURITY226-9226-71500
56.45 401,142.06 0.00 519,909.94 22,867.32 921,052.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES226-9226-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 502,392.00 41,866.00 502,392.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE226-9226-71904
95.64 1,454.47 0.00 31,901.53 4,723.77 33,356.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE226-9226-71905
95.31 104.94 0.00 2,133.06 195.48 2,238.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP226-9226-71906
95.55 1,815.96 0.00 39,001.04 3,400.00 40,817.00 LONGEVITY226-9226-72100
84.71 3,182.14 0.00 17,630.86 0.00 20,813.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION226-9226-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 622,180.00 51,852.00 622,180.00 RETIREMENT FUND226-9226-72200
91.70 18,151.05 0.00 200,487.95 27,721.07 218,639.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP226-9226-72201
37.38 23,796.72 0.00 14,203.28 1,743.90 38,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES226-9226-72700
89.39 58,344.23 0.00 491,655.77 51,540.76 550,000.00 GAS & OIL226-9226-75100
40.49 23,415.96 0.00 15,934.04 11,423.48 39,350.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES226-9226-80100
98.21 339.90 0.00 18,660.10 0.00 19,000.00 HAZARDOUS WASTE COLLECTIO226-9226-80109
76.93 553,628.59 0.00 1,846,371.41 345,729.00 2,400,000.00 CONT SERV - RUBBISH HAUL226-9226-80112
47.00 10,600.00 0.00 9,400.00 0.00 20,000.00 SMDA - CLOSURE COSTS226-9226-80113
66.01 258,011.78 0.00 501,138.22 142,392.48 759,150.00 CONT SVC - RECYCLE/COMPST226-9226-80115
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 POSTAGE226-9226-80200

75.20 12,400.00 0.00 37,600.00 0.00 50,000.00 SMDA LEGAL/ENG COSTS226-9226-80213
78.26 608.66 0.00 2,191.34 0.00 2,800.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS226-9226-80301



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 25/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 226 - SANITATION SPECIAL REV
51.95 6,246.07 0.00 6,753.93 449.98 13,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO226-9226-85300
98.39 13,430.50 0.00 820,058.50 68,234.25 833,489.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE226-9226-86300
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING226-9226-90000

58.00 16,800.30 0.00 23,199.70 3,143.83 40,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES226-9226-92000
36.44 15,889.58 476.00 8,634.42 3,796.09 25,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE226-9226-93000
97.26 2,802.83 0.00 99,567.17 44,865.54 102,370.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS226-9226-97400

100.00 0.00 321,000.00 311,934.00 227,000.00 632,934.00 VEHICLES226-9226-98100
91.15 10,313.33 0.00 106,286.67 0.00 116,600.00 EQUIPMENT226-9226-98400

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,060,745.00 0.00 1,060,745.00 LEASE PRINCIPAL226-9226-99400
100.00 0.61 0.00 147,703.39 0.00 147,704.00 LEASE INTEREST226-9226-99401

(2,068,460.88)(321,476.00)(10,133,942.12)(1,399,856.00)(12,523,879.00)Net - Dept 9226 - SANITATION EXPENDITURES

100.00 (2,332,595.41)(321,476.00)2,654,071.41 469,116.72 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

83.48 2,068,460.88 321,476.00 10,133,942.12 1,399,856.00 12,523,879.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
102.11 (264,134.53)0.00 12,788,013.53 1,868,972.72 12,523,879.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 226 - SANITATION SPECIAL REV:

Fund 230 - RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

131.61 (268,685.00)0.00 1,118,685.00 101,445.00 850,000.00 RESIDENTIAL INSP FEES230-0080-63401
248.54 (17,825.00)0.00 29,825.00 775.00 12,000.00 APARTMENT INSPECTION FEE230-0080-63402

7,317.67 (86,611.98)0.00 87,811.98 9,917.41 1,200.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS230-0080-66500
0.00 313,875.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 313,875.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED230-0080-69901

(59,246.98)0.00 1,236,321.98 112,137.41 1,177,075.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9230 - RENTAL ORDIN EXPENDITURES
96.85 12,125.24 0.00 372,504.76 45,380.27 384,630.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES230-9230-70600
42.52 45,987.20 0.00 34,012.80 4,320.00 80,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES230-9230-70700
81.01 31,990.95 0.00 136,489.05 13,176.00 168,480.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION230-9230-70705
28.60 3,569.89 0.00 1,430.11 653.97 5,000.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL230-9230-70902

100.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 0.00 2,100.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE230-9230-71303
84.69 7,748.48 0.00 42,863.52 4,768.74 50,612.00 SOCIAL SECURITY230-9230-71500
57.84 76,116.76 0.00 104,412.24 10,481.15 180,529.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES230-9230-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 22,837.00 1,904.00 22,837.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE230-9230-71904
96.38 299.08 0.00 7,963.92 915.28 8,263.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE230-9230-71905
86.46 75.54 0.00 482.46 45.00 558.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP230-9230-71906
99.98 1.18 0.00 7,231.82 0.00 7,233.00 LONGEVITY230-9230-72100
88.30 1,865.26 0.00 14,081.74 0.00 15,947.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION230-9230-72101
96.39 1,491.58 0.00 39,819.42 4,576.42 41,311.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP230-9230-72201
0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 FEES & PER DIEM230-9230-72501

92.61 850.35 1,318.18 9,331.47 1,204.11 11,500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES230-9230-72700
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES230-9230-80100

100.83 (101.78)0.00 12,401.78 1,415.40 12,300.00 POSTAGE230-9230-80200
26.61 935.71 0.00 339.29 28.45 1,275.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO230-9230-85300
45.38 8,192.78 0.00 6,807.22 540.51 15,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE230-9230-86300

100.00 0.00 0.00 90,400.00 7,537.00 90,400.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS230-9230-95000
22.54 56,000.00 0.00 16,300.00 0.00 72,300.00 VEHICLES230-9230-98100



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 26/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 230 - RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE
(253,948.22)(1,318.18)(921,808.60)(96,946.30)(1,177,075.00)Net - Dept 9230 - COMMUNICATION EXPENDITURE

100.00 (313,195.20)(1,318.18)314,513.38 15,191.11 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

78.43 253,948.22 1,318.18 921,808.60 96,946.30 1,177,075.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
105.03 (59,246.98)0.00 1,236,321.98 112,137.41 1,177,075.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 230 - RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE:

Fund 250 - COMMUNICATIONS
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

5,401.35 (79,520.23)0.00 81,020.23 8,493.08 1,500.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS250-0080-66500
72.54 542,312.78 0.00 1,432,687.22 137,643.29 1,975,000.00 CABLE TV FRANCHISE FEES250-0080-66810

8,891.25 (17,582.50)0.00 17,782.50 67.50 200.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE250-0080-67900
0.00 568,773.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 568,773.80 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED250-0080-69901

1,013,983.85 0.00 1,531,489.95 146,203.87 2,545,473.80 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9250 - COMMUNICATION EXPENDITURE
81.42 77,920.79 0.00 341,466.21 39,219.20 419,387.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES250-9250-70600
55.85 132,448.46 0.00 167,551.54 20,096.78 300,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES250-9250-70700
17.78 6,259.52 0.00 1,353.48 0.00 7,613.00 OVERTIME250-9250-70900
57.14 1,500.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 3,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE250-9250-71302

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,850.00 0.00 1,850.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE250-9250-71303
67.69 18,766.98 0.00 39,312.02 4,474.18 58,079.00 SOCIAL SECURITY250-9250-71500
46.26 96,528.59 0.00 83,098.41 7,619.74 179,627.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES250-9250-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 68,511.00 5,712.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE250-9250-71904
72.90 2,076.37 0.00 5,585.63 622.15 7,662.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE250-9250-71905
20.00 192.00 0.00 48.00 4.00 240.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP250-9250-71906
64.06 3,715.50 0.00 6,621.50 0.00 10,337.00 LONGEVITY250-9250-72100
0.00 16,519.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,519.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION250-9250-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 62,217.00 5,182.00 62,217.00 RETIREMENT FUND250-9250-72200
76.77 10,667.17 0.00 35,252.83 3,921.93 45,920.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP250-9250-72201
41.65 2,042.31 7.77 1,449.92 354.03 3,500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES250-9250-72700
96.58 683.52 3,563.19 15,753.29 2,326.29 20,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES250-9250-74000
99.50 10.04 0.00 1,989.96 0.00 2,000.00 TAPES250-9250-74001
67.30 22,072.16 2,884.50 42,543.34 5,293.39 67,500.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES250-9250-80100
97.51 1,200.76 0.00 46,974.24 0.00 48,175.00 SOFTWARE & CONTR SERVICE250-9250-80147
97.46 332.50 0.00 12,767.50 9,385.96 13,100.00 POSTAGE250-9250-80200
85.92 703.92 0.00 4,296.08 113.76 5,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO250-9250-85300
72.79 1,047.50 0.00 2,802.50 227.27 3,850.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE250-9250-86300
4.14 3,355.00 0.00 145.00 0.00 3,500.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS250-9250-86400

93.58 962.27 0.00 14,037.73 1,030.37 15,000.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION250-9250-88001
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 SETS & DESIGN250-9250-88006

31.87 20,097.57 0.00 9,402.43 4,250.00 29,500.00 WEB SITE250-9250-88007
100.00 0.00 0.00 45,757.80 0.00 45,757.80 CITY CALENDAR250-9250-88008
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 MUSIC LIBRARY250-9250-88009
47.95 20,916.25 2,512.57 16,754.18 9,337.34 40,183.00 AUDITORIUM EXPENSE250-9250-88010

100.00 0.00 0.00 46,900.00 3,912.00 46,900.00 INSURANCE & BONDS250-9250-91000
102.89 (2,894.57)0.00 102,894.57 10,008.90 100,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES250-9250-92000
100.00 0.00 0.00 371,300.00 30,938.00 371,300.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS250-9250-95000

5.11 13,000.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 13,700.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES250-9250-95800
100.00 2.38 0.00 351,018.62 0.00 351,021.00 TRANS TO FUND 386 BOND PMT250-9250-96470



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 27/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 250 - COMMUNICATIONS
83.29 30,087.33 72,578.89 77,358.78 64,558.78 180,025.00 CABLE TV EQUIPMENT250-9250-98412

(482,213.32)(81,546.92)(1,981,713.56)(228,588.07)(2,545,473.80)Net - Dept 9250 - COMMUNICATION EXPENDITURE

100.00 531,770.53 (81,546.92)(450,223.61)(82,384.20)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

81.06 482,213.32 81,546.92 1,981,713.56 228,588.07 2,545,473.80 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
60.17 1,013,983.85 0.00 1,531,489.95 146,203.87 2,545,473.80 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 250 - COMMUNICATIONS:

Fund 259 - INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

116.91 (54,603.10)0.00 377,565.01 0.00 322,961.91 INDIGENT DEFENSE GRANT259-0080-53901
100.00 (20,209.85)0.00 20,209.85 1,633.87 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS259-0080-66500
100.00 0.00 0.00 123,769.06 0.00 123,769.06 TRANSFER FROM GEN FUND259-0080-69501

0.00 745,360.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 745,360.84 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED259-0080-69901

670,547.89 0.00 521,543.92 1,633.87 1,192,091.81 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9259 - INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES
74.54 18,276.09 0.00 53,517.73 6,633.29 71,793.82 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES259-9259-70600
77.19 1,248.48 0.00 4,225.69 494.66 5,474.17 SOCIAL SECURITY259-9259-71500
25.49 18,502.84 0.00 6,330.55 599.34 24,833.39 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES259-9259-71900
78.73 305.44 0.00 1,130.47 132.68 1,435.91 H.S.A. EXPENSE259-9259-71905
78.72 1,527.55 0.00 5,651.86 663.34 7,179.41 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP259-9259-72201
88.29 432.40 183.65 3,078.01 494.35 3,694.06 OFFICE SUPPLIES259-9259-72700
0.00 10,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,250.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES259-9259-80100
0.00 600.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.02 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS259-9259-80301

68.64 334,596.07 0.00 732,234.96 142,578.73 1,066,831.03 COUNSEL FOR INDIGENTS259-9259-82601

(385,738.89)(183.65)(806,169.27)(151,596.39)(1,192,091.81)Net - Dept 9259 - INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

100.00 284,809.00 (183.65)(284,625.35)(149,962.52)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

67.64 385,738.89 183.65 806,169.27 151,596.39 1,192,091.81 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
43.75 670,547.89 0.00 521,543.92 1,633.87 1,192,091.81 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 259 - INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND:

Fund 260 - VICE CRIME CONFISCATION
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

141.45 (8,290.35)0.00 28,290.35 175.00 20,000.00 VICE CRIME CONFISCATIONS260-0080-66000
10,548.63 (15,672.95)0.00 15,822.95 1,691.79 150.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS260-0080-66500

0.00 39,850.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 39,850.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED260-0080-69901

15,886.70 0.00 44,113.30 1,866.79 60,000.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 28/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 260 - VICE CRIME CONFISCATION
Dept 9260 - VICE CRIME EXPENDITURES

37.57 37,455.74 584.00 21,960.26 3,015.88 60,000.00 VICE CRIME EXPENDITURES260-9260-82211

(37,455.74)(584.00)(21,960.26)(3,015.88)(60,000.00)Net - Dept 9260 - VICE CRIME EXPENDITURES

100.00 (21,569.04)(584.00)22,153.04 (1,149.09)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

37.57 37,455.74 584.00 21,960.26 3,015.88 60,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
73.52 15,886.70 0.00 44,113.30 1,866.79 60,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 260 - VICE CRIME CONFISCATION:

Fund 261 - DRUG FORFEITURE FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

157.86 (138,852.76)0.00 378,852.76 36,392.54 240,000.00 FED DRUG FORFEITURES JUSTICE261-0080-66100
478.45 (37,844.70)0.00 47,844.70 0.00 10,000.00 FED DRUG FORFEITURES TREASURY261-0080-66101
214.09 (285,226.84)0.00 535,226.84 247,154.15 250,000.00 LOCAL DRUG FORFEITURES261-0080-66102

1,443.63 (67,181.45)0.00 72,181.45 8,631.23 5,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS261-0080-66500
0.00 977,225.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 977,225.18 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED261-0080-69901

448,119.43 0.00 1,034,105.75 292,177.92 1,482,225.18 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9261 - DRUG FORFEIT EXPENDITURES
99.62 1,810.00 0.00 475,317.00 460.00 477,127.00 FED JUSTICE FORFEITURE EXP261-9261-82214
67.46 327,041.10 58,936.19 619,120.89 76,702.49 1,005,098.18 LOCAL DRUG FORFEITURE EXP261-9261-82215

(328,851.10)(58,936.19)(1,094,437.89)(77,162.49)(1,482,225.18)Net - Dept 9261 - DRUG FORFEIT EXPENDITURES

100.00 119,268.33 (58,936.19)(60,332.14)215,015.43 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

77.81 328,851.10 58,936.19 1,094,437.89 77,162.49 1,482,225.18 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
69.77 448,119.43 0.00 1,034,105.75 292,177.92 1,482,225.18 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 261 - DRUG FORFEITURE FUND:

Fund 262 - POLICE TRAINING FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

215.69 (25,452.14)0.00 47,452.14 0.00 22,000.00 POLICE TRAINING262-0080-54400
13,903.50 (1,380.35)0.00 1,390.35 220.53 10.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS262-0080-66500

0.00 3,990.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,990.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED262-0080-69901

(22,842.49)0.00 48,842.49 220.53 26,000.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9262 - POLICE TRAINING EXPEND
73.98 6,764.69 0.00 19,235.31 13,284.21 26,000.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS262-9262-86400

(6,764.69)0.00 (19,235.31)(13,284.21)(26,000.00)Net - Dept 9262 - POLICE TRAINING EXPEND



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 29/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 262 - POLICE TRAINING FUND

100.00 (29,607.18)0.00 29,607.18 (13,063.68)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

73.98 6,764.69 0.00 19,235.31 13,284.21 26,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
187.86 (22,842.49)0.00 48,842.49 220.53 26,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 262 - POLICE TRAINING FUND:

Fund 271 - LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (823.73)0.00 823.73 87.62 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS271-0080-40300
99.80 9,683.63 0.00 4,873,595.37 372,053.79 4,883,279.00 PROPERTY TAX: LIBRARY271-0080-40302
81.52 7,285.21 0.00 32,139.79 3,290.00 39,425.00 IF TAX: LIBRARY271-0080-43702

100.00 (16,309.37)0.00 16,309.37 0.00 0.00 EMERGENCY CONNECTIVITY GRANT ECF271-0080-50512
0.00 2,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000,000.00 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS COVID19/ARPA271-0080-52800

77.98 19,821.72 0.00 70,178.28 0.00 90,000.00 STATE AID271-0080-54200
212.01 (280,017.64)0.00 530,017.64 364,109.12 250,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE271-0080-57300

0.00 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,000.00 RENAISSANCE ZONE REIMB271-0080-57500
86.19 4,143.46 0.00 25,856.54 2,111.78 30,000.00 COPY MACHINE REVENUE271-0080-62611
52.91 941.71 0.00 1,058.29 56.64 2,000.00 VIDEO CASSETTE USER FEES271-0080-62613
32.11 5,431.00 0.00 2,569.00 200.00 8,000.00 NON-RESIDENT INTERNET FEE271-0080-62615

100.00 (628.05)0.00 628.05 10.00 0.00 NON-RESIDENT ROOM USE271-0080-65105
77.99 25,753.16 0.00 91,246.84 91,246.84 117,000.00 LIBRARY - PENAL FINES271-0080-65600
48.82 12,795.55 0.00 12,204.45 1,453.04 25,000.00 LIBRARY FINES271-0080-65700
75.71 2,671.60 0.00 8,328.40 1,157.68 11,000.00 LOST BOOK REVENUE271-0080-65900

1,367.34 (190,101.40)0.00 205,101.40 24,271.99 15,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS271-0080-66500
100.00 (4,100.00)0.00 4,100.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF EQUIPMENT271-0080-67300
126.06 (2,736.03)0.00 13,236.03 503.15 10,500.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE271-0080-67900
100.00 (95.20)0.00 95.20 3.60 0.00 DONATIONS271-0080-67907

0.00 41,068.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,068.48 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED271-0080-69901

1,651,784.10 0.00 5,887,488.38 860,555.25 7,539,272.48 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9271 - LIBRARY EXPENDITURES
100.00 5.23 0.00 110,290.77 13,099.67 110,296.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL271-9271-70300
97.00 43,067.33 0.00 1,392,149.67 166,742.79 1,435,217.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES271-9271-70600
68.60 69,086.20 0.00 150,913.80 23,977.35 220,000.00 PERMANENT PART-TIME EMP271-9271-70714
1.58 19,683.40 0.00 316.60 0.00 20,000.00 OVERTIME271-9271-70900

63.93 5,590.25 0.00 9,909.75 2,608.37 15,500.00 SHIFT PREMIUM271-9271-71000
100.00 0.00 0.00 17,900.00 0.00 17,900.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE271-9271-71302
84.07 1,450.00 0.00 7,650.00 0.00 9,100.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE271-9271-71303
89.68 15,162.78 0.00 131,794.22 15,551.97 146,957.00 SOCIAL SECURITY271-9271-71500
77.83 95,801.52 0.00 336,245.48 32,264.23 432,047.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES271-9271-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 182,696.00 15,221.00 182,696.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE271-9271-71904
93.23 1,746.34 0.00 24,036.66 2,774.61 25,783.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE271-9271-71905
90.84 199.50 0.00 1,978.50 167.56 2,178.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP271-9271-71906
91.15 3,699.42 0.00 38,094.58 1,208.30 41,794.00 LONGEVITY271-9271-72100
36.62 32,452.33 0.00 18,752.67 0.00 51,205.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION271-9271-72101

100.00 0.00 0.00 373,308.00 31,109.00 373,308.00 RETIREMENT FUND271-9271-72200
93.11 10,684.66 0.00 144,342.34 16,272.82 155,027.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP271-9271-72201
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 UNIFORMS271-9271-72401

64.80 31,679.33 0.00 58,320.67 15,498.97 90,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES271-9271-72700
44.88 11,023.76 0.00 8,976.24 1,988.40 20,000.00 COPY MACHINE EXPENSE271-9271-72702
76.05 68,250.64 11,853.38 204,845.98 25,047.97 284,950.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES271-9271-80100



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 30/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 271 - LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE
78.36 45,887.23 0.00 166,112.77 0.00 212,000.00 COOPERATIVE SERVICES271-9271-80117
53.98 29,910.86 0.00 35,089.14 0.00 65,000.00 LIBRARY COOP INDIRECT AID271-9271-80130
7.18 2,784.71 0.00 215.29 28.87 3,000.00 POSTAGE271-9271-80200
0.00 125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS271-9271-80301

100.00 0.08 0.00 16,099.92 4,830.79 16,100.00 DIGITAL VIDEO DISCS271-9271-82201
100.00 0.49 0.00 100,999.51 41,461.63 101,000.00 LIBRARY CIRCULATING MAT271-9271-82202
89.73 2,208.67 0.00 19,291.33 0.00 21,500.00 PERIODICALS271-9271-82207
75.40 6,150.83 0.00 18,849.17 241.29 25,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO271-9271-85300
16.74 166.52 0.00 33.48 0.00 200.00 MILEAGE271-9271-86100
33.09 2,007.39 0.00 992.61 86.35 3,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE271-9271-86300
48.12 7,781.74 0.00 7,218.26 3,616.26 15,000.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS271-9271-86400
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 BOOK BINDING271-9271-90200

100.00 0.00 0.00 46,900.00 3,912.00 46,900.00 INSURANCE & BONDS271-9271-91000
99.56 949.78 0.00 214,050.22 23,586.15 215,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES271-9271-92000
75.62 15,238.76 28,541.00 18,720.24 8,183.92 62,500.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE271-9271-93000

100.00 0.00 0.00 269,100.00 22,425.00 269,100.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS271-9271-95000
100.00 2.42 0.00 105,305.58 0.00 105,308.00 TRANS TO FUND 386 BOND PMT271-9271-96470
85.42 36,167.52 23,000.00 188,832.48 14,204.16 248,000.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS271-9271-97400
27.17 69,116.19 0.00 25,783.81 7,381.54 94,900.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT271-9271-98000
96.81 894.00 0.00 27,106.00 0.00 28,000.00 VEHICLES271-9271-98100

100.00 0.20 0.00 314,999.80 106,843.52 315,000.00 BOOKS271-9271-98200
0.00 2,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000,000.00 ARPA EXPENDITURES271-9271-98500
0.00 30,068.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,068.48 EMERGENCY CONNECTIVITY GRANT ECF271-9271-98505

(2,659,443.56)(63,394.38)(4,788,221.54)(600,334.49)(7,511,059.48)Net - Dept 9271 - LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

3,671.61 (1,007,659.46)(63,394.38)1,099,266.84 260,220.76 28,213.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

64.59 2,659,443.56 63,394.38 4,788,221.54 600,334.49 7,511,059.48 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
78.09 1,651,784.10 0.00 5,887,488.38 860,555.25 7,539,272.48 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 271 - LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE:

Fund 273 - CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

56.80 709,061.34 0.00 932,151.30 431,328.06 1,641,212.64 DRAWDOWN273-0080-53100
18.03 1,985,353.82 0.00 436,720.16 220,467.99 2,422,073.98 PROGRAM INCOME273-0080-53102

116.89 (77,210.19)0.00 534,325.06 12,134.86 457,114.87 HUD CARES ACT FUNDING273-0080-53118
100.00 (514.86)0.00 514.86 21.46 0.00 INTEREST EARNED273-0080-66500

2,616,690.11 0.00 1,903,711.38 663,952.37 4,520,401.49 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9441 - PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS
100.00 0.00 0.00 344,858.26 315,894.44 344,858.26 STREET PROGRAM273-9441-80183

0.00 106,238.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 106,238.53 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE273-9441-88102

(106,238.53)0.00 (344,858.26)(315,894.44)(451,096.79)Net - Dept 9441 - PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS

Dept 9666 - ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS
21.34 547,930.41 0.00 148,636.50 21,915.00 696,566.91 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES273-9666-70600
47.56 75,326.05 0.00 68,311.50 4,410.00 143,637.55 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE273-9666-70712



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 31/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 273 - CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND
11.76 10,500.00 0.00 1,400.00 0.00 11,900.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE273-9666-71302
66.67 350.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 1,050.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE273-9666-71303
32.65 35,446.19 0.00 17,179.87 2,250.72 52,626.06 SOCIAL SECURITY273-9666-71500

131.20 (12,675.44)0.00 53,306.95 5,746.83 40,631.51 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES273-9666-71900
14.56 134,046.45 0.00 22,837.00 1,904.00 156,883.45 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE273-9666-71904

100.00 (105.00)0.00 105.00 105.00 0.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE273-9666-71905
0.00 1,581.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,581.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP273-9666-71906

17.82 38,206.37 0.00 8,282.32 3,400.00 46,488.69 LONGEVITY273-9666-72100
22.08 78,136.89 0.00 22,137.31 3,203.22 100,274.20 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP273-9666-72201
8.98 4,935.55 0.00 486.84 0.00 5,422.39 OFFICE SUPPLIES273-9666-72700

38.04 2,345.21 0.00 1,439.87 0.00 3,785.08 COPY MACHINE EXPENSE273-9666-72702
34.24 26,690.00 0.00 13,900.00 0.00 40,590.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT273-9666-80105

100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 FAIR HOUSING ACTIVITY273-9666-80111
0.00 1,618.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,618.00 MILEAGE273-9666-86100

20.80 2,395.00 0.00 629.00 0.00 3,024.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS273-9666-86400
0.00 169,258.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 169,258.12 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE273-9666-88102

207.57 (1,290.85)0.00 2,490.85 666.00 1,200.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING273-9666-90000
0.00 2,888.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,888.88 INSURANCE & BONDS273-9666-91000
2.95 139,017.57 0.00 4,218.62 438.79 143,236.19 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS273-9666-95000

100.00 0.00 0.00 7,084.00 0.00 7,084.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT273-9666-98000

(1,256,600.40)0.00 (373,645.63)(44,539.56)(1,630,246.03)Net - Dept 9666 - ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS

Dept 9706 - RESID REHAB DELIVERY
0.00 102,416.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 102,416.39 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES273-9706-70600

20.22 292,359.20 0.00 74,116.12 8,551.86 366,475.32 INSPECTORS273-9706-70609
0.00 34,300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 34,300.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION273-9706-70705
0.00 38,636.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 38,636.34 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE273-9706-70712

80.00 100.00 0.00 400.00 0.00 500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE273-9706-71302
100.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 0.00 350.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE273-9706-71303
12.37 39,796.13 0.00 5,620.00 627.36 45,416.13 SOCIAL SECURITY273-9706-71500

332.15 (16,780.36)0.00 24,008.69 2,340.50 7,228.33 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES273-9706-71900
22.95 5,124.86 0.00 1,526.91 171.03 6,651.77 H.S.A. EXPENSE273-9706-71905
14.20 1,885.50 0.00 312.00 26.00 2,197.50 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP273-9706-71906
10.96 62,045.22 0.00 7,634.79 855.18 69,680.01 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP273-9706-72201
0.00 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES273-9706-80100

11.76 52,683.05 250.00 6,774.02 956.32 59,707.07 DELIVERY COSTS273-9706-80134
21.22 56,654.25 0.00 15,261.25 2,585.00 71,915.50 RISK ASSESSMENT/PAINT INS273-9706-80179
8.79 875.04 0.00 84.29 0.00 959.33 MILEAGE273-9706-86100

22.98 2,711.00 0.00 809.00 330.00 3,520.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS273-9706-86400

(689,806.62)(250.00)(136,897.07)(16,443.25)(826,953.69)Net - Dept 9706 - RESID REHAB DELIVERY

Dept 9707 - RESID REHAB PROJECTS
24.83 203,901.24 0.00 67,368.93 51,933.93 271,270.17 REHAB PROJECT COSTS273-9707-80118

174.51 (97,387.43)0.00 228,094.73 106,272.43 130,707.30 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE273-9707-88102
16.58 48,706.20 0.00 9,678.80 4,275.10 58,385.00 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE273-9707-88203

(155,220.01)0.00 (305,142.46)(162,481.46)(460,362.47)Net - Dept 9707 - RESID REHAB PROJECTS

Dept 9757 - PARK IMPROVEMENTS
0.24 543,342.34 0.00 1,300.00 1,300.00 544,642.34 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES273-9757-80100



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 32/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 273 - CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND
(543,342.34)0.00 (1,300.00)(1,300.00)(544,642.34)Net - Dept 9757 - PARK IMPROVEMENTS

Dept 9850 - UNALLOCATED EXPENSES
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 COOPERATIVE SERVICES273-9850-80117-CD2012

56.04 40,000.00 0.00 51,000.00 24,108.00 91,000.00 CHORE SERVICES273-9850-80156
59.24 26,705.00 0.00 38,820.00 19,130.00 65,525.00 SHELTER FOR THE HOMELESS273-9850-80157
0.00 4,014.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,014.34 CONTINGENCIES273-9850-80159

108.65 (6,366.43)0.00 80,000.00 500.00 73,633.57 CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER273-9850-80192
95.14 23,663.81 0.00 463,083.02 7,772.82 486,746.83 HOMELESS PREVENTION273-9850-80198
93.00 2,800.00 0.00 37,200.00 16,800.00 40,000.00 CHILD ADVOCACY273-9850-80232

(90,866.72)0.00 (670,103.02)(68,310.82)(760,969.74)Net - Dept 9850 - UNALLOCATED EXPENSES

46.48 (225,384.51)(250.00)71,764.94 54,982.84 (153,869.57)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

39.20 2,842,074.62 250.00 1,831,946.44 608,969.53 4,674,271.06 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
42.11 2,616,690.11 0.00 1,903,711.38 663,952.37 4,520,401.49 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 273 - CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND:

Fund 277 - H.O.M.E.
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

0.00 588,749.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 588,749.00 DRAWDOWN277-0080-53100
9.50 2,121,020.98 0.00 222,652.02 0.00 2,343,673.00 PROGRAM INCOME277-0080-53102

100.00 (8,135.96)0.00 8,135.96 897.98 0.00 INTEREST EARNED277-0080-66500

2,701,634.02 0.00 230,787.98 897.98 2,932,422.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9474 - CHDO HOUSING DEVELOPMENT
0.00 184,771.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 184,771.00 CHDO RESERVE277-9474-80149
0.00 24,831.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,831.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9474-88102

(209,602.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (209,602.00)Net - Dept 9474 - CHDO HOUSING DEVELOPMENT

Dept 9476 - ACQUISITION NEW CONSTRUCT
0.00 1,514,484.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,514,484.00 ENTITLEMENT277-9476-80197

152.87 (50,849.60)0.00 147,034.00 0.00 96,184.40 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9476-88102
100.00 (4,538.12)0.00 4,538.12 350.00 0.00 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE277-9476-88203

0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 IN KIND MATCH EXPENSE277-9476-88204

(1,484,096.28)0.00 (151,572.12)(350.00)(1,635,668.40)Net - Dept 9476 - ACQUISITION NEW CONSTRUCT

Dept 9707 - RESID REHAB PROJECTS
0.00 283,313.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 283,313.40 REHAB PROJECT COSTS277-9707-80118

35.89 319,350.50 0.00 178,795.00 73,675.00 498,145.50 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9707-88102

(602,663.90)0.00 (178,795.00)(73,675.00)(781,458.90)Net - Dept 9707 - RESID REHAB PROJECTS

Dept 9777 - PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 33/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 277 - H.O.M.E.
0.00 71,684.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 71,684.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES277-9777-70600
0.00 5,560.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,560.00 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE277-9777-70712
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 SOCIAL SECURITY277-9777-71500
0.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES277-9777-71900
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE277-9777-71904
0.00 6,944.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,944.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP277-9777-72201
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES277-9777-72700
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT277-9777-80105
0.00 (647.82)0.00 0.00 0.00 (647.82)BANK SERVICE CHARGES277-9777-80202
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS277-9777-86400
0.05 65,684.00 0.00 30.00 0.00 65,714.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9777-88102

75.78 226.00 0.00 707.00 0.00 933.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING277-9777-90000

(179,450.18)0.00 (737.00)0.00 (180,187.18)Net - Dept 9777 - PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION

79.93 225,821.66 0.00 (100,316.14)(73,127.02)125,505.52 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

11.80 2,475,812.36 0.00 331,104.12 74,025.00 2,806,916.48 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
7.87 2,701,634.02 0.00 230,787.98 897.98 2,932,422.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 277 - H.O.M.E.:

Fund 278 - HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

55.43 548,135.99 0.00 681,591.01 129,139.10 1,229,727.00 DRAWDOWN278-0080-53100
0.00 971,056.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 971,056.33 PROGRAM INCOME278-0080-53102

100.00 0.00 0.00 39,742.18 0.00 39,742.18 HUD CARES ACT FUNDING278-0080-53118

1,519,192.32 0.00 721,333.19 129,139.10 2,240,525.51 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9778 - HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES EXP
0.00 38,521.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 38,521.88 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES278-9778-70600
0.00 2,623.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,623.12 SOCIAL SECURITY278-9778-71500
0.00 4,554.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,554.71 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES278-9778-71900
0.00 3,630.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,630.22 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE278-9778-71904
0.00 3,878.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,878.03 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP278-9778-72201
0.00 12,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,200.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT278-9778-80105
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 MASTER LEASING PROGRAM278-9778-80136

61.43 22,577.91 0.00 35,956.20 7,776.00 58,534.11 SHORTERM RENT MTG UTILITY278-9778-80138
69.32 15,870.50 0.00 35,865.50 9,018.50 51,736.00 MOVE IN ASSISTANCE278-9778-80139

121.38 (600.00)0.00 3,406.64 0.00 2,806.64 PROJECT SPONSOR ADMIN278-9778-80235-WACV07
57.00 173,652.20 0.00 230,230.78 60,664.46 403,882.98 HOUSING ADVOCACY ASSIST.278-9778-80236
23.49 998,194.81 0.00 306,438.50 11,600.00 1,304,633.31 TENANT BASED RENTAL ASST.278-9778-80237
39.69 154,607.22 0.00 101,726.57 21,951.46 256,333.79 IN HOME NON-MEDICAL CARE278-9778-80238
33.20 2,188.81 0.00 1,088.00 0.00 3,276.81 PRINTING & PUBLISHING278-9778-90000
0.00 2,026.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,026.81 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS278-9778-95000

(1,483,926.22)0.00 (714,712.19)(111,010.42)(2,198,638.41)Net - Dept 9778 - HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES EXP



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 34/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 278 - HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES

15.81 35,266.10 0.00 6,621.00 18,128.68 41,887.10 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

32.51 1,483,926.22 0.00 714,712.19 111,010.42 2,198,638.41 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
32.19 1,519,192.32 0.00 721,333.19 129,139.10 2,240,525.51 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 278 - HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES:

Fund 279 - NSP - 1
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (15,029.75)0.00 15,029.75 0.00 0.00 PROGRAM INCOME279-0080-53102

(15,029.75)0.00 15,029.75 0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (15,029.75)0.00 15,029.75 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (15,029.75)0.00 15,029.75 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 279 - NSP - 1:

Fund 280 - NSP - 3
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

0.00 15,075.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,075.13 DRAWDOWN280-0080-53100
100.00 0.00 0.00 (1,551.67)(10,154.93)(1,551.67)PROGRAM INCOME280-0080-53102

15,075.13 0.00 (1,551.67)(10,154.93)13,523.46 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9476 - ACQUISITION NEW CONSTRUCT
100.00 0.00 0.00 39.33 0.00 39.33 DELIVERY COSTS280-9476-80134

0.00 0.00 (39.33)0.00 (39.33)Net - Dept 9476 - ACQUISITION NEW CONSTRUCT

Dept 9779 - ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS
100.00 0.00 0.00 (1,591.00)0.00 (1,591.00)DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP280-9779-72201

0.00 15,075.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,075.13 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS280-9779-95000

(15,075.13)0.00 1,591.00 0.00 (13,484.13)Net - Dept 9779 - ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (10,154.93)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

11.47 15,075.13 0.00 (1,551.67)0.00 13,523.46 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
11.47 15,075.13 0.00 (1,551.67)(10,154.93)13,523.46 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 280 - NSP - 3:

Fund 281 - LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT
Dept 0080 - REVENUES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 35/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 281 - LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT
7.48 277,563.00 0.00 22,437.00 0.00 300,000.00 HEALTHY HOMES SUPPLEMENTAL GRANT 2019281-0080-53101

14.06 822,801.16 0.00 134,579.86 19,723.39 957,381.02 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT 2019281-0080-53119
12.51 106,440.11 0.00 15,215.22 3,214.39 121,655.33 MATCH281-0080-53203

100.00 (27.38)0.00 27.38 1.10 0.00 INTEREST EARNED281-0080-66500

1,206,776.89 0.00 172,259.46 22,938.88 1,379,036.35 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9666 - ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS
0.00 25,308.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,308.73 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES281-9666-70600

30.82 5,054.24 0.00 2,251.96 0.00 7,306.20 FEES & PER DIEM281-9666-72501
0.00 23,268.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,268.05 EMPLOYEE FRINGE BENEFITS281-9666-72502

57.03 2,641.35 0.00 3,505.60 0.00 6,146.95 TRANSPORTATION281-9666-72503
15.74 1,033.15 0.00 193.00 0.00 1,226.15 OFFICE SUPPLIES281-9666-72700
0.00 5,040.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,040.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT281-9666-80105
0.00 374.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 374.85 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT281-9666-98001

(62,720.37)0.00 (5,950.56)0.00 (68,670.93)Net - Dept 9666 - ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS

Dept 9706 - RESID REHAB DELIVERY
0.00 253,188.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 253,188.74 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES281-9706-70600
0.00 169,698.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 169,698.83 EMPLOYEE FRINGE BENEFITS281-9706-72502

60.29 945.00 250.00 1,185.00 250.00 2,380.00 TITLE SEARCH281-9706-80141
0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 MOLD TESTING281-9706-80177
0.00 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 ASBESTOS SURVEY281-9706-80178

45.96 19,945.50 250.00 16,711.00 2,590.00 36,906.50 RISK ASSESSMENT/PAINT INS281-9706-80179
0.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 ENGINEERING & INSP SVCS281-9706-80201
0.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 RELOCATION COSTS281-9706-80233
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 MILEAGE281-9706-86100

29.91 15,961.91 0.00 6,810.33 211.29 22,772.24 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE281-9706-88203

(494,239.98)(500.00)(24,706.33)(3,051.29)(519,446.31)Net - Dept 9706 - RESID REHAB DELIVERY

Dept 9707 - RESID REHAB PROJECTS
22.48 300,358.80 0.00 87,106.20 38,478.90 387,465.00 REHAB PROJECT COSTS281-9707-80118
18.26 220,710.00 0.00 49,290.00 26,853.00 270,000.00 HEALTHY HOMES REHAB281-9707-80228
8.50 90,478.20 0.00 8,406.80 3,003.10 98,885.00 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE281-9707-88203

(611,547.00)0.00 (144,803.00)(68,335.00)(756,350.00)Net - Dept 9707 - RESID REHAB PROJECTS

Dept 9850 - UNALLOCATED EXPENSES
20.45 14,973.46 0.00 3,850.00 3,850.00 18,823.46 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES281-9850-80100
20.07 3,597.00 0.00 903.00 120.00 4,500.00 EDUCATION281-9850-82403

(18,570.46)0.00 (4,753.00)(3,970.00)(23,323.46)Net - Dept 9850 - UNALLOCATED EXPENSES

13.21 1,187,077.81 500.00 180,212.89 75,356.29 1,367,790.70 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
12.49 1,206,776.89 0.00 172,259.46 22,938.88 1,379,036.35 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 281 - LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 36/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 281 - LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT

75.17 19,699.08 (500.00)(7,953.43)(52,417.41)11,245.65 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

Fund 357 - 2022 MTF DEBT RETIREMENT
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 0.83 0.00 922,054.17 0.00 922,055.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND357-0080-69902

0.83 0.00 922,054.17 0.00 922,055.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9357 - 2022 MTF DEBT EXPENDITURE
100.00 0.00 0.00 505,000.00 0.00 505,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR357-9357-99102
100.00 0.83 0.00 416,554.17 0.00 416,555.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR357-9357-99502
100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR357-9357-99802

(0.83)0.00 (922,054.17)0.00 (922,055.00)Net - Dept 9357 - 2022 MTF DEBT EXPENDITURE

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 0.83 0.00 922,054.17 0.00 922,055.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 0.83 0.00 922,054.17 0.00 922,055.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 357 - 2022 MTF DEBT RETIREMENT:

Fund 358 - 2013A REF 2006 CAP IMP
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

99.96 141.25 0.00 322,124.75 0.00 322,266.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND358-0080-69902

141.25 0.00 322,124.75 0.00 322,266.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9358 - 2006 CAP IMP DEBT EXPEND
100.00 0.02 0.00 305,305.98 0.00 305,306.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR358-9358-99102
100.00 0.41 0.00 16,459.59 0.00 16,460.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR358-9358-99502
71.84 140.82 0.00 359.18 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR358-9358-99802

(141.25)0.00 (322,124.75)0.00 (322,266.00)Net - Dept 9358 - 2006 CAP IMP DEBT EXPEND

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

99.96 141.25 0.00 322,124.75 0.00 322,266.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
99.96 141.25 0.00 322,124.75 0.00 322,266.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 358 - 2013A REF 2006 CAP IMP:

Fund 359 - 2015 (2008) CAP IMP DEBT - ROADS
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 2.12 0.00 191,643.88 0.00 191,646.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND359-0080-69902



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 37/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 359 - 2015 (2008) CAP IMP DEBT - ROADS
2.12 0.00 191,643.88 0.00 191,646.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9359 - 2008 CAP IMP DEBT EXPENSE
100.00 0.98 0.00 164,810.02 0.00 164,811.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR359-9359-99102
100.00 0.17 0.00 26,421.83 0.00 26,422.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR359-9359-99502
99.77 0.97 0.00 412.03 0.00 413.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR359-9359-99802

(2.12)0.00 (191,643.88)0.00 (191,646.00)Net - Dept 9359 - 2008 CAP IMP DEBT EXPENSE

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 2.12 0.00 191,643.88 0.00 191,646.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 2.12 0.00 191,643.88 0.00 191,646.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 359 - 2015 (2008) CAP IMP DEBT - ROADS:

Fund 360 - 2018 MTF DEBT
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 0.50 0.00 1,105,017.50 0.00 1,105,018.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND360-0080-69902

0.50 0.00 1,105,017.50 0.00 1,105,018.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9360 - 2018 MTF DEBT
100.00 0.00 0.00 790,000.00 0.00 790,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR360-9360-99102
100.00 0.50 0.00 314,517.50 0.00 314,518.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR360-9360-99502
100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR360-9360-99802

(0.50)0.00 (1,105,017.50)0.00 (1,105,018.00)Net - Dept 9360 - 2018 MTF DEBT

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 0.50 0.00 1,105,017.50 0.00 1,105,018.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 0.50 0.00 1,105,017.50 0.00 1,105,018.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 360 - 2018 MTF DEBT:

Fund 361 - 2021 MTF DEBT
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,258,700.00 0.00 1,258,700.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND361-0080-69902

0.00 0.00 1,258,700.00 0.00 1,258,700.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9361 - 2021 MTF DEBT
100.00 0.00 0.00 640,000.00 0.00 640,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR361-9361-99102
100.00 0.00 0.00 618,200.00 0.00 618,200.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR361-9361-99502
100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR361-9361-99802



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 38/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 361 - 2021 MTF DEBT

0.00 0.00 (1,258,700.00)0.00 (1,258,700.00)Net - Dept 9361 - 2021 MTF DEBT

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,258,700.00 0.00 1,258,700.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,258,700.00 0.00 1,258,700.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 361 - 2021 MTF DEBT:

Fund 381 - 2008 CAP IMP DEBT - SDWLK
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (36,562.38)0.00 36,562.38 0.00 0.00 TRANS FROM S/A FUND 802381-0080-69802

(36,562.38)0.00 36,562.38 0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9381 - 2008 CAP IMP DEBT EXPENSE
100.00 (35,189.98)0.00 35,189.98 0.00 0.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID381-9381-99100
100.00 (1,284.43)0.00 1,284.43 0.00 0.00 BOND INTEREST PAID381-9381-99500
100.00 (87.97)0.00 87.97 0.00 0.00 AGENT FEES381-9381-99800

36,562.38 0.00 (36,562.38)0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 9381 - 2008 CAP IMP DEBT EXPENSE

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (36,562.38)0.00 36,562.38 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (36,562.38)0.00 36,562.38 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 381 - 2008 CAP IMP DEBT - SDWLK:

Fund 385 - CHAPTER 20/21 DRAIN DEBT
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

29,249.30 (2,914.93)0.00 2,924.93 309.38 10.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS385-0080-66500

(2,914.93)0.00 2,924.93 309.38 10.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9385 - CH 20/21 DRAIN DEBT EXPEN
100.00 (8,162.50)0.00 8,162.50 0.00 0.00 MAINTENANCE FEES385-9385-99001

8,162.50 0.00 (8,162.50)0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 9385 - CH 20/21 DRAIN DEBT EXPEN

29,249.30 (2,914.93)0.00 2,924.93 309.38 10.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 385 - CHAPTER 20/21 DRAIN DEBT:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 39/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 385 - CHAPTER 20/21 DRAIN DEBT

52,375.70 5,247.57 0.00 (5,237.57)309.38 10.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (8,162.50)0.00 8,162.50 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Fund 386 - 2014 WCC REF DEBT 05
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (245,713.01)0.00 245,713.01 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER FROM P&R FUND386-0080-69208
100.00 (105,305.58)0.00 105,305.58 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER FROM LIBRARY386-0080-69271
100.00 (351,018.62)0.00 351,018.62 0.00 0.00 TRFR FROM CABLE TV FUND386-0080-69950

(702,037.21)0.00 702,037.21 0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9386 - B/A WCC REFUNDING EXPENSE
100.00 (558,206.11)0.00 558,206.11 0.00 0.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID386-9386-99100
100.00 (143,583.01)0.00 143,583.01 0.00 0.00 BOND INTEREST PAID386-9386-99500
100.00 (248.09)0.00 248.09 0.00 0.00 AGENT FEES386-9386-99800

702,037.21 0.00 (702,037.21)0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 9386 - B/A WCC REFUNDING EXPENSE

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (702,037.21)0.00 702,037.21 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (702,037.21)0.00 702,037.21 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 386 - 2014 WCC REF DEBT 05:

Fund 391 - 2013 DDA REF 2002
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,548,089.00 0.00 1,548,089.00 TRANS FROM DDA391-0080-69494

0.00 0.00 1,548,089.00 0.00 1,548,089.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9391 - DDA SERIES 02 EXPENDITURE
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,515,000.00 0.00 1,515,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID391-9391-99100
100.00 0.00 0.00 32,589.00 0.00 32,589.00 BOND INTEREST PAID391-9391-99500
100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES391-9391-99800

0.00 0.00 (1,548,089.00)0.00 (1,548,089.00)Net - Dept 9391 - DDA SERIES 02 EXPENDITURE

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,548,089.00 0.00 1,548,089.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,548,089.00 0.00 1,548,089.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 391 - 2013 DDA REF 2002:

Fund 393 - 2014 DDA REF 2003 & 2004
Dept 0080 - REVENUES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 40/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 393 - 2014 DDA REF 2003 & 2004
100.00 0.00 0.00 3,342,600.00 0.00 3,342,600.00 TRANS FROM DDA393-0080-69494

0.00 0.00 3,342,600.00 0.00 3,342,600.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9393 - DDA SERIES 04 DEBT EXPEND
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,920,000.00 0.00 2,920,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID393-9393-99100
100.00 0.00 0.00 422,100.00 0.00 422,100.00 BOND INTEREST PAID393-9393-99500
100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES393-9393-99800

0.00 0.00 (3,342,600.00)0.00 (3,342,600.00)Net - Dept 9393 - DDA SERIES 04 DEBT EXPEND

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 0.00 0.00 3,342,600.00 0.00 3,342,600.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 0.00 0.00 3,342,600.00 0.00 3,342,600.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 393 - 2014 DDA REF 2003 & 2004:

Fund 394 - 2015 DDA REF 2005
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,234,050.00 0.00 1,234,050.00 TRANS FROM DDA394-0080-69494

0.00 0.00 1,234,050.00 0.00 1,234,050.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9394 - DDA SERIES 05 DEBT EXPEND
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,010,000.00 0.00 1,010,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID394-9394-99100
100.00 0.00 0.00 223,550.00 0.00 223,550.00 BOND INTEREST PAID394-9394-99500
100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES394-9394-99800

0.00 0.00 (1,234,050.00)0.00 (1,234,050.00)Net - Dept 9394 - DDA SERIES 05 DEBT EXPEND

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,234,050.00 0.00 1,234,050.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,234,050.00 0.00 1,234,050.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 394 - 2015 DDA REF 2005:

Fund 410 - 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

95.34 23,316.39 0.00 476,683.61 36,745.29 500,000.00 COURT BLDG RENOVATION FEE410-0080-65803
8,005.39 (395,269.46)0.00 400,269.46 44,177.55 5,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS410-0080-66500

0.00 400,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400,000.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED410-0080-69901

28,046.93 0.00 876,953.07 80,922.84 905,000.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 41/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 410 - 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION
Dept 9410 - COURT BLDG RENOVATION EXP

61.25 348,765.17 310,900.35 240,334.48 20,914.39 900,000.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS410-9410-97400

(348,765.17)(310,900.35)(240,334.48)(20,914.39)(900,000.00)Net - Dept 9410 - COURT BLDG RENOVATION EXP

6,514.36 (320,718.24)(310,900.35)636,618.59 60,008.45 5,000.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

61.25 348,765.17 310,900.35 240,334.48 20,914.39 900,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
96.90 28,046.93 0.00 876,953.07 80,922.84 905,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 410 - 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION:

Fund 433 - 2018 MTF CONSTRUCTION
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (13,661.05)0.00 13,661.05 1,554.00 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS433-0080-66500

(13,661.05)0.00 13,661.05 1,554.00 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (13,661.05)0.00 13,661.05 1,554.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (13,661.05)0.00 13,661.05 1,554.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 433 - 2018 MTF CONSTRUCTION:

Fund 434 - 2021 MTF CONSTRUCTION
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (114,330.08)0.00 114,330.08 11,330.08 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS434-0080-66500

(114,330.08)0.00 114,330.08 11,330.08 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9434 - 2021 MTF CSTR EXPENDITURE
100.00 (5,149,188.63)0.00 5,149,188.63 0.00 0.00 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS434-9434-97450

5,149,188.63 0.00 (5,149,188.63)0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 9434 - 2021 MTF CSTR EXPENDITURE

100.00 5,034,858.55 0.00 (5,034,858.55)11,330.08 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (5,149,188.63)0.00 5,149,188.63 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (114,330.08)0.00 114,330.08 11,330.08 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 434 - 2021 MTF CONSTRUCTION:

Fund 435 - 2006 CAPITAL IMPROV BONDS
Dept 0080 - REVENUES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 42/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 435 - 2006 CAPITAL IMPROV BONDS
100.00 (101.76)0.00 101.76 0.08 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS435-0080-66500

(101.76)0.00 101.76 0.08 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9435 - 2006 CAPITAL IMPROV EXP.
100.00 (101.76)0.00 101.76 101.76 0.00 CONTRIB TO MAJOR STREETS435-9435-96202

101.76 0.00 (101.76)(101.76)0.00 Net - Dept 9435 - 2006 CAPITAL IMPROV EXP.

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (101.68)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (101.76)0.00 101.76 101.76 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (101.76)0.00 101.76 0.08 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 435 - 2006 CAPITAL IMPROV BONDS:

Fund 436 - 2008 CAPITAL IMPROV BONDS
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (0.04)0.00 0.04 0.01 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS436-0080-66500

(0.04)0.00 0.04 0.01 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9436 - 2008 CAPITAL IMP EXPENSE
100.00 (0.04)0.00 0.04 0.04 0.00 TRANS TO GENERAL FUND436-9436-96301

0.04 0.00 (0.04)(0.04)0.00 Net - Dept 9436 - 2008 CAPITAL IMP EXPENSE

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.03)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (0.04)0.00 0.04 0.04 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (0.04)0.00 0.04 0.01 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 436 - 2008 CAPITAL IMPROV BONDS:

Fund 437 - 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (38,563.71)0.00 38,563.71 4,254.73 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS437-0080-66500
100.00 (13,179,444.25)0.00 13,179,444.25 0.00 0.00 BOND PROCEEDS437-0080-69603

(13,218,007.96)0.00 13,218,007.96 4,254.73 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9437 - 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION
100.00 (89,988.00)0.00 89,988.00 0.00 0.00 BOND ISSUANCE COSTS437-9437-80129
100.00 (6,400,437.27)0.00 6,400,437.27 1,991,679.38 0.00 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS437-9437-97450

6,490,425.27 0.00 (6,490,425.27)(1,991,679.38)0.00 Net - Dept 9437 - 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 43/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 437 - 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION

100.00 (6,727,582.69)0.00 6,727,582.69 (1,987,424.65)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (6,490,425.27)0.00 6,490,425.27 1,991,679.38 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (13,218,007.96)0.00 13,218,007.96 4,254.73 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 437 - 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION:

Fund 438 - 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION
Dept 9438 - 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION

100.00 (384,909.78)0.00 384,909.78 384,909.78 0.00 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS438-9438-97450

384,909.78 0.00 (384,909.78)(384,909.78)0.00 Net - Dept 9438 - 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION

100.00 384,909.78 0.00 (384,909.78)(384,909.78)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (384,909.78)0.00 384,909.78 384,909.78 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 438 - 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION:

Fund 492 - BROWNFIELD AUTHORITY
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (424,179.30)0.00 424,179.30 0.00 0.00 TAXES - LIPARI WBCE PROPERTIES492-0080-40601
100.00 (104,157.47)0.00 104,157.47 0.00 0.00 TAXES - DKM HOLDINGS492-0080-40602
100.00 (265,395.28)0.00 265,395.28 0.00 0.00 TAXES - UNIVERSAL PROP.492-0080-40603
100.00 (15,944.82)0.00 15,944.82 0.00 0.00 TAXES - STAR WARREN492-0080-40604
100.00 (416,057.63)0.00 416,057.63 0.00 0.00 TAXES - MEIJER492-0080-40605
100.00 (11,610.45)0.00 11,610.45 0.00 0.00 TAXES-WARREN 10 MILE LLC492-0080-40606
100.00 (93,814.46)0.00 93,814.46 0.00 0.00 TAXES-LECOM/J.A.L.492-0080-40607
100.00 (8,289.59)0.00 8,289.59 940.18 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS492-0080-66500
100.00 (80,669.98)0.00 80,669.98 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE492-0080-67900

(1,420,118.98)0.00 1,420,118.98 940.18 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9492 - BROWNFIELD EXPENDITURES
100.00 (27,774.19)0.00 27,774.19 27,740.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES492-9492-80100
100.00 (399,024.25)0.00 399,024.25 399,024.25 0.00 PROJECT COSTS - LIPARI WBCE PROPERTIES492-9492-80701
100.00 (104,157.47)0.00 104,157.47 0.00 0.00 PROJECT COSTS - DKM492-9492-80702
100.00 (265,395.27)0.00 265,395.27 265,395.27 0.00 PROJECT COSTS - UNIVERSAL492-9492-80703
100.00 (15,482.96)0.00 15,482.96 15,482.96 0.00 PROJECT COSTS - STAR WARREN492-9492-80704
100.00 (403,615.22)0.00 403,615.22 403,615.22 0.00 PROJECT COSTS - MEIJER492-9492-80705
100.00 (8,486.06)0.00 8,486.06 8,486.06 0.00 PROJECT COSTS - WARREN 10 LLC492-9492-80706
100.00 (84,555.02)0.00 84,555.02 84,555.02 0.00 PROJECT COSTS LECOM/JAL492-9492-80707
100.00 (50,443.15)0.00 50,443.15 0.00 0.00 MISC CAPTURES DUE492-9492-80799

1,358,933.59 0.00 (1,358,933.59)(1,204,298.78)0.00 Net - Dept 9492 - BROWNFIELD EXPENDITURES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 44/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 492 - BROWNFIELD AUTHORITY

100.00 (61,185.39)0.00 61,185.39 (1,203,358.60)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (1,358,933.59)0.00 1,358,933.59 1,204,298.78 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (1,420,118.98)0.00 1,420,118.98 940.18 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 492 - BROWNFIELD AUTHORITY:

Fund 493 - DDA CONSTRUCTION FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (1,950.12)0.00 1,950.12 207.76 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS493-0080-66500

(1,950.12)0.00 1,950.12 207.76 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (1,950.12)0.00 1,950.12 207.76 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (1,950.12)0.00 1,950.12 207.76 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 493 - DDA CONSTRUCTION FUND:

Fund 494 - DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

104.91 (348,299.95)0.00 7,448,299.95 591,663.00 7,100,000.00 PROPERTY TAXES: DDA494-0080-40309
116.86 (707,998.00)0.00 4,907,998.00 0.00 4,200,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE494-0080-57300

5,483.46 (807,519.18)0.00 822,519.18 184,291.02 15,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS494-0080-66500
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE494-0080-67900
0.00 11,064,936.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,064,936.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED494-0080-69901

9,251,118.87 0.00 13,178,817.13 775,954.02 22,429,936.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9494 - DDA ADMIN EXPENDITURES
98.43 2,752.83 0.00 173,130.17 20,588.03 175,883.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL494-9494-70300
98.02 496.20 0.00 24,503.80 1,830.00 25,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP494-9494-70703
41.49 39,783.50 0.00 28,216.50 8,947.00 68,000.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION494-9494-70705
50.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 600.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE494-9494-71303
84.67 3,260.38 0.00 18,005.62 2,453.95 21,266.00 SOCIAL SECURITY494-9494-71500
32.11 57,886.65 0.00 27,377.35 2,736.46 85,264.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES494-9494-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 22,837.00 1,904.00 22,837.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE494-9494-71904
100.71 (26.31)0.00 3,726.31 437.54 3,700.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE494-9494-71905

0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP494-9494-71906
98.56 50.52 0.00 3,453.48 1,288.32 3,504.00 LONGEVITY494-9494-72100
58.33 2,082.20 0.00 2,914.80 0.00 4,997.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION494-9494-72101

100.72 (133.02)0.00 18,631.02 2,187.64 18,498.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP494-9494-72201
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES494-9494-72700

60.19 217,049.24 52,602.92 275,567.84 48,178.57 545,220.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES494-9494-80100
71.71 42.44 0.00 107.56 59.88 150.00 POSTAGE494-9494-80200
39.51 423.43 0.00 276.57 6.22 700.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO494-9494-85300

100.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 800.00 MILEAGE494-9494-86100
31.58 5,336.93 0.00 2,463.07 190.37 7,800.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS494-9494-86400
4.00 2,880.00 0.00 120.00 0.00 3,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES494-9494-92000

100.00 0.00 0.00 419,200.00 34,937.00 419,200.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS494-9494-95000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 45/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 494 - DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND
64.17 4,300.00 0.00 7,700.00 0.00 12,000.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES494-9494-95800
49.85 15,045.00 14,955.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 CITY FLOWER PLANTINGS494-9494-96123

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,548,089.00 0.00 1,548,089.00 TRANS TO 2013 (2002) DDA DEBT #391494-9494-96391
100.00 0.00 0.00 3,342,600.00 0.00 3,342,600.00 TRANS TO 2014 (2003&2004) DDA DEBT #393494-9494-96393
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,234,050.00 0.00 1,234,050.00 TRANS TO 2015 (2005 DDA) DEBT #394494-9494-96394
28.97 9,291,228.61 2,477,590.64 1,311,180.75 273,782.12 13,080,000.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS494-9494-97400

124.11 (427,702.24)119,744.35 2,081,635.89 0.00 1,773,678.00 EQUIPMENT494-9494-98400

(9,218,156.36)(2,664,892.91)(10,546,886.73)(399,527.10)(22,429,936.00)Net - Dept 9494 - DDA ADMIN EXPENDITURES

100.00 32,962.51 (2,664,892.91)2,631,930.40 376,426.92 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

58.90 9,218,156.36 2,664,892.91 10,546,886.73 399,527.10 22,429,936.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
58.76 9,251,118.87 0.00 13,178,817.13 775,954.02 22,429,936.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 494 - DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND:

Fund 495 - TIFA CONSTRUCTION FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

118.05 (58,660.46)0.00 383,660.46 0.00 325,000.00 TAX COLLECTIONS495-0080-40300
30.19 2,792.31 0.00 1,207.69 0.00 4,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE495-0080-57300
66.27 337.27 0.00 662.73 61.54 1,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS495-0080-66500
0.00 315,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 315,000.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED495-0080-69901

259,469.12 0.00 385,530.88 61.54 645,000.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9495 - TIFA EXPENDITURES
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES495-9495-70600

29.98 105,036.31 0.00 44,963.69 3,589.17 150,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES495-9495-80100
0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 FACADE IMPROVEMNT PROGRAM495-9495-80204

79.61 1,019.66 0.00 3,980.34 1,980.34 5,000.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION495-9495-88001
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE495-9495-93000

21.06 296,025.83 0.00 78,974.17 0.00 375,000.00 EQUIPMENT495-9495-98400

(517,081.80)0.00 (127,918.20)(5,569.51)(645,000.00)Net - Dept 9495 - TIFA EXPENDITURES

100.00 (257,612.68)0.00 257,612.68 (5,507.97)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

19.83 517,081.80 0.00 127,918.20 5,569.51 645,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
59.77 259,469.12 0.00 385,530.88 61.54 645,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 495 - TIFA CONSTRUCTION FUND:

Fund 536 - SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (3,130.00)0.00 3,130.00 179.00 0.00 CLEANING FEES536-0080-62610
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS536-0080-66500

100.92 (4,037.00)0.00 440,573.00 30,955.00 436,536.00 RENTAL REV - ONE BEDROOM536-0080-66701



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 46/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 536 - SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL
98.41 589.00 0.00 36,567.00 1,675.00 37,156.00 RENTAL REV - TWO BEDROOM536-0080-66702

105.66 (5,022.00)0.00 93,818.00 8,272.00 88,796.00 RENTAL REV - EFF ROOMS536-0080-66703
100.56 (2,532.00)0.00 454,181.00 37,853.00 451,649.00 ADMIN EXPENSE - JOS COACH536-0080-67737
117.43 (3,486.70)0.00 23,486.70 2,275.82 20,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE536-0080-67900

0.00 246,608.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 246,608.11 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED536-0080-69901

230,489.41 0.00 1,051,755.70 81,209.82 1,282,245.11 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9536 - STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES
97.65 8,317.32 0.00 345,169.68 41,669.75 353,487.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES536-9536-70600
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES536-9536-70700

118.45 (922.37)0.00 5,922.37 467.07 5,000.00 OVERTIME536-9536-70900
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE536-9536-71303
88.67 3,480.39 0.00 27,241.61 3,109.21 30,722.00 SOCIAL SECURITY536-9536-71500
93.29 6,998.41 0.00 97,310.59 9,149.59 104,309.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES536-9536-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 22,837.00 1,904.00 22,837.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE536-9536-71904
97.61 180.19 0.00 7,351.81 841.98 7,532.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE536-9536-71905

153.93 (375.36)0.00 1,071.36 99.14 696.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP536-9536-71906
100.00 (0.04)0.00 2,016.04 0.00 2,016.00 LONGEVITY536-9536-72100
89.36 1,550.26 0.00 13,018.74 0.00 14,569.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION536-9536-72101
96.97 1,148.00 0.00 36,759.00 4,209.94 37,907.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP536-9536-72201

106.04 (90.60)193.30 1,397.30 311.37 1,500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES536-9536-72700
137.98 (379.77)35.62 1,344.15 197.98 1,000.00 PROGRAM ACTIVITY SUPPLIES536-9536-76001
117.83 (2,674.99)5,587.46 12,087.53 1,102.84 15,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES536-9536-77600
116.81 (15,993.22)25,338.41 85,804.81 12,454.87 95,150.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES536-9536-80100

0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 POSTAGE536-9536-80200
132.02 (3,458.27)193.23 14,065.04 802.86 10,800.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO536-9536-85300
451.74 (1,758.72)875.00 1,383.72 0.00 500.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE536-9536-86300
100.00 0.00 0.00 37,300.00 3,112.00 37,300.00 INSURANCE & BONDS536-9536-91000
118.09 (28,040.63)0.00 183,040.63 29,193.66 155,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES536-9536-92000
49.17 29,229.04 2,717.20 25,553.76 1,643.62 57,500.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE536-9536-93000

100.00 0.00 0.00 84,000.00 7,000.00 84,000.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS536-9536-95000
100.00 0.00 0.00 28,125.00 28,125.00 28,125.00 PYMT TO CITY IN LIEU TAX536-9536-96807
90.26 16,756.49 86,814.28 68,524.34 56.72 172,095.11 EQUIPMENT - MAINTENANCE536-9536-98408
69.19 5,608.25 1,814.60 10,777.15 702.77 18,200.00 EQUIPMENT-APPLIANCES536-9536-98422

(45,074.38)(123,569.10)(1,113,601.63)(146,154.37)(1,282,245.11)Net - Dept 9536 - STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES

100.00 185,415.03 (123,569.10)(61,845.93)(64,944.55)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

96.48 45,074.38 123,569.10 1,113,601.63 146,154.37 1,282,245.11 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
82.02 230,489.41 0.00 1,051,755.70 81,209.82 1,282,245.11 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 536 - SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL:

Fund 537 - SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (5,132.00)0.00 5,132.00 320.00 0.00 CLEANING FEES537-0080-62610
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS537-0080-66500

100.37 (6,098.96)0.00 1,656,637.96 126,817.00 1,650,539.00 RENTAL REVENUES537-0080-66704
77.00 4,024.44 0.00 13,475.56 550.00 17,500.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE537-0080-67900
0.00 135,967.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 135,967.09 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED537-0080-69901



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 47/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 537 - SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

131,760.57 0.00 1,675,245.52 127,687.00 1,807,006.09 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9537 - JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES
99.82 228.87 0.00 126,417.13 15,041.54 126,646.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES537-9537-70600
49.86 12,535.00 0.00 12,465.00 2,025.00 25,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES537-9537-70700

135.92 (1,795.91)0.00 6,795.91 1,117.23 5,000.00 OVERTIME537-9537-70900
100.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 0.00 900.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE537-9537-71303
88.37 1,433.70 0.00 10,893.30 1,353.10 12,327.00 SOCIAL SECURITY537-9537-71500

109.48 (5,946.87)0.00 68,683.87 6,843.62 62,737.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES537-9537-71900
98.52 40.15 0.00 2,681.85 322.86 2,722.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE537-9537-71905
0.00 3,581.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,581.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION537-9537-72101

96.72 454.09 0.00 13,409.91 1,614.39 13,864.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP537-9537-72201
85.80 639.12 1,140.42 2,720.46 906.97 4,500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES537-9537-72700

102.62 (78.71)62.80 3,015.91 521.49 3,000.00 PROGRAM ACTIVITY SUPPLIES537-9537-76001
93.31 3,009.44 9,343.67 32,646.89 5,374.38 45,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES537-9537-77600
93.70 9,959.87 32,923.57 115,216.56 17,314.23 158,100.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES537-9537-80100
13.10 1,303.53 0.00 196.47 0.00 1,500.00 POSTAGE537-9537-80200

153.30 (2,931.49)765.31 7,666.18 863.52 5,500.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO537-9537-85300
197.66 (1,464.97)2,625.00 339.97 0.00 1,500.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE537-9537-86300
100.00 0.00 0.00 27,000.00 2,250.00 27,000.00 INSURANCE & BONDS537-9537-91000
90.13 12,343.17 0.00 112,656.83 17,994.10 125,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES537-9537-92000
86.15 14,468.25 33,727.60 56,304.15 7,430.58 104,500.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE537-9537-93000

100.00 0.00 0.00 559,381.00 46,616.00 559,381.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS537-9537-95000
75.40 76,995.98 209,929.13 26,084.98 6,251.05 313,010.09 EQUIPMENT - MAINTENANCE537-9537-98408
83.08 9,189.75 9,337.80 35,772.45 5,214.33 54,300.00 EQUIPMENT-APPLIANCES537-9537-98422

100.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 150,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID537-9537-99100
99.97 0.50 0.00 1,687.50 0.00 1,688.00 BOND INTEREST PAID537-9537-99500
8.33 229.17 0.00 20.83 0.00 250.00 AGENT FEES537-9537-99800

(134,193.64)(299,855.30)(1,372,957.15)(139,054.39)(1,807,006.09)Net - Dept 9537 - JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

100.00 (2,433.07)(299,855.30)302,288.37 (11,367.39)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

92.57 134,193.64 299,855.30 1,372,957.15 139,054.39 1,807,006.09 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
92.71 131,760.57 0.00 1,675,245.52 127,687.00 1,807,006.09 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 537 - SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH:

Fund 592 - WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

19.90 24,030.00 0.00 5,970.00 390.00 30,000.00 UNMETERED WATER SALES592-0080-46000
95.52 1,206,973.93 0.00 25,739,026.07 2,235,635.50 26,946,000.00 WATER SALES INDUSTRIAL592-0080-46101
99.77 2,674.32 0.00 1,160,365.68 96,557.95 1,163,040.00 WATER SERVICE CHARGE592-0080-46103

100.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00 7,500.00 90,000.00 PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION REVENUE592-0080-46300
80.29 197,115.86 0.00 802,884.14 85,569.52 1,000,000.00 PENALTIES592-0080-47000

115.22 (45,668.68)0.00 345,668.68 23,328.02 300,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME592-0080-47100
100.00 0.00 0.00 65,604.00 0.00 65,604.00 BUILDING RENTAL REVENUE592-0080-47200
79.13 3,130.00 0.00 11,870.00 0.00 15,000.00 GAIN/LOSS SALE OF EQUIP592-0080-47401
81.09 2,836.28 0.00 12,163.72 890.00 15,000.00 METER REPAIRS592-0080-47402
25.03 18,743.57 0.00 6,256.43 200.00 25,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICE592-0080-47404

141.60 (20,801.64)0.00 70,801.64 6,544.60 50,000.00 METER SALES592-0080-47405
132.41 (6,481.51)0.00 26,481.51 6,565.79 20,000.00 CENTER LINE TRANSMISSION592-0080-47406



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 48/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 592 - WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
89.39 108,694.54 0.00 916,223.46 59,394.80 1,024,918.00 PRE-TREATMENT SURCHARGES592-0080-47407
89.48 24,987.12 0.00 212,561.88 17,997.68 237,549.00 CROSS CONNECTION CHARGES592-0080-47408

116.45 (43,592.94)0.00 308,592.94 28,589.94 265,000.00 WWTP-OTHER INCOME592-0080-47410
94.78 1,000,504.85 0.00 18,179,895.15 1,588,634.29 19,180,400.00 SEWAGE TREATMENT CHARGE592-0080-47501
99.41 16,098.61 0.00 2,713,651.39 225,266.53 2,729,750.00 SEWER SERVICE CHARGE592-0080-47502
95.34 249,199.53 0.00 5,100,400.47 445,431.38 5,349,600.00 STATE MANDATED FEE592-0080-47503

1,345.99 (6,229,972.18)0.00 6,729,972.18 4,176,460.51 500,000.00 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS COVID19/ARPA592-0080-52800
100.00 (37,517.94)0.00 37,517.94 0.00 0.00 SAW GRANT592-0080-56900

3,737.90 (1,105,230.89)0.00 1,135,611.89 125,334.44 30,381.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS592-0080-66500
0.00 11,086,836.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,086,836.19 TRANSFER FROM RET EARNING592-0080-67601

81.61 3,677,099.20 0.00 16,322,900.80 0.00 20,000,000.00 FINANCING PROCEEDS592-0080-69600

10,129,658.22 0.00 79,994,419.97 9,130,290.95 90,124,078.19 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 1537 - GENERAL
97.42 297,765.54 0.00 11,248,234.46 2,853,140.78 11,546,000.00 WATER PURCHASES592-1537-92700
0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 BAD DEBT EXPENSE592-1537-95100

(397,765.54)0.00 (11,248,234.46)(2,853,140.78)(11,646,000.00)Net - Dept 1537 - GENERAL

Dept 1540 - WATER MAINTENANCE
86.29 349,473.47 0.00 2,200,044.53 262,520.33 2,549,518.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES592-1540-70600
68.82 55,450.94 0.00 122,410.06 10,756.50 177,861.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES592-1540-70700

124.11 (28,934.04)0.00 148,934.04 11,554.04 120,000.00 OVERTIME592-1540-70900
78.16 4,367.31 250.00 15,382.69 2,287.50 20,000.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE592-1540-71302

660.00 (8,400.00)0.00 9,900.00 0.00 1,500.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE592-1540-71303
85.27 32,890.34 0.00 190,350.66 21,583.78 223,241.00 SOCIAL SECURITY592-1540-71500
51.92 383,897.69 0.00 414,477.31 (8,864.64)798,375.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES592-1540-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 365,376.00 30,448.00 365,376.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE592-1540-71904
84.16 7,447.38 0.00 39,578.62 4,550.05 47,026.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE592-1540-71905

111.41 (416.88)0.00 4,070.88 353.08 3,654.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP592-1540-71906
73.91 17,270.23 0.00 48,926.77 3,400.00 66,197.00 LONGEVITY592-1540-72100

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,368,796.00 114,070.00 1,368,796.00 RETIREMENT FUND592-1540-72200
85.23 36,819.40 0.00 212,531.60 24,388.63 249,351.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP592-1540-72201
0.00 9,900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,900.00 UNIFORMS592-1540-72401

172.42 (318,663.88)343,491.43 415,172.45 84,650.06 440,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES592-1540-74000
212.26 (112,262.20)0.00 212,262.20 0.00 100,000.00 MATERIALS592-1540-78700
45.45 81,831.81 0.00 68,168.19 0.00 150,000.00 METER REPLACEMENT592-1540-78900

116.71 (125,320.05)27,248.26 848,071.79 62,357.91 750,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES592-1540-80100
138.93 (77,851.72)99,653.14 178,198.58 32,344.00 200,000.00 DIRT REMOVAL592-1540-80250
95.04 56,587.94 0.00 1,083,254.06 197,921.16 1,139,842.00 CONCRETE & SOD REPLACEMNT592-1540-80251
98.86 4,703.07 252,085.00 155,233.92 121,543.93 412,021.99 ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN EXPENSES592-1540-80253
99.53 2,375.00 234,655.00 262,970.00 60,280.00 500,000.00 LEAD AND COPPER RULE REPLACEMENTS592-1540-80254

100.00 (311.34)0.00 311.34 0.00 0.00 DWSRF GRANT EXPENSES592-1540-80255
55.89 17,644.05 0.00 22,355.95 1,269.10 40,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO592-1540-85300

107.50 (30,003.49)0.00 430,003.49 58,808.51 400,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE592-1540-86300
93.39 7,268.55 0.00 102,731.45 13,864.32 110,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES592-1540-92000
58.72 30,959.49 21,870.08 22,170.43 7,946.07 75,000.00 FACILITY MAINTENANCE592-1540-97500
0.00 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00 ARPA EXPENDITURES592-1540-98500

(896,723.07)(979,252.91)(8,941,683.01)(1,118,032.33)(10,817,658.99)Net - Dept 1540 - WATER MAINTENANCE

Dept 1560 - ADMINISTRATION
87.61 206,427.54 0.00 1,460,255.46 163,061.68 1,666,683.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES592-1560-70600



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 49/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 592 - WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
90.90 10,914.78 0.00 109,085.22 17,213.65 120,000.00 OVERTIME592-1560-70900
86.30 1,370.00 0.00 8,630.00 0.00 10,000.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE592-1560-71302

363.89 (4,750.00)0.00 6,550.00 0.00 1,800.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE592-1560-71303
86.50 18,984.22 0.00 121,625.78 13,932.43 140,610.00 SOCIAL SECURITY592-1560-71500
54.91 156,413.99 0.00 190,514.01 (1,819.47)346,928.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES592-1560-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 159,859.00 13,317.00 159,859.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE592-1560-71904
100.16 (44.28)0.00 26,952.28 3,082.23 26,908.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE592-1560-71905
96.51 59.00 0.00 1,633.00 129.18 1,692.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP592-1560-71906
96.69 1,413.70 0.00 41,303.30 7,556.52 42,717.00 LONGEVITY592-1560-72100

100.00 0.00 0.00 435,526.00 36,292.00 435,526.00 RETIREMENT FUND592-1560-72200
87.15 23,732.92 0.00 160,949.08 18,274.18 184,682.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP592-1560-72201
0.00 900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 UNIFORMS592-1560-72401

98.85 115.08 477.79 9,407.13 390.43 10,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES592-1560-74000
66.39 85,712.05 165.82 169,122.13 22,207.82 255,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES592-1560-80100
99.62 70.00 0.00 18,200.00 0.00 18,270.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT592-1560-80105

106.65 (16,614.54)3,236.78 263,377.76 (1,000.97)250,000.00 POSTAGE592-1560-80200
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 UNEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS592-1560-80300

47.93 10,414.00 0.00 9,586.00 915.22 20,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO592-1560-85300
1,109.71 (2,271.84)0.00 2,496.84 1,039.12 225.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE592-1560-86300

100.00 0.00 0.00 600,000.00 50,000.00 600,000.00 INSURANCE & BONDS592-1560-91000
83.82 129.46 0.00 670.54 99.17 800.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES592-1560-92000

100.00 0.00 0.00 2,876,900.00 239,738.00 2,876,900.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS592-1560-95000
112.21 (3,601.93)0.00 33,101.93 0.00 29,500.00 M.S.D.W.A. ANNUAL FEE592-1560-96160

(494,374.15)(3,880.39)(6,705,745.46)(584,428.19)(7,204,000.00)Net - Dept 1560 - ADMINISTRATION

Dept 1580 - WWTP
87.54 419,979.83 0.00 2,951,923.17 338,905.80 3,371,903.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES592-1580-70600
3.04 77,564.86 0.00 2,435.14 2,435.14 80,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES592-1580-70700

90.41 23,981.82 0.00 226,018.18 31,710.62 250,000.00 OVERTIME592-1580-70900
60.49 23,152.49 6,975.00 28,472.51 2,620.76 58,600.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE592-1580-71302

233.24 (6,129.16)0.00 10,729.16 0.00 4,600.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE592-1580-71303
87.60 7,191.75 0.00 50,808.25 0.00 58,000.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES592-1580-71308
85.27 44,205.59 0.00 255,948.41 31,102.75 300,154.00 SOCIAL SECURITY592-1580-71500

102.14 (1,425.68)0.00 68,117.68 29,285.60 66,692.00 HOLIDAY PAY592-1580-71700
53.15 415,203.57 0.00 471,003.43 (11,175.90)886,207.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES592-1580-71900

100.00 0.00 0.00 570,925.00 47,578.00 570,925.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE592-1580-71904
81.02 9,791.03 0.00 41,806.97 5,316.07 51,598.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE592-1580-71905

111.80 (431.66)0.00 4,089.66 367.58 3,658.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP592-1580-71906
93.20 5,360.65 0.00 73,484.35 11,688.56 78,845.00 LONGEVITY592-1580-72100

100.00 0.00 0.00 746,616.00 62,218.00 746,616.00 RETIREMENT FUND592-1580-72200
89.64 41,135.60 0.00 355,774.40 43,954.23 396,910.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP592-1580-72201
0.00 8,700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,700.00 UNIFORMS592-1580-72401

83.83 11,318.55 7,000.54 51,680.91 1,615.46 70,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES592-1580-74000
71.93 84,208.64 24,721.85 191,069.51 28,015.32 300,000.00 CHEMICALS592-1580-74300

123.44 (49,216.85)15,653.36 243,563.49 51,723.61 210,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES592-1580-80100
63.94 18,030.88 0.00 31,969.12 0.00 50,000.00 ODOR CONTROL592-1580-80252
51.61 145,177.06 60,000.00 94,822.94 0.00 300,000.00 ASH REMOVAL592-1580-81800

155.62 (15,572.98)0.00 43,572.98 921.23 28,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO592-1580-85300
114.30 (13,175.62)6,453.83 98,858.79 10,730.33 92,137.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE592-1580-86300
138.20 (229,181.00)0.00 829,181.00 96,828.46 600,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES592-1580-92000
115.12 (151,157.85)11,348.33 1,139,809.52 199,733.46 1,000,000.00 ELECTRIC POWER592-1580-92005
122.88 (148,692.58)97,385.83 701,306.75 130,215.19 650,000.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE592-1580-93001
126.26 (65,650.60)70,068.02 245,582.58 57,548.96 250,000.00 HEALTH, SAFETY & SECURITY592-1580-93020
99.67 83.50 0.00 24,916.50 95.00 25,000.00 MANAGEMENT AGENCY FEES592-1580-96201



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 50/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 592 - WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

(654,451.84)(299,606.76)(9,554,486.40)(1,173,434.23)(10,508,545.00)Net - Dept 1580 - WWTP

Dept 9044 - EXPENSE
108.58 (937,191.45)0.00 11,862,191.45 2,749,850.12 10,925,000.00 CONTRACTS AWARDED592-9044-97001
121.11 (21,109.00)0.00 121,109.00 0.00 100,000.00 BOND ISSUANCE COSTS-WATER592-9044-97003

958,300.45 0.00 (11,983,300.45)(2,749,850.12)(11,025,000.00)Net - Dept 9044 - EXPENSE

Dept 9045 - EXPENSE
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 CONTRACTS AWARDED592-9045-97001

(15,000.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (15,000.00)Net - Dept 9045 - EXPENSE

Dept 9047 - EXPENSE
47.90 1,580,062.44 656,794.32 796,143.24 141,435.34 3,033,000.00 EQUIPMENT - WATER MAINT592-9047-98040
46.73 12,949,210.78 731,930.37 10,628,630.05 2,113,158.69 24,309,771.20 EQUIPMENT - WWTP592-9047-98080

(14,529,273.22)(1,388,724.69)(11,424,773.29)(2,254,594.03)(27,342,771.20)Net - Dept 9047 - EXPENSE

Dept 9072 - EXPENSE
100.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00 0.00 90,000.00 BLDG AUTH BOND PRINCIPAL592-9072-99602
99.99 0.50 0.00 3,712.50 0.00 3,713.00 BLDG AUTH BOND INTEREST592-9072-99603

109.97 (599,999.91)0.00 6,616,487.91 825,000.00 6,016,488.00 CAP IMP BOND PRINCIPAL592-9072-99604
117.32 (568,898.18)0.00 3,852,849.18 829,006.25 3,283,951.00 CAP IMP BOND INTEREST592-9072-99605
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,325,000.00 0.00 1,325,000.00 SRF BOND PRINCIPAL592-9072-99606
100.00 (0.27)0.00 120,164.27 0.00 120,164.00 SRF BOND INTEREST592-9072-99607
107.99 (48,304.44)0.00 652,528.44 0.00 604,224.00 CAP EQUIP PRINCIPAL592-9072-99611
86.09 16,495.44 0.00 102,067.56 0.00 118,563.00 INSTALLMENT PUR INTEREST592-9072-99613

139.48 (1,184.39)0.00 4,184.39 0.00 3,000.00 OTHER COSTS592-9072-99700

1,201,891.25 0.00 (12,766,994.25)(1,654,006.25)(11,565,103.00)Net - Dept 9072 - EXPENSE

100.00 (4,697,737.90)(2,671,464.75)7,369,202.65 (3,257,194.98)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

83.55 14,827,396.12 2,671,464.75 72,625,217.32 12,387,485.93 90,124,078.19 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
88.76 10,129,658.22 0.00 79,994,419.97 9,130,290.95 90,124,078.19 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 592 - WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND:

Fund 701 - UNALLOCATED TAX FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (245,248,496.62)0.00 245,248,496.62 0.00 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS701-0080-40300

(245,248,496.62)0.00 245,248,496.62 0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9701 - UNALLOCATED TAX EXPEND
100.00 (27,038,616.58)0.00 27,038,616.58 0.00 0.00 PAID WARREN CONSOLIDATED701-9701-80001
100.00 (6,847,035.61)0.00 6,847,035.61 0.00 0.00 PAID CENTER LINE SCHOOLS701-9701-80002



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 51/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 701 - UNALLOCATED TAX FUND
100.00 (8,359,810.30)0.00 8,359,810.30 0.00 0.00 PAID WARREN WOODS SCHOOLS701-9701-80003
100.00 (9,824,914.09)0.00 9,824,914.09 0.00 0.00 PAID VAN DYKE SCHOOLS701-9701-80004
100.00 (8,495,384.92)0.00 8,495,384.92 0.00 0.00 PAID FITZGERALD SCHOOLS701-9701-80005
100.00 (1,818,459.89)0.00 1,818,459.89 0.00 0.00 PAID EAST DETROIT SCHOOLS701-9701-80006
100.00 (21,693,029.38)0.00 21,693,029.38 0.00 0.00 PAID COUNTY TREASURER-TAX701-9701-80007
100.00 (2,205,722.38)0.00 2,205,722.38 0.00 0.00 PAID STATE OF MICHIGAN701-9701-80008
100.00 (5,238,258.26)0.00 5,238,258.26 0.00 0.00 PAID MACOMB COUNTY COLLEG701-9701-80009
100.00 (18,188,571.84)0.00 18,188,571.84 0.00 0.00 PAID MACOMB INTERMEDIATE701-9701-80010
100.00 (23,072,020.47)0.00 23,072,020.47 0.00 0.00 PD COUNTY-MI S.E.T. TAX701-9701-80011
100.00 (16,559.19)0.00 16,559.19 0.00 0.00 PD MACOMB CO - LATE FEES701-9701-80013
100.00 (7,439,165.84)0.00 7,439,165.84 647,625.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO RDS SPEC REV701-9701-96204
100.00 (3,438,054.66)0.00 3,438,054.66 298,988.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO REC SPEC REV701-9701-96208
100.00 (10,320,085.36)0.00 10,320,085.36 897,275.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO SAN SPEC REV701-9701-96226
100.00 (383,660.46)0.00 383,660.46 0.00 0.00 TRANS TO TIFA OPERATING701-9701-96247
100.00 (4,715,476.94)0.00 4,715,476.94 410,229.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO LIB SPEC REV701-9701-96271
100.00 (1,432,968.15)0.00 1,432,968.15 0.00 0.00 TRANS TO BROWNFIELD AUTH701-9701-96280
100.00 (74,945,300.26)0.00 74,945,300.26 6,505,664.00 0.00 TRANS TO GENERAL FUND701-9701-96301
100.00 (41,100.93)0.00 41,100.93 0.00 0.00 TRANS TO GENL FUND- WEEDS701-9701-96302
100.00 (1,350,332.38)0.00 1,350,332.38 0.00 0.00 TRANS GENL FUND ADMIN FEE701-9701-96303
100.00 (284,706.88)0.00 284,706.88 0.00 0.00 TRANS GENL FUND-PENALTIES701-9701-96304
100.00 (7,448,299.95)0.00 7,448,299.95 591,663.00 0.00 TRANS TO DDA ADMIN FUND701-9701-96494
100.00 (378,803.98)0.00 378,803.98 0.00 0.00 REFUND OF CURRENT TAXES701-9701-96500
100.00 (194,309.53)0.00 194,309.53 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO WATER & SEWER701-9701-96592
100.00 (77,848.39)0.00 77,848.39 0.00 0.00 TRANS TO S/A FUND 802701-9701-96704

245,248,496.62 0.00 (245,248,496.62)(9,351,444.00)0.00 Net - Dept 9701 - UNALLOCATED TAX EXPEND

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (9,351,444.00)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (245,248,496.62)0.00 245,248,496.62 9,351,444.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (245,248,496.62)0.00 245,248,496.62 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 701 - UNALLOCATED TAX FUND:

Fund 801 - S/A REVOLVING FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (11,561.25)0.00 11,561.25 2,233.00 0.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS801-0080-42500
100.00 (3,405.07)0.00 3,405.07 0.00 0.00 PENALTIES & INT ON TAXES801-0080-44500
100.00 (500,000.00)0.00 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER FROM GEN FUND801-0080-69501

(514,966.32)0.00 514,966.32 2,233.00 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9801 - S/A REVOLVING EXPENDITURE
100.00 (139,332.00)49,400.00 89,932.00 16,848.00 0.00 NUISANCE ABATEMENT EXPENS801-9801-96700

139,332.00 (49,400.00)(89,932.00)(16,848.00)0.00 Net - Dept 9801 - S/A REVOLVING EXPENDITURE

Fund 801 - S/A REVOLVING FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 52/52Page:08/09/2023 12:08 PM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/23

INCR (DECR)
2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 801 - S/A REVOLVING FUND

100.00 (375,634.32)(49,400.00)425,034.32 (14,615.00)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (139,332.00)49,400.00 89,932.00 16,848.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (514,966.32)0.00 514,966.32 2,233.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 802 - SIDEWALK & TREE S/A FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (361,277.50)0.00 361,277.50 184,649.89 0.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS802-0080-42500
100.00 (4,168.45)0.00 4,168.45 17.75 0.00 PENALTIES & INT ON TAXES802-0080-44500

(365,445.95)0.00 365,445.95 184,667.64 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9802 - SIDEWALK/TREE EXPENDITURE
100.00 (500,059.23)0.00 500,059.23 457,480.45 0.00 SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT802-9802-80182
100.00 (279.00)0.00 279.00 0.00 0.00 POSTAGE802-9802-80200
100.00 (36,562.38)0.00 36,562.38 0.00 0.00 TRANS 2008 CAP IMP DEBT SA802-9802-96381

536,900.61 0.00 (536,900.61)(457,480.45)0.00 Net - Dept 9802 - SIDEWALK/TREE EXPENDITURE

100.00 171,454.66 0.00 (171,454.66)(272,812.81)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (536,900.61)0.00 536,900.61 457,480.45 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (365,445.95)0.00 365,445.95 184,667.64 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 802 - SIDEWALK & TREE S/A FUND:

17,060.52 9,951,680.14 (13,182,717.80)3,289,029.36 (21,333,648.98)57,991.70 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

152.15 (192,782,837.04)13,182,717.80 549,253,297.53 52,914,581.74 369,653,178.29 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
149.45 (182,831,156.90)0.00 552,542,326.89 31,580,932.76 369,711,169.99 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS



End of Item 8 



 
 
 

A RESOLUTION IN RECOGNITION OF  
AUTHOR JOE COCHRAN 

 
WHEREAS, The residents of Warren, Michigan are proud of the 
accomplishments of local author Joe Cochran; and  
 
WHEREAS, Joe Cochran recently co-authored a true-crime book, 
“Rogue Town,”; and  
 
WHEREAS, The re-released “Rogue Town,” originally by celebrity 
private-eye Vito Colucci Jr. and Dennis Griffin, includes new chapters 
authored by Joe Cochran; and  
 
WHEREAS, Joe Cochran is also working on a sequel, “Rogue Town 
II,”; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Citizens of Warren share in his excitement and are 
proud of his success in national true-crime investigating and reporting, 
and;  
 
WHEREAS, Since Joe Cochran made such a lasting, positive impact on 
so many young athletes in Warren, it is a distinct privilege to celebrate 
with him as he embarks on a new, exciting chapter in his career; and 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED the Warren City Council on 
behalf of the citizens of Warren, MI, do hereby proclaim that Joe 
Cochran be recognized and extend sincere best wishes in all his future 
endeavors.  
 
RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED this 15th day of August, 2023. 
 
Patrick Green, Council President (Mayor Pro Tem) 
Garry Watts, Council Vice President 
Mindy Moore, Council Secretary  
Jonathan Lafferty, Council Assistant Secretary 
Eddie Kabacinski, Councilmember 
Ron Papandrea, Councilmember 
Angela Rogensues, Councilmember 



End of Item 10 















































































































































End of Item 12 



MICHIGAN STATE-SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT FOR ALLOCATION OF
ALLERGAN, TEVA, CVS, WALMART, AND WALGREENS SETTLEMENT
AGREEMENTS

The People of the State of Michigan and its communities have been harmed
by misfeasance, nonfeasance, and malfeasance committed by certain entities within
the pharmaceutical industry. The conduct of such Pharmaceutical Entities has
caused, or contributed to the existence of, a public nuisance associated with the
opioid public health epidemic.

The State, through its Attorney General, and Litigating Local Governments,
through their elected representatives and counsel, are separately engaged in
litigation seeking to hold the Pharmaceutical Entities accountable for the damage
caused by their misfeasance, nonfeasance, and malfeasance by seeking
compensation for past damages and imposing the equitable remedy of nuisance
abatement. The State and Litigating Local Governments litigated their claims in
their proprietary, sovereign, and quasi-sovereign capacities.

To allocate monetary payments received from these Pharmaceutical Entities,
the State and Litigating Local Governments agree to the following State-
Subdivision Agreement:

I. Definitions

As used in this Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”):

A. “Administrative Fund” is 0.3% of the Local Government Share.

B. “Actual Attorney Fees” are the aggregate contingent fees paid to a
Local Litigating Attorney for work performed for a Litigating Local
Government for the Settlements and associated litigation, based on a
Litigating Local Government’s Actual Total Recovery. This does not
include any fee payments for common benefit work as defined by the
Settlements.

C. “Actual Total Recovery” is the aggregated monetary recovery that an
individual Litigating Local Government receives, based on that
Litigating Local Government’s Final Allocation Percentage and
aggregate Local Government Share.

D. “De minimis-share Local Government” is a Participating Local
Government whose Final Allocation Percentage is less than .0083%.



Page 2 of 8

E. “Final Allocation Percentage” is a Participating Local Government’s
Allocation Percentage as modified by the Litigation Adjustment.
Attached as Exhibit A is the Final Allocation Percentage for each Local
Government.

F. “Litigating Local Government Attorneys” are the law firms who were
retained by the Litigating Local Governments.

G. “Litigating Local Government Attorney Fee Fund” (“LLGAFF”) is an
annually adjusted percentage of the Local Government Share set aside
for Projected Attorney Fee installment payments.

H. “Litigating Local Governments” are the entities indicated as litigating
in Exhibit C of this agreement.

I. “Litigation Adjustment” is an adjustment applied to the Preliminary
Allocation Percentage.

J. “Local Government Share” is the portion of the Settlement Payments
payable to Participating Local Governments pursuant to this State-
Subdivision Agreement.

K. “Local Governments” are the entities located within the geographic
boundaries of the State of Michigan and identified in the Exhibits that
identify the eligible Local Governments of each of the Settlements.

L. “National Contingency Fee Fund” are the individual Contingency Fee
Funds established in the Settlements to compensate Litigating Local
Government Attorneys.

M. “National Fund Administrator” is the Settlement Fund Administrator
as defined by the Settlements.

N. “Neutral Special Master” is an independent mediator selected by the
State.

O. “Opioid Remediation” is the term as defined by the Settlements.

P. “Participating Local Governments” are the Local Governments who
have signed a Participation Agreement for the Settlements.

Q. “Parties” are the State and the Litigating Local Governments. The
singular word “Party” shall mean either the State or Litigating Local
Governments.

R. “Pharmaceutical Entities” are the “Released Entities” as defined by the
Settlements.



Page 3 of 8

S. “Preliminary Allocation Percentage” is the percentage listed for a
Participating Local Government in Exhibit B of this agreement.

T. “Projected Attorney Fees” are the anticipated contingent fees paid to a
Litigating Local Government Attorney for work performed for a
Litigating Local Government for the Settlements and associated
litigation, based on a Litigating Local Government’s Projected Total
Recovery. This does not include any fee payments for common benefit
work as defined by the Settlements.

U. “Projected Total Recovery” is the aggregated monetary recovery that
an individual Litigating Local Government is projected to receive
based on that Litigating Local Government’s Final Allocation
Percentage and aggregate Local Government Share.

V. “Settlements” are the Allergan, Teva, CVS, Walmart, and Walgreens
national settlement agreements related to opioids and entered by the
State between December 2022 and June 2023.

W. “Settlement Payments” are scheduled monetary payments received
through the Settlements.

X. “Special Circumstance Fund” is 5% of the Local Government Share.

Y. “State” is the State of Michigan acting through its Attorney General or
her designees.

Z. “State Share” is the portion of the Settlement Payments payable to the
State pursuant to this State-Subdivision Agreement.

II. Terms

1. Participation in Settlements: The Parties agree that to participate in
the Settlements, Local Governments must execute a Participation
Agreement.

2. Opioid Remediation: All Settlement Payments shall be utilized by
Participating Local Governments and the State for Opioid
Remediation, except as otherwise allowed by the Settlements. A
minimum of 70% of Settlement Payments must be used solely for
future Opioid Remediation.



Page 4 of 8

3. Distribution:

Settlement Payments are allocated as follows:

50% of Settlement Payments to the Local Government Share

50% of Settlement Payments to the State Share

4. Local Government Share Offset: Prior to Participating Local
Governments receiving their Final Allocation Percentage of the Local
Government Share, amounts will be deducted for the following funds:

Administrative Fund

Litigating Local Government Attorney Fee Fund

Special Circumstance Fund

5. Litigation Adjustment: The Parties recognize that the Litigating Local
Governments expended time, resources, and assumed risk in the
pursuit of litigation against the Pharmaceutical Entities. In
recognition of this commitment and contribution, the Litigating Local
Governments are entitled to a Litigation Adjustment of 12%.

6. Accelerated Participation Payments: Prior to the distribution of the
State Share, the National Fund Administrator shall allocate the
Projected Total Recovery for all De minimis-share Local Governments
from the State Share to those De minimis-share Local Governments.
This allocation shall be made in the first Settlement Payment. In
subsequent Settlement Payments, the National Fund Administrator
shall direct distributions of all De minimis-share Local Governments to
the State Share.

7. Non-Participant Reallocation: If a non-county Local Government does
not participate in the Settlement, then that non-county Local
Government’s share shall revert to the county(ies) in which it is
located. If a county Local Government does not participate in the
Settlements, that county’s share shall be reallocated to the
Participating Local Governments.

8. Litigation Costs: To the extent that Litigating Local Government
Attorneys receive cost reimbursement from the National Contingency
Fee Fund, then such reimbursed costs shall be deducted from any
remaining entitlement to costs as provided under individual retention
agreements.



Page 5 of 8

9. Attorney Fees:

a. Attorney fee payments shall be paid from the LLGAFF, but only
in years where Settlement Payments to the Local Government
Share are greater than $0.00.

b. Projected Attorney Fees shall be calculated as 15% of an
individual Litigating Local Government’s Projected Total
Recovery, as previously agreed upon in the Michigan State-
Subdivision for the Distributor and Janssen Settlements.
Projected Attorney Fees shall be paid in equal installments over
the shorter of: (i) the first seven Settlement Payments; or (ii) the
total number of Settlement Payments.

c. Litigating Local Government Attorneys must apply to the
National Contingency Fee Fund and seek the maximum
allowable contribution to their fee. To the extent that a
Litigating Local Government Attorney applies to the National
Attorney Contingency Fee Fund and the National Attorney
Contingency Fee Fund does not pay the Projected Attorney Fee
annual installment payment, the LLGAFF shall pay the
deficiency for that year. If a Litigating Local Government
Attorney does not apply to the National Attorney Contingency
Fee Fund, the LLGAFF shall not pay any deficiency. A
Projected Attorney Fee payment from the LLGAFF may not
exceed any restrictions in the Allergan, Teva, CVS, Walmart, or
Walgreens Settlement Agreements, respectively, that restrict
the amount of settlement funds that may be allocable to non-
Opioid Remediation purposes from each of those settlements.

d. Actual Attorney Fees shall be no greater than 15% of a
Litigating Local Government’s Actual Total Recovery.

e. If a Litigating Local Government’s Actual Total Recovery is less
than the Projected Total Recovery, the Litigating Local
Government Attorney shall return the amount received that is
greater than 15% of the Litigating Local Government’s Actual
Total Recovery.

f. The Parties shall endeavor to reconcile any timing discrepancies
between fee payments from the National Contingency Fee Fund
and the LLGAFF to assure payment of a 15% Attorney Fee.

10. Special Circumstance Fund: An application to receive additional
funding for any local impact of the opioid epidemic that is not captured
by a Local Government’s Allocation Percentage may be submitted to



Page 6 of 8

the Neutral Special Master for consideration. The Neutral Special
Master will decide the additional funding to be paid, if any, to all
applicants on an application-by-application basis. Any additional
funding allocated under this paragraph shall only be paid from the
Special Circumstance Fund. The deadline for initial applications shall
be determined by the Michigan Department of Attorney General and
reviewed for allocation determination by the Neutral Special Master.
The allocation decisions of the Neutral Special Master shall be final
and not appealable. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Local
Governments may submit applications to revise the Special
Circumstance Fund allocation determinations on March 29, 2030 to
reflect changes in circumstances, and the Neutral Special Master may
prospectively adjust the allocation of the Special Circumstance Fund at
that time. Local Governments are limited to one application prior to
the initial deadline and one subsequent application on March 29, 2030.
Application to the Special Circumstance Fund may not be made with
the express purpose of offsetting the Litigation Adjustment. The
Neutral Special Master shall be paid solely from the Administrative
Fund.

11. Allocation of Remaining Local Government Share: The remainder of
the Local Government Share after offsets shall be distributed to
Participating Local Governments in accordance with each
Participating Local Government’s Final Allocation Percentage.

12. Escrow Agent: An Escrow Agent shall be agreed upon by the State and
a majority of the Litigating Local Governments to administer the
distribution of the Local Government Share and all funds contained
within it pursuant to this State-Subdivision Agreement. The Escrow
Agent shall be entitled to a reasonable fee for their services, which
shall be paid solely from the Administrative Fund. Alternatively, the
Parties may explore whether the Escrow Agent’s role can be fulfilled by
the Settlement Fund Administrator as that term is defined in the
Settlements.

13. Reversion to Local Government Share:

a. Any amounts remaining in the Administrative Fund shall
remain in such fund until all anticipated administrative costs
associated with implementation of this agreement have been
paid, after which any remaining funds may revert to the Local
Government Share for distribution to Participating Local
Governments in accordance with their Final Allocation
Percentage.



Page 7 of 8

b. Any amounts remaining in the LLGAFF after paying the
Projected Attorney Fee annual installment payment shall revert
to the Local Government Share for distribution to Participating
Local Governments in accordance with their Final Allocation
Percentage. Any amount reverted to the Local Government
Share shall be distributed no later than the next Settlement
Payment.

III. Other Terms and Conditions

1. Governing Law and Venue: This agreement will be governed by the
laws of the State of Michigan. Any and all litigation arising under the
agreement, unless otherwise specified in this agreement, will be
instituted in either: (a) the Court that enters the Order if the matter
deals with a matter covered by the Order and the Court retains
jurisdiction; or (b) the appropriate State court in Michigan.

2. Modification: This agreement may only be modified by a written
amendment between the appropriate Parties. No promises or
agreements made after the execution of this agreement shall be
binding unless expressly reduced to writing and signed by the Parties.

3. Execution in Counterparts: This agreement may be executed in any
number of counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to be an
original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same
instrument.

4. Assignment: The rights granted in this agreement may not be assigned
or transferred by any Party without the prior written approval of the
other Party. No Party shall be permitted to delegate its
responsibilities or obligations under this agreement without the prior
written approval of the other Parties.

5. Additional Documents: The Parties agree to cooperate fully and
execute any and all supplementary documents and to take all
additional actions which may be reasonably necessary or appropriate
to give full force and effect to the basic terms and intent of this
agreement.

6. Captions: The captions contained in this agreement are for
convenience only and shall in no way define, limit, extend, or describe
the scope of this agreement or any part of it.

7. Entire Agreement: This agreement, including any attachments,
embodies the entire agreement of the Parties. There are no other
provisions, terms, conditions, or obligations. This agreement



Page 8 of 8

supersedes all previous oral or written communications,
representations, or agreements on this subject.

8. Construction: The Parties hereto hereby mutually acknowledge and
represent that they have been fully advised by their respective legal
counsel of their rights and responsibilities under this agreement, that
they have read, know, and understand completely the contents hereof,
and that they have voluntarily executed the same. The Parties hereto
further hereby mutually acknowledge that they have had input into
the drafting of this agreement and that, accordingly, in any
construction to be made of this agreement, it shall not be construed for
or against any Party, but rather shall be given a fair and reasonable
interpretation, based on the plain language of the agreement and the
expressed intent of the Parties.

9. Capacity to Execute Agreement: The Parties represent and warrant
that the individuals signing this agreement on their behalf are duly
authorized and fully competent to do so.

10. Effectiveness: This agreement shall become effective on the date on
which the last required signature is affixed to this agreement.



Exhibit A - Final Allocation Percentage

Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for Allergan, Teva, CVS, Walmart, and Walgreens Settlements

Local Government Final Allocation Percentage
Ada Township 0.0043760292%

Adrian City 0.0339626660%

Alcona County 0.0934630120%

Alger County 0.0879526161%

Algoma Township 0.0017535337%

Allegan County 0.4616561194%

Allen Park City 0.0642202609%

Allendale Charter Township 0.0046474905%

Alpena County 0.3552568075%

Alpine Charter Township 0.0015193823%

Ann Arbor City 0.2767977793%

Antrim County 0.2666726546%

Antwerp Township 0.0007847494%

Arenac County 0.1805504891%

Auburn Hills City 0.0703250556%

Bangor Charter Township 0.0065282392%

Baraga County 0.0830046065%

Barry County 0.2587191476%

Bath Charter Township 0.0321460332%

Battle Creek City 0.2045817057%

Bay City 0.0685863654%

Bay County 1.2330105691%

Bedford Township 0.0246542442%

Benton Charter Township 0.0542117185%

Benzie County 0.1559709002%

Berkley City 0.0214483383%

Berrien County 1.4353012866%

Beverly Hills Village 0.0274893432%

Big Rapids City 0.0146444451%

Birmingham City 0.0616071651%

Bloomfield Charter Township 0.1431441040%

Branch County 0.3823020966%

Brandon Charter Township 0.0178348199%

Brighton Township 0.0006049341%

Brownstown Charter Township 0.0618601336%

Exhibit A - Final Allocation Percentage

Rev. 2-28-23 1 of 8



Exhibit A - Final Allocation Percentage

Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for Allergan, Teva, CVS, Walmart, and Walgreens Settlements

Local Government Final Allocation Percentage
Burton City 0.0198287415%

Byron Township 0.0085803473%

Cadillac City 0.0592857184%

Caledonia Charter Township 0.0027577830%

Calhoun County 1.8505476605%

Cannon Township 0.0033093395%

Canton Charter Township 0.2635381672%

Cascade Charter Township 0.0121186350%

Cass County 0.4127455392%

Charlevoix County 0.2142858041%

Cheboygan County 0.3167238809%

Chesterfield Charter Township 0.1262511644%

Chippewa County 0.2680205692%

Clare County 0.2799817433%

Clawson City 0.0139497332%

Clinton Charter Township 0.6524317943%

Clinton County 0.5402669012%

Coldwater City 0.0077283577%

Commerce Charter Township 0.0198854362%

Comstock Charter Township 0.0084518668%

Cooper Charter Township 0.0009590766%

Crawford County 0.2886253251%

Davison Township 0.0088446355%

Dearborn City 0.2996583319%

Dearborn Heights City 0.1053620175%

Delhi Charter Township 0.0196753105%

Delta Charter Township 0.0405538922%

Delta County 0.2604485158%

Detroit City 7.1316532282%

Dewitt Charter Township 0.0367701778%

Dickinson County 0.2772929170%

East Bay Township 0.0014646767%

East Grand Rapids City 0.0207354059%

East Lansing City 0.1928773141%

Eastpointe City 0.1677249820%

Eaton County 1.0040382409%

Egelston Township 0.0059203305%

Emmet County 0.1813256578%

Emmett Charter Township 0.0081390406%

Rev. 2-28-23 2 of 8



Exhibit A - Final Allocation Percentage

Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for Allergan, Teva, CVS, Walmart, and Walgreens Settlements

Local Government Final Allocation Percentage
Escanaba City 0.0181020848%

Farmington City 0.0220247278%

Farmington Hills City 0.1651189520%

Fenton Charter Township 0.0018526954%

Fenton City 0.0479607189%

Ferndale City 0.0891131349%

Flat Rock City 0.0171781967%

Flint Charter Township 0.0255754903%

Flint City 2.9548125615%

Flushing Charter Township 0.0037431147%

Fort Gratiot Charter Township 0.0094416381%

Fraser City 0.0800906838%

Frenchtown Charter Township 0.0488838534%

Fruitport Charter Township 0.0129270962%

Gaines Township, Kent County 0.0089914131%

Garden City 0.0360229820%

Garfield Charter Township 0.0004066570%

Genesee Charter Township 0.0129462245%

Genesee County 2.0590679068%

Genoa Township 0.0000756167%

Georgetown Charter Township 0.0072026921%

Gladwin County 0.2150307736%

Gogebic County 0.0746722684%

Grand Blanc Charter Township 0.0209833611%

Grand Haven Charter Township 0.0112761850%

Grand Haven City 0.0347728914%

Grand Rapids Charter Township 0.0037568289%

Grand Rapids City 1.3440310108%

Grand Traverse County 0.9233801980%

Grandville City 0.0278015743%

Gratiot County 0.3525172203%

Green Oak Township 0.0321695305%

Grosse Ile Township 0.0214222891%

Grosse Pointe Park City 0.0283111539%

Grosse Pointe Woods City 0.0201749251%

Hamburg Township 0.0339303208%

Hamtramck City 0.1082345398%

Harper Woods City 0.0302106475%

Harrison Charter Township 0.1242049355%

Rev. 2-28-23 3 of 8



Exhibit A - Final Allocation Percentage

Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for Allergan, Teva, CVS, Walmart, and Walgreens Settlements

Local Government Final Allocation Percentage
Hartland Township 0.0002916646%

Hazel Park City 0.0439995757%

Highland Charter Township 0.0175909627%

Highland Park City 0.0233942274%

Hillsdale County 0.4179678350%

Holland Charter Township 0.0174327221%

Holland City 0.0989468652%

Holly Township 0.0024496552%

Houghton County 0.2492720157%

Huron Charter Township 0.0404726923%

Huron County 0.1750661517%

Independence Charter Township 0.0493200938%

Ingham County 2.3910807430%

Inkster City 0.0997567285%

Ionia City 0.0268462855%

Ionia County 0.5494312513%

Iosco County 0.3597973006%

Iron County 0.1234778975%

Iron Mountain City 0.0102890430%

Isabella County 0.6406629239%

Jackson City 0.1975961131%

Jackson County 0.6486601285%

Kalamazoo Charter Township 0.0310860965%

Kalamazoo City 0.2263063196%

Kalamazoo County 2.2227072398%

Kalkaska County 0.0983797692%

Kent County 3.1145250537%

Kentwood City 0.0850489860%

Keweenaw County 0.0040439910%

Lake County 0.0815750848%

Lansing City 0.5944941436%

Lapeer County 0.4730735299%

Leelanau County 0.1385869500%

Lenawee County 0.8823792954%

Lenox Township 0.0066875918%

Leoni Township 0.0054332410%

Lincoln Charter Township 0.0106649534%

Lincoln Park City 0.0949381273%

Livingston County 1.4976536818%

Rev. 2-28-23 4 of 8



Exhibit A - Final Allocation Percentage

Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for Allergan, Teva, CVS, Walmart, and Walgreens Settlements

Local Government Final Allocation Percentage
Livonia City 0.4479740966%

Luce County 0.0715137352%

Lyon Charter Township 0.0036024341%

Mackinac County 0.0543490033%

Macomb County 8.6511046551%

Macomb Township 0.0646503489%

Madison Heights City 0.0862367299%

Manistee County 0.3495468254%

Marion Township, Livingston County 0.0001188263%

Marquette City 0.0187316345%

Marquette County 0.6035274193%

Mason County 0.2785770312%

Mecosta County 0.1984658748%

Melvindale City 0.0310542941%

Menominee County 0.0944228353%

Meridian Charter Township 0.0423078149%

Midland City 0.1806420880%

Midland County 0.3217601862%

Milford Charter Township 0.0038407489%

Missaukee County 0.0599227243%

Monitor Charter Township 0.0026396387%

Monroe Charter Township 0.0071543602%

Monroe City 0.1256002278%

Monroe County 1.7154393930%

Montcalm County 0.6957834128%

Montmorency County 0.0985848161%

Mount Clemens City 0.0300567479%

Mount Morris Charter Township 0.0148781594%

Mount Pleasant City 0.0213788564%

Mundy Charter Township 0.0090106554%

Muskegon Charter Township 0.0215634933%

Muskegon City 0.1044619233%

Muskegon County 1.9100374032%

Muskegon Heights City 0.0299042116%

New Baltimore City 0.0287085237%

Newaygo County 0.5231812721%

Niles City 0.0348555605%

Niles Township 0.0128680285%

Northville Charter Township 0.0937410512%

Rev. 2-28-23 5 of 8



Exhibit A - Final Allocation Percentage

Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for Allergan, Teva, CVS, Walmart, and Walgreens Settlements

Local Government Final Allocation Percentage
Norton Shores City 0.0419374121%

Novi City 0.0875890282%

Oak Park City 0.0620117462%

Oakland Charter Township 0.0163938462%

Oakland County 5.8535727114%

Oceana County 0.2437642147%

Oceola Township 0.0002160479%

Ogemaw County 0.6231253016%

Ontonagon County 0.0564870884%

Orion Charter Township 0.0289580279%

Osceola County 0.2155121864%

Oscoda County 0.0586611524%

Oshtemo Charter Township 0.0074328492%

Otsego County 0.3179205988%

Ottawa County 0.8861345094%

Owosso City 0.0358761118%

Oxford Charter Township 0.0131849087%

Park Township, Ottawa County 0.0041475564%

Pittsfield Charter Township 0.0284820374%

Plainfield Charter Township 0.0087988887%

Plymouth Charter Township 0.0369908346%

Pontiac City 0.3368814739%

Port Huron Charter Township 0.0086247881%

Port Huron City 0.1557098020%

Portage City 0.0586895466%

Presque Isle County 0.1629846795%

Redford Charter Township 0.1266652554%

Riverview City 0.0288390774%

Rochester City 0.0238536559%

Rochester Hills City 0.0403860572%

Romulus City 0.1043054582%

Roscommon County 0.4301836680%

Roseville City 0.2553592802%

Royal Oak City 0.1551263540%

Saginaw Charter Township 0.0413527002%

Saginaw City 0.2574050901%

Saginaw County 1.8052764386%

Sanilac County 0.3884585223%

Sault Ste. Marie City 0.1102861730%

Rev. 2-28-23 6 of 8



Exhibit A - Final Allocation Percentage

Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for Allergan, Teva, CVS, Walmart, and Walgreens Settlements

Local Government Final Allocation Percentage
Schoolcraft County 0.0471801158%

Scio Charter Township 0.0030790141%

Shelby Charter Township 0.3026860745%

Shiawassee County 0.8126041030%

South Lyon City 0.0154738400%

Southfield City 0.2350837642%

Southfield Township 0.0000665064%

Southgate City 0.0530873036%

Spring Lake Township 0.0062120900%

Springfield Charter Township 0.0026713434%

St Clair County 2.2355271010%

St Joseph County 0.2548942158%

St. Clair Shores City 0.2031104044%

Sterling Heights City 1.0536459782%

Sturgis City 0.0358119958%

Summit Township, Jackson County 0.0087972622%

Superior Charter Township 0.0072444420%

Taylor City 0.2249624195%

Texas Charter Township 0.0031110081%

Thomas Township 0.0075956313%

Traverse City 0.0694748751%

Trenton City 0.0287924922%

Troy City 0.1410325234%

Tuscola County 0.4964109876%

Tyrone Township, Livingston County 0.0057576762%

Union Charter Township 0.0000306095%

Van Buren Charter Township 0.0769291491%

Van Buren County 0.4558652989%

Vienna Charter Township, Genesee County 0.0051656581%

Walker City 0.0344878971%

Warren City 1.3154129040%

Washington Township, Macomb County 0.0483326054%

Washtenaw County 2.6615292034%

Waterford Charter Township 0.1306353444%

Wayne City 0.0938477712%

Wayne County 11.4087527346%

West Bloomfield Charter Township 0.1567169672%

Westland City 0.3653116491%

Wexford County 0.3345381450%

Rev. 2-28-23 7 of 8



Exhibit A - Final Allocation Percentage

Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for Allergan, Teva, CVS, Walmart, and Walgreens Settlements

Local Government Final Allocation Percentage
White Lake Charter Township 0.0349824061%

Wixom City 0.0220746076%

Woodhaven City 0.0341752498%

Wyandotte City 0.0583665385%

Wyoming City 0.1526406854%

Ypsilanti Charter Township 0.0345854854%

Ypsilanti City 0.0536952762%

Zeeland Charter Township 0.0036753989%

Blackman Charter Township 0.0000000000%

Detroit Wayne Mental Health Authority 0.0000000000%

Total 100.0000000000%

Rev. 2-28-23 8 of 8



Exhibit B - Preliminary Allocation Percentage

Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for Allergan, Teva, CVS, Walmart, and Walgreens Settlements

Local Government Preliminary Allocation Percentage
Ada Township 0.0073233482%

Adrian City 0.0568370128%

Alcona County 0.0834491179%

Alger County 0.0785291215%

Algoma Township 0.0029345640%

Allegan County 0.7725881935%

Allen Park City 0.1074735355%

Allendale Charter Township 0.0077776425%

Alpena County 0.3171935781%

Alpine Charter Township 0.0025427083%

Ann Arbor City 0.4632250874%

Antrim County 0.2381005845%

Antwerp Township 0.0013132895%

Arenac County 0.1612057938%

Auburn Hills City 0.1176899978%

Bangor Charter Township 0.0109251027%

Baraga County 0.0741112558%

Barry County 0.4329702358%

Bath Charter Township 0.0537968516%

Battle Creek City 0.3423704436%

Bay City 0.1147802745%

Bay County 1.1009022938%

Bedford Township 0.0412592343%

Benton Charter Township 0.0907240950%

Benzie County 0.1392597323%

Berkley City 0.0358941044%

Berrien County 1.2815190059%

Beverly Hills Village 0.0460038135%

Big Rapids City 0.0245076907%

Birmingham City 0.1031004819%

Bloomfield Charter Township 0.2395537286%

Branch County 0.3413411577%

Brandon Charter Township 0.0298468290%

Brighton Township 0.0010123659%

Brownstown Charter Township 0.1035238283%

Exhibit B - Preliminary Allocation Percentage

Rev. 2-28-23 1 of 8



Exhibit B - Preliminary Allocation Percentage

Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for Allergan, Teva, CVS, Walmart, and Walgreens Settlements

Local Government Preliminary Allocation Percentage
Burton City 0.0331836857%

Byron Township 0.0143593354%

Cadillac City 0.0992155073%

Caledonia Charter Township 0.0046151897%

Calhoun County 1.6522746969%

Cannon Township 0.0055382276%

Canton Charter Township 0.2353019350%

Cascade Charter Township 0.0202807109%

Cass County 0.3685228029%

Charlevoix County 0.1913266108%

Cheboygan County 0.2827891794%

Chesterfield Charter Township 0.2112831498%

Chippewa County 0.2393040796%

Clare County 0.4685534972%

Clawson City 0.0233450803%

Clinton Charter Township 0.5825283878%

Clinton County 0.4823811618%

Coldwater City 0.0129335184%

Commerce Charter Township 0.0332785651%

Comstock Charter Township 0.0141443213%

Cooper Charter Township 0.0016050286%

Crawford County 0.2577011831%

Davison Township 0.0148016255%

Dearborn City 0.5014825529%

Dearborn Heights City 0.1763248603%

Delhi Charter Township 0.0329269168%

Delta Charter Township 0.0678675252%

Delta County 0.2325433177%

Detroit City 6.3675475252%

Dewitt Charter Township 0.0615354244%

Dickinson County 0.2475829616%

East Bay Township 0.0024511576%

East Grand Rapids City 0.0347010017%

East Lansing City 0.1722118876%

Eastpointe City 0.2806901834%

Eaton County 0.8964627151%

Egelston Township 0.0099077587%

Emmet County 0.3034511111%

Emmett Charter Township 0.0136208021%

Rev. 2-28-23 2 of 8



Exhibit B - Preliminary Allocation Percentage

Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for Allergan, Teva, CVS, Walmart, and Walgreens Settlements

Local Government Preliminary Allocation Percentage
Escanaba City 0.0161625757%

Farmington City 0.0368587005%

Farmington Hills City 0.2763289545%

Fenton Charter Township 0.0031005125%

Fenton City 0.0802629568%

Ferndale City 0.1491321203%

Flat Rock City 0.0287479606%

Flint Charter Township 0.0428009530%

Flint City 2.6382255013%

Flushing Charter Township 0.0062641566%

Fort Gratiot Charter Township 0.0158007179%

Fraser City 0.1340329179%

Frenchtown Charter Township 0.0818078358%

Fruitport Charter Township 0.0216336824%

Gaines Township, Kent County 0.0150472599%

Garden City 0.0602849815%

Garfield Charter Township 0.0006805464%

Genesee Charter Township 0.0216656939%

Genesee County 1.8384534882%

Genoa Township 0.0001265457%

Georgetown Charter Township 0.0120538094%

Gladwin County 0.3598571100%

Gogebic County 0.1249651212%

Grand Blanc Charter Township 0.0351159584%

Grand Haven Charter Township 0.0188708587%

Grand Haven City 0.0581929367%

Grand Rapids Charter Township 0.0062871075%

Grand Rapids City 1.2000276882%

Grand Traverse County 0.8244466054%

Grandville City 0.0465263367%

Gratiot County 0.3147475181%

Green Oak Township 0.0538361746%

Grosse Ile Township 0.0358505107%

Grosse Pointe Park City 0.0473791255%

Grosse Pointe Woods City 0.0337630289%

Hamburg Township 0.0567828826%

Hamtramck City 0.1811320680%

Harper Woods City 0.0505579556%

Harrison Charter Township 0.1108972638%

Rev. 2-28-23 3 of 8



Exhibit B - Preliminary Allocation Percentage

Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for Allergan, Teva, CVS, Walmart, and Walgreens Settlements

Local Government Preliminary Allocation Percentage
Hartland Township 0.0004881050%

Hazel Park City 0.0736339264%

Highland Charter Township 0.0294387306%

Highland Park City 0.0391505779%

Hillsdale County 0.3731855670%

Holland Charter Township 0.0291739126%

Holland City 0.1655890102%

Holly Township 0.0040995334%

Houghton County 0.2225642997%

Huron Charter Township 0.0361363324%

Huron County 0.2929757372%

Independence Charter Township 0.0825378903%

Ingham County 2.1348935205%

Inkster City 0.1669443281%

Ionia City 0.0449276471%

Ionia County 0.4905636172%

Iosco County 0.3212475898%

Iron County 0.1102481228%

Iron Mountain City 0.0091866455%

Isabella County 0.5720204678%

Jackson City 0.1764251010%

Jackson County 1.0855421077%

Kalamazoo Charter Township 0.0520230321%

Kalamazoo City 0.3787268993%

Kalamazoo County 1.9845600355%

Kalkaska County 0.1646399668%

Kent County 2.7808259408%

Kentwood City 0.1423307082%

Keweenaw County 0.0067676775%

Lake County 0.0728348971%

Lansing City 0.5307983425%

Lapeer County 0.7916953951%

Leelanau County 0.1237383482%

Lenawee County 0.7878386566%

Lenox Township 0.0111917816%

Leoni Township 0.0090926074%

Lincoln Charter Township 0.0178479538%

Lincoln Park City 0.1588803292%

Livingston County 1.3371907873%

Rev. 2-28-23 4 of 8



Exhibit B - Preliminary Allocation Percentage

Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for Allergan, Teva, CVS, Walmart, and Walgreens Settlements

Local Government Preliminary Allocation Percentage
Livonia City 0.3999768720%

Luce County 0.0638515493%

Lyon Charter Township 0.0060287256%

Mackinac County 0.0909538431%

Macomb County 7.7242005849%

Macomb Township 0.1081932941%

Madison Heights City 0.1443184148%

Manistee County 0.3120953798%

Marion Township, Livingston County 0.0001988576%

Marquette City 0.0313476613%

Marquette County 0.5388637672%

Mason County 0.2487294921%

Mecosta County 0.3321355122%

Melvindale City 0.0519698104%

Menominee County 0.1580179806%

Meridian Charter Township 0.0708027402%

Midland City 0.3023071472%

Midland County 0.5384703258%

Milford Charter Township 0.0064275489%

Missaukee County 0.1002815458%

Monitor Charter Township 0.0044174736%

Monroe Charter Township 0.0119729252%

Monroe City 0.2101937979%

Monroe County 1.5316423152%

Montcalm County 0.6212351900%

Montmorency County 0.0880221572%

Mount Clemens City 0.0503004024%

Mount Morris Charter Township 0.0248988150%

Mount Pleasant City 0.0357778255%

Mundy Charter Township 0.0150794621%

Muskegon Charter Township 0.0360868180%

Muskegon City 0.1748185396%

Muskegon County 1.7053905386%

Muskegon Heights City 0.0500451306%

New Baltimore City 0.0480441296%

Newaygo County 0.4671261358%

Niles City 0.0583312847%

Niles Township 0.0215348319%

Northville Charter Township 0.0836973671%

Rev. 2-28-23 5 of 8



Exhibit B - Preliminary Allocation Percentage

Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for Allergan, Teva, CVS, Walmart, and Walgreens Settlements

Local Government Preliminary Allocation Percentage
Norton Shores City 0.0701828658%

Novi City 0.1465815056%

Oak Park City 0.1037775542%

Oakland Charter Township 0.0274353387%

Oakland County 5.2264042066%

Oceana County 0.2176466203%

Oceola Township 0.0003615593%

Ogemaw County 0.5563618764%

Ontonagon County 0.0504349004%

Orion Charter Township 0.0484616785%

Osceola County 0.1924215950%

Oscoda County 0.0981702870%

Oshtemo Charter Township 0.0124389806%

Otsego County 0.2838576775%

Ottawa County 1.4829589190%

Owosso City 0.0600391920%

Oxford Charter Township 0.0220651355%

Park Township, Ottawa County 0.0069409957%

Pittsfield Charter Township 0.0254303905%

Plainfield Charter Township 0.0147250675%

Plymouth Charter Township 0.0619046968%

Pontiac City 0.3007870303%

Port Huron Charter Township 0.0144337077%

Port Huron City 0.2605826060%

Portage City 0.0982178051%

Presque Isle County 0.1455220353%

Redford Charter Township 0.2119761371%

Riverview City 0.0482626131%

Rochester City 0.0399194381%

Rochester Hills City 0.0675866509%

Romulus City 0.0931298734%

Roscommon County 0.3840925607%

Roseville City 0.4273474490%

Royal Oak City 0.2596061973%

Saginaw Charter Township 0.0692043420%

Saginaw City 0.4307711416%

Saginaw County 1.6118539630%

Sanilac County 0.3468379663%

Sault Ste. Marie City 0.0984697973%

Rev. 2-28-23 6 of 8



Exhibit B - Preliminary Allocation Percentage

Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for Allergan, Teva, CVS, Walmart, and Walgreens Settlements

Local Government Preliminary Allocation Percentage
Schoolcraft County 0.0789566063%

Scio Charter Township 0.0051527746%

Shelby Charter Township 0.5065495239%

Shiawassee County 0.7255393777%

South Lyon City 0.0258956950%

Southfield City 0.3934160797%

Southfield Township 0.0001112995%

Southgate City 0.0888423705%

Spring Lake Township 0.0103960225%

Springfield Charter Township 0.0044705319%

St Clair County 1.9960063402%

St Joseph County 0.4265691571%

St. Clair Shores City 0.3399081996%

Sterling Heights City 0.9407553377%

Sturgis City 0.0599318930%

Summit Township, Jackson County 0.0147223455%

Superior Charter Township 0.0121236785%

Taylor City 0.3764778630%

Texas Charter Township 0.0052063171%

Thomas Township 0.0127113988%

Traverse City 0.0620311385%

Trenton City 0.0481846521%

Troy City 0.2360199679%

Tuscola County 0.4432240961%

Tyrone Township, Livingston County 0.0096355544%

Union Charter Township 0.0000512255%

Van Buren Charter Township 0.0686867403%

Van Buren County 0.7628971716%

Vienna Charter Township, Genesee County 0.0086448035%

Walker City 0.0577159947%

Warren City 1.1744758071%

Washington Township, Macomb County 0.0808853142%

Washtenaw County 2.3763653602%

Waterford Charter Township 0.2186201385%

Wayne City 0.0837926529%

Wayne County 10.1863863702%

West Bloomfield Charter Township 0.2622681115%

Westland City 0.3261711153%

Wexford County 0.2986947723%

Rev. 2-28-23 7 of 8



Exhibit B - Preliminary Allocation Percentage

Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for Allergan, Teva, CVS, Walmart, and Walgreens Settlements

Local Government Preliminary Allocation Percentage
White Lake Charter Township 0.0585435626%

Wixom City 0.0369421752%

Woodhaven City 0.0571927749%

Wyandotte City 0.0976772465%

Wyoming City 0.2554463949%

Ypsilanti Charter Township 0.0578793100%

Ypsilanti City 0.0898598214%

Zeeland Charter Township 0.0061508332%

Blackman Charter Township 0.0000000000%

Detroit Wayne Mental Health Authority 0.0000000000%

Total 100.0000000003%

Rev. 2-28-23 8 of 8



Exhibit C - Litigating Local Governments

Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for Allergan, Teva, CVS, Walmart, and Walgreens Settlements

Local Government Litigating Local Government
Ada Township

Adrian City

Alcona County Yes

Alger County Yes

Algoma Township

Allegan County

Allen Park City

Allendale Charter Township

Alpena County Yes

Alpine Charter Township

Ann Arbor City

Antrim County Yes

Antwerp Township

Arenac County Yes

Auburn Hills City

Bangor Charter Township

Baraga County Yes

Barry County

Bath Charter Township

Battle Creek City

Bay City

Bay County Yes

Bedford Township

Benton Charter Township

Benzie County Yes

Berkley City

Berrien County Yes

Beverly Hills Village

Big Rapids City

Birmingham City

Bloomfield Charter Township

Branch County Yes

Brandon Charter Township

Brighton Township

Brownstown Charter Township

Exhibit C - Litigating Local Governments

Rev. 2-28-23 1 of 8



Exhibit C - Litigating Local Governments

Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for Allergan, Teva, CVS, Walmart, and Walgreens Settlements

Local Government Litigating Local Government
Burton City

Byron Township

Cadillac City

Caledonia Charter Township

Calhoun County Yes

Cannon Township

Canton Charter Township Yes

Cascade Charter Township

Cass County Yes

Charlevoix County Yes

Cheboygan County Yes

Chesterfield Charter Township

Chippewa County Yes

Clare County

Clawson City

Clinton Charter Township Yes

Clinton County Yes

Coldwater City

Commerce Charter Township

Comstock Charter Township

Cooper Charter Township

Crawford County Yes

Davison Township

Dearborn City

Dearborn Heights City

Delhi Charter Township

Delta Charter Township

Delta County Yes

Detroit City Yes

Dewitt Charter Township

Dickinson County Yes

East Bay Township

East Grand Rapids City

East Lansing City Yes

Eastpointe City

Eaton County Yes

Egelston Township

Emmet County

Emmett Charter Township

Rev. 2-28-23 2 of 8



Exhibit C - Litigating Local Governments

Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for Allergan, Teva, CVS, Walmart, and Walgreens Settlements

Local Government Litigating Local Government
Escanaba City Yes

Farmington City

Farmington Hills City

Fenton Charter Township

Fenton City

Ferndale City

Flat Rock City

Flint Charter Township

Flint City Yes

Flushing Charter Township

Fort Gratiot Charter Township

Fraser City

Frenchtown Charter Township

Fruitport Charter Township

Gaines Township, Kent County

Garden City

Garfield Charter Township

Genesee Charter Township

Genesee County Yes

Genoa Township

Georgetown Charter Township

Gladwin County

Gogebic County

Grand Blanc Charter Township

Grand Haven Charter Township

Grand Haven City

Grand Rapids Charter Township

Grand Rapids City Yes

Grand Traverse County Yes

Grandville City

Gratiot County Yes

Green Oak Township

Grosse Ile Township

Grosse Pointe Park City

Grosse Pointe Woods City

Hamburg Township

Hamtramck City

Harper Woods City

Harrison Charter Township Yes

Rev. 2-28-23 3 of 8



Exhibit C - Litigating Local Governments

Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for Allergan, Teva, CVS, Walmart, and Walgreens Settlements

Local Government Litigating Local Government
Hartland Township

Hazel Park City

Highland Charter Township

Highland Park City

Hillsdale County Yes

Holland Charter Township

Holland City

Holly Township

Houghton County Yes

Huron Charter Township Yes

Huron County

Independence Charter Township

Ingham County Yes

Inkster City

Ionia City

Ionia County Yes

Iosco County Yes

Iron County Yes

Iron Mountain City Yes

Isabella County Yes

Jackson City Yes

Jackson County

Kalamazoo Charter Township

Kalamazoo City

Kalamazoo County Yes

Kalkaska County

Kent County Yes

Kentwood City

Keweenaw County

Lake County Yes

Lansing City Yes

Lapeer County

Leelanau County Yes

Lenawee County Yes

Lenox Township

Leoni Township

Lincoln Charter Township

Lincoln Park City

Livingston County Yes

Rev. 2-28-23 4 of 8



Exhibit C - Litigating Local Governments

Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for Allergan, Teva, CVS, Walmart, and Walgreens Settlements

Local Government Litigating Local Government
Livonia City Yes

Luce County Yes

Lyon Charter Township

Mackinac County

Macomb County Yes

Macomb Township

Madison Heights City

Manistee County Yes

Marion Township, Livingston County

Marquette City

Marquette County Yes

Mason County Yes

Mecosta County

Melvindale City

Menominee County

Meridian Charter Township

Midland City

Midland County

Milford Charter Township

Missaukee County

Monitor Charter Township

Monroe Charter Township

Monroe City

Monroe County Yes

Montcalm County Yes

Montmorency County Yes

Mount Clemens City

Mount Morris Charter Township

Mount Pleasant City

Mundy Charter Township

Muskegon Charter Township

Muskegon City

Muskegon County Yes

Muskegon Heights City

New Baltimore City

Newaygo County Yes

Niles City

Niles Township

Northville Charter Township Yes

Rev. 2-28-23 5 of 8



Exhibit C - Litigating Local Governments

Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for Allergan, Teva, CVS, Walmart, and Walgreens Settlements

Local Government Litigating Local Government
Norton Shores City

Novi City

Oak Park City

Oakland Charter Township

Oakland County Yes

Oceana County Yes

Oceola Township

Ogemaw County Yes

Ontonagon County Yes

Orion Charter Township

Osceola County Yes

Oscoda County

Oshtemo Charter Township

Otsego County Yes

Ottawa County

Owosso City

Oxford Charter Township

Park Township, Ottawa County

Pittsfield Charter Township Yes

Plainfield Charter Township

Plymouth Charter Township

Pontiac City Yes

Port Huron Charter Township

Port Huron City

Portage City

Presque Isle County Yes

Redford Charter Township

Riverview City

Rochester City

Rochester Hills City

Romulus City Yes

Roscommon County Yes

Roseville City

Royal Oak City

Saginaw Charter Township

Saginaw City

Saginaw County Yes

Sanilac County Yes

Sault Ste. Marie City Yes

Rev. 2-28-23 6 of 8



Exhibit C - Litigating Local Governments

Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for Allergan, Teva, CVS, Walmart, and Walgreens Settlements

Local Government Litigating Local Government
Schoolcraft County

Scio Charter Township

Shelby Charter Township

Shiawassee County Yes

South Lyon City

Southfield City

Southfield Township

Southgate City

Spring Lake Township

Springfield Charter Township

St Clair County Yes

St Joseph County

St. Clair Shores City

Sterling Heights City Yes

Sturgis City

Summit Township, Jackson County

Superior Charter Township

Taylor City

Texas Charter Township

Thomas Township

Traverse City Yes

Trenton City

Troy City

Tuscola County Yes

Tyrone Township, Livingston County

Union Charter Township

Van Buren Charter Township Yes

Van Buren County

Vienna Charter Township, Genesee County

Walker City

Warren City Yes

Washington Township, Macomb County

Washtenaw County Yes

Waterford Charter Township

Wayne City Yes

Wayne County Yes

West Bloomfield Charter Township

Westland City Yes

Wexford County Yes

Rev. 2-28-23 7 of 8



Exhibit C - Litigating Local Governments

Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for Allergan, Teva, CVS, Walmart, and Walgreens Settlements

Local Government Litigating Local Government
White Lake Charter Township

Wixom City

Woodhaven City

Wyandotte City

Wyoming City

Ypsilanti Charter Township

Ypsilanti City

Zeeland Charter Township

Blackman Charter Township

Detroit Wayne Mental Health Authority Yes

Total

Rev. 2-28-23 8 of 8



State of Michigan

By: _____________________________

Its: _____________________________Chief Deputy Attorney General



FIRST ADDENDUM TO THE MICHIGAN STATE-SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT
FOR ALLOCATION OF ALLERGAN, TEVA, CVS, AND WALMART

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENTS

Addition of Walgreens Settlement

1. This Addendum amends the Agreement to insert Walgreens and/or the Walgreens

Settlement in each appropriate location to render the Agreement equally applicable to
Walgreens and the Walgreens Settlement as to the previously identified defendants and

relevant settlements.

2. Specifically, this Addendum makes the following amendments:

a. Amend the title to read: Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for the Allocation
of Allergan, Teva, CVS, Walmart, and Walgreens Settlement Agreements

b. Amend paragraph I.V. to read: ‘Settlements’ are the Allergan, Teva, CVS,

Walmart, and Walgreens national settlement agreements related to opioids and
entered by the State between December 2022 and June 2023.

c. Amend the last sentence of paragraph II.9.c. to read: A Projected Attorney Fee
payment from the LLGAFF may not exceed any restrictions in the Allergan, Teva,

CVS, Walmart, or Walgreens Settlement Agreements, respectively, that restrict the

amount of settlement funds that may be allocable to non-Opioid Remediation
purposes from each of those settlements.



State of Michigan

Addendum to the Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for Allocation of

Settlement Agreement

By:_________________________________________

Its: ________________________________________



Rev. 11.16.21
Exhibit Updates

MICHIGAN STATE-SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT FOR
ALLOCATION OF DISTRIBUTOR SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

AND JANSSEN SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

The People of the State of Michigan and its communities have
been harmed by misfeasance, nonfeasance, and malfeasance committed
by certain entities within the pharmaceutical industry. The conduct of
such Pharmaceutical Entities has caused, or contributed to the
existence of, a public nuisance associated with the opioid public health
epidemic.

The State, through its Attorney General, and Litigating Local
Governments, through their elected representatives and counsel, are
separately engaged in litigation seeking to hold the Pharmaceutical
Entities accountable for the damage caused by their misfeasance,
nonfeasance, and malfeasance by imposing the equitable remedy of
nuisance abatement. The State and Litigating Local Governments
litigated their claims in their proprietary, sovereign, and quasi-
sovereign capacities.

To allocate monetary payments received from these
Pharmaceutical Entities, the State and Litigating Local Governments
agree to the following State-Subdivision Agreement:

I. Definitions

As used in this Agreement:

A. “Administrative Fund” is 0.3% of the Local Government
Share.

B. “Actual Attorney Fees” are the aggregate contingent fees
paid to a Local Litigating Attorney for work performed for a
Litigating Local Government for the Settlements and
associated litigation, based on a Litigating Local
Government’s Actual Total Recovery for Calculating
Attorney Fees. This does not include any fee payments for
common benefit work as defined by the Settlements.



Page 2 of 10

C. “Actual Total Recovery for Calculating Attorney Fees” is the
aggregated monetary recovery that a Litigating Local
Government receives, based on that Litigating Local
Government’s Final Allocation Percentage and aggregate
Local Government Share less the aggregate amounts for the
Administrative Fund, Special Circumstance Fund plus the
aggregate amount paid by the Litigating Local Government
Attorney Fee Fund. For the avoidance of doubt, this may be
expressed mathematically as Final Allocation Percentage x
(Local Government Share – aggregate Administrative Fund
– aggregate Special Circumstance Fund + aggregate paid by
LLGAFF).

D. “Agreement” is this State-Subdivision Agreement.

E. “De minimis-share Local Government” is a Participating
Local Government whose Final Allocation Percentage is less
than .0023%.

F. “Final Allocation Percentage” is a Participating Local
Government’s Allocation Percentage as modified by the
Litigation Adjustment. Attached as Exhibit A is an
estimated projection of the Final Allocation Percentage for
each Local Government, assuming that all Local
Governments elect to participate in the Settlement.

G. “Litigating Local Government Attorneys” are the law firms
who were retained by the Litigating Local Governments.

H. “Litigating Local Government Attorney Fee Fund”
(“LLGAFF”) is an adjustable percentage of the Local
Government Share set aside for Projected Attorney Fee
installment payments.

I. “Litigating Local Governments” are the entities located in
the geographical boundaries of the State of Michigan that
are listed in Exhibit C of the Settlements.



Page 3 of 10

J. “Litigation Adjustment” is the adjusted component
distributed to Litigating Local Governments in recognition of
the commitment of time, resources, and assumption of risk
in litigation.

K. “Local Government Share” is the portion of the Settlement
Payments payable to Participating Local Governments
pursuant to this Agreement.

L. “Local Governments” are the entities located within the
geographic boundaries of the State of Michigan and
identified in Exhibit C or G of the Settlements.

M. “National Contingency Fee Fund” is the Contingency Fee
Fund established and defined by Exhibit R of the
Settlements.

N. “National Fund Administrator” is the Settlement Fund
Administrator as defined by the Settlements.

O. “Neutral Special Master” is an independent mediator
selected by the State.

P. “Opioid Remediation” is the term as defined by the
Settlements.

Q. “Participating Local Governments” are the Local
Governments who have signed a Participation Agreement in
the Settlements.

R. “Parties” are the State and the Litigating Local
Governments. The singular word “Party” shall mean either
the State or Litigating Local Governments.

S. “Pharmaceutical Entities” are the “Released Entities” as
defined by the Settlements.



Page 4 of 10

T. “Preliminary Allocation Percentage” is the percentage listed
for a Participating Local Government in Exhibit G of the
Distributor Settlement Agreement.

U. “Projected Attorney Fees” are the anticipated contingent fees
paid to a Litigating Local Government Attorney for work
performed for a Litigating Local Government for the
Settlements and associated litigation, based on a Litigating
Local Government’s Projected Total Recovery for Calculating
Attorney Fees. This does not include any fee payments for
common benefit work as defined by the Settlements.

V. “Projected Total Recovery for Calculating Attorney Fees” is
the aggregated monetary recovery that a Litigating Local
Government is projected to receive based on that Litigating
Local Government’s Final Allocation Percentage and
aggregate Local Government Share less the aggregate
amounts for the Administrative Fund and Special
Circumstance Fund. For the avoidance of doubt, this may be
expressed mathematically as Final Allocation Percentage x
(Local Government Share – aggregate Administrative Fund
– aggregate Special Circumstance Fund).

W. “Settlements” are the Distributor Settlement Agreement and
Janssen Settlement Agreement.

X. “Settlement Payments” are scheduled monetary payments
received through the Settlements.

Y. “Special Circumstance Fund” is 5% of the Local Government
Share.

Z. “State” is the State of Michigan acting through its Attorney
General or her designees.

AA. “State Share” is the portion of the Settlement Payments
payable to the State pursuant to this Agreement.



Page 5 of 10

II. Terms

1. Participation in Settlements: The Parties agree that
Litigating Local Governments, to participate in the
Settlements, will execute a Participation Agreement.

2. Opioid Remediation: All Settlement Payments shall be
utilized by Participating Local Governments and the State
for Opioid Remediation, except as otherwise allowed by the
Settlements. A minimum of 70% of Settlement Payments
must be used solely for future Opioid Remediation.

3. Distribution: Settlement Payments are allocated as follows:

50% of Settlement Payments to the Local Government
Share

50% of Settlement Payments to the State Share

4. Local Government Share Offset: Prior to Participating Local
Governments receiving their Final Allocation Percentage of
the Local Government Share, amounts will be deducted for
the following funds:

Administrative Fund

Litigating Local Government Attorney Fee Fund

Special Circumstance Fund

5. Litigation Adjustment: The Parties recognize that the
Litigating Local Governments expended time, resources, and
assumed risk in the pursuit of litigation against the
Pharmaceutical Entities. In recognition of this commitment
and contribution to a Settlement, the Litigating Local
Governments are entitled to a Litigation Adjustment of an
additional percentage of their Preliminary Allocation
Percentage, as follows:

16% for Litigating Local Governments that served as a
bellwether or filed suit in 2017



Page 6 of 10

12% for Litigating Local Governments that filed suit in
2018

8% for Litigating Local Governments that filed suit in
2019

6. Accelerated Participation Payments: Prior to the distribution
of the State Share, the National Fund Administrator shall
allocate the aggregate projected recovery for all De minimis-
share Local Governments from the State Share to those De
minimis-share Local Governments. This allocation shall be
made in the first Settlement Payment. In subsequent
Settlement Payments, the National Fund Administrator
shall direct distributions of all De minimis-share Local
Governments to the State Share.

7. Non-Participant Reallocation: If a non-county Local
Government does not participate in the Settlements, then
that non-county Local Government’s share shall revert to the
county(ies) in which it is located. If a county Local
Government does not participate in the Settlements, that
county’s share shall be reallocated to the Participating Local
Governments.

8. Attorney Costs: To the extent that Litigating Local
Government Attorneys receive cost reimbursement from the
National Contingency Fee Fund, then such reimbursed costs
shall be deducted from any remaining entitlement to costs as
provided under individual retention agreements.

9. Attorney Fees:

a. Attorney fee payments are only paid in years where
Settlement Payments received are greater than $0.00.

b. Projected Attorney Fees shall be calculated as 15% of a
Litigating Local Government’s Projected Total
Recovery for Calculating Attorney Fees. Projected
Attorney Fees shall be paid in installments over the
first seven Settlement Payments.



Page 7 of 10

c. Litigating Local Government Attorneys must apply to
the National Contingency Fee Fund and seek the
maximum allowable contribution to their fee. To the
extent that a Litigating Local Government Attorney
applies to the National Attorney Contingency Fee Fund
and the National Attorney Contingency Fee Fund does
not pay the Projected Attorney Fee installment
payment, the LLGAFF shall pay the deficiency for that
installment. If a Litigating Local Government
Attorney does not apply to the National Attorney
Contingency Fee Fund, the LLGAFF shall not pay any
deficiency.

d. Actual Attorney Fees shall be no greater than 15% of a
Litigating Local Government’s Actual Total Recovery
for Calculating Attorney Fees.

e. If a Litigating Local Government’s Actual Total
Recovery for Calculating Attorney Fees is less than the
Projected Total Recovery for Calculating Attorney
Fees, the Litigating Local Government Attorney shall
return the amount received that is greater than 15% of
the Litigating Local Government’s Actual Total
Recovery for Calculating Attorney Fees.

10. Special Circumstance Fund:

a. Applications to receive additional funding for any local
impact of the opioid epidemic that is not captured by a
Local Government’s Allocation Percentage may be
submitted to the Neutral Special Master for
consideration. The Neutral Special Master will decide
the additional funding to be paid, if any, to all
applicants on an application-by-application basis. Any
additional funding allocated under this paragraph
shall only be paid from the Special Circumstance Fund.
Initial applications to the Special Circumstance Fund
shall be made by March 30, 2022 and reviewed for
allocation determination by the Neutral Special
Master. The allocation decisions of the Neutral Special



Page 8 of 10

Master shall be final and not appealable.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, Local Governments
may submit applications to revise the Special
Circumstance Fund allocation determinations on
March 29, 2030 to reflect changes in circumstances,
and the Neutral Special Master may prospectively
adjust the allocation of the Special Circumstance Fund
at that time. Local Governments are limited to one
application prior to March 30, 2022 and one
subsequent application on March 29, 2030. Application
to the Special Circumstance Fund may not be made
with the express purpose of offsetting the Litigation
Adjustment. The Neutral Special Master shall be paid
solely from the Administrative Fund.

b. Attorney fees may be assessed on a Special
Circumstance Fund allocation. To the extent that an
attorney asserts a contingency fee interest upon a
Special Circumstance fund allocation, that fee interest
shall be capped at 15% of the fund allocation. Payment
of attorney fees for a Special Circumstance fund
allocation are the responsibility of the Participating
Local Subdivision.

11. Allocation of Remaining Local Government Share: The
remainder of the Local Government Share after offsets shall
be distributed to Participating Local Governments in
accordance with each Participating Local Government’s
Final Allocation Percentage.

12. Escrow Agent: An Escrow Agent shall be agreed upon by the
State and a majority of the Litigating Local Governments to
administer the distribution of the Local Government Share
and all funds contained within it pursuant to this
Agreement. The Escrow Agent shall be entitled to a
reasonable fee for its services, which shall be paid solely
from the Administrative Fund. Alternatively, the Parties
may explore whether the Escrow Agent’s role can be fulfilled
by the Settlement Fund Administrator as that term is
defined in the Settlements.



Page 9 of 10

13. Reversion to Local Government Share:

a. Any amounts remaining in the Administrative Fund
shall remain in such fund until all anticipated
administrative costs associated with implementation of
this Agreement have been paid, after which any
remaining funds may revert to the Local Government
Share for distribution to Participating Local
Governments in accordance with their Final Allocation
Percentage.

b. Any amounts remaining in the LLGAFF after paying
the Projected Attorney Fee installment payment shall
revert to the Local Government Share for distribution
to Participating Local Governments in accordance with
their Final Allocation Percentage. Any amount
reverted to the Local Government Share shall be
distributed no later than the next Settlement Payment.

III. Other Terms and Conditions

1. Governing Law and Venue: This Agreement will be governed
by the laws of the State of Michigan. Any and all litigation
arising under this Agreement, unless otherwise specified in
this Agreement, will be instituted in a State court in
Michigan

2. Modification: This Agreement may only be modified by a
written amendment between the Parties. No promises or
agreements made subsequent to the execution of this
Agreement shall be binding unless reduced to writing and
signed by the Parties.

3. Execution in Counterparts: This Agreement may be executed
in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be
deemed to be an original, but all of which together shall
constitute this Agreement.



Page 10 of 10

4. Assignment: The rights granted in this Agreement may not
be assigned or transferred by any Party without the prior
written approval of all the Parties. No Party shall be
permitted to delegate its responsibilities or obligations under
this Agreement without the prior written approval of all the
Parties.

5. Additional Documents: The Parties agree to cooperate fully
and execute any and all supplementary documents and to
take all additional actions which may be reasonably
necessary or appropriate to give full force and effect to the
basic terms and intent of this Agreement.

6. Captions: The captions contained in this Agreement are for
convenience only and shall in no way define, limit, extend, or
describe the scope of this Agreement or any part of it.

7. Entire Agreement: This Agreement, including any
attachments, embodies the entire agreement of the Parties.
There are no other provisions, terms, conditions, or
obligations. This Agreement supersedes all previous oral or
written communications, representations, or agreements on
this subject.

8. Construction: The Parties mutually acknowledge and
represent that they have been fully advised by their
respective legal counsel of their rights and responsibilities
under this Agreement. The Parties state that they have
read, know, and understand the contents of this Agreement.
The Parties state that they have voluntarily executed this
Agreement. This Agreement was drafted jointly by the
Parties and shall not be construed for or against any Party.

9. Capacity to Execute Agreement: The Parties represent and
warrant that the individuals signing this Agreement on their
behalf are authorized and fully competent to do so.



Exhibit A - Final Allocation Percentage

Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for Distributor Settlement and Janssen Settlement

Local Government Final Allocation Percentage
Ada Township 0.0041016955%

Adrian City 0.0318335432%

Alcona County 0.0934630120%

Alger County 0.0879526161%

Algoma Township 0.0016436045%

Allegan County 0.4327148528%

Allen Park City 0.0601942865%

Allendale Charter Township 0.0043561388%

Alpena County 0.3552568075%

Alpine Charter Township 0.0014241321%

Ann Arbor City 0.2594452998%

Antrim County 0.2666726546%

Antwerp Township 0.0007355534%

Arenac County 0.1805504891%

Auburn Hills City 0.0659163711%

Bangor Charter Township 0.0061189832%

Baraga County 0.0830046065%

Barry County 0.2425000193%

Bath Charter Township 0.0301307953%

Battle Creek City 0.1917564588%

Bay City 0.0642866795%

Bay County 1.1889744773%

Bedford Township 0.0231086673%

Benton Charter Township 0.0508131806%

Benzie County 0.1559709002%

Berkley City 0.0201037399%

Berrien County 1.4353012866%

Beverly Hills Village 0.0257660336%

Big Rapids City 0.0137263834%

Birmingham City 0.0577450060%

Bloomfield Charter Township 0.1341703863%

Branch County 0.3823020966%

Brandon Charter Township 0.0167167533%

Brighton Township 0.0005670107%

Brownstown Charter Township 0.0579821158%

Exhibit A - Final Allocation Percentage

Rev. 6-29-23 1 of 8



Exhibit A - Final Allocation Percentage

Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for Distributor Settlement and Janssen Settlement

Local Government Final Allocation Percentage
Burton City 0.0185856758%

Byron Township 0.0080424445%

Cadillac City 0.0555690910%

Caledonia Charter Township 0.0025848973%

Calhoun County 1.7844566727%

Cannon Township 0.0031018767%

Canton Charter Township 0.2635381672%

Cascade Charter Township 0.0113589166%

Cass County 0.4127455392%

Charlevoix County 0.2142858041%

Cheboygan County 0.3054123138%

Chesterfield Charter Township 0.1183364667%

Chippewa County 0.2775927323%

Clare County 0.2624296608%

Clawson City 0.0130752231%

Clinton Charter Township 0.6524317943%

Clinton County 0.5402669012%

Coldwater City 0.0072438662%

Commerce Charter Township 0.0186388163%

Comstock Charter Township 0.0079220184%

Cooper Charter Township 0.0008989520%

Crawford County 0.2886253251%

Davison Township 0.0082901645%

Dearborn City 0.2808727222%

Dearborn Heights City 0.0987568625%

Delhi Charter Township 0.0184418634%

Delta Charter Township 0.0380115648%

Delta County 0.2697502485%

Detroit City 7.3863551292%

Dewitt Charter Township 0.0344650518%

Dickinson County 0.2772929170%

East Bay Township 0.0013728560%

East Grand Rapids City 0.0194355013%

East Lansing City 0.1928773141%

Eastpointe City 0.1572102867%

Eaton County 1.0040382409%

Egelston Township 0.0055491844%

Emmet County 0.1699583348%

Emmett Charter Township 0.0076288033%

Rev. 6-29-23 2 of 8



Exhibit A - Final Allocation Percentage

Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for Distributor Settlement and Janssen Settlement

Local Government Final Allocation Percentage
Escanaba City 0.0187485878%

Farmington City 0.0206439955%

Farmington Hills City 0.1547676289%

Fenton Charter Township 0.0017365497%

Fenton City 0.0449540568%

Ferndale City 0.0835266239%

Flat Rock City 0.0161012939%

Flint Charter Township 0.0239721604%

Flint City 2.8492835414%

Flushing Charter Township 0.0035084585%

Fort Gratiot Charter Township 0.0088497409%

Fraser City 0.0750697912%

Frenchtown Charter Township 0.0458193199%

Fruitport Charter Township 0.0121166953%

Gaines Township, Kent County 0.0084277406%

Garden City 0.0337646978%

Garfield Charter Township 0.0003811636%

Genesee Charter Township 0.0121346244%

Genesee County 2.1326060463%

Genoa Township 0.0000708763%

Georgetown Charter Township 0.0067511546%

Gladwin County 0.2015504737%

Gogebic County 0.0699910567%

Grand Blanc Charter Township 0.0196679122%

Grand Haven Charter Township 0.0105692799%

Grand Haven City 0.0325929755%

Grand Rapids Charter Township 0.0035213129%

Grand Rapids City 1.3440310108%

Grand Traverse County 0.9563580623%

Grandville City 0.0260586909%

Gratiot County 0.3525172203%

Green Oak Township 0.0301528195%

Grosse Ile Township 0.0200793237%

Grosse Pointe Park City 0.0265363249%

Grosse Pointe Woods City 0.0189101571%

Hamburg Township 0.0318032257%

Hamtramck City 0.1014493061%

Harper Woods City 0.0283167391%

Harrison Charter Township 0.1197690449%

Rev. 6-29-23 3 of 8



Exhibit A - Final Allocation Percentage

Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for Distributor Settlement and Janssen Settlement

Local Government Final Allocation Percentage
Hartland Township 0.0002733802%

Hazel Park City 0.0412412381%

Highland Charter Township 0.0164881836%

Highland Park City 0.0219276410%

Hillsdale County 0.4179678350%

Holland Charter Township 0.0163398631%

Holland City 0.0927438767%

Holly Township 0.0022960861%

Houghton County 0.2492720157%

Huron Charter Township 0.0404726923%

Huron County 0.1640912378%

Independence Charter Township 0.0462282123%

Ingham County 2.3910807430%

Inkster City 0.0935029696%

Ionia City 0.0251632893%

Ionia County 0.5298087066%

Iosco County 0.3597973006%

Iron County 0.1234778975%

Iron Mountain City 0.0102890430%

Isabella County 0.6406629239%

Jackson City 0.1975961131%

Jackson County 0.6079955625%

Kalamazoo Charter Township 0.0291373061%

Kalamazoo City 0.2121191546%

Kalamazoo County 2.1433248383%

Kalkaska County 0.0922123320%

Kent County 3.0032920161%

Kentwood City 0.0797172568%

Keweenaw County 0.0037904729%

Lake County 0.0815750848%

Lansing City 0.6157260773%

Lapeer County 0.4434165047%

Leelanau County 0.1385869500%

Lenawee County 0.8823792954%

Lenox Township 0.0062683460%

Leoni Township 0.0050926306%

Lincoln Charter Township 0.0099963665%

Lincoln Park City 0.0889864469%

Livingston County 1.4441660503%

Rev. 6-29-23 4 of 8



Exhibit A - Final Allocation Percentage

Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for Distributor Settlement and Janssen Settlement

Local Government Final Allocation Percentage
Livonia City 0.4479740966%

Luce County 0.0715137352%

Lyon Charter Township 0.0033765972%

Mackinac County 0.0509418590%

Macomb County 8.9600726785%

Macomb Township 0.0605974123%

Madison Heights City 0.0808305409%

Manistee County 0.3495468254%

Marion Township, Livingston County 0.0001113771%

Marquette City 0.0175573465%

Marquette County 0.6035274193%

Mason County 0.2785770312%

Mecosta County 0.1860240300%

Melvindale City 0.0291074974%

Menominee County 0.0885034586%

Meridian Charter Township 0.0396555339%

Midland City 0.1693176181%

Midland County 0.3015890091%

Milford Charter Township 0.0035999720%

Missaukee County 0.0561661629%

Monitor Charter Township 0.0024741595%

Monroe Charter Township 0.0067058526%

Monroe City 0.1177263374%

Monroe County 1.7767050856%

Montcalm County 0.6957834128%

Montmorency County 0.0985848161%

Mount Clemens City 0.0281724875%

Mount Morris Charter Township 0.0139454462%

Mount Pleasant City 0.0200386139%

Mundy Charter Township 0.0084457765%

Muskegon Charter Township 0.0202116759%

Muskegon City 0.0979131952%

Muskegon County 1.9100374032%

Muskegon Heights City 0.0280295137%

New Baltimore City 0.0269087835%

Newaygo County 0.5231812721%

Niles City 0.0326704621%

Niles Township 0.0120613306%

Northville Charter Township 0.0937410512%

Rev. 6-29-23 5 of 8



Exhibit A - Final Allocation Percentage

Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for Distributor Settlement and Janssen Settlement

Local Government Final Allocation Percentage
Norton Shores City 0.0393083517%

Novi City 0.0820980636%

Oak Park City 0.0581242238%

Oakland Charter Township 0.0153661144%

Oakland County 6.0626288797%

Oceana County 0.2437642147%

Oceola Township 0.0002025038%

Ogemaw County 0.6231253016%

Ontonagon County 0.0564870884%

Orion Charter Township 0.0271426463%

Osceola County 0.2155121864%

Oscoda County 0.0549836791%

Oshtemo Charter Township 0.0069668831%

Otsego County 0.3179205988%

Ottawa County 0.8305826515%

Owosso City 0.0336270349%

Oxford Charter Township 0.0123583455%

Park Township, Ottawa County 0.0038875457%

Pittsfield Charter Township 0.0274648217%

Plainfield Charter Township 0.0082472855%

Plymouth Charter Township 0.0346718756%

Pontiac City 0.3248499927%

Port Huron Charter Township 0.0080840993%

Port Huron City 0.1459483395%

Portage City 0.0550102932%

Presque Isle County 0.1629846795%

Redford Charter Township 0.1187245983%

Riverview City 0.0270311528%

Rochester City 0.0223582679%

Rochester Hills City 0.0378542514%

Romulus City 0.1043054582%

Roscommon County 0.4301836680%

Roseville City 0.2393507823%

Royal Oak City 0.1454014679%

Saginaw Charter Township 0.0387602955%

Saginaw City 0.2412683402%

Saginaw County 1.8697505971%

Sanilac County 0.3884585223%

Sault Ste. Marie City 0.1102861730%

Rev. 6-29-23 6 of 8



Exhibit A - Final Allocation Percentage

Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for Distributor Settlement and Janssen Settlement

Local Government Final Allocation Percentage
Schoolcraft County 0.0442223898%

Scio Charter Township 0.0028859904%

Shelby Charter Township 0.2837106553%

Shiawassee County 0.8126041030%

South Lyon City 0.0145037834%

Southfield City 0.2203463403%

Southfield Township 0.0000623372%

Southgate City 0.0497592554%

Spring Lake Township 0.0058226535%

Springfield Charter Township 0.0025038767%

St Clair County 2.2355271010%

St Joseph County 0.2389148728%

St. Clair Shores City 0.1903773935%

Sterling Heights City 1.0160157647%

Sturgis City 0.0335669383%

Summit Township, Jackson County 0.0082457610%

Superior Charter Township 0.0067902872%

Taylor City 0.2108595037%

Texas Charter Township 0.0029159787%

Thomas Township 0.0071194604%

Traverse City 0.0694748751%

Trenton City 0.0269874880%

Troy City 0.1321911809%

Tuscola County 0.4964109876%

Tyrone Township, Livingston County 0.0053967269%

Union Charter Township 0.0000286906%

Van Buren Charter Township 0.0769291491%

Van Buren County 0.4272870593%

Vienna Charter Township, Genesee County 0.0048418225%

Walker City 0.0323258475%

Warren City 1.2684338717%

Washington Township, Macomb County 0.0453026297%

Washtenaw County 2.6615292034%

Waterford Charter Township 0.1224458021%

Wayne City 0.0938477712%

Wayne County 11.8162081894%

West Bloomfield Charter Township 0.1468923654%

Westland City 0.3653116491%

Wexford County 0.3345381450%

Rev. 6-29-23 7 of 8



Exhibit A - Final Allocation Percentage

Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for Distributor Settlement and Janssen Settlement

Local Government Final Allocation Percentage
White Lake Charter Township 0.0327893557%

Wixom City 0.0206907484%

Woodhaven City 0.0320328001%

Wyandotte City 0.0547075346%

Wyoming City 0.1430716261%

Ypsilanti Charter Township 0.0324173179%

Ypsilanti City 0.0503291142%

Zeeland Charter Township 0.0034449878%

Blackman Charter Township 0.0000000000%

Detroit Wayne Mental Health Authority 0.0000000000%

Total 100.0000000000%

Rev. 6-29-23 8 of 8



Exhibit B - Preliminary Allocation Percentage

Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for Distributor Settlement and Janssen Settlement

Ô±½¿´ Ù±ª»®²³»²¬ Ð®»´·³·²¿®§ ß´´±½¿¬·±² Ð»®½»²¬¿¹»
Ada Township 0.0073233482%

Adrian City 0.0568370128%

Alcona County 0.0834491179%

Alger County 0.0785291215%

Algoma Township 0.0029345640%

Allegan County 0.7725881935%

Allen Park City 0.1074735355%

Allendale Charter Township 0.0077776425%

Alpena County 0.3171935781%

Alpine Charter Township 0.0025427083%

Ann Arbor City 0.4632250874%

Antrim County 0.2381005845%

Antwerp Township 0.0013132895%

Arenac County 0.1612057938%

Auburn Hills City 0.1176899978%

Bangor Charter Township 0.0109251027%

Baraga County 0.0741112558%

Barry County 0.4329702358%

Bath Charter Township 0.0537968516%

Battle Creek City 0.3423704436%

Bay City 0.1147802745%

Bay County 1.1009022938%

Bedford Township 0.0412592343%

Benton Charter Township 0.0907240950%

Benzie County 0.1392597323%

Berkley City 0.0358941044%

Berrien County 1.2815190059%

Beverly Hills Village 0.0460038135%

Big Rapids City 0.0245076907%

Birmingham City 0.1031004819%

Bloomfield Charter Township 0.2395537286%

Branch County 0.3413411577%

Brandon Charter Township 0.0298468290%

Brighton Township 0.0010123659%

Brownstown Charter Township 0.1035238283%

Û¨¸·¾·¬ Þ ó Ð®»´·³·²¿®§ ß´´±½¿¬·±² Ð»®½»²¬¿¹»

Rev. 2-28-23 1 of 8



Exhibit B - Preliminary Allocation Percentage

Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for Distributor Settlement and Janssen Settlement

Ô±½¿´ Ù±ª»®²³»²¬ Ð®»´·³·²¿®§ ß´´±½¿¬·±² Ð»®½»²¬¿¹»
Burton City 0.0331836857%

Byron Township 0.0143593354%

Cadillac City 0.0992155073%

Caledonia Charter Township 0.0046151897%

Calhoun County 1.6522746969%

Cannon Township 0.0055382276%

Canton Charter Township 0.2353019350%

Cascade Charter Township 0.0202807109%

Cass County 0.3685228029%

Charlevoix County 0.1913266108%

Cheboygan County 0.2827891794%

Chesterfield Charter Township 0.2112831498%

Chippewa County 0.2393040796%

Clare County 0.4685534972%

Clawson City 0.0233450803%

Clinton Charter Township 0.5825283878%

Clinton County 0.4823811618%

Coldwater City 0.0129335184%

Commerce Charter Township 0.0332785651%

Comstock Charter Township 0.0141443213%

Cooper Charter Township 0.0016050286%

Crawford County 0.2577011831%

Davison Township 0.0148016255%

Dearborn City 0.5014825529%

Dearborn Heights City 0.1763248603%

Delhi Charter Township 0.0329269168%

Delta Charter Township 0.0678675252%

Delta County 0.2325433177%

Detroit City 6.3675475252%

Dewitt Charter Township 0.0615354244%

Dickinson County 0.2475829616%

East Bay Township 0.0024511576%

East Grand Rapids City 0.0347010017%

East Lansing City 0.1722118876%

Eastpointe City 0.2806901834%

Eaton County 0.8964627151%

Egelston Township 0.0099077587%

Emmet County 0.3034511111%

Emmett Charter Township 0.0136208021%

Rev. 2-28-23 2 of 8



Exhibit B - Preliminary Allocation Percentage

Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for Distributor Settlement and Janssen Settlement

Ô±½¿´ Ù±ª»®²³»²¬ Ð®»´·³·²¿®§ ß´´±½¿¬·±² Ð»®½»²¬¿¹»
Escanaba City 0.0161625757%

Farmington City 0.0368587005%

Farmington Hills City 0.2763289545%

Fenton Charter Township 0.0031005125%

Fenton City 0.0802629568%

Ferndale City 0.1491321203%

Flat Rock City 0.0287479606%

Flint Charter Township 0.0428009530%

Flint City 2.6382255013%

Flushing Charter Township 0.0062641566%

Fort Gratiot Charter Township 0.0158007179%

Fraser City 0.1340329179%

Frenchtown Charter Township 0.0818078358%

Fruitport Charter Township 0.0216336824%

Gaines Township, Kent County 0.0150472599%

Garden City 0.0602849815%

Garfield Charter Township 0.0006805464%

Genesee Charter Township 0.0216656939%

Genesee County 1.8384534882%

Genoa Township 0.0001265457%

Georgetown Charter Township 0.0120538094%

Gladwin County 0.3598571100%

Gogebic County 0.1249651212%

Grand Blanc Charter Township 0.0351159584%

Grand Haven Charter Township 0.0188708587%

Grand Haven City 0.0581929367%

Grand Rapids Charter Township 0.0062871075%

Grand Rapids City 1.2000276882%

Grand Traverse County 0.8244466054%

Grandville City 0.0465263367%

Gratiot County 0.3147475181%

Green Oak Township 0.0538361746%

Grosse Ile Township 0.0358505107%

Grosse Pointe Park City 0.0473791255%

Grosse Pointe Woods City 0.0337630289%

Hamburg Township 0.0567828826%

Hamtramck City 0.1811320680%

Harper Woods City 0.0505579556%

Harrison Charter Township 0.1108972638%

Rev. 2-28-23 3 of 8



Exhibit B - Preliminary Allocation Percentage

Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for Distributor Settlement and Janssen Settlement

Ô±½¿´ Ù±ª»®²³»²¬ Ð®»´·³·²¿®§ ß´´±½¿¬·±² Ð»®½»²¬¿¹»
Hartland Township 0.0004881050%

Hazel Park City 0.0736339264%

Highland Charter Township 0.0294387306%

Highland Park City 0.0391505779%

Hillsdale County 0.3731855670%

Holland Charter Township 0.0291739126%

Holland City 0.1655890102%

Holly Township 0.0040995334%

Houghton County 0.2225642997%

Huron Charter Township 0.0361363324%

Huron County 0.2929757372%

Independence Charter Township 0.0825378903%

Ingham County 2.1348935205%

Inkster City 0.1669443281%

Ionia City 0.0449276471%

Ionia County 0.4905636172%

Iosco County 0.3212475898%

Iron County 0.1102481228%

Iron Mountain City 0.0091866455%

Isabella County 0.5720204678%

Jackson City 0.1764251010%

Jackson County 1.0855421077%

Kalamazoo Charter Township 0.0520230321%

Kalamazoo City 0.3787268993%

Kalamazoo County 1.9845600355%

Kalkaska County 0.1646399668%

Kent County 2.7808259408%

Kentwood City 0.1423307082%

Keweenaw County 0.0067676775%

Lake County 0.0728348971%

Lansing City 0.5307983425%

Lapeer County 0.7916953951%

Leelanau County 0.1237383482%

Lenawee County 0.7878386566%

Lenox Township 0.0111917816%

Leoni Township 0.0090926074%

Lincoln Charter Township 0.0178479538%

Lincoln Park City 0.1588803292%

Livingston County 1.3371907873%

Rev. 2-28-23 4 of 8



Exhibit B - Preliminary Allocation Percentage

Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for Distributor Settlement and Janssen Settlement

Ô±½¿´ Ù±ª»®²³»²¬ Ð®»´·³·²¿®§ ß´´±½¿¬·±² Ð»®½»²¬¿¹»
Livonia City 0.3999768720%

Luce County 0.0638515493%

Lyon Charter Township 0.0060287256%

Mackinac County 0.0909538431%

Macomb County 7.7242005849%

Macomb Township 0.1081932941%

Madison Heights City 0.1443184148%

Manistee County 0.3120953798%

Marion Township, Livingston County 0.0001988576%

Marquette City 0.0313476613%

Marquette County 0.5388637672%

Mason County 0.2487294921%

Mecosta County 0.3321355122%

Melvindale City 0.0519698104%

Menominee County 0.1580179806%

Meridian Charter Township 0.0708027402%

Midland City 0.3023071472%

Midland County 0.5384703258%

Milford Charter Township 0.0064275489%

Missaukee County 0.1002815458%

Monitor Charter Township 0.0044174736%

Monroe Charter Township 0.0119729252%

Monroe City 0.2101937979%

Monroe County 1.5316423152%

Montcalm County 0.6212351900%

Montmorency County 0.0880221572%

Mount Clemens City 0.0503004024%

Mount Morris Charter Township 0.0248988150%

Mount Pleasant City 0.0357778255%

Mundy Charter Township 0.0150794621%

Muskegon Charter Township 0.0360868180%

Muskegon City 0.1748185396%

Muskegon County 1.7053905386%

Muskegon Heights City 0.0500451306%

New Baltimore City 0.0480441296%

Newaygo County 0.4671261358%

Niles City 0.0583312847%

Niles Township 0.0215348319%

Northville Charter Township 0.0836973671%

Rev. 2-28-23 5 of 8



Exhibit B - Preliminary Allocation Percentage

Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for Distributor Settlement and Janssen Settlement

Ô±½¿´ Ù±ª»®²³»²¬ Ð®»´·³·²¿®§ ß´´±½¿¬·±² Ð»®½»²¬¿¹»
Norton Shores City 0.0701828658%

Novi City 0.1465815056%

Oak Park City 0.1037775542%

Oakland Charter Township 0.0274353387%

Oakland County 5.2264042066%

Oceana County 0.2176466203%

Oceola Township 0.0003615593%

Ogemaw County 0.5563618764%

Ontonagon County 0.0504349004%

Orion Charter Township 0.0484616785%

Osceola County 0.1924215950%

Oscoda County 0.0981702870%

Oshtemo Charter Township 0.0124389806%

Otsego County 0.2838576775%

Ottawa County 1.4829589190%

Owosso City 0.0600391920%

Oxford Charter Township 0.0220651355%

Park Township, Ottawa County 0.0069409957%

Pittsfield Charter Township 0.0254303905%

Plainfield Charter Township 0.0147250675%

Plymouth Charter Township 0.0619046968%

Pontiac City 0.3007870303%

Port Huron Charter Township 0.0144337077%

Port Huron City 0.2605826060%

Portage City 0.0982178051%

Presque Isle County 0.1455220353%

Redford Charter Township 0.2119761371%

Riverview City 0.0482626131%

Rochester City 0.0399194381%

Rochester Hills City 0.0675866509%

Romulus City 0.0931298734%

Roscommon County 0.3840925607%

Roseville City 0.4273474490%

Royal Oak City 0.2596061973%

Saginaw Charter Township 0.0692043420%

Saginaw City 0.4307711416%

Saginaw County 1.6118539630%

Sanilac County 0.3468379663%

Sault Ste. Marie City 0.0984697973%

Rev. 2-28-23 6 of 8



Exhibit B - Preliminary Allocation Percentage

Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for Distributor Settlement and Janssen Settlement

Ô±½¿´ Ù±ª»®²³»²¬ Ð®»´·³·²¿®§ ß´´±½¿¬·±² Ð»®½»²¬¿¹»
Schoolcraft County 0.0789566063%

Scio Charter Township 0.0051527746%

Shelby Charter Township 0.5065495239%

Shiawassee County 0.7255393777%

South Lyon City 0.0258956950%

Southfield City 0.3934160797%

Southfield Township 0.0001112995%

Southgate City 0.0888423705%

Spring Lake Township 0.0103960225%

Springfield Charter Township 0.0044705319%

St Clair County 1.9960063402%

St Joseph County 0.4265691571%

St. Clair Shores City 0.3399081996%

Sterling Heights City 0.9407553377%

Sturgis City 0.0599318930%

Summit Township, Jackson County 0.0147223455%

Superior Charter Township 0.0121236785%

Taylor City 0.3764778630%

Texas Charter Township 0.0052063171%

Thomas Township 0.0127113988%

Traverse City 0.0620311385%

Trenton City 0.0481846521%

Troy City 0.2360199679%

Tuscola County 0.4432240961%

Tyrone Township, Livingston County 0.0096355544%

Union Charter Township 0.0000512255%

Van Buren Charter Township 0.0686867403%

Van Buren County 0.7628971716%

Vienna Charter Township, Genesee County 0.0086448035%

Walker City 0.0577159947%

Warren City 1.1744758071%

Washington Township, Macomb County 0.0808853142%

Washtenaw County 2.3763653602%

Waterford Charter Township 0.2186201385%

Wayne City 0.0837926529%

Wayne County 10.1863863702%

West Bloomfield Charter Township 0.2622681115%

Westland City 0.3261711153%

Wexford County 0.2986947723%

Rev. 2-28-23 7 of 8



Exhibit B - Preliminary Allocation Percentage

Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for Distributor Settlement and Janssen Settlement

Ô±½¿´ Ù±ª»®²³»²¬ Ð®»´·³·²¿®§ ß´´±½¿¬·±² Ð»®½»²¬¿¹»
White Lake Charter Township 0.0585435626%

Wixom City 0.0369421752%

Woodhaven City 0.0571927749%

Wyandotte City 0.0976772465%

Wyoming City 0.2554463949%

Ypsilanti Charter Township 0.0578793100%

Ypsilanti City 0.0898598214%

Zeeland Charter Township 0.0061508332%

Blackman Charter Township 0.0000000000%

Detroit Wayne Mental Health Authority 0.0000000000%

Total 100.0000000003%

Rev. 2-28-23 8 of 8



Exhibit C - Litigating Local Governments

Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for Distributor Settlement and Janssen Settlement

Ð±´·¬·½¿´ Í«¾¼·ª·­·±² Ú·´»¼ ·² îðïé Ú·´»¼ ·² îðïè Ú·´»¼ ·² îðïç

Alcona County Yes

Alger County Yes

Alpena County Yes

Antrim County Yes

Arenac County Yes

Baraga County Yes

Bay County Yes

Benzie County Yes

Berrien County Yes

Branch County Yes

Calhoun County Yes

Canton Charter Township Yes

Cass County Yes

Charlevoix County Yes

Cheboygan County Yes

Chippewa County Yes

Clinton Charter Township Yes

Clinton County Yes

Crawford County Yes

Delta County Yes

Detroit City Yes

Dickinson County Yes

East Lansing City Yes

Eaton County Yes

Escanaba City Yes

Flint City Yes

Genesee County Yes

Grand Rapids City Yes

Grand Traverse County Yes

Gratiot County Yes

Harrison Charter Township Yes

Hillsdale County Yes

Houghton County Yes

Huron Charter Township Yes

Ingham County Yes

Ionia County Yes

Iosco County Yes

Û¨¸·¾·¬ Ý ó Ô·¬·¹¿¬·²¹ Ô±½¿´ Ù±ª»®²³»²¬­

1 of 3



Exhibit C - Litigating Local Governments

Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for Distributor Settlement and Janssen Settlement

Ð±´·¬·½¿´ Í«¾¼·ª·­·±² Ú·´»¼ ·² îðïé Ú·´»¼ ·² îðïè Ú·´»¼ ·² îðïç

Iron County Yes

Iron Mountain City Yes

Isabella County Yes

Jackson City Yes

Kalamazoo County Yes

Kent County Yes

Lake County Yes

Lansing City Yes

Leelanau County Yes

Lenawee County Yes

Livingston County Yes

Livonia City Yes

Luce County Yes

Macomb County Yes

Manistee County Yes

Marquette County Yes

Mason County Yes

Monroe County Bellwether

Montcalm County Yes

Montmorency County Yes

Muskegon County Yes

Newaygo County Yes

Northville Charter Township Yes

Oakland County Yes

Oceana County Yes

Ogemaw County Yes

Ontonagon County Yes

Osceola County Yes

Otsego County Yes

Pittsfield Charter Township Yes

Pontiac City Yes

Presque Isle County Yes

Romulus City Yes

Roscommon County Yes

Saginaw County Yes

Sanilac County Yes

Sault Ste. Marie City Yes

Shiawassee County Yes

St Clair County Yes

2 of 3



Exhibit C - Litigating Local Governments

Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for Distributor Settlement and Janssen Settlement

Ð±´·¬·½¿´ Í«¾¼·ª·­·±² Ú·´»¼ ·² îðïé Ú·´»¼ ·² îðïè Ú·´»¼ ·² îðïç

Sterling Heights City Yes

Traverse City Yes

Tuscola County Yes

Van Buren Charter Township Yes

Warren City Yes

Washtenaw County Yes

Wayne City Yes

Wayne County Yes

Westland City Yes

Wexford County Yes

3 of 3





SECOND ADDENDUM TO THE MICHIGAN STATE-SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT
FOR ALLOCATION OF DISTRIBUTOR SETTLEMENT AND JANSSEN

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

ï

Correction of Mathematical Error in Final Allocation Percentages

ïò Ì¸·­ ß¼¼»²¼«³ ¿³»²¼­ ¬¸» Ú·²¿´ ß´´±½¿¬·±² Ð»®½»²¬¿¹»­ô ¿­ ­¬¿¬»¼ ·² Û¨¸·¾·¬ ß ±º ¬¸»
Ú·®­¬ ß¼¼»²¼«³ ¬± ¬¸» Ó·½¸·¹¿² Í¬¿¬» Í«¾¼·ª·­·±² ß¹®»»³»²¬ º±® ß´´±½¿¬·±² ±º

Ü·­¬®·¾«¬±® Í»¬¬´»³»²¬ ¿²¼ Ö¿²­­»² Í»¬¬´»³»²¬ ß¹®»»³»²¬ ø¿­ ®»ª·­»¼ ±² Ö«²» èô îðîí÷
¬± ½±®®»½¬ ¿ ³¿¬¸»³¿¬·½¿´ »®®±® ·² ¬¸¿¬ ¼±½«³»²¬ò Ì¸» ®»ª·­»¼ Ú·²¿´ ß´´±½¿¬·±²

Ð»®½»²¬¿¹»­ ¿®» ®»º´»½¬»¼ ¾»´±© ¿²¼ �Û¨¸·¾·¬ ß � Ú·²¿´ ß´´±½¿¬·±² Ð»®½»²¬¿¹»­� ¸¿­
¾»»² «°¼¿¬»¼ò

îò ß²§ °¿§³»²¬ ®»½»·ª»¼ ¾§ ¿ Ð¿®¬·½·°¿¬·²¹ Ô±½¿´ Ù±ª»®²³»²¬ ¬¸¿¬ ·­ ³±®» ¬¸¿² ©¸¿¬ ¬¸¿¬

Ð¿®¬·½·°¿¬·²¹ Ô±½¿´ Ù±ª»®²³»²¬ ©±«´¼ ®»½»·ª» «²¼»® ¬¸»­» «°¼¿¬»¼ ¿´´±½¿¬·±²
°»®½»²¬¿¹»­ ·­ ²±¬ ®»¯«·®»¼ ¬± ¾» ®»°¿·¼ò

íò Ì¸» °¿®¬·»­ ¸¿ª» ¼»¬»®³·²»¼ ¬¸¿¬ ¬¸» º«´´ ¿³±«²¬ ¬¸¿¬ ·­ ®»­»®ª»¼ ·² ¬¸» Ô·¬·¹¿¬·²¹ Ô±½¿´

Ù±ª»®²³»²¬ ß¬¬±®²»§ Ú»» Ú«²¼ ©·´´ ²±¬ ¾» ²»½»­­¿®§ ¬± °¿§ Ô·¬·¹¿¬·²¹ Ô±½¿´
Ù±ª»®²³»²¬ ß¬¬±®²»§ Ú»»­ ¿²¼ ¬¸¿¬ ¬¸» ®»­·¼«¿´ ¿³±«²¬­ ¸»´¼ ·² ¬¸¿¬ º«²¼ ³¿§ ¾»

¼·­¬®·¾«¬»¼ ¬± Ð¿®¬·½·°¿¬·²¹ Ô±½¿´ Ù±ª»®²³»²¬­ò

×º ¿ Ð¿®¬·½·°¿¬·²¹ Ô±½¿´ Ù±ª»®²³»²¬ ®»½»·ª»¼ ´»­­ ¬¸¿² ©¸¿¬ ¬¸¿¬ Ð¿®¬·½·°¿¬·²¹ Ô±½¿´
Ù±ª»®²³»²¬ ©±«´¼ ¸¿ª» ®»½»·ª»¼ «²¼»® ¬¸»­» «°¼¿¬»¼ ¿´´±½¿¬·±² °»®½»²¬¿¹»­ô ¬¸»² ¬¸»

¼»º·½·»²½§ ­¸¿´´ ¾» °¿·¼ º®±³ ¬¸» ®»­·¼«¿´ ¿³±«²¬ ·² ¬¸» Ô·¬·¹¿¬·²¹ Ô±½¿´ Ù±ª»®²³»²¬
ß¬¬±®²»§ Ú»» Ú«²¼ò Ð¿§³»²¬ ­¸¿´´ ¾» ³¿¼» ¾»º±®» «²«­»¼ ®»­·¼«¿´ ¿³±«²¬­ ·² ¬¸»

Ô·¬·¹¿¬·²¹ Ô±½¿´ Ù±ª»®²³»²¬ ß¬¬±®²»§ Ú»» Ú«²¼ ¿®» ¼·­¬®·¾«¬»¼ ¾¿½µ ¬± Ð¿®¬·½·°¿¬·²¹

Ô±½¿´ Ù±ª»®²³»²¬­ò ß²§ ¼»º·½·»²½§ ³«­¬ ¾» üïðð ±® ³±®» ¬± ¯«¿´·º§ º±® ®»°¿§³»²¬ò

ìò Û¨¸·¾·¬ Ý ¸¿­ ¾»»² ¿¼¼»¼ ¬± ¬¸·­ ß¹®»»³»²¬ô ¼»¬¿·´·²¹ ©¸·½¸ Ð¿®¬·½·°¿¬·²¹ Ô±½¿´

Ù±ª»®²³»²¬­ ¿®» Ô·¬·¹¿¬·²¹ Ô±½¿´ Ù±ª»®²³»²¬­ò

Participating Local Government Updated Final Allocation Previous Final Allocation

ß¼¿ Ì±©²­¸·° ðòððìïðïêçëëû ðòððìîîéèëëìðû

ß¼®·¿² Ý·¬§ ðòðíïèííëìíîû ðòðíîèïîêéèçðû

ß´½±²¿ Ý±«²¬§ ðòðçíìêíðïîðû ðòðçíìêîçèïéðû

ß´¹»® Ý±«²¬§ ðòðèéçëîêïêïû ðòðèéçëîëèéëðû

ß´¹±³¿ Ì±©²­¸·° ðòððïêìíêðìëû ðòððïêçìïëèëðû

ß´´»¹¿² Ý±«²¬§ ðòìíîéïìèëîèû ðòììêðîìîçðíðû

ß´´»² Ð¿®µ Ý·¬§ ðòðêðïçìîèêëû ðòðêîðìëéìïêðû



SECOND ADDENDUM TO THE MICHIGAN STATE-SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT
FOR ALLOCATION OF DISTRIBUTOR SETTLEMENT AND JANSSEN

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

î

Participating Local Government Updated Final Allocation Previous Final Allocation

ß´´»²¼¿´» Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòððìíëêïíèèû ðòððììçðïîìçðû

ß´°»²¿ Ý±«²¬§ ðòíëëîëêèðéëû ðòíëëîëêêçîïðû

ß´°·²» Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòððïìîìïíîïû ðòððïìêéçíëëðû

ß²² ß®¾±® Ý·¬§ ðòîëçììëîççèû ðòîêéìîëíïìèðû

ß²¬®·³ Ý±«²¬§ ðòîêêêéîêëìêû ðòîêêêéîëêèððû

ß²¬©»®° Ì±©²­¸·° ðòðððéíëëëíìû ðòðððéëèïééëðû

ß®»²¿½ Ý±«²¬§ ðòïèðëëðìèçïû ðòïèðëëðìíðìðû

ß«¾«®² Ø·´´­ Ý·¬§ ðòðêëçïêíéïïû ðòðêéçìíèîëçðû

Þ¿²¹±® Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòððêïïèçèíîû ðòððêíðéïçðèðû

Þ¿®¿¹¿ Ý±«²¬§ ðòðèíððìêðêëû ðòðèíððìëéçëðû

Þ¿®®§ Ý±«²¬§ ðòîìîëðððïçíû ðòîìççëèèíïêðû

Þ¿¬¸ Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòðíðïíðéçëíû ðòðíïðëéëëéçðû

Þ¿¬¬´» Ý®»»µ Ý·¬§ ðòïçïéëêìëèèû ðòïçéêëìëðïìðû

Þ¿§ Ý·¬§ ðòðêìîèêêéçëû ðòðêêîêìððèíðû

Þ¿§ Ý±«²¬§ ïòïèèçéììééíû ïòïèèçéìðçïîðû

Þ»¼º±®¼ Ì±©²­¸·° ðòðîíïðèêêéíû ðòðîíèïçììííðû

Þ»²¬±² Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòðëðèïíïèðêû ðòðëîíéêðçïéðû

Þ»²¦·» Ý±«²¬§ ðòïëëçéðçððîû ðòïëëçéðèìçëðû

Þ»®µ´»§ Ý·¬§ ðòðîðïðíéíççû ðòðîðéîîðçðëðû

Þ»®®·»² Ý±«²¬§ ïòìíëíðïîèêêû ïòìíëíððèîðëðû

Þ»ª»®´§ Ø·´´­ Ê·´´¿¹» ðòðîëéêêðííêû ðòðîêëëèëìëððû

Þ·¹ Î¿°·¼­ Ý·¬§ ðòðïíéîêíèíìû ðòðïìïìèëéçíðû

Þ·®³·²¹¸¿³ Ý·¬§ ðòðëééìëððêðû ðòðëçëîïïîêïðû

Þ´¿½µ³¿² Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòððððððððððû ðòðððððððððððû

Þ´±±³º·»´¼ Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòïíìïéðíèêíû ðòïíèîçéïçéíðû

Þ®¿²½¸ Ý±«²¬§ ðòíèîíðîðçêêû ðòíèîíðïçéîëðû



SECOND ADDENDUM TO THE MICHIGAN STATE-SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT
FOR ALLOCATION OF DISTRIBUTOR SETTLEMENT AND JANSSEN

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

í

Participating Local Government Updated Final Allocation Previous Final Allocation

Þ®¿²¼±² Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòðïêéïêéëííû ðòðïéîíðçîêçðû

Þ®·¹¸¬±² Ì±©²­¸·° ðòðððëêéðïðéû ðòðððëèììëðèðû

Þ®±©²­¬±©² Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòðëéçèîïïëèû ðòðëçéêëëîçððû

Þ«®¬±² Ý·¬§ ðòðïèëèëêéëèû ðòðïçïëéíííéðû

Þ§®±² Ì±©²­¸·° ðòððèðìîìììëû ðòððèîèçèïíçðû

Ý¿¼·´´¿½ Ý·¬§ ðòðëëëêçðçïðû ðòðëéîéèîèììðû

Ý¿´»¼±²·¿ Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòððîëèìèçéíû ðòððîêêììðíëðû

Ý¿´¸±«² Ý±«²¬§ ïòéèììëêêéîéû ïòéèììëêðçíîðû

Ý¿²²±² Ì±©²­¸·° ðòððíïðïèéêéû ðòððíïçéîèìîðû

Ý¿²¬±² Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòîêíëíèïêéîû ðòîêíëíèðèïêðû

Ý¿­½¿¼» Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòðïïíëèçïêêû ðòðïïéðèîçìððû

Ý¿­­ Ý±«²¬§ ðòìïîéìëëíçîû ðòìïîéìëìðëîðû

Ý¸¿®´»ª±·¨ Ý±«²¬§ ðòîïìîèëèðìïû ðòîïìîèëéíìëðû

Ý¸»¾±§¹¿² Ý±«²¬§ ðòíðëìïîíïíèû ðòíðëìïîîïìêðû

Ý¸»­¬»®º·»´¼ Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòïïèííêìêêéû ðòïîïçéêîëèîðû

Ý¸·°°»©¿ Ý±«²¬§ ðòîééëçîéíîíû ðòîééëçîêìîîðû

Ý´¿®» Ý±«²¬§ ðòîêîìîçêêðèû ðòîéðëðïìêèéðû

Ý´¿©­±² Ý·¬§ ðòðïíðéëîîíïû ðòðïíìééíçðêðû

Ý´·²¬±² Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòêëîìíïéçìíû ðòêëîìíïëèîëðû

Ý´·²¬±² Ý±«²¬§ ðòëìðîêêçðïîû ðòëìðîêêéîëèðû

Ý±´¼©¿¬»® Ý·¬§ ðòððéîìíèêêîû ðòððéìêêêéíððû

Ý±³³»®½» Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòðïèêíèèïêíû ðòðïçîïîïðèéðû

Ý±³­¬±½µ Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòððéçîîðïèìû ðòððèïêëêèíèðû

Ý±±°»® Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòðððèçèçëîðû ðòðððçîêêðîððû

Ý®¿©º±®¼ Ý±«²¬§ ðòîèèêîëíîëïû ðòîèèêîëîíïìðû

Ü¿ª·­±² Ì±©²­¸·° ðòððèîçðïêìëû ðòððèëìëïëíîðû



SECOND ADDENDUM TO THE MICHIGAN STATE-SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT
FOR ALLOCATION OF DISTRIBUTOR SETTLEMENT AND JANSSEN

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

ì

Participating Local Government Updated Final Allocation Previous Final Allocation

Ü»¿®¾±®² Ý·¬§ ðòîèðèéîéîîîû ðòîèçëïïèðïêðû

Ü»¿®¾±®² Ø»·¹¸¬­ Ý·¬§ ðòðçèéëêèêîëû ðòïðïéçììîìéðû

Ü»´¸· Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòðïèììïèêíìû ðòðïçððçðçèððû

Ü»´¬¿ Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòðíèðïïëêìèû ðòðíçïèðéîìððû

Ü»´¬¿ Ý±«²¬§ ðòîêçéëðîìèëû ðòîêçéëðïêðçðû

Ü»¬®±·¬ Ý·¬§ éòíèêíëëïîçîû éòíèêíëîéíðèðû

Ü»¬®±·¬ É¿§²» Ó»²¬¿´ Ø»¿´¬¸
ß«¬¸±®·¬§

ðòððððððððððû ðòðððððððððððû

Ü»©·¬¬ Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòðíììêëðëïèû ðòðíëëîëïîéìðû

Ü·½µ·²­±² Ý±«²¬§ ðòîééîçîçïéðû ðòîééîçîèîéððû

Û¿­¬ Þ¿§ Ì±©²­¸·° ðòððïíéîèëêðû ðòððïìïëðèîîðû

Û¿­¬ Ù®¿²¼ Î¿°·¼­ Ý·¬§ ðòðïçìíëëðïíû ðòðîððííîçèîðû

Û¿­¬ Ô¿²­·²¹ Ý·¬§ ðòïçîèééíïìïû ðòïçîèééîëïëðû

Û¿­¬°±·²¬» Ý·¬§ ðòïëéîïðîèêéû ðòïêîðìëéëèëðû

Û¿¬±² Ý±«²¬§ ïòððìðíèîìðçû ïòððìðíéçïìçðû

Û¹»´­¬±² Ì±©²­¸·° ðòððëëìçïèììû ðòððëéïçèêêïðû

Û³³»¬ Ý±«²¬§ ðòïêççëèííìèû ðòïéëïèëçïïððû

Û³³»¬¬ Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòððéêîèèðííû ðòððéèêíììççðû

Û­½¿²¿¾¿ Ý·¬§ ðòðïèéìèëèéèû ðòðïèéìèëèïéðû

Ú¿®³·²¹¬±² Ý·¬§ ðòðîðêìíççëëû ðòðîïîéèçêíîðû

Ú¿®³·²¹¬±² Ø·´´­ Ý·¬§ ðòïëìéêéêîèçû ðòïëçëîéçêçêðû

Ú»²¬±² Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòððïéíêëìçéû ðòððïéèççêîëðû

Ú»²¬±² Ý·¬§ ðòðììçëìðëêèû ðòðìêííêéëíïðû

Ú»®²¼¿´» Ý·¬§ ðòðèíëîêêîíçû ðòðèêðçëéíìéðû

Ú´¿¬ Î±½µ Ý·¬§ ðòðïêïðïîçíçû ðòðïêëçêëíéîðû

Ú´·²¬ Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòðîíçéîïêðìû ðòðîìéðçìçëèðû

Ú´·²¬ Ý·¬§ îòèìçîèíëìïìû îòèìçîèîêïêîðû



SECOND ADDENDUM TO THE MICHIGAN STATE-SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT
FOR ALLOCATION OF DISTRIBUTOR SETTLEMENT AND JANSSEN

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

ë

Participating Local Government Updated Final Allocation Previous Final Allocation

Ú´«­¸·²¹ Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòððíëðèìëèëû ðòððíêïêíéïêðû

Ú±®¬ Ù®¿¬·±¬ Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòððèèìçéìðçû ðòððçïîïçìïïðû

Ú®¿­»® Ý·¬§ ðòðéëðêçéçïîû ðòðééíéèéèêèðû

Ú®»²½¸¬±©² Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòðìëèïçíïççû ðòðìéîîèêíðððû

Ú®«·¬°±®¬ Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòðïîïïêêçëíû ðòðïîìèçíèðìðû

Ù¿·²»­ Ì±©²­¸·°ô Õ»²¬ Ý±«²¬§ ðòððèìîééìðêû ðòððèêèêçêðçðû

Ù¿®¼»² Ý·¬§ ðòðííéêìêçéèû ðòðíìèðíîíïçðû

Ù¿®º·»´¼ Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòðððíèïïêíêû ðòðððíçîèèéëðû

Ù»²»­»» Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòðïîïíìêîììû ðòðïîëðéèêïððû

Ù»²»­»» Ý±«²¬§ îòïíîêðêðìêíû îòïìììðçïëèëðû

Ù»²±¿ Ì±©²­¸·° ðòððððéðèéêíû ðòððððéíðëêíðû

Ù»±®¹»¬±©² Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòððêéëïïëìêû ðòððêçëèèðêêðû

Ù´¿¼©·² Ý±«²¬§ ðòîðïëëðìéíéû ðòîðééìçéêðìðû

Ù±¹»¾·½ Ý±«²¬§ ðòðêçççïðëêéû ðòðéîïìíèìðêðû

Ù®¿²¼ Þ´¿²½ Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòðïçêêéçïîîû ðòðîðîéîèëéêðû

Ù®¿²¼ Ø¿ª»² Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòðïðëêçîéççû ðòðïðèçìíêçêðû

Ù®¿²¼ Ø¿ª»² Ý·¬§ ðòðíîëçîçéëëû ðòðííëçëìêçèðû

Ù®¿²¼ Î¿°·¼­ Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòððíëîïíïîçû ðòððíêîçêîïìðû

Ù®¿²¼ Î¿°·¼­ Ý·¬§ ïòíììðíïðïðèû ïòíììðíðëéììðû

Ù®¿²¼ Ì®¿ª»®­» Ý±«²¬§ ðòçëêíëèðêîíû ðòçëêíëééëïéðû

Ù®¿²¼ª·´´» Ý·¬§ ðòðîêðëèêçðçû ðòðîêèêðîðíèðû

Ù®¿¬·±¬ Ý±«²¬§ ðòíëîëïéîîðíû ðòíëîëïéïðëèðû

Ù®»»² Ñ¿µ Ì±©²­¸·° ðòðíðïëîèïçëû ðòðíïðèðîëçëðû

Ù®±­­» ×´» Ì±©²­¸·° ðòðîððéçíîíéû ðòðîðêçêçîííðû

Ù®±­­» Ð±·²¬» Ð¿®µ Ý·¬§ ðòðîêëíêíîìçû ðòðîéíëîëîèèðû

Ù®±­­» Ð±·²¬» É±±¼­ Ý·¬§ ðòðïèçïðïëéïû ðòðïçìçïéçëìðû



SECOND ADDENDUM TO THE MICHIGAN STATE-SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT
FOR ALLOCATION OF DISTRIBUTOR SETTLEMENT AND JANSSEN

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

ê

Participating Local Government Updated Final Allocation Previous Final Allocation

Ø¿³¾«®¹ Ì±©²­¸·° ðòðíïèðíîîëéû ðòðíîéèïìîèçðû

Ø¿³¬®¿³½µ Ý·¬§ ðòïðïììçíðêïû ðòïðìëêçêèîëðû

Ø¿®°»® É±±¼­ Ý·¬§ ðòðîèíïêéíçïû ðòðîçïèééðëððû

Ø¿®®·­±² Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòïïçéêçðììçû ðòïïçéêçððêððû

Ø¿®¬´¿²¼ Ì±©²­¸·° ðòðððîéííèðîû ðòðððîèïéèèèðû

Ø¿¦»´ Ð¿®µ Ý·¬§ ðòðìïîìïîíèïû ðòðìîëðçéíëëðû

Ø·¹¸´¿²¼ Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòðïêìèèïèíêû ðòðïêççëíîêçðû

Ø·¹¸´¿²¼ Ð¿®µ Ý·¬§ ðòðîïçîéêìïðû ðòðîîêðîðçïïðû

Ø·´´­¼¿´» Ý±«²¬§ ðòìïéçêéèíëðû ðòìïéçêéêççíðû

Ø±´´¿²¼ Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòðïêííçèêíïû ðòðïêèìîììììðû

Ø±´´¿²¼ Ý·¬§ ðòðçîéìíèéêéû ðòðçëëçêìçïêðû

Ø±´´§ Ì±©²­¸·° ðòððîîçêðèêïû ðòððîíêêéðçïðû

Ø±«¹¸¬±² Ý±«²¬§ ðòîìçîéîðïëéû ðòîìçîéïçíìéðû

Ø«®±² Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòðìðìéîêçîíû ðòðìðìéîêéçïðû

Ø«®±² Ý±«²¬§ ðòïêìðçïîíéèû ðòïêçïíèíëíçðû

×²¼»°»²¼»²½» Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòðìêîîèîïîíû ðòðìéêëððççïðû

×²¹¸¿³ Ý±«²¬§ îòíçïðèðéìíðû îòíçïðéççêêëðû

×²µ­¬»® Ý·¬§ ðòðçíëðîçêçêû ðòðçêíéèçíîêðû

×±²·¿ Ý·¬§ ðòðîëïêíîèçíû ðòðîëçíéîêïìðû

×±²·¿ Ý±«²¬§ ðòëîçèðèéðêêû ðòëîçèðèëíìëðû

×±­½± Ý±«²¬§ ðòíëçéçéíððêû ðòíëçéçéïèíéðû

×®±² Ý±«²¬§ ðòïîíìééèçéëû ðòïîíìééèëéìðû

×®±² Ó±«²¬¿·² Ý·¬§ ðòðïðîèçðìíðû ðòðïðîèçðíçêðû

×­¿¾»´´¿ Ý±«²¬§ ðòêìðêêîçîíçû ðòêìðêêîéïëçðû

Ö¿½µ­±² Ý·¬§ ðòïçéëçêïïíïû ðòïçéëçêðìçððû

Ö¿½µ­±² Ý±«²¬§ ðòêðéççëëêîëû ðòêîêêçêîèïèðû



SECOND ADDENDUM TO THE MICHIGAN STATE-SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT
FOR ALLOCATION OF DISTRIBUTOR SETTLEMENT AND JANSSEN

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

é

Participating Local Government Updated Final Allocation Previous Final Allocation

Õ¿´¿³¿¦±± Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòðîçïíéíðêïû ðòðíððííëïïððû

Õ¿´¿³¿¦±± Ý·¬§ ðòîïîïïçïëìêû ðòîïèêìíëïîéðû

Õ¿´¿³¿¦±± Ý±«²¬§ îòïìííîìèíèíû îòïìííîìïìîìðû

Õ¿´µ¿­µ¿ Ý±«²¬§ ðòðçîîïîííîðû ðòðçëðìèëçéêðû

Õ»²¬ Ý±«²¬§ íòððíîçîðïêïû íòððíîçïðìðçðû

Õ»²¬©±±¼ Ý·¬§ ðòðéçéïéîëêèû ðòðèîïêçïççïðû

Õ»©»»²¿© Ý±«²¬§ ðòððíéçðìéîçû ðòððíçðéðêðîðû

Ô¿µ» Ý±«²¬§ ðòðèïëéëðèìèû ðòðèïëéëðëèíðû

Ô¿²­·²¹ Ý·¬§ ðòêïëéîêðééíû ðòêïëéîëèééìðû

Ô¿°»»® Ý±«²¬§ ðòììíìïêëðìéû ðòìëéðëëïðíëðû

Ô»»´¿²¿« Ý±«²¬§ ðòïíèëèêçëððû ðòïíèëèêçðëððû

Ô»²¿©»» Ý±«²¬§ ðòèèîíéçîçëìû ðòèèîíéçððèçðû

Ô»²±¨ Ì±©²­¸·° ðòððêîêèíìêðû ðòððêìêïïìééðû

Ô»±²· Ì±©²­¸·° ðòððëðçîêíðêû ðòððëîìçîêçéðû

Ô·²½±´² Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòððçççêíêêëû ðòðïðíðíèíìêðû

Ô·²½±´² Ð¿®µ Ý·¬§ ðòðèèçèêììêçû ðòðçïéîíìçðèðû

Ô·ª·²¹­¬±² Ý±«²¬§ ïòìììïêêðëðíû ïòìììïêëëèïíðû

Ô·ª±²·¿ Ý·¬§ ðòììéçéìðçêêû ðòììéçéíçëïîðû

Ô«½» Ý±«²¬§ ðòðéïëïíéíëîû ðòðéïëïíéïîððû

Ô§±² Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòððííéêëçéîû ðòððíìèðìëìëðû

Ó¿½µ·²¿½ Ý±«²¬§ ðòðëðçìïèëçðû ðòðëîëðèéîèððû

Ó¿½±³¾ Ý±«²¬§ èòçêððéîêéèëû èòçêððêçéêçððû

Ó¿½±³¾ Ì±©²­¸·° ðòðêðëçéìïîíû ðòðêîìêïîêêéðû

Ó¿¼·­±² Ø»·¹¸¬­ Ý·¬§ ðòðèðèíðëìðçû ðòðèííïêéîëêðû

Ó¿²·­¬»» Ý±«²¬§ ðòíìçëìêèîëìû ðòíìçëìêéïïçðû

Ó¿®·±² Ì±©²­¸·° ðòðððïïïíééïû ðòðððïïìèðîèðû



SECOND ADDENDUM TO THE MICHIGAN STATE-SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT
FOR ALLOCATION OF DISTRIBUTOR SETTLEMENT AND JANSSEN

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

è

Participating Local Government Updated Final Allocation Previous Final Allocation

Ó¿®¯«»¬¬» Ý·¬§ ðòðïéëëéíìêëû ðòðïèðçéíéëîðû

Ó¿®¯«»¬¬» Ý±«²¬§ ðòêðíëîéìïçíû ðòêðíëîéîîííðû

Ó¿­±² Ý±«²¬§ ðòîéèëééðíïîû ðòîéèëéêçìðéðû

Ó»½±­¬¿ Ý±«²¬§ ðòïèêðîìðíððû ðòïçïéìëéëìêðû

Ó»´ª·²¼¿´» Ý·¬§ ðòðîçïðéìçéìû ðòðíðððîéèëìðû

Ó»²±³·²»» Ý±«²¬§ ðòðèèëðíìëèêû ðòðçïîîëêìêèðû

Ó»®·¼·¿² Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòðíçêëëëííçû ðòðìðèéëîëèíðû

Ó·¼´¿²¼ Ý·¬§ ðòïêçíïéêïèïû ðòïéìëîëìèéïðû

Ó·¼´¿²¼ Ý±«²¬§ ðòíðïëèçððçïû ðòíïðèêëîéçèðû

Ó·´º±®¼ Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòððíëçççéîðû ðòððíéïðêçççðû

Ó·­­¿«µ»» Ý±«²¬§ ðòðëêïêêïêîçû ðòðëéèçíéîïððû

Ó±²·¬±® Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòððîìéìïëçëû ðòððîëëðîëçéðû

Ó±²®±» Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòððêéðëèëîêû ðòððêçïîïïïïðû

Ó±²®±» Ý·¬§ ðòïïééîêííéìû ðòïîïíìéíêîìðû

Ó±²®±» Ý±«²¬§ ïòééêéðëðèëêû ïòééêéðìëðèéðû

Ó±²¬½¿´³ Ý±«²¬§ ðòêçëéèíìïîèû ðòêçëéèíïèêçðû

Ó±²¬³±®»²½§ Ý±«²¬§ ðòðçèëèìèïêïû ðòðçèëèìéèìïðû

Ó±«²¬ Ý´»³»²­ Ý·¬§ ðòðîèïéîìèéëû ðòðîçðíçðïêëðû

Ó±«²¬ Ó±®®·­ Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòðïíçìëììêîû ðòðïìíéìíéççðû

Ó±«²¬ Ð´»¿­¿²¬ Ý·¬§ ðòðîððíèêïíçû ðòðîðêëìçêïíðû

Ó«²¼§ Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòððèììëééêëû ðòððèéðëëëïêðû

Ó«­µ»¹±² Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòðîðîïïêéëçû ðòðîðèíííìêíðû

Ó«­µ»¹±² Ý·¬§ ðòðçéçïíïçëîû ðòïððçîìèðèððû

Ó«­µ»¹±² Ý±«²¬§ ïòçïððíéìðíîû ïòçïððíêéèíððû

Ó«­µ»¹±² Ø»·¹¸¬­ Ý·¬§ ðòðîèðîçëïíéû ðòðîèèçïêìëïðû

Ò»© Þ¿´¬·³±®» Ý·¬§ ðòðîêçðèéèíëû ðòðîééíêììíëðû



SECOND ADDENDUM TO THE MICHIGAN STATE-SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT
FOR ALLOCATION OF DISTRIBUTOR SETTLEMENT AND JANSSEN

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

ç

Participating Local Government Updated Final Allocation Previous Final Allocation

Ò»©¿§¹± Ý±«²¬§ ðòëîíïèïîéîïû ðòëîíïèïïðîîðû

Ò·´»­ Ý·¬§ ðòðíîêéðìêîïû ðòðííêéëííçéðû

Ò·´»­ Ì±©²­¸·° ðòðïîðêïííðêû ðòðïîìíîíïîèðû

Ò±®¬¸ª·´´» Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòðçíéìïðëïîû ðòðçíéìïðîðéðû

Ò±®¬±² Í¸±®»­ Ý·¬§ ðòðíçíðèíëïéû ðòðìðëïéíçéëðû

Ò±ª· Ý·¬§ ðòðèîðçèðêíêû ðòðèìêîíîíìéðû

Ñ¿µ Ð¿®µ Ý·¬§ ðòðëèïîìîîíèû ðòðëççïîððéçðû

Ñ¿µ´¿²¼ Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòðïëíêêïïììû ðòðïëèíèéìëïðû

Ñ¿µ´¿²¼ Ý±«²¬§ êòðêîêîèèéçéû êòðêîêîêçïïððû

Ñ½»¿²¿ Ý±«²¬§ ðòîìíéêìîïìéû ðòîìíéêìïíëêðû

Ñ½»±´¿ Ì±©²­¸·° ðòðððîðîëðíèû ðòðððîðèéíîëðû

Ñ¹»³¿© Ý±«²¬§ ðòêîíïîëíðïêû ðòêîíïîëðççîðû

Ñ²¬±²¿¹±² Ý±«²¬§ ðòðëêìèéðèèìû ðòðëêìèéðéðïðû

Ñ®·±² Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòðîéïìîêìêíû ðòðîéçééìççëðû

Ñ­½»±´¿ Ý±«²¬§ ðòîïëëïîïèêìû ðòîïëëïîïïêìðû

Ñ­½±¼¿ Ý±«²¬§ ðòðëìçèíêéçïû ðòðëêêéìèêêíðû

Ñ­¸¬»³± Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòððêçêêèèíïû ðòððéïèïïéðìðû

Ñ¬­»¹± Ý±«²¬§ ðòíïéçîðëçèèû ðòíïéçîðìçëêðû

Ñ¬¬¿©¿ Ý±«²¬§ ðòèíðëèîêëïëû ðòèëêïîçéðïìðû

Ñ©±­­± Ý·¬§ ðòðííêîéðíìçû ðòðíìêêïííìèðû

Ñ¨º±®¼ Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòðïîíëèíìëëû ðòðïîéíèìêíìðû

Ð¿®µ Ì±©²­¸·° ðòððíèèéëìëéû ðòððìððéïïèèðû

Ð·¬¬­º·»´¼ Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòðîéìêìèîïéû ðòðîéìêìèïîèðû

Ð´¿·²º·»´¼ Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòððèîìéîèëëû ðòððèëððçëëìðû

Ð´§³±«¬¸ Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòðíìêéïèéëêû ðòðíëéíèíïîéðû

Ð±²¬·¿½ Ý·¬§ ðòíîìèìçççîéû ðòíîìèìçèèéîðû



SECOND ADDENDUM TO THE MICHIGAN STATE-SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT
FOR ALLOCATION OF DISTRIBUTOR SETTLEMENT AND JANSSEN

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

ïð

Participating Local Government Updated Final Allocation Previous Final Allocation

Ð±®¬ Ø«®±² Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòððèðèìðççíû ðòððèííîéëðððû

Ð±®¬ Ø«®±² Ý·¬§ ðòïìëçìèííçëû ðòïëðìíéìïêêðû

Ð±®¬¿¹» Ý·¬§ ðòðëëðïðîçíîû ðòðëêéðîîççïðû

Ð®»­¯«» ×­´» Ý±«²¬§ ðòïêîçèìêéçëû ðòïêîçèìêîêêðû

Î»¼º±®¼ Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòïïèéîìëçèíû ðòïîîíéêíîéçðû

Î·ª»®ª·»© Ý·¬§ ðòðîéðíïïëîèû ðòðîéèêîëéêêðû

Î±½¸»­¬»® Ý·¬§ ðòðîîíëèîêéçû ðòðîíðìëçêíîðû

Î±½¸»­¬»® Ø·´´­ Ý·¬§ ðòðíéèëìîëïìû ðòðíçðïèëéïçðû

Î±³«´«­ Ý·¬§ ðòïðìíðëìëèîû ðòïðìíðëìîìíðû

Î±­½±³³±² Ý±«²¬§ ðòìíðïèíêêèðû ðòìíðïèíëîèíðû

Î±­»ª·´´» Ý·¬§ ðòîíçíëðéèîíû ðòîìêéïîéíðìðû

Î±§¿´ Ñ¿µ Ý·¬§ ðòïìëìðïìêéçû ðòïìçèéíéîìíðû

Í¿¹·²¿© Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòðíèéêðîçëëû ðòðíççëîìèìïðû

Í¿¹·²¿© Ý·¬§ ðòîìïîêèíìðîû ðòîìèêèçîêèëðû

Í¿¹·²¿© Ý±«²¬§ ïòèêçéëðëçéïû ïòèêçéìççèççðû

Í¿²·´¿½ Ý±«²¬§ ðòíèèìëèëîîíû ðòíèèìëèíçêïðû

Í¿«´¬ Í¬»ò Ó¿®·» Ý·¬§ ðòïïðîèêïéíðû ðòïïðîèêïíéîðû

Í½¸±±´½®¿º¬ Ý±«²¬§ ðòðììîîîíèçèû ðòðìëëèîëèïëðû

Í½·± Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòððîèèëççðìû ðòððîçéìéëéêðû

Í¸»´¾§ Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòîèíéïðêëëíû ðòîçîìíéðîíèðû

Í¸·¿©¿­­»» Ý±«²¬§ ðòèïîêðìïðíðû ðòèïîêðíèíçîðû

Í±«¬¸ Ô§±² Ý·¬§ ðòðïìëðíéèíìû ðòðïìçìçèçðêðû

Í±«¬¸º·»´¼ Ý·¬§ ðòîîðíìêíìðíû ðòîîéïîíéëðïðû

Í±«¬¸º·»´¼ Ì±©²­¸·° ðòððððêîííéîû ðòððððêìîëìëðû

Í±«¬¸¹¿¬» Ý·¬§ ðòðìçéëçîëëìû ðòðëïîèçéìççðû

Í°®·²¹ Ô¿µ» Ì±©²­¸·° ðòððëèîîêëíëû ðòððêððïéìêêðû



SECOND ADDENDUM TO THE MICHIGAN STATE-SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT
FOR ALLOCATION OF DISTRIBUTOR SETTLEMENT AND JANSSEN

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

ïï

Participating Local Government Updated Final Allocation Previous Final Allocation

Í°®·²¹º·»´¼ Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòððîëðíèéêéû ðòððîëèðèçðçðû

Í¬ Ý´¿·® Ý±«²¬§ îòîíëëîéïðïðû îòîíëëîêíéëïðû

Í¬ Ö±­»°¸ Ý±«²¬§ ðòîíèçïìèéîèû ðòîìêîêíìïííðû

Í¬ò Ý´¿·® Í¸±®»­ Ý·¬§ ðòïçðíééíçíëû ðòïçêîííðïèèðû

Í¬»®´·²¹ Ø»·¹¸¬­ Ý·¬§ ïòðïêðïëéêìéû ïòðïêðïëìíìèðû

Í¬«®¹·­ Ý·¬§ ðòðííëêêçíèíû ðòðíìëççíèçèðû

Í«³³·¬ Ì±©²­¸·° ðòððèîìëéêïðû ðòððèìççíèìððû

Í«°»®·±® Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòððêéçðîèéîû ðòððêçççïìîèðû

Ì¿§´±® Ý·¬§ ðòîïðèëçëðíéû ðòîïéíìëïïéëðû

Ì»¨¿­ Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòððîçïëçéèéû ðòððíððëêêèìðû

Ì¸±³¿­ Ì±©²­¸·° ðòððéïïçìêðìû ðòððéííèììðéðû

Ì®¿ª»®­» Ý·¬§ ðòðêçìéìèéëïû ðòðêçìéìèëîêðû

Ì®»²¬±² Ý·¬§ ðòðîêçèéìèèðû ðòðîéèïéëêèèðû

Ì®±§ Ý·¬§ ðòïíîïçïïèðçû ðòïíêîëéïïëëðû

Ì«­½±´¿ Ý±«²¬§ ðòìçêìïðçèéêû ðòìçêìïðèîêìðû

Ì§®±²» Ì±©²­¸·° ðòððëíçêéîêçû ðòððëëêîéïçìðû

Ë²·±² Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòððððîèêçðêû ðòððððîçëéíïðû

Ê¿² Þ«®»² Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòðéêçîçïìçïû ðòðéêçîçïîìîðû

Ê¿² Þ«®»² Ý±«²¬§ ðòìîéîèéðëçíû ðòììðìîçëìèçðû

Ê·»²²¿ Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòððìèìïèîîëû ðòððìççðéìéîðû

É¿´µ»® Ý·¬§ ðòðíîíîëèìéëû ðòðíííîðïîëëðû

É¿®®»² Ý·¬§ ïòîêèìííèéïéû ïòîêèìííìëçèðû

É¿­¸·²¹¬±² Ì±©²­¸·° ðòðìëíðîêîçéû ðòðìêêçêðìéíðû

É¿­¸¬»²¿© Ý±«²¬§ îòêêïëîçîðíìû îòêêïëîèííçîðû

É¿¬»®º±®¼ Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòïîîììëèðîïû ðòïîêîïïçèèìðû

É¿§²» Ý·¬§ ðòðçíèìéééïîû ðòðçíèìééìðèðû



SECOND ADDENDUM TO THE MICHIGAN STATE-SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT
FOR ALLOCATION OF DISTRIBUTOR SETTLEMENT AND JANSSEN

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

ïî

Participating Local Government Updated Final Allocation Previous Final Allocation

É¿§²» Ý±«²¬§ ïïòèïêîðèïèçìû ïïòìðèéìçðíðððû

É»­¬ Þ´±±³º·»´¼ Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòïìêèçîíêëìû ðòïëïìïðìéèèðû

É»­¬´¿²¼ Ý·¬§ ðòíêëíïïêìçïû ðòíêëíïïëíðëðû

É»¨º±®¼ Ý±«²¬§ ðòííìëíèïìëðû ðòííìëíèðíêíðû

É¸·¬» Ô¿µ» Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòðíîéèçíëëéû ðòðííéçéèçðîðû

É·¨±³ Ý·¬§ ðòðîðêçðéìèìû ðòðîïíîéïëìïðû

É±±¼¸¿ª»² Ý·¬§ ðòðíîðíîèððïû ðòðííðïèðêìëðû

É§¿²¼±¬¬» Ý·¬§ ðòðëìéðéëíìêû ðòðëêíçðîîèîðû

É§±³·²¹ Ý·¬§ ðòïìíðéïêîêïû ðòïìéìéîîîïîðû

Ç°­·´¿²¬· Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòðíîìïéíïéçû ðòðííìïììðçìðû

Ç°­·´¿²¬· Ý·¬§ ðòðëðíîçïïìîû ðòðëïèééïíêìðû

Æ»»´¿²¼ Ý¸¿®¬»® Ì±©²­¸·° ðòððíìììçèéèû ðòððíëëðçìèéðû



State of Michigan

Addendum to the Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for Allocation of

Distributor Settlement and Janssen Settlement Agreement

By:_________________________________________

Its: ________________________________________



End of Item 13 































































































































































































End of Item 14 


	Agenda 8.15.2023
	4a-ITB-W-0279
	4b-Contract 091219-THC
	4c-RFP-RH-20-023 and Contract RFP-W-1008
	4d-RFP-RH-20-023 and RFP-W-1007
	4e-Contract 071B7700092
	4f-P-23-797
	4g-SOL-W-1005
	4h-Contract 071B7700184
	4i-ITB-W-8916
	4j-SOL-W-1009
	4k-WWTP-21-001
	4l-DLS WCC
	4m-Non-Profit
	4n-Special Assessment District S0515
	4o-Award of Bid #RFQ-W-PS325 Demolition of 22706 Van Dyke
	4p- Lot Split Gardner White PSLS230001
	4q-Investment Report May 2023
	4r-End of item
	6a-Calendar of pending matters
	6b-End of item
	7a-July 25, 2023 Minutes-Draft
	Mindy Moore

	7b-August 9, 2023 Special Meeting Minutes-Draft
	Mindy Moore

	7c-End of item
	8a-08 15 23 List of Bills
	Check Disbursement by Fund 657049 657617
	Check Register 657049 657617
	Check Disbursement Detail 657049 657617
	insurance wire request 081523
	Sheet1

	July W&S Wires

	8b-08 15 23 List of Bills
	Check Disbursement by Fund 657049 657617
	Check Register 657049 657617
	Check Disbursement Detail 657049 657617
	insurance wire request 081523
	Sheet1

	July W&S Wires

	8c-Revenue Report Jun23 Revenue Expenditures by Classification (3)
	8d- Expenditure Report Jun23 Revenue Expenditures by Fund and Dept
	8e-End of item
	10a-Cochran Resolution
	10b-End of item
	12a-Chap. 41-155
	12b-Proposed Ordinance to Amend - Chapters 41 and 1
	12c-Parking Lot Maintenance
	12d-Health Insurance Coverages
	12e-Rental Licensing
	12f-End of item
	13a-First Addendum – Allergan, Teva, CVS, & Walmart Settlements (1)
	13b-Second Addendum – Distributors & Janssen Settlements (1)
	13c-End of item
	14a-Budgeted. Revenues and Appro. - Police
	14b-Budget Appro. - Police Local Drug Forfeiture
	14c-TRI-W-1006
	14d-TRI-W-0544
	14e-Budgeted Appro. - Administrative Unallocated
	14f-2-Year Extension - Consulting Services
	14g-Budgeted Appro. - Sanitation
	14h-BSA
	14i-End of item

